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Foreword

To begin with, I wish to thank everyone who has provided photographs and other information.  Also the personnel from the nation’s archives, the land measurements office, and the museums (photo archives) must be remembered.  Likewise, those of my family who have helped; Jens Brönstad, who gave an incredible amount of assistance, and Bjorn Lekedal who worked with his computer and prepared the index.  Thanks, all of you! 
As you will notice, the history is incomplete for many families, largely because there is not much information to be found concerning those on small farms.

Moreover, there are not many records to be found for the relatives on the Norwegian side and I am thankful that I did not have to face the need to travel to Trondheim to search. 
Concerning the Norwegian branch, I want to name Reidar Prestmo, who informed me about the families of Brita and Samuel Ridderberg and Nils Essing’s daughter, Agnes, who moved to Norway.  He has done an outstanding job, and his information has been very helpful.

I also want to apologize for mistakes which possibly have been made, and it is hoped that they will be corrected in books which may be coming out later, which, for my part, I hope will happen.  If that should occur, the book will include many immigrants whom I hope can still be traced.  I have been fortunate to make contact with a portion of them, while others were harder to trace.  With a little luck and such, I hope that I will obtain a few more histories, both from Norwegian families and from the Americans. 

Hi from me

Bräcke Tryckeri KB 1996
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Måns Essing
An Artillery Assistant in the Time of King Karl XII of Sweden.
A Personal History of our Forefather.

The earliest found mention of a man from Västergötland by the name of Måns Essing is on September 1, 1710 in the rolls of the artillery personnel to Bohus Fortress.  He had a position as Assistant to reinforcement personnel under the name Mäns Esunga, Wästgötlander, born in 1680, unmarried, literate, dated 17101.  By that time he had already undergone his first real military experience under the leadership of Magnus Stenbocks in the attack against the Danish invasion army outside Helsingborg and on February 28, he was even wounded there.2
On September 10, 1713 he is listed on the master roster, and his name is recorded as Mäns Essunge3.  It is not known where he is the following year, but in the fall he is no longer listed (December 10, 1716) on the attendance rolls of the Artillery Establishment at Bohus.4
The next time he is mentioned is on the master roster of January 24, 1717, and at that time he had been transferred to the artillery field regiment commanded by Carlshamns Castell. His name is listed erroneously as Matz Essing.  This also informs us that in the year 1708 he took the position of Assistant and in 1715 he had been in the siege in Stralsund, as well as having been transferred to the Skånska Field establishment in 1716. His age is listed as 33 years (consequently he was born in 1684). He had served 7 and ¾ years, was born in Wästergötland, and is married.5 He was "badly wounded in battle encounters, and because of that, seriously paralyzed in the right hand and arm."6 When the Swedish army made its attack against Norway in 1718, Mäns Essing was with them.  This is clear from the court records.7
He had married Catharina Reddes, and she died on February 27, 1719 and is buried in the cemetery at Bohus Slotts.8
On the 1722 attendance rolls for the Artillery Regiment's Fourth Company Section and the Fifth Corporal Unit.  Assistant 71, Måns Essing, is reported to be 37 ½ years old, to have 12 ½ years of service, to have come from Wästergötland, and to be married.  He9 was10 transferred as assistant 63 and his name was erroneously given as Måns Hessing.11
On June 7, 1722 he was at Waxholm's Fort and he is still paralyzed in his right hand.12
After Karl XII's death in Fredrikshald on November 30, 1718, there were great changes within artillery organizations. From the general muster roll of February 1, 1722 for the Fourth Company Section, and that part of the Artillery regiment that is prepared to go into the field, the location of the forts in Jämtland is listed. 

Thus it was that two junior officers and six assistants were stationed at each fort, Duved, Järpen, Frösön and Långä.13
Among those who were ordered to Duved on July 31, 1722 was Måns Essing.  This is shown on the master roster of April 10, 1724, where it is noted that he is 36 ¾ years old and has been in His Majesty's service for 19 ¾ years.14
After arriving in Duved he becomes acquainted with Agnis Nilsdotter. She was born on February 23, 1690 in Hambre in Åre. She was unmarried and had two children 11 and 4 years old. (Kierstin was born on August 25, 1711 and Olof was born on March 2, 1718). He had a child with her, their son Anders, who was born on February 14, 1724 out of wedlock. This situation caused an immediate reaction and the matter was taken up in the courts.  A proper marriage had been ignored and the authorities would rapidly intervene months later.

The records from Undersåkers District Court for March 26, 1724: 

The Assistant of Jemtlands Artillery Establishment at Dufve, Måns Essing, was denounced by a citizen for this debauchment of the woman, Agnis Nillsdåtter from Dufve, who, after being given the right to stand was found to have committed fornication, by which a child was evidence.

Måns Essing confessed that he had slept with Agnis Nillsdåtter and had disgraced her with the child whom she gave birth to in martjo 1724, but he denies that he had previously, in passion, promised to marry her.  Now he says he wants to take her to be his wife.

Agnis Nillsdåtter is brought, and after they both approached each other although Agnis, for the second time, has fallen into lönskeläge. Essing stated that he had been married before when he went to Nårje in 1718, but that his wife had died in Wästergötland or Bohuslän.

————————————————————————————————————
Resolution

If there is some problem that should interfere with the intention of these two to marry one another, then they must notify the Hernösand District Court and await the decision.15
————————————————————————————————————
The church does not get involved until after the marriage and then the status of Måns' earlier marriage must be explained. That complete clarification happens a year later from a representative of Hernösands District Court's protocol for this case on February 17, 1725.

A letter is received by the Pastor at Kongelf, Mr. Anders Franchelius, requesting information from the Consistory on certain matters concerning Assistant Mäns Esingz’ wife, Catharina Reddes, and their marriage in 1718.  The letter asked if she is dead and buried, because he is now in Jemteland and wants to enter into another marriage.

Härnösand’s District Court konceptbok of March 26, 1725 informs us of this confirmation:

"To Pastor Nils Åhman.

By this accompanying copy of Pastor Anders Franchelii’s letter from the 10th of the same month, along with Pastor Tolle Tollsonii’s certificate from the 9th of the same month, your honorable worthiness will find that Assistant Måns Esing’s wife, Karin Reddes, died in Herranom in 1719.   On February 27th of the same year she was buried in Bohus castle cemetery.  This information was requested from concerned persons in the provinces. 

Förb:r Ep.N.N.I.G.D.B.I.E.I.R."

After this a wedding can take place on March 20, 1728.

Agnis Nilsdotter’s two children before her marriage have left the following trail in church and court books: 

Åre Parish Birth Book: On August 25, 1711 Kierstin was baptized, born out of wedlock. The father was district citizen Måns Randklef.  The mother was Agnis Nilsdotter from Ingland, born on the 23rd of the same month.

The records from Undersåkers District Court of June 6, (Case No. 32, Page No. 260), stated that the woman, Agnis Nilsdotter from England, was requested to state the identity of the father of the illegitimate girl who was born on August 23 of this year.  She admitted to the Vicar that district citizen Måns Rankläf, who was in this same court district, was the father.  Then she was asked again and she stated that she had no other man to suspect as the father of the child other than citizen Ranklöf.   She said that she had committed adultery with him at Rylands farm, in the master’s guestroom, opposite of the living room, on an evening three weeks before Christmas. But he absolutely denies being the father of her child arguing that she might have been with some others that she doesn’t want to name.  Later in the proceedings Agnis is again requested to admit the truth and she states that she had nothing to do with anyone else but the citizen alone, who is the father.

The records from Undersåkers district court on February 22/27, 1718 Case No. I 39 Page No. 71:

District citizen Måns Randklef cannot prove to have paid more than 4 dollars, consisting of one cow, for child support to the woman named Agnis Nillsdotter from Möhrviken.  She being the one he slept with and prevailed upon with a child, the very child who is now 7 years old.  For this reason the citizen is required to willingly pay the mother, Agnis, the remaining amount for these 6 years, which the law cannot reduce to less than to 12 dollars.   In the coming years until their child can provide for herself he must pay 3 dollars annually.

From the birth record book of Åre Parish on February 2, 1718 page no. 353 (concerning the inheritance rights of the child’s evidently legitimate father, Olof Bängtsson):

By the power of the court under a resolution dated October 15, 1728 it was demanded that Agnis Nilsdotter in Dufve, former wife of Olof Bängtsson in Äggen, go to their house and rearrange and properly prepare the property left by the deceased corporal from Hålländers and his mother. As the mother of his child she is to take anything needed for the child care of Olof Bängtsson’s dependents.  As the most recent wife of Corporal Mörling, she may examine and take ownership of the following registered items:

One plain box, 
One pair of men’s leather trousers, 
One old leatherfäll, 
One old hatchet, 
One pair of  scissors, 
Three buckets that are worn out and not of much use.

As an additional charge, the estate of Olof Bängtsson of Äggen was ordered to immediately pay Agnis Nilsdotter from Dufve the same as with Halländarens and the mother’s and not be bound to pay the 8D1 silver coins to take care of the legal expense created, 8D1 copper coins.  

The last time Måns Essing is found is again in his Royal Majesty's service in the GMR dated April 10, 1724 at Dufve Fort.16 He is then 36 ¾ years old, and he has been in the service for 19 ¾ years. The garrison at the fort consists of a captain, a warrant officer, a constable and three assistants. The muster roll review was made by the Major General of Jämtland’s Regiment, Reinhold Henrik Horn. He reports in a special message to the war office about the conditions of Jämtländ Fort. The eighteen members of the fort had all been ordered there from different parts of Sweden in 1722. Their equipment was in short measure, ammunition and rifles in short supply or gone. The condition of their food, clothing and firewood at the Swedish fort was extremely miserable. The colonel asked for assistance in his request for actions.

The years go by, and on June 14, 1733 Måns Essing received his military discharge.  Since he was in the military when he was wounded, he had rights to a certain pension. When some years later he applied for his pension with the War Office, he gave the following reasons:

He had been in the Artillery for 28 years, had participated in "...the defeat at Helsingborg and the battle at Stralsundska, had been wounded and was paralyzed in the right arm, and was now old and penniless.17
Living conditions in this period are certainly difficult. The married couple, Måns and Agnis, are both in their 50's and now have to find the best manner to support their family of three under aged children they had in common and Agnis’s 15 year old son Olof.  Where they continued to live cannot be established, since Åre Parish housing records were first started in 1765. 

In 1738 he was notified that he had received his pension.18
As a pensioner he was able to receive his pension in real currency.19
He is found, after some searching, low down on the list, showing him as one of the most deserving.20
As such he was placed on the list of names for Jämtlands Dragoon Regiment for eligibility to receive pensions and "… with certificates proving him to still be needy received 6.24 silver coins on December 10 1765."21
Måns and Agnis are living in Sölvsved, Kall Parish, in 1755 according to housing records. In 1760 the renowned couple lived with son-in-law Samuel Ridderberg in Semlan, Mörsil Parish according to housing records.

On May 3, 1767 there dies in Kall "the elderly Agnis Nilsdotter from Huså. Death was from natural causes of old age. She had lived for 80 ½ years."

On March 19, 1772 there dies in Kall "the elderly discharged soldier Måns Essing, who died on March 19 from natural causes of old age.   He had lived quietly and in great poverty for 97 ½ years old." The correct age according to the military records was 87 years.

The last military notation of the pensioner Måns Essing of Jämtlands Regiment and Cavalry Company is the notice of death in 1771.

The man from Västergötland called Måns Essing, who came to Jämtland in his fifties, had many descendants after him.  But where in Västergötland did he come from?  Apparently he came from Essunga Parish in the southwest part of the province.  Clear evidence of this is from the early military rosters. Can we trace some of his ancestors to the 1600 to 1700 time period?  Not with certainty.  The name Essing was clearly a soldier name and either the shorter or longer version of it was carried by many persons in Essunga and the adjoining parishes. The relationship between them cannot be traced. The following names occur in estate inventories, church books (C or F) and military rosters.

Soldier Anders Essing (1707-1783). Essunga Town Essunga Parish. Death Records Lekåsa C:3. Estate Inventory Barne Häradsrätt 1783:983

Jon Andersson Essing.  Married in Essunga Church on January 4, 1730. Lekäsa Parish. C:3. Died July 24, 1730?

Recruit at Skåning’s Company Anders Andersson Essing, Essunga.  Married on June 29, 1741. Lekåsa Parish. C:3

Soldier Hans Essing, Essunga, married on October 4, 1722. Lekåsa Parish. C:2

Soldier Magnus Hansson Ässing born in 1673 in Skeplanda Parish. Married on November 8, 1721. Died on December 26, 1734.  Ryda Parish. F:2.

Cavalryman Anders Nilsson Essing Hofmansfarmen, Naum, Soldier No. 86 with Västgöta Regiment Barne Company (November 21, 1717 in Ryda Parish-1774. Barne Of this estate inventory 1774:675.

Anders Essing, Hofmansgården, (1716-1783) died on May ?, 1783.  Ryda Parish. F:2.

Soldier Anders Essing, Luttorp, Eggevena (1697-). Soldier No. 15 with Västgöta Regiment Barne Company.

Soldier Anders Olofsson Ässing (1655-1697).  Lekäsa Parish death records C:l. The recorded notation for the year 1697 is of particular interest, "Soldier Anders Olofsson Ässing died, early in the morning, after having lived for 42 years, leaving 5 small children.   He was a soldier for 24 years and was buried in Ässunga on May 5."

In the 1688 records he is found working in Lassagården.  The names of the wife and children are not known. He had another child, Elin, born on October 25, 1689, but she died on February 15, 1692.

Mäns Essing, who probably was born about 1684, could possibly, as a 15 year old, be one of the children of soldier Anders Olofsson Ässing.  The name Anders was, it is true, an ordinary name in Essunga, but the name also occured in the children of Måns and also in subsequent generations after them.

I have partially gotten this history from Tryggve Ridderberg in Borrby in Skåne. He has done a lot of research on Måns Essing, and he has done an exceptional job. Måns is also an ancestor of Tryggve. His father also did a lot of research, and these are the results.

Footnote 

The numbers in parentheses indicate the National Archives identification for microcards, and also gives sequence numbers and slided. 

1
Rulla Artillerifolk 1710:21 (K02980 5/9‑4)

2
Liggare över underhållssökande vid Krigsmanshuset 1720‑1739 DIb (K06890 3/4‑3)

3
GMR Artillerireg. 1713 3‑5 (K06091 5/8‑5).

4
GMR Artillerireg. 1716:10 (K03029 1/6_1)

5
GMR Artillerireg. 1717 (K06094 6/8‑2)

6
List över underhållssökande vid Krigsmanshuset 1735‑54 EIXa (K06914 2/3‑4)

7
The records from Undersåkers district court of 1724 26/3‑?/3 (case no: I 45 page no. 394v

8
Härnösands cathedral chapter konceptbok 1725 26/3

9
GMR Artillerireg. 1720‑22 (K06096 6/8‑2)

10
Rulla Artillerifolk 1722:7 (K03094 1/3‑3), KO 3094 1/3‑4 K03094 1/3‑5

11
GMR Artillerireg. 1722:6 (K06099 5/6‑1)

12
Rulla Artillerifolk 1722 (K03094 2/3‑3)

13
Rulla Artillerifolk 1722 (K03094 3/3‑3)

14
GMR Artillerireg. 1724 (K06102 5/7‑1)

15
The records from Undersåkers district court 1724 26/3‑?/3 (CASE NO:I 45b) Page no. 394v

16
GMR Artillerireg. 1724 10 April (6102 5/7‑1)

17
Krigsmanshuset. Liggare över underhållssökande gemena 172.0‑39 DIb (K06890 3/4‑3)

18
Krigsmanshuset. Liggare över underhållssökande gemena. 1730‑60 DIb (K06891 2/11‑5)

19
Krigsmanshuset Vadstena. Liggare över gratialister, regementsviscuppställda DIId. (K06900)

20
Krigsmanshuset Liggare över underhållssökande 1735‑54 IXa (K06914 2/3 4)

21
Krigsmanshuset. List of names 1665‑1829 E IXb (K06914 2/3 4)

I have not found much on Måns Essing, so I have researched his descendants and will report on them. 

The discharged assistant, Mäns Essing, filed a lawsuit against Olof Hansson in Dufved.   It concerns a cow which Essing’s wife Agnis Nilsdotter, with her husband's permission and in his absence, had loaned out.  It asserted that in December of last year Olof Hansson and his wife received a three year old heifer calf for milking, which they could do after calving.  And because that same heifer does not now exist, the plaintiffs want to receive a similar animal instead, that is a new heifer. Olof Hansson agrees that his wife had, in his absence but with his knowledge, made a contract with Essing’s wife concerning the forementioned heifer, which was agreed upon, but last June the heifer had gone in the river and drowned.  Besides that, the heifer had an internal illness, according to written testimony from witnesses on the 9th of the month.  However the defendant admits that his wife had received the heifer on the condition stated above, and that he did not disapprove of her actions, and he again agrees to replace the heifer. 

Now the arrangement for giving over the heifer was an agreement between the wives of Mårten Essing and Olof Hansson and it can’t be considered anything but a loan.  Which, according to 1 § i 11 Cap; Handsk, was not a mistake.  Now there is very little that Olof Hansson can be blamed for, since he never, while the heifer lived, had reserved the right to be without responsibility for dangerous events and without this reservation had to guard the cattle from damage and accidents.   He also had not disclosed his knowledge of the heifer’s internal illness, according to his own witnesses. Therefore the county court finds that to be fair Olof Hansson and his wife should return a good animal, the same as Måns Essing and his wife provided, and they also have to pay the summons cost and court fee with one dollar in silver coins.

Agnis was the oldest of the siblings. She was born on February 6, and was baptized on February 23, 1690. She was born in Hamre, and at baptism her godparents were Pehr Pehrsson in Wik, Pehr Jonsson in Dufve, wife Gertru Larsdotter in Hambre and wife Anna Pehrsdotter in Stadh.

Sister Anna was born on January 27, and was baptized on February 19, 1693. The Godparents were Henrik Pehrsson in Swedie, Per Olsson in Dufve, H. Anna Nilsdotter in Björnäng and his wife Lisbet Olsdotter in Loche.

The other Sister Gertru was born on December 18, and was baptized on December 22, 1695, and the godparents were Olof Nilsson in Sunnet, Olof Ersson in Ramberg, Wife Ingri Pehrsdotter in Mörviken and Karin Jonsdotter in Tegom.

Agnis daughter, Kerstin Randklef, was married on November 18, 1739 to Olof Persson Edberg who was born in 1711 and died in 1788. They lived in Edsåsen, Undersåker, and had three children, Petrus, Agnis and Esten.

 I have not found information on Agnis’ son Olof Olofsson Mörling who was born on March 2, 1718, nor has Jens Brönstad, despite making very diligent efforts. Jens has often wondered if he migrated to Verdalstrakten, but he has found nothing there either. 
Olof’s father, Olof Bengtsson, was buried on April 24, 1728. He was 56 years old at his death, and must therefore have been born in 1672. He was buried in Mörsil.
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Duveds Fort stood on this point approximately in the middle of photograph.

Måns Randklef later married Göhlin Fastesdotter, and they had the following children: 

Hans born May 22, 1715
Faste born January 1, 1718
Märta born June 27, 1720
Ingrid born February 19, 1723
Magdalena born April 14, 1725

They were all born in Undersåker and they lived in Mo.

Måns married Ingrid Olofsdotter, who was then a widow. The wedding takes place on November 13, 1748. Their daughter Märta married Jöns Christensson, a farmhand from Alsen, on September 26, 1737. Their daughter Magdalena married Jöns Hallberg, a soldier, on November 16, 1746.  Magdalena died on February 20, 1809, 84 years old, in Fanbyn, Rödön. 

When Måns Randklef died, he is called Magnus. He died on October 27, 1749 in Mo, Undersåker. Måns took over föräldrarnas homestead, as it reads below:

It was resolved to fix a 3 ¼ acre tax on citizen Måns Hansson Randklef on his parents homeplace. The court sessions was held in Undersåkers parish where he lived after his father’s death, but is it going to be worthless? Now, a brother and brother-in-law have proven to have given a full settlement by means of a disbursement negotiated on the 29th of the month, wherein they themselves acknowledge having sold to Måns Randklef, that part of their father’s homeplace from an established value of 98 Rd 4 Rmt, and thereof had collected their share, and for which they were given a receipt.
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This sign is highly placed by Karoliner-Monument in Duved. 

In 1658 the oldest fort was built in Duved.

Military Archives
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Duveds fort was established as early as 1658 as protection for the existing passage over the Åre River, as well as an obstacle against those coming from the west over Skalstugan. Even if an enemy has gone over the mountains at some point further south, they must come down the same highway to avoid the difficult mountainous terrain on the side of the valley along the river.

The Fort of Duved thus played an important role as a barrier for attacks against Jämtland. 

Stålhane remarked that it would now be difficult to establish the appearance and size of this fortification that soon began to decay. At the same time he points out that exact drawings have been found concerning the contents of the fort on the older site that was established between 1710-1713. A close investigation shows however, that one of the drawings in the Military Archives reveals the original construction from 1658. It does not mention a date, but appears to have been done at the end of the 1600's.

According to the records of the old fort, those that survived to our time, it was situated on the same site as the newer fort. A comparison between the questioned map and drawings of the new fort also show an obvious correspondence to the river bank configuration. The building location is on a promontory, which guarantees construction of a water defense on three sides. However, reviewing details shown on the older map as compared to the new shows substantial deviations.  One may perhaps ask on first examination, if they are not the same design, even though measurements in that one case have not been reliable and give a distorted picture of the fort plans.

However, the work itself may have had two wholly different designs. The oldest was oriented with one corner against the promontory’s external side. It’s shape was very elongated and did not fill out the width of the promontory, but instead was shoved into the land north of the river. If you scrutinize the details of the new fort in  "Brunnmans Detail" of 1710, you will also find contours of the old construction marked within the new.  In this manner you can clearly see the relationship between both designs in regards to the topographiy. Only a good one third of the first fort in the north-south direction was located in the area of of the newer, which had its main extension from northwest to southeast and took in a claim of the whole river by shooting out from this promontory.

By the construction of the first fort, it appears to have been important to tie together the terrain from the promontory’s external point to the main road, which ran north of the river. This forced an unusual elongated shape, which caused a rather irregular construction level. The fort was built to concentrate the defense against the side of the main road and on the other side a suitable bank angle created the best possible opportunity to shell the terrain along the main road and the river.
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Design of Dufve Fort, probably made by Gabriel Cronstedt.

Military Archives
Duved Fort
Fortification (1710)

The new fort in Duved, built right after 1710.

Taken from "Forts in Jämtland and Härjedalen" by Bertil Berthelsson in Norrlands Defense Annuals published by The Society for Norrland’s Strong Defense in 1943.

If a field army should come from Norway, it would find at Duveds Fort the largest artillery fort, which had four 8 pound cannons standing behind a stout parapet. Further ahead, by a promontory in the river, was an infantry fort with their two supply houses. Between these two forts were all the foot soldiers living in tents.  Between the road and the river to the east of the fort stood the cavalry with their 1800 horses. The ropes were put along the roads.

Skalstuve, a new artillery fort, was added. It had been built by artillery carpenters from Dufve Fort and within the fortification was a gunpowder cellar and a palisade which was probably armed with 3 pound cannons from Dufve Fort. Five artillery gunners commanded the fort.

Taken from "Leaf from Norrland’s Artillery History, written by Jonas Hedberg, Captain Kristinehamn

The information starting on the next page is from the book "A Chronicle in Word and Pictures" by Martin Waller.

Duved’s Fort

The first well-known plan for a strong defense structure in Duved can be traced to to the reign of Erik XIV.  Oddly enough, the order to complete this project was entrusted to the earlier named Claude Collart, also called Claudius Gallas.  According to stories, he was the shortest of all the high Swedish military officers. This wizard succeeded in talking with King Erik because he had first served in the court as a Royal Chamber Officer. The results were not much to be proud of. The fortification was built right on the riverbank and decayed real soon. Later there is much vague information, and the oldest defense structure was moved a little higher up the riverbank. 

Despite the peace made in Brömsebro in 1645 and later the peace made in Westfalen in 1648, King Charles X Gustaf commissioned the former county governor and Major General, Claes Stjernskjöld, in 1658-1659 to go ahead and acquire a good fort builder – and it turned out bo be Stjernskjöld himself. A part of the extension along the riverbank was reinforced, while that same year the main part of the fort was moved up on the higher land or dune, the crest of which today contains the so called Duveds Monument, erected in 1892. 

This Karoliner Monument was set up to commemorate the Karoliner’s death march.
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The defense structure still today gives us a clear picture of how it appeared, complemented here by a sketch of the plan you will find in the old bottom part that there was dug a deep moat.

Within the bastion was found two troop barracks and an additional timber building, which is mentioned in the records as a "Sentry Cabin", but which probably served as a command house as well.  This improved fort structure did become partly decayed later but not so bad that even in 1675 it was regarded as relatively good enough in case the Norwegians were to become interested. The fort was involved in August of 1677 in the attack by Norwegian-Danish army troops under the command of General Von Hofvens, by which time the Swedish garrison on the fort was said to have been rather minimal. Before the enemy departed a majority of the fort structure was destroyed and demolished by the Danish-Norwegian troops.

In the years 1710-1713 the fort was reinforced under the command of Major G W von Wolffen, who writes that the work was accomplished under difficult conditions, and that the local people "could not be trusted".  Soldiers were frequently lodged in local farmhouses.

In the years 1717-1718 Duveds Fort stood in its fill splendor. The reinforced fort was the assembly point for the popular but unsucessful attack against Norway which left from Duved on August 5, 1718.  The purpose was to capture Trondheim. After a siege of a month and a half the Swedish forces must retreat back to the border by two different roads. This show of force came to be one of the Swedish Army’s most fateful events of the war.

After the peace negotiations in 1719, Duveds Fort again began to decay. The national officials decided in 1734 that the fort should be torn down.  This fort had been of of the Nation’s finest for a period of a century, but no one dared to contradict the decision. The official’s decision meant that the garrison, with the exception of a small guard detachment, was to be transferred to Frösö Fort or as it was officialy called at the time, Frösöholms Fort.  A writer at the time maintained that all of Duveds fort buildings were in relatively good condition as late as turn of the century (1799-1800). One of the oldest fort buildings was still there as as late as 1791 although by then it was in poor condition. The fort’s termination as a defensive installation did not keep the Norwegians from being interested in our border defenses.

A certain lieutenant, Aga Lyng, who was on commission from his superior, Norwegian General Krogh in Trondheim, was captured for his actions and afterwards it was written that he was surrounded by Swedish "betrayers". The captured Lieutenant Lyng was summarily convicted and given a sentence as well.  But this points out that the Norwegians scarcely needed to use military spies because the predominant part of the population in the border area considered themselves to be Norwegian as well as Swedish.

The fort was the object of a last visit - a farewell visit it was hoped. At that time he Swedish guard detail consisted of only 30 men. It was in connection with our first Bernadottes, King Charles XIV Johan, and it was a pitiful show of power against Norway. The matter was resolved by diplomacy. 

To commemorate those Karoliners killed in the mountains, also those who reasonably helbrägda succeeded to get back to the home-land, there was erected at Duveds Fort in 1892, as earlier noted, an impressive monument, visible from a long distance and provided with the inscription "1719 Karoliners of the Native Land!”

Duveds Monument shown here is not the only one, it is also found in Handöl and Björnänge. By the riverbank below the present fort is found a large stone boulder with a date to mark the earlier fort.

Note: I got the maps for Duveds Fort from Ove Madsén in Duved, and I have personally done little research on this.

Agnis Nilsdotter

&

Children

 I actually thought I would begin with Måns Essing in Släkttavlorna, but since Agnis had two children earlier, I will take them in order of age

Table 0 (17)


Agnis Nilsdotter
b
Feb 23, 1690
Hamre, Duved




d
 May 3, 1767
Huså




m




S1
Måns Randklef 
b






d
Oct 27, 1749 
U-åker




m




A1 
Kerstin Randklef
b
Aug 23, 1711
Åre


Table 1

d
Oct 22, 1749





m




S2
Olof Bengtsson Mörling 
b
1672





d
abt Apr 24, 1728

Olof's burial date was April 24, 1728.

A2
Olof Olofsson Mörling 
b
Mar 2, 1718 
Åre




d






m
Mar 10, 1728 



S3
Måns Essing
b
1684
Skaratrakten




d
abt Mar 19, 1772
Sölvsved, Kall


A3 
Anders Essing 
b
Feb 14, 1724 
Huså


Table 2

d
Apr 11, 1802 
Huså


A4
Nils Essing 
b
Feb 11, 1729 
Duved


Table 3

d
Nov 11, 1781 
Kall


A5
Brita Essing 
b
Jun 9, 1731 
Duveds fortress


Table 4

d
Aug 19, 1753  
Verdal
`

Table 1 (17)

A1
Kerstin Randklef 
b
Aug 23, 1711

Kerstin lived in Edsåsen, Undersåker.



d






m
Nov 18, 1739



S
Olof Persson Edberg
b
1711





d
Jun 10, 1788



B1
Petrus "Per" Edberg
b
1744



Table 5

d
May 6, 1810 
Hålland


B2
Agnis Edberg
b
Jun 5, 1747 



Table 6

d
Jul 24, 1820 
Djupsjön, Kall


B3
Esten Edberg
b
Jun 5, 1747 



Table 7

d
May 31, 1791 
Edsäsen


October 25

I, because of my old age and infirmity, and also because I am a widower, am concerned of needing nursing care to live, which in old age can be required, and because I have confidence in my son Pehr Olofsson and his wife, I feel called upon to make the following request, namely;

If my son Pehr Olofsson and his wife undertake this request for as long God is pleased to grant me life, provide me all the services I would need, and also necessary care and food until the day of my death, as well as to provide a decent burial after my death; then I assure my son Pehr Olofsson he shall receive all my few belongings that is found after my death without protest from my other children.  But in the event God would rather not let me suffer and take me after a short time, then Pehr Olofsson, with my trust in which I have appointed him, should realize that my children must expect that this will cause some change.

Thus being of free will and of sound mind it is consented to, prepared and acknowledged in the presence of witnesses.

Witnessed:



Undersåker on October 21, 1785

Elof Bewin
Olof Persson Edberg
Henrik Nilsson in Swensta

This was confirmed as correct before both witnesses

Resolution

That within six months after Olof Pehrsson’s death the testimony on these recorded minutes should again be brought before the court and then a further decree will be made.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 18

This smelting-house is from about the year 1870. The view is against hissed. The smoke is from smelting-house chimneys. The old smelting-house is in the middle. To the lower left is the machine house, to the right is the great coalhouse. Between the smelting-house and the coalhouse you can see a toasterhouse. In the background is the enrichment plant and the long ore channel.

Table 2 (19)

A3
Anders Essing 
b
Feb 14, 1724





d






m
Jun 24, 1748



S1
Karin Jonsdotter
b
Oct 10, 1716
Gråsjön, Kall




d
Nov 20, 1750
Barnsäng


B1
Magnus Essing
b
Oct 1, 1749

Magnus was accidently crushed to death by his mother during the night. (He was 36 days old).



d
Nov 6, 1749



B2
Jonas Essing
b
November 11, 1750





d
Sep 3, 1771
Mörsil




m




S2
Brita Gunnarsdotter
b
1723

Brita was the daughter of Gunnar Jonsson and Märeta Olsdotter in Konäs. She died on March 16, 1798 in Huså.



d
Mar 16, 1798
Huså


B3
Magnus Essing
b
Feb 27, 1752

In Gudding, Verdal in the Norwegian deathbook for Verdal it states that, "Svenske ugnkar by name Magnus died in Gudding in 1772, 30 years old. I take that as likely that it was the same Magnus. They were not sure of his age.



d
1772



B4
Gunnar Essing
b
Feb 17, 1754 
Skutan


Table 8   

d
Nov 11, 1803



B5
Nils Essing
b
Oct 23, 1756



Table 9

d
Apr 18, 1822 
Sunne


B6
Anders Essing
b
Dec 25, 1758



Table 10

d
Jul 18, 1802 
Mörsil


B7
Karin Essing
b
Mar 25, 1761



Table 11

d
Mar 3, 1848 
Åre


B8
Agnes Essing
b
Mar 12, 1764



Table 12

d
Jun 3, 1852 
Kall


B9
Olof Essing
b
Feb 10, 1767





d
Jan 1, 1770



B10
Märeta Essing
b
Nov 16, 1769



Table 13

d
Jan 25, 1838 
Åre


B11
Brita Essing
b
Apr 17, 1773





d
May 23, 1773



Anders was a blacksmith in Huså, and lived on farm 182 for a time.

He built a house and lived in Semelä, Mörsil, by Rikards smithhouse. He also lived in Husä on farm No. 19 and perhaps it was then that he took the hand of his game father, Mäns.

On September 18, 1768 an application for assistance in poor condition was processed from discharged artilleryman Måns Essing, who in his youth had been a soldier at Duveds Fort, that the assistance he has gotten until now is not sufficient.

He got 12 öre copper money in pledges from the local farmers, which made it possible for him "to be spared from going from town to town, as well as from having to live with his son Anders Essing of Huså , which he does not wand to do”. The six men on his list promised to provide this money in the second part of the year.

The reason Anders built a house in Semelån was because it had a manufacturing plant with a copper refinery and a copper forge, that was established in 1752 in Semelån by the main road. The copper from Gustav’s and Carlberg’s company was refined and forged here. 

Ths copper was transported on boats from smelting-houses over Lakes Kallen and Small, afterwards over land to Semlan - a distance of 4 swedish miles (about 25 American miles) - and from here it goes further to Offne loading spot in Mattmar - about 2 Swedish miles (about 12 American miles) - where it will be loaded on Bruket;s boats in 20 skeppspunds weight and then is freighted approximately 5 Swedish miles (About 31 American miles) over Storsjön to Lunds unloading area in Brunflo, and then on the main road to Sundsvall.

When Karin died, Pehr Olofsson in Så, Åre was appointed to be the guardian Jonas, but Anders had left him with someone else. Pehr Olofsson notified Anders in court as follows:
According to to the law Pehr Olofsson in Så, was notified in the fall of 1754 year that he was appointed the guardian for millworker Anders Essings under age son Jonas Andersson, and now he has not received the child’s possessions, because Anders Essing does not surrender the custody of the child.

Pehr Olofsson therefore asked that either he be released from his guardianship or Essing must legally separate his property from his late wife’s, so that Pehr Olofsson may know what belongs to the boy, Jonas Anderssons, and what he, as guardian, should be responsible for.

Release

However, the law cannot release him before Anders Essing is allowed to stand and and be heard.  But since he has already disposed of their child, there is nothing else the law can do.

Farm  No. 26 d.31 where Anders Essing lived. It was found as follows:

1. A cottage with an intermediate board roof, fireplace with oven, steel column posts, enclosed with walls, large chairs and new shelves. One pair of window on the long side two squares panes high and also as wide, one pair on the east side four square panes high and two in width, all complete without breakage. The entrance hall has a flower bed. A small house without an intermediate roof or window.  The roof on this building is with good sawed boards.

2. An old cottage, almost as good as new, is beside the feeder house with a board roof.

3. A small house, roof with bark and nefwer and the one with ____ them, as to roof is in poor condition but the sides is found any bad, ____ is and with knockout ____

4. A barn with a board roof and ____ is leak-free but the east side has a small amount of rot.

5. A barn as stands east stufwan found was a horse, the sides are in reasonable condition but the roof is bad on the west side and should be repaired.

6. One steel herberg stands south on farm without apply, roof year förtäkt with näfwer, but takranden is lost as to this roof should illegal and new roof wedlägas, as can this house catch bestånd ennu in one year.

This farm was found to have cultivated land of 3 ½ mäling. In the hay field within the fence is found 5 loads partly of hay and partly of green feed.

311 fathoms field hegn found if closing,  Part of it is found in decent shape but the biggest part is in poor shape. Both stake braced and wood pole fence distributed between Malmsten and his 44 fathoms that is between Grönlund, is also in poor shape.

From Huså Bruk

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 21

Here is shown the smelting-house in Huså in 1896. At the right can be seen the refinery-house and smelting-house. The house with the long channel contained a water wheel that powered an air compressor and from this the air was guided through sheet metal to the smelting house. The big white house to the right of  the manor was a carpentry workshop, later it was a workhouse, and after 1875 it was a school. The house to the right and on this side of the carpentry workshop was a coalhouse, the building behind the coalhouse was a granary and it can now be found in Fäviken. The house in the center of the photo was a roasting house.

Table 3 (22)

A4
Nils Essing
b
Feb 11, 1729 





d






m




S
Brita Andersdotter
b
June 23, 1721 
Sölvsved
Brita was buried on

September 30, 1798.



d
abt. Sep 30, 1798



B1
Agnes Essing 
b
June 28, 1752 



Table 14

d
Feb 1833 
Verdal


B2 
Anders Essing 
b
Jan 5, 1756 





d
Jan 21, 1759



B3
Magnus Essing 
b
Feb 1, 1759 





d
Mar 18, 1778



Nils was a miner in Huså and later he was a settler in Sandnäset which was also called Äsingen.  His given name of “Essing” probably comes from the name “Äsingen”.

When Nils Essing and his wife Brita Andersdotter have their son Magnus baptized, they had Johan Hansson Roebuck "1718-1761" wrest into, as close granne to Nils Essing in Gärde, at the baptism of Essing’s son, who was a nöddop. Nöddopet confirmed in Kalls church the following day.

Nils Essing filed a lawsuit against farmer Olof Andersson in Sölvsved, concerning his wife Brita’s inheritance rights to a farm in Sölvsved, and Olof Andersson came not first Session day to Correct, Know ei or now wise make decay, but upwiste a mediation signature, which contain to Olof Andersson should give Nils Essing, by/for his wife inheritance part in the Sellsveds farm then owning tenth Bölet summoned, as well as the place that Essing had already built on, beside a fierde annually toe half trädesålvilket Nils Essing acknowledged for complete payment and utlölate for his wife land money utur farm Sellswed, and utfäst to annually do two days work on the farm. Ther after admits Essing, to he really enjoys the through affects they förning conditioned advantage; arrest alone if town promise ther on Olof Andersson deny ei, to Essing may obtain proper assurance ther on, as soon Olof Andersson received this court sentence = and permanent letter å farm, have on he now with the thing hopes obtain third upbudet.

By same make-up find also society under on September 16, 1752, between Olof Andersson and his brother-in-law Salomon Jonsson in farm as and now by Olof Andersson into for the law was acknowledged.

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
Decision

Because Olof Andersson has now into for the law acknowledged affected society proper, as catch information to snug him ther with, and ther the stunda further promise, enter such with 1756 year wårting, as entry into the land register with farm Sellsved to yet goes. For neglect appeal, shell Olof Andersson fine a dollars silfvermyni

Nils Essing later sold his farm to A. W. Burman, and the purchase agreement was:

Farmer Nils Essing and his wife Brita Andersdotter have through this purchase agreement dated October 13, 1761 as now to friendly(?) confirmed by Citizen Olof Bedin as well as named man Nils Abrahamsson in Hjerpen and Jon Nilsson in Segerdahlen make available to Bergmästaren and högväblade? Mr. Abraham Wilhelm Burman that farm with their cultivation as well as on Sölfsweds own occupies against 420 dollars, but this year use Essing. In occassion deraf independence buyer first upbudet on affected farm.

Nils and Brita moved westwards, and first settled in Segerdalen, and the thesis obeys as here;

To of this the law ingafs a written contract by following content: on its farm Segerdahlen I hereby accept means of millworker Nils Essing to farmer, and that with following condition, namely;

1. With grundswiken western if Sandbäcken, Nils Essing received build him farm cultivate land and red meadow, as much he be able to and bes???ler he as well as his wife in their lifetime this farm beside the him give tract between Sandbäcken and Anjesjön, as well as the slått I förunt him west of Stråtjärn.

2. Nils Essing no longer pays me eighteen dollars annually and no longer puts forth one days work in the spring and one days work in the fall on my kåst. ??coast, board, woodland??
3. Nils Essing received does not further Per Andersson some pasture space but they use the homeplace in common.

4. Along with Per Andersson, Nils Essing may fish in Anjan and Kallsjön.

5. After the death of Nils Essing and his wife, this farm is to go to such Essings children use payment after valuation for house and improvements; Essing’s children may complete a new contract with my successors on that farm, if they so desire. 

Hamburg on October 13, 1761

Witness: 
A.W.Burman



Jon Nilsson father
Elof Bredin



Nils Jonsson Son
Nils bom Abramsson in Järpen
Nils Essing 

Since this has been hereby certified as correct by the signatures of the present witnesses of District Citizens Olof Bredin and Nils Abramsson in Järpen, it will be put in the recorded minutes for the sake of independent proof.

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
Royal Majesty

Situation in Westernorrland decision over Israel Edenmarks application by 30 year liberty and more boons as according to published ordinances proclaim settler, measured consist of visitor Jöns Forsström Anders Norberg Nils Essing and Petter Bergqvist to their foremoved new building cultivation of 1 Swedish acre or 1/6 field number wherefore with Anjans lake to Riks border; whereover Crowns Judge wälb Jonas Berg depend on with sit opinion; give land office in Sundsvall on March 2, 1771. 

If this mäls make-up I  have precisely inform done and found that my predecessor in office March 16, 1765 allow Mr. Bergmästaren Buhrman, to assistance with a their say institution few build 4 new buildings on swedish acre wherefore with riksgränsen along Anjans lake with condition of 25 years liberty for farm and 10 year for skoning for personal utlagorna and Boskapspenningar, but Mr. Bergmästaren afterwards not will been able to induce some to him therå disparage hälst as the destroy liberty for personal utlagorna become gm Royal Ordinance by December 9,1766 indragen to now omsider Visitor Jöns Forsström with Backsjön Anders Norberg on Mählen Nils Essing with Bollstan and Petter Bergqvist with legend him bbuilding places as well as tjenligit uptagsland utsedt to 1/6 mtl wherefore which however not school confidence him to cultivation fullfölja with smaller them 30 freedom year proclaim beside they more uppmuntringar Royal Ordinances for new building establishing contains. 

The with had more script wäxlingen contains I have in ownership takeover taken. And allden moment these new apartment building are situated in self mountain towards riksgränsen, where ei is to expect some benefit by fields work up if not then warm summers infalla, the grain therefore can reach maturity, without excellent come to build for livestock breeding; in fame where no him there wanted reduced with the condition as above used resolution by March 16, 1765 drive; for the sake I try reasonable to same cultivation condition thus to such an extent improve, that school Jöns Forsström Anders Norberg Nils Essing and Pehr Bergqvist from and with innewarande year enjoy 30 year liberty for farm in addition to Ln King Combs College further förmåge by Royal Mts nädige kungörelse by April 4, 1770 concerning certain boons for settler on government land proclaim they 2ne first years wherefore by crown 2 barrels good and struggle rye, as well as out 6 year time liberation for all kind reele and

People utskylder by had name(?) waramåge and there some by them have more than 4 children all under 15 years of age, to for wherefore over thet number undfå a half barrel struggle  äd to their youngest reached 6 years of age. 

Written this Year and Day.

over Mill Camrerarnes Högachtad Mr. Eric Sparmans application to for Copperworks Invoice few establish new building on Djupsjö afradsland and thär nedsättja Millworker Joh. Ranklef and Pehr Bergström hwaröfwer Local farmers Jon Danielsson and Olof Carlsson in Brattäggen as Well As Carl Carlsson and Olof Andersson in Hook and Kalls Sochn him explained.

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
Resolution

As used to named lived in Brattäggen and Hook already is 1758 ärhållit Court tilstyrkande enl recorded minutes excerpt by ie October 14 berd year to after affected then already hållen examination ä that as called Djupsjö näset with lake against Djärfhögen under 20 frihetsår uparbeta one and one half T1 land as well as manor house around about this to 6 load hårdvalls and 2 load fall hay hwarutom on several places about lake with Blåwiksmyran access give to 27 skrindor apart tilreckelig hay and starrslotter + a half swedish mile (about 3.1 American miles) from there on landwerks fäbodswall, have these local farmers afterwards not Finnish catch fulfölgt this its application, without a jemväl by about this investigation into low ländsman Bedin and 2 nämndemän in the person concerned presence become hållen give
Sundsvall September 8, 1775 

From Västernorrlands land office A IIIa:6  (1775 8/9)

By the hållna overhaul and had party particular set forth I have if make-up me precisely informed, and find for they construct new building support suitable to Essing, whose new building lies on the west side of lake Anjan on an isthmus or promontory, keeps the western bay by this lake beside with rösjöwattnet as well as the into on new building own qualified onbordstjernen against a afrad to a tunafish, as well as to settler Forsström receive the as called Backsjön as is A 1/4 mile long and Finnish catch sit situation on new building northward side a for farm beside some net house on southern side across over sjöwiken as goes into for farm and as well as 3 small wattn called Ottsjöarna against a tunafish in afrad; hwari Mo and Nederfarmsmännen become retained with Storfjärden and Skråpfjärden for In pound Tunafish interest annually and in Hierpens byamän ninta?

the other predisposed part by Anjansjön Storfjärd against ½ pound tunafish annual fee, which afradsräntor from and with next year and framgient årlegges hwaremot the last afraden, as for these wattn become utgiord with 1 sp 24 sm förswinner is and day fore written.

Government Order ä Western Norrland District court(?) upper Smelter Olof Melldahls through Mill Inspector Yours. Ax. Sparrman did application that few enter into the share by Anjans New building in Kalls Sochn, as Jöns Forsström before held; hwaröfwer Crowns Decision on locality with opinion depend on, give Landshöfdinge Residense on Hernösand on April 6, 1791.

Aldenstund Jöns Forsström ä Anjans and Kalls Parish, likmätigt contract under the Me ultimo February as on Of this The law  recorded minutes by same day become occupied, release its därstädes innehafda New building share to Olof Meldahl which for him furnished bofaste men Mårten Olofssons in meadow and Jon Gunnarssons in Nederfarmen qualified bail fördenskull and then Melldahl, according To Crowns Betjeningens certificate shell wara well-known for studious and skillful Jordbrukare I try reasonable suppose him to åbo on forenamed share by Anjans New building, under the condition and advantage der with studiousness werkställa upodlingen, as to this share become within freedom Årens finish on completely ståndsatt, and then smallest swarande against the ä project estimate. 

is and day as fore written stands

On Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks Directions behalf, accept undersigned this representative Farmer Per Nilsson from Wären in Norje to Farmer on for that on Millworker Nils Essings held the cultivation by Sundet on Segerdahls skatteägor with which that he;

1. Establishes annually spundlega to landowner in Segerdalen of 18 dollars and two days work.

2. From Digernäset transport to Husä Smelting-house for copperworks needs annually 10 stigar coal, each path is (?) to 12 barrels as long Per Nilsson This condition obrottsligen performs as well as well vårdar and sköter uppodlingen beside building as law be able to, as may he snug him by åboende and besittningen deraf with the rights Copperworks owns as well as has that hugna him of their liberties as Millworker(?) härstädes in nåder are förunte. Kommandes by admission as happens next our houses as well as land, that Per Nilsson tillsynas. If as happen should that någre own this farm place frångå as according to contract with Nils Essing därunder nyttjande been as comes Per Nilssons obligation as here exposed become.

As well to landowner as work that in same lunar after further ageeed upon that adjust and is diminished.

Sellsved on December 2, 1771

Afterwards farmer Per Nilsson öfvergifvit that through contract him of copperworks to use and nyttjande uppdragna farm in Sundet, as antages now here by means of Farmer Per Andersson that same nästkommande year and until institution thereby görs, use and use on following condition;

1. Reply Per Andersson landowner for the conditioned grundlagan 18 dollars.

2. Framforslas annually from Digernäset to Huså Smelting-house 5 stigar Coal without payment. 

3. On that häfden not may exactly backfall in (?)
incumbent upon Per Andersson that to least
3 weeks each summer sit with its cattle on this farm that by bovallen plägar happen.

4. Then work once should if this farm want make other anstalter, should Per Andersson uppsägas legally. Tomasmässan was after afflyttningen without
(?)
fardag happen, next thereon following valborgsmässan.
Mo on March 26, 1774


Joh. Gust. Edelfelt

Table 4 (28)

A5
Brita Essing
b
1731

Brita was baptized June 9, 1731. She lived in Huså and Semlan.



d






m
Aug 19, 1753



S
Samuel Ridderberg
b
1734
Skinnskatteberg, Dalarna
Samuel was a copper refinery worker by occupation.



d
Oct 7, 1804
Verdal


B1
Brita Ridderberg 
b
Nov 2, 1753



Table 15

d




B2
Magnus Ridderberg 
b
Oct 27, 1755





d
abt. Feb 5, 1769?

Magnus was buried on 

February 5, 1769?

B3
Johan Ridderberg 
b
Mar 20, 1758



Table 16

d




B4
Per Ridderberg 
b
June 9, 1760



Table 17

d
Oct 27, 1816 
Breding


B5
Agnes Ridderberg 
b
Oct 29, 1762 



Table 18

d
Nov 4, 1834



B6
Samuel Ridderberg 
b
Mar 31, 1765



Table 19

d




B7
Kerstin Ridderberg 
b
Mar 11, 1768



Table 20

d




B8
Magnus Ridderberg 
b
1772
Holmlivald




d
1773
Storlangdal


B9
Ole Ridderberg 
b
1775
Langdal


Table 21

d
1796
Telsneset


Mill farm 181 in Huså, was first occupied by Samuel, who had it for 10 to 12 year. Afterwards his brother Johan had possession sambruk with Farm No. 179 for 15 years.  Samuel’s brother Hans was a copper refinery worker by occupation, and later he moved there to live. Hans widow lived there until 1858.

On the farm were born 2 cows, 5 sheep and 5 goats, and seed-corn was ¾ barrel of grain and 1‑½ barrel of potatoes.

Afterwards the family lived on Farm No. 30, as is occupied to rice and root of the miner Erik Johansson Ram about 1744. He lived there until about 1765 and was succeeded by Jonas Hedman, then Eric Sullen, then Samuel with his family, and then came Lars Larsson, and then Jon Mahlberg. 

Johan Skjutare in 1771, Joseph Bergqvist had that to 1784 then miner Nils Essing received that. This succeed of Nils Hjerpe, which again year 1849 lämnade farm to former Gruvstigaren, afterwards Mine sheriff by Gustavs Mine, Per Löding.  This succeed year 1853 of Gruvstigaren by Bjelkes Mine, Johan Petter Lalander, as innehade that to 1878.

Nils Essing agreed in 1812 for they of him did enhancements in farm.

On the farm were born 2 cows, 6 sheep and 6 goats and that annual seed-corn is 4 Kfot Grain and 15 Kfot Potato.

In 1765 copper refinery worker and metalworkers met in Semlan, because of some unknown conflict with mill management. That year most of the Semlan employees went to work in Norway.

Erik Elg with two complete grown sons, brothers Johan and Samuel Ridderberg, as well As smith worker Olof Tjernström. As when as on Samuel Ridderberg as had a larceny upon his conscience and preferred that stay apart reach for the swedish law arm, came they remaining back to work.

Table 5 (29)

B1
Petrus "Per" Edberg 
b
1744

Petrus lived in Edsåsen.



d






m
Nov 10, 1776 



S
Ingeborg Jönsdotter
b
1736





d
Dec 1819 
Stamgärde


C1
Kerstin Persdotter 
b
Jan 11, 1788 
Svensta




d
Feb 4, 1869 
Öjarn


Kerstin was very poor. In 1856 she got support when she still lived in Skalfjället, and also in 1857 and 1858 got she help for the poor. 1860 is supposed she as rotehjon. 
Tab.22

In 1788 Edberg sells his farm in Edsåsen to Pär Olofsson in Stamgärde; 

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
For everyone sentence seen in this contract or heard while read, done here by means of witterligit and knowledgable, that I, Pär Olofsson Edberg, in Edsäsen hereby releases and sells with owning and hittils åboende farm in Edsåsens town consisting by half Acre skattejord  No. 1 in Byen, to farmhand Pär Olofsson in Stamgiärde for a us between overcome purchase amount, by Seventy two Dollars 32 Specie coin, which sum shall in full to me is paid within four is hereafter; for which sum I now afsäger me försagde farm part, but the sum release to Pär Olofsson, that for him and his wife, child and heirs, use and occupy, to house and land, forest and land, fish and water mark with sägdel as well as mill place, as now his lagkiöpta-och wälfångne property that use now in posterity, without reprehension by me and mine relatives.

To further confirm more proof and promise, each this with both last names undersättjande out below written witness presence confirm, as happened with Stamgiärde Session place on February 15, 1788 

Seller: 
Pär Olofsson Edberg in Edsåsen


Buyer: 
Pär Olofsson in Stamgiärde
Witness: 
Anders Jöransson in Nyland 





Olof Pärsson in Hamre


Nämndemän

Correctness was acknowledged by both buyer and seller, themselves both present; therefore to make safety purchase signature in Court the book partake of.

From Undersåkers District Court AII:35

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
P.S. On August 1, 1784 became gentlemen Pehr Olofsson Edberg in Edsåsen and Olof Jönsson Wängström in Järpen taken to Sexmän by general Parish voice.
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Per 0. Edberg purchased a farm in Rista from Pehr Nilsson.

With request to enter into land register was this Salu = and purchase letter ingifvet:  

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
I, Pehr Nilsson in Rista, sells through this ownership letter, with farm  No. 2 A Swedish acre of ground and house therefore to Farmer Pehr Olofsson Edberg in Edsåsen to next wåhr traded to against a purchase amount two hundred Sixteen Dollars 32 Specie Riksgälds coin which sum is paid in this Manner to Edberg godtgör mine bordsnära 130 Dollars and remainder 36 Dollars 32 Specie to me in October month this year, as well as consists my father janitor with Duweds gränsetull Nils Råå in their lifetime Lifetime Care, according to association on February 10, 1789, and besides rättigheter for me and my wife Anna Ersdotter to in bägges our lifetime enjoy following advantage; a small utåker Stormästarbacken besides deromkring lying fleet, eastern farmet with farm, cultivate a small woodland east if millside, gärdet south if älfwen, besides old fehuset therefore, up odlingstilfällen with Gunnilwallen, small house there mulbete for they cattle as Pehr Nilsson borner wintertiden, elag with Edbergs cattle both out into = and utägan as well as on skogsmarken; use härberget south on farm, Badstugan, qwarn and fetch watz(?) apart bränn; after Pehr Nilssons and his now warande wife dead, relapse houses and ägorna wilka they used, without substitute, premises to. Should Pehr Nilsson through death afgå before their maka enjoys she in the händelsen by Edberg lift with necessary tilfällen, wood and warmth.

With this trade explains wi us on both sides nögda, as happened in Rista on February 14, 1805. 

Seller: 

Pehr Nilsson in Rista 



Buyer: 
Pehr Olofsson Edberg in Edsåsen

Witness: 
Jon Rödlund 



Jon Hindriksson in Hålland

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
Subject-matter was acknowledged by buyer and seller, which sednare with permanent letter under on October 3, 1791 be present, to as become dertil explain owner, nevertheless with added reservation, on their heirs side, to they should consider nearest justified that against äsatt valuation amount Sixty Dollars redemption in event Pehr Nilsson not capable that self keep; which reservation nevertheless they, according to this Råtts Recorded minutes under on January 23, 1800 is found him again relinquish.

And try therefore Of this The law now with 4 Cap 1  Jordabalken according to, to half farm Rista  No. 2, by A Acre for Pehr Olofsson Edberg first time summon.
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Per 0. Edberg sells farm in Rista to Jöns Olofsson in Rista.

Done with this wetterligit for everyone that I,  Pehr Olofsson Edberg along with my wife Ingeborg Jönsdotter, hereby releases and sells our aflingejord No. 2 in Rista Town and Undersåkers Parish, by a acre tax half dragonehåll under No. 114 with öfwersta Löttnantens Compagnie to farmer Jöns Olofsson in Rista, for now overcome purchase amount large two hundred eighty four dollars, 284 dollars, one hundred eighty dollars 16 hwarpå the first penningen with the sidsta is disbursed hwarmed Jöns Olofsson owns to this our traded to farm as well as swara for all farm åtfölder from 1808 year beginning but people tax become I, self Per Olofsson, answarig for as well for year 1808 as for year 1809, for öfrigt incumbent upon that Jöns Olofsson to annually constitute that foreword as wagtmästaren with Dufed gränsetull Nils Råå utaf farm is updragit according to his Lifetime Care agreement by on February 10, 1789, there besides to wagtmästaren Per Nilsson and wife Anna Eriksdotter, that utaf farm owning advantage in bägges their lifetime according to purchase agreement on February 14, 1805.

Consequently I,  Per Olofsson, along with my dear wife Ingeborg Jönsdotter, give up the forenamed farm No. 2 in Rista including house, land and meadow last fish and fiskewatten, when town father-away by that name that wara may, and updagar that Jöns Olofsson, his wife and child to wålfången and ewerdelig property should either buyer or seller återsäga this trade, shell the as become swiken catch ten dollars and as wara transaction. Certify with wåra name, Rista on January 13, 1809.

Seller: 

Per Olofsson Edberg


Ingeborg Jönsdotter in Rista
Buyer: 

Jöns Olofsson in Rista

Witness:
Mårten Olofsson in Romo

Swen Hindriksson in Edsåsen



Jon Hindriksson in Hålland
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B2
Agnis Edberg 
b
June 5, 1747

Agnis lived in Djupsjön, Kall.



d






m
Mar 29, 1769 



S
Anders Mårtensson
b
1741

Anders was a settler in Djupsjön after Per Månsson Bergström who started there in 1767.



d
Feb 16, 1803



Cl
Mårten Andersson 
b
Aug 30, 1770 



Table 23

d
Oct 13, 1855



C2
Kerstin Andersdotter 
b
Mar 31, 1774 



Table 24

d
Aug 9, 1858?



C3
Maria Andersdotter 
b
Mar 16, 1776 





d
May 23, 1858?



C4
Ingeborg Andersdotter 
b
Sep 24, 1777 





d
Nov 16, 1777



C5
Anna Andersdotter 
b
Nov 17, 1778 





d
Dec 9, 1778



C6
Märet Andersdotter 
b
Nov 4, 1780 



Table 25

d
Sep 25, 1872 
Mörsil


C7
Sara Andersdotter
b
Apr 26, 1782 

Sara worked there as a maid and was unmarried.



d
July 14, 1871
Helleberg, Alsen


C8
Ingeborg Andersdotter 
b
May 19, 1785 





d
May 19, 1785



C9
Agnis Andersdotter 
b
May 30, 1788 



Table 26

d
Aug 2, 1859 
Kall


Government Order in Wästernorrland decision upper Nils Jonssons and Per Anderssons in Bratteggen as well as Olof and Nils Anderssons in Hook and Kalls Parish did application that become liberated from afrads Interest for fishing out the  on called Djupsjön, who is situated within Djupsjö new Government estate area; hwaröfwer åboen on affected new government estate Anders Mårtensson become heard and him explained, as Well As Crowns Decision wälbetrodde Pehr Lidsten with opinion depend on; give Landshöfdinge Residence in Hernösand on June 4, 1793. because sökanderne now written relinquish him the right they against special fee to Royal. may:for and crown, had to fiskets nyttjande in the as called Djupsjön and innehafvaren by that derinwid situated own government estate Anders Mårtensson bejärt that same fish must him uplåtas. Thus äröfwar I reasonable that does not alone from and with Ström year liberate bemälte search from same fish and there åsatta interest without and bewill IT may Anders Mårtensson animal named fish enter into and use against erläggande by the derä åsatta interest as long and intill their Djupsjö uptagna government estate become ordenteligen skattelagt and then utrönt if frequently berörda fish comes to under half farm inberipas. With This written in locality should this decision fredesligen uptas to proper efterrättelse and in observation out Jordaboken and Räkenskaperne. is and day as fore written ea.year.
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Afterwards Government Order hafvande through Resolution dated December 7, 1767 allowed Gustavs and Karlbergs copperworks that few disparage Millworker Joh. Randklef and Per Bergstrtender on thet is 1758 FOR Kroks and Brattägge Bye husbands utsynte new building on Diupsjö afrads country in Kall Parish but thesse not egt ability that same new building duly häfda and improve all as and afterwards now more above nemde settler become by Anders Mårtensson in Gråsjön good gord for thet new work therpå become discontinued, updrages him here through ä copperworks vängnar, same new building flat that asas works landbo self and for his succeeding few use and besitja as långe below written condition upfyla.

1. Copperworks reserve then rettighet to farm forest and flats as law and författningar induce, hvaraf follows that farm, as work framdels dared loose to tax not without thes to condition may klyfvas or apartment therifrån is dispersed on that manner and one may.

2. By/for then afrad as now by Diupsjö afrads country done, even as väll as farm and other onera after freedom Year course of events becomes Anders Mårtensson accountable on that manner that he alike with second farm onboer in soknen ther before utgjör kjörnings days work after ränte Contract.

3. After freedom Year course of events ahead transport Anders Mårtensson either eight stigar coal in from Rislegden and Bonäset or alike many Barrels ore in from Gustavs mine to Husän, hvar with he now and in posterity frikallas by/for all pålagor to work out above that theta Contract contains.

4. am Anders Mårtensson willing to against skälig payment by påkahan betjena work with necessary ore and coal forslor.

5. Häfdar and Builds farm well and försvarligen after law. 

6. Out they henceforth mind overhead with afvitring and skattlägning deltager Anders Mårtensson half with work, but tax verderingen goes for works cost, even as and Anders Mårtensson påkostar they smaller rettegängar and ceremony as be able to become necessary. Mo on April 10, 1773


Joh. Gust. Edelfelt


Anders Mårtensson

On January 23, 1775 it is further agreed upon and explained that then afrads renta by Two pound butter as Government Order Resolution  dated  December 7 sistledne New building älagt for Tverå slotterne as well as they by Lanverk as Well as Hofs fäbodtagare återvundhe Flats can by Anders Mårtensson presteras on manner as other paragrafen by this Contract if Diupsjö afradsränta for mår mo out supra.
Anders Mårtensson

On June 19, 1805 undertaken him undersigned Kommisions Landtmätare that to föld by Landshöfdingens and Riddarens Högvälborne Mr. Yours. G. Lindekronas förordnande under on February 12, 1803 as well As the 18 Marti same year and the 5 Ström, afmäta, describe and tax assessment Djupsjö new building, with derintill bumping Crowns afradsland, in Kalls Parish, Jemtelands County and Wester Norrlands Fief, Hvarvid after derom before skjedd legal kundgörelse him instälte apart they tilförordnade Nämdemän Nils Jonsson in Brattäggen and Nils Nilsson in Vassnäs, as come that accede function.

Government official and Ombudsman Välbetrodde Eric Huss, that after Royal. Majesty  Decision the 14 sistl. Maji aflåtne Command, such as government delegate guard Royal Majesty  and Kronans rights. Inspector Högaktad Mr. Joh. Isr. Noreus, as Well As Bergstings Nämdemannen Nils Engelbertsson from Fäviken, who in property by Gustaf and Carlbergs Copperworks fullmägtige him infunno; ignore on Djupsjö New Building Widow Agneta Olofsdotter helped by son Mårten Andersson; for Hofs Fäbodelegare crowns Citizen Välacktad Jonas Andersson, and bonded Erik Olofsson in Håf by Alsens Parish on owner and his hemmavarande interests behalf; for Piktjerns Fäbodeland Bonded Måns Olofsson in Östbacken and Settler Jacob Bengtsson from Getan.

From adjoining villages Hålland, MO and Nedgård, as with his forest tax tillstöta, inställte him Bönderne Erik Pärsson in Mo and Lars Olofsson in Hålland, by/for Kroks town Eric Ifemmingsson, Carl Larsson in Hålland and Pär Andersson, as well As for Skjällderbodernas adjoining Crowns afradsland Nämdemannen Pär Jonsson in Röde, and for Rönningsbergs Fäbodelegare Nämdemannen Halfvard Nilsson in Rönningsberg. 

Afterwards ofvanförde förordnanden become in all the person concerned presence upläste, sought Lantmätaren obtain requested if limits by new building and animal shed woodland, and there under hearing nyttningar, as give up, and by all acknowledge, against Hålland, Mo, and Nedgårds samfälda forest tax from No. 1. northeast end by Nästtjern to  No. 2, Rökberget, further to  No. 3 to Tjernberget and as to No. 4 Northwest Thotthögden, there Rödningsbergs kronofäbodeland vidtager and goes to  No. 5 northwest end by Spelmansmyran, further to  No. 6, eastern end by sturgeon or Vackermyra, and finally to  No. 7 Highest Hofs Rus. .

Further against Gärde Bys forest tax in Offerdals Sokn to  No. 8 Tvärån and further against same town to  No. 9 Gråsjölien; Difference uptages further against Skällboderbodernas Crowns afradsland under Rödeby from sistnämde tag to  No. 10 Djupsjöberget, and further to  No. 11 Svartviken, as well as further to  No. 12 Bläviken, there Kroks bys forest tax vidtager, and follows Djupsjöns södraw beach to Nästtjern åns inlopp in Djupsjön, as well as afterwards after mentioned äns krökningar to  No. 13 a stone on southern side if same on, derifrän difference against same Town goes to forementioned tag  No. 1; Nästtjern.

This räskillnader, as includes does not alone Djupsjö New building area, without even Hofs and Piktjerns Crowns fäbodeskogar blefvo the 20, 21, 22, 25 and 26 June out angräntsade landowner and äbors presence presence on marken uphuggna and with fullständige stone mound utmärkta.

Kroks and Brattäggens byamän half further year 1758 ärhållit Of this Court tilstyrkan, that after then already hållen examination on that as called Djupsjönäset under 20 frihetsår, process a and a half Acre; but as they does not fullfölgt his application without afterwards traded from all his pretention besides on Gustaf and Carlbergs copperworks with request, that the afrad they for self afradslandet hittils utgordt äfvenledes must is transported on bemälte Copperworks owner, as has konungins Respective Command hafvandes through Resolution on December 7, 1767 to Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks support forementioned place release Millworker Johan Randklef and Pär Bergström, that to a and a half Acre or 114partly mantal within 15ton frihetsår for Farm erläggande and 10 year eftergift for Livestock penningarne uparbeta, with förordnande beside, that this new building in Jordeböckerna may införas, with annotation that is 1783 and framgent treasure as well as that by raden after Böndernas åstundan even on This settler Is transported from and with 1768.
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Afterwards has Government Order dated December 7, 1774 förordna,dt that Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks Interesenter retain by all they flats, as after 1758 year utsyning Djupsjönäs new building underlagd, become as long and intil their by coming afwittring derom closer become pröfvadt, and as Djupsjö New building derigenom åtkommit does not alone Tväråslåtterna, as been nyttjade by Getarn Settler in Alsens Sokn without even åtskillige second by Hofs and Landverks Fäbodelägare återvundna flats, as has from above written Resolutions date Djupsjö settler for This apartment paid and still pays 2 lisspund butter in afrad; apart Interest after lk Swedish acres tax in Höglofl. Royal Kamar Collegie decision and on April 15, 1790 assess in all divides precedeende Government Order hafvandes decision, with addition, that Hofs, Bergs, Östbackens and Landverks Ifemmans lived may be obetagit, that in event they laid strength be able to that they on the land, as Djupsjö new building become underlagdt användt some cost on cultivation, the they admonish should is repaid, thereto be entitled, as well as beside förklaradt, to same new building still by tidy tax läggning not finge is attributed vidsträcktare land and område, than as after författningarne that same should tillkomma.

On June 27

Arrive on place Inspector Högacktad Mr. Nils Gust. Rose, as uptedde a by Mr. Bergshauptman Pohlheimer författad written word from word, as obeying;

As I become aware of that adjoining fäbodelägare to Djupsjö Afrads country, tillhörigt copperworks, still as well on this Djupsjö as second tillydande flats, such As Tväråslåtter, Kälapanruen m.m. within Djupsjö area and gränsar belägne desire skattläggning, as protests undersigned according to fullmagt against some intenderad skattläggning, as know happen copperworks to förfång in förmågo by Bergverkets privileges, as well as anhålles by the person concerned Reqvirenter to function evidence, that such report skjedt.
Semlan on June 25, 1805


A. Pohlhejmer

Afterwards antecedent become understand demand and state Mr. Inspectör Rose beside, that Landtmätaren wanted to stop with further affattning and investigation by Djupsjö Afradsland as long and intil their Works freedom year tilända lupit, and hvarförinnan some tax and Djupsjö New building, such as works tillhörig property does not ought is constituted; but as by antecedent recorded minutes the 19 1 this maynad, does not alone Mr. Inspector Noreus, in property by works powerful without and New building innehafvaren Widow Agneta Olofsdotter, through Mårten Andersson present tilkjenna gifvit and acknowledged to affected Djupsjö New Building, Had with Hof and Piktjerns fäbodelägare forest and ägorutan skilnad sammanblandade and afrad countries' Interessenterna beside demand continuation by landets afmätning and investigation know Embetsmännen to following by as  äl quoted förordnanden, as in fame to stated skjäl does not other, than continue äterstående affattning, gradering and Taxation by whole samfålligheten.

Hvarefter and afterwards the person concerned inhämtadt Embetsmännens yttrande heruti; androg further bemälte Inspector, that Djupsjö New building in occassion by above onberopade Government Order hafvandes utslager under on December 7, 1767 and on December 7, 1774 should retain by all they own and nyttningar new building by fordna held and nyttjat, uttan smallest incursion or förfördelande by Hofs and Piktjerns fäbodelägare, who on the other hand desired and demand that afterwards Djupsjö new building according To Högl King Combs Collegie decision under April 15, 1790, after författningarne undfådt by samfälligheten own and accommodation in forest and land, as same after lk Swedish acres tax or 114 mantal can tillkomma, the other marken and ägorna must proclaim them, against the tax and interest, as afterward pröfvas should utgå. Afterwards the person concerned pon tilfrågan does not had further to state, continued out government delegate and parters presence remaining affattning by Country, as well as afterward gradering and taxation, who boons and nyttningar out after following Charta description Finnish uptagna, kommandes afterward Landets dispensation Between Djupsjön on one, as Hofs and Piktjerns fäbodelägare on the other hand that verkställas, on manner a by part contained Delnings Instrument, and they on Chartan der after updragne skillji Linier utvisar. year and Days as before written stä. On Office Behalf Karl Sunding through Magn. ångman

Table 7 (38)

B3
Esten Edberg
b
June 5, 1757 

Esten was a tailor and farmer.



d






m
Jan 1, 1786 



S
Brita Andersdotter
b
Dec 5, 1756 
Kall




d
Oct 9, 1841 
Äre


C1
Anna Stina Estensdotter 
b
Oct 28, 1786 



Table 27

d
Dec 1, 1873



C2
Anders Estensson 
b
Dec 12, 1789 





d
Sep 4, 1816 
Edsåsen


By means of this purchase agreement of this day as also with married into, The law understand and acknowledge become, has Tailor Esten Edberg by his brother Per Olofsson Edberg in Edsäsen for thirty eight Dollars 16 Specie purchased a farmlegenhet under Farm  No. 1 in åå, Böle called, with they ägors belongings as transaction. Written contains hwarvid buyer äfwen utfäst to own cause four days work to förmåns owner however they five första years derifrån undantagna. Upper ought farmhouse Esten Edberg received after begins with first upbudet, with föresedda to Farm owner does not few posterity is dispersed from their rästa home. 

October 24, 1811

 .ie.  Farmhand Anders Estensson in Lund had to this thing seconded his former custodial Bonded Jon Petersson in Edsåsen with statement, to him measured ordered ditty redo for förmynderskapet. With appeal by goal förekommo parterne personally, plaintiffs in Rättegången helped by Capitainen Wäladle Mr. Daniel Fredric Borin, anmälande Jon Pehrsson, to he by his predecessor in förmynderskapet Pehr Olofsson Edberg in Hålland sought redovisning for kärandens and his systers Anna Christinas inheritance as well as even won Of this Court Decision the 28th Martu sistlidne year ä Pehr Olofsson Edberg to, besides aflemnad invoice, tillställa Jon Pehrsson all förmynderskapet touching deeds, but in fame thereto, to Edberg card thereon aflidit, not ärhållit någre more deeds, than one excerpt by this Råtts the book by/for on October 1 1792, touching occurred afwittring between they under age and their mother Brita Andersdotter as well as stjuffadern Anders Andersson such as also a skuldsedel on 41 Dollars 32 Specie by Pehr Jönsson in Edsälate, who penninge belopp Defendant after summons to this thing utfordrat, in purpose to for means ditty redo and invoice. 

ä plaintiff side demand, to Jon Pehrsson, hvars åliggande it been to in its before traded Sterbhus seek all legal reda for ifrågavarande inheritance and custody, maytte without consideration there if he some such won, ansvara for that myndlingarne tillkommit, also for that, to their father Esten Edberg tillhörigt Farm shall obehörigen become försäldt, hvaremot Defendant thought, to he as does not had neglected his plickt to seek reda by before traded but does not gotten further receive mean or deeds than ofvanberördt is, not know to some bigger ansvars skyldighet förbindes. Parterne tillsades to under Thing afvagta.

Decision

On October 26, afkunnades. According To 23 Cap 4 inherit Spar pröfvar of this the law just enjoin defendant Jon Pehrsson, to within one month hereafter tillställa Plaintiffs tidy invoice over his inheritance goods, beledsagad with all thereto hearing deeds besides they arfvemedel as Anders Estensson tillkommer; hvarefter plaintiffs owns to, within Night and year, however make remarks and in make ordning employ reprehension such as also perform the talan in consideration on custodial förvaltningen, hvartill he in öfrigt can find him legitimate.

Was undertaken that by Bonded Jon Pehrsson in Edsåsen such as acting Make custodial for deceased Farmer Esten Edbergs child, against his predecessor in förmynderskapet Inhysesmannen Pehr Olofsson Edberg in Häland concurred goal concerning report for Barnens inheritance handlingarnas aflämnande and resterande medlens disbursing. And instälte him plaintiffs, but Defendant war förfallolös bårta, albeit Legally stämd, according to had Juror Sven Ifenricsson in Edsäsen certify.

Plaintiffs said him not catch by Pehr utbekommit other deeds as know investigate arfwets correct amount, than following indistinct as called custodial invoice.  And as plaintiffs not know profva counting correctness before than he fingo they deeds, hwarpå the sum him grundar, as state he that plaintiffs must is enjoined from him leave all to förmynderskapet hearing papper. And was after him lämnadt traded from.

Decision

Defendant Pehr Olofsson as from thing förfullolös uteblifvit comes jemligt 12 Cap 2§ R B bled that therefore 32 Dollars; And try of this the law with stöie by 23 Cap 2§ A B in equitable is Enjoined Pehr Olofsson, that within two months or 60 days after by this Decision obtains bewislig part, with 10 Dollars wite from him leave and plaintiffs, against qvitto tillställa all they deeds, as concern förmynderskapet as well as utwisa had and huru much Children ärft, afterward Jon Persson ägives scrutinize all sammans, and derest any förekommen as correction demands should he deröfwer little remarks and sluteliga statement written författa, and belonging to råttenå next thing and other trial dagen married into, dervid Pehr Olofsson, with ofvannämde wite, shall self or through representative him discontinue: Willndes IIR afterward Make and make-up likmätigt opinion inform; Should no remarks on plaintiff side upper, should such Witness tillkännagifvas; which for Jon Persson, inkallad, traded from. Establish custodial rekning for renewed concerning that guardianship he has if and now tilstält their confidence as they custodian Pehr Olofsson Edberg in Edsäsen and for deceased Esten Edberg child, son Anders and daughter Anna Stina. In Edsåsen utreknat on February 20, 1808.

Debit

February 20, 1783 has influtit and was exposed on Interest two thirds of purchase amount for farm was bledöle in Edsäsen inlupen interest to 1802 on December 20,  which makes nine years to 5 percent


10    Rd

February 20, 1802 again exposed on Interest above named custodial, A retained sum

32    Rd

Interest from February 20, 1802 to February 20, 1808 for eight is after 5 percent

41.20 Rd

Contant

1791 1/10 Redeemed custodian Protocollet
12.10

a förenings Recorded minutes
 8.10

Carta
   10

enjoy back 10 year interest 
11. 3.33.9

paid to Jon Hindricsson in Hållan for hållan action on farm
   16.

interest to 1802
    8.

with inconvenience a day with auction cost to Dufved and upvaktning with auction drawing in farm Edsåsen

    4.

saldo retained Property
32.17.11


Pehr Olofsson Edberg

Conto

1807 On modren request be in Dufved to efterhöra by 2ne days 1808 20/2 saldo my gälld 41.4.11

Pehr Olofsson Edberg

On September 15, 1791, was make bouptekning performed after the in förledne Nunu month with death.afgångne Farmer Esten Edberg, as eftis him left Widow Brita Andersdotter with 2 small children, son Anders Estensson and daughter Anna Stina Estensdotter, Property in property give up by Widow and befants as follows:

First state Widow’s debts

To 
Erik Ersson in Ottsjö
16.32    


 “
Bokhållar Noraeus
5.16  


 “
Olof Lars Widow in Edsåsen
24  


 “
Olof Pärson in Edsåsen
24  


 “
Anders Olsson in Wästgård
24  
  

 “
Mr. Capit Berger
32    


 “
Esten Ersson in Dahlen
21.4


 “
Olof Andersson in Björnänge
  6  


 “
Erik Snug in Edsåsen
4  


 “
Mr. kyrkioherden Söderberg
8  


 "
Lars Ersson in Stamgärde
8  
25. 7.4

Receivables

By
Jöns Pärsson in Högen
16  



Nils Nilsson in Medstugan
 4  



Jonas Jakobsson in Lien
 4  
 


Olof Hemmingsson in Ottsjö
5.4 



Nils Estensson in Ottsjö
4   
33.4

Property Property upteknades

Cattle

A cow for
3.16


2 ea. fjolkalfwar on 1 1/3 rd
2.32


a årkalf
   32


6 big sheep   on 16 sr
2.


4 small sheep on 8 sr
   32


5 goats on 20 sr
2.4


2  risbit rams ä 24 sr
1


4 is fellows on 4 sr
   16
12.36

Books:



A little Bible for
   24


Petterssons Postilla
1


Another bible
   24


A dane Påstilla
    8


A Psalmbok
    8
2.16

Men’s clothes



A brown wadmars Kappråck
1


A brown Lifrock with rask?feed
2


A Sourtut by prässat walmar
  32


gl framstycke by a velvet vest
  16



4
42.44.8

1 black cloth jacket
1


1 do broken seam vest to wändas
  16


1 light blue vest
  24


do böxor with lärftsfoder
  24


1 pair gl black patched böxor
   8


1 gl brown walmars böxa
   4


1 red Challongswäst with glass button
  20


1 hwit rabbit skin sweater toils
  12


1 broken seam vest and jacket
  32


1 grey walmarsjacka
  16


1 gl blue sourtut and brown vest
  24


1 pair gl refgarnsstrumpor and woolen stocking
  20


1 pair grey woolen stocking
  16


1 red felt cap
   8


1  sheep skin with red Kull
   4


topic to a pr skindamaskor
   8


1 nightcoat and In halfarmar with krås



and a nightcoat all by Bomulslerft
  24


1 gl hårpung and black hatred for
   8
10.28

Bedding



1 dunbolster with glt have
1


1 Cushion with do
  12


1 calfskin pillow with small down
   8


1 fårluden fäll without cover
  32


1 klippningsfäll with cover
  24
2.28

Kokkärel



1 large gryta
1


1 small kopparkiettel by 3 mkr a 5   5 r
  16


1 tälgstenspanna broken
   4


1 Tälgstensskaftpanna skaftpanna
   2
1.22

Träkäril and miscellaneous



3 ea. tea plate on 5   4 rst
  16


1 tin bowl a stone, 2 ea. do bowls and a stone numerous
   8


3 ea. trå plate for
   1


1 large chest with broken lock
1


1 small chest utan lock
   8


1 new box with wrought iron
  16


1 a little syskrin
   8


1 new cupboard with lock and hinge
  24


2 brown chairs
  16


1 milkbarrel, a tena and gl såa for
  16


1 tappsåå
   2


4 ea. gl lockbyttor, a stretcher and jernholk
   8


4 ea. mjölktråg and 2 bonkar
   6


Backrustning into alles
   8


Wäfrustning fins nothing but a gl Julråck for
   8
4.1

Metal works



1 plogiern and tåga for
  14


2 ea. huggyxor and a tälgbila for
  18


3 ea. gl broken lj_ r
   2


3 ea. gräf, a stengräf and spade for
  12


1 klöfsadelträ
   8


1 grindstone without ås and handqvarn for
  40


1 pair of wool carding combs
   8
 2. 4

Transport

63.31.8

Miscellaneous



3 ea. ludna kalfskin on 2 sr
   6


1 gl såll and Rissel
   4


1 tin bowl, skräddarsax and pressjern
  18


1 wäggur without feed
  32


1 hoo or box with jernskräp
   2


any okokat strygarn for
  12


2 ea. glasflaskor
   4.


1 saw and oxhöfwel
   4.


5 mkr to
  26.


2 small and one large Skiälla
   8.


Some somarafwel of butter and cheese
  40.


farm Böle with this Årets gröda uptagas



here for a sum of

26.32


Sum
93.27.8

Afterwards the dejected debts 25 Dollars 7   4 rst retire as become the keep possessions sum, have by they poor share is Paid 68 Dollars 20 sr 4 rst Specie, and have by consequently they poor share should is paid with tolf sr specie, as be rid of

Olof Persson in Edsåsen.

To all consequently is rätteln upgifwit and ei any with will and wetskap dölgdt and utelemnat that certify Johan Oldberg

Olof Jonsson in Stamgärde

Upteknings and wärderingsmän

Brita Andersdotter in Böle

Table 8 (45)

B4
Gunnar Essing 
b
Feb 17, 1754





d






m
Oct 14, 1781



S
Carin Persdotter Bergström
b
July 29, 1761





d
Apr 18, 1833



C1
Brita Essing
b
July 2, 1782
Huså


Table 28

d
Sep 22, 1874
Offerdal


C2
Agnes Essing
b
Jan 13, 1787
Huså


Table 29

d
Feb 5, 1757
Vera


C3
Catarina Essing
b
Sep 3, 1789
Sandnäset


Table 30

d
Feb 5, 1863



C4
Anders Essing
b
Aug 20, 1791





d
June 6, 1792



C5
Per Essing
b
Apr 28, 1793



Table 31

d
July 20, 1861
Sandnäset


C6
Ingeborg Essing
b
Dec 15, 1795



Table 32

d
May 31, 1878



C7
Magnus Essing
b
Mar 12, 1798





d
Apr 16, 1801



Gunnar worked as a miner in Huså, and he lived with his family on Farm No. 17 and 31.   Farm No. 17 is presently Grönblads "Vicarage". He lived there for a few years time.
Afterwards he purchased a new building in Sandnäsets from his uncle Nils' wife, Brita Andersdotter, and moved there. Table 3

On July 2, 1781 besigtigades Farm  No. by House as Gunnar Essing in ahr used and be with traded from to Hindrick Gauze as follows.

1. 1 new cottage with förstufta and 2ne window upsatt by warcket 1777 in sound condition with firm bed, table, rights acclaim
and oven as well as stolpjern alone a window pane broken takets tillrätta lågande on stufwan and about korstenen.

2. 1 granary nedsiunken in giorden as should uprättas.

3. livestock building to åsar witnade and lost galf repairs.

4. A gamalt somar barn 4 galf and falerat roof.

5. stängd(?) 24 of all 
gang hage and 41 armful firm hage deraf to comes åbonyttning 36 dr ofwer 5: a 9:

6. for öfrigt giärdes farm if farm repairable

7. nybruten land with kolsängen to tienligast land 2/3 mälling 3

8. By/for farm to acquired

26 rows with störr Is tillräckeligt


Nyttningen by farm 16

Note: There I have drawn streck, has it been difficult that list out what it stands.

This sight became likely girth before Gunnar Essing moved to Sandnäset. And it applies Farm  No. 31.

Carin was married on June 7, 1805 to Göran Carlsson who was born in 1761 in Mörviken, Åre and died on December 18, 1840. He was a schoolmaster and farmer. I also want to add that Carin was the daughter of Per Bergström, who was a settler in Djupsjön.

I also want to mention two other farms that Gunnar Essing lived on.

Husån  No. 3, first occupied by Smith Göran Maklös in about the year 1747, cultivation second-hand out 9 year afterwards building in resemblance with they öfrige Farm was worked afterwards by Philip Wall and Johan Starkberg together after each other out 18 year hvarefter the sednare vacated over limit to Norrige, afterwards the farm was used by Lars Larsson Junior for 9 years, who even vacated to Norrige.

Afterwards by Gunnar Essing for 2 years, Olof Westerberg for 1 year, under Huså Boställe nyttjades that sednare for 16 or 17 years. Inägor and utslåtterne were under same time by/for this on more håll. Hvarefter that year 1804 traded to by present åbo Anders Bergström afterwards ache for him rebuilding new house there. Hvadan to same time Werktager röjsel and building.  1779 gaf 5 fjerd utsäthey, 32 skylkorn utförda. Borner 1 horse, 2 cow, 4   sheep   and 4 goats.

Huså  No. 7 

In 1755 it is first occupied by miner Anton Antonsson with undfången usual new building help 120 dollars copper coins 2 pair of window 14 sp fern, snarning, carpenter work and wrought iron together 34. 4 sp. This bebodde farm out 12 year, Eric Skutberg 5 year, smelter Eric Johansson flyttsten 4  No.., afterward Gunnar Essing, Olof Frank, Grufvestigaren Henrik Andreas Floor, Mine sheriff Anders Oldberg, Janken Moverare, Inspector Erik Axis Sparrman and Jon Prästberg after each other, until present åbo Pehr Upper that same year 1804 traded to. Copperworks Röjsel and building.  1779 2 fjerd seed-corn gifvit 12 Rgl Grain, utfordra 2 cow, 1 ungnöt, 4   sheep   and 4 getter.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 47

Sandnäset, also called Äsingen, taken in 1928 of Prosten Gösta Ullberg.  Longest up for. . is gammal-lagärden, late the red cottage is gammal-stugan. before barn stands keshuset (there they did cheese and before for. . is milkhouse and for.h. stands a weekend cottage. Approximately middle on photograph stands barn as hears downstair farm to and behind the skymtar shed, and for.h. standr manfarm building to downstair farm.

On October 1

S.d. Concerning Sandnäs Crowns New building was with Of this The law visad a written contract, word from word obeying.

Between undersigned is consequently afhandladt and slutadt, to I, Brita Andersdotter, hereby releases and sells my besittningsrätt on Crowns New building Sandnäset, A swedish acre öfwerst in Kalls sochn by Anjan situated, against Ten Dollars 3 Specie to for this Millworker Gunnar Essing, as already before him tillhandlat my daughter's Agnis Nilsdotters häruti innehafda rights, and that before she for någon time afterwards moved to Norrige, with condition, that four percent interest ätnjutes for purchase amount, as long it Stands unpaid, and that intekningsrätt is enjoyed utå this new farm intil their bemälta sum fulleligen gulden become, and that I obtain out annual Lifetime Care em mäling crop land food(?) for a cow and five small fäkreatur.

I, Gunnar Essing, hereby explain exactly nögd and connects me that livestock building condition to Brita Andersdotter gjeldeligen fulfill as is assured.

Kall on September 25, 1790

Brita Andersdotter 



Gunnar Essing

Rigtigheten by this ageeed upon witness

Salomon Jonsson in Konäs 


Anders Jacobsson in Sellsved






Juror

For Gunnar Essing in case of Government Order to åbo landlord taken on New building Sandnäset in Kalls Sokn, go undertekna in complete bail, to he their skyldighet to Crown rigtigt perform shell.

Maths Ersson in Konäs Jacob Bengtsson in Sellsved This association was, with upläsande, before The law bestyrkt by a tilstädes warande witne Juror Salomon Jonsson, as and certify, to Maths Ericsson and Jacob Bengtsson anterior bail for traded to Settler behörigen widkänt and underteknadt; hwarföfver, beside with present Session Allmoges certify if Essings good frägd and aptitude, to Crowns New building impend, this proof by Harads Court Recorded minutes should on request meddelas, beside requested to agreement should, to winnande by höggunstligt applause, with Högwälb Mr. Baron Landhöfdingen and Commendeuren Bunge ödmjukast föredragas.

April 2.

S.d. After Göran Carlssons in Sandnäset died inlämnades for harads The right of legal calculating following certificate if his munteliga förordnande to benefit for Pehr Gunnarsson.

witness certificate, undersigned as had occasion that frequently be in company with Göran Carlsson in Sandnäset in lifetime heard him more gonger yttra that their stjufson Pehr Gunnarsson should become arfvinge to all his property if providence called him hence while some accesses after him was, and afterwards he was laid on sickbed and we with him us infant onminte he us that precisely half in memory that he before yttrat concerning Testament with addition that his highest and last want be that above mentioned Pehr Gunnarsson and no other should arfva all his quarlåtenskap by

that name and make-up it be may - That Göran Carlsson by all occasions he this yttrat been by sound mind and completely rediga senses be able to we with Salighets Oath confirm when this påfordras, on February 9, 1841. Mårten Olsson in Gräsjön Pehr Hindriksson in Strådalen That Mårten Olsson and Pehr Hindriksson egenhändigt teknat their bomärken, affirm L. Muréen, Anders Ersson in KohlÅsen, Nämndemän

On October 22, 1841 was desired Staffan Mårtensson in meadow, that hervid present farmer Pehr Hindriksson and Millworker Johan Henrik Wiksten must become on oath afhörda to bestyrkande by deceased Göran Carlssons muntelige testament to benefit for bemälte Pehr Gunnarsson; And as any jäf against Pehr Hindriksson and Johan Henrik Wiksten not anmältes or know utletas, as wanted To Of this The law allow their making still with open rights for the or they as vitnesmålet röres that, afterwards, then tvist upkommer, his jäf and reminders against same vitnen and their utsago animal förete; hvarefter Pehr Hindriksson and Johan Henrik Wiksten aflade vitneseden, and told that vitnena a and enhalf week before Göran Carlssons dead by occasion they were with him on a and same time heard him förordra ieet after his death Pehr Gunnarsson should half all his property both loose and firm without exception, and had Göran Carlsson there besides requested vitnena that hear and after his days omvitna this muntelige testament; läggande hertill that Göran Carlsson by this occasion been by complete mind and that he exactly not become öfvertalad or tvungen to named förordnande, still were present Pehr Gunnarsson and his wife as well as his omvitnade testaments åhörde without that derom any say; besides took Pehr Henriksson on his oath truth by that written certificate he and Mårten Olofsson in Gråsjön on February 9, this year afgifit and as Finnish infördt out Court the book for on April 2, same year, with the change deri that vitnet not can remind him half on same time with Mårten Olofsson heard Göran Carlsson deri uptalade testament; after upläsande and acknowledgment of this should print out by vitnesförhöret Pehr Gunnarsson upper request meddelas. From Undersåkers the book 1841
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Table 9

B5
Nils Essing
b
Oct 23, 1756 

Nils was a millworker in Huså.  He moved in 1812 to Måläng in the Sunne Parish.



d
Sep 10, 1835 
Sunne




m
Nov 6, 1785



S
Ingeborg Olofsdotter
b
1752





d
Sep 10, 1835
Sunne


Cl
Brita Essing
b
June 9, 1788



Table 33

d
1851
Åre


C2
Gertrud Essing
b
Nov 16, 1789



Table 34

d
Feb 1790



C3
Anders Essing
b
Jan 4, 1792





d
Oct 25, 1853 
Sunne


On January 9, 1812 was Performed Sight and Wärdering on Farm  No. 27 by House, according to Major Lorichs Command, and present åboen Nils Essings request, lived to this Farm shall formerly been deceased Jonas Hedman, subsequently deceased Eric Sullen, further Samuel Ridderberg, derpå Jon Mahlberg in Gärde and Skutberg, as well as after that Joseph Bergqvist and last present Miner Nils Essing, as dätra farm traded to year 1782, and at present time used farm, be with cultivations and building by named äboer did in following condition, namely;

1. An old cottage as företredande or Copperworks upsatt and by present åboen with vederbörlig utsyning set up to färdstall, finds on 4 knots, 19 hvarf high 25 feet long and 17 feet wide, with porch, foräckt with board, nailed and innantak by justifiable floor 2ne fensterluftor, fireplace, Oven, with ordinary innanrede and door on hinge provided altsammans decayed and shed brukadt with Ue cribs and room for 6 horses.

Porch in utskottet with by plankning to kofva  with Floor and Door on hinge. ansågs host and hvarföre Nils Essing should transport to cargo. Last äboens buildings and cultivations host 10 Dollars

2. An old cottage by Nils Essing purchased in Kall and Sundet year 1791 hitflyttadt same year, countryside on 4 knots 9 hvarf high, 24 feet long 10 qvadratref Wide, covered with tree  by Board, as tjenar to innantak, and Bark moss Board to öfvertak. Cottage provided with fireplace, Oven and Iron post and vinnespel by Iron, as well as förvaradt with Brädfordring about fireplace.

Golfvet by planks recently hospitalized, hvarunder finds a cellar pit provided with Hatch and Jernring without hinge. In cottage finds 2ne fensterluftor and pannelningar inside, hvaraf that one is taken from last cottage, and that other by Essing provide to, hvaruti a pane is söndrSpouse(1):  Cottage has föröfrigt Table and chairs and Benches with Ue seats, Ifylla to Matkoppar and Door on hinge, as well As 2ne Jernhandtag. 51

Walls are old and rotted, but western side with ohyflade Board bekledde, roof demands repair, also bridge utanföre, altsammans old, can however some time nyttjas, value to 15 Rd. 

3. An old stolp Herberg, moved from Bergom 1792, on 4 knots, 12 hvarf high, 11 ½ feet long, 10 ½ feet wide, covered with tree, Bark and roof, provided with Floor and Gill, as well as a spannemåls Lår, with 2ne afdelningar Door on hinge with Lock key and häspa, walls and roof are dilapidated and altsammans much old, can however tjena some year to his purpose, albeit snow and rain drifver through all knutar and nooks. Rated to 5 Dollars

4. Granary old inrättadt by an old barn, as wärket upsatt and finds now on 4 knots, 16 1/2 feet long, 18 feet wide 8 hvarf high, covered with näfver, bark and Roof, finds with floor and barn, as well as room for  äden, altsammans old and förruttnadt and is demanded a new barn, hvarföre this transported åboen tils rest as the same does not in time vårdat and repaired.

5. A calving building even by Wärket upsatt on 4 knots with by skåt to shed, 20 feet long, 14 1/2 feet wide, 8 hvarf High, covered with  tree, Bark, Näfver and roof, as well as provided with floor and door, all in obestånd, and as likewise transported åboen to cargo since that become as vanvårdat. Is valued at 2 dollars

6. A livestock building upsatt by åboen on 4 knots, 25 feet long with utskottet 22 feet wide and 11 hvarf high. Covered with tree, bark, moss and board, provided with should and necessary innanrede, as well as room for 5 nut and 30 småfäkreatur with crib for a horse. 
Door on hinge, albeit this house does not is much old finds now to åsar and röste, with many bristfälligheter and in fame hertill only be host 12 Dollars

7. A new Calving barn as Essing upsatt on 4 knots, 6 hvarf high, 6k Wide, 16 1/2 feet long with utskottet covered with tree, barknäfver and land, provided with 2ne torkläfvor and oven, as well as door on hinge, all qualified, appears worth 6 Dollars

8. Gärdesfarmar about Farm covers utgjör together 336 of all ,hvaraf 196 of all  are in hjälpligt condition, 140 of all  due Hage, 56 of all  due flage about skogåkern.
Was observed by synemännen that by forementioned gärdesfarmar has Nils Essing afresh upsatt only 60 of all  and even named 56 about skogåkren together 16 of all  justifiable hage and was valued to 1.39 Dollars

9. On Rörsänget a barn in good condition, hvaraf half dennatillkommer
1.24

open land finds be Skogsåkern
1/4 mäling

Kohlbottenåkern a good
k mäling

Storåkern east from farm
2 1/4 mäling


Sa
3 mälingar

Hvaraf Essing without Kolsängen upbrutit -2 mäling, host 5 Dollars Synemännen found by Nils Essing were upodlad to slåtter. On Mosmarken, where bärgas 2 load. On Hvassnäsmarken 5 skrindor Montäkten in mediocre year 10 ditto.

With tillhjelp by löftäckt lagd slått and granris can over winter bornas 3 cow and 20 småfäkreatur. annually sauce 5 of all  grain and 1 barrel jordperon.

Tillkommer 1/4 mäling nyland on more places, hvarpå appears be able To salve/salvage A load host 1 Dollars Sum 47.15.

In this manner synadt värderadt and besigtadt by Anders A. Bergström Anders ågren Nämndemän. Pehr Malmsten on traded to behalf Anders Essing åbo.

From Huså Mill archival

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 52

Manor House in Huså, after restoration.  Photograph taken in 1994 by Inger J. Qvarnström

Table 10 (53)

B6
Anders Essing
b
Dec 25, 1758












m
Oct 18, 1789



S
Brita Ridderberg
b
Oct 24, 1772
Mörsil
Brita was the daughter of Johan Ridderberg



d
Mar 31, 1849
Mörsil


C1
Anders Essing
b
Aug 29, 1790
Huså


Table 35

d
Dec 27, 1871
Ström


C2
Johan Essing
b
Feb 6, 1791
Kall




d
Apr 1, 1792



C3
Brita Essing
b
Jan 18, 1793
Kall


Table 36

d
Oct 30, 1856
Föllinge


C4
Lisa Essing
b
Mar 14, 1795
U-åker


Table 37

d
Oct 11, 1874
Hallen


C5
Catarina Essing
b
Sep 14, 1796
Mörsil


Table 38

d
July 31, 1880
Åre


C6
Johan Essing
b
May 14, 1798
Mörsil




d
Oct 13, 1798



C7
Johan Essing
b
Aug 15, 1799
Mörsil
Johan took the name Lang as a specially trained soldier.

Table 39

d
July 31, 1880
Hallen


Anders (the father) lived first in Huså and worked as a miner for the mill, and later he was even a millworker. He moved late to Äggen in Mörsil and became a farmer there. His widow lived for a time in Hålåsen in Hallen with Sven Nordlöv from Nordannälden who she was engaged to be married with with. They had two daughters, Anna was born in 1805 and Karin was born in 1810 and died the same year.
Anders (the son) became a specially trained soldier and took the name Wäll. He was a settler, cardmaker and farmer. He became senile in his old age.
In Mörsils Parish chronicle is found an article on Semlans copper smelting-house. The article is called "From Semlans Time of Greatness". It is interesting reading for which we will know more if the. Want even though attribute that it is found in first part of three of Parish chronicle.

farm  No. 26 31 as lived in by Anders Essing.  found as follows. 

1. A cottage, with intermediate roof by Board, Fireplace with Oven, post and steel iron, as well as murstång.  Table Benches and a acclaim. One pair window on long side three rutrader in high and äfwen as in wide.  One pair on eastern side, with four square high and three in width, all heltutan fell.
A deceases for stufwan and a bed, a deceases for entrance hall. A small house, without intermediate roof and window, roof on this building is with sawed board good.

2. An old cottage west of the new, is beside to one feed house with board roof.

3. One livestock building, covered with bark and näfwer and the on with Boards, as to roof is in sound condition with the sides is found any erroneous, förning is also with gödningsrummet.

54

4. A barn with board roof and barn is leak-free, but the eastern corner taken small rot.

5. One barn as stands east if stufwan found with inanrede for a horse, the sides is reasonably. The inner roof is damaged on the west side and should be repaired.

6. One standlpherberg as stands south on farm without apply, roof is covered with näfwer but takweden lost, as to this roof should illegal and new takwed påläggas, as can this house catch bestånd still in some am. With this farm found to cultivate land, 3k mäling. 

Slådt within this hägnad, found to 5 load partly hay and partly green feed.

311 of all  field hage found if stägningen. A part found nägorlunda, but biggest part is dilapidated. Both sturgeon and gärdsle. Besynerligen is changed haga Between Malmsten and Lance they 44 of all  as is between Grönlund, am also due.

On October 9, 1811 was performed sight on Farm  No. in Eggern and Mörsills Parish, Gustafs and Carlsbergs copperworks tillhörigt, as after deceased Anders Essing am 1808 traded to and now besittes by Benjamin Teger; and befants as follows namely;

This farm is purchased on February 18, 1764 by Visitor Eric Corling for 400 dollars, hvarefter it come late, der copperworks and almost constantly be förenadt with Semelå Boställe.

First landbond war Anders Essing, as war guilty that develop nödige before missing house and in condition set Farm, hwaremot he in four year time should wara released from åboafgift to work. After its death came Farm again under Semelå Boställe - Afterwards ditsetas the present Landbond Benjamin Teger.

1. An old Cottage on 6 knots with small house and porch, 27 feet long, 17 feet wide and 14 hvarf high, with Fireplace and oven, provided with Post and Stolpjern. - Floor in cottage and house and entrance hall.
Inner roof by plöjda board in Cottage and house. öfre roof covered with Board. 1 old window with lead gang, In pair new window by 15 panes, copperworks.

2. Livestock building, 17 feet long, 17 feet wide, 9 hvarf high, with fireplace as well as innanrede and accessory, any old however tolerable.

3. Calving building, midt against small house with Swale between. - 19 feet long, 18 feet wide, 9 hvarf high, old, covered with Bark and Board.

4. Calving barn, much old with oven
15 feet long with Swale, 11 ½ feet wide, 6 hvarf high, with Tork Lafwe, Door with Hinge, Covered with Bark and Torf. 

5. Shed, built 1810 by Benjamin Teger with framskott, 17 feet long, 13 ½ feet wide, 13 hvarf high.  Between=Bottom by Board, room for 2 Horses, Hörum on öfre Bottom, covered with Bark. Landbond year sinnad lay Roof by board.

6. House with poles, built this year by Theger with Gill and innanrede. cellar and door, 11 ½ feet long, 11 ½ feet wide, 13 hvarf high, covered with Board.

Repair on Small house and feedshed. Do on Stufwan and house on floor and roof. Badstugan can still hjelpes, albeit dilapidated and with möda for that present usable.

open land= Large field called 5 mälingar.

Röstäkern 1 1/4 mäling. 

åråkern 3k mälingar.

The latter is igenlagd but åboen was ålagd to pour itden to

open land.

2 Hölador, old within Täckten.

1 new do by Theger highly placed

Hay afbergas within Täckten
12 skrindor

Out Djupmyran
1 skrinda

Stormyran and Drolet
1 skrinda

On Wallen and 1 part out Dro
1 Wallen

Myckelfarmswallen
2 skrindor

Pled Drangeln Stomkjel
1 skrinda

Halfvar fetten
1 skrinda


18 skrindor

Out Stonkjälwallen Finnish a barn.

On this farm was born ½ Horse, 2 Cows, 10 small fäkreatur Seed-corn, 6 fjerdingar annually afbergat this year, as in good year 4 grain List on Gärdesfarmar ä this Farm see pagenia 91 in this Synebok.

That in this manner synadt and find is, affirm;

Lars Olsson in Bye Elias Larsson in Eggen

Benjamin Theger åbo

Table 11 (56)

B7
Karin Essing 
b
Mar 1761

Karin lived in Totten and then later in Wik and Björnänge.



d






m
Jan 24, 1787



S1
Lars Nilsson 
b
1744





d
Oct 11, 1808



C1
Nils Larsson 
b
Sep 14, 1788 



Table 40

d
Oct 16,1856 
Wikberg


C2
Anders Larsson 
b
Feb 28, 1792 



Table 41

d
Feb 13, 1829



C3
Sven Larsson 
b
Mar 23, 1795 



Table 42

d
Nov 27, 1846 
Wikberg


C4
Annica Larsdotter 
b
Nov 9, 1799 





d
May 15, 1848 
Björnänge


C5
Magnus Larsson 
b
July 31, 1803



Table 43

d
Apr 12, 1888 
Kall




m
1809

There were no children in this marriage.

S2
Olof Salomonsson 
b
1759
fr. Sulviken, Kall




d
June 11, 1835



Bergs nämndemannen Anders Bergström with House, let to of this the law ingifva a by him undersigned script, hwari he asked for if Intekning out tax farm  No. 2 Björnänge, if a Swedish acres tax, to safety for a with Bonded Olof Salomonsson in Björnänge and Wik owning demand by 125 Dollars, hwarå five percent interest become utfästa, to proof about this inlämnades a as obeying skuldsedel:

By Bergs Juror Anders Bergström with House, I have to läns bekommit a sum large Dollars A Hundred tjugufem (125 Dollars ingät currency bekommit, against five (5. percent annual interest and safety out Farm  No. 2 in Björnänge Ähre Parish and öfverlåtande by Hindrick Nilssons in Skalstugan out nemnda farm owning intekning as with 1808 year wåhr thing with Undersåkers härad last was renewed, and give Bergström besides liberty, that if he as good find with Wällofl Harads Court nästkommande Thing in or when he pleases, in his name seek Intekning out nemnda farm then forewritten Sum, against restorations by Hindrik Nilssons other Intekningar as now are him in hands left; which all hereby Reversseras and is assured by House on October 30, 1809.

Olof Salomonsson in Björnänge and Wik

Witness: 
Lars L. Mountain Johan Hyttsten

Then of this the law åskade proof on Olof Salomonssons åtkomst to that by him written pledge farm, framlemnades this rawtts permanent letter by on February 9, 1792; have by inhämtades, to now more deceased Bonded Lars Nilsson in Björnänge purchased affected farm and there apprehended Make condition, in addition to Nämnden certify, that he, with his death, then it good to delnings Between his Widow Karin Andersdotter, which in giftorätt bekommit 1/Whole, and Children, as in inheritance obtained they other 2/Whole, hvaraf followed, that Olof Salomonsson does not owned some part deri; however was enlightened even by Nämnden, pon efterfrågan, that latter parten is married with Lars Nilssons Widow, and that she left applause to Intekning out his giftorätts share; for öfrigt shall Olof Salomonsson not better firstått, than that he become owner and disponent by whole farm and with that same he ingick marriage with Karin Andersdotter on which simple-minded reason he trodt him even entitled affected farm written pledge hårå. 

Release;

As now uplyst and strengthened become, that gäldenärens Enkann Karin Andersdotter is owner by 1/Mel out Farm  No. 2 Björnänge, and she in Nämndens presence lämnat applause to intekning deri, therefore try of this the law with brace by 7 Cap just intekna affected farm part, to safety for the forewritten sum 125 Dollars and derä utfäst interest. From Undersäkers District court AI:67

Before Karin and Olof married, as wrote they a äktenskapsförord.  That ingavs to Harads The law on October 27, 1809.

Then farmhand Olof Salomonsson from Sulviken and Kals Parish notified him by free choice and consent will äcktenskap bein and continue with Bonded Lars Nilssons survived by Widow Karin Andersdotter in Cove and onre Parish was Between her and their tillkommande one this in ageeed upon afslutadt; as and if or them and sterbhusets custodial Hindrik Nilsson in Skalstuga and Pehr Nilsson in Totten that Olof Salomonsson uptaga on all barnens in Enkans första married such as their own child, then nevertheless daughter Anna Larsdotter such as wara wettig and by stroke rörd, become to livelihood and försörjande by necessary apparel farm accessor in their and efterkommandernas time by same farm.

They other children will Olof Salomonsson with all paternal omsårg take care of, and bring up until they are able to dress and provide for themselves, then they upföra him as beskedliga child anstår more if God should wälsigna this sednare äcktenskap with child, shall they enjoy alike part in farm and property as other children. For öfrigt shall our common studiousness and care wara such as äckta mates as Child samdräcktigt and all försicktighet and krafter as well Interest as Capital afbetala.

Then Olof Salomonsson through studiousness and work as förlofwatt him that he paid farm debt enjoys following Lifetime Care namely, A mäling crop and well cultivated land, Two småfäkreatur with their afälder, skötsell for him on old age with wood and werme, Olof Salomonsson from Sulviken, Karin Andersdotter from Cove, Contrahenter Pehr Nilsson in Totten, Hindrik Nilsson in Skalstuga, Custodial.

Witness: 
Lars Eric Petri Festin Communister

Jonas Mårtensson in Bräcke

After upläsandet of this ärkändes this by Olof Salomonsson in own person before The law present in addition to uplystes to he and Karin Andersdotter ennu not moath hwarannan become sammanwigde without blodt lysning to äcktenskap sentence Between föregädt.

Description of field on farm.

annually can sauce on farm two barrels grain, hwaraf half sauce in fallow and half in straw.

However is tilmärkandes to äkern is lean and utskrindat(?) in fame to defect on fertilizer.

On farm can ungefärligen transport annually a horse, 5 cows and 2 ea. ungnöt, as well as 20 ea. small fäkreatur.

To farm tending to and afbärgning is required three arbetsföra persons. The deceased Lars Nilssons in Björnänge is survived by five children, are komna to undersigned age, son Nils 26 years old, Anders 23 years old, Swen 20 years old, Magnus 12 years old, and daughter Anika 16 year old.

As sons apprehend few lottkasten and hemanet, as written huruledes the goofy daughter Anikas paltry permission, as is altogether comes from their senses and as eländig, to she demands constant skjötsel and eftersyn to she does not perishes. therefore shell she by hemans traded to emottagas and wärdas and in lifetime follow farm.

Farm wärderas with house and land and all had dertil heard or tilwinnas can for Tolwhundradefemtio Dollars in Bank by which purchase amount afgöra first in farm debts and that other as is password to sönerna school is disbursed when firm utfaller.

Selling Lifetime Care advantage is poured to mother Karin Andersdotter food(?) for a cow and 3 ea. small fäkreatur annually as school skjötas winter and summer and by äboen.

To exception for mother keep manor house above field grain approximate to a load hay, as well As above Grinåkern the slottremsa der is found, äfwen had as is found within hägnaden around Bölesåkern, this manor house received mother keep while she be able to work.

A mäling in crop land half in fallow and half in straw. lodging in farm wood and warmth as well as tending to on old age and necessary lift in urgent errands förbehälles säwida Olof Salmonsson in Björnänge for 6 year afterwards entered marriage with for nämda Karin Andersdotter in Björnänge and afterwards uphålt and used farm, as well as in household annex had he had in property, as apprehend he in biggest humility that högädla Of this The law wille ordinance had birthright him know bewills by traded to åbo.

Sight and wärderingsmän
Present sons

Joh. Isr. Noreus

Nils Larsson

Olof Olofsson in Hamre
Anders Larsson

Nils Andersson in Swedje
custodian for under age sons


Nils Jönsson in Medstugan

On October 9, 1815 was Held Sight by undersigned on farm Biörnänge  No. 2 if 1 acre land as Bonded Olof Salomonsson from Björnänge some year bebodd and used such as stiuffadern for Deceased Lars Nilssons in Björnänge child; as was undertaken sight as follows.

An old cottage with fireplace and oven, 2 pairs of  windows, bed and bedroom cabinet, table and benches altsammans gamalt and unreliable and demands repair, if it will be able to nyttjas. 

The porch beside the cottage is also in poor condition.  Olof Salmonsson has built winterfähuset 9- 1/2 ell long, 11 ell wide, 13 hwarf high with floor and innewända in good condition, but roof  is in poor condition.

Fähusboden has Olof Salmonsson improved roof afterwards last sight as to it was swum is is in reasonably good condition. 

Granary has repairable walls but the roof is completely delapidated and needs one new within some is.

Stable with should beside a calving building in one build room in sheds for 2 horses reasonably tilwäggar and before building, but roof dilapidated, gälfwet in sheds has Olof Salmonsson hospitalized new under the time he åbodt farm.

Fähusstallen beside short building with post in rather unreliable condition, as decays to wäggar, roof, as well as floor to very little be able to use for than it becomes omlagad. 

A härberge in usable condition. 

A wedlider and calving building decayed. A hölada in Frönäset dilapidated to roof.

2ne hölador in Böle, the ene is by Olof Salmonsson repaired by means of takets påläggande.

A hölada in Humulsänget, as well as a barn in Nilsmyran, respectable to wäggar but roofs dilapidated. half in a störhus and milkhouse in fäbodwallen sör if lake, reasonably wäggar but roof should illegal

A summer livestock building in Bowallen in reasonabe condition, but the roof is delapidated. but golfwet has Olof Salmonsson afresh hospitalized.

A qvarnhus has Olof Salmonsson by new and old hours built in pelvic near intil farm.

552 of all  better gärdesfarmar on several places around åkrarna

223 of all  worse gärdesfarmar or half hage around land and meadow. 

Table 12 (60)
B8
Agnes Essing 
b
Mar 12, 1764 





d






m
Nov 6, 1791 



S
Olof Grönlund
b
Aug 11, 1763 
Huså
Olof lived in Huså. He was a miner.



d
July 9, 1839



Cl
Ingeborg Grönlund 
b
Mar 29, 1785 

I do not know for sure if she was Agnes daughter from a previous marriage, or since she was born before the marriage, if she was their common daughter.



d
Apr 6, 1847 
Huså


C2
Erik Grönlund 
b
Apr 8, 1792 



Table 44

d
Apr 25, 1871



C3
Brita Grönlund 
b
July 7, 1794 



Table 45

d
Aug 3, 1871



C4
Anna Grönlund 
b
Jan 6, 1799 



Table 46

d
Jan 18, 1886



C5
Anders Grönlund 
b
Feb 10, 1803 



Table 47

d
Dec 24, 1889



C6
Agnes Grönlund 
b
Apr 2, 1806 



Table 48

d
Feb 11, 1877



C7
Emfrid Grönlund 
b
July 30, 1809 

I have found no information on Emfrid.



d




Olof and Agnes lived on  Farm No. 21 in Huså. It was Olofs father, Erik, as of all first to rice and root occupied that together with  Farm No. 22. Afterwards innehade he that together with Olof to year 1792, then Olof became alone åbo.

On September 28, 1810 was Performed Sight on farm  No. 21 with House, as by deceased Miner Eric Grönlund, first was built, was cultivated and beboddes (who place a part be a old Fäbo Wall). year 1792 traded to same Farm by son, now being Miner Olof Grönlund, without some sight and examination, on the deceased Eric Grönlunds Buildings and cultivations, who besides now being äboens Olof Grönlunds, found as follows;

Photo_goes_here
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Farm  No. 21, where Agnes and here husband Olof Grönlund lived in Huså

1. A cottage highly placed by Eric Grönlund is 1788 on 6 knots, 10 hvarf high, 27 feet long and 17 feet wide, covered with tree by board, bark and moss with by woodthat this use half to inner(?) roof. In Cottage finds Fireplace with Oven, Murstänger, Post and Stolpjern, as Well as Brädfordring about fireplace; a Jernspjell and 1 stenspjell. äfvenledes provided with a pair Putty window and 1 pair Blyband window, hvaruti 2ne Panes is söndrige, Table, Benkar, Sengställe, Fathylla, Gålf by planks, Door on hinge with lever. 

Out porch afplankning to Klädesrum with Floor and Roof as well As window; Door on hinge and Bridge without before; all in tolerable condition, apart Roof as demands repair.

2. 1 ea. lierberge on Poles and 4 knots, 16 hvarf high, 13 ½ feet long, 11 ½ feet wide, covered with Board, Näfwer and Tree, försedt with Gill by Board and Staircase, as Well As Gålf, Door on Hinge with Lå  and Key; all in good condition. 

3. 1 ea. old Granary on 4 knots, 9 hvarf high, 19 feet long, 17 feet wide, covered with Board, Näfwer and Bark, provided with Gälf and Barn as Well as Door on Time Iron and Caste Hake. some part by Wäggarne as well as roof as gålfwet now that be.

4. 1 ea. Calving building on 4 knots, 21 feet long, 19 feet wide, 12 hvarf High, covered with
Board, 2ne Doors and Gålf, all in good condition. 

5. 1 st-ny Granary, by Olof Grönlund built up on 4 knots, 12 hvarf High, 23 feet long, 19 feet wide, covered with Board, Näfwer and Takwed, provided with Floor, room for Grain and Threshing barn as well as door on hinge and caste hake, besides a bridge by board outside, all in rather good condition. 

6. 1 ea. Shed,
set up by a old Cottage, as Eric Grönlund highly placed and Olof moved as well as upptimradt with added new Wirke, consisting by 4
knots with utskott to Barn Skjulet, 9 hvarf High, 11 ½ feet Long, 17 feet Wide, covered with Näfwer and Oven, provided with Should and Stuffing on planks. Gålf with Crib and Room for 2 Horses, Door with Hinge and Caste Hake also door for Barn Skjulet.

7. 1 ea. Livestock building,
highly placed year 1795 on 4 knots, 14 hvarf high, 19 feet long, 21 feet wide, covered with tree, näfwer, bark and moss, as well as board, försedt with should and 5 båsar and room for 40 a 50 small animal cattle also with fireplace, gålf and door in usable condition. 

8. 1 ea. Summer Barn by Olof Grönlund highly placed this year on 4 knots, 4 hvarf High, 16 feet long, 15 feet wide, covered with Board and försedt with Gålf and Door on Hinge.

9. 1 ea. Brädlider against Stugu Walls with Board to Wäggar and Roof as tjenar to Wedlider, upsatt by Eric Grönlund. 

10. 1 ea. Kjällare with Murade Wäggar by Stone and Telningar to Roof with Näfwer and
stuffing by Land. 

open land finds contain In down out Western Mälen on 2ne places, 1-'2 mäling
out eastern Mälen, 1 Mäling as Olof Grönlund cultivate.

Within täckten;
Qvarnåkern k Mäling


Vackthögen 1 Mäling


Laduåkern 1 1/4 Mäling

hvaraf Eric Grönlund to comes 4 1/4 Mäling on 4 Dollars and Olof

Grönlund on 3 Dollars Nyland as for some time afterwards be open land

and by åboerna
lagde in Linda, constitute within Täckten on 3 places 3-2

Mälings widd on
3 Dollars hvarpå kann bergas 8 skrindor Hay.

1 ea. Kål-säng,
containing ½1 Mäling in vidt by Olof Grönlund

uppbruten.

1 ea. Kål-säng as Eric Grönlund uppbrutit by 1/12 Mäling widd. 
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Gärdesfarm, Better 400 of all  on 2 of all  by Eric Grönlund uppstängs.

Do Worse, 232 of all  by Do stängs.

Do Better, 15 of all  by Olof Grönlund uppständ. 

Do Worse, 84 of all  by Do

Do Better, 40 of all  about Wallen, which Olof Grönlund closed.

Innre Täckten can bärgas, Hårdvalls Hay and Myrfoder 16 skrindor.

Out Knuckle Wallen finds following House.

1 ea. Störris with wäggar and Roof in tolerable condition. 

1 ea. Milkhouse with Wäggar and Roof in good condition.  This house is uppsatta by Eric Grönlund, as in same Wall bärgade 2 skrindor Hay. For

a tredjedels out a old Barn. Jonas Lalander and Jon Prästberg beside uses.

1/3 part out a old Hölada, in hvars place Olof Grönlund highly placed

a new vård. 

Through cultivation out Knuckle Wallen can 4 skrindor Hay bergas and deraf

påföres Olof Grönlund 2 skrindor.

Bis-myren

1 ea. Baby in good condition, highly placed by Eric Grönlund.  8 days Odlings

Cost on this Ant occupied to 2.32 Dollars

On Flon with Skutan bärgas 5 skrindor. In Smedfällt Rödningen bärgas

5 skrindor. Hay as occupied to 3.16 Dollars

1/6 part in Qvarnhuset in Huså Elfwen with förnötta Stones.

Out Flandern and Northward Wallen Finnish following House by Eric Grönlund

developed;

1 ea. Barn with accessory in usable condition, as now by Jonas Grönlund is moved and on his Farm kommar that transport; 1 ea. Milkhouse

to Tag and Hägnar in qualified condition, as even now nyttjas by Jon

Grönlund kten in a Störis with Sparrman. 1 ea. Hölada, hvaraf half is Olof Grönlund, but godtgöres this 24 Specie.

On this farm born 3 cow, 10   sheep   and 10 goats, and that annual

seed-corn is 3 Kfot Grain and 18 Kfot Potato.

In 1893 is used farm of Anders Thörner, and he uses even  Farm No. 20, and pays for both in annual fee 60:

Table 13 (64)

B10
Märeta Essing 
b
Nov 16, 1769

Märeta lived by Duveds fortress, Nordhallen and Hårbörsta, where she died.



d






m
Jan 1, 1793 



S
Jonas Henriksson
b
Nov 11, 1756 





d
June 23, 1832?



Cl
Lisa Jonsdotter 
b
1794



Table 49

d
Dec 26, 1884



C2
Anders Jonsson 
b
1798





d
abt Apr 1, 1798

Anders burial date was April 1, 1798.

C3
Jonas Jonasson 
b
Nov 3, 1798 

Jonas died of an unknown childhood illness.



d
Nov 18, 1798 



C4
Anders Jonasson 
b
Dec 24, 1805 

I have found no information on Anders.



d




Jonas was the son of Hindrik Jonsson and Lisbet Jönsdotter in Tegom Åre.

The family lived mostly as living, and they moved about rather often in Åre Parish.  Mostly they lived in Nordhallen, and were farmers there.

In their older days they were sick and poor.  Their son Anders stayed with his sister for a time, and in mantalet for 1821-22 stands that, that he was finished in arm and was in poor health. 

Photo_goes_here
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Mineworker Wiksten

Contract With Grufkarlen

As Home ågar He in his property by mine workers that use and beagna farm against following constituting with Copperworks.

1. Every Monday morning then Helgedag does not infaller shall he from October 1, to April 1, infinna him by Mine Kl. 10 förmiddagen as well As from April 1 to October 1 Kl 8 förmiddagen ochutan uppehåll soonest beifva him to his anvista work. Bedrifva mining after they Regulative instructions and the Piece-work wages, as is anordnad, and passed. 
Work fortdrifves, under they Ue Årets lsta qvartalen, veckanigenom forill Kl 2 afternoon, fredagarne, as well as under they 2 sistaqvartalerna to Kl 5 same day. Is neglected the forewritten arbetstiden, plicktar he, for every reference 24 specie to Mine Cassan, which Duty, in event försummelsen that inställa him in arbetetpå dishes time, oftare happens, ökes with 12 specie for every reference. 

2. Ladders, Lånsor, Hammar and Släggskaft, as well as svafveltråd, upkeep by Grufvekarlen without some particular payment. 

3. Then Mine ordenteligare and studious workmanship, constitutes the intrinsic foundation for as well Interessenternas as workers bestånd, in a future, should all to work hearing persons, to that extremely beflita him, that uprätthälla that hele; for öfverensstämmer does not arbetsdriften with arbetskostnaden, förestår a general uplösning, and in association with Grufvebrytningens uphörande, disappears in and with same Grufvekarlernes åborätt on they Farm and Boställen, they on Works land occupy.
The worker and åbo which consequently henceforth shows försummelse in his work, or with liknöjdhet treats the for him self, as and for The corporation as maktpålying Grufvedriften, shows ohörsamhet or sarcastic against his benefit, skiljes soonest, without beagnande by Make fardag and Tjenstehjons stadga from his åborätt on farm and Tjenstebefattning by Mine, as well as antages soonest in his place another, studiouser and omtänksam, which traded into in their advantage and rättigheter.

4. They farm on copperworks own, which to expanse and size are such, that they for beredandet by a bigger Mine personnel, concede klyfning, owns Copperworks owner complete right that divide, against some cheap substitute to ignore for the cultivation in land or meadow, him then moves from, which determines after matis manna ordom.

5. Then Miner egefitliga bestämmelse is that with alfwar bedrifva work nere in Mine, and their utkomst egenteligen hvilar on förtjensten, I have prestigious both for him and for Copperworks useful, that enjoin them as catch Wifes and arbetsföra Child, that on vocation by my with House befintlige Inspector discontinue a la arbetsföra qvinnor and Child to Varprensning by Grufvorne, things against agreed upon Piece-work wages or Days money. 

6. A Months Höandstid, give every by Work on Farmhouse resident worker. open is still left hvar and a as nitiskt afser Grufvearbetet and his own advantage, that under this time few work in or by Mine, against 50 percent förhöjning, jemförd with the usual piece-work wages or so that a Barrel Skrädd Ore from Var-; pen then is paid with In Dollars 24 Specie.

7. has onbo on farm Horse is He ovilkorligen guilty betjena Wer-! ket with that, by appear needs, were him by ore Transports, smaller voyages, väglagning m.m. as well as åtnjuta therefore a cheap daglöl or piece-work money. 
in

8. Then för bibehållandet by wrongly, and to obliging by alli disorders in a future, a åboafgift is necessary that decide for To, rpet, incumbent upon that on farm, that from Bjelkes Mine to Huså Hyt; take transport annually 20 Barrels Ore for 8 specie Barrel, as oc1 that themselves with their arbetsföra qvinfolk and Child, backfall, drought and Berga they grain and that Hay, as falls on they Farm and flats, Copperworks uses by/for own invoice. 

9. Shall åboen on farm ansvara for Man- and Ladufarms underhåhan they, hagastängsel m.m. according To Law and Husesyns ordning, likewise for all farm accompanying onera förbjudes strängeligen that bortsälja or abduct Hay, Halm or spillning from farm; Sweating and fällandet by forest on Farms own or utmarken, medgifves does not without condition and utsyning by Trustee by House.

10. Then Copperworks and workers Interests are a, incumbent upon me their arbetsföra Lads, as long Copperworks owns occasion that them employ. Derigenom tillvänjes they from younger years, to duglige Grufvekarlar and get a preference for occupation. They few consequently does not utsläppas on Building that tjena, without specialt inquiry and condition by Copperworks owner or their representative. 

11. onrligen incumbent upon Grufvekarlen, that 3 days without further payment.  pa vocation by Works trustee, discontinue him to guidance between Bjelkes Mine, past Huså and to Kallsjöstranden.

12. Should  ådana circumstances happen by Work that it oförmodat and quickly become in needs, by some occasion by whole Grufvestyrkan, or some smaller PART deraf, incumbent upon that every Miner, as besides blifver called, that soonest discontinue him, by same responsibility, as in Hje point omförmäles for försummelse and disobedience. 

13. Fulfill Miner they in this Contract forewritten condition, can he make him likewise, that before some other become bibehällen dervid.  But breaks he on the other hand, skylle him self for följderna. Cancel on öfmse sides blifver according To Make fardag, and tager this Contract its beginning with nästkommande arbetsqvartal the In Oct.


House on August 2, 1830

Photo_goes_here
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Statues of a miner’s wife and child is uppresta in Huså near the school.

Table 14 (68)

B1
Agnes Essing 
b
June 28, 1752

Agnes lived in Vera, Verdal, Norway.



d






m
Oct 14, 1781 



S
Nils Sivertsen Storvukuvald
b
1739-
Lom, Gudbrandsdalen




d
Mar 19, 1828
Storvukuvald


Cl
Ragnhild Nilsdotter 
b
Jan 29, 1783  
Anjan, Kall




d
Feb 15, 1783



C2
Nils Nilsen 
b
Mar 20, 1786 



Table 50

d
July 15, 1821
Skrove


C3
Jacob Nilsen 
b
Mar 20, 1786



Table 51

d




C4
Berit Nilsdotter 
b
Dec 8, 1790 
Vera


Table 52

d
Apr 18, 1849



Table 15 (68)

B1
Brita Ridderberg 
b
Nov 2, 1753

Brita lived in Sul, Vuku Parish.



d






m
1790



S
Mikel Eriksen 
b
ca 1753
Sul




d
1800



Cl
Erik Mikelsen 
b
May 20, 1790

I have found no information on Erik.



d




C2
Samuel Mikelsen 
b
May 28, 1792 
Sul


Table 53

d
Apr 30, 1822



C3
Sara Mikelsdotter 
b
Aug 12, 1795 
på Molla
Sara was poor, blind and unmarried.



d
Apr 20, 1880 
på By


Table 16 (68)

B3
Johan Ridderberg
b
Mar 20, 1758

Johan lived in Lund, Verdal.



d






m
1786



S
Kirsti Bastiansdotter 
b
1755
Lund




d
June 15, 1834
Lundsv


Cl
Hans Johansen Ridderberg 
b
May 2, 1786 



Table 54

d
Apr 1, 1856? 
Risenget


C2
Beret Johansdotter Ridderberg
b
July 28, 1788
Lundsv.


Table 55

d
Mar 3, 1820



Table 17 (68)

B4
Per "Petter" Ridderberg 
b
June 9, 1760 

Per lived bl. a. in Voldvald  and Bredingsvald



d






m
1791



S1
Marit Jörgensdotter 
b
ca 1774





d




Cl
Ole P. Ridderberg 
b
June 24, 1790 
Volden




d




C2
Beret P. Ridderberg 
b
1793





d






m
Apr 20, 1797 



S2
Guru Simonsdotter 
b
1766
Lesja
Guru was a daughter of miner Simon Knudsen and his wife Dortea Larsdotter. She came frän Lesja to Gaulstad, Ogndal about 1772 with her parents._



d




C3
Samuel P. Ridderber 
b
Oct 2, 1797 
Volden




d




C4
Marit P. Ridderberg 
b
Mar 28, 1800 
Vold




d




C5
Dorte P. Ridderberg 
b
Mar 6, 1803 
Voldvald




d




Table 18 (69)

B5
Agnes Ridderberg
b
Oct 29, 1762

Agnes lived in Karmhusvald, Ausnesvald, and Kulstadvald. In 1801 Beret "Brita" and Samuel lived with daughter Agnes and her husband Peder. They were poor and got alms from Parish.  Peder was a houseman.



d






m
1793



S
Peder Pedersen Karmhus/Östnes 
b
ca 1773 





d
Nov 17, 1837 
Lee-rastuen


C1
 Martha Pedersdotter 
b
July 31, 1793 



Table 56

d




C2
Beret Pedersdotter 
b
1802



Table 57

d
June 6, 1884 
Movald
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B6
Samuel Ridderberg 
b
Mar 31, 1765 

Samuel lived in 1801 on Moen, in 1800 on Kvernmoen and Tömmeråsen.



d






m
1799



S
Ingeborg Halfvorsdotter 
b
1775





d
Apr 6, 1850



Cl
Beret S. Ridderberg 
b
1800

Beret was baptized on 7/12.

Table 58

d




C2
Malena S. Ridderberg 
b
Jan 11, 1803 





d
Nov 22, 1818 
Hallevald


C3
Randi S. Ridderberg 
b
Feb 14, 1818 



Table 59

d
Jan 3, 1868 
Qvelstad


C4
Ole S. Ridderberg 
b
July 7, 1810 



Table 60

d
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B7
Kerstin Ridderberg 
b
Mar 11, 1768 

Kerstin lived in Volden in 1795, in 1801 in Balgårdsvald, in 1809 in Steinsvald and in Indal from 1820-25.



d






m
1795



S
Ole Nilsen Volden 
b
1748





d




Cl
Nils Olsen 
b
Apr 2, 1795 
Voldenv


Table 61

d
Mar 15, 1849
Vistv.


C2
Sigrid Olsdotter 
b
1800





d
1836
Jössås


C3
Ole Olsen 
b
July 16, 1809 





d
May 26, 1811 
N. Stenevald


Table 21 (69)

B9
Ole Ridderberg 
b
1775

I have here written Ridderberg as surname for all of the children, but in Verdal they used the first name.



d
1793





m




S
Guru Simonsdotter
b
1766
Lesja
Guru is later married to Oles brother Per. Table 17.



d




C1
Simon Olsen
b
1793





d
1796



The

Third

Generation

of

Agnes Nilsdotter

Table 22 (70)

Cl
Kerstin Persdotter
b
Jan 11, 1788

Kerstin lived in Edsåsen, Undersåker until they moved to Ströms Parish in 1812.



d






m
Aug 11, 1807



S
Henrik Jonsson Södergren
b
Dec 28, 1786
Undersåker




d
May 18, 1882



D1
Catharina Henriksdotter
b
Jan 30, 1809



Table 62

d
Oct 22, 1890



D2
Pehr Henriksson
b
Mar 7, 1813



Table 63

d
July 29, 1894
Söder


D3
Ingeborg Henriksdotter
b
Apr 30, 1816



Table 64

d




D4
Jonas Henriksson
b
Dec 16, 1819



Table 65

d
June 23, 1902



D5
Kerstin Henriksdotter
b
Jan 31, 1826





d
July 16, 1867
Hotagen


D6
Jöns  Henriksson
b
Dec 22, 1829



Table 66

d
Oct 14, 1917
Laxsjö


According to legend, Per Årberg and his wife, who also was from Undersäker, had been neighbors of Henrik, who was murdered by the Laplanders in the remote fjällsjön Schougden up by Frostviken. When it came to Henriks knowledge, he became furious, and swore revenge on the Laplanders. He broke up in Undersåker, took his family with him, as well as necessary household goods and cattle, and drew city through cleared the way wasteland. When he reached Kärrnäset, a distance of 20 Swedish miles (about 124 American miles), had humor and desire for revenge gone of him.

And question came was he should hamna. He had no roof above huvudet, neither for his family or animals.

Now dared well some in Kärrnäset have raw him that danger up to öjarsvattnet. He read advice, came as to Vällfarmen, built farm and broken land.

Here became he frihetsåren from 1812 to 1822. After frihetsÅrens finish, sold he farm and moved to Little Fulvurn.

There he starved with his family from 1822 to 1847, then he had to leave fulvurbygget due to försörjnings svårigheter, and moved again to öjarn.

The following history can give proof of this:

Winter is rights long advanced. Now begins Jonsson land that feed to animals holds on that take finish. Winter depression has taken hard on Jonsson, as it is difficult for him to be able to right tear him from this sömnaktighet. As comes his wife and declamations if that now it is finish on feed. That awakening not was as funny for Jonsson one can easy understand, with thought on that he had 1 swedish mile 7 km (about 10 American miles) to close town öjarn.

Jonsson had a utrangerad artillery horse thereto utsvulten. But try was called adequate. Jonsson sets trygorna on his utrangerade horse, as well was as is horse easy with thought on the snow amount as; is found in these mountain region.

Slowly goes it erects Jönsmässhöjdans motlut and hours goes. Meden certain satisfaction he now has reached the highest point, but the horse slows up more and more. Komna to Ground-water places him horse, now can he not more. Jonsson himself is outfitted with trygor receive now continue alone against öjarn. At five in the morning, he finally reached the .

From fleimlauta 1985


Kerstin Persdotter
b






d






m
Aug 11, 1807



S
Henrik Jonsson Södergren
b
Dec 28, 1786
Undersåker




d
May 18, 1882



D1
Catharina Henriksdotter
b
Jan 30, 1809



Table 62

d
Oct 22, 1890



D2
Pehr Henriksson
b
Mar 7, 1813



Table 63

d
July 29, 1894
Söder


D3
Ingeborg Henriksdotter
b
Apr 30, 1816



Table 64

d




D4
Jonas Henriksson
b
Dec 16, 1819



Table 65

d
June 23, 1902



D5
Kerstin Henriksdotter
b
1826



 

d
July 16, 1867
Hotagen


D6
Jöns Henriksson
b
Dec 22, 1829



Table 66

d
Oct 14, 1917
Laxsjö


Henrik was the son of Jon Hindriksson and Katarina Olsdotter born in 1764 in Nyland, Undersåker. Jon was kyrkvärd and danneman and even Parish writer.

Photo_goes_here
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This cottage was built by Henrik Jonsson Södergren in about 1820 up by Lillfulvurn. It was moved later to the upper end of the lake and was used as a forest hut.  Johan Olofsson and Anders Gabriel Hansson are sitting in front of the cottage. The latter has written among.a. öjarns history.

On September 26 to sons Hindrik Södergren and Olof Jonsson had Bonded Jon Hindriksson in Håland, through agreement of January 11, Ström year, as out domboken for the 24 derpä following February is found införda, explained him will uplåta his farm Håland  No. 2 by two swedish acre, against conditioned Lifetime Care for him and wife, as well as exposed sum Three hundred eleven Dollars 5 specie 4 Dollars, as partly to gälds payment and partly to password for daughters Märeta Jonsdotter arfslott kommo to anwändas; however has Harads The law found necessary förordna Make wärdering, as and by Crowns Läns -11well Is. Holmberg as Well As Juror Mayrten Olofsson in Romo and Sven Hindriksson in Edsåsen  died  June 16 this year is worden werkstäld, derwid hemanet become to Three hundred Tretiotre Dollars 16 Specie Bank upskattadt; äfwen as derwid a further association is författad by following wording:

After hemmans wärderings function finish in Hålland, was following change out agreement by on January 11, of this year by father Jon Hindricsson and förmyndarne girth and overcome: 1. daughter Märets jordalösen Sixteen Dollars 32 Skilling by each Brodren, will be either is disbursed, or with Brothers innestå against proper interest from on the Date Make firm by/for sentence utfaller. 2. äfwen shall daughter Märeta in event hereby parents for dödsfall or other circumstances does not should mägta food(?) and provide for her, medfå decent food(?) and skjöttsel by hemmans åboarna to their she upnått 15 is. That in this manner wåra arrive to agreement and beslutade is acknowledged and bestyrkas with wåra names undersättande in witness presence.

Hälland on June 16, 1806

Jon Hindriksson in Hållan

Affirm





Anders Ersson in Rista Custodial

Eric Holmberg




for son Hindrik Södergren

Sven Hindriksson in



Pehr Jacobsson in eggs custodial

Edsäsen, Cousin



son Olof


Jöns Olofsson in Rista custodial


for daughter Märet.

Between undersigned is undersigned contract träffad and agreed upon:

With a sound mind and with my dear wife Gunil Henriksdotter’s good agreement and consent, I hereby release and sell to Inhysesmannen Henrik Jonsson Södergren my ownership and utaf my brother-in-law Anders Hindersson me tillhandlade New building share A Fierdedels Acre out öijarens town in Hammerdahls Parish otherwise located in Föllinge Lappmark, with accompanying advantage and flats by as  äl into as utägor, and under that name and make-up it be may, who already finds or henceforth legally tillvinnas be able to, and that against a agreed upon and afslutadt purchase amount large Fyratio A (41. Dollars 24 Skilling Riksgälssedlar, or on the other hand answering Banesmynt, who such as fulleligen betalte here by means of varda qvitterade; Afhände consequently us and our efterkomande affected New building Flat and that same tillägne buyer Henrik Jonsson, his wife, children and heirs, that soonest enter into, as well as oqvalt and evärdeligen ega and keep, also after again godtyckodisponering ägandes mentioned buyer that with Royal High spective Command in Fief if Högunstig införsel on affected hemmansdel, aller ödmjukast application make; Confirm with name and Bomerkens signatures out påkallade witness presence by Öijaren on November 7, 1819

Jonas Dahlstedt wife Gunnil Henriksdotter

With antecedent contract, ärkänner I me all divides nögd. 

Out Supra

Witness:

Pehr Göransson




Henrik Jonsson Södergren

Olof Rose in öijaren


Wife Kerstin Pehrsdotter








Buyer






On September 17, 1830 was to ödmjukaste åtlydnad by Royal High Decision Order the 16th sistlidne August Economisk examination performed with Settler Henric Jonsson Södergren in öijarn hvarvid befants following namely;

1. Cottage building with only one room in usable condition.

2. Barn with fireplace and halfhäll in usable condition.

3. Calving barn in usable condition.

4. Milkhouse in usable condition.

4ra Mälingar open land reasonably häfdad. 

That in this manner is examined and find, certify;

Hammerdahl and Finnvattnet as above
Pär Brännholm in Fyrås Sven Jönsson in Åsen

As here was that, then Anders Wäll afterwards built up farm, and he built manfarms building in parhus, as later became divided.

Sign; as through ageeed upon with Born:  died  Settler J. Dahlstedt in öijarn förvärfvat me wrongly to 1/4 partly Swedish acre project tax in affected New building, dares, with företiende by närlagde Borges connection and prästbevis, ödmjukast apprehend, that by now soon happened Afvittring härstädes, obtain Införsel and this New building, as well as that undfå as large ägorymd besides which can reply against lk Swedish acres tax.


Hammerdal and Öijarn on September 2, 1832


Henric Jonsson Södergren in Öijarn

Should Government Order is covered suppose Settler Henric Jonsson Södergren to åbo on their for present innehafvande share by Öijarns Crowns New building, as fallow Undersigned in fell and vederhäftig Bail as well for New building qualified work up and tending to, as Crowns Utskyldernes tidy erläggande in rättan time; is assured and acknowledge by Ström  dated  August 25, 1832

Witness: 
Erik Ersson


Eric Svensson Olof Olofsson Öhn

Mårten Jönsson in Öhn

That coming Borgesmän are Skattehemmans owner and well-known such as completely vederhäftige; certify M. Nilsson Länsman

Settler Hindric Jonsson in Öjaren and undersigned Parish is born in 1786, unites with justifiable Christendomskunskap ärbar and decent/decorous vandel as well As beagnar Salighets in Means, certify Ström on October 30, 1830 harald Gerdahl Comminister
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Table 23

Cl
Mårten Andersson
b
Aug 30, 1770 

Mårten was a farmer in Djupsjön, Kall.



d






m
Oct 30, 1803 



S
Kerstin Jönsdotter 
b
Mar 31, 1774 





d
Feb 23, 1859



D1
Anders Mårtensson 
b
July 28, 1804 





d
Sep 23, 1804



D2
Annika Mårtensdotter 
b
Sep 10, 1805 



Table 67

d
Nov 27, 1888



D3
Anders Mårtensson 
b
Feb 8, 1808 



Table 68

d
Aug 26, 1887



D4
Jonas Mårtensson 
b
Feb 24, 1811 



Table 69

d
Dec 24, 1896



Photo_goes_here
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This photograph of Djupsjön was taken in the 1950's.

On the upper farm Lars Jacobsson lived on his time.  The other was owned together by Jonas and Anders Mårtensson. It was paid for with day work. Longest up to haygives, cannot be seen on photograph, Jöns Svensson lived on a farm called Pelles.  Per Andersson probably lived later on that farm.  Margareta Mårtensson in Tångeråsen loaned me this photograph.

As tvistighet upstått, Between Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks as well as arvingarne after a with death afgängen Landfarmer Anders Mårtensson on Djupsjön in Kall Parish and Jemtland, hvem by Children nearest were entitled, to such as åbo after traded father; As has son.Mårten Andersson anfördt Trouble with High Landshöfdinge Embe. tet there over, that Brother-in-law Anders Jacobsson become Him lectures and by copperworks taken upper their father-in-law Anders Mårtenssons Contract with framledne Geschvornern and copperworks trustee Edelfält; by on April 10, 1773, here besides belagdt.

High Landshöfdinge Office has well not out with following decision by on December 23, to acknowledge Anders Mårtenssons Succeeding bigger rättigheter than Contract for father such as copper-,, worked Landfarmer can imply, but there besides ansedt Him Anders Mårtensson to egenskapen near gräntza to Crowns-åbo and therefore added Him in kronans name a Crowns=äbos right as however only is upkommen and grundad on a individual Mans legal or illegal own gusto, without applause by owner as onekligen is copperworks Innehafvare. and who according to High Landshöfdinge Office in this gifne Decision omförmälte uplåtelse Letter by the/they December 7, 1767 undfått a Right to on this Djupsjö new building disparage Mill Worker as words in themselves uplåtelse Letter in-l nefatta. Then copperworks Intresenter own to snug by such a High Landl   Höfdinge Office for out gifne uplätelse, as is such a Crowns in flat from this time to regard not such as uplåten to some a/an' skildt person, stäld under High Landshöfdinge Office by= and= l adding, without such as a Bergvärks belongings, skyddad through Royal Special Privilege for Bergvärken in Norrland by on August 9, 1673 and Royal Letter by the 10 Julil 1749 for Gustafs oci Carlbergs copperworks individual, to by and about his copperworks few uptaga Farm and Farm and on them enjoy Bergsfrälse liberty.

High Landshöfdinge Office 1767 has does not in other opinion been able to uplåta a government apartment to One copperworks Corporation, and without to sädane privileges for värkas by Mine owner, be able to does not anslagne Land property onterfalla to his first Crowns Nature. If now a Farmer Landfarmer or Lessee, as altogether not through some Government Order hafvandes uplätelse become, such as on this Djupsjö, by that nature part and be, including adligt save as as åbo insat and undfått by Farms owner or master some condition hereditary possession for him and his After coming, as follows not by such a Benefaction within quench, as blue has by/for consideration one Contracts upfyllande, some preference for the one or other by Children. A åbo, as through uraktlåtande by his skylldigheters fulfilling to a Mill owner, and legally can become its ärftelige åbo= rights förlustig gränsar visserligen not near to a Crowns Farmer Out as condition position. 

To häruti High Landshöfdinge Office Decision such as approve evidence for Mårten Andersson blifver anfördt, to father utvärkat him in his name and on own Expense Skattlägning on Djupsjö New building, is Him in Contract denied, but to half expense knowledge against sound hereditary possession order, in consideration on the then time order, but afterwards by Royal Majesty merciful until further cancel Farm and forest scent. But then Contract beside contains and counts to skogshushällningen Farm klyfningen and tax purchase right are copperworks provide, as gifver all this more than tydeligen tillkänna to åboen does not was dishes one that in his name desire Farm skattlägning in former copperworks Inspector Sparrmans Certificate, as should copperworks half tyckt him does not behöfva Farm hvar kohlskog not lies over lk swedish mile if that and were 2 from Båtleden to Hyttorne testifies either if oförstånd or construction, to vårdslösa Hushållningen for which He still is under redovisning and responsibility.

To äboen through lengthy Processerrad that Farm, has never been other, concerning than violent retook Hay load 15 skryndor from Tvärå slätterna as Neighbors velat tillvälla him and still in day use.

To finally him helped his father in farm use is well that smallest reason to state. Then father on the other hand under his last lifetime did a strenuous hike to copperworks landlord Bergshauptman Polheimer with Prayer and demand that not son, without some by they second Children may be requested Farm after his days to Widow and more Children care. 

Under afvacktande by Högvälborne Mr. Grefvens and Presidentens as Well as Höglofl. royal. College high just if trying by this civil suit perseveres.

Out of this civil suit should Anders Mårtenssons widow and son-in-law Anders Jakobsson him explain and these deeds restore within fourteen days from receive part with 1 Dollars 32 Specie wite for each. Countries' Office in Hernösand  dated  August 26, 1806.

Carl von Nieroth Magn. Selling

After request favour part by Mr. Bergshauptman Polheimers explanation over mine with afterwards high nåde anförda beswär with his moved rose, to in förliden our give notice me from Djupsjön Crowns Farm I received some high necessary reminders derwid in deep underdånighet aflemna. That medgifwes, to Intressenterne in Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks on 1760 speech utwerkat sig Royal Majesty Command hafwandes condition, to on Djupsjö afrads country such As Settler, disparage Millworker Johan Randklef and Per Bergström, which however very little or else nothing with that new farm tillgorda and fingo by my deceased father Anders Mårtensson, such as the with copperworks business Mr. Bergmästaren Edelfeldt, finished contract  died  April 10, 1773 (Nro 3. show substitute for that slight work there become discontinued.

But oneself right to new building construction on Djupsjö afradsland and they manor house, as besides should grant, war under all this twist underkastad with adjoining Landverks Bergs, Hofs and Östbackens fäbodelegare from Altsens Sn, which after from received afrads Letter and Resolutions did claim just on same flats and afterwards Royal Majesty Command hafwandes decision  dated  December 4, 1774, deröfwer broke, fullföljda dispute to High lofl King Combs Collegium, then the first on April 15, 1790 was constituted.

According to 6te point in it finished agreement ( No. 3. Between Mr., Bergmästaren Edelfeldt and my father, ought well he expensive appear smaller Court proceedings and ceremony but a twist with so many adjoining, by whose exit oneself New building Existence affected, know alike reasonably incumbent upon a Landbo to perform, without copper works interests, in case these ansågo him such as legal innehafware by Djupsjö afrads country in när with this bewisligen £uk%.for skjedde, without Settler, give to his own destiny, twangs to self under upoffring by inheritance and property in 16 year time not alone förfäkta New building rights, as well as to deraf erlägga interest from  No.. 1783, or after freedom Year course of events, before dispute still war decided, such as Crowns Räkenskaperna wise, without and to in the matter of skattläggnings manner cause humble application with Royal may as in werkande to resolution if Djupsjö farm commission skattläggande after copperworks Method, about this deeds with County office witness; as is   also incontestable to wrongly belonged to my father, but not copperworks Owner, as oneself that establish

Contract to nothing done, and now is further through Mr. Bergshauptman Polheimer that same denies in consideration on medgifwen besittningsrätt, called soonest by copperworks administrator, but hwarutom my father in property by Settler, and assumption by certain stipulated obligation not without fairness been able to with him enter in contract

With närlagda certificate by my fathers powerful Mr. combs Administrator Brufeldt ( No. 4. I received confirm I have stated, namely; to Copperworks Interessenter afterwards 1774 excerpt efterfrågat Djupsjö New building, or to cause äboen that smallest lever on now this wälfärd as near touching case, and this certificate places äfwen wigt to the certificate, I from Mill Inspector Sparrman already uptadt (  No. 1).

A one as in more than 20 year time, had copperworks and härunder äfwen receive their principals Order if copperworks Land property. This certificate utmärker consequently hwarken oförstånd or falsehood and withdrawal my father with begar stafwen in Hand, to proof that he by works owner nothing assistance had to expect.

Further seeks Mr. Bergshauptman in his explanation to make Djupsjö new farm to a Bergfrälse flat under Copperworks in brace by 1673 year Royal Special privilege and 1749 year Royal Letter, with this is a delusion farm is in following by royal combs Collegu decision  died  April 19, 1790 and according to legitimate certificate by of this writer Granbom ( No. 5. in Jordeböckerna occupied such as Crowns and ignore has all afterwards 1783 deraf paid interest and utskylder to crown, but not to some Bergsfrälse råts innehafware.

With beredning derä is jämwäl beginning did Other Nature than Crowns cannot or Djupsjö farm few, before åboen mägtar that same to tax redeeming. If copperworks Interessenter in power by privileges had fog to toägna him this farm under Bergs save, as had then not on to åboen alone spend with a lot of wederparter than smaller with kallsinnighet ansatt, to some interest deraf was constituted crown after freedom Year finish, as yet now skjädt in 23 year time. It is also not alone ordinary without altogether necessary to now Mill Idkaren, as disparages jobs to Jords uptagande under obtained Bergs save, gifwen them thereto necessary försträckt hwarförutan some cultivation possibly can happen, but now such förmon tillföll never my father as by work not upburit a now Styckes förskott on his work, without gotten self under brace, need and poverty bekosta Djupsjö New building uptagande, the sullen afrad to crown as was laid on certain manor house ä Djupsjö afradsland already through Government Order hafwandes decision on December 7, 1774. throws here oneself idéen if Bergsfrälse rights over butt.`

These manor house know never Settler in peace for fäbodeägarnas, incursion beagna but as sullen afrad therefore become erlagd copperworks, has work by/for to undslippa this onus, annually påfördt Settler affected afrad, as well as in also with that same than further skiljt him from all relation with Djupsjö afrads country and Crowns farm. finally pleases Mr. Bergshauptman more than after my fathers death tax assessment me for disobedience against him and disinclination against sibling with that föregifwande there besides, that copperworks owner gotten in updrag by my father, that add åbo on farm with his crescent  No.. to äfwentyrs will Mr. Bergshauptman with that bemandtla förfarandet with upsäjningen, as then the skjädt a wecka förmidfasta is a drifwande from farm.

If it requires that I should with certificate by whole Kalls Parish wise, to I from they younger year and frequently without apparel on body, be my fathers single help with farm uptagande and cultivation, which utblottad and unable to hold some tjenstedreng, nödwendigt derom ought beside a Son.

Some by mine sibling I have never other dislocate albeit farm not to klyfning, and to misswårda now mother on old age is hedniskt.

A måls crew, by copperworks owner or his Representative I can altogether not acknowledge, and behöfwer does not such as my fathers only son, yrka some förstbornslorätt to Djupsjö farm, without then I hapt for a day to this farm is Crowns, and not To all Bergsfrälse, that copperworks Interessenter deruppå never discontinued some cost, and to åboen as performed dispute if New building consistnd, there under and afterwards by farm constituted all utskylder to crown, wågar I also with that certificate if my frägd ( No. 2. yes 9 before ingifwit, by Oaths high Nåde in deep underdånighet tillförse me the high rättwisa and that patronage, that not on they loose reasons Bergshauptman Polheimer stated förkom my åborätt to Djupsjö farm, without in brace by they more Royal Constitution if government estate and their possession derwid warda retained, because that gifwer else no encouragement to new farm uptagande, if they same after more than 30 year course of events, and afterwards they become uparbetade may be able to disponeras after amenit by a fremmande property herrn or his administrator, as derwid not rördt with his smallest finger. Under afwaktan by gracious decision perseveres with deepest wördnad.  Oaths high nådes Under the ödmjukaste tjenare

Mårten Andersson in Djupsjön through Jac. Biberg

On Mr. Bergshauptman Polheimers command the 7 Martu sistlidne year I hint, that remove from Djupsiö government estate in Kalls Parish, by my deceased Father Anders Mårtensson to största part upodladt, and now more by Mr. Bergshauptman with exclusively by me his only son, to my brother-in-law Anders Jacobsson make available this procedure, as I förnimmer wara obilligt and against legal use, nödgar me in deep underdånighet flee to Oaths high Nåde Crowns home manet and their odlares high protector, as well as implore that few to godo enjoy the in författningarna me tillkommande and, such as I wågar does, not hope to förwärkade rights, that is supposed to åbo ä my Fax ders farm, when my mother his Widow with which I with wife is in mantalskrifwen, not make benefit farm use widmagthålla.

Here also bilagda certificate by before in administrator with copperworks in Jemtland Mill Inspector Sparrman strengthens, to my Father as is 1773 with copperworks then warande Ombudsman Mr. Bergmästaren Ede lfeldt ingådt contract if Djupsiö New building, was by wärket alde les öfwergifwen and the långwariga process, as Settler must endure with a läntsande fäbodelägarna from Altsens Sn if oneself right to new farm uptagande on Djupsiö afradsland hwi lken process finally was drawn to högl King Kamar Collegium, and first after 16 year course of events there afgjordes, hwarunder my father, as imedlertid after freedom Year finish twangs that åtgjöra utskylder and onera by/for they to new building utsynta flats, as by fäbode lägarna bestriddes, and our Commun through their Cattle äwärkades and afbetades, finally was as impoverished and in debt is deepened, to he war hart near, to go from all his work, then probably finish Afterwards with King combs Collegium wanns. Afterwards now the matter Of Djupsjö New building legal bestånd through högbemälte King Collegu decision ie April 15, 1790 am utgjord farm by my father become uparbetadt and beredning to- skattläggning there by Oaths high Nåde appointed dedicates him Mr. Bergshauptman Polheimer on copperworks wägnar affected new farm förordnar my brother-in-law Anders Jacobsson to landbo there, and befaller me, to gon derifrån, although I, but not my sister, and aldra smallest my brother-in-law contributed to farm cultivation.  With Oaths high Nåde dristar I all therefore underdänigt implore, that not with wife and a spädt child be förskuten from my fathers farm, without such as single besinande son after former åboen Anders Mårtensson, in power by they if Crowns farm utfärdade författningar in especially Royal Ordinance on February 21, 1789, pair. 16, ega close rights, that same enter into.

To uplysning to I is not skilful to farm using receive I enclose Ue trowärdiga and in Kalls Parish living Bönders certificate, therefore I wågar flatter me with Nådigt Roslolution, and dristar if finally in biggest humility beside apprehend, that, intill their nådgunstigt decision in this case falls, enjoy Oaths high nådes patronage and condition that inside with farm retained, with rights ighet by that same to this time oklandradt use and berga. Perseveres with deepest wördnad, Oaths high nådes, Underdån ödmjukaste.

Mårten Andersson in Djupsjön and Kall Parish

After as Our father Mårten Andersson in Djupsjön upnådd a age by 64 year, and does not lengre årkar impend farm Use, therefore release he besittnings Retten by new building against following Lifetime Care benefit as agreement contains, that velloflige Herads Retten taktes gunstligt giva utvärkande if klyfning on Djupsjö New building to half each hvar over wi in humility if resolution asked for, for blifver with agtning High Willvise Domarn, As and The Låflige Herads Retten aldra ödmjukaste tjenare.

Anders Mårtensson Jonas Mårtensson in Djupsjön

On October 29, 1833 sistletne him undersigned out Crono New building Diupsjön according To Welläflige Harads Rettens decision of September 17, 1833 to Syna and describe new building godheter and tilländer for the period Klyfningen. - New building innehaver Mårten Andersson as Vederhällit after father Anders Mayrtensson according To Government Decision erhållna inrymnings Letter of October 19, 1820.

1. open land befands contain 28 Melingar as annually Seeds tvådelar utaf and can gifva in mediocre year 180 skylar grain and there besides good förland by fruitfull jordmohn by most sanblandad Römylla to the utvidd as möjligen by new building can gödas.

2. Hemengs Slätten Sammanreknades to a bergning by 25 loads of hay for year.

3. A febovall nera intill new building on which can bergas annually 18 load.

4. Forest Slätter be able to Wji not to lasstalet spitsifiera without a together Rekning After what born annually.

5. On new building born annually Two Hestkreatur 18 ea. nut 50 ea. smäfäkreatur with their afelder.

6. hengnaden pon one side if egorna uppmettes to 616 fam and Lake on the other side.

7. Husbyngnaden on new building in reasonably good condition as to down a nystuga upsettas to two äboer be hälpna.

8. afrads fish on half Djupsjön heard under Djupsjö new building.

9. forest to real to all that as behöves as and mill and saw saw stella.

In This manner Synt and befunnet affirm Wji with our name her under date as åfvan.


Fjerdingsman Anders Olofsson in Sellsved

After responsibility by Crono Lensman J.P. Nyblén

Salmon Salmonsson in Grötom

Erik Ersson in Mon Nemdemen 

And as, after uplösande of this, Of this The law jemväl had him still, that förmonliga owns and flat that 2ne special onboer be able to there wara besutna; Therefore regards The law reasonable that such a klyfning understöds.
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C2
Kerstin Andersdotter 
b
Mar 31, 1774 

Kerstin lived in Djupsjön, Kall.



d






m




S
Anders Jakobsson 
b
Mar 18, 1782 





d
May 1854



D1
Agnis Andersdotter 
b
Nov 5, 1809 



Table 70

d
June 29, 1889



D2
Stillborn 
b
July 10, 1808





d




D3
Jacob Andersson 
b
Sep 28, 1812 





d
Oct 4, 1812



Government Decision in Wästernorrlands fief Decision upper Mårten Andersson in Djupsjön and Kalls Parish deröfwer förda klagaj to administrator by Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks Mr. Bergshauptman Polheimer under the 7 sistlidne Marttl him antydt, that from Djupsjö by their afledna father Anders Mårtensson to biggest part uparbetade new Crowns farm afflytta as well as in their ea.älle updragit to their afledna brother-in-law Anders Jakobsson äboskapet deraf, which Mårten Andersson förmenar wara against Jordfattningarna stridande as well as on such reason deruti, change and correction yrkat; out yet hwaraf Mr. Bergshauptnan Polheimer him explained, on the other hand Mårten Andersson with reminders depend on äfwensom Anders Jakobsson and deceased Anders Mårtenssons Widow Agnis Olsdotter become heard; give Countries' Office in Hernösand on December 23, 1806.

Smaller than New building bestånd, which finally through höglofl King combs Collegu decision by on April 15, 1790, become befästadt, as well as äntaligen, to Anders Mayrtensson after freedom Year slu utwärkat and påkostat now provisionel skattläggning by farm in resemblance with had for Föllinge and Ströms lappmarker that by staid in occassion hwaraf Mårten Andersson förmanar, to does not smaller Anders Märtenssons, than his, such as ende Son, åborättigheten by farm wara ostridig, hwaremot Mr. Bergshauptman Polheimer which do not wanted medgifwa Inspector Sparrmans certify some bewisande tax and wärkan, emodt free deed wara with that quoted Landbo Contract öfwerensstämmande as well as besides pästådt to farm should consider own Bergs save Natun;

Skolandes finally after had Anders Jakobsson out his explanation anmält, Mr. Bergshauptman out disposionen by farm now afterwards have their done the change, that Mårten Andersson and Anders Jakobsson this year should few onbostället half each to his sight and besiktning there as well as liquidation with arfwingarna for him gådt. Which with had more stated become and deeds contain Government Decision out qualified ownership takeover taken; and as copperworks not otherwise, now under New building rights gotten this flat him uplåten, therefore decays first the därå demand Bergfrälse liberty; but because deceased Anders Mårtensson besittningen deraf only such As Landfarmer by Copperworks for him and his succeeding become förundt; for can bigger right these afterwards not or tilläggas; However as kronans rights there under depends, that his property not wårdsslösas, without tillbörligen become handhäfd and skjödt as well as consequently that also måsta become Government Order right, that with ombyte by Landbönder, kronans best watch and bewaka find Government Decision reasonable in resemblance with had concerning åboskap, by Crowns farm stadgadt is and have intill in question warande beständiga Landbo=rights to properties wära limits, that Mårten Andersson such as not alone oldest, without and single Son, and which out upodlingen by innannämnda Djupsjö Crowns farm father helped, may Landbo=the law däraf under staid which desto have enter into, as he is well-known for good frägd and studious worker, deräst not farm tål klyfning Between Mårten Andersson and Anders Jakobsson as well as copperworks them was swum tillstyrker and Government Decision after kjädt investigation with of this the law upper report bifaller, blifwandes Mårten Andersson and his medarfwingar obetagit, to by copperworks in make ordning söka the ärsättning as påkostade court proceedings and other ceremony, hwartill Contract them can justify.

The as with this decision find him dissatisfied, may, if he as regards him legitimate, within four months from of this receive bewislig part, every month to 30 days calculate, married into their beswär to Royal Majesty  and Country högl combs Collegium; åliggandes that beside beswäranden, with exception nevertheless in this consideration by allmoge, poor, as well as they which leed under age Children talan, that either self or through representative with high lofl King Collegium as early uttaga and information tillställa beswärs written afterwards the with King Collegu Communications Resolution become provided, that qualified proof derom may, within twänne months from with such Resolutions date feel to King Collegium warda inlemnadt, with äfwentyr, der that one or that other is neglected to beswären not become out King Collegio to pröfning uptagande.

is and day as before written stands

Carl von Nieroth Magnus Selling Decision upper Mårten Anderssons in Djupsjön application. 

After that Mill Inspector högaktade Christian Aspgren in property by Disponent by Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks through written summons allowed inkalla farmhand Anders Jacobsson in Djupsjön for that he sistlidne wåhr and summer shell catch förätagit him on and salve/salvage copperworks belong half farm Sellsved  No. 1 as well as these again against Aspgren utwerkat summons in påstående to such as varwid oldest son after deceased hemmans user Jacob Andersson be nearest to besittnings court by question being farm were before defendant now present Inspector Aspgren in own person, helped and Mr. Landsfiskalen högaktade Mr. Jonas Granbom as Well As Anders Jacobsson with their subsidary representative Landsfiskalen högaktad Mr. Lars Ad.  Grundén; hwarförutan the ä farm antagna landbonden Christen Jacobsson him! and here about infunnit and tillstädes was; andragande fiskalen Granbom, to then Anders Jacobsson albeit through us nothing(?) Contract dertil entitled, still förätagit him to on and salve/salvage Sellsved farmet to half with Bonded Christen Jacobsson, as in property, by landfarmer there become ordentligen tagen, he therefore must consider after law enactment in 16 Cap, Jordebalken and to evidence over Christen Jacobsson rättmätiga besittnings rights there företedde to derom under the 25 sistlidne April derom establish Contract undersigned by Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks own Patron välborne Mr. 0. Lorichs and Christen Jacobsson such as traded to landfarmer ä Sellsved farm, as well as bevitnadt by Mill juror Anders Bergström and Pehr Malmsten, hwarförutom upvistes such as förankrande to such Contract aflätande with Christen Jacobsson, before elders brother Anders Jacobsson, to and their deceased father Jacob Anderssons extremely want författade certificate by following wording;

Summon such as witness that afhöra Bonded in lifetime Jacob Andersson in Sellsved yttrande and disposal if besittnings court on their to present innehafde Farm user Sellsved woro wi undersigned tillstädes present out deceased Jacob Anderssons house and in same room der he lied on his sote bed and afhörde had he with redighet and complete sans Finnish, strength explained his last and extremely want be, and as after his death oklanderligen by they other children and arfvingarne should become gälla-, nde.

That son Christen Jacobsson, as after the aflednes own word has been by all the children the softest - it will say; the tjenstfärdigaste and from younger barnaÅren beständigt been hemmavarande and gone their parents tillhanda with all childish tillgifvenhet, fidelity and tenderness; as well as its wife, Magdalena Ersdotter, which afterwards she came in house, with alike tenderness and care seen their svärföräldrar tillgodo; school become in sound åtnjutande åqvald, by the besittningsrätt on above mentioned farm, as Contract with Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks Respective Interessenter utvisar, and as is finnandes out Christen Jacobssons gömmor and wård. 

However shall Christen Jacobsson such as hemmansåbo leave nöjaktigt Lifetime Care to the aflednes wife and noder, and skjöta them both to döds studen. With tilfrägan huru much as ought grant to Lifetime Care for them was answer by the deceased, that they enough know come agreed derom with Christen.

For öfrigt was the matter of some debt by the deceased to Christen, as I, Nils Bowline alone afhörde day before, which were deruti; that Christen Jacobsson on nästledne Gregori market in Östersund utbetalte by own mean on hästhandel 12 Dollars 16 Skillingar as well as a gamlare debt for tobacco 6 Dollars 32 Skillingar and besides 4 Dollars as were out some Liqvid Between Christens mosterman Olof Mayrtensson in Böle, which constitutes together 23 Dollars, as Christen should utbekomma.

Finally was even liqvid Between deceased Jacob Andersson and Christen if some grain, as the sednare had that demand, but was does not further finish derom, than that, both wife and other children had him known and consequently war he säker if his demand. That in this manner this day if morning by the deceased with redighet and complete sansning was talked and answered, confirm wi with wåra names signatures. 

Sellsved on August 21, 1812
Jacob Bengtsson in Sellsved

Nils Bowline Lieutenant

and was this testimony by Mr. Lieutnant Bowline after upläsandet

vidkänt.

After ingestion of this in protocollet, företedde Landsfiskalen Grundén Excerpt by Loflige Bergstings The law with Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks the 21 sistlidne June förde recorded minutes, hwarvid Bergstings The law left Anders Jacobsson directive to execution by börjad twist if better rights to possession by copperworks farm Sellsved, him anmäler to this Harads Rights as them Between Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks representative and framlidne An ders Jacobsson in Ytterocke on February 7, 1757 upprättade contract if use and right of this is liked to förmon for Anders Jacobsson and their succeeding in following hvaraf last återropade association occupied in Court the book for on February 12. sistlidne year and to Of this The law same day gillad and parfästad(?), now even förevisades, assuming in occassion derutaf landsfiskalen Grundén Anders Jacobssons rights to besittningen by this farm woro to least alike large as broderns and, with samstähan by that werkan the by father Jacob Andersson omgående besittnings court give disposal, as after fadrens last Årets summer happened dead not or become bevakad know entail to rubbning by the fördragsrätt Widow with children common to least for Ström than ought tillkomma and in reason hwaraf Anders Jacobsson which and that Between Use owner and brodren ingångna landbo Contract been okunnig, to salvage by half farm trot him own right and that as much have as he if besittningen seriously with their other sibling in presence by Minister Adjunten Mr. Lars Eric Festin and Mr. Eric Eriksson in Nedgärd already the 5 October 1812 written contract uprättat, as even is in property by appendix företeddes, and by Mr. Eric Eriksson confirmed, which and explained to modren with the if besittningen by farm for present upgjorda öffverenskommelse Between Use owner and her son Christen in consideration on therefore uptagen bornorädsvilkor for her, woro missnögd and badly contented, demand liberation for their hufvudman by responsibility for salvage, as well as förmonsrätt before brodren to possession of farm. Party lemnades rådrum to ageeed upon, but then does not know winnas lemnades by vitnet Lieutnanten Bowline a arfvodes invoice. 

Decision

On occassion by law träffadt Contract as surely on förmågo by law in Cap 5 on Jordabalken, as Royal Ordinance on June 13, 1800 and the 2 Martu 1802 Jacob Anderssons Widow Brita Andersdotter with her heirs for this is next gemensamrätt to nyttningen and besittningen by farm Sellsved now one-sided contract under fardagstiden for väl Widow as son Anders Jacobsson ohörden become entrance, as, without consideration as well as time by father görer but until now obesudlade disposal, them want Of this The law give party open, to to next fardag agreed upon or in defect deraf lottköpa if besittnings court, derest does not through sight found out late to klyfning there can is allowed, and information if åborätt to answer for hälst deraf afrämjas, blifvande in medlertid Anders Jacobsson as under putative and owning fardagsrätt on farm bergning undertaken from responsibility therefore acquit and Rgs Rgterad party Between qvittad, but vitnets Mr. Lieutnant Bowline afrads åligganden that Mr. Inspector Aspgren as him called and godtgöras.

Anders ändade his life, and it became autopsy and hearing how it had happened. And even for determinant partly if manner for his burial and partly even by cost for verkstäld autopsy on his dead body will is replaced.

And discontinued him hervid upper vocation Bonded Per Olofsson in Sellsved and its wife Agnes Andersdotter which is single child to Anders Jacobsson as well as asas witnesses Bonded Jonas Andersson and Inhysesmannen Eric Halfvarsson out Sellsved hvarefter Per 0lofsson, as said him be anmodad utaf Anders Jacobssons after left wife Widow Kerstin Andersdotter that perform her talan in case förmälda, that four days before than Anders Jacobsson afhänder him lifvet and all the time afterward had Anders Jacobsson showed him extremely svårmodig and tungsint that complaining over hufvudvårk, hvarföre he said him intend seek cure with prästen, who still not become utaf; tuesday the Me sistlidne Maji was missed he from farm and ehuruväl they soonest began that spana after him that suspecting that any against träffadt him, fönno they again corpse after him first thorsdagen the Ude out a little forest intill by, hafvande he in higher hand a bloody knif with wound after knifven out neck.

Agnes Andersdotter had enahanda enlightenment that inform, joint him both deråm that Anders Jacobsson always led a quiet and godfearing lefnad and been by all omtyckt and beloved.  Then any jäf against to witnesses onberopade Jonas Andersson and Eric Halfvarsson not was that enter or know found out fingo they aflägga vittneseden. 

Jonas had not labelled any on him or heard him complaint. He had neither seen nor been in the company of Anders for many days.

Eric Halfvarsson had been the first as påträffade Anders Jacobsson lying dead in forest with a bloody knif in hand and with ansigtet against land, showing him asr beside blood on half under chin after knifven.

Afterwards upplästes a written proof if Anders Jacobsson; That Born:  died  Bonded Anders Jacobsson in Sellsved born 1782 owned repairable

Christendoms kundskap, förde a quiet and tidy wandel as well as

second-hand with wördnad Salighets means, certify, Undersåker the

June 3, 1854
Js Buström Pastor

Decision

Utaf they iinformation as erhållits if Anders Jacobssons relationship dagarne before than his afhände him lifvet, can skäligen is finished to that asdant skedt in hufvudsvaghet, hvadan Harads The law in förmågo by sednare momentil by lsta pair. 13th Cap. Missgl Spar as Well as Royal Ordinance on October 27, 1725 and Royal explanation the 4they August 1827 pröfvade reasonable förordna that his Anders Jacobssons dead body shall in silence berafvas. äliggande Anders Jacobssons heirs and Sterbhusdelegare that replace Provincial Läkaren Mr. Doctor Grenholm for autopsy on Anders Jacobssons dead body with demanded 25 Dollars 9 Sp Bank.
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C6
Märet Andersdotter 
b
Nov 1780 

Märet lived in Österuppland, Mörsil.



d






m
Jan 15, 1809 



S
Mårten Olofsson Lang 
b
June 2, 1779 

Mårten was a farmer and kyrkvaktmästare. He was the first to be buried in Mörsil cemetery.



d
abt. Oct 12, 1856

Mårten was buried on October 12, 1856.

D1
Agneta "Agnes" Lang 
b
Nov 24, 1808 





d
1832



D2
Olof Lang 
b
Feb 11, 1811 

Olof died as a child.



d
as child 



D3
Brita Lang 
b
Sep 4, 1814 



Table 71

d
Mar 27, 1891 
Sellsjö


D4
Anders Lang 
b
Aug 20, 1816 





d
July 14, 1821 

Anders died of measles.

D5
Olof Lang 
b
Aug 20, 1821 

Olof drowned in Töjsans? Alsen. Olof worked there as dräng. Was unmarried.



d
June 1, 1878 



D6
Maria Lang 
b
July 11, 1824 





d
Oct 11, 1824



D7
Anna Lang 
b
May 18, 1826 





d
June 8, 1892 
Sellsved, Kall


From Protocol held ä General Parish voice on June 3, 1843 in Mörsil, was resolved that Kyrkovaktmästaren Mårten Lang enjoys annually 1 Pitcher Grain by every hemmansrök and incumbent upon him that therefore perform Kyrkovaktare tjensten m.m. but receive does not live in Parish cottage without föstunda him Parish man to keep fire-wood and efterse fire every time general Gudstjenst here in Church hällas and shall beginning happen in eastern part by Parish and afterwards in ordning vesterut.

In mantalslängderna nämns Mårten Lang as poor and fragile. In a Utmätningsförteckning nämns Soldier Mårten Lang, then he misses all to be obtainedng, and has more small child, deraf a goofy.  And Mårtens mrs has only highest paltry apparel, is old and numere arbetshjon. Then was she widow.

Mårten Nilsson in Bye

One had waited that in old kyrkoboken find some particular notes if 1700's most distinguished personality in Mörsil, about which they old, as lived left ahead pon 1800's, had as much that tell. But there stands alone; Mårten Nilsson from Bye died on October 7, 1791 of old age natural causes, 78 years old. His farm at the time must have been remarkably propert. In gästkammaren was found including wallpapers on wall. They were of papper and had green figurer on candle bottom, painted in oljefärg. 

owned a unusual verksamhetslust and arbetsförmåga. Was even a large businessman and was a clever jordbrukare, and thereto helpful.

This narrative applies Mårten Langs morfar and mother, a interesting reading.  has fetched the from Mörsils chronicle first part.

His affärsresor stretched him apart Jämtlands limits to Hedemora, Falun, Sollefteå, Graninge and in all probability, to Stockholm and Norway. One of his drängar called Strand Jonas who died in 1840, nittioårig, said that under these färder was complete tappert. On sörfärderna ble-4 vo frequently jämtarne föromål for mockery and jest for his black gammalost.

Mårten built a saw-mill by Lake Anjan. Albeit sägnen does not mäler any thereof, is troligt that he does not was alone if enterprise. That synes have drivits in considerable peel. Bräderna was freighted medels a skuta or bigger ferry above the three Swedish mile (about 18.6 American miles) long lake to norwegian limit, and was shoved from there inwards Norway, there they was marketed. This dared with all safety be Jämtlands first utrikesexport of sawed wood.

In Fale Burmans dagboksanteckningar from 1791 mention saw-mill!

such as ceased.

As examples of huru great it went to with Mårten in Bye, omtalas l that he a summer equipped crew with does not smaller than eleven klövjehästar that in fjällsjöarne operate  .k. fjällfiske.

Another reference if a hufvul ="time between våranden and höanden" took he with him. his husfolk and fourteen horses with klöfjor besides cow,   sheep   and goats, and drew away southwest through skogsödemarken caj three swedish mile (about 18.6 American miles) by/for that uppe among mountain, in Rulldalen establish a new fäbod.  

Wall clear ups and house was built on card time.  All went with speed for Mårten in Bye. daughter ärsil and a wench stannade left as bodtöser Fåhuset had in brädskan constructed a piece for low, so that ahead on summer, then granbarkstaket become dry, stack kossorna their horn up through same.

Summer was a rich "multsommar" - multa=hjortron". årsil and her comrade plucked and boiled in all kärl they know undvara, drunk. Finally fingo they tag in a lappkurris "Akja" and also filled the with the of all präktigaste multgröt.

On autumn, when master and his karlar kommo there so that klövja home sommarmaten "butter, cheese and messmör, as tillverkats under summer", know they does not few with multkirrisa, why they emptied the on slope. By onsight of this tillspillogivande of this, the sedulous flitens and fjällens samfällda luscious fruit, burst girls in loud gråt.

in

Mårten sought few neighbors with him that build bridge above Mörsilälven, which however does not succeeded. Probably was they afraid so, that Mårten could have större usefulness of the bridge than they. Then he another reference föreslog läggandet by a kavelbro (bridge above sumpmark, lagd of smaller stagnates or kavlar close to each other, tvärt above way) deny they even. It WAS  , can tänka, exactly obehövlig! Their common fäbodväg went namely ahead above a sank ant directly on this side of Gisterän. It was above this mire bridge should is built.

But Mårten let him does not förtryta, without laid bridge self. When his neighbors afterwards should "buföra" (lead animals to fäbodarna), ställde him Mayrten as was a large and strong Karl, by bronze ände with a clever spak in hands and operated as well cattle as people and klövjehästar downwards in the sanka ant. He wanted to with this stout bevisföring, said he, öfvertyga they oresonliga and motsträviga, that bridge were necessary. 

Long had the convention church showed him be dilapidated.  Mårten in Bye, as should be soul and drivfjädern in all, föreslog and also succeeded genomdriva proposal that increase kyrkans length to west to with ontta alnar. Reason was laid and other förarbeten påbörjades, but of some unknown occasionN ceased enterprise. Perhaps beynte one even then think on a new temple for Mörsil - a thought, as about hundred year subsequently förverkligades. Peculiar enough got Mårten, vilkens leg then already was förmultnade, with his work contribute to the new temple building. By the påtänkta widening of old church had he on Byeskogen, in närheten of Frisktorpet, broken kalksten and uppmurat to ovens, as afterwards gotten stand obrända, to their they was taken in claim, when the present church was built.

Mårten Were Alike helpful as driftSpouse(1):  A summer happened in över-ocke a eldsvåda, as destroyed whole farm for his brother Nils Bleckman därstädes. Same farm, as now constitutes "Fredriks" and "Sjölanders". änskönt it was with in bråda sommarandtimmen, skickade brother, Mårten Nilsson, there his crew and their horses TO HELP ITÄNSK husville build up farm. There was hewn, was driven and timrades from arla to serla. And on three weeks were whole farm as completely rebuilt, that "they fäällt bäre vinnroa a raufärja" (it LACKED only vindställningen and rödfärgen), said Gammal-lena in 011 Ols in Eggen, which told tilldragelsen.

In Mårten Nilssons home advised a smaller fortunate  relationship. Children artade him does not remarkably well. The before omtalta daughter årsil Uåg away him, ie. got a ogenuine child; something which ansågs for a large dishonor for both her and family. She became however afterwards married with a poor youngster from BleckÅsen by the name of Erik Jönsson.

This as sometimes was any supig, plägade, when he (was on tura) with hänsyftning on wife ungdomsfel, skämtsamt yttra: Ha int flässhe dyttea ne in lort'n, have int'n Erek Jänssa received'e. On riksspråket; Hade not fläsket broke down in dirt, had not dog gotten that or, had not Erik Jönsson gotten that.

Son Bengt was the family's shame, a real rotten egg.  He stole money from his father, sentence he afterwards drank up on tavern with church landlord Daniel Reddell in Bye - . By this time had king Gustaf III utfärdat a gracious circular to domkapitlen in realm, wherein he urges they ecclesiastical authorities that through parsons promote inrättandet of kronkrogar by each kyrkplats. A fruit håraf was Rödellskrogen in Mörsil. Place is present Jon Pers in Bye. - on this krog rumlade Bengt Mårtensson up they stulna penningarna. Then he of his father received serious tillrättavisning for sit crime and klandervärda levnadssätt besides, förgick he him yet so father, that he bare Hand on father, slog and mistreated him.

He received both lashes and a prison sentence. He was also strongly suspected for the murder of Daniel Rödells house, that at the time, burnt down.  He should then have been stadd on rymmarstråt from prison. Dunsängkläder, precious the time, grain, dried meat mm., became lågornas rov. As kyrkovärd had Rödell in härbärget kept, apart own värden and papper, kyrkans tillhöriga deeds, which in this manner became förstörda for eftervärlden.

Then Anders Larssons in Myckelfarm wife saw lågorna by eldsvådorna flame up and ascertained which the house, as burnt be said to she have exclaimed; Gudskelov, ätt skinnstyfran (by skinna, trounce) häns Daniel in Byom brinn opp.

Skadeglädjen is explained of the circumstance, that her one was supig and destroyed husets affluence on krogen with Rödell. 

Even daughter Brita vållade parents several concern. She had two suitors. The one was called Olof Göransson in Hinterland, and was well a prestigious and staid youngster, near her parents gladly in would have him to mayg.  The other, Per Jönsson in Bye, shoemaker and spelman, dared have been of worse skrot and grain, but stood however such as in for backfall frequently plägar happen, higher in girl's tycke. Sharp in feuds arose.  Then father a gong became underkunning if, that Per visited daughter in Gistervallen, there she was bodtös, beav he him soonest there, set another in her place and took Brita with him home.

Per, as gotten reda on, that father "was away in buan", anade what errand applied. han sneaked for that matter unnoticed downwards to älvstranden if evening, gömde him among bushes near landing-gear, that avvakta their home-coming. han needed does not wait long. She followed really with in boat, as came hitöver river! Barely had they risen Hand, förrän Per did some sign to Brita, so that she förnam his presence..She had does not gone father from beach, then she, naturally, came in håg, that she forgotten any in boat, which she mås-te turn if after, and - father came home without daughter the evening. In this kärlekssaga segrade however föräldrarnas want to last. Brita every married with Olof Göransson, and they became parents to three of Finlands-kämparna from Mörsil; Köstin, Bång and Lang.  Their fourth son, Nils became farmer in äsom. Bång and Köstin stupade in Finland, but Mårten Lang came, like they remaining comrades back from war and lived with his wife Märit their remaining days on his farm, as lied on present Erik Lithströms own in österuppland.  His cottage was called after his host; Langstugan.

On November 3, 1856 was Performed Make Boupptäkning After Gratialisten Mårten Lang in Hinterland as With Death died the He Ocktober and After him lämnad Widow and trenne child Son Olof, Authoritative, daughter Brita Married with Millworker Erik Hansson in Fäviken, Anna, Married with Pehr Nilsson Lind in Sällsved, all woro nervarande and property uppgafs by their After Läfvande Maka Märit Andersdotter,

which Task and Wärdering happened as follows.
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That antecedent Live is retteligen uppgifvit and wärderat certify year and day as above. Jon Nilsson in Bye Jonas Ersson in Mound Poor share is paid as be rid of Olof Larsson in Ocke
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C9
Agnes Andersdotter 
b
May 30, 1788

Agnes lived in Sölvsved, Kall.



d






m




S
Jonas Spelman 
b
1798

There were no children in this marriage.



d
Apr 29, 1878



Afterwards Millworker Jonas Spelman and his wife Agnes Andersdotter in nine years time inhabited with to förene innehafde Mill Farm in Sällsved, and there under managed my little Lifetime Care boskap båthey winter and summer, upriktigt and redligt as well as me job beredvillig in appear occasions and as I do not have own direct heir, therefore I find for good that uplåta and testamentera to bemälte Jonas Spelman and his wife Agnis Andersdotter, all the little loose property as in with little live is found can by had name that wara may without that mine relatives own magt there that Jonas Spelman and his wife consists me necessary skötning on old age in hendelse some longer lifetime skule wara me beskerd. In this manner testamenterad and förbehällit certify with my name herunder in witness presence as happened in


Sällsved on January 19, 1830


Olof Spelman

That this testamentariska constitution is girth with sound mind complete mind and by free will, certify Anders Olofsson in

Sellsved egenhändigt and Bertil Jonsson ibidem.

From Undersäkers District court AII:89

farm  No. 90 out Sellsved obeying under Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks Farm out sagde town, as I ,Jonas Spelman, according To Copperworks then warande trustees Mr. O.born  Lorichs under on April 29, 1822 utfärdade Contract gotten me release with skylldigheter and rättigheter same Contract contains I hereby release and give up to my wife systerdotter wench Anna Mayrtensdotter as with me and my wife faithful and honest tjenat out more seasons against following agreed upon, namely, that Anna Mårtensdotter or farms innehafvare shall to me and my wife out beges our remainende lifetime annually constitute following Lifetime Care, food(?) and was shot winter and summer for a cow and four småfäkreatur deraf 2ne Goats and 2ne   sheep   with trenne afelder by småfäkreatfrom and A and fjerdedels (14. barrel grain in firm goal deraf half by that as annually vexer on farm, other half beside a fjerding rye by that as every uttag erhålles with Copperworks.

Fertilized and Plöjd potatöf for a half barrel annual utsede on same leg by field and intill der farmer sets his potato. To own use provide the  on called little Fehusåkern and to him annually ten load wanlig gödning as well as the slåttbit as Finnish between mentioned slått and land.

By enderas my or my wife death diminish Lifetime Care with a fjerdedels (4. barrel grain 2 ea. småfäkreatur and a afelder deraf. 

To lodging provide Förstugukammaren out new cottage as well as little wind derofvanpä and necessary room in granary Cellar and fehus beside necessary visthus by/for our needs. 

Fire-wood and Heat as well as by åkommande illness and annalkande old age and answarsfult decent host and ansning as well as after this life a christelig burial. 

Farms traded to is there besides guilty that constitute alle both additional and ordain utskylder and onera by that names make-up they be may as by farm his people utgå school, as well as åtnjuta they boons if rättigheter hvaraf same farm is contingent as well as that with copperworks gentlemen owner erect contract if seek written on farm.

In this manner agreed upon and afslutadt is confirmed with wåra name and bomärkens undersättande in called Witnessed presence as happened

in Sellsved on July 5, 1852. 


Jonas Spelman traded from and Lifetime Care recipient


Anna Mårtensdotter Farms traded to and


Lifetime Care giver.

On once present witness

Erik Persson and Per Olofsson bege in Sellsved

Afterwards sign now ingådt in marriage with above mentioned Anna Mårtensdotter and with traded from Jonas Spelmans consent receive farm, I connect to fulfillnde by all they condition and obligation this Contract forewritten, as well to Copperworks as Lifetime Care recipient m.m. is assured by Huså on May 15, 1852

Pehr (bar/miss) Nilsson Lind

Witness: L. Mureen F. Kjellsson is liked and godkännes on Copperworks wägnar J.E. Lindström 

On reason by vidliggande proxy/commission sells I hereby sign to Jemtlands Copper and Saw-mill Joint-stock, samtlige in Mill Farm  No. 84 befintlige House, consistende by a Cottage building, A Granary, A Herberge, A Lived and Ladufarms building, as well as in stugans one room being A Telgstensugn and Bedroom cabinet, all tillhörigt Jonas Spelman in Sellsved, which in this manner according to above bemälta proxy/commission herewith afsäger for him that their surviving relative relatives all kretanter or eganderätt to any that preferably it be may on this farmhouse other than Jonas Spelman tillhörig personal property, against a agreed upon purchase amount by Three hundred (300) crowns, which sum shall betales in such a manner that One hundred crowns give cash, latter Tvåhundra crowns shall utgå on that manner that gubben Jonas Spelman månadtligen eger on Usage contract utbekomma Ten (10. crowns as long this sum reaches and for event by dödsfall dessförinnan, it shall monthly afbetalningen utgå to the person as hereto such as arfvinge or målsman shows him here also half right.

Huså on February 13, 1878
Eric Berglund Seller enl. proxy/commission

Jemtl. Copper and Sägverks LTD Gottf.  Engberg Is witnessed by E. Lundberg and C.For. Johansson

P.S. This farm was locateed in Gärde in Sölvsved, Kall

From Huså Mill archives:

On farm born 3 cow, 10 sheep and 10 goats and that annual seed-corn is 7 Kfot Grain and 18 Kfot Potato.

Testament Between Jonas Spelman and his wife Agnes Andersdotter in Sellsved. 

Wji undersigned One and Wife which do not eger own direct heir half us Between in kindness and with mature eftertanke afsluta that explicit reservation with beges our extremely will that which ters by us as öffverlefver the other shall alone few ega and keep and use all the loose ägendomen as in worth little live find can, by that name it be may that him deraf use and beagna as well as dispose best he gitter. Aslunda be slutad Testamenterad and in kindness arrive to agreement certify with our,name here under in summon witness nervaro as happened in Sellsved on April 12, 1837.

The correctness of this was certified by Jonas Spelman Agnis Andersdotter in Sellsved. 

Anders Olofsson in Sellsved Jonas Andersson ibedem.

This testament is for undersigned this day word from word obviously understand as acknowledge by Sellsved on May 12, 1845.

Pehr Olofsson Mårten Säll


Witness: 
L. Murén

That we ä the other side written Testament still hold to that now and still be approve as with free and unforced will here by means of acknowledge, Kall and Sellsved on April 29, 1854. Jonas Spelman Agnis Andersdotter in Sellsved.  

Witness:
Eric Pehrsson in Sellsved

On December 31, 1854 we, the undersigned witnesses, were summoned to hear that Jonas Spelman and his wife Agnis Andersdotter on both sides hold to precedeende Testament that still be approve certify Eric Pehrsson and Jonas Andersson bege in Sellsved. 

On April 2, 1859 have husband and wife Jonas Spelman and Agnis Andersdotter summoned us, the undersigned witnesses, to hear that coming Testament still be approve, affirm as above.

Eric Pehrsson and Anders Jonasson bege in Sellsved. 
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C1
Anna Stina Ersdotter 
b
Oct 28, 1786

Anna lived in Nordhallen, Åre.



d
June 19, 1803 





m
May 8, 1829



S
Johan Ersson
b
June 19, 1803

There were no children in this marriage.



d
Feb 18, 1899



Johan was the son of Erik Johansson and Kerstin Carlsdotter. In 1805 the family moved from Duved to Nordhallen. Erik wanted to see his farm in 1809.

On October 16, 1809 on on be heard sight by undersigned on Farmer Erik Johansson in Nordhallens Farm which he tilhandlat him for 4ra  No.. afterwards by Bonded Olof Olsson in Nordhallen.

Entire Farm house or Old cultivation in land and meadow measures and were by 460 feet long as well as 200 feet wide.  By undivided forest intil Farm house has Erik Johansson with all Grannarnes consent gotten partake of  153 feet in the east from Old hagfället as well as in south 92 feet likewise from Old upodlingen so that framgent use and områda.

That the above förland is Farmer Erik Johansson in Nordhallen allow affirm undersigned.


Bonded Anders Andersson in Nordhallen

Witness:




Anders Olsson in Nordhallen

Johan Israel Noraus



Olof Jonsson in Nordhallen

Olof Olofsson in hälland


Sven Nilsson in Nordhallen

Per Olsson in Nordhallen


Eric Olsson in Nordhallen

Per Andersson in Nordhallen

Olof Olofsson in Nordhallen

Johan Ersson’s father Erik Johansson died at 41 years of age and was buried on June 24, 1811.  His mother Kerstin lived on this farm until her death on July 18, 1858. Johan took over running the farm, and his mother lived with Johan and his wife. Johan's siblings were: Gölu born on September 26, 1804 in Duved;  Sigrin born on May 3, 1807 in Nordhallen; and Carl born on July 4, 1809 in Nordhallen. They all moved away.

Testament

Undersigned genuine Mates make hereby to the best of our knowledge, that we with free will and sound mind arrive to agreement and decision that as wi not half some direct heir, it shall as by us outlive the other, ega right that in his lifetime free and unmoved few keep the property, as Finnish by enderas dead, IT MAY be ärfd, förvärfd, lö  or firm and by that name and make-up it be may, but after beges our death shall all property left as here above mentioned is tillfalla the by us such as own child upptagne my, Johan Erssons systerdotter Kerstin Nilsdotter and their one Johan Olsson who is assured in Ähre and Nordhallen on September 24, 1860. Johan Ersson and Anna Stina Estensdotter. 

Witness: 
A. Andersson in Kyrkbyn 
Olof Andersson in Nordhallen

Table 28 (102)

Cl
Brita Essing 
b
July 2, 1782 

Brita lived to first in Husä, and moved later to Sandnäset, where most of the children were born. They moved later to Baksjönäset, and there the two youngest children were born. In 1824 they moved to Lien in Offerdal and purchased a farm in 1826.



d













m
Jan 11, 1807 



S
Halvar Andersson 
b
Aug 29, 1774 





d
Jan 16, 1858



Dl
Gunnar Halvarsson 
b
Dec 10, 1807 



Table 73

d
Jan 27, 1890



D2
Anna Halvarsdotter 
b
May 17, 1810 



Table 74

d
Mar 2, 1870



D3
Catarina Halvarsdotter 
b
May 23, 1812 
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d
Mar 1, 1870



D4
Brita Halvarsdotter 
b
Sep 21, 1814 



Table 76

d
abt. June 11, 1888

Brita was buried on June 11, 1888 in Ösd.

D5
Agnes Halvarsdotter 
b
Oct 20, 1816 



Table 77

d
July 28, 1888



D6
Anders Halvarsson 
b
Dec 13, 1818 
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d
June 25, 1889 
Vuku


D7
Göran Halvarsson 
b
Apr 12, 1821 



Table 79

d
Aug 29, 1900



D8
Kerstin Halvarsdotter 
b
Sep 10, 1823 



Table 80

d
Oct 10, 1898



On July 8, 1810 was Performed Sight on new farm  No.
with House, as, first beboddes by mine worker Halfvar Andersson and for a year afterwards emottogs by mine farmhand Olof Gråberg the younger and befants this farm to gegan and building as follows, namely;

1. A Stufwu Building highly placed 1807 with copperworks expense with all accessory and befants on 6 knots, 27 feet long, 10 Wide, 12 hvarf high with Bräd-tak and Ribbor. Also timmermans roof inuti on Bjelkar upplagd by/for sedd with stuffing by Land. Fireplace out Stufwan with Bag Oven, Iron Post and Stolpjern but Murstång.
A Tron Spjäll and a stone Spjäll. Golfwet by sawed planks but a little cellar there under provided with hatch, without hinge. 2 pair putty window with demand inside and 12 whole panes in each Bed and bedroom cabinet provided with door on gängjern. Roof without lock(?)Table on Chair 2ne Benches, door with pandning on hinge and Iron lever.
Förstufwu house with a pair sansten as is old and broken as well as without smikning(?) roof and floor by Board, but golfwet demands change; door on hinge with pandning for entrance hall. Golfwet to stufwan should omläggas and Odarpan(?)
By this innanrede catch traded from set up cellar as only were out a uppkastad pit Bråd hatch over.
A half stånd-säng, by board.

2. Small house likewise by copperworks uppsat 1807 with calving building on 6 knots with accessory, 13-'2 long, 19 feet wide and 19 feet wide and 10 hvarf high. Covered with Tron, granbark, moss and board and inredt for 4 nöfor, as well as 20 small fäkreatur, provided with should, floor and doors on gängjern with one lock; all in good condition. Feedshed even with door on gängjern. Floor and hvaruti traded from inlagdt någon part as him tillgodo transported with.

Cultivations within täckten.

114-partly mäling as traded from processed to land, however does not as to the does not without further ränsning can be run and is used with plow and is besides a little fertilized, therefore only godtgöres.

Gärdslefarmar, 40 of all  new gärdslefarm closed, southern by side. 60 of all  rishage the east if Feviken Kallsjön and 92 of all  ditto wästerut and to lake, hwarpå ansågs wara anwänd 3ne days work.

4 days work is used a cultivated to manor house within täckten.


Anders Bergström Syneman


Olof Gråberg the younger

Christian Aspgren Lars Lind Traded to

Powerful for traded from
Halfvar Andersson

Halvar Andersson purchased Lien  No. 1 if 5112 swedish acre of Olof Persson, with first uppbud 19/9 1826, other uppbud the 10/2 1827 and third uppbud the 19/9 1827.

Purchase agreement

Done with this with my full cognizance, that I, the undersigned with my dear wife’s consent, hereby  releases and sells half by my arfvejorie, as 1/3 part by Farm  No. In in Lien, consisting by 5712 swedish acre part in Dragonehållet  No. 17 with öfwerste Lieutenants Compagnie and Jemtlands field soldier regiment with house and land, fäbodar and fish, sågqvarn, qvarnar and qvarnställen, as well as for öfrigt had with now förwarande afwittring farm can tillfalla, to Inhysesmannen Halfvard Andersson from Backsjönäset and Kalls Parish for a overcome purchase amount Five hundred sixty six Dollars and 32 Skillingar Riks Gold Coins, as gjör in Bank 377 Dollars 37 kr 4 runstycken which purchase amount the 1 Maji nästkommande is erläggas should such as and that buyer to half than have by/for that Lifetime Care tyngder have with affected farm now can be biased.

In this manner wara afhandladt confirm with wära and summon witness signatures.

Offerdahl on October 18, 1824

Seller: 
Olof Pehrsson in Lien
Buyer: 
Halfvard Andersson in Backsjönäset
Witness: 
Gabriel Manor house in Bängäsen,


Nils Gabrielsson in Bångåsen

Afterwards I according to coming contract marketed half by my arfwejord 1/3 by Farm  No. 1 in Lien if 5112 swedish acre, as I have after mognare advisement upplåtit and marketed the other half by alike estimate to same one Halfvard Andersson against a conditioned purchase amount 288 Dollars 42 k:r 8 runstycken Bank, so that he now beside the last agreement here by means of become owner by 2/3 Farm  No. In in Lien,consisting by 516 acre, with accompanying alike advantage and obligation as last agreement contains.

In this manner wara transaction confirm with wära and summon witness signatures.

Offerdahl on October 18, 1824

Seller:
Olof Pehrsson in Lien
Buyer:
Halfvard Andersson in Lien
Witness: 
Gabriel Manor house in Bångåsen 



Nils Gabrielsson in Bångåsen

After upläsandet inhämtades by Of this Court permanent letter on October 8, 1808 to Olof Persson by Widow Elin Nilsdotter against annual bornoråie according to contract on September 29, 1807 purchased ofwen affected farm as in fastebrefwet nämnes for 5/12 swedish acre as well as there obtained enter into land register however anmältes skattetalet wara deruti miss written for farm wisades consist tillhopa by 5/6 tuneland hwarifrän that both utgjör
(?) onera and äfwen with big distribution in byen undfått own.

And as purchase war bewitnat as Well as Seller åtkomst to femtolftedels swedish acre by Farm  No. 1 in Lien is worden skjedt try of this the law with 4 Cap 1  jordabalken according to, to on the share by same farm as Halfvard Andersson by Olof Persson purchased bewill upbud for buyer now ____ lsta time.

However should, when further enter into land register is divided the Between Elin Nilsdotter and Olof Persson establish purchase agreement by on September 29, 1807 for of this the law upwisades to intäkning by this fastighets andels correct hemmantal.

Son Gunnar Halfvarsson purchased Lien no In if 516 swedish acre from Halvar Andersson with uppbud first time 15/9 1834 (köpebre ) other uppbud 2814 1835 and third uppbudet the 1419 1835 according to fastebrefvet and assessed the 16/9 1835.
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Table 29

C2
Agnes Essing 
b
Jan 13, 1787 

Agnes lived in Sörvera, Verdal.



d






m
1808



S
Morten Mortensen 
b
June 27, 1778 
Trysil, Norway




d
1846
Vera


D1
stillborn son 
b
1808





d




it is said, that Agnes suspected wench, to have any get one's things together with Morten, and Agnes had closed into wench in a barn and lit on. Wench had certain managed him. Agnes should have had a hett temper, and even though been much viljestark. Morten had managed if two farmar, and the way he came to use, became called Morten-vägen. Reidar Prestmo and Johannes Overmo has written a skildring if the vägene, after to have pratat with ortsbefolkningen, as   is a important informationskälla.

Photo_goes_here
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Agnes and Morten lived on this farm. They as is on photograph is fr.v. Martin Röstad, Ingemar Jönsson (my father), Ole Olsen, Einar Ilaga, Ole Haldorsen meie maka Berit Marta born Nonseth, Anna Olsen born ffalseth, Marie Baglo maka to photographer. Boys is fr. . Sigvald Sjömäling and Bernhard Olsen. Sitting fr. . is  No. Redtown born Halseth, Alftild Olsen, Sigurd Olsen and Signe Indahl. Ole and Anna was farm users and parents to Alfhild, Bernhard and Sigurd, and Einar Ilaga am son to Anna Olsen.  Photograph taken about 1937-38. Great cottage built under the other half of 1800's. The little much older, now riven.

Owner of this photograph is Bernhard Olsen in Sörvera

Morten’s Road

Man as way or road has name after, was Morten Mortensen Vären, born in Trysil about 1788. He was son to the första inflyttaren from Trysil to Vera, as came about 1800. Morten Mortensen Sr. born around 1752 in Trysil, and as settled him in Vera. If Morten Sr. messagees Inger Karin Olsen on Nyhus in a Letter this year; "Morten Mortensen with family was they first as traveled from Våråholla "Nyhus". He had given information home, if that it was a well land and easy that adore in Verdal. "There is much stone here". It was probably because most traveled nordöver. Morten Jr. married Agnes Essing in 1808, daughter of Gunnar Essing in Sandnäset, settler. This marriage appears to be childless. It is enough neither not correct, when it stands in Verdalsboken that he after giftermålet sees out to have been afield long from building. 1815 lives they in Spring northward, and 1819 in Spring southern "Moec.

Then lied the three Sör-veras farmar in a clump. Grease was that enough not neither for beboarna, directly after they many oår as been, as ieet took enough on humor on all and eveybody.

still goes that a legend if that it now and then advised "krigstillstånd" between women on the three farms. All took they water in Sve-pelvis, and that know be in smallest team sometimes.

A julafton had one of kärringarna filled its hink, and one of the other came in same errand. Then was that a little water, and osämjan in complete time. That ändade with, that she as had filled hinken, emptied the over the other. Perhaps was that cause, that the three farms moved from each other under these is. Agnes and Morten moved away in Moen.

Morten had also Stormoen in Sul from 1826. It was road between the two farms that later got the name "Mortens Road".

Helgådalsnytt has tried to reconstruct the road. One must calculate with, that Morten had a summer road and a winter road. It is the summer road that we will try.

The road went from sommarlagärden in Sör-vera "Moen" and down to pelvic from Grästjärnen rinner out in Veressjön. Along lake to Surusvollen by utloppet of årvillbäcken. From here went leden or vägene in southern direction up Slaggäsen-stormyren, past Gäshålet, ärvillbacken. Along eastern side of Vassdalen "Sörversvassdalen».

Past Finnkojhaugen as lies west if Skjethölknoppen ahead against mittersta Vassdaltjärn. Here svänger way in southwest direction past Flåttåtjårnen and Godbröhöla and down to pelvic from Little Bellingen as is Crossed Between they two Billingarna. As a little up in Billingsvola and to left and down in that dalföre as goes from Lillebellingen and in southwest direction against there Gustav Olsakojan lied. The valley is called ån in day for Mortens Road.

From Gustav Olsa shack went way uppöver to lady in Northward Drivsjö. Longer we have not written or verbal traditions that hålla us to. But lokalkända people in Sul means that then Has wave continuous on eastern side of southern Drivsjö. has taken of there and gone up against Skjurulibäcken there Mortenvägen met sätervägen from Sul to Juldalen. Sätervägen goes along Lilleåns eastern side. On Mortens time went way from Sul to Stormoen a little longer up against Småliene.

This is a rough draft of what we come ahead to.

Vintervägen Morten used, went likely for that most after lakes and marshes there skaren was strongest, for Morten traveled with boska- pen even on winter. One can ställa him many questions, if how he know few animals above under winter. We know that Eagerness Tronsmo flyt- tade their animal from Sveet to Tronsmoen under påsktiden. But Morten had many times as long way. Grain was then small. Slaktvikten on autumn was about 80-90 kg. Hade he trygor, as as Ann Magritt had on oxen in Falkebergets novels?

Was animals as ease, that spring snow crust/night snow crust bare them(?) From skogschefen Leif Lykke we received this news-item, nedskriven of skogsför- valtare Moen. We reproduce that as Moen skrev-,

"Morten Mortensen Spring arrenderade Währen southern for an annual fee on 2 bismerpund butter. 1820 was fee for this gord 1 dollars and 40 skilling. From 1826 arrenderade he also Stormoen in Sul against annual fee on 8 dollars. He operated then both farms in many year. From 1829 was fee on Währen southern 2 dollars and 96 skilling and by/for Stormoen 12 dollars. 1837 and 1838 paid he for Stormoen 16 dollars. It is said, that he moved his kreatursbe- bättning when he had finish on hay on one place, as moved he them to that the other place, there he had hay left. A distance of about 4 Swedish miles about 24.8 American miles).

Ingvald Tronsmo shall have said, that Morten moved his crew above mountain vintertid. The road to Morten is easy. Single place there it can be krångligt, is from Gustav Olsa shack and up against Mortenvägen. Helgådalsnytt is going to advise their reader, that take a skidtur from Karlfarmen in Sul and to Vera or on the contrary.

Sources for this are; Bernhard Qlsen, Trygve Sisselvold, Ingvald Tronsmo and Gudrun Olsen. These is Veresbor. remaining is; Leif Lykke, Ola Eng and Asbjörn Sul. This has skildrats in Helgådalsnytt year 1984.

Not.

In this photograph from Sörvera in that little house, was held that on 1800's school. One of dåtidens pupils in Vera who was called Ole Rönning had gone to school there. He was born in 1871.

Has Morten perhaps built the cottage?  The owner of this photograph is Bernhard Olsen, who did not know how old it was, but that it was much older than the larger.

There was a great room with hland, and probably some individual furniture as was necessary.
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C3
Catarina Essing 
b
Sep 3, 1789 

Catarina lived in Baksjönäset, Kall.



d






m
Feb 1, 1811



S
Olof Jonasson 
b
June 30, 1781 





d
June 10, 1860 
Digernäset


D1
Jonas Olofsson 
b
Nov 10, 1811 



Table 81

d
Oct 1, 1874



D2
Gunnar Olofsson 
b
Apr 7, 1815



Table 82

d




D3
Ursilla Olofsdotter 
b
July 8, 1818 



Table 83

d
Dec 30, 1896



year 1861 became that applause to Widow Catharina Gunnarsdotter in Baksjönäset, through Juror Johan Carlsson in Konäs, derom did request, fann Of this The law reasonable explain bemälde Widow omyndig as well As förordna Bonded Johan Larsson in Segerdahlen that, in property by custodial and under in lagstadgadt responsibility accede Catharina Gunnarsdotter by förvaltningen by her property and wärden that in öfrigt by her concerns; However ought kungörelse etc by Catharina Gunnarsdotter accesses förskjutits.

In occassion utaf Undersåkers Wälloflige Harads Råtts Resol; by on October 13 1823, and after föregången early kungörelse from Kalls kyrkas prediko=chair, performed by undersigned, undersigned day, Sight over the farms utflyttning Olof Jonsson härstädes on three year time Werkstäldt, and is as follows Namely:

The new farm anlagd 10017 feet east from the old western, on höglands place, land=monnen consists by reddmylla and skifferiord as well as distributed stone bound land.

Attempt to Wattu=well is girth, wilken certain times by year gifver Watt, must föröfrigt tagas from lake.


on new plot are upförde

1st. A cottage by 10 knots 46 feet long, 20 feet wide, 16 hvarf high by Grantimmer, inredd to 2ne stugur and 2ne small house, all in good condition.

2nd. A new källare with trådhvalf, as Well as Svale, all 15 feet long and 11 ½ feet wide, in good condition.

3rd. A barn 25 feet: long 13 feet wide, 12 hvarf high with fireplace and before nest in justifiable condition.

4th. A fähusbod with skyl 115 feet: long, in boden is and trösk barn set up, as well as in skylet shed for 2ne horses. All in justifiable condition.

5th. A shed with lived by 6 knots 21 feet long 15 feet wide, 10 hvarf high in justifiable condition.

6th. A journey=shed for 16 horses, in hjelpeligt condition.

7th. A calving barn with stenhällor to torrlafvar, in justifiable

8th. condition.

9th. A summer livestock building 27 feet long 19 feet: wide in justifiable condition.

10th. A båthus in reasonably ea.ånd.

Occupied new land to eight mälingar, by good beväxt granskog, as well as any stone bound land.

Uppbruten and odlad meadow to five mälingars expanse, by alike land as åkren.

Farm is klyfvit and has åboen on old plot 2/3 partly acre, and Olof Jonsson 1 1/3 partly Do, föröfrigt is Farm such as situated and almost öfveralt if gifvit by naked fjäll utaf weak location; however through the now werkstälde utflyttningen be able to 2ne lived with time few its utkomst; And ansågs Synemannen fifteen freedom year was haygst oungenglige, who to Wälloflige Of this Court bepröfvande ödmjukast hemställes. Baksjönäset on October 13 1824. in. J.B. Nyblén Olof Johansson in KolÅsen Jakob Andersson in Reverse

On December 6, 1843 inlämnades a written application if klyvning of farm in Baksjönäset between Jonas and Gunnar Olofsson, as they had purchased from their parents.

means of hereby releases and sells I with my wife’s consent, our purchased Lappmarks Crowns farm Backsjönäset out Kalls Parish by Undersåkers District court that with 2ne sons Jonas and Gunnar Olofssöner that few klyfva farm him Between half hvardera by 1 1/3 partly Swedish acre tax against a agreed upon purchase amount 600 Dollars, who by nemnde sum or out Land sound to his sister årsill disburse each Of 66 Dollars coin him they öfwriga by nemnde sum divide sins Between mentioned Brother half each.

And this with Lappmarks Government estate release I with free will and sound mind that they must own alike out all divides without incursion and förfång on någondera side, as well as wife child to everdelig property use and occupy shall. Warpå this seek him 11eye In,andshöfdinge Office Stadsfestelse. With the above Purchase Agreement we are on both sides to all divided nöjde as certify by Backsjönäset on October 16, 1843.

Seller: 

Bonded Olof Jonasson in Backsjönäset 

Buyer: 

Jonas Olofsson and  Gunnar Olofsson .

Witness: 
Anders Andersson dA. in Sundet 



Anders Persson in Sundet

for mentioned buyer Jonas Olofssons and Gunnar Olofssons behalf goes undersigned in complete bail that farm Backsjönäset through their action does not will be deteriorates without firm more uppodlas and is improved as is assured by Segerdallen on October 20, 1843.

Olof Ersson in Segerdalen Anders Andersson in Segerdalen

To Lifetime Care reserve I and my wife Catharina Gunnarsdotter out lifetime annually 1 Barrel clean grain by hvardera In cow and 4 småfäcattle by hvardera with they sednares afelder to land and meadow is difference from vintervägen southern lake to Bollstagan and derifrån to sheds and stenfähuset and as after way vest to Bodsjön(?) (Baksjön) all as is on vester side if this difference until Storå mien with exception by A land on näset as shell belong To Local farmers. To skogsslått that as is on southern side from qvarnen to Djupmyran and Ericmyran and south to lake AnJan To lodging öfre cottage with small house and wind, small house with lived as well as room; more house fire-wood and heat, lift to and from church and other necessary errands and skjötsel on old age; beside lift on that feed which become on the manor house I reserve me, as is this my and my wife want that us both calls me hence thän half Lifetime Care disappear and my wife tredjedelen förswinner. Olof Jonasson in Backsjönäset Partly and strengthened copy utaf Government Decision in Jemtlands fief inrymningsbref on ifrågavarande government estate Backsjönäset by 2 swedish acre. And as after upläsande by This deeds, District court Nämnd certify that to government estate Backsjönäset by 2 swedish acre, hvarom now is question hear as förmonliga own and flats that two lived there be able to, in öfverensstämmelse with they out Royal förordningen if farm klyfning and afsöndring by land on country on December 19, 1827 staid reasons, be beslutad, therefore pröfvade, jemligt same Royal Ordinance, Of this The law skälvt allow sökanderna Jonas and Gunnar Olofssöner that, to åboende under serskilde hemmansröker, him Between in two alike divides few klyfva before affected government estate Backsjönäset wholly if 2 swedish acre, to note hvarom out Jordaboken and Kronans other räkenskaper they hear him in vederbörlig ordning enter; tillkommande still Government Order in Fief that suppose Jonas and Gunnar Olofssöner to onboer on ifrågaställde farm, who release.

Photo_goes_here
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Old bridge in Baksjönäset countryside about 1910 and it was torn down in 1941, reaches the new concrete bridge was built. Before the bridge was built, people shouted "Båc when should they come over to the other side”? Arthur Asplund told this to me.
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Table 31

C5
Per Essing 
b
Apr 28, 1793

Per was a farmer in Sandnäset Kall.



d






m
Dec 19, 1820 



S
Brita Persdotter 
b
Nov 27, 1790 
Bye, Mörsil




d
Feb 5, 1861



D1
Gunnar Persson 
b
June 23, 1822 



Table 84

d
Feb 20, 1914



D2
Per Persson 
b
Dec 19, 1824 



Table 85

d
Sep 7, 1899



D3
Magnus Persson 
b
Apr 25, 1827 



Table 86

d
Aug 3, 1896



D4
Kerstin Persdotter 
b
Aug 5, 1833 





d
July 18, 1827 
Baksjönäset


D5
Kerstin Persdotter 
b
Feb 1, 1838 

I have found no information on Kerstin.



d




Per left into a application if partition of farm as obeys as here;

means of hereby releases and leave I, with my wife’s consent with ownership farm  No. 1 in Sannäset if Ue swedish acre Lappmarks tax out Kalls Parish and Undersåkers district court to mine twänne older sons Gunnar and Per Pers sons that klyfwa farm him Between half each or 1 swedish acre against a overcome purchase amount Five hundred thrirty three 533 Dollars 16 Skill Bank coin which by named sum or in Jordalösen soonest disburse to Brother Magnus and sister Kjerstin each One hundred thirty three 133 Dollars 16 Skilling mentioned coin the other by mentioned sum divide sins Between nämnte traded to hälften each, and this with owning Lappmarks farm I release  with free will and sound mind that they must own alike out all divides as under farm obeys and äfwen henceforth tillvinnas can, as well as his wife and child to ewärdelig property use and occupy shall. 

With ofwanstående contract is wi on both sides to to as a nöjde as certify by Sannäset in Kalls Parish and Jemtlands fief on July 3, 1854.

To Lifetime Care for me and my wife out lifetime annually use and beagna 2 cow and fta småfäkreatur with they sednares affälder, 1 mäling onker out trade 1 barrel potato sold out the wanliga field 1 barrel salt fish, - out inägor wester if farm efrån gerdesfarmen to kåhlhagen to flon and laken, to odlingsland that as derintill lying - to skogsslott, Ifolmtjernslotten, Andersmyran, ytter Qvarnmyren, 10 load manor house out northward Wakerslotten, äbomyran - röbergmyran, new fäbowallmyran out new fäbowallen a piece meadow utstakade on manor house. To lodging southern cottage with small house and windar, new small house, little shed downwards, room in cellar and bon, necessary part in more wisthus, hemforsling for that feed

as afbergas on the manor house I reserve me as well as other necessary forsling. On this lemnar I after öfwerenskommelse a horse. wood and werme lift to and from church as well as a decent was shot on old age.

And when death calls one of us, hence should half bornorädet förswinna. Consequently is öfwerenskommet and finished in witness presence and our egenhändiga signature.


Date as above

Seller: Per Gunnarsson and wife Brita Persdotter
Buyer: Gunnar Persson Per Persson

Magnus Persson daughter Kjerstin Persdotter custodial Fredrik Mårtensson in Gräsjön ärhållna password. 

Witness: Gunnar Olofsson in Backsjönäset Petter Persson in Strådalen

In book Verdal Historielag årbok 1952-1955, I found a small story, as I will återge;

It Acts if äsingkarlarna, as were Swedish spanare and as revealed him by limit against Sör-vera. It is Ole Olsen Våclean (born in 1893 and died in 1954) which has återgett what his father Ole Ifaldorsen Spring had told for him.

Then a column of that norwegian train against Järpskansen as fördes of II.A. Coldevin, passed riksgränsen between Sör-vera and äsingen 1809, tillfångatogs they 2 husbands from äsingen in forest near limit.

These 2 karlar had climbed up and hidden him in each his spruce in all hast. But the ene of äsingkarlarna had gotten any in neck, as he stclear up him and hostade and thereby revealed him for the norwegian department as came. äsingkarlarna was employees from swedish side as observatörer so that spy by limit. Karlarna became släppta from fängenskapet then they came to Äsingen.
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Table 32

C6
Ingeborg Essing 

Dec 15, 1795 

Hade no definite vistelse, but Ingeborg Lived on older dar with son Anders in Baksjönäset, spouse Per was in Norway, probably in Vera.










m
Jan 19, 1823



S
Per I. Bergström 
b
Aug 18, 1796





d




D1
Karin Bergström 
b
Aug 1, 1819 
Sandnäset


Table 87

d
Aug 8, 1914 
Norge


D2
Anders Bergström 
b
abt. Oct 21, 1821

Anders was baptized on October 21, 1821.

Table 88

d
June 9, 1886



D3
Brita Bergström 
b
Dec 11, 1823 



Table 89

d
June 5, 1886



D4
Agnes Bergström 
b
Jan 1, 1827 
Vera


Table 90

d
 ca 1869/70?



D5
Maria Bergström 
b
Jan 7, 1829 
Vera


Table 91

d
Oct 25, 1899



D6
Gunnar Bergström 
b
Jan 15, 1831 
Kall




d
Nov 11, 1894 
Norge


D7
Ingeborg Bergström 
b
Oct 10, 1835 



Table 92

d
May 31, 1878 
Kall


On July 10, 1842 företogo him undersigned upper request by Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks now being administrator Mr. Inspector Joh. Is. Lindström that to farmhand Anders Persson

Bergström by Gråviken utsyna a new Building Gråviken called on who New building his father year 1838 by Copperworks then being styresman now Mr. In,,andshöfdingen m.m. Gustaf Montgomery written obtained applause that disparage him.

This place called Gräviken is situated about -2 Swedish miles (about 12.4 American miles) southwest from Crowns Farm Backsjönäset by Anjansjön began in occassion by

Mr. Landshöfdingen Montgomerys written ofvannämde Anders Perssons father Per Bergström, as from locality afflyttad on unknown place build on where no tjenlig site funnos to improvements by land, without only omgifven by sanka ants and follow deraf frost länd and had under these 4 year become built a small cottage building by grantimmer 1838, hvaraf 7 high, 13 ½ feet long and 11 ½ feet wide within knutarne with tree and näfvertak, provided with fireplace, wärderat to 60:32 sp.

A fehus by grantimmer, highly placed 1838, 23 feet high, 19 feet width within knuterna 12 hvarf high with tree and näfvertak with hayloft ofvanpå wärderat to 16:32.

A little cellar with sval, murad by stone on sides highly placed by Anders Persson Bergström, rated to 6.

This new building belöpit on a for calculation by agriculture exactly otjenlig site, then only to New building future building upprödjande by manor house to a added livestock afvel can is calculated half synemännen intended by purchaser vist and needs wara that this new building to ldela as much slått or starrmyrer, that he may befriadt become hvarför him Anders Persson allocates western from Ähre Parish difference der settler Hindric Wiksten finishes to slottviken against vestra Kjolands new buildings derifrän to Bogtjernklumpen gent north allocates from work manor house performs to Gräviken, afterwards Johan Henrik Wiksten therefore in
wester afbergat 2 load annually. Host 11 ½.

About Gråvikstjern wackerena called, host 5.

Torrstarr plains called in south from New building, host 3k.

Nybrute manor house called, host llk.

Northward Slottviktjern
5.

eastern Gråviken
8.

Constituting consequently limit for this New Building Gråviken called, vester from Åre Parish difference, der settler Johan Hindric Wiksten meets to Slottviken against
wester Kjolands New buildings derifrån to Bogtjernklumpen gent northward in
eastern end on Renbottenviken to Anjansjön.

Tillstyrkar they synemännen it may Gräviken settler without incursion by other few beagna they fishwater beside Bird and Djurfångst as lies within these utsatta limits, provided they does not öthrough afrad are Royal Majesty and Crown provide. also this New building such as still in its beginning should obtain some frihetsär, hvarom he with copperworks Mr. Inspector makes a agreed upon; and owns Settler Anders Persson Bergström, hvilkens rights, now was guarded by his relative Bonded Gunnar Olsson on Baksjönäset, as iklädt him responsibility for New building legal skötsell and responsibility constituting to work for posterity seek applause and promise häri to betryggande against others' incursion against constituting by they tjenstbarheten to works as their stepson can find appropriate that to that same constitute.

In this manner synadt and wärderadt, betyga year and day as above.


On Copperworks behalf

Joh. Is. Lindström
Gunnar Olofsson in


gl Gust. Mountain eft.
Backsjönäset

request Olof Grönblad,
Anders Andersson older in Sundet

means of hereby releases and vacates I with tillhöriga and occupied new building Gråviken called under Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks for a by gmeadow in penningsumma Thirty three (33. Rm 16 Specie Bank Coins. And this copperworks new building release I free and unimpeded to Göran Svensson and Wife Orsill Ersdotter in Legend beside they receive seek him besittnings court. With the above trade is wi ä both sides nöjde, as certify by:




Husån on October 16 1846

Seller:
Anders Persson Bergström in Gråviken

Buyer: 
Göran Svensson in Saw

Witness: 
Gunnar Olofsson in Backsjönäset 



Jonas Nilsson in Hamburg

Table 33 (116)

Cl
Brita Essing 
b
June 9, 1788 

Brita lived in Huså, and then moved later to Berge, Are.



d






m
Nov 13, 1814 



S1
Anders Hjerpe 
b
Mar 27, 1789 

Anders remarried on December 26, 1859 to Stina Hansdotter born June 22, 1821 died April 6, 1892



d
Mar 4, 1867 
Millworker


D1
Olof Hjerpe 
b
Oct 13, 1814 



Table 93

d
Feb 9, 1869



D2
Ingeborg Hjerpe 
b
Apr 4, 1816 



Table 94

d
Aug 8, 1887



D3
Nils Hjerpe 
b
June 23, 1819 





d
Mar 16, 1858 
Mörviken
og Hung him in

D4
Anders Hjerpe 
b
Feb 17, 1821 



Table 95

d
June 30, 1878



Anders Hjerpe was not easy to be around, and the following story shows this.

Erik Hyttsten born in 1787, was mine sheriff by Bielkes Mine from and with year 1807. In 1816 he has met in part with some of their under suffering worker concernende illegal mining. He had assigned mine worker Anders Hjerpe and Olof Gråberg, then occupy with mining in Sandelheims stross, that not forward drift mining longer than to a certain point, because there a pillar should is deposed.

Hjerpe, who was leader of the drill team for this work, however had ignored this order and on his own responsibility framdrivit strossen longer, to on queuepet in ofyndigt mountain.

When he got remark here also, had he "answered mine sheriff with sarcasm" and replied that if his actions did not suit the mine sheriff, know  äl some other perform measurement, an opinion, as also confirm of mountain six man Nils Engelberg.

Gråberg, as only read order and drilled after Hjerpes directive, frikännes, but Hjerpe received pay they additional overhead, as förorsakats through this mining in malmtomt mountain with 64 Dollars 20 sk 1 rst, fine for sidvördnad, pay trial expense, as well as make public apology.

"After this utslags avkunnande, företedde Hjerpe and did mine sheriff Hyttsten him förestavad apology".

Anders Hjerpe prepared even after traded Lalander concern through his own delegate, and becomes neither not easy for Lalander that is taken with.

On Monday, March 14, 1836 had thus Hjerpe come to Bielkes Mine, visserligen any drunk, but still not worse than that he know nöjaktigt perform his work.

He went into the mine office and  swore and cursed him saying that he did not want to obey the mine sheriff’s orders, as been that retreat his through unite employee draw lots received work in the as called Major Tvärort in liggandec. A witness explains, that Hjerpes refusal depended on, that they in this neighborhood been for work that work and merit by/for small. Hjerpe had however next day gone to that assigned work.

Another reference had Hjerpe by roll-call in mine cottage "again begun that quarrel above workroom, varuti he been assigned, and exit in utlåtelser that mine sheriff were a rascal and mistreated people with thievery".

The judge sentenced Hjerpe to  24 hours in jail, fined him 25 dollars, and he must make a public apology.

Taken from the book "Huså mill history, written by Gösta Ullberg

On March 15, 1838 Anders leaves into his purchase agreement to Of this The law so that seek enter into land register. He had purchased a farm of Nils Olofsson and his wife Kerstin Pålsdotter, closer decided Berge  No. 2 if lk swedish acre tax in Åre Parish. Anders had purchased that for 800 Dollars, and should first gongen pay 133 Dollars and 16 skillingar Bank nästkommande martu month 1838. They remaining money 666 Dollars 32 Skillingar Bank should stand inside in three year, against five percent interest, as annually should is paid, but with condition, that Farm should smallest is improved AS MUCH AS the honest interest figured. If this uraktlåtes, owned claimant that seek its as firm he have enough energy, even reserve if mortgage by same enter into land register as deed shown. Purchase was made on October 6 1837, and witnesses were N. Lalander in Huså and A. Hållström, Government official. From Undersäkers book

On September 11, 1858 was undertaken sight on Buildings and cultivation by Huså as first been inhabited by Miner Nils Essing and afterwards by son-in-law Anders Hjerpe, which later hand over to his two sons Anders and Nils, as after one year benyttning gave up that to Pehr Löding, which then after gave up that to Grufstigaren J.P. Lalander.

Small house, 20 feet square, 10 varf high. Roof by simple board, because between bottom to gill, floor by planks, fireplace with bördäs and post by woodie, Can hold 5 a 6 cow and 30 a 35 småfäkreatur, is about 24 year old, and finds any glest on wall, who should is repaired.

Feedshed, 17 feet long, apart 8 feet framskott against Barn as constitutes skylet, 20 feet wide, 11 varf high, with 6 feet wide threshing barn in northward end which has floor by planks. Roof by board with knäpp, floor by miscellaneous wood, is highly placed for 24 year afterwards by old wirke, roof can a or other YEAR benyttas but should afterwards påläggas new wholly and way.

Shed on 4 knots, 8 ½ feet long, 11 ½ feet wide and 9 warf high with 6 feet framskott to cover with board gable, roof by board with cover, between ceiling to gill by board, floor by planks, Ue doors, is about 29 is old with a dilapidated roof which can with In Tolft board, is set in condition.

Herberget on 4 poles, 9 ½ feet long, 8 ½ feet wide and 12 warf high, covered with näfver, bark and board. Between ceiling to gällen by klufvit wirke because golfvet, door with lock, Is Much old and dilapidated over all and ärfordrar considerable repair.

A Hölada, 12 ½ feet long, 11 feet wide and 8 warf high, norrom feedshed, with förruttnade knots and wäggar, but can möjligtvis benyttas some  No.. if that dilapidated roof become repaired.

A Hölada in Gärdet söderom Hemägan, 8 ½ feet square, 7 warf high, with roof by board and cover, but much dilapidated and should förnyas.

½ in Badstugan with Rödéns farm, in reasonably usable condition, but dilapidated.

Cultivations; Hemägan old wändt Nyland 1 mäling, open land 1/3 mäling, Igenlagd land 2/3 mäling. east Houses, open land 1 1/3 mäling, Härdwall röjdt to manor house 1 mäling, in Gärdet söderom hemägan, igenlagd by land k mäling and south in Hemägan in from the west Small house 213 mäling.

Hägnader, About Kälsängarna in reasonably condition of all , in Gärdet söderom Hemägan 68 2/3 of all  halfhaga, in Gärdet Do 66 213 altogether decayed but by new åboen now uppstängd. About Hemägan useless and due but now by äboen uppstängd 105 of all , and 213 of all  halfhage.

Cottage building 24 feet long, hvaraf porch is 4k, 17 feet wide, 13 varf high, roof by double board, spontat undertak. Wind which do not has floor pon stuffing, bed with cupboard, fireplace with oven, Ue 
fensterlufter in cottage.  The building is about 33 years old.

A barn, 20 feet long, 8 feet wide, 10 varf high. A simple board roof, also mellantaket to gill, floor of planks, fireplace with bördås and posts of trees.

Can elope 5-6 cow and 30-35 småfäkreatur. is about 33 year and free from rot and complete usable condition. for calving building 17 feet long, 20 feet wide, 11 varf high. Shed with 4 knots, 8 ½ feet long, 11 ½ feet wide, 9 varf high. About 38 am, in dilapidated condition. Iferberge, highly placed of in.P. Lalander 1856, 6 127 feet long, 4 wide, 15 varf high. Simple board roof, between ceiling to gill, door on gängjern. Stands on 4 poles. 

There are 3 hölador, with size of each 12 ½ feet long, 5 ¾ wide, 8 varf high. A calving barn. 

Building in Fäboden. Knogevallen. A Cottage with hland, on floor
 knows as is on expose marken with dilapidated roof, with some for
ruttnelse. A milkhouse with a dilapidated roof and even the walls are dilapidated.

Small house with a rotten roof and walls. flölada dilapidated walls.

With Gustafs and Carlsbergs Copperworks Disponent memory and bee
backfall, give up I, Nils Hjerpe, with hittintils innehafva Farm  No. 33 
by Huså, to Miner Pehr Löding, against a traded from amount 
by Three hundred eighty (380) Dollars Rgs bank-notes, and owns he Löding that this farmhouse wholly emottaga on May 1, this year with House and 
Land, Bovall and all as under farm obeys, with same rättigheter 
and obligation to Copperworks as I same held. Then I Pehr Löding connects me that by admission, ofvannämnt Sum oafkortadt ärlägga.

In this manner transaction as happened in undersigned Witness presence in Huså on March 28, 1849.



Nils Hjerpe Traded from Pehr Löding Traded to

Witness: N. Lalander Johan Andersson Hyttsten younger

On July 21, 1849 instälde him undersigned by farm  No. 33 or as called Esings farm by Huså, so that according to äboens request syna building and cultivations on mentioned farm, who for present lived in by Grufstigaren Pehr Löding as according to special contract receive flat by Miner Nils Hjerpe on May 1 of this year.

The building, was 24 feet long, hvaraf porch with Small house constitutes 8 ½ feet, 17 feet wide and 13 varf high. Roof  of double boards, spontat between ceiling to wind which do not has floor on stuffing. Floor of wood planks, Fireplace and oven with bördås and posts of iron, Spjell by woodie, 2ne fensterlufter in cottage if 6/4, a window on wind if 5/4, a Do in House if 6/4 beside fireplace.

The building is about 24 years old with förruttnadt roof as ärfordrar smallest 1 Tolft Board to Repair, and downstair vanfört förruttnadt who the efven bristfälliga mullbänken förordsakat.

Old cottage, highly placed against and vesterom forewritten.

18 feet long apart from the porch as is formerad by framskottet and constitutes 12 ½ feet, 23 feet wide and 13 varf high, with roof of double boards, no between bottom, no floor. Fireplace with oven, dilapidated and useless. This building is very old, albeit omtimrad for 10 a 11 year afterwards, but cannot be lived in. Without tarfvar considerable repair with new wood, in anseände to more förruttnade and bortställa knots m.m.

Knuckle Fäbodevall

A cottage or Störris with delstad on golfvet and anlagd on expose marken, with dilapidated roof as well as any förruttnade wäggar.

A milkhouse with 4 knots. Roof by Tron and bark as is much dilapidated but wäggarna in good condition.

A small house with roof of bark and tron as finds much dilapidated as well as wäggarna hvars knots finds afruttnade.

A hölada, much old and due with upruttnadt roof and dilapidated wäggar.

Skogsslotter in Rössänget, where Finnish a old hölada altogether due and near useless, can bergas in skrynda.

Sompkihlen, norrom house, as bergas only hvart other year beside with Grönblad, makes annually 1 skrynda.

Wasnäsmarken western if Rörs Byamän, 9 stackslätter, 6 skryndor. Gärdet can bergas 10 skryndor.

Hvarmed can bornas to hjelp by löftäckt 2ne Cow and 15 småfäkreatur.

In this manner befunnits, affirm L. Mureen Olof Grönblad


J.E. Lindström

Contract

 I, Anders Olofsson, with my children's blessing and consent, makes with this with my full cognizance, that I, to Inhysesmannen Johan Hansson and his wife Brita Kristina Jönsdotter living in Lien, hereby releases and sells my current ownership afhandlinge farm No. 2 consisting of one and a half Swedish acres tax, situated in Berge town by Ähre 

Parish and Undersåkers District Court against a us between agreed upon and equal forewritten by this day tillfullo erlagd purchase amount large one thousand sixty dollars, beside following contract and boons.

1. Buyer traded to farm now soonest and by traded to obtains a grey stokreatur, as well as two and a half barrel frökorn, engaged in same purchase amount.

2. For Lifetime Care for my remaining lifetime provide annually one and a half barrel gone and well cleaned grain as well as a barrel småkorn such that by farm annually vexer. Food(?) and skötsel winter and summer for a cow and four småfäkreatur with two tidingar by they sednare.
To lodging förbehälles kamrarna in porch above and below, as by me common with blifwande åboen inredes by/for necessary use.

Besides necessary inrymme in all other house for with needs. To exception them I self uses and works provide following; A engestycke in hemegarne situated vesterom slope against Grels Jönssons newa distributed, both northward and south if field qvarnen; beside a mäling by sistnemnde land from southern endan. A piece starrslått by Storän. Grensar intill than and Farm usage distributed in the east and south; in wester to a large spruce as well as northward to Kliptjern. There besides the slått as after blifwande new distributed tillfallet farm out färilsmyran. Necessary kjörslor, fire-wood and warmth annually with a anstendig tending to on old age provide.

3. The cost as in and for that in too distributed continuous make distributed tillkommer this farm replies seljaren all that as to this day away and should utgå, but buyer out that it as hedanefter älöpas this farm.

4. And that verke as in and for farm hefd and building Finnish by seljaren prepared and tillagad, provide seljaren 4ra tolfter hours; now lying on Bergmyrbacken, as well as some nefwer on fyllnadsjorden, for all to own building beagna; but does not afyttra that it other tillkommer buyer.

With uppfyllandet by these condition afhender I, my child and succeeding bemelte hemmansdel by  No. 2 if 1-'2 swedish acre tax with house and land, Asgqvarn and qvarnstelle, down and fjerran town; that had as by age lydt now obey and for farm needs avsteld become, as well as all that as hedanefter legally tillvinnas can; and tillegnar same buyer this child and succeeding that asas a legally velfången property keep and use, as afslutades in summon Witnessed presence out Berge on May 7, 1851.


Seller:  
Anders Olofsson

Buyer:  
Johan Hansson Brita Christina Jönsdotter

Witness: 
Erik Pehrsson in Mörviken



Jonas Andersson in Brecke

With antecedent contract we explain to all divides nöjde.

Day as above. Nils Andersson, Johan Ahlgren married with daughter Ingeborg.

Witness: Erik Pehrsson in Mörviken Jonas Andersson in Brecke
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Vatten konsthuset, built up in same utseende as the was originally. A part of material separates from that as was before. Taken in Fröän in 1994 by Inger J. Qvarnström

Mill Farm  No. 104 under Blåmyre Farm

This Farm Tjerntorpet summoned, is first occupied by Miner Eric Tjernberg, afterwards onbodt by Nils Brewitz to 1784, hvarefter his Widow and son Magnus Brewitz innehade that to 1788, then his son-in-law Olof Hjerpe traded to that.

This succeed by his son Anders Hjerpe to 1818, then son Miner Olof Hjerpe emottog that and still deraf is innehafvare. With åboen Olof Hjerpe am nothing Contract if Farms possession establish. äboafgiften for farm is 12 Dollars
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C3
Anders Nilsson Essing 
b
Jan 4, 1792

Anders lived in Måläng, Sunne.



d






m
Jan 7, 1816 



S
Kerstin Persdotter 
b
1783





d
Nov 30, 1869



D1
Nils Andersson 
b
Sep 26, 1816 



Table 96

d
July 28, 1902 
Sunne


D2
Anna Andersdotter 
b
Dec 20, 1817 



Table 97

d
Sep 15, 1887 
Sunne


D3
Pelle Andersson 
b
Dec 23, 1819 





d
Jan 2, 1822 
Sunne


D4
Ingeborg Andersdotter 
b
June 29, 1823 
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Dec 19, 1875 
Sunne


Farm Contract

To farmhand Anders Nilsson in Måläng I hereby release and sell with my wife’s agreement and consent and with innehafvande Farm Måläng, Sunne Parish, a Farm east by Eric Jons hägnader or east in Leijden as sammanstöter against named hägnad after der nedsatte stones, against a agreed upon purchase amount large One hundred Sixty Six Dollars 32 Specie Bank with right withal for Anders Nilsson that by utmarken, as lies midt nedanföre farm Instänga and cultivate that now is excellent as well as afterwards in same linia rights när to Ahn in the east to field partition, who does not should instängas as framt he wants to beangna mulbete on Farm Forest.

- To Slåtter - Klingermyran after they marks, as Widow Anna Bertilsdotter that now innehar, starr manor house with Kroktjernsmyran, with a little part by änget der ofvanföre and slås to tag with Påhl Olofsson on western, on northward side against Carl Zakrisson, ä eastern against tjernen beside a Brook as rinner in south and on southern side to hara linien - Anders Nilsson shall annually few saw a 24 hours if year and beagna farm Egarens sågblad, needle, dyna, and hammer m.m; which can is demanded without that deltaga in nogon repair, hvarken in lady or house m.m., but in mjölqvarnen replies he a third.

All repair in House, lady and wrought iron, hvaremot right, to Husbehofs milling fås, however shall qvarnstenarne by Ifemmans Egaren lonely hållas by magt. - Field partition as goes from farm, and to åhn blifver Torparens skyldighet that pour by magt the part as farm tillhörer - field partition from hara in northward between

Pål Olofsson and farm farm, be responsible hemmansegaren and Farmer common first upstängningen but afterwards underhålles same lonely by Farmer as father his own reaches.

even shall Farmer hold gärdesfarm northward if Slättermyran, as tager its beginning by Pål Olofssons hage and stänges gent against land for meadow.

To forest obtains Farmer a tract from väständan by to änget gent ahead to näfverås there Klippings Åsen to hara linien northward if tjern derifrån to linien in vester beside the forest dune lies westwards from Fabräänget - mulbete receive beangnas common with Hemmansägaren on utmarken but not within hägnaden.

Besides shall Farmer annually constitute together Egaren on their kost 4 mans days work 2ne times, 2ne in slottetiden as well as a mäling skjörd, near work will is constituted; äfvenså förbjudes Farmer that beangna other vägar to his manor house sommartiden than Farm Egaren or make new roads over manor house, and for Anders Nilsson, his wife Child and heirs.

By this sale and purchase letter for owner by the above Farmhouse that oqvalt use, everdeligen own keep förbindandes I me to home after Law. Måläng on April 4, 1817

Seller:
Carl Zakrisson Anna Persdotter 

Buyer: 
Anders Nilsson 

Witness: 
Olof Pehrsson in Torp 



Päl Olofsson in Måläng

From Sunne District court AI:69

Recorded minutes way by voluntary auction with widow Kerstin Pehrsdottel in Måläng the 25tea November 1853.

 .ie. Release and sells I, Kerstin Pehrsdotter, to the highest offer with ownership Odelstorp obeying farm  No. 2 Måläng Sunne Parish and District court as my one in lifetime him tillhandlat according to contract by on April 10, 1817.

Before interjection reserve I as long I live following bornorädsbeting as by 
the blifvande buyer or by torpåboaren annually is disbursed, namely;

1. Three barrels of well
 cleaned grain 4 cups rye and 2 barrels potatoes all in complete goal such that on farm grows as Well As 6 Dollars 32 Specie in Contanta money.

2. Food(?) and was shot, as well winter as summer for a cow, two goats and two   sheep   with they sednares afälder.

3. A pair shoes and 2ne pair other hvart year and a sark.

4. To lodging reserve I förstugukammaren with their vindsrum ofvanpä as by the blifvande buyer shall after my tillsägelse justifiable inredas. - Free accommodation as well in small house so onck drying, brew and
bakning.

5. Behöflig fire-wood and heat as well as milling, lift to and from church as well as second nödige ärender.

6. A friend and decent nursing shot as long I live.

Hvadan I to my förmyndares agreement and consent afhänder me affected Odelstorp to the highest offer and which as with klubbslag stadnar, for haygsta offer eger that sednare soonest few enter into and henceforth everdeligen use and områda with tillkännagifvandet that the blifvande purchase amount shall contant erläggas the lsta next instundande may.

After bjudeligt upläsande of this was pronounced farm to the måst offer then after more Spickulanters täflande was left other stadnade son Nils Andersson in Måläng for highest offer 544 Dollars, who with klubbslag fästades.

I hereby explain Nils Andersson completely pleased and lemnar I Mother Kjerstin Pehrsdotter right without with further hearing with this Wälloflige Of this Rights seek make mortgage out affected odelstorp that with förmonsrätt utbekomma their Lifetime Care contract.

Måläng as above
Kjerstin Pehrsdotter traded from.


Anders Johansson in Måläng ombudsman


Nils Andersson in Måläng traded to

That as well auction legally försig gone, as also Kjerstin Pehrsdotter his bomärke and Nils Andersson his name egenhändigt signed certify by us dervid on once present witnesses, day as above. Jonas Jonsson in Hara Per Pehrsson in Brunflo and Lillviken.
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Cl
Anders Wäll 
b
Aug 29, 1790

Anders lived in Öjaren, Ström.



d






m
Nov 12, 1812



S1
Gölin Estensson 
b
Sep 7, 1783 
Undersåker




d
ca 1835
Frostviken.


Dl
Anders Wäll 
b
Sep 20, 1812 
Mörsil




d
Feb 21, 1813 
eng. sjukan


D2
Erik Wäll 
b
Sep 25, 1814 
Sunne
Erik was unmarried and was a cardmaker by occupation.



d
June 21, 1840 
Ösd lungsot


D3
Brita Wäll 
b
Aug 1, 1817 
Sunne
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d
1856



D4
Andreas Wäll 
b
Apr 24, 1819 
Sunne
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d
Feb 2, 1890 
Strömstedt 


D5
Jonas Wäll 
b
Mar 2, 1822 
Sunne
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d




D6
Johan Wäll 
b
Nov 28, 1823 
Sunne
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d
Jan 27, 1898 
Ström


D7
Ingeborg Wäll 
b
Apr 18, 1831 
åsen, H-dal


Table 103

d
Feb 10, 1892 
Ström




m
Apr 18, 1841 



S2
Ingrid Nilsdotter 
b
1793
Brunflo




d
Feb 7, 1880 



Anders was a field soldier in Mörsil for 3 years from 1809-1812. He had the same position in Vällviken, Sunne from 1812 to 1826. He received his discharge due to a leg injury. He first moved to Lit and then continued on to Hammerdal. He was a settler in Raukasjö from 1837 to 1841. He stayed there after his wife died in about 1835 and then he had to provide for the two small children.  Afterwards they moved to Öjaren and in 1841 he married Ingrid Nilsdotter who was born in 1793 in Brunflo.

Anders Wäll was inflyttad landfarmer in Hammerdal and here awakened the desire that be a settler. He wants to be his own man with his own land.

He heard from the authorities about a Finnish settlement available in northernmost Jämtland. The place was called "Koj Place" and was located by a little lake called Sannaren, inklämd between steep mountains with inside in the destiny mountain world.

He had to realize that most of his property, near much know load on his own and horses back. That suffice does not if kornas ridges even must engage.

It is a strange sight, as drager away from civilization on a destination that they should reach in fourteen days. A horse, heavily loaded and pulling a load of household goods behind him, struggles ahead on the forest path to the north. In following drager they 3-4 grain and some   sheep and goats, entrusted to the two younger boys and last comes Gölin, carrying the one-year Ingeborg. Vanguard found of the eager gråhunden and Wäll, as leads his häst. Frequently must following rest so that let animals graze, and children few rest after strenuous hike.

In a few days, they reach lake Sannaren’s southern beach and they stay before sight of the countryside, where they intend to clear the land, build and live for posterity. Glance seek him against the dilapidated fish hut, there they few live under summer, to animal pastures, as wide embrace region. to starrmyrar and hästförsund, to hunting-grounds, bärställena and fiskeplatserna. All this, as am them as necessary for their självhushåll, father from människoboning. It is soonest that hew in with that clear up and svedja so that few down some grain and potato; tree must fällas, by/for that timra get one's things together a vinterbostad and skogsfodret bärgas for animal vinterbornning.

Now and then, Anders must go out hunting and fishing, and since the family consists of 6 people, it is not always easy to fill all the mouths. ödemarken, there family lived, was not only the, as meets our tids tourist, with the quiet sommardagen, then one only hears a fish splash, a bumblebee buzz, or an animal rustle in a vast forest, without even country with they great viddernas väglöshet and the länga bistra winter.

For settlers in Sannaren, must all they animal matters, such as bring from birth building, have had a oskattbart value. One can so that only nintend a example, understand which accident as happened, if only a sheathed knife should happen. Housewives biggest concern dared many time have been food obtaining, like in all modesty for us later time child, but all appears have good on any wise. Proverb says, that when harmony is good, is accommodation great, and we may attribute, that there solidarity was good was strength large with Anders and Gölin, as had learned him God fearing blessing.

After they been in Sannaren a few years, they found that the site was not very good. Neither grain nor potato wanted to ripen before frost came and it could be harvested.

Winters were severe and mountain storms dangerous even for those used who were to them and LapLanders were nonchalant before reindeer damage on starrlassen. Father was away with other people and loneliness especially tormented Gölin. Here appears she judge that never ever few encounter their relatives in that remote Undersäker, and with anxiety saw she posterity an with thought on children, as grew up here in this infinite, timeless wasteland.

They began making plans to move from their new home and they had decided that this should happen in the spring, after the animals had consumed their food stored for the winter. 

But one autumn evening the cows were lost, and they do not return the next day. They looked for them day and night, everywhere, around streams and lakes, in mountain passes and on the mountain.  They asked their close neighbor, Anders in Storjola, but he had seen nothing of the cattle nor had he gotten any information from the LapLanders near Raukasjön. They were gone and remained gone, - as enchanted and engulfed of land. without cow no settlers can with a bunch of child clear him. They must now break up and leave in the autumn instead of spring as they had originally planned. Their few belongings that they had to transport  were gathered together and packed and they were going to depart early the next morning.

But when the day for move arrives, they all stood like cattle outside the cottage, and they resolved to stay one more winter in Sannaren.

That winter Anders Wäll was out in the great Parish making wool carding combs for people on the local farms, and frequently he stayed away from home for many weeks because the distances are great.

He was a master of his occupation, and one can still find wool carding combs made by him in Frostviken whose owners say they are unsurpassed.

Gölin becomes ill during such an absence.  She has only the young children around her, and she does not dare send the children to Storjola because she knows what mountain storms can be like.

Instead she has to command them that utfordra animals and milk cows, as well as make some food. Gölin quickly becomes worse and in her fever attacks she shouts to Anders, but he never appears.

Between fever attacks she realized that her illness was becoming worse, but she did not dare to let the children know the extent of her fear that she might go away from them here and leave them completely alone.

She makes them a promise that no harm will come to them and asks them to wait for daddy to come home. The next morning finds the children’s mother sunken in the deepest sleep - Gölin was asleep for eternity, away from her children and husband.

One day settler Anders Larsson in Storjola happens to think that it has been a long time since he heard anything from his neighbors in Sannaren. Sometimes Gölin used to ski to them to get some food.

He tightens up his skis and races to Sannaren. Arriving at the cottage, he finds Gölin dead in her bed, little Ingeborg demanding attention in her dead mother’s bed and the remaining children crying and hungry. He takes Ingeborg, the youngest, back with him and urges the boys to stay and see to the animals; and says he will get a message to their father of the danger and tragedy.

Then Wäll comes home. He must now, perhaps for first time in his life, in spite of his physical and spiritual strength, resign himself to his fate in Sannaren. Anders takes Gölin to Frostvikens cemetery, where she is surrounded by other settlers, dirt under simple forms. Anders leaves Sannaren and their new house with the motherless children to face their destiny.

When one reads this, one wonder why they didn’t leave Sannaren when the animals didn’t come back, rather than that attempt another winter? Perhaps Gölin would have lived then.  And even if she had become sick, could she have gotten help earlier and perhaps managed her illness? Perhaps not, but all in all they should feel better and more secure if they had been closer to neighbors.  Many questions can be asked, but answers are scarce. I have frequently wondered, why they settled in this wilderness? I have seen more in relatives have a propensity that want seek him to build, it is relatives? They have well lusten to try to build up a own farm and even fon have proximity to forest and fjäll, as also can contribute with meat and fish, which is a must, to survive. Another reason may be that the better places were already taken and perhaps they had no choice.

This story is found in a book of Adler-Ridderberg relatives.
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This year Wäll-gärden where Henrik Jonsson Södergren first built when he came from Undersåker.  He sold it afterwards to Anders Wäll. This photograph belongs to Bertil Lundqvist in Kärrnäset, Strömsund.

Insyningsbref åtfärdadt on August 9, 1843  on September 20, 1842 was performed make by- and traded to in Lappmarks Crowns New building öijarn if 5/6 part Swedish acres tax, who now åbos by last Field soldier Anders Wäll, as him wrongly besides förvärfvat by Henric Södergren, according to contract on February 27, 1840. 1 presence by bemälte traded to was undertaken this function, dervid be as follows;

building

A cottage with only one room and a porch in usable condition. 

A granary with threshing barn in usable condition when the roof is repaired.

A barn with a fireplace, hjäll and calving building. It is old and dilapidated and can no longer be used.

Hours to conduct by a shed, is obtained and hemfördt.

open land to ¾ partly tunnors annual seed-corn then any was used

to Päronland, reasonably häfdad.

By slätterne afbergas annually circa 30 load starr, 10 load hästfoder and 4 load 11öf, hvarmed as well as with tillhjelp by halmfodret from years also needle- and löftäckt, vintertiden frambornes a Häst, 7 ea. klafbundne Nöfor and 20 ea.   sheep   and Goats. Behöflig Gärdesfarm in good condition. A Calving barn albeit small still usable.

Forest, consisting måst by Gren and Birch, is tillräckelig to wedbrand but useless to hustimmer. Mulbete hjälpligt.

1/9 partly saw and 1/9 partly in mill by Klumpän.

Fäbodevall has åboen recently beun process and därstädes already highly placed a milkhouse.

Hereafter företogo him Synemännen that suggest that in consideration on house is found necessary, as and near houses, as under last åboen besittningstid become highest vanvårdade, for present consider altogether otillräcklige, förständigades traded to does not smaller that ofördröjligen uppsätta a Barn, a Shed and a herberge, without äfwen hädanefter beständigt entertain the same and other build through repairs and new building when such tarfvas; hvarförutan with his obligation should is united that, beside vidmagthållande by old land and meadow, out 10 year time annually uptaga -2 mäling new land as well as increase and expand slåtterne to a load hay, however underställes this Royal High Decision closer pröfning and godtfinnande. Hammerdahl and öfijarn, as above Jöns Nilsson in Jonsfarm Anders Jönsson in Öhn Nämndemän

That Government Decision kungörelse by on July 15, 1842 according to which Anders Wäll become taken to åbo on 5/6 Acre by Lappmarks Government estate öfijarn out Hammerdahls Parish, upplästes in Hammerdahls church on July 31 above mentioned is, each hereby certify by Hammerdahl on July 28, 1843. Jonas ångman Pastor

That Royal Resp. Decision Kungörelse by on July 15, this year, touching Anders Wälls assumption to åbo ä 516 partly Acre by Lappmarks Government estate öijarn out Hammerdahls Parish, this day become from Pulpit in Ströms church offenteligen kungjord, certify Ström on August 7, 1842. Yours, Huss  .Comminister 

Royal Majesty  Decision over Jemtlands Fief Decision upper application by Anders Wäll if införsel out 5/6 partly Swedish acres tax by Lappmarks government estate öijarn out Hammerdahls Parish, hvartill he through träffad and häri strengthened copy legitimate contract förvärfvat him besittnings court: Gifvit östersunie, in Countries' Office, on July 15, 1842.

That deed contain has Government Order in öfvervågande taken; And as seller Henric Södergren with Royal

Decision on September 8, 1832 and November 30, 1841 strengthened its åtkomst to 5/6 partly acre öijarn, as well as sökanden by acten fogat not alone Prestebevis if good frejd without also bail for hemmansdelens häfd and tending to beside Crowns Utlegornes ordenteliga constituting; Altsä and with fixed consideration on agreement on February 27, 1840, pröfvar Government Order just here through suppose Anders Wäll to äbon on ifrågawarande Lappmarks government estate after Henric Södergren, however vilkorligen or with reservation by others' there under contingent better rights, as wide report derom done within a year from on the date then this åboombyte become from Predikstolerne in Hammerdahls District court churches offenteligen uppläsen; coming in contrary relationship Crowns Bailiff in fögderiet, för which this decision in such consideration is exhibited should, that there on place make by and traded to officiate, hvarefter tidy Insyningsbref with deruti staid odlings and building skyldigheter for now antagne ignore shall utfärdas.

year and day as forewritten stands. After Nädigste Förordnande

L.M: Lagerheim BornW. Jönsson
Vidimerasnilsson

March 3, 1857

Let Anders Wäll in own and his wife Ingrid Nilsdotters wägnar ärhålla if intekning to safety for Lifetime Care utbekommande according to following contract.

By means and by the power of this contract I hereby release and sell with ownership farm under  No. 5 if 5/36 partly mantal in öijarn by Strewms Parish, according to by Royal. Majesty Command me meddelade tax purchase letter by on November 17, 1856 half wherefore or 5/72 mantal each to my sons Jonas and Johan Anderssöner against a overcome purchase amount on Four hundred tjugutvå (422. Dollars 20 Sp Bank wilken purchase amount shall to me erläggas the lsta nästkommande Maji then I even same farm leave. Hwarförutan eftertrådarna to us in beges our remainende lifetime constitute selling annual Lifetime Care and lifstidsförmåner namely; two and a half barrel Grain a half barrel tinning to Brödämne, 4 Cups Rye all by every year gröda such the on farm wäxer. Clean and surely ansad in öfrigt without on swaga is provide a half barrel fullgodt grain äfwen provide surely gödslad and ansad land to seed-corn for k barrel jordpäron two cups koksalt 2 pair well färdiggjorda läderskor and 2 m ylleskjortor or a each all annually food(?) and tending to as winter as summer for two cow, five goats and five   sheep  , as well as half by everybody's afälder, to påföljande hayea.. To boningsrum provide a new building next on farm even oinredd, but school by us common inredas,necessary room and barn, shed and cellar, Asked and Bakstuga, as well as all other outhouse in farm. lift to and from church, mill and other necessary errands within named, beside by manskrifne Lifetime Care provide a third out blifvande to intended salltpetter to merkningen and primarily a nöjaktig was shot, wood and werme to ieöddagen, as well as a anstendig burial after death which all Lifetime Care -nor with enderas mortal demise will be to half in certain besides suitable divides that disappear without all above reserve Lifetime Care wilkor provide flenricsholmen called to improvements by land äfwen Lartråka to odlingsland, refuge Monday råkan beside about Starkarn odlingsland to såld beside four julfång stood starr after had ofwanförd mentioned is give you a rödt sto in fifth year as blifvande åboerne eger that use and beagna owning blifvande after trader that against fulfilling by these connections half each enter into and him make åtkomst söka which with wåra names and bomärkens signature bestyrkas.

Ström on February 25, 1857 Anders (bar/miss ) Wäll Ingrid (bar/miss) Nilsd.

Traded from.

On once present witness.

A. Rosenberg Jonas (bar/miss ) Andersson in Öhn

With coming contract explains wi us to all divides nöjde

- day as above Jonas (bar/miss) Andersson Johan (bar/miss) Andersson

Traded to.

Witness: A. Rosenberg Jon (bar/miss) Andersson in Öhn

To safety for utbekommande by ofwanstäende bornorädsförmåner lemnar bornorädstagarne hereby freid and open with without wärt further hörande seek make intekning, day as above. Jonas (bar/miss) Andersson Johan (bar/miss) Andersson in öijarn 

Witness: A. Rosenberg Jöns (bar/miss) Andersson in Öhn

Photo_goes_here
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Cottage longest for. . has been much bigger. One half was moved to another farm. Anders Wäll had built a good cottage.
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Table 36

C3
Brita Essing 
b
Jan 18, 1793

Brita lived in Skärvången, Föllinge



d






m




S
Jon Simonsson 
b
Feb 12, 1798 
Föllinge




d
June 14, 1870



Dl
Johan Jonsson 
b
May 9, 1822 



Table 104

d
July 30, 1894



D2
Simon Jonsson 
b
June 13, 1829 



Table 105

d
Mar 12, 1881










Jon married Gertrud Persdotter Oak who was born January 4, 1801 in Rödön.

She moved back there after Jon’s death.

On ålderns autumn applied they if that get a custodial, and Jon laid into a message to of this the law.

As we now come to an advanced old age and otherwise has a staggering helsa, as few we hereby ödmjukast apprehend that Hemmansägaren Gabriel Olofsson in Skärwången must förordnas to our make Custodial, hwartill we conditioned him.

Föllinge and Skärwången on February 19, 1869


Jon Simonsson and Gertrud Persdotter


Fördelstagare

In hendelse Liths Of this Rights find reasonable that, förordna me to Make Custodial for Lifetime Care man Jon Simonsson and his wife Gertrud,Persdotter in Skärwången, as I have on the other hand nothing to recall. for Skärwången on February 19, 1869 Gabriel Olofsson

Photo_goes_here
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Southern Skärvången where Jon Simonsson and his wife Brita Essing built. 
Jon probably built the white house.

To my oldest son, Johan Johansson, I hereby transfer means of with out Skärvängens town by Föllinge Parish innehafvande government estate if swedish acre against följande condition.

Such as annual Lifetime Care reserve I by farm a barrel wäl clean grain after yearly, besides every four mälingar or the as called Goffa field, as lies southwest if farm, undantager, the I with own seed besär, but plöjes and is fertilized annually with 30 load good fertilizer, there besides particular country in tjenlig and upplöjd land for seed-corn by twon barrels potato and three cups ärter. Following slåtter provide; a the höslått belonging to the as called wedlidersladan on southwest end by enclosure intill it suffered as is in Stångvikswägene gent ahead in edge on äkern outside farm one seq afterwards field intill a der warande stenrös. Southern hedeänget(?) out mire, Food(?) and was shot winter and summer A COW, two småfäcattle with a alster by that sednare beaten; Fish in hemsjön; A pair good smordt läderskor wherefore for year;

To lodging undantager the old cottage beside öfre and downstair house, eastern herrberget northward on farm, little small house, old stable building, beside necessary admission in granary, cellar and farmens other outhouse; lift förbehälles to and from church, mill and other obliging necessary ärender, also necessary helped with foderskörslor m.m. hwaremot a complete usable horse insättes in farm. Then I and my wife not förmon oneself use the undantagne field and slättern and this häfd consequently reverts to farm, then provide four and a half (4k) barrels grain in complete mät, 114 barrel rye and 114 barrel erter, all well rensad spannmeel after yearly; Five barrels potato as well as food(?) and was shot winter and summer for two cow 8 småfäkreatur with they sistnämndes four alster. This Lifetime Care diminish with enderas wårt demise to hälften out suitable divides, but öfverlefver I my wife, as may I after godtfinnande ega right retain and use the aftagna häfden in land and slått. Becomes eats my dear wife Widow; then shall she åtnöjas with Lifetime Care after that sednare wilkoret. wood and warmth, kristlig and decent was shot and care provide on old age or sickbed. Apart had in fame in Lifetime Care has forewritten am shall MY SON Johan to his younger brother Simon by farm admission disburse Five hundred (500) Dollars.

Consequently I leave to gentle my son Johan omberörde premises/real estate that the 1st now coming may traded to with house, land and apartment without exception, as there under now obey or henceforth legally tillwinnas be able to and under this purchase inberipes äfwen Salpetterpannan with kärl as well as the in farm mönstrade pansin. In this manner transaction bestyrker with name and bomärken, as happened in witness presence out Skärwången on September 24, 1853. 

Jon Simonsson Brita Andersdotter Traded from and Lifetime Care recipient Johan Jonsson traded to Simon Jonsson afgående brother 

Witness: L.M. Stridsberg Olof Kjelsson in Lägden

In consideration on utlösen to brother Simon is this contract through father Jon Simonsson specialta förordnande on March 23, 1855 förändrad.

Annot by L.M. Stridsberg

That make mortgage to safety for utbekommandet by coming bornorädsförmåner may, without with further hearing is obtained, acknowledge, Skärwången on February 25, 1863. Johan Jonsson in Skärwången

Witness: Per Persson in Skärwängen Anders Karlsson in Högrun

on December 22, 1856 was on demand by Lifetime Care man Jon Simonsson in Skjärvången, förrettad Boupptekning after their the 30 sistlidne October through death aflidna wife Brita Andersdotter,

Boett uppgafs by Enklingen and verderades as follows.

Silfver 3ne Tehskedar
   2


1 ea. Fickur as well as 1 ea. sköskums
  13.16
  15.16

Messing oc Copper



1 Ljusstaka o 1 Funnel as well as 1 strykjern
   3.16


2ne kettles
   7.16


1 ea. Bytta, In ea. Pot
   5.32


1 Caffepanna, 1 fotpanna as well as a skopa
   3.16
  19.32

Pewter and Blecksaker



2ne Rights 1 ea. Stop
   6.


2ne Trays 1 ea. bowl
   1.


1 Ljuslykta 2ne Measured
   1.
   8.

Glass and Porcelain



12 ea. vials bigger o smaller as well as 3ne ölglas
   2.32


3ne Rights 8 ea. Tallrickar bigger o smaller
   2.16


4 ea. spillkummar 2ne creamers



5 pair caffekoppar 
   2.12


3ne Rights and 2 ea. bowls by ler
     24
   7.36

Kok-kärill o Metal works



3ne grytor bigger o smaller
   4.


1 jernbetsmahn 1 våffeljern
   2.24


1 plow and In herfva
   8.


1 jernstör 3ne gräf as well as a tväryx
   2.24


1 Tälgbila 2 handbhar 1 huggyxa, as well as



1 jordbila
   2.32


1 Dynggräpp, 1 husnafvare 1 jernskopa
   2.


1 nafvarvef 1 skyffell Ue handsägar In panfot
   3.16


1 ea. smedjetång 5 ea. Liar 2ne sigdar,



Eldtäng and hoftång
   3.16


1 skrufklafvar o Ue hammer, a semre



tvervedsåg
   2.


3ne skällor, 1 spennare, In circle and



1 Rasp as well as hesttäng
   2.


1 Rekknagell, In hackjern, 3ne bordknifvar



1 scissors, 4 ea. Talgknifvar
   1.28
  33.44

Transport

  84.32

Bedding



2ne Fårludna Fällar
  22.


5 ea. semre färskinnsfällar
  30.


4 ea. killingskinsfällar
  12.


4 ea. ulldynor better o semre
  10.


Ue Rehnshudar
   7.


5 ea. pillows
   3.16
  84.16

Qvinsgångskleder



5 ea. silkesdukar better o semre as Well as In förklede
  15.


17 ea. Bommulsdukar in different pattern better



o semre
  10.24


6 ea. förkleden better o semre
   2.24


1 ea. vadmals Räck 4 ea. Tröjjor
  14.


6 ea. Tjortlar with lifstycken
  10.


2ne  tubbtjortlar as well as 2ne other tjortlar



o 1 förklede
   2.


3ne ylleschaflar
   5.16


1 ea. black halfylle vef, 1 pair gloves



In ea. vantar m.m.
   2.16


6 ea. Bommulssarkar, 1 ea. ullstrig
   4.


2 pair lederskor 1 pair lappskor
   2.32


A Tjortell by orlean, as Well As Miscellaneous Kledespersedlar
   6.
  74.16

Miscellaneous



3ne Tablecloths 2ne kuddvar In ea. salvet
   4.16


In ea. Caffeqvarn 1 burner 13 ½ feet gardinfrans
   1.


18 ea. Fisknet
  24.


8 ea. Fårskin, 18 killingskin, 4 ea. kalfskin
  10.


1 ea. svi nleder, 4 ea. garfvade skin, 4 ea. skin



in beredning
   8.


2ne Ridsalar, 1 matseck, o a satchel
  11.


3ne strigsekkar, 6 ea. skinseckar a Färsax
   5.


2ne jernpannor, as well as a  äggklocka
   5.


saltpetterpanna share, as well as some old copper20.



3ne vefskedar, Ue vefskafter, 6 ea. höflar by



different stroke
   3.


3ne Table, 5 ea. chairs
   8.32


In ea. Linderoths postilla, In Legal handbook,



4 ea. psalmböcker
   5.


1 ea. kledskåp, In bucket, 1 box, 1 kåfert
   7.8


1 potatisqvarn, In spinråck, 1 haspeltred o



nystkrona
   5.16


2ne Ekkaggar, 3ne slipstenar, 1 ea. Boat
   8.16


1 Fotsack
   4.
 129.41

Transport
 373.8


Körredskap



1 ea. åkskrinda, 1 ea. fodersleda with skrinda
   8.32


stötting with jernrep o skaklar, Ue seltyg
   9.
  17.32

Trekäril



1 ea. Bark=tub, 1 vattensä, In milkbarrel, 1 Stretcher
   4.16


18 ea. Trough, 5 Bunkar, Ue Rigelskål, 2ne sorp-



buckets, In ostkista
   3.16


3ne Dragsäng
   2.
   8.32

Cattle



1 ea. Brown sto in 13th year
 106.32


3ne Cow

  65.

5 ea. getkreatur
  15.


7 ea.   sheep   as well As a Gumse
  15.
 201.32

Spannmål



Grain 10 barrels
 120.


Rye lk barrel
  20.


Erter ½ barrel half 1/4 barrel
   9.
 149.

Receivables



with Bonded Olof Simonsson, Holmsjön according to



revers on March 20, 1856
 246.32


there upplupen renta
   9.29


with Johan Jönsson in Skjärwången according to



revers the lODE Maji 1856
  22.


there upplupen renta
    .26


by same one without revers
 100.


by arbetskarlen Jonas Nilsson, åkersjö



without revers
  60.


with Olof Sallmonsson in Skjärwången according to



revers the 18th Maji 1852
  21.36


remaining renta
   4.24


with Smith Simon Olofsson in Hotagen according to



revers on August 21, 1856 with renta
  27.


with Erik Olofsson in Stångviken according to revers



On February 4, 1856
  28.


upplupen renta derä
   1.


with Erik Jonsson in äkersjö with Capital ä renta

 534.2

uncertain receivables with Pål Andersson in Vallrun40.



with Nils Pehrsson in Holmsjön
   4.32


with Anders Sallmonsson in Bakvattnet
   6.32


with Olof Pehrsson in Bakvattnet
   3.16



  54.32
    .10

In Contanter
  20.


Sum Inventarii
1303.26


Debts



Likstol to kyrkoherden



Ax. Rothoff, as according to 1699 year Convention godtgjöres





with A Cow, consequently

21.



Estate inventory expense
1.16



Bouppteckningslölate

5.



They poor share

3.
  30.16


Sterbhusets behållning



1293.16


 Sum      

1303.2


That this live as also demand, after knowledge and extremely exactness become right uppgifvit, such that by my wife demise be certify under Edlig obligation

Jonas Simonsson

That in this manner task become precisely record and verderadt certify as åfvan
Heming Jonsson Gabriell Olofsson


Uppteknings o verderingsmen

They poor share is paid with 3 Dollars qviteras by Gabriell Olofsson

Table 37 (140)

C4
Lisa Essing 
b
Mar 14, 1795

Lisa lived in Trägsta, Hammarnäset, Hall.



d






m




S
Pål Nätt 
b
Jan 24, 1787 





d
July 26, 1869



D1
Erik Pålsson 
b
Apr 21, 1829 





d
Nov 28, 1870 
og in Kyrkås


D2
Anders Pålsson 
b
Mar 1836



Table 107

d
Aug 5, 1928
Hallen


October 13th

To my field soldier Paul Nätt from Trägsta, I release sign and business therefore on mine own warande flat to A Farm place Hammerdals Slope called situated on the east side if wintervägen as goes south from my Trägsta lägde, which Torphägnad is by following widd, on southern änden seven and a half meling, on western side five melingar, on northward side five melingar. and on eastern side seven melingar, become consequently hägnadens widd Thirty-five and a half meling, on which Tjugu melingar is recently afröjd forest, and the other part by hägnaden is with bigger and smaller forest bewäxt, hwarunder is a änge with a old Baby which can påräknas to slått, besides a myrtract; on southern end by Hammerdals änget according to exposed marks always after pelvis on western side to little skogsholmen on southwestern end.

Trenne starrgolf plain on Ore ant. And when this hands that Widow Karin as is Nåtts mother with Death aflider, receive bemälte Nätt enter into and områda Swertladuänget lying with Rödmyran with their widd according to provided marks, House and saw timber for Farmer to Own needs take on hemmansägarens utmark, besides Wedbrand, Gerdsel, and mulbetet tages on same utmark.

Coming flats and boons for bemälte Nätt soonest bein with cultivation, and that same enter into and områda in his, and if he marries him in his Wife lifetime, but after their days shell his heirs by hemmansowner after gode mäns valuation obtain payment as well for houses as upodlingen. Further is the öfverenskommelsen träffad, that, year 1829 uphör Nättens kornlön besides the as called Servicen, but for latter year obtains Nätt blue a half Barrel Grain in Soldatlön. And when this hands that Nätt become from Krigstjensten afskedat, shell he frå this day make to hemmansegaren following days work. In June month four days work in höanden Six mans and five qvins day-

n

swerken in Skjördanden two, and in October month M days work tilli, sammans Tjugu Days work annually, all on hemmansägarens Kost and to This days work bekommande for more bemälte Nätt tillsägelser eight days before that wi with coming Farm contract are on both sides nögthey'rekjennes with wåra names undersättande as happened in



Trägsta on June 28, 1824.

Witness
Jonas Mårtensson in Hammarnås

Olof Månsson
Hemmansägare


Paul bar/miss Nätt Farms traded to

W Kr Länsman


Paul Nätt was supposed to a vacant site on December 31, 1827 from no 99, and hittransporterades to no 40 Höla, Hallens Company

2 Carporalskapet, Field soldier. Hunter Paul Nätt was then 44 year 6

months, had tjänstgjort this 25 year and 8 months, was 5 foot and 7

inch long.

He had bevistat Fälttågen 1808 and 1809, served berömligt and

well. On July 4, 1831 commits he departure by General Inspection for

he year in poor health, and obtains departure with report to upkeep.

Stämnings Memorial

In occassion by below standing stämnings Memorial, hvarder Hemmansägaren Nils Olof Olofsson in Trägsta, herigenom called and stämdt,

to nästinfallande lagtima fall with Hallens District court, as

hålles and tager its beginning on Trappnäs Gästgifvarefarm Friday ie.

Twenty-third (23they) instundande Sep, to Svaromål on Kärandeenkan Lisa Andersdotters statement, out that Memorialet closer if

förmäler. - summons åtlydes by make påföljd.


After förordnande


Erik Göransson

To instundande Lagtima Fall with Hallens District court, receive sign apprehend if make stämningskallelse on Hemmansägaren Nils Olof Olofsson in Hammarnäset or Trägsta, with statement, that he must is enjoined to me pay 63 Dollars beside interest from year 1864; constituting substitute or odlingsliqvid, for Two and a half Ref odlad land, as he by make distributed, by with innehafvande Farm obtained, and I shall under rättegången, der I reserve me free and open talan, förete they deeds, hvarpå käromälet him grundar, and dared tillerkännas skälig substitute for Trial expense.
Trägsta on August 29, 1870

On request by E. Göransson
Lisa Andersdotter Widow after Gratialisten Paul Nätt in Trägsta

To Hallens Harads Rights

To Svaromål on Lisa Andersdotter on me uttagen stemning I receive with this state that then I on seen by on October 13th 1864 aff Rettade odlingsliqvid become ålagd that to Olof Hjelm pay Liqvid.for ägo figurerna M:407 a 408, by that as called Nett farm and I then by means of qvitto can strength that I ärlagd nemnde Liqvid as well As that Farmer obtained vederlag in land by Olof Hjelm which Farmer to hears according to 8 in distributed Protocollet is agreed come that Farmer should Hear that Farm he fell on, and To who Farm Farmer afterwards constituted Days work.

 I asked for that from nemde käromål varda released because I can does not is enjoined that pay liqvid 2ne times for same land and request I if ärsettning for hafda overhead and instellelse by thing with 12 Dollars.

Trappnäs Court on September 26, 1870


Nils Olof Olofsson

On demand by Hemmans owner Nils Olof Olofsson in Hammarnäset, I received with this to enlightenment medela that by Distributed function in above nemde Town, agreed come Jordägarne that Days work Farmer Påhl Nett should few qvarsitta on his own as he to full and in Distributed Protocollet intagit, as well As that Påhl Nett heard deröfver explained him Nögd with resolution, certify

Hallen on September 24, 1870

Eric Andersson in Öfverhallen

From Distributed Protocol 8

And should for öfrigt to protocol inflyta, that Trappnäs town, for their on Trägsta marken ownership flats, should erhålla jemngott underlay - in a connection on besides tjenligaste place; also that it  .k. qvarnänget, as by Klockaren Ström nyttjas, should is misplaced, intill and on western side, by their egor by Landsvägene, that Torparne Lang and Nätt should sit unshaken on his innehafvande Farm, against framgent constituting by accomplishment they him åtagit, to the by hemmansegarna, on hvars land they by distirbuted afslutande become förlagde.

Table 38 (143)

C5
Catarina Essing 
b
Sep 14, 1796 

Catarina lived in Fröån, Åre.



d






m




S
Isak Bergström 
b
Mar 18, 1799 





d
1866



Dl
Isak Bergström 
b
February 2, 1821

Vistas in Norway

Table 107

d




D2
Anders Bergström 
b
Jan 21, 1823 





d
June 3, 1893 
Trondheim TBC


D3
Brita Bergström 
b
1826



Table 108

d




D4
Per Bergström 
b
Aug 24, 1831



Table 109

d




D5
Göran Bergström 
b
Jan 2, 1835



Table 110

d




D6
Olof Bergström 
b
Apr 11, 1839

I have found no information on Olof.



d




Farm 152 by Fröän Isac Bergström afterwards 1820 then fadrens widow after 8 year possession leaves flat;

Cottage building 21 feet long, hvaraf 6 feet square by porch, 15 feet wide and 16 varf high. Double board roof, between ceiling and winden by board, floor by planks. Fireplace with oven with bördås by tree, but post, and Ue spjell by iron, 2ne window in cottage. In less window on the oinredda wind. Ue doors with 1 lock. Brädslagen external on Ue sides, is 24 year old, flawless in complete condition.

Cottage building, 17 feet long, with framskott, porch 15 feet wide and 15 varf high, double board roof. Spontat between ceiling to the oinredda wind. Fireplace without oven with murstång and post by woodie. Ue window in cottage if 714 and a smaller on wind 2 doors golfvet by planks. This building is 8 year old and in perfect condition.

Barn, 17 feet long, 18 feet wide and 15 varf high with tillbyggt skyl of boards. Roof and warmtak, gill and floor by planks, no fireplace, inrymmer 5 cow and 20-25 smäfäcattle, 3 year old. 2ne smaller window, in complete condition.

A calving building by the small old house, 15 feet long, 7 1/4 wide and 14 high. New board roof. 1 varf new hours with new åsar, golfvet by planks, 29 years old, omreparerad this is.

Calving building against before described, by means of skyl, 16 feet long, 13 ½ feet wide and 12 varf high with new roof of boards. The floor consists of miscellaneous wood, much old, omreparerad this year.

Calving barn, 11 ½ feet square, 9 varf high. Roof by näfver, tree and torf, 2ne torklögar and oven. 7 years old and in perfect condition.

Källarbod with pit to cellar without stenmurar. 9 ½ feet square, 8 varf high. The roof consists of boards and the floor consists of hours and plank. It has a door with a lock and is about 20 years old.

Table 39 (145)

C7
Johan Lang 
b
Aug 15, 1799

Johan lived in Trägsta, Hammarnäset in Hallens Parish.



d






m
Dec 26, 1822 



S
Anna Jacobsdotter 
b
Mar 27, 1798 





d
Mar 3, 1883?



D1
Anders Lang 
b
Apr 6, 1823 
Höla




d
June 15, 1823



D2
Jacob Lang 
b
Apr 18, 1824 
Hammarnäset
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d




D3
Brita Lang 
b
July 13, 1826 
Hammarnäset




d




D4
Anna Lang 
b
Aug 22, 1828 





d
Jan 3, 1858 
Stugun 
Anna was an unmarried maid.

D5
Lisa Lang 
b
June 8, 1831 





d
Sep 9, 1840



D6
Anders Lang 
b
Aug 19, 1836 



Table 112

d
July 18, 1904 



Summer livestock building about 15 feet square, 7 varf high. Roof by tree and näfver and torf, to self old, but provided with new ROOF by/for 6 year afterwards.

4 Hölador, hvaraf 1 new, can together hold 12 load hay. A wedlider with 3ne walls and snetak by board against vestra cottage. Cultivations, 1 114 mäling open onker and 11 314 mäling nyland. Ilägnad, 420 of all  better hage. Bergar 24 load hay within hägnaden. Borner 2 cow, 15 småfän with hjelp by löf and halm. 1 horse, then åboen lejer manor house and purchases hay by/for about 13-14 load annually. On 5 year uppodlat 8 mäling.

Mill Farm  No. 150 under Såå farm

This farm is established by Miner Nils Wikberg, after which came present innehafvaren Isac Isaesson Bergström year 1837. With present åboen Isac Bergström am nothing Contract if Farms possession establish. Aboafgiften is 3.16 Dollars

Mill Farm  No. 147 under Såå

This farm is situated by Fröå old Hyttställe or present saw. That äbeboddes first is 1752 by Smelter Eric Hyttsten (Then Ue farm, but afterwards sammanslagne to a).

Afterward by Fredric Adler and afterwards by Isac Bergström, which succeed by his son, present innehafvaren Isac Bergström

With äboen Isac Bergström is nothing Contract if Farms possession uppgjort. äboafgiften is 6.32 Dollars

Johan was a soldier in 4:e Corporalskapet in Hallens Company, and he left on December 31, 1827, then number 71 Månsäsen according To Royal Majesty:for nådiga Letter by the 19th same month was anslagit to Hästhållning. year 1826 had Johan Lang tjänstgjort this 5 year and 9 months, and he was 5 foot and 7 inches tall.

The Lang family was penniless and barely able to survive. Both Johan and his wife Anna were in poor health.

Under years 1838-1839 was paid to Johan Langs child 1:16 Dollars, and 1839-40 was paid out 1:32 Dollars years 1879-80 got Johan Lang in support 15 crowns, and 1880-81 got he 5 crowns from fattigkassan.

In Utmätnings anteckningarna for they Persons within Hallens District court as are skylldige 1830 year Kronoutlagor, but same does not mägta pay in fame to into margina antecknade causes. Without defense Johan Lang, penniless, without ringaste betalningstillgång, has 3ne child to provide for.

Johan Lang was a day working farmer for his brother-in-law Pål Nätt, there you even receive read opinion for Lang, that they shall few sit unshaken on their innehavande farm. Day work farmer was frequently called for living, since they frequently was inneboende with a farmer in a cottage as was found on farm, and had then a jordbit as they got use and live of. For they planted potatoes and perhaps turnips also. And had enough a cow and goat, perhaps more goats and sheep, if they went. But as much had scarcely Johan Lang. One really wonders how they could survive on what little they had.

Swedish Page 146

Table 40

C1
Nils Wikberg 
b
Sep 14, 1788 

Nils was miner in Fröån for a time.



d






m




S
Elin Andersdotter 
b
July 23, 1776 

There were no children in this marriage.



d
Nov 6, 1865



Nils Wikberg drew contract if that few beat him downwards on Hyttvallen on Aug 29, 1832. There was found then no house. He connects him that sätta up new house and receive then 3 frihetsår from leasehold; subsequently shall he pay 3 Dollars annually. Hyttvallen had dessförinnan been used as "Winds-slåtter" with which it was meant salvage of hay to hästarna as drew "Wind-spelec on Fröå.

Contract

To åbo on half part by the as called Hyttvallen  No. 118 situated by Gustafs Mine out Åre Parish by Jemtland, which förut been second-hand to Windsslott antages from and with on March 14, this is Inhysesmannen Nils Wikberg on following condition;

1. Shall Nils Wikberg åtnjuta 3ne frihetsår from åboafgift, against skyldighet that under this time set up Hus on farm in åboeligt condition.

2. Shall Nils Wikberg after this tids course of events annually to Copperworks erlägga a åboafgift by Three (3. Dollars Sixteen (16) Skillingar riksgälds, which, after gångbara aflöningar for work and körslor, will be out such is transformed.

3. is Nils Wikberg skylldig that against faststäld aflöning hå lla a constant worker to Copperworks job.

4. incumbent upon that Nils Wikberg to keep necessary Buildings by farm even as stängsel in justifiable condition as well as land and meadow well häfda

5. To Building wood for necessary Hus beäres utsyning on Mill Office, before than building företages.

6. Förbjudes Nils Wikberg that from farm sell 11öf, Ifalm, Löf, Näfver, fire-wood Hours or that as hälst and should he even asvidt happen can tilse that nothing slaga tillgrepp on Farms own by other one happens.

1. Against completing of this is Nils Wikberg förwissad that farm odrifven keep and after uppsägning enjoy make fardag however with reservation to Copperworks ägares right that after hearing, klyfva farm if as good Finnish.

House on August 29, 1832


Claes

On September 12, 1857 was undertaken sight and wärdering on buildings and cultivations on farm by Fröå, as been bebodd of Miner Nils Wikberg, afterwards year 1833 and with death died and 1856 öfverlämnade farm to Miner Isac Isacsson Bergström.

This Farmhouse as are coherent with and constitutes half by Lars Wikbergs Farm and built and uppodlad by above mentioned Nils Wikberg. Cottage building 23 feet long, hvaraf porch medtagen 8 ½ feet, 15 feet wide, 16 hvarf high, fireplace with oven, 1 post by iron, 2 jernspjell, 2ne window if 4 qvadrat, 1 window to wind.

A wedlider by boards in western end. Small house 7k long, 14 ½ feet wide 14 varf high.

A cellar in good condition that can be lived in.

Wedlider by board with Ue doors on gängjern.

An old barn sammanbygt with Lars Wikbergs old.

Photo_goes_here
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Fr. . Square, Bakstuga/smithy and Bergstugan in Fröån. In Bergsstugan it is possible that both purchasea fika and food.  This photograph was taken in 1994 by Inger J. Qvarnström
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C2
Anders Larsson 
b
Feb 28, 1792

Anders was a farmer in Forssa, Åre.



d






m
June 25, 1819



S
Stina Ersdotter 
b
May 10, 1796 
Forssa




d
Aug 31, 1846? 



D1
Lars Andersson 
b
Mar 3, 1820



Table 113

d




D2
Stina Andersdotter 
b
July 20, 1822 
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d
July 3, 1899 
Åre


D3
Erik Andersson 
b
May 9, 1825 
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d
July 13, 1914 
Åre


D4
Catharina Andersdotter
b
Jan 6, 1828





d
Sep 1888



Anders purchased farm Björnänge No. 2 from his brother Sven, and below can you read their purchase agreement.

I, Sven Larsson, hereby releases and sells voluntarily after mature öfvervägande with through draw lots by Undersåkers lofl harads Rights on October 16, 1815 erhållna Farm  No. 2, if a Acre, out Åhre Parish, to my brother  Anders Larsson, by they condition. as lofl Harads Court Recorded minutes for on October 16, 1815 utförligen decides. ,

By event consequently me affected farm Björnänge  No. 2, by A acre and that same dedicates my brother Anders Larsson, that by/for him and heirs, with all that besides heard or legally tilvinnas can, such as its välfångna Property soonest emottaga, use and områda.

To further confirm visso this with my Name and egenhändiga Bomärce, out Witness: öfvervaro, bestyrkt


Björnänge on October Mje 1816.


Sven Larsson


Selljare


Anders Larsson

Testerar Buyer

Johan Isr. Noraus

Nils Andersson in Svedje

Done with this with my full cognizance to I, Anders Larsson, through öpen and voluntary auction release and försåld mit Ownership farm Biörnenge No. 2 if 1 Acre by onhre soken and as Bonded Mårten Jacobsson derstedes met höksta bid five hundred Dollars as by him shell is paid namely to Handlanden His Liström in Östersund, 106 Dollars 32 Specie Bank according To Royal Hayga Decision decision by the 29 Maij 1818 and shell is paid January 26, 1819 they other 393 Dollars 16 Specie shell is paid half gelles 196 Dollars 32 Specie nesta Gregorij 1819 and they sednare 196 Dollars 32 Specie Bank shell is Paid Mikaeli time same year, Lifetime Care shell Hemmansåbon constitute to my mother Karin Andersdotter as well as to my goofy sister Anika according To Of this Råtts recorded minutes by the 16 October 1815, my stugfader Olof Salamonsson shell äfwen enjoy bornoråie by Farm after sistnemde Herads Rettens recorded minutes, but if it should is found some kvarlåtenskap after my nemnde father, shell the me tilkalla äfter his death, varföre I tilägnar Morten Jacopsson for nemde Farm Biörnänge No. 2 if 1 swedish acre with House and Land and hwarder to done neither afterwards after legally tilvinnas can animal as his velfångna property latest ämottaga områda and nytia. To further confirm more proof each this with mit name and own Hendiga Bomerke out witness even woro strengthened and Bekreftat as skiedde in Björnenge ie

October 19 1818.

Witnar

Pehr Pehrsson in Mörviken
Anders Larsson

Nils Andersson in Svedje

Seller

Erik Pehrsson in Mörviken
Morten Jacobsson



Buyer
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C3
Sven Wikberg 
b
Mar 23, 1795

Sven was a miner in Fröån.



d











S
Barbro Simonsdotter 
b
Dec 30, 1794 





d
Mar 26, 1877 

fr.Brattland, Åre

D1
Lars Wikberg 
b
Mar 7, 1824 



Table 116

d
Jan 25, 1904



D2
Lena Wikberg 
b
Oct 8, 1828 
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d
Feb 8, 1907



D3
Karin Wikberg 
b
June 25, 1834



Table 118

d
Mar 7, 1916



Sven and his family lived on  Farm No. 154 and became their first åbo. Son Lars came that after traded father afterwards, and he became uppsagd year 1856.

Before farm became resident, nyttjades that to fäbodvall together with farm 155.

farm born 1 cow, 5 sheep and 5 goats, and seed-corn was 5 kfot Potato.

Afterwards Lars lived in Grels Berg and after his death his widow lived there.

Cottage highly placed 1844, under the time father to Lars Wikberg, albeit bedridden, förestod räkningen with Copperworks. Feedshed, Badstugan and a new haybarn became highly placed of Lars Wikberg

On September 11, 1857 was undertaken sight and valuation on Farm No. 118, by Gustaf Mine, for as well buildings as cultivation and hägnader who farm förut been a fäbodevall hearing under Såå town and afterwards become to farmhouse upparbetad and built on by Grufarbetarna Sven and Nils Wikberg, who nedsatte him onclean 1832-33, as well as afterwards divided same him Between in Ue alike divides, hvaraf Sven Wikberg held undersigned k part to year 1846, then he with death died and posthumous that on his son Lars, as resident same to spring 1857, then he afställdt that to Miner Grels Ersson Mountain.

The cottage building was 25 feet long, 17 feet wide, 17 varf high, varaf porch was 4 2/Mel of this. The outer roof had double boards, spontat between ceiling to winden which has trapp to winden in porch. Förstugu kammaren with fireplace but for öfrigt oinredd. Fireplace in cottage with post by iron. 2 fensterlufter if 6 qvarter, 1 window on winden.

Building highly placed 1844.

The small house is about 16 years old, 7 1/8 feet long, 14 ½ feet wide, 16 varf high, floor of timmerplankor, gill by planks, warmtak under the outside walls are of simple boards, 2 small windows, inredd for 3 cows and some småfäkreatur.

An old cottage and barn built together mellanwägg together 25 feet long, 16 ½ feet wide, 15 varf high. The roof had simple boards, gill in Barn. The shed was built against långwäggen with the small house of the same length, without redste with snetak. 8 varf high, 12 ½ feet wide.

Badstugan 11 ½ feet long, 8 feet wide, 8 varf high. Roof of trees, näfver and torf.

Cellar Lived above land 11 ½ feet long, 8 ½ feet wide, 6 varf high. Roof of boards.

Hölada 15 feet long, 15 feet wide, 9 varf high, roof of boards.
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C5
Magnus Larsson 
b
July 31, 1803 

Var mineworker i Husä, flyttade sen to Sulviken. Hans familj bodde på torp No. 24, flyttade dit 1835. Det blev kallat Mångses. Han bytte det sedan den April 22, 1858 med Johan Ersson Born: 1806, boende på ett Mill Farm i Sulviken.  Torpet som hörde under Sulviken No 2 var tax purchase av Gustafs och Carlbergs Copperworks enligt ett tax letter den May 7, 1751.  Flyttningen skedde June 26, 1858.










d






m




S
Kerstin Larsdotter Lind
b
Dec 25, 1798





d
Feb 2, 1878



D1
Catharina Magnusdotter
b
July 24, 1836
Huså
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d




Afterwards last innehafvaren by Mill Farm No. 30 by House, ordningsmannen Jon Grönlund against a substitute by Fifty Dollars Bancosedlar for his dervid did cultivations and new building, traded from named Torps possession, as öffverlemnas that same hereby that traded to the lsta nästkommande Maji by Miner Magnus Larsson against that that him incumbent upon, that to land, house, gärdesgärdar and own well entertain and take care of farm, that in annual onboafgift, as long it lasts, pay fourteen Dollars Rikssedlar, that give that now outgoing Lifetime Care to Edströms Widow, that self be that påräkna by Mine and second jobs by copperworks against approve piece-work- and days work pris, as well as that to Copperworks Gentlemen Intressenter with tjugufem Dollars Rikssedlar in trenne påföljande is replace last åboens buildings and cultivations, hvaremot him Magnus Larsson is assured if odrifven possession  on framt he noggrannt fulfills this contract and in öfrigt iakttager a annual sober and beskedligt conduct.


House on November 19, 1835


On Copperworks behalf


Gust. Montgomery

With the above contract I explain me to all divides pleased,

and connects me here by means of to their obrottsliga fulfilling.


Date as above


Magnus Larsson

On once present

11. Hallongren Johan flyttsten

Afterwards addition in coming Contract connects I me hereby means of that not alone self and afterwards I become tired hold a presumable person in with place out Copperworks job, without even as Häst with farm born with that with vocation, as surely Winter as Summer tillhandagå, such as otherwise a crime against this Contracts wording. Huså on July 21, 1849 Magnus Larsson on Copperworks behalf. On once present J. Lundström N. Lalander Olof Grönblad

Sign as receive farm  No. 30 by Husän connects him here by means of that in annual Lifetime Care that widow Anna Edström as länge she live aflemna free lodging and heat in same room he self inhabits, was shot and host on old age.

Then she does not more self be able to take care of him, 2ne   sheep   and 2ne goats free bornda and skötta, with by age by the last. A mäling crop land -2 swedish acre and -2 swedish acre in halman as well as little country potato, who all in witness presence hereby is assured. House on April 2, 1836

Magnus Larsson, innehafvare by farm  No. 30 On once present 

Witness: Gust. Montgomery 0. Bergman

Farm  No. 24 by Huså, lived in by Miner Johan Ersson, as swapped with Magnus Larsson year 1858, through exchange with Sulviks hemman.

The cottage is 25 feet long, hvaraf porch is 4 327 feet with small house, 17 feet wide and 16 varf high.  Double board in roof. Fireplace in cottage with murstång, post and spjell in iron. Fireplace in house with jernspjell.

Spontat between ceiling in both cottage and small house. All golfven of plank.

2 window in cottage is brädslagen and external on eastern and k southern side, and inside in cottage and porch.

Barn on stenfot, 19 feet long, 20 feet wide and 12 varf high.  Fireplace with bördäs. Ryms 5-6 cow and about 23 småfäkreatur. About 32 year old, usable in more year to.

Cottage, 14 ½ feet long, 8 feet wide and 12 varf high.  Fireplace with oven.

Bördås, post by iron, very old cottage. Reparerad for 34 year afterwards, omflyttad for 10 year afterwards. Damaged by rot.

Calving building, 21 feet long, 20 feet wide and 8 varf high.  Shed, 9 ½ feet long, 13 ½ feet wide, 8 varf high.  Granary, 17 feet long, 13 ½ feet wide, 11 varf high. 

Cellar or herberge 11 ½ feet long, 8 feet wide, 8 varf high.  Summer livestock building, 15 feet long, 8 feet wide and 5 varf high. 

Between Undersigned is this day following barter träffad

I, Johan Ersson, hereby releases and bortbyter means of with my wife Ingeborg Göransdotters common amenit if consent besittnings court to with innehafvande farm under  No. 2 if for Swedish acres old tax as after aftittringen become förhöjd with 1/8 Acre, situated out Sulvikens town by Kalls Parish, Undersåkers District court and Jemtlands södraw domsaga, who farm Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks Gentlemen Intressenter purchased to tax by Royal Majesty and Crown according To King Combs Kollegu purchase letter by on May 7, 1751.

To millworker Magnus Larsson by Huså against its innehafvande Mill Farm No. 30 by Huså according to its contract there by on November 19, 1835,. and a mellangift consisting of nine hundred (900) dollars, which sum Magnus Larsson to me erlägges by ombytet, as receive happen the  May 1 Ström is, then wi on both sides connect us that half have his last place fullkomligen utrymda.

Besittnings court to sagde farm I transfer consequently on named Magnus Larsson his wife, child and succeeding such the according to purchase agreement by on April 27, 1835 become me tillförsäkrad, and connects me jemväl that out the event sagde farm with besittningsrätt now under Lagfartstiden should legally Magnus Larsson frånvinnas to him återbära does not only mellangiften, without even hold him skadesfri in öfrigt, then he wärjer my admission to ofwanomförmälde Farm, åliggandes beside Magnus Larsson that constitute Lifetime Care to Enklingen Per Salmonsson in Sulviken, had on farm figured according to Lifetime Care hjonets Lifetime Care Contract, as well as utgear all farm accompanying additional and ordinarie utskylder and onera, then he even blifver in åtnjutande-by all egor and flats as now or in posterity can within farm raw and touches legally is united. 

In this manner agreed upon certify with our names and bomärkens undersättande as happened in undersigned witness presence and afslutades in Kall and Sulviken it April 22, 1858.

Johan Ersson traded from

Magnus Larsson traded to

witness on a reference present Salmon Hinricsson in Sulviken


Eric Ericsson ibidem
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C2
Erik Grönlund 
b
Apr 8, 1792 
Millworker in Huså
Millworker in Huså



d






m
Nov 21, 1819 



S
Elisabet Jonsdotter 
b
July 14, 1797 
fr. Hamborg




d
Sep 18, 1876



D1
Olof Grönlund 
b
Aug 30, 1820 
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d
Aug 21, 1900



D2
Jonas Grönlund 
b
Oct 6, 1822 
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d
Mar 23, 1872



D3
Agnes Grönlund 
b
Dec 7, 1824 



Table 122

d
Sep 28, 1900



D4
Kerstin Grönlund 
b
Jan 21, 1827 
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d
July 1, 1889



D5
Erik Grönlund 
b
Nov 25, 1829 
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d
Apr 22, 1863



D6
Lisbet Grönlund 
b
May 8, 1833 
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d
1908



D7
Anders Grönlund 
b
Aug 3, 1838 
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d
Dec 23, 1909



Erik’s grandfather occupied this farm with rice and root, at first alone and then with son Olof to year 1792. Olof became then alone åbo, succeed of the Son Erik then this died 1810.

The farm was split in 1829 into two pieces and divided between Erik born April 8, 1792 and his brother Anders born February 10, 1803. Erik got  Farm No. 21 and Anders got Farm No. 22.

On September 14, 1839 was that sight on farm on house and odlin-gar.

Cottage building, 12 ¾ feet long, hvaraf porch with small house constitutes 8 feet, 17 feet wide and 17 varf high.  Roof double by board, spontat between ceiling to wind by board. Fireplace with oven in cottage and in house with bördåsstolpe by iron, spjell by stone in cottage. 2ne festerlufter in cottage, 1 in house if 7/4, on wind by same size. 3 doors on hinge with In read, golfven öfverallt by planks. This building is 41 year old, am afterwards reparerad and omtimrad this summer with much new wood, intimrad and still not complete inredd. 

Small house is 17 feet long, 19 feet wide and 12 varf high. Simple brådtak with warmtak, gill by oven and board with stuffing, floor by planks without fireplace, inrymmer 4 cow and 15-20 småfäkreatur. is ungefärligen 34 year old and finds now erroneous by rot, albeit that in sednare years for 5 year afterwards become omtimrat and försedt with new roof.

A calving building, 17 feet long, 15 feet wide and 11 varf high, board roof, floor by rundt wood, countryside against small house with 8 feet wide cover, this building is much old, but omtimrad and provided with new roof for some year afterwards.

A herberge, 13 ½ feet long, 9 ½ feet wide and 16 varf high, roof by board, gill and floor by planks, door with lock, ombydt for 14 year afterwards, finds flawless.

½ a granary with Anders Grönlund and on his synelängd occupied.

Summer livesstock house much old, 15 feet square, roof by board, highly placed by old wood.

1/4 in a due calving barn, is left without value.

Knogvallen, 1 bigger barn, new floor 4 year old, 1 Hölada, Milkhouse, according to åboens value 27 Rd. 

½ in a Hölada with Anders Grönlund in Rörsänget. 

Cultivations, 4 1/4 mäling open land and 8 ½ mäling nyland. 

flägnader, 298 1/3 of all  gärdesfarm and 17 ½ of all  stenmur.

Bergar 20 load hay within farm, 3 load hay on Rörsänget, 2 load hay

on Knogvallen, 1/4 on ant above Rörsänget and k load in Smedfall drolet.

Borner 3 cow and 18 småfäkreatur with tillhjelp by löf and halm.

On the last 5 years has åboen occupied about l ½ mäling cultivation. 

Within Farms area is much good land still ouppodlad. 
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C3
Brita Grönlund 
b
July 7, 1794

Brita lived in Fröån, Åre.



d






m
July 27, 1816



S1
 Erik Hyttsten 
b
Apr 18, 1787 





d
Aug 28, 1825 
Mine sheriff


D1
Erik Johan Hyttsten 
b
July 22, 1817 

Erik Johan was trader, possibly a gårdfarihandlare, for he moved about a whole part.



d
Apr 30, 1856 
Lännäs


D2
Olof Teodor Hyttsten 
b
Dec 17, 1819 





d
Apr 26, 1822



D3
Olof Teodor Hyttsten 
b
Mar 4, 1824 
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d
Sep 17, 1897 
Alsen


D4
Anna Christina Hyttsten 
b
Dec 27, 1825 
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d
July 4, 1902





m
Mar 10, 1828



S2
Jonas Nilsson Flink 
b
Sep 13, 1796 





d
Oct 5, 1881 
Mine sheriff


D5
Nils Magnus Nilsson 
b
Aug 4, 1828 

Nils Magnus worked as handelsbetjänt in Sundsvall with Swan He removed from Sundsvall to Rt:nö- Kindlund from Undersåker, Insand 1852 and worked there with rådman and handelsman Edin, until he removed to överlännäs the January 20, 1853 and was there handels- one and accountant to its dead.



d
Nov 25, 1854 
Lännäs 


D6
Brita Christina Nilsdotter 
b
Aug 18, 1831 
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d
Apr 23, 1913



D7
Per Jonas Nilsson 
b
Aug 2, 1834 

Per Jonas lived in Östersund for only a short time.



d
July 30, 1852 
Ösd


D8
Gustaf Nilsson 
b
Mar 24, 1838 

Gustaf was also in Lännäs for a couple of years from 1855-56.

Table 130

d
Feb 3, 1908



Afwittrings-instrument

Then after deceased Mine sheriff Eric Hyttsten wise occurred utredning in Property does not finds become some behållning to upfostran for children smaller to inheritance, without in stället if all debts become betalte, that yppar him A defect by 16 Dollars 12 specie Bank apart that, that may happen more sterbhuset uptagne receivables as accesses become protested, blifver consequently påtageligt, that Mine sheriff Hyttstens efterlintended child, sönerne Eric and Olof Theodor as well As daughter Anna Stina does not come in åtnjutande by any inheritance after father, and as they all are for young, does not or be able to self tjena him livelihood, without instead all behöfva vård and was shot, is the ageeed upon träffad, that provided Mine sheriff Hyttstens Widow Brita Grönlund now enters marriage with Bokhällaren Jonas Nilsson, suppose they deceased Mine sheriff Hyttstens Child common, asas his egne with complete connection, that she such as rights mother and he in property by father försörjer children by means of upfostran and apparel, on a manner, as is according to with they pligter Christelige parents incumbent upon, also that This child in event providence should förunna Bokhållar Nilssons and their now blifvande mates, egne child, that all, as they former

as they sednare school go in alike inheritance after föräldrarne if that to äfventyrs should become some quarlåtenskap that divide after their death. 

That this association were in godo träffad to obrottslig efterlefnad, that under with our signatures in summon Witnessed presence confirm by Fröän on February 9, 1828.

Jonas Nilsson Brita Hyttsten

Mårten Olsson in Nedfarm, Gunnar Olsson in Hook custodial(Bar/miss)

Witness: M.g.  Rose Pehr Jönsson in Såå, Jacob Palm in Fröån (bar/miss)

Jonas Nilsson Quick was son to Kolaren Nils Jonsson Quick in Fäviken and hh Kirsten Matsdotter. Jonas was obviously a försigkommen person. He became 1830 föreslagen that svära "Kolgillar-eden" which he did. This were first step to a more ansvarsfylld employment on Use and as for him resulterade in that be föreslagen as Mine sheriff on Fröä after former Mine sheriff Erik Hyttsten had avlidit. After Britas death, marries Jonas if him with widow after Olof Hjerpe, Anna äkesdotter born September 24, 1815, and when Jonas had avlidit, marries Anna if him with Erik Persson from Edsäsen, Undersåker.

Purchase Agreement

I, Olof Nilsson in Björnänge with my dear wife’s agreement and consent, hereby releases and sells half Farm Björnenge

 No. 3 if A Swedish acres tax lying this farm in Ähre Parish

Undersåkers District Court in Jemtlands fief.

To Mr. Bokhällaren J. Nilsson and his wife Was bled. Nilsson on

Pröån. against a agreed upon partly now soonest erlagd Purchase amount one thousand one hundred dollars (1,100) Dollars and Farm for next instundande Maji month traded to.

Hre. äligger that Buyer that ansvara Lifetime Care to my parents According to their Lagvundna Lifetime Care dom by on October 14th 1823.

Then it lies Buyer that repair roof on the little cottage west of farm as much that my parents are under his lifetime förnögda - in annor hending shall förstugu House utpå farm be their Boningsrum intill their death.  On such willkor afhändigar I me nemde Hemman - And tillegnar that Bookkeeper J. Nilsson their kära Wife Child and succeeding, that with house, land 1/6 part in Sågqvarn and mill place. such that by age lydd as that now finds. And had hence after Law ligen tillvinnas can, dith each hereby on that kraftigaste for säkrad in nedansrifne witness öffvervaro as skädde in Björnänge they March 24, 1840. 

Seller: 
Olof (Bar/miss) Nilsson Christina (bar/miss) Jönsdotte 

Buyer: 
J. Nilsson Brita Olsdotter 

Witness: 
Pehr Jönsson in Bräcke 




Anders Larsson in Lund

1. I, Anders Sundin with my wife’s agreement and consent, should distribute wårt innehafvande owning Farm Svedje  No. In if lk Swedish acre tax with all farm to this day make power others' rättigheter äfvenså by separate apartment and accompanying onera as farm deeds closer uplysen deraf should utgå against that I beside my wife by Mill Bookkeeper J. Nilsson on Fröån recovers their innehafvande owning farm Björnängive  No. 3 if In Swedish acre tax and a mellangift by 400 Dollars, who already are betalta through afräkning on my debt. 

2. I, J. Nilsson with my wife’s consent, should distribute wårt owning afling farm Björnänge according to that first point in this contract omförmäler that acknowledgment by the mellangift A.
Sundin and his WIFE tilkommer with skyldighet for they latter that ansvara all that traded from farm legally accompanying onera also them tillkommer they advantage and rättigheter farm accompanies.

3. ä both sides school they distribute to hemmanen next our traded to and in handels that bördstalan on some of flats should on give but shall distributed therefore does not rubbas without oqvald everderlig possession on öfmse sides obtain.

4. A. Sundins share out that with Hårbörsta dristnet depository infatta spanmålsqvantum for farm Svedje should by traded to J. Nilsson is inserted afresh.

5. Anhålles with Wällast Harads the law that they lagfartshandlingar as on farm Björnänge already are utfärdade dared for now blifvande owner through this exchange on tingade is enjoyed with such condition we explain us pon both sides completely pleased as with name acknowledge by Svedje the Out September 1840. A. Sundin and Cårin Ersdotter in Svedje traded from by Svedje and traded to by Björnänge.

J. Nilsson Brita Olsdotter traded from by Björnänge and traded to by Svedje. 

Witness: 
Per Persson in Mörviken




Nils Nilsson in Björnänge

On October 21, 1858 discontinued him J. Nilsson in Svedje so that desire sight by that farm he öfvertagit after Jöns Svedin. Cottage year
highly placed 1857 and is 23 feet lång, varaf porch is 8 feet, 84 wide and 16 varf high.  Spontat mellantaket to winden, floor in house and cottage of plank. Roof double board, 3 doors on hinge. 2 window in cottage, 1 in house, 1 on winden. Fireplace in cottage with bördäs and post by wood. Spjell by iron. Cottage in complete condition. 

A barn, 28 feet long, 17 feet wide and 15 varf high, hvaraf skylet with deri inredd shed medtagen 10 ½ feet. Roof by simple board.

Gill with körbro.

Cellar with walft stentak, 17 feet long, all the cellar of stone. Dubbeldörrar in hinge and 1 lock.

Summer livestock building, 12 ½ feet long, 13 ½ feet wide and 7 varf high. Roof by board and oven.

Granary 17 feet long, 16 ½ feet wide and 13 varf high, with afbalkning for halmgolfvet.

Hölada 6 feet long, 8 feet wide and 10 varf high.  new roof by näfver.

Old walls.

Hägnaden 156 of all  new uppstängsel, gärdesfarm in completely condition. 


By that farm as I this day to mine mågar Jonas Andersson and Anders Bergström hästsläde release, I have for me and my wife förbehällit and excepted following Lifetime Care benefit, namely;

a)
Food(?) and was shot winter and summer for Ue Cow and 8 småfäkreatur with 4 afälder by they sednare, 3ne barrels grain, afkaftade and well clean such as that on farm annually wexer as well as twenty (20) of all  smähuggen and to farmen hemförd wood, all annually, hvar förutan that incumbent upon hemmansökaren annually to me on in inegorna anwist should lefwera tjugufyra load fertilizer and åkerland for outside a barrel potato annually.

was bled)
To land and slåtter for own use intages as part in inegorna that by distirbuted whole width lies Between old landswegen and lake as well as that farm tillhöriga engstycket nerom Busktorpet beside with farm share in as called Buksäterslåttern.

To lodging undantages wistugan with tillbyggd barn west on farm windsrummet over cottage out oneself innerfarms building as well as a herrberge and a sjul inwid granary, hvarförutan Hemmansägaren incumbent upon that tillhandahålla me now necessary körslor, as in and for Lifetime Care
can, as well as inträffande morbidity with painstaking was shot and after death a decent burial. 

With enderas death ceases they under parten a) uptagne boons to half, hvaremot whole Lifetime Care and undantagna boons stop wholly and way with the sednares death, intill which time that originates annually with ofwanbestämda quantiteter.

In this manner öfwerenskommit is Confirmed Swedje on May 1, 1863


Jonas Nilsson Brita Olofsdotter in Swedje


Lifetime Care recipient

Coming Lifetime Care benefit ikläda wi us in forewritten ordning utgifwa, and medgifwa for their make bestånd mortgage in farm, acknowledge Swedje as above.

Jonas Andersson Anders Bergström in Swedje

Witness: Erik Larsson Swedje Carl Fredrik Wikström årbörsta

Photo_goes_here
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Barn on Anders Bergströms farm in Swedje, Åre
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Table 46

C4
Anna Grönlund 
b
Jan 6, 1799

Anna lived in Fröån, Åre.



d











S
Elias Grufberg 
b
Dec 9, 1793 





d
June 6, 1880



D1
Brita Grufberg 
b
Feb 28, 1820 



Table 131

d
Mar 21, 1902



D2
Agnes Grufberg 
b
May 19, 1822 



Table 132

d
Dec 3, 05



D3
Kerstin Grufberg 
b
Dec 6, 1827 



Table 133

d
Jan 2, 1899



Elias Grufberg, one of works best worker, omkom in Fröå worry by a toxic smoke. He came from New Kopparberg.  His widow and three under age child, got såväl a smaller honest pension, as assistance of works fattigkassa, as well as besides support of they  .k. armbössemedlen, as förvaltades of bergskollegium. Elias got even sometimes be mine priest in Fröå worry.

1857 on September 11 was undertaken sight on cultivation and buildings on farm  No. 105 with Gustafs Grufwa. Elias Grufberg has bott on this Farm afterwards 1820 and succeed by Eric Höglund, and after him came Konstvaktaren Johan Moverare.

Cottage highly placed is 1806. is 24 feet long, hvaraf porch is of that 8 ½ feet long, 16 ½ feet wide and 12 varf high. 

Fireplace in bege rooms, beside oven, 2 fensterlufter, spjell, chimney, post and bördäs by iron. Cottage is dilapidated and damaged. 

Small house is 17 feet long, apart skulet as is 8 feet, 17 feet wide and 13 hvarf high, can elope 4 cow and 20 småfäkreatur, has 2ne smaller window. Floor and between ceiling to gill by planks. Fireplace with post and bördå  by tree, erroneous of rot.

Calving building and shed with separate walls. 115 feet long, 19 feet wide and 11 varf high.  Old and damaged house.

Herberge, 13 years old, highly placed of Elias Grufberg, 11 ½ feet long, 12 feet wide and 16 varf high.  Roof by double board, floor and between bottom by plank. Door with lock in complete condition, flawless.

Cottage highly placed of Elias Grufterg.  22 feet long, 12 ½ feet wide and 11 varf high with hvaraf 8 ½ feet to porch.

Double board roof, spontat between ceiling to winden. 2ne window if 5/4, floor by planks, fireplace with telgstenshållare, bördåsstolpe and spjell by iron.

Bed with cupboard and hörnskåp. Doors with lock. House highly placed by old hours. 12 years old.

In book "In Jemteland is nothing to make" written of Oscar Löding, can you read more if Elias Grufberg and other as lived on Fröån and in Huså.
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Table 47

C5
Anders Grönlund 
b
Feb 10, 1803

Anders was a milkman in Huså.



d






m
Nov 4, 1827 



S
Agnes Andersdotter 
b
Feb 25, 1801 





d
July 21, 1890



D1
Agnes Grönlund 
b
Apr 12, 1828



Table 134

d




D2
Anders Grönlund 
b
Aug 29, 1830



Table 135

d




D3
Lisbet Grönlund 
b
July 14, 1833



Table 136

d




D4
Anna Brita Grönlund 
b
Jan 13, 1841 



Table 137

d
Nov 30, 1903
magkräfta


On farm 22 born 3 cow, 8   sheep   and 10 goats and that annual seed-corn is 4 Kfot Grain and 18 Kfot Potato. year 1893 is used farm of Måns Bengtsson, as even uses farm  No. 24 for tillhopa 65:- in fees.

Photo_goes_here
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This is residues of building on mine land. Skutans backfall nerför fjällsidan.

On September 11 1839 was undertaken sight on Farm No. 22 by Huså,

as been and is bebodd by Miner and Builder Anders Olsson Grönlund afterwards 1827, then Olof Grönlund left same to their Ue södown Anders and Eric. A cottage, 25 feet long, 17 feet wide and 18 varf high with porch and small house as medtagen by length 8 feet. Double board roof between roofs öfverallt by spontade boards, vinkammare on same sätt, all golfven as well on vindskammaren as in downstair våningen by planks, all THE building brädslagen both out and inside. 4 window in downstair appartment if 714, 5 fensterluften in öfre appartment if 5/4. Fireplace with oven and murstång, post and spjell by iron as well as a specialt oven by flaggsegel by fireplace.

This building is omrimrad and påbygd and provided with new roof for 12 year afterwards, finds now medtaget and verderas after precisely calculation to 320 Rd. 

A barn, 2- feet long, 19 feet wide and 11 varf high.  A wholly brådtak, gill with board and oven, floor by planks, fireplace with bördås, post by woodie.  This building is 1 year old and now flawless and inrymmer 4-5 cow and 15 småfäkreatur, has 2ne 5/4 window.

A calving building, 17 feet square, 8 feet wide skyls against fähusets roof by board. 11 varf floor by klufvet wood, roof new pålagt former year, but wall about 64 year old.

A barn, 17 feet long, 19 feet wide and 9 varf high. öfre roof by board, gill by klufvet wood, floor and planks. Fireplace with bördås and post by tree.  Door on hinge. is 26 year old but provided with new roof on sednare years.

A källarbod as above building to Ilerrbergen, 13 ½ feet long, 9 ½ feet wide and 15 varf high. Roof by board, gill and floor by planks, door on hinge with lock. 5 varf påtimrat for 5 year afterwards and new ROOF for 4  No.. afterwards, themselves cellar is 9 ½ feet square, with 3 varf in high walls and 2ne alder cover, altsammans by stone as well to walls as roof. 2ne doors with 2ne lock. Roof öfverskylet by land and board as well as any näfver.

A granary in law with Eric Grönlund, 17 feet long, 19 feet wide with 6 feet wide barn on midden and 12 varf high.  Roof by board and vote with knäpp, golfven in logen by planks other golfven by miscellaneous wood omtimrad for 26  No.. afterwards, much old.

A summer livestock building, 11 ½ feet square, 6 varf high, roof by board old and damaged by rot.

164

Em smithy, 10 ½ feet square, 7 varf high, härden by stone, door on hinge, 10 year old, öfverflödshus to a farmer.

A hölada on hemägan, 11 ½ feet square, 8 varf high, brädestak, floor by miscellaneous wood, 6 year old.

1/4 part in a old due calving barn, as well as right in a sqvaltqvarn.

A cottage, Barn and Hölada in Knogvallen, as synemännen now not can verdera, but occupied according to åboens own task to 30 Rd. 

k in a hölada in law with Eric Grönlund in Rörsenget, 11 ½ feet square, 8 varf high. 

Cultivations; 2 1/4 mälingar open land and 7 mäling nyland. 

flägnader; 312 of all  gärdesfarm and 114 of all  stenmur.

Can berga 20 load hay within hägnaden, 3 load skogsfoder in Rörsenget, and 2 load in Knogvallen, 1/4 in ant above Rörsenget and -1, in Smedfalldrolet.

Borner 3 cow, 18 småfäkreatur with load by löf and halm.

On the first 5 years has äboen processed about 2-2 mäling nyland. 

still Finnish much land ouppodlad within Farms enclosures.

Such as undentör on old age for lengthy and faithful service tillförsäkras Anders Olsson Grönlund and his wife under their remaining lifetime a annual upkeep, consisting by lodging, beside necessary vedbrand, food(?) for 1 cow as well as 4   sheep   with Ue they senares afälder, sättland for 514 barrel potato, In kubfot salt and 9 kubfot grain and 3 kubfot Rye.  By a by makarnas dieie, is diminished upkeep with 3 kubfot for grain, as well as food(?) for 2   sheep   and 1 afälder.
Ifuså on March 1, 1869


Wollrath Tham

Against obtaining by ofvanstäende boons, frånsäger I me all claim on substitute for they on with innehafda farm, verkstälda cultivations and erected buildings, gärdesgärdar m.m. and eger Jemtl.

Copper and Saw-mill Joint-stock that deröfver advise such as over välfången property.
ljuså as above


Anders Olsson Grönlund

Witness: L.J. Ifallgren A.E. Eklund
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Table 48

C6
Agnes Grönlund 
b
Apr 2, 1806

Agnes lived in Fröån, on  Farm No. 158.



d






m
Dec 13, 1829 



S
Bengt Sjöberg 
b
May 2, 1807 





d
Nov 28, 1882 
Konstsmed


D1
Anna Brita Sjöberg 
b
Sep 27, 1828 



Table 138

d
Oct 7, 1905
in Offerdal


D2
Märta Sjöberg 
b
Sep 6, 1830



Table 139

d




D3
Olof Sjöberg 
b
1832



Table 140

d




D4
Agnes Sjöberg 
b
Oct 7, 1834 



Table 141

d
1901



D5
Nils Sjöberg 
b
Sep 4, 1837 



Table 142

d
Sep 27, 1922 
Undersåker


D6
Anders Sjöberg 
b
Feb 12, 1841



Table 143

d




D7
Helena Sjöberg 
b
May 16, 1843 





d
 ca 1844



D8
Helena Sjöberg 
b
Sep 16, 1845



Table 144

d




D9
Erik Sjöberg 
b
June 12, 1848 



Table 145

d
May 15, 1935 
Alsen


Photo_goes_here
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Bengt Sjöberg lived here after Konstsmeden Lars Engelberg, and after Bengt came son-in-law Nils Grelsson Lindström here. Under America-perioden was western end affair and on tillbygget northward was school with a small small house for female teacher. That tillbygget was torn and was moved afterwards to Valltorpet.

Farm  No. 158 by Fröå, as lived in by Miner Bengt Sjö-

mountain afterwards 1839, then copperworks after 12 year benyttning, left flat.

A cottage, 111 ½ feet long, hvaraf porch with small house constitutes 9 ½ feet, 17 feet wide and 16 varf high.  Double board roof, golfven by planks. Fireplace with murstång by tree and post by iron, 3 window in cottage if ¾, 1 in house 1/4, on wind if 114, 2 simple. Double doors brädslagen 2ne walls, inside house brädslagen whole in inside wind inredd.  This building is 4 year.

A cottage, 13 ½ feet long, 8 1/8 feet wide and 16 varf high.  Double board roof spontat between ceiling, golfvet by planks, 2-2 fensterluft 1/4, fireplace and oven, bördås, post by iron, 2 spjell by iron, In door. is 54 year old, but pätimbered and reparerad with new roof and floor as well as 4 new varf and brädslagen on 2ne sides external and whole inside for 4 year afterwards, is flawless.

A barn, 17 feet square, 11 varf high, double board roof, as well as warmtak, floor by planks. Fireplace with bördås by tree, post by iron,

a smaller window, can hold 5 cow and 20 smäfäkreatur. is 19 year old with 6 feet wide skyl against feedshed.

A calving building, 15 feet long, 17 feet wide and 12 varf high.  Double brådtak, golfvet by miscellaneous wood, omtimrad for 19 year afterwards.

A herberge, 9 ½ feet square, highly placed by planks, no gill, floor by planks, roof by board, door with read, is much old and damaged by rot.

A shed, 13 ½ feet long, 13 ½ feet wide and 23 feet high. Simple board roof done by board and oven, floor by planks, door, is 6 year old, flawless.

A granary, 15 feet long, 17 feet wide and 10 varf high.  Roof by board.

Threshing barn in midden with floor by planks, other floor of miscellaneous, 10 year old.

1/3 in calving barn with mine sheriff Eric Höglund.  11 ½ feet long, 11 ½ feet wide and 8 varf high.  Roof and varmtak by board. Ue torklögar and oven, is about 12 year old in usable condition. A weekend cottage(?) on poles with wäggar and roof by board, new. A hölada, can hold 10 load, by old wood.

Cultivation, 2 ¾ mäling open land and 10 ¾ mäling nyland.  Hägnad, 327 of all  hage, and bergar 20 load hay within Hemmarken and 1 load in Rishagen. Borner 2 cow and 15 småfäkreatur with tillhjelp by löf and halm, as well as 1 horse, ieon åboen lejer manor house and purchases hay to about 9 a 9 load annually. On sednare 5 years occupied about 6 mäling nyland.  Within hägnaden much ouppodlat.

Fröån

Photo_goes_here
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From Fröå, taken under "America-perioden" sometime between 1912 and 1918. Longest to left sees top of vaskeriet, there finkrossen was placerad.  Between the and vindshuset in middle appears that hooded trail ahead to grovkrossen. That high house is hotel and before this cottage to Farm  No. 158 "Nils Grels" or "Emil Ols". Closer kameran am mine sheriff house, "Bostället" called. To upper thereof the great stall- and storage building. In middle skymtar even any of "åttkanten" as well as a old depository. One skymtar därinvid roof of a flerfamiljshus as was torn and became 'SOLBERGS" in Björnänge. Of the hotel became "Edsåsens house" in Undersåker and Bostället purchased Emil Tjärnström and built farm his in Järpen. Transporten of this wood happened vintertid straight east over forest.

Photograph is found on Museum in Östersund JLM 85x61/5

Table 49 (168)

C1
Lisa Jonsdotter 
b
1794

Lisa lived in Hårbörsta, Åre.



d






m
1815



S
Lars Abraham Noraeus 
b
July 29, 1790 

Lars was an accountant in Fröän.



d
Apr 28, 1847 



D1
Anna Märta Noraeus 
b
Mar 13, 1815 





d
Feb 30, 1862



D2
Brita Lena Noraeus 
b
Dec 27, 1817 



Table 146

d
Nov 17, 1891 



They lived on  Farm No. 157. L.A. Noraeus was also government official and became 1826 taken that administer copperworks fattigkassa.

A silversked is found extant with Karl Olsson-karlsson in Såå, as became utdelad of brukspatron Lorichs to Inspektor Johan Israel Noraeus, grandfather to Brita Lena. Her initials is inristad on spoon.

There are a picture of the spoon in book Huså mill history, written of Gösta Ullberg.  Picture is found on side 553.

1 1815 year mantalslängd in Undersåker, has Government official signed following.

Uses Copperworks farm in årbörsta no 1 if 2 swedish acre. In family is found wife Anna Olofsdotter 56 year son Lars Abraham, Lappmans Länsman 24 year

daughter Anna Ifelena
22
year

daughter Brita Christina
19
year

farmhand Esten Andersson
21
year

maid Lisa Jonasdotter
20
year

maid Märet Persdotter
24 
year


Make sure that undersigned and as nyttjar Sillver From, A

Brännvins Pan if 14 Can Room, as well As a Animal Ifund. 


Stamgärde it December 22, 1814


Joh. Isr. Noaus

To åbo on Farm user ährbörsta, who Crowns Länsman Johan Israel Noraeus hitintills inhabited, antages in their place, with traded from consent his son Lars Abraham Noraeus on Ten year time, against that condition, that he holds fresh and complete-grown Grufkarl by Bjelkes Grufwa, in Trenne (3ne) Qvartal annually, against the accentuation, as second Copperworks Grufarbetares enjoy.

However may no by worked present jobs, without only by allmogens people, besides legas. Besides should åboen every year, for Farm interest, from Bjelkes Mine to Husä remove nedforsla Fifteen (15. barrels Ore after 8 Dollars Rikssedlar for barrel; cultivate and improve Farm, reply their building according to law and Husesyns ordningar, as well as beside utgjöra all Farm accessor annual onera, by that name and be may. As long the above condition faithful efterlefvas, owns before bemälte Lars Abraham Noreus odrifven Besittningsrätt in ten year time on Copperworks behalf.

With coming Gontract we explain us to all divides nögde, as with our names and Sigills undersättande in Witness presence. Certify by Arbörsta on February ??, 1818. Witness and name??

To åbo on Half Mill Farm Hårbörsta in Åhre Parish under  No. 2 if Two Swedish acres tax, antages young Mr. Lars Abraham Noreus that nestkommande  No.. 1822 same traded to, against undersigned öfverenskomne connections, namely;

1. åboen incumbent upon that annually to deceased Lensman Nords Enkefru erlägga Lifetime Care after Legal ageeed upon them between.

2. Be responsible for all onera, as well to Royal Majesty and Crown, as to Presterskapet with alle second expenses and skylldigheter, as by sädane Farm is demanded.

3. By/for the usual millitid Rentan by åbo afgiften nedforslas Ore from Grefve Bjelke Mine to Huså Smelting-house after 8 Riksgälds per Barrel.

4. am Aboen skylldig to keep a grufkarl in trenne qvartal annually by Grefve Bjelkes Mine, from the time Farm traded to, against payment after förtjenst.

5. åboen is accountable for Farm häfdande, cultivations, necessary building as well To home in farm as out fäbodarne and requisite stängsell as well as that no Gröda and Hay, Halm or gödning may transport from Farm, shall  ådant is replaced damage and pligta after general laws.

6. Copperworks provide henceforth as unite nyttning by forest, as well as for they under Windskörningen and second mine needs lägde flats, also and for they on same Farm own inlagde Farm.

Against ofvanstäende skylldigheterå fulfilling own young Noreus with his Wife 2ne year odrifven besittningsrätt on this half Farm.

With this Contract explain explain us to all divides on both sides nögde and apprehend if Bergs District court one further fastställelse.

Witness
House on May 21, 1821

L.E. Sellin
On Copperworks behalf

Adj. CMr. Aspgren Fältväbel
0. Lorichs


Lars Abraham Noreus


Traded to

Syningsinstrument


On request by Lars A. Noreus in årbörsta; half undersigned synemenn him infunnit, on below standing date, for to utsyna a Bovallstelle Beleget with södraw side ä Fröän, in south from Påhl Lödings farm; leger Between 2ne small Beckar according to following quoted merken; namely on northward side goes merket to the little Becken as Riner in Fröån; and afterwards in from der nemde Pitch utrinner, namely in Fröån; goes merket Linierett in söröst against the other Becken; as lies on southern side if nemde legenhet; with merket in a spruce; in Fröån nemde onberopade merken utsynes legenheten in wester to a hömal Rödning varest a hölada fines be upsat belonging to Lars Ltd: Norei heman; be merket derstedes goes tvert over Between these before omnemde Beckar; and what Legenheten concernr finer ded be to cultivation Dugligt; Partly forest Preserved; partly gamal afhuggen forest; äfter synemennen utseende komer odlings Cost to up go aldra smallest to; 5 Dollars per melingen in nemde tract is in Samfeldighet with ded öffriga in Parish; and consider does not be nermaste Spruces to any förfong as wida ded fins just as good legenhet on other stellen; nera der intill - to in this manner each(?) by that for good found - Confirm with våra nams Signatures as happened in ärbörsta On October llte 1828


Anders Sunding in Svedje


Fjerdingsman


Anders Larsson in Lund

Contract

Lars Abraham Noraeus such as åbo ä Copperworks Farm in Hårbörsta is left here by means of right that until further and in association with that Contract Noraus has pon Hemanet use and beagna to Täcten, situated on Gustafs Grufwa, against a to Copperworks out171

making honest Reason interest, consisting by (25. Tjugu five Barrels Malms nedforslande from Bjelkes Grufwa to Huså Smelting-house without further ärsättning åliggandes Noraus ieärjämte that always and beständigt hold as well hägnad as Hölada and ängens bördighet in that Legal condition as der now by this Contracts uppgörande finds.
House the Ude Julij 1830


Glaes'lewenhaupt

In the above Contract
and connection undersigned with all

gratitude.
Huså as above


Lars Abraham Noraus

On a and same time present

Witness:  . Hallongren Joh. ? Rose

Brottmål

Widow Lisa Noreus in Hårbörsta each hereby called and stämd to Undersäkers Tingslags änstundande lagtima Höste Thing, as is beun monday the llte nästkommande December and hålles in Session place Myckelfarm, so that genmäla sign, as on tjenstens wägnar yrkar Defendant felling to make responsibility for oloflig brännvinsbränning the lODE sistlidne junu.


Undersåker on November 30, 1854


 . Forsbergsson

They out the above Summons by Crowns Citizen  . Forsbergsson

on me demand crime; acknowledge. Björnänge the Me Deceober 1854


Lisa Noreus in Hårbörsta

Witness: Petter Pehrsson and Jacob Pettersson in Björnänge

Widow Lisa Noreus had ä Witnessed presence acknowledged that she on June 10, ultimo year June ultimo is burnt schnapps with pan by smallest size, and the law diemde her that fine 33 Dollars, or in missing of accesses, avtjäna 21 days in prison.
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C2
Nils Nilsen 
b
Mar 20, 1786





d






m
1807



S
Ingeborg Larsdotter Roberg "Skrove" 
b
June 20, 1775 
Undersäker




d
Aug 29, 1842



D1
Lars Nilsen 
b
Sep 24, 1807 





d
Mar 20, 1831 
Musem


D2
Anne Nilsdotter 
b
Nov 14, 1808 
Eklovald


Table 147

d
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C3
Jacob Nilsen Grunden 
b
Mar 20, 1786





d






m
1809



S
Ingeborg Olsdotter Grunnan 
b
1788

Ingeborg was the daughter of Berit Amundsdotter and Ole Nilsson fr. England, Äre



d




D1
Sigrid Jacobsdotter 
b
July 3, 1809 
Mitt-Grunnan




d




D2
Nils Jacobsen 
b
Mar 11, 1812 

Jacob was interimreserv. He was 65 inches tall, which corresponds 1.69 m (5'-6"), which was not tall enough.



d
Mar 28, 18?? 
Mitt-Grunnan
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C4
Berit Nilsdotter
b
Dec 8, 1790





d






m




S1
Ole Eriksen Storvuku
b
1798





d
1871



D1
Agnes Olsdotter 
b
Aug 6, 1815
Storvukuv


Table 148

d
May 30, 1857





m




S2
Lars Pedersen Storvuku
b
1792
Grundvald




d
Feb 15, 1882



D2
Ola Larsen
b
Mar 13, 1818
Storvukuvald


Table 149

d
Jan 9, 1909
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C2
Samuel Mikelsen 
b
May 28, 1792

Samuel lived in Sul, Vuku Parish.



d






m
1818



S
Ellen Jensdotter 
b
1796





d
Oct 17, 1868 
Leinsvald


D1
Beret Samuelsdotter 
b
Feb 26, 1819 
-21


Table 150

d
Oct 19, 1876 
Brenna
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C1
Hans Johansen Ridderberg 
b
May 2, 1786





d






m
1814



S
Berit Hansdotter 
b

Sulstuen
I do not know if there were any children.



d
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C2
Berit Johansdotter Ridderberg 
b
1788

Berit lived in Lundsvald.



d






m
1817



S
Ole Eriksen Storvuku 
b
1798



Table 152

d
1871



D1
Ellev Olsen 
b
Sep 11, 1817 
Lundsvald




d
Nov 11, 1819
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C1
Martha Pedersdotter 
b
July 31, 1793

Martha lived on Musum lille.



d






m
1818



S
Rasmus Tomassen 
b
Dec 17, 1783 
Lyngäsen
Rasmus was a soldier in North Eklo district, and inregestrerad the 27 August 1804, was in the service for 3 years, unmarried, had a black stallion for 7 years.



d




D1
Tomas Rasmussen 
b
Sep 18, 1821





d
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C2
Beret Pedersdotter 
b
1802

Beret lived in Holmlivald.



d






m
1830



S1
Amund Sivertsen Grunnan 
b
1799





d




D1
Ole Amundsen 
b
Feb 6, 1830 





d


I think he may have died young.

S2
Malene Olsdotter Bredingsvald 
b
July 13, 1808 





d
Feb 27, 1891
Fleskhusv


D2
Anne Amundsdotter 
b
Mar 4, 1828 



Table 151

d
Nov 16, 1877



D3
Peder Amundsen 
b
Oct 2, 1830 



Table 152

d
Jan 16, 1917



D4
Sivert Amundsen 
b
Nov 19, 1833 



Table 153

d
Apr 21, 1906
Kulstadv


D5
Jonetta Amundsdotter 
b
Sep 29, 1836 

Jonetta was called Gulstad.

Table 154

d




D6
Johannes Amundsen 
b
Nov 20, 1840



Table 155

d




D7
Martha Amundsdotter 
b
Mar 21, 1845 



Table 156

d
Dec 20, 1896



D8
Olaus Amundsen 
b
Dec 12, 1849 





d
Mar 31, 1850



Table 58 (173)

C1
Beret S. Ridderberg 
b
1800

Beret was baptized on December 7, 1800.



d






m
Jan 27, 1835 



S
Ole Pedersen Öra/Bergsvald 
b
1801





d




D1
Karen Olsdotter 
b
July 3, 1836 
Öra




d




D2
Petter Olsen
b
Oct 18, 1840 
Öra
To Trondenes 1878



d




Table 59 (173)

C3
Randi S. Ridderberg 
b
Feb 14, 1808 

Randi lived in Björkenvald and Kvelstadmelen.



d






m
Nov 15, 1833 



S
Bardo Nilsen Björken 
b
Nov 7, 1806 
Höilovald
Bardo married him the year after he moved to Skogn. Bardo married in 1874 to Beret Jensdotter Bambergvald. born in 1833.



d
1891
Skogn


D1
Nikolai Bardosen 
b
Aug 13, 1835 

Nokalie drowned in Verdalsälven.  He had for a time been in Sweden. He was unmarried.



d




D2
Inger Maria Bardosdotter 
b
Dec 18, 1833 
Lund




d
July 5, 1834



D3
Zephanias Bardosen 
b
June 9, 1839 



Table 156

d
Apr 6, 1923



D4
Martinus Bardosen 
b
Mar 18, 1842 



Table 157

d




D5
Eliseus Bardosen 
b
Nov 13, 1845



Table 158

d




D6
Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosotter
b
Sep 13, 1849

Qvelstadv.

Table 159






Table 60 (174)

C4
Ole Ridderberg 
b
1810
Strandsittare
Ole lived in Öra.



d






m
May 14, 1841



S
Karen Olsdotter Ören 
b
1812





d
Dec 3, 1851



D1
Oluf Olsen 
b
Jan 6, 1841 





d
June 27, 1841



D2
Julianna Maria Olsdotter 
b
Sep 13, 1842 





d
Dec 1, 1844



D3
Julianna Maria Olsdotter 
b
Dec 27, 1844





d




Table 61 (174)

C1
Nils Olsen 
b
1795

Nils lived in Indalsvald.



d






m
1820



S1
Ingeborg Ingebrigtsdotter Indal 
b






d




D1
Beret Maria Nilsdotter 
b
Sep 30, 1821 
Indalsvald




d




D2
Kjerstin Nilsdotter
b
Aug 20, 1825 
Indalsvald




d






m
1842



S2
Anne Larsdotter Salbergvald/Nordbergvald 
b
Aug 19, 1805

There were no children in this marriage.








The

Fourth

Generation

of

Agnis Nilsdotter

Table 62 (174)

D1
Catharina Hindriksdotter 
b
Jan 30, 1809 

Catharina lived in Öjarn, Ström.



d






m
Mar 3, 1839 



S1
Erik Nilsson 
b
Oct 27, 1804 

There were no children in this marriage.



d
Dec 5, 1839 
nervsjukdom




m
Mar 21, 1843 



S2
Olof Kjällander 
b
Dec 11, 1812 

Olof was barnhusbarn from Stockholm.



d
Mar 26, 1876 
Field soldier


E1
Kerstin Olofsdotter 
b
Sep 27, 1843 





d
May 16, 1845



E2
Henrik Olofsson 
b
Jan 26, 1845 





d
July 24, 1930 
Frösö infirmary


E3
Anna Christina Olofsdotter 
b
Mar 29, 1847 





d
May 10, 1924
H-dal


E4
Catharina Olofsdotter 
b
Jan 21, 1852 





d
Jan 22, 1873



Catharina worked as a maid in Föllinge, and became under the time pregnant with husets son. Catharina and this son wanted to interrupt dettg and took occasion in act once then his parents not was at home. 

Son strödde arsenic on sandwich, as she to up, as   not was as wholesome. it is said that Catharina should have been much beautiful.

Mildrid Engenströms mother Gunilla Henriksdotter, has told this for Mildrid.  Gunilla was brordotter to Catharina.

Olof Källander was  s.k. barnhusbarn from Stockholm, and in 1820 came as a fosterchild to Jöns Larsson and his wife Anna Jonsdotter Holmen  No. 26 in Alanäs. 

In förhörsboken for Alanäs kapellförsamling for year 1809-1829 he is found mention. Inflyttat 1820, läskunnig, 1822 (N.hearing). Nattvardagsgång 1825 12/6-22/10 adm. 1826.

Olof moved thus from their fosterparents by 14 year age to Ström, there he likely gotten served as  .k. lilldräng on some gord in region. Afterwards I know nothing of him förrän he marries Catarina Renriksdotter from Skalfjället the 21/3 1843. Giftoman was bride's father Henrik Jonsson Södergren from öjarn.

The first years they lived together with Catarinas parents in Lill-fulvern. Their daughter Kerstin was born on September 27, 1843 and their son Henrik (my morfar) was born in 1845.  They were both born in Fulvern, but daughter Anna Christina was perhaps born in Öjarn because family was tvungen that remove there so that not starve ihjäl. This händes 1847.

Anna Christina was born the same year on March 21,.

According to an article in Jämten 1954, if ödesbölen in Ström, should Catarina and Olof Källander is 1850, have påbörjat a place as was called Storsve by öhnsjöns western beach with for öhns bys inägor.

The present owner Karin Rosenberg has had their fäbodar there. There was born youngest daughter Catarina on January 21, 1852 and place beboddes of the Family Källander in 18 years. About 1868 moved they to öjarn, there even though Henrik Jonsson had moved 1847.

Photo_goes_here
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Henrik Olsson Born: 26 wife Cajsa Greta Andersd. Wall Born: August 31, 1844 and their daughter Emma May 7, 1880

Mildrid Engenström in Strömsund has contributed this photograph. 7

 I can not let be that messagee a little if mine often wondered concerning (morfars) Henriks birth and baptism. He was born with in smällkalla winter, on January 26, 1845 in vägleast country afield by Skalfjället more swedish mile from Strömsund, but already on February 23, same year was baptized he in Ström only 4 months old. How know a as little child survive a asdan journey(?) He was enough a strong small krabat, since he got survive. And mamman Catarina Henriksdotter, she was well "unclean" and should "kyrk-tas" after to have nourished/bred child, it be only church and parson as know make her clean again, on the case should förstås is fixed as soon as possible, perhaps was that therefore it was as bråttom to make journey to Ström. Following persons was dopvittnen when Henrik Olsson was Baptized; Juror Anders Jönsson in Öhn, Bonded Päl Jonsson in öjarn, Sven Jönsson in Kärrnäset, Klockaren M. Nilsson, Farmhand (bondesonen) Jöns Jonsson, Holmen Alanäs, P. Söderlund in Öhn, Britta Persdotter in Jonsfarm, Gölin Olsdotter in Renåcountry, Brita Jönsdotter in Kärrnäset, wench Agnes Pålsdotter in öjarn and Kerstin Andersdotter in Öhn. That sound betryggande that all had gone rights to, and afterwards remainder only the långa journey home to Fulvern again. Later same year on June 15, died their first-born Kerstin, barely 2 year old.

Told of Mildrid Engenström in Strömsund

Olof Källander was supposed as 92 Hall, Jämtlands Field soldier

Regiment on April 15, 1834, then site earlier been vacant to on December 31, 1833. Anslagen went then to Regements music.

Olof was then 24 year, had tjänstgjort this 1 year 3 months. He was 5 foot and 7 inch long. 
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Table 63

D2
Per Söder 
b
Mar 7, 1813

Per lived in Öjaren, Ström.



d






m
1846



S1
Sigrid Nilsdotter 
b
Apr 18, 1811 





d
July 3, 1898



E1
Henrik Söder 
b
Apr 5, 1847 





d
Nov 25, 1935



E2
Kerstin Persdotter 
b
June 17, 1851 





d
Feb 21, 1939



S2
Sven Jönsson Södergren
m






b
June 2, 1801





d
Feb 16, 1875



E3
Nils Svensson Flyckt 
b
Dec 31, 1835 
Skräddare




d
Oct 26, 1907 



S3
Lösdrivaren Erik
m






b






d




E4
Hans Ersson Strömstedt 
b
May 9, 1844 





d
Dec 12, 1931



Per South became taken on March 15, 1834 then for number 91 Hall. Site had been vacant before their, and anslagen had gone to Regements Music to on December 31, 1833. Per was then 22 year and 4 months, had tjänstgjort in 1 is 3 months, and he was 5 foot and 7 ¾ partly inch long.  1845 desire Per South departure so that have damaged one foot. He had thänat excellent vål.

From General Pattern Rolls Gl cb. Field soldier

Under the time he was militär, was he unmarried. He came never that own a farm or farm, and rented not neither, without lived as living most with his frus släktingar. Was poor and in poor health. 

His wife Sigrid had a own "K auklåt", as Louise Kritchewsky has upptecknat after that Karin Strömstedt in öjarn-renån has hummed the from memory. After that Margit Lundqvist in Kärrnäset told if this "Kauklåt", I had contact with Louise, and she sent me noterna to the, as I can take with the in book.
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Sigrid Nilsdotter Born: April 18, 1811  died July 3, 1939

Margit Lundqvist in Strömsund loaned me this photograph.
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Son Henrik South was bachelor, and there are many stories if him, as I have borrowed from Ströms own lokalhistoriska newspaper Heimlauta, and as I will take with. 

From Heimlauta from 1988, is told that, that Henrik from Fulverbygget used live in fäbodstugan as lied on THE OTHER SIDE sundet in Näsbuan, there one had beatttermark, children and sommarladufarm, when he was on their snarningsturnéer. 

Once should he noose hare then he lived there. He had gotten a large "harafrees" in noose. Then hare still lived intended he shoot the, then bare that him not better, than that he skjöt of snartråden, haveclean skuttade delighted against liberty. South had come to Jonas and Juliana and said "nö receive je heim, they va klein e' jaktlöck danen, kunn   int take haran u string then he va lavanes, åsse bare sa int bätter an je sköut a snöretrån".

He used also be out and hunt in forests, and frequently alone. When he a day as ordinary was out on älgjakt, thrust he on a asleep elk.  South did him prepared that shoot, but as began he contemplate if he had rights that shoot when elk sov. Weather was beautiful, and he laid oneself that sleep a stroke to elk awakened. South somnade and when he awakened as was elk afield.

in

Henrik South was not as dangerous for elk, for he had for that most a chronic älgfrossa as was as violent, that when he should aim, began bössan to make a cirkelrörelse as was as passport large, that all the elk came within circle with påföljd that bullet swept out in periferin, as mooses managed him for that most.

Once was he out on their färder to his barndoms lake Fulvern so that fish. In packing was the obligatory älgstudsaren with.  Komna in proximity of Fulvern ea.year suddenly a group of mooses with on way. Now comes älgfrossan again. South tears and wears to him bössan, but was is ammo(?) Jo, it was well inbunden in ryggmesens burden. There was found shot for more elks/mooses. Now was nerves in breaking-point. After many hardships he received tag in their shot and slänger in a in bössan, but was is mooses?

They had then moved him. 

Fiskarkompisarna had enough difficult to keep him for laugh, but they fann enough for good that pour laugh back, for now was gubben green of anger.

Once in his long soldier life had he luck that animal shoot a elk. It was under höbärgningstiden. He was then incidental and helped to with slåttern pon Vällens fäbodar. Söders neighbor wanted to   have his hay in hässjorna as firm as possible, but now had South gotten in his head that now should he hunt elk and that stood does not that change him. Bössa and dog was his ständiga companion, as also now. He had near to wilderness now and he goes like on måfå without some particular goal for his hike.  Sommarhettan is intensive, dog has no känning of villebråthat. But by Storstenstjärn begins dog draw in kopplet but weak, erects holmen goes dog.

topmost on holmen has the the shape of a gryta, just in the grytan had elk taken his mid-day siesta. The strong heat had also done elk torpid; because every he a little for late that take to escape.

it was said that dog was wiser than his husbonde the time. He

stood namely quiet until husse got up his muskedunder and shot went. That förunderliga happened, that elk fell stendöd down.

Now became that speed of both hunter and dog.  The high sommarvärmen tarvade a hastig hemforsling of the meats. Down above fäbodarna comes he with speed. What now then,  on brått, wonder neighbor.

Henrik South born April 5, 1847 fr. Fulvern. Photographer is Erik Strömberg in Renån.

Photo_goes_here
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Jo you, now it is bråttom, for now shall it be food, as well as good food. What great has you then done(?) wonder neighbor and receive to answer, that now shall you danger home and see to that you have strong bärremmar in your bärmes, for now shall it is carried älgkött. has you understood?!

Now begins neighbor understand that it is earnestness. some further salvage of hay was that not that.think on now. These time manner that take be on queuett know happen on a manner that fortast possible few that in saltlake. Now got slåtterfolket brått with styckning as well as with forsling of the meats. The light sommarnatten got they use for hemfrakten. Night was   well with thought on that then know one avoid unnecessary insyn from undue also.

Söder had a halvbror as went under name His Ersa. They was as brothers rights different. Söder was hunter, fisherman and naturmänniskan. He was to his läggning geologist and naturforskare. Particular intresserad was he of that study inlandsisens framfart in markerna. There it scrubbed him ahead above they highest heights and done marks after him in marken. They deepest märkena in markerna had åstadkommits when isen lied loose but packad of hurricane or hard storm. It had then taken with him stone as well as all topsoil.  What was left left were clear stenberget. He continues, these kala mountain may have had a tropical växtlighet once in time. Such was sentence these gubbar. 

When sentence last time visited his dear fiskesjö, was sentence old. Before used sentence a day, now got sentence use two so that come up. Alike as back down. Its ea.örsta fiskeupplevelse got Söder ascertain under his vistelse there. He got on ståndkrok a 8-10 kHOS öring. It was a real upplevelse for him. Now got he in huvudset, that he should have home the new-laid. It Became omgående start homewards. Some other fish got sentence not. But storöringen bare Söder in A Strap on back. That should become kalas on öringen, when sentence came home. Likely had sentence forgotten, that it took them two days home, as when sentence finally came ahead, had öringen eased a whole part and simultaneous become useless as människoborna, as some öringkalas became that not.

We have before mentioned that the brothers had used two days up and hemresan and must lie above on way. It was difficult that clear him for mosquito. As now thought sentence that protect him as much as possible under sovtimmarna. In the måttan had sentence planned nattlägret with out on a mire by ground-water. That mire was moist says him self, but so that advise cure against ieetta, bare they out justifiable multitudes with granris so that few as dry as possible under back.

There sov they now it is tired drömfria sleep. On question how it was that kvälla on mire, came Söders korthuggna answer; If I have detained me on firm land or mire, mosquitos have always been just as troublesome.  Thereby medgav he that mosquito even the night been huggfrisk.

That Söder was mångsidig, förtäljer following. A fiskarkoja should is built by Stor-fulverns western beach.  Söder was with him from the first moment.  Not uträttade he as much on work, but that hayrde like to ordningen, that he should be with. 

It is lördagskväll and shack is finished.  Kojbyggarna prepares him on that lay their net. But now became Söder fire and lågor, no net shall läggas in night. It is sunday in morning. We will not vanhelga vilodagen. This pronounced he deep and serious. Fiskarlaget had complete respect for the game. He got his want through.  No. net came in lake the night. When söndagsmorgonen came, was wakened fiskarlaget with that Söder sang "Morning between mountain clear brook and fluvial, sorlande against hällen, sings God is good, God is goc. But more should they few be with if. When bell reached eleven onskade Söder silence.  From packing came his postilla as well as psalmbok ahead. And soon sounds psalmsången out above Fulvern, dense sequel by a uppläsning above todays högmässotext from the medhavda postillan. On söndagkväll after bell six läggs nets for now meets weekday again.

Fulvernbygget was added about 1820. From this time is calculated structural design of cottage, ladufarm, cellar and mill as well as potatisåker. Mill building was enough a onöyou building with thought on that some grain not know go in maturity up there before nattfrosten came with his förintelse. That carry up grain on back so that grind on mill, was   also rather onödigt since it been well much förståndigare that carry flour instead of grain from öjarens town. After avflyttningen was moved cottage to the upper end of the lake under Lappväsendets supervision. Then was built ockson a lapphärbärge about 75 meter from cottage. Built on lapparnas sedvanliga manner, on pålar about 1 meter from marken. Cottage was burned down to fire-wood.  Fragment of the mill has funnits father into on 1900's.

In this manner finishes a new building from mountain world in norra Jämtland. If one goes after the beautiful Fulverns beaches and listens to vågskvalpet against stones, or you lifts your ear to suset from fjällgranens top, or riktar your glance up against högfjällets top when hurricane rages above expanse listen precisely, as shall you be aware of a undertone of klagan over them as came and misfired.

I have here from minnets gömslen tried to recall they historier as förekommit if this new building pionjärstid and berättats, being trovärdiga and tillförlitliga. What Henrik Söder as Well As His Erss told regards I wholly tillförlitliga.

öjarn the 9110 1974 Gerhard Hansson 

Taken from Heimlautas ärs chronical for 1985.
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Table 64

D3
Ingeborg Henriksdotter 
b
Apr 30, 1816 

Ingeborg lived in Öjarn, Ström.



d






m
Apr 12, 1840 



S
Sven Jönsson Södergren 
b
June 2, 1801 





d
Feb 16, 1875



E1
Erik Svensson 
b
Nov 20, 1840 





d
Oct 29, 1866



E2
Henrik Svensson 
b
June 17, 1843

Henrik emigrated to America.



d




E3
Christina Svensdotter 
b
Sep 4, 1845

Christina emigrated to America on May 23, 1893.



d




E4
Jöns Svensson 
b
Aug 6, 1848 





d
Sep 28, 1911 
Hammerdal


E5
Ingeborg Svensdotter 
b
Jan 17, 1854

Ingeborg emigrated to America on May 15, 1906



d




E6
Brita Catarina Svensdotter 
b
July 23, 1859 

Brita emigrated to America in 1886



d




Sven Jönsson Södergren and his family lived in Getingrisholmen, which used to belong to öjarens town but now is in Kärrnäsets area. There he lived his life. In old age Sven lived with his son Henrik.

Sven was born on östfarm, Kärrnäset. Verbal story makes approve that Getingrisholmen was östfarm, Kärrnäsets fäbodar.

So that further point out ägande court, moved one of sons from östgärden up to Getingrisholmen and settled there with his family.
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Henrik Svensson and wife Gunilla Danielsdotter t.v. and Henrik with his other wife when he lived in America. On the back of the photograph it states: In memory of Marta from Papa on his 70th birthday in June of  1913.

Märta Åkerström in Strömsund loaned me this photograph.

Table 65 (184)

D4
Jonas Henriksson
b
Dec 16, 1819

Jonas lived in Öhn, Ström



d






m
1861



S1
Sara Eriksdotter 
b
1810

There were no children in this marriage.



d
July 21, 1872 
fr. Alanäs




m
Apr 13, 1878 



S1
Christina Jonsdotter 
b
July 8, 1838 

There were no children in this marriage.



d
Mar 19, 1915



Purchase Agreement

By the means and powers of this contract I release and sell half or 7/32 swedish acre by with equal fastbref by on October 1 1851 ownership farm under  No. In if 7116 partly swedish acre with all besides hearing building cultivations and flats as in to as no by had name and property that preferably wara may against a conditioned and overcome purchase amount one thousands six hundred (1600) Dollars as be rid of, and nästinstundande October months beginning tax betales Sjuhundrafemtio Dollars and remaining Sjuhundrafemtio will is paid in June maynads finish year 1858, beside it shall erläggas 44 percent interest ä remaining purchase amount from this day, then buyer eger that same hemmansdel to fallow this day and beagna on his share by me did utsäthat, then buyer from this day shall vidkänna all farm onera and utskylder after his belöpande share by had property as preferably beside responsibility on Lifetime Care to my parents after a performed to establish contract.

The odlings liqvid as through just now afslutadt make distributed function upstådt, shall by us common is divided as in expenses as revenues. Then buyer eger that build in Mayrten Olofs hägn called and der werkställa their cultivations.

In this manner is öfverenskommidt and afhandladt as hereby with our names and egenhändiga Bomärkens signatures in witness presence.

Confirm Ström and Öhn on June 25, 1857.

Seller: 
Jöns (bar/miss) Ersson in Öhn

Buyer: 
Jonas Henriksson

Witness: 
A. Rosenberg in Öhn



Ingeborg (bar/miss) Jonsdotter

In

185


Estate inventory

On August 25, 1902 was performed estate inventory after farmer Jonas Hindriksson in Öhn, which therefore died on June 25 Ström year also such As Sterbhusdelegare efterlemnat Widow Kristina Jönsdotter.

Boett uppgafs under edlig obligation by widow as well as antecknades also verderades in following ordning. 


Accesses

1 ea. Rock 5 kr, a do 50 öre
5.50

1 pair leggings 50 öre, a PAIR do 1.50
2.00

1 hat 50 öre, a SCARF 50 öre
1.00

3 pair wantar 1.50 öre, a linnetyg 50 öre
2.00

1 ea. Färskins fell
2.00

4 ea. Handukar
1.00

2 ea. Grytor 2.50, a kopparpanna 1 kr
3.50

2 ea. Frying-pan
   50

2 ea. Table 3 kr, a bed 2 kr
5.00

6 ea. mjölktråg 1.50, a sieve 50 öre
2.00

1 ea. Kläka 1 kr. a Skopa 1 kr
2.00

3 ea. Chairs 2.50, 5 buckets 1.25
3.75

3 ea. Stäfvar 75 öre, 4 bowls In kr
1.75

6 ea. tallrikar 60 öre, a saw 75 öre
1.35

1 ea. hatchet 50 öre, Böker verderat to 1 kr
1.50

1 Dwellinghouse verderat to
60.00

Sum crowns
94.85

Aslunda according to task notified and rated betyga as åfvan.


M: Sjöberg Kärrnäset Anders Olofsson in Öhn

That all become rights uppgifvitt and nothing with wit and want become hidden äller utelemnat certify under edlig obligation

son above. Kristina Jönsdotter Öhn Ström

Present by estate inventory

M. Karlsson P. Pälsson Kärrnäset

nv:

Table 66 (186)

D6
Jöns Henriksson 
b
Dec 22, 1829 

Jöns lived mostly in Laxviken, with the exception of a few years in Ström.



d






m
Mar 11, 1855 



S
Brita Persdotter 
b
May 6, 1820 
Föllinge




d
Oct 9, 1901



E1
Pehr Jönsson 
b
Mar 31, 1856

I have found no information on Pehr.



d




E2
Christina Jönsdotter 
b
Aug 3, 1858 





d
1858



E3
Christina Jönsdotter 
b
Sep 3, 1859 





d
Oct 29, 1919



E4
Jonas Petrus Jönsson 
b
Mar 30, 1862 





d
Dec 13, 1921



E5
Brita Jönsdotter 
b
June 15, 1865





d
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Brita Jönsdotter was born on June 15, 1865 with children. Fr. . Anna Kristina born 1885, Brita Amalia born 1888, in knee Clear Nikolina born 1898 and Axis Leander born 1893.  Owner of photograph is Anna Edith Selin in Änge.
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Jonas Olofsson was born on August 15, 1853 and his wife Christina Jönsdotter was born on October 3, 1859 and their son Martin was born on July 13, 1901.

The owner of photograph is Anna Edith Selin from Ånge.

I, Paul Olofsson in Laxviken, hereby release and sells with my wife’s consent, to Inhysesmannen Jöns Ifenricsson in Ström, öjaren, a Farmhouse utgörande (50) fifty qvadratrefvars widd by with Farm  No. 3 if 17/576 seventeen five hundred sjuttiosjette partly mantal, situated southeast if with farm; constituting this flat by a single formlig figur in skogsmark against a CONDITIONED purchase amount large (150) One hundred fifty Dollars beside an annual grundränta by (25. tjugufem öre Riks Coins, and receive buyer affected Torplä188 genhet to fallow on May 1, this year 1859, then köpeskillingen shall erläggas.

And receive buyer on now anförda condition in neighborhood as wederbör seek make firm. That thisFarmhouse such as another property wärdeligen ega and områda lunar after one.

That in this manner is afslutadt bestyrkas with my names undersättande in summon witness öfwervaro, as happened in


Fölinge and Laxviken on May 1, 1859

Seller:
Pål Olofsson 

Buyer:
Jöns Henriksson

Witness: 
J.P. Lindhjelm Miss. Catubit Jonas Olofsson Both in Laxsjön

Here through done with my full cognizance that I, Jöns Henriksson in Laxviken, with my wife Brita Persdotter advice and consent release and sells to Bonded Eric Jönsson in Storbränna and his wife Anna Mårtensdotter, with innehafvande Farmhouse consisting by Fifty Revar land, by Farm Cow 3 if 17/576 Mantal in Laxvikens town, Föllinge Parish, against a betingatt Purchase amount large, Seven hundred 700 Crowns, and erläggande by a honest grundränta to Before besagde farm by 25 öre and is åvan named purchase amount now cash erlagdt. as with this be rid of and then purchase amount gullden become, as afhänder I me affected Farmhouse as utstakat and situated on öfre side if Per Perssons own northward if Laxsjön and dedicate the same if förmälde Erik Jönsson, his wife and succeeding, that on May 1, 1875 enter into and eger buyer for preservation by evärdelig ownership rights to åvannämde land apartment, with house and egor such that now is him that in sequel by this contract on neighborhood as vederbör, herä seek make firm.

In this manner arrive to agreement and afhandladt bestyrkas with our names undersättande in summon Witnessed presence as happened in


Föllinge and Storåbränna on February 8, 1875


Jöns Henriksson Brita Persdotter Seller


Eric Jönsson Anna Mårtensdotter Storåbränna


Buyer

Witness:

Erik Jonsson L. Hallqvist, bege in Storäbränna

On May 28, 1878 Jöns moved with his family to Kärrnäset in Ström, there they lived as living with Olof Larsson. After a few years they moved to Bredkälen and lived even there as living, to on October 2 1887, then they moved to Laxviken.

Jöns came never that own any farm or farm more without lived as living on more stållen in Laxsjö Parish. 
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D2
Annika Mårtensdotter 
b
Sep 10, 1805

Annika lived in Djupsjön.



d






m
June 12, 1825



S
Jöns Svensson 
b
Aug 25, 1798 





d
May 30, 1869



E1
Sven Jönsson 
b
July 7, 1826 

Sven died of whooping-cough.



d
Mar 21, 1827 



E2
Mårten Jönsson 
b
Dec 23, 1827 





d
Mar 11, 1897 
Alsen


E3
Ursilla Jönsdotter 
b
Jan 16, 1833 





d
May 25, 1869



E4
Kerstin Jönsdotter 
b
Apr 13, 1835 





d
May 9, 1892



E5
Märta Jönsdotter 
b
July 17, 1837 





d
May 15, 1898



E6
Sven Jönsson 
b
Mar 19, 1839 





d
Nov 22, 1917



E7
Agnis Jönsdotter 
b
July 20, 1841 

Agnis was very in poor health.



d
1863



Torpcontract

Undersigned release hereby that to our brother-in-law Jöns Svensson a farmhouse to utlösen for ITS WIFE our sister Anika Mårtensdotter from wårt now innehafvande farm here in Kall and Djupsjön  No. 1 if 1 ¾ Swedish acres tax against following condition namely;

farm is located in northward from wåra farm after following limits and has name Mound, is beun in southwest der a nedsatt stone, and derifrån in the east to a stone 233 3/8 feet; derifrän äfwen to a stone 2018 feet; derifrån in Northward 156 do, in southwest 174 do in South 175, then it meets förstnemnde tag. - This hägnad contains bärgig jordmohn. - To manor house the manor house as is found western if Djupsjön, starr, on ant with drolet derofvanför, Northward from farm.

The manor house as is Found Wästsöder if Aborrtjern. A piece Rödningsland vest without for slope, in Fäbodwallen, to Fäbodsland, slåttdrolet, Djuphögdrolerna, Swartvikdrolet and Björnmyran. Besides is Left Farmer to odlingsland on Northward side if inägorna after following marks, is beun in southwest der a stone is nedsatt - derifrån in the east äfwen to a stone 627 feet, derifrän in Northward 322 feet in western 406 feet, in south 360 feet all to nedsatta stones.

There besides is Given Farmer kdel in saw, 1/3 part in mill, which all by him skälf is countryside.  As well As eger Farmer right to skogsnyttning Hours, Gässla and wedbrand, asgtimmer engaged, however does not to of sale. Right to mulbete with hemmansegaren. Against these give rättigheter to Farms construction utgöres following days work on Ifemmans Egarens kost annually, 2 in May, 4 in Ilöanden in beginning by August 2 mälingar harvest, 4 in Nov, 4 in Feb, 4 ditto in April constitutes together 20 days work. For these condition we give up mentioned Farm with their here written egor and flats to fore-mentioned our swågives Jöns Svensson and his wife our sister Anika Märtensdotter as well as for their child and succeeding to everdeliga times ega and områda without some kind change in tillkommande times by that name they be may.

This Farm are by Jöns Svensson for 19 year afterwards traded to and had as now Finnish out Hus and cultivations is by him on his expense wärkstäld. 

To as with exactness handad and finishes it, is certify by in 
Djupsjön on October 27, 1851

Anders Mårtensson, Jonas Mårtensson in Djupsjön Ifemmansegare


Jöns Svensson
ibidem Farmer

Witness: A. Hållström
Gunnar Jönsson in Hook Nils Larsson in Reverse

Sign Crowns Länsman then I helped by Juror Gunnar Jönsson in Hook and Nils Larsson from Reverse, was undertaken sight on farm Mound situated or hayrande under farm Djupsjön in Kall Parish  No. 1 if lk Swedish acres tax. Sight försiggick in presence by plaintiffs Farmer Jöns Svensson and Ifemmansegarne Anders and Jonas Mårtens sons, afterward was undertaken sight and aflopp as follows, namely;

Farms inägor consisting by swår and stenbunden land who by nuwarande Farmer is uptagen by Rice and root, can for present annually utfås in grain A Barrel när half trade - and Finnish open land 11 mälingar deraf fence contains 6 geometrical acre good land der no Odahl land or Eng is to finnandes.

Here vinterbornas by, under farm hearing manor house as annually bärgas hay, starr and drolfoder 25 load in 25 lisspund pr lasset, as well as halm feed and some slått lejes 3 cow and 12 ea. småfäkreatur and horse tidtals by year.

Then synemannen year förwissat derom that 3 arbetsföra persons has his utter salvage and is besuten is also öfwertygad derom that this now avlagda Farm does not öffwerstiger A tenth by whole stamhemmanet.

The annual afhälden for this Farm is definite and approved by Farm owner and Farmer that utgå with 5 Dollars 10 Specie Bank, as utgöres in days work after then approve price as now soonest tager his beginning.

That as with exactness synad it is certify by Kall and Djupsjön on September 10 1852. A. Hällström, Gunnar Jönsson in Hook and Nils Nilsson in Reverse.

Contract:

Done with my full cognizance that I, Jöns Svensson, with my dear wife Annika Mårtensdotters common amenit and godtycke releases and sells with ownership odelstorp under Farm  No. 1 in Djupsjön, situated out Call Parish, Undersåkers District court and Jemtlands southern domsaga to my son Mårten Jönsson against a agreed upon purchase amount anfordran is paid shall, as well as interest there from fillträdesdagen the 1 nästlidne may beside Lifetime Care to me and my above mentioned wife Annica Mårtensdotter out beges our remaining lifetime annually, two mälingar säde and wål häfdad onker, the one in trade and the other in halma as well as potatöf for a barrel seed-corn.

Food(?) and was shot winter and summer for a cow and six småfäkreatur with they sednares afälder. To own use reserve I a mäling in the as called Flatåkern as well as a piece nyland outside Lillhögen to skogsslåtter the as called Djupdalsmyran if 1-'2 load eng with about the same existing rödningsland.  öfre Djurhögdrolen if lk load meadow.  A piece odlingsland if 3 maylingar nordöster in hägnaden up to mountain, and as firm Farmer deraf uppbrutit and in såningsbart condition, försatt a mäling deraf, förswinner the mäling I reserve out Flatåkern.

To lodging provide förstugukammaren as well as little winden der ofwanpå, or in his place complete out as good lodging, necessary room in granary, should and Livestock building as well As all Wisthus, as well to home in farm as out fäbodarne for as well wåra cattle as other effects. wood and warmth, as well as with åkommande illness and annalkande old age a decent wård and ansning. 

lift to and from church as well as necessary ärender and necessary husbehofsköring and klöfning all seasons, as I on the other hand now with admission to traded to öfverlemnat a rödt stokreatur dugtigt, as well as a arbetsele, a malmsläda with sleddrag, plow and plog_ skacklar without other payment than utbekommande by above mentioned köring.  With enderas by us bornorädstagarnas death förswinner födorådet with a mäling crop land as well as bornan for 3 ea. small fäkreatur with their afälder, that other keep the surviving relative oafkortat.

Upper such condition and in fame to my age by near 60 year as well as both my and my wife crescent fragile greet beside with gäldbundna condition as now uptager and should already öfvertaga my accesses I leave beside my wife and other children eganderätt to ifrågavarande odelstorp such that according to contract by on October 27, 1851 as well As of this Court permanent letter there by on November 15, 1853 finds and tillegnar same mentioned our son Mårten Jönsson his tillkommande wife Child and heirs with obligation and rättigheter, house, land, part in saw and mill as a inmurad jerngryta in small house with all there under obeying own and flats asdant that now finds, as well as henceforth legally tillvinnas can, and that henceforth legally do.

In this manner handladt and in friendly öfwerenskommit certificate by wåra names and bomärkens undersättande as happened in summon witness presence.


Kall and Sellsved on June 25, 1855


Jöns Svensson Annika Mårtensdotter in Djupsjön


traded from and Lifetime Care giver


Mårten Jönsson in Djupsjön traded to


and Lifetime Care giver

Witness on once present Eric Pehrsson in Sällsved

Nils Andersson in Sällsved

Mårten Jönsson moved with his family to Bräcke, Alsen on November 15, 1863, and lived there until 1868, then they moved to Wången, and Mayrten lived there until his death.  His wife Lena moved a tag after Mårtens death to Mjölnare Eriksson in änge, Offerdal.

year before they moved to Alsen, sold they farm to Anders Olofsson in Hook, under same prerequisites as ovanstående for 1,950 dollars in
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D3
Anders Mårtensson 
b
Feb 8, 1808

Anders lived in Djupsjön.



d






m
June 13, 1828 



S
Stina Johansdotter Roebuck 
b
Apr 2, 1801 





d
Oct 28, 1867



E1
Mårten Andersson 
b
Feb 9, 1829 





d
Dec 31, 1905



I, Anders Mårtensson have in consultation with my wife Stina Johansdotter, anslutat that to our only son Mårten Andersson and his wife Ingeborg Andersdotter öfwerlåta with ownership farm seven fyratioättondels 7/48 partly mantal by  No. 1 in Djupsjön undersigned Parish that as gåfwa with warm Hand emottaga the In nästkommande may such that then finds in house land egor and flats by had name and nature the wara may or hädanefter tillwinnas can beside share in saw and mill and Will Mentioned wär son or their rättsinnehafvare by farm does not alone utgifwa they onera as sagde farm accompany without also to me and my wife annually as long någondera by us lefwer utgifwa following Lifetime Care namely; four 4 barrels grain in firm mäl surely ränsadt and as good that every year on farm wäxer, in fertilized and plowed trädesåker with own seed set lk barrel päran and as mäling erter grödan deraf anwända wi after amenit. 

A Litt fish and a pair shoes. - food(?) and was shot winter and summer for two cow and eight småfäkreatur with four afälder by that. Sednare to Kål and sätland förbehälles a little land northward if Mannfarms building äfwen the unbroken land on öfre side side to Jonas Mårtenssons distributed after linien to gärdesfarmen and after him the east to badstugan and after side down to mannfarmen to odlingsland eight mälingar northward if farm der tjenligt can consider to starrslått tages sönnast ant and Röjningsland with Röjningsbergsän. 15 load fertilizer.

To lodging provide western cottage in Mannfarms building with their wind beside necessary room in all other for us behöfliga house.

if some of by us with death retire is diminished bornorädet in all divides to half apart houses, keeps the efterlefwande oafkortad to his death, lift in all necessary ärender us with first tillsägelse hwarfor farm traded to obtain a Rödt stokreatur in seventh year without payment. 

194

To slått receive keep a decent was shot with påkommande sick and old age and after death a Christelig burial, on such condition aftänder I me farm to fore-mentioned my son that afhärd ega and occupy which with wåra names signatures and summon witness confirm.

Kall and Djupsjön on February 23, 1857.

Addition: Lifetime Care recipient provide him free milling on farm husqvarn as long we it can, but afterwards bestrides drying and milling by farm innehafvarna and äfwen provide by on farm saw annually saw a half tolft hours.


Anders Mårtensson in Djupsjön


Hemmans traded from


Mårten Andersson Hemmans traded to

On once present 

Witness: Anders Bengtsson in Rödningsberg.  Alsen Eric Pehrsson in Sällswed

Photo_goes_here
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This is gammalstugan in Djupsjön, and I suppose it is  about 200 years old. This cottage is with us still, and is lived in during daylight-savings time and jakttiderna under autumn. Owner of photograph is Arne Jakobsson from Brunflo
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D4
Jonas Mårtensson 
b
Feb 24, 1811

Jonas lived in Djupsjön.



d






m
May 9, 1831



S
Kerstin Olofsdotter 
b
July 18, 1811 





d
Oct 15, 1874
Huså?


E1
Mårten Jonasson 
b
July 17, 1832

Mårten emigrated to America.



d




E2
Olof Jonasson 
b
Jan 16, 1835 





d
Mar 30, 1848



E3
Kerstin Jonasdotter 
b
Dec 7, 1836

Kerstin emigrated to America on April 3, 1870.



d




E4
Christina Jonasdotter 
b
Mar 26, 1839 





d
Apr 21, 1928



E5
Anders Jonasson 
b
Sep 19, 1841

Anders emigrated to America.



d




E6
Fredrik Jonasson 
b
June 14, 1843 
Offerdal




d
Dec 23, 1928



E7
Jonas Jonasson 
b
July 10, 1846

Jonas emigrated to America.



d




E8
Anna Jonasdotter 
b
Aug 23, 1848 





d
May 22, 1856



E9
Agnes Jonasdotter 
b
Mar 11, 1851





d




E10
Anika Jonasdotter 
b
Apr 12, 1856





d




Photo_goes_here
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Agnes Jonasdotter was born on March 11, 1851 and married Hans Ersson who was born on December 12, 1849. They lived in Vassnäs (Malnäset), Kall.  Pictured here with son Alfred born on December 9, 1885.  Margareta Mårtensson in ToengerÅsen loaned me this photograph.

196

because I come out difficult gäldbundet condition and my wife crescent morbidity föranletes I, Jonas Mårtensson with my wife common amenit and consent, hereby means of upplåta and to my oldest son Mårten Jonasson sell with ownership farm under  No. In Djupsjön with 7/8 partly Swedish acre tax, situated out Kalls Parish Undersäkers district court and Jemtlands southern Domsaga against a Öffverenskommen purchase amount consisting by One thousand fyrahundrade (1400) Rikdaler Riks Coins which sum will is paid by farm traded to as for IIR on May 1 Ström year and their apart shall buyer constitute bornoråie does not smaller to my ålderstigna mother Kjerstin Jonsdotter according to her make power vunna contract der if without even to me and my present wife out be~ is given our remaining lifetime following Lifetime Care onrligen namely three barrels well ränsadt grain such that on farm annually wäver as well as potatöf for a also a half barrel seed-corn and likewise for two cups erter out farm well stapled land and a Litt wäl merkad sallt fish, food(?) and was shot winter and summer for twänne cow and six småfäkreaturer as well As ten Litt hay from fäbodemaken. To own use undantager I a odlingsland to land in wester if farm, from brunnet in wester to gerdesfarmen for way as well as in northward to gerdesfarmen with including by a der now existing smaller land and a odlingsland to slått namely that as is in wester to gerdesfarmen and wester if Pelvis as rinner out through näset, and to skogsslåtter the as called Klingermyren and twänne other lassängen on flåmyran as well as right that with Röjningsbergsän rödja and beagna farm share out a therefore to ea.äld tienligt rödjningsland. 

Free förmalning on farm mill as long I that self can but afterwards undersörjes drying and milling by farm innehafvaren. A cottage complete behjälplig for us Lifetime Care recipient needs shall by buyer and me common afterwards after uppsättas and inredas and intill their he is ready-built provide necessary room together with hemmansinnehafvaren as well as in bege falls behöfligt room out barn Källare, granary and all wisthus as surely to home in farm as out fäbodarna, and should I for with and my wife individual agriculture and Lifetime Care henceforth upsätta a nor other house or barn shall hemmansinnehafvaren deny they besides behöfliga board, then houses after our death becomes farm property.

A with bege or one of by us Lifetime Care recipient lefwer shall.

first __________ including 1869 but after the time with

enderas demise diminish to half, without to for the surviving relative instead of 1-'2 barrel, shall annually obtain two barrels grain and houses keeps the efterlefwande to his death as well as with åkommande illness and annalkande old age a tender and anståndig vård and ansning and also after death a Christelig burial.  wood and heat, lift to and from Church and other necessary ärender, as well as behöfliga husbehofskörslor, then I now by admission to traded to without other payment öfwerlemnar a blackt stokreatur tolerable a arbetssele a äkerplog a foderskrinda and a medsågblad. 

Upper such reasons afhänder I me my wife and other heirs by manberörde farm with all had there under now obeys in both watt and country, house and hägnader and henceforth legally tillwinnas can and dedicate same bemälte our son Märten Jonasson his wife child and succeeding that such as on wälfångna property oqvald ega use and keep and eger he that häräfven behörigen lagfara.

In this manner traded and arrive to agreement certify and acknowledge on both sides with our names signatures out summon witness presence as happened in Sellsved on March 27, 1857.

Jonas Mårtensson in Djupsjön Farm traded from and bornorädstagare. Mårten Jonasson traded to and bornorädsgifvare.

Witnessed by: Eric Persson His Persson Sellsved

As Olof Olofsson in Hook on exekutiv auction inropade and consequently become owner to Farm  No. 1 if 7/8 swedish acre in Djupsjön out who farm I have with Lifetime Care intecknad, as Has between me and bemälte Olof Olofsson the öfverenskommelsen träffadt, that as long I Jonas Mårtensson has helsan and krafter that self use with conditioned omframt such as land and meadow shall I without some substitute to hemmansinnehafvaren annually afstå half by the reserve animalfood for both bigger and smaller cattle as Well As A Barrel by that conditioned grain aflåtes annually but afterwards I redelivers omframtet erhålles Lifetime Care oafkortat according to contract on March 27, 1887 acknowledge,


Kall on January 16, 1871


Olof Olofsson Jonas Mårtensson

witness Married: Jönsson Erik Larsson

Photo_goes_here
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Annika Jonsdotter born in 1856 and her spouse Lars Andersson born in 1842. They lived in Frankrike, Offerdal.  Owner of this photograph is John Nyh from Långsele.

Photo_goes_here
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Family Andersson in Frankrike, consisting of parents Lars Andersson and Annika Jonsdotter born in 1856 and children Anders, Kerstin, Anna Stina, Jon, Agnes and Magdalena.
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D1
Agnes Andersdotter 
b
Nov 5, 1809

Agnes lived in Sölvsved, Kall.



d






m
June 21, 1829



S
Per Olofsson 
b
Aug 2, 1804 
Åflo, Offerdal




d
May 12, 1881



E1
Olof Persson 
b
Sep 15, 1830 





d
May 8, 1831



E2
Kerstin Persdotter 
b
Oct 2, 1832 





d
Mar 19, 1886



E3
Kristina Persdotter 
b
Aug 22, 1835 





d
Mar 25, 1872



E4
Anders Persson 
b
Sep 12, 1838 





d
Dec 22, 1915



E5
Olof Persson 
b
Mar 29, 1841 
Holm




d




E6
Jacob Persson 
b
Dec 3, 1843 





d
Feb 5, 1844



E7
Per Persson 
b
Jan 27, 1845

Per emigrated to America on January 4, 1889.



d




E8
Brita Persdotter 
b
Apr 30, 1848

Brita emigrated to America on 2-4-1872.



d




E9
Jacob Persson 
b
Mar 28, 1851

Jacob emigrated to America on 9-11-1882.



d




Photo_goes_here
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Agnes östberg born June 9, 1845
Olof Persson Holm born March 29, 1841

Owner of this photograph is Elin Brita Nääs from Uppsala.

on

From Huså Use 975

To Bergs Session The law ingafs by Mine sheriff Nils Lalander, ä Copperworks wägnar, under request if Make action, a contract with accompanying appendix, as obeying:

"Afterwards Anders Jakobsson in Sellsved öfverlåtit his åborätt to a fjerdedel by Farm user  No. 1 in Sellsved to his son-in-law Pehr Olsson därstädes, antages here by means of this sednare to åbo on mentioned Brukshemman against following willkor and reservation, namely;

1. Shall Pehr Olsson häfda and manage farm after Law, well entertain his buildings, land and own, as well as precisely take care of his forest

1. and utgear all farm accompanying onera by had name and make-up they wara May.

2. onlies Pehr Olsson that annually from Bonäset to Semelå garmakeri undforsla a sjundedel (1/7. by all the Råkoppar, as tillwerkas with Huså smelting-house against now overcome payment by Sixteen Rgs Bank-notes pr skålpund victualie wigt.

3. Should Per Olsson in åboafgift pay two Dollars 4 skillingar Rgs if year, which beside the wanliga by farm outgoing militieräntan through malmforsling from Bjelkes Grufwa to Huså smelting-house ä 8 skillingar Rgs pr barrel school afbördas, hvarwid follows obligation that uppforsla materialier to grufwan after wanlig payment. 

4. That, in hending SOME CHANGE with Råkopparforslingen to Semelå should arise or the same exactly cease, is Corrected Pehr Olssons obligation afterward.

5. Shall Pehr Olsson, as widt skötseln by farm or kopparforslingen that medgifwer accede copperworks with körslor against within work approve payment. 

6. As framt Pehr Olsson obrottsligen in allo fulfills this Contracts content, owns he that åtnjuta odrifwen possession on farm under his lifetime äfwensom his child after him, however against upgörande by new Contract.

Copperworks and Per Olsson catch of this taken hwart his alike obeying specimen as happened on Huså on July 23, 1835.

On Copperworks wägnar
Gust. Montgomery

With ofwanstående Contract I explain to all divides pleased and connects me to their exact fulfilling.

Pehr Olsson in Sellsved

Witness: Mr.. Norrman Fredrik (bomärke) Fredriksson in Sellsved

On June 15, 1844 Instälde him upper vocation by Bonded Pehr Olofsson in Sällsväd undersigned so that öfverse and precisely examine if farm Klyfningen on Farm  No. 1, A and a half Acre Tax in above mentioned town are in  breast-feed relationship as it is printed out in delnings protocollet by the Vde and Mde Maij 1844. Then by skeende Investigation be that all märken as der are described Finnish unshaken, without is in same condition as that nedsättes and by these farm Owner ALL The Time beangnad hvar his, as and hedan after come that framgent is retained; here about were and present last Farm åboen for farm western part  No. 1 Christian Jacobsson acknowledge same relationship that it is for present as that hvar forked, before mentioned year and days Likewise now being farm åboen for öfstra farm part Pehr Olofsson ärkänder same relationship:

Farm Klyfning and Delnings Recorded minutes by the Vde and 28th Maij

1814 is by following content.

 No. 1 ¾ Swedish acres tax

Western part was added through Lättning Christian Jacobsson

1st. Western åkren against öfster where goes linien Diräckte between 3ne stenmärken, that first by a bigger stone Röse to a Stone Cuts with below äkren and the from to a Bergfast cuts udan for åkren on eastern side if a stone Röse.

2nd. Svedje äkren whole and hållen.

3rd. By Svädje onkren vestan after lk mäling to Utsatta märkesstenar.

4th. half by Kåhlsängen Engsslott within hängnaden goes to this part  No. 1.

1st. Old Farms Plot on Northward side beynner by a MOUNTAIN and derifrån to a nedsatt Stone tag östnorr if Old cottage, der from in South Between Härberget and to a nedspickingg downwards by åkren.

2nd. Manor house strip west if äkren against hängnaden downwards to land below for large åkren.

3rd. Derifrån to land märket in Svädje åkren on they öfre and downstair downwards to Forest and goes intill western hägnaden nedanföre to lake.

4th. öfre Badstugan Gärdet west if hängnaden. Then this hemmansdel tillfallit in Fäbodevallen as Well as Northward by that as Deltes in the east and west on hövallen, by Houses Kokhuset and small house Nyttjas together. Then Sandkärrvallen in Northward part by Wallen as well as kokhuset and smaller small house sammanbrukning. 

No. 2 ¾ Swedish acre tax. eastern part by Farm was added through Lättning Anders Jacobsson.

1st. eastern onkren up and downwards through against western äkren and they 3ne Stenmärken as on resisting is written.

2nd. Skvaji? åkren whole and hållen.

3rd. By Svädje åkren öfstan after 2 1/2 mäling wholly utsatta märkes stones.

4th. half by Kåhlsängen.

Engsslott Within hängnaden goes to  No. 2 this part.

1st. Nyfarms Plot exposed From Mountain on Northwest side in the east against Neighbor His Hanssons Egor and against Stenmärket on Western side downwards to åkren.

2nd. The manor house below if onkren against His Hanssons own and marks under storåkren downwards to marks above and below in Svädjeåkren and derifrån downwards to Forest.

3rd. Mire or as called below Calving barn Gärdet vester if hängnaden and Main road up to Bärget and höste? Rohnen? by Calving barn Gärdet.

On this hemmansdel to falls in fäbodevallar. Then hövallen to come the western part by that as deltes in Northward and South as well as that southern by that as deltes in the east and west by houses Mjölkboden husbands small house and höladan nyttjas together.

Sandkändvallen deltes in the east and west and was added this part, southern part.

building ä these hemmansdelar has on hvar their Farm built buildings hvarföre they old houses does not can is enumerated.


Sällsved on May 28, 1814

J.J. Noreus
Anders Jacobsson

Government official
Christian Jacobsson

Jacob Andersson in Reverse
Farm Owner

Erik Ersson in Nedfarm

Nemndemen

That it is after this partition and farm Klyfning as for 30 IS AFTERWARDS värksteldes and still same relationship with uppsatta marks as even vite Order by now being farm Owner, that certify by us on Just now summon officiating person.

N. Vånström
Pehr Olofsson in Sellsved

Erik Pehrsson in Back 
Innehafvare by farm  No. 2


Christian Jacobsson present


and last åboen by Hemmansdelen


 No. 1.

On October 1st.

S.d. Ingaf, under request a his ingestion out Of this Court the book to future safety following syneinstrument.

Upper request by Bonded Pehr Olofsson in Sällsved Kalls Parish, and after exposed time who is Kungjord from pulpit in Kalls

Church Sunday on June 24, to on July 3 instälde we us undersigned so that utsyna SOME CULTIVATIONS flats on their innehafvande Farm in Just now mentioned town and Parish, be as follows.

lsta
Gärdet western farm, as is by difficult and stenbunden

land will be cost, when it is välbruten stenbärtföra, and göttslad by not less than 60 load gönning 24 Dollars per each mäling. 

Ura Ant Norrom fore-mentioned
is nyodlad, a little stenbunden, been with skogbeväxt is fictitious, that necessary tarfar can. As well as göttslad to about 5 mälingar hvaron Synemännen find that each mäling kostar 12 Dollars.

3dje New Badstugu gärdet 110 by Norrfrån first-mentioned Cultivation and South to bärget, as well As from Kähan by Tjern east over pelvic 140 by as well as if något odlan Söderom old Smädjan to Nysundet; all this is by hard and stenbunden land, der comes mälingen that cost when it is broken and göttslad 20 Dollars, if any is cultivated närvid Tiern as is myrland or Sidlängig land, this calculate and göttslad 12 Dollars same coin sort mälingen.

4they Old Badstugu gärdet even by Stenbunden land hissed if harrtjern, when all is göttslad, taxeras mälingen to 16 Dollars 32 specie Bank.

In myrland dernedan for Taxeras mälingen to 12 Dollars göttslad that begangnas to Lends.

That as with exactness Synad and Taxerad is certify by Kall and Sällsved on July 3, 1850.


N. Wallström

Gunnar Jönsson in Hook
Nils Larsson in Reverse?

As uplästes; and after that jemväl now uplest become that Per Olofsson ifrågakomne farm were  No. 1 in Sällsveds town.

Resolved. it should same syneinstrument to lagliknestig safety out of this court the book literally intagas, as well as evidence derom instrument åtecknas and jemväl through excerpt by domboken Pehr Olofsson meddelas.

Landbokontrakt

To User by Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks Aktiebolagets farm  No. 1 in Sellsved and Kalls Parish antages here through Bonded Per Olofsson in Sellsved against following condition;

1. In leasehold for farm shall åboen annually to Copperworks pay Dollars 50 Riks Coins instead of the in older contract with åboen uppgjorde arrendekörningen, which now ceases on same time they older indentures upphear to be approve.

2. ignore pays onera for farm also they personella utskylder as on him and his people him belöpa.

3. äligger åboen that farm well use and häfda, as well to land as house and stängsel, hvarvid they towngas that new building does not receive by åboen företagas without besides by Bruksförvaltningen erhållet condition, as well as that gärdesfarmar few uppstängas only against utmark and inegor, as does not belong To Copperworks.

4. Nöyou vedbrand eger åboen that on works forest without substitute afhämta, but school ovilkorligen torrskog, stumps and defeat besides in first room is used.
   ALL svedjande förbjudes, also löftägt and huggning by ingot. For öfrigt stadga  , that growing tree does not animal by åboen or his people hvarken täxlas or fällas without antecedent utsyning. 

5. Bait by/for they cattle, as on farm bornas, give on Copperworks land apart farm enclosure on the trakt, as by Bruksförvaltningen determines.

6. Sale from farm by feed, fertilizer or by skogseffekter by that name it be may förbjudes.

7. åboen förbjudes, as framt not specialt condition besides erhållits, that in his home or on egorna hold other persons than them, as with Bruksförvaltningens applause with him mantalskrifne are.

8. By Kyrko- and Kommunalstämmor also by prestval and for öfrigt by all occasions, then talan for the Copperworks tillhörige land shall transport, reserve Copperworks him suffrage for the same.

9. As framt åboen with fidelity and studiousness performs this contract, as well as in öfrigt erects him sober and tidy may he be förvissad that to his death, then farm such that then finds with house and land without substitute to onboens råtts innehafvare relapses to Copperworks, then same use and use, but in contrary backfall or in the case of åboen makes him guilty to crime against

contract, put under an obligation he him that on tillsägelse afflytta, without that obtain some substitute for A farm possibly did enhancements. This contract was bledörjar to be approve on January 1, Ström year and are by same 2ne alike obeying specimen instituted, hvar by Copperworks and åboen taken hvar his.

Husä on October 20 1868 Vollrath Tham 

With coming contract I explain to all divides pleased, and connects me that faithful perform same.

Huså as above Per Olofsson in Sellsved 

Witness: Gustaf Nilsson  died  Blomcreutz 

because undersigned on Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks behalf on one, and undersigned traded to by a fjerdedel utaf Farm  No. 1 in Sällsved, Kalls Parish on the other hand, is to covering by the twist as upkommit by sisthällne Fall with Undersåkers District court touching correct concept by that Contract as the 23dje

July year 1835 become uprättadt following association träffad and agreed upon, namely; that Contract to all divides apart subject-matter by sjette puneten, will be be approve, and shall subject-matter by mentioned sjette point in Contract ärhålla following wording: As framt Pehr Olofsson obrottsligen in all fulfill this contracts content eger he that by/for him and succeeding enjoy odrifven besittningsrätt on farm however against new Contracts uprättande by every åbo ombyte.

Myckelfarm the 3 Martu 1837 01. Bergman Inspectör Such as traded to by farm  No. 1 in Sällsved sign Pehr Olofsson. 

Witness: Anders Ersson in Touches Staffan Mayrtensson in meadow 

Through serskildt ageeed upon by this day transports I Halfvar Jonsson Quick here by means of my besittningsrätt Landbo Farm a fjerdedel 1/4 by  No. 1 in Sellsved to Mill Bonded Pehr Olofsson dersammastädes, that it same willkor and with same skylldigheter, as Contract omförmäler, is assured by Huså on April 27, 1843. Halfvar Jonsson Quick

I hereby explain to all divides pleased and connects me to Contractets obrottsliga fulfilling, is assured day as above. Pehr Olofsson Sellsved On a gong present witness

O.N. Strandell Gustaf Mountain Godkännes on Copper Works wägnar J.E. Lindström
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D3
Brita Lang 
b
Sep 4, 1814

Brita lived in Bye, Mörsil.



d






m
June 11, 1843 



S
Erik Hansson Lindholm 
b
May 19, 1819 





d
Apr 18, 1886



E1
Katarina Lindholm 
b
Aug 16, 1843 





d
Nov 21, 1926



E2
Märet Lindholm 
b
Aug 16, 1846

Märet emigrated to America on 26-6-1882.



d




E3
Anna Brita Lindholm 
b
Dec 26, 1849 
Kall 
Anna emigrated on September 5, 1881.



d




E4
Hans Lindholm 
b
June 4, 1852 





d
Mar 25, 1877



E5
Mårten Eriksson Lindholm 
b
Sep 7, 1855

Mårten emigrated on March 30, 1881.



d




Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 206

Anders Andersen Breding born February 9, 1846 in Vuku, Norway took him name öring.  Married with Katarina Lindholm born August 16, 1843. 

Britisher-sofie Lindholm in Järpen loaned me this photograph.
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On September 30, 1842 was Performed Sight and Examination on copperworks Farm in Fäviken as deceased Miner His Lindholm inhabited, and this is traded to by this son now being åboen, Miner Eric Hansson Lindholm, farm befants in undersigned condition as follows namely.

1. « A cottage on 4 knots 15 feet long 15 feet wide 12 hvarf high. 

On väggbandet with Nailed Bråd Roof, as well as floor and between bottom byhopfogade Board beside Brädbeslagna walls invändi gt. Provided with


Post and streamer by Iron, beside a fensterluft with


ster, Table on Stohlar, Door on hinge with lever,


condition, rated to
13.16


mittemot on 4 knots with framskott against the


15 feet long 15 feet wide 11 hvarf high on väggban
tree, moss, bark, näfver and Roof, provided with


kugn as well As a Ringås by iron in Fireplace, floor and 2


Ue Lufter, Table on Stohlar and Door on hinge,


fvet is a källaregrop without sidomurar, this cottage


r floor and Roof dueer, host
4.


that for 20 IS AFTERWARDS by åboen on 4 knots 13 1/2 feet


wide 12 hvarf high on väggbandet, covered with Board


)If and between bottom as well as jordfyllning äfvenpå and


nnanrede, in usable condition, värdt 
8.

against small house on 4 knots 11 1/2 feet long 11 1/2 feet wide


on väggbandet, Roof is any erroneous and should re
rrigt in usable condition, värdt
6.


erberge on 4 knots 6 ½ feet square 12 hvarf 
ndet, förseddt with Roof and floor, Door on hinge 
ckel in justifiable condition värdt
8.


ä 4 knots 15 feet long 15 feet wide 11 hvarf high


provided with Roof and Barn, as well as 1 floor for grain.

dilapidated and demands improvement.  Door on gång-

iake, in usable condition, värdt
8.

;adstuga on 4 knots, due värdt
24

ähus on 4 knots is to roof and floor

a walls usable, rated to 
2.


hemmtäckten on 4 knots in 8 feet square


bark, näfver and roof in good condition.  3.16

in Gärdet 6 feet square provided with floor and

careful condition host
2.

11. Gärdesfarmar about hemmtäckten



246 of all  hage 
10.12


216 of all  hage
4.24
 14.36

12. open land uppmättes and befants innehålla



3 116 mäling in good condition 
12.32


2 mälingar upbruten and igenlagd to linda
4.
 16.32

13. A Hölada in Pussdrolet in usable condition host

  2.

14. A Baby in Solöyslättan recently upsatt by His



Lindholm is in good condition, värderadt to

  3.

In Solöyslättan and Tallmyran, bärges 4 skrindar myrfoder.



15. Out old Fäviksvallen Finnish following house.



A Störis upsatt by flans Lindholm in usable



condition
2.


A milkhouse in tolerable



condition
1.32


1/Mel in a Barn nera decayed 32



A HayBarn in justifiable



ea.ånd
2
  6.16

16. 1/36 part out Saw and Bobäcken in usable condition
1.

Within hemmtäckten bärges 8 skrindor hay 
8.


Out old Fävikvallen k skrinda hay
24
  8.24

Utslotter



In Solöyslättan and Tallmyran bärges 4 skrindor



In Pussdrolet



On Sandkläppdrolen



On this Farm can with tillhjelp by Ifalm and Löftäckt bornas




2 cow, 5-6 Småfäkreatur over wintern.



There sauce annually k barrel Grain then 1/3 part trade







Sum

107.20


To in this manner is synadt and wärderadt certify by


Fäviken, date as above,


ä Copperworks behalf


J.E. Lindström through J. Nilsson

Olof Grönblad and Lars Engelberg Synemän


Erik Hansson Lindholm Traded to

Purchase Agreement

I, Grels Olofsson, hereby releases and sells through to Brukstorparen Eric Hansson Lindholm in Fäwiken to evärdig possession by/for him and his succeeding a farmhouse by with Farm  No. 1 Bye if 1 13/32 swedish acre in Mörsills Parish on changed map ownership figurer Litt A, skolande this torplegenhet in such a manner few its lägive, that Lars Olssons silently change out Storåsarna shall constitute west side with a length by 1,521 feet and Nils Jedssons present farmhouse the southern to width 240 feet as well as the northward 431 feet bege constituting from western side, nor in area constituting ungefärligen 60k mälingar all in annoy linier between forenamed points dervid the eastern side äfvenledes receive same length as the first-mentioned, with same flat accompanies here apart from 6 mälingar by Fäbodvallen by Semelån in formlig figur on sydvestra hörnet deraf as well as to out or skogslåtter a rödning as called Lillänget by named fäbodvall, Sturgeon alas to Upplandsmyrorna beside Hermyrsbäcken and Upplandsdrolrödningen, for öfrigt all to husbehofs behöflig skogsnyttning and mulbete on farm forest and pastures, all against a agreed upon purchase amount by eight hundred (800) Dollars, hvaraf half erlägges me in finish by April month nästkommande year and other half receive until further innestå against mortgage in afsöndrade farm apartment and 6% annual interest.

Skolande farmer or farm
here apart from under first 6 years such as thorough constitute 3 Mans 3 Qvins slotter days work in first Hayansveckan as well As afterwards Ten Dollars annually to Hemmansåboen, being farmer connected that beside hemmansåboens cattle half their out same above mentioned fäbodar under a time by summer also that self hold fence about apartment.

As happened in Mörsil and Bye on August 24, 1861.

Grels Olofsson in Bye Seller

Erik Hansson Lindholm in Fäwiken Buyer On once present witnesses CMr. Lithström in Hinterland A. Hall in Fäwiken

year 1861 on November He ä Lagtima Höstetinget with Undersåkers District court was on reason by this contract uppbud meddelat lsta time ä a from farm  No. In in Bye afsöndrad farmhouse as Erik Hansson Lindholm for 800 Dollars by Grels Olofsson in Bye him tillhandlat, certify On Of this Court behalf.

0. Em. Ocklind. 

On March 5, 1862 ä Lagtima Wärtinget with Undersåkers District court meddelades herä uppbud Hra time certify on Of this Court vägc. Gust. Liljesköld

nar.

year 1862 on October 9 on Lagtima Höstetinget with Undersåkers District court meddelades härä uppbud 3dje time and by Tingets finish the 4they påföljande December certify On Of this Court behalf

C. Gust. Liljesköld

Addition

According to us Between träffad ageeed upon, shall coming farm contract henceforth obtain following altered wording;

The out agreement omförmälda fäbodevall to expanse 6 mälingar shall to farm relapse and such as substitute by southern torpgränsen with 417 feet or 98 foot, from hvars hörnpunkt afterwards drages a ret linie to that erstwhile nordöstra hörnet, which change in such a manner increases farm apartment innehaf or area with approximately 7 mälingar, corresponding 176 geometriske swedish acre. 

äfvenså it shall as called Lillänge röjningen by fäbodvallen relapse to farm, but hvarför farm instead obtains underlay that  .k. Storupplandsdrolet situated Between Fårmyran and Harmyran. These changes fallow in verkställighet from this day and apply for all future or as long affected farm is from farm afskildt.

As happened in Mörsil and Bye on December 22, 1873.


Jonas Ersson in Bye

Owner by that farm hvarifrån farm is afsöndrat.

Erik Hansson Lindholm in Bye - Owner by ofvanberörde farm.


On once present witnesses.

Olof Eriksson in Bye. 0. West in Eggen

Purchase Agreement

To my son Mårten Eriksson releases and sells I undersigned Erik Hansson Lindholm with my wife Brita Mårtensdotters consent with ownership odelstorp, obeying under farm  No. 1 if 1 13/32 acre Bye in Mörsills Parish, against a agreed upon purchase amount consisting by (1400) A tusenfyrahundra crowns as paid on that manner that buyer öffvertagit my out farm intecknade debt to wife Kerstin Grelsdotter in Bye to amount 400 crowns and remaining 1000 crowns are through particular forewritten this day to me betald as hereby kvitteras.

Besides shall buyer or his råtts innehafvare to me and my above mentioned wife out beges our remaining lifetime annually constitute following bornoråie, näml; Food? and was shot all Årets times for a cow and three småfäkreatur, as well as 2ne afelder after smäfäkreaturen. Fifteen foot grain lk foot Rye and lk foot ärter, well ränsad and such that on farm onrligen vexer as well As even Twenty-four foot Potato inbergade two pair shoes, that one for me and that other for my wife, eight foot stampadt Wadmal. Then one of by us with death retire is altered coming Lifetime Care on  on manner that the efterlefvanthey'religen obtains food(?) and was shot for A Cow and A småfekreatur with that senares afelder. Nine foot Grain, Fifteen foot Potato seven and a -2 pitcher Rye and seven and k pitcher ärter as well as ontta foot stampad Vadmal and A pair shoes.

To own use provide the as called Bergåkern and odlingsland on densammas eastern side to everything contains Two mälingar and for same jords gödning annually fifteen hvanliga load fertilizer utkördt. To lodging provide förstugukammaren in present cottage and little vindsrummet der above on as well as behöfligt room out Fehus Cellar and outhouses. wood and värme, lift in necessary ärender and behöfliga körslor for use by our exception, who exception the surviving relative oafkortat beagnar if he for good find, and by åkommande illness and annalkande old age a tender decent/decorous vård and ansning as well as after death a kristelig burial. 

Finally is explained that out purchase is inberipet and becomes purchased property with now ownership stokreatur, my share out a Kullhafva, a äkerplog, a cow which latter however not for emottaga before ån on October lsta this  No.., that other beside farm receive traded to the Ista instundande may, from which day Lifetime Care jemväl be~ is calculated and ändtligen that bornorädsförmånerna in its entirety must out farm intecknas.

On such reasons afhänder I me my wife and other heirs ifrågavarande odelstorp such that according to afhandlingar on August 25, 1861 and on December 22, 1873 become me tillförsäkrat and tillegnar same buyer MY SON Mårten Eriksson, that such as rights förvärfvad property ega and dispose, then he or farms innehafvare annually to bolstaden hvarifrån farm

is afsöndrat, constitutes the farm åsatta grundräntan beside all ordinarie and additional utskylder and oneror farm legally be able to påföras.

In this manner arrive to agreement and traded confirm with our signatures in undersigned Witnessed presence in Bye on March 29, 1879.


Erik Hansson Lindholm Seller


and Lifetime Care recipient


Mårten Eriksson Bye Buyer and Lifetime Care giver

On once present witnesses Erik Persson in Rice


A.A. Fogner in Bye
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D7
Anna Lang 
b
May 18, 1826

Anna lived first in Stamgärde, Undersåker and moved later to Sölvsved, Kall.



d






m
Jan 6, 1852 



S
Per Nilsson Lind 
b
Jan 23, 1825 





d
Sep 18, 1892



E1
Nils Lind 
b
Sep 1, 1852
Rask




d




E2
Märet Lind 
b
Nov 4, 1854 





d
1924



E3
Brita Lind 
b
Oct 3, 1858 





d
Mar 17, 1944 
Åre


E4
Anna Helena Lind 
b
Sep 29, 1860 





d
May 30, 1921



E5
Johan Magnus Lind 
b
May 14, 1863 





d
May 30, 1937 
Rödön


Contract

To åbo on Gustafs and Karlbergs koppars farm in Stamgärde  No. In lk partly tunlands tax antages hereby after last Landbonden Field soldier Olof Field, Farmhand Johan Nilsson Lind in against following condition.

1. Be responsible åboen for all farm onera by that name and make-up they be may as well as builds manages, manages and häfdar Farm enlig Law and approve författningar.

2. Such as åboafgift for farm shall åboen every year on vinterföret skutsa from Gustafs mine to Huså or Slagså smelting-house (Copperworks decides for every year who dera) 50 barrels Ore on 40 Lisspund vigt pr barrel without some PAYMENT derför, or åck to hwerket constitute other here opposite answering körsling. 

3. Shall åboen every is on farm forest kohla 50 Le ster coal a 12 barrels pr path, as well as lefverera them clean and fireproof by Slagså Smelting-house against that price as for other kohlare on alike afstånd from Smelting-house approve is (ieäck with afdrag for skogsvårdet).

4. With appear bathing by Copperworks trustee shall åboen without motsegelse accede with days work and körslor against the payment as in locality is approve, as wide not farm sköttsell and äboen by works ålagde göromähl should demonstrably to åboens damage is neglected.

This Contract applies as long we hereby on both sides ätnöjes and eger in öfrigt ändast cancel and Make fardag room.

By contract half we tagitt hvarsit alike obeying specimen.

Huså on November 30, 1857. Axis Bernt Beskow Disponent by Gustafs and Karlbergs Copperworks.
Johan Nilsson Lind 

Witness: L. Murén Carl Ekman Upvist by 1858 year mantalskrifning, certify C. Cavellin Only this day träffad öffverenskommelse each(?) the change girth on the other hand drew Contract, that farm klyfves in two alike divides, hvaraf Johan Nilsson Lind keeps the one part and the the other part uplåtes to his brother Pehr Nilsson Lind, hvaremot same Pehr Nilsson Lind becomes to half accountable for constituting by all they obligation as hittils ålegadt Johan Nilsson Lind alone, hvarandes hvar and a åbo for him, såväl underkasta as skelf entitled to the uppsägning by Contract as in event by misnöje on works or åboens side can ega room. Mo on December 11, 1861 Axis Bernt Beskow

With the above ageeed upon we explain us to all divides nö they and connect us to unswerving fulfilling by that according to the same såväl as according-contract by on November 30, 1857 us incumbent upon. Mo, as above Johan Nilsson Lind Pehr N. Lind 

Witness: N. Strandell Vidimeras 11. Edfäldt

farm  No. 84 in Sellsved as now lived in by Grufarb. Pehr Nilsson Lind afterwards 1851 then Jonas Spelman left flat. A cottage, 27 feet long, hvaraf porch enkom 512, 17 feet wide and 22 varf high.  Double board roof, spontat between ceiling in all the rooms, floor by planks. Fireplace in house, fireplace in cottage with oven with murstång and post by iron, Ue window in cottage if and a in house if 7/4, 2 pon wind if 6/4, 3 doors in downstair and 3 here a door for the inredde house on winden with lock. This building brädslagen on western väggen, provided with stenfot, 12 year old.

A Barn, 20 feet long, 20 feet wide and 18 varf high. Roof by board, gill by planks. Fireplace with murstång and post by tree, inredd

for 5-6 cow and 25-30 småfäkreatur, körbro to gill with gates.

is 30 year old, and any damaged by rot.

A kornl.ada, 19 feet long, 19 feet wide and 15 varf high.  Roof by board,

Torloge in western end with 6 ½ feet wide with plankgolf, golfven by

rundt wood, is 30 year old. Flawless.

A flerberge, 11 ½ feet square with 2 feet framskott, 15 varf high. Roof

by Board, gill and floor by planks. Door with lock. 18 a 19 year old, flawless.

A Iferberge, 11 ½ feet long, 9 ½ feet wide and 12 varf high. Double

width and gone and trapp by 4/2 plank, floor by planks, omtimradt

with New Roof for 3 year afterwards.

A shed on 6 knots with forbod, hvaraf shed originates 8 feet square. Boden 8 ½feet, 10 ½ feet wide and 9 varf high.  Roof by Tron, näfver

and torf, no gill, golfven by planks. Doors on hinge as

is much old.

1/3 part in a Calving barn in law with Johan äkerblom and Mårten östberg

and in syningslängd occupied.

A summer livestock building, 13 ½ feet long, 11 ½ feet wide and 7 varf high. Roof by Tron

and näfver. highly placed by old wood.

A cellar with walls of stone and 3 varftimmer. 8 feet square

apart a smaller cover.

4 Hölador with roof by näfver, Tron and land, can elope together

12 a 13 load Hay.

Houses in Sundkjernwallen, consisting by Bigger and Barn.

1 Hölada in Brännmyran, new reparerad with näfvertak.

Cultivations; 5 mälingar open land. lk mäling open land, uppbrutna

by Spelman in sednare years.

Hägnader, 415 of all  fullgod hage and 83k worse. Bergar 10 load

11öf within hemägan, k load in Tenndalen, In load in Sundkärndrolen. 2

the east if östbäcken, 1 load in Latmyrdrolets Latmyran, 3 load in

Starrismon and Brännmyran, 5 load in Bostamyran, and Fleen, k load

in Agnismyran, In load in Sundtjernwallen and k load in Höwallen.

Borner 3 cow with Lifetime Care såker and 18 småfäkreatur with tillhjelp by

Löf and Ifalm.

On they sednare 5 years within Farms area, uppbordat 3-5 mälingar,

his land part nyland bid if 25 mäling as Spelman uppbrutit.

Within Ilägnaden can remain only about 4 mäling, and in Gärdet 1

mäling, föröfrigt consists marken öfverallt by led helleseng. 

in
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Fr. . topmost; Ingrid, Karin, Nils and Astrid Rask, Middle; grandfather Nils Rask born September 1, 1852, Laura born Palm and Laurentius Rask, and foremost with however sits Kerstin.
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D1
Gunnar Halvarsson 
b
Dec 10, 1807

Gunnar was a farmer in Lien, Offerdal.



d






m
Nov 25, 1839 



S1
Gerken Olofsdotter 
b
Nov 18, 1817 





d
Aug 17, 1848



E1
Halvar Gunnarsson 
b
Sep 11, 1840 





d
Oct 3, 1924
Linderström


E2
Olof Gunnarsson 
b
Sep 3, 1842 





d
Mar 4, 1902
Alsen


E3
Brita Gunnarsdotter 
b
Jan 20, 1848 





d
Apr 25, 1916 
Säby




m
1849



S2
Anna Nilsdotter 
b
Nov 5, 1820 





d
Mar 21, 1868



E4
Carin Gunnarsdotter 
b
Jan 24, 1852 





d
Sep 11, 1901
Lien


E5
Nils Gunnarsson 
b
Mar 17, 1854 





d
Nov 15, 1932 
Lidén


E6
Gunnar Gunnarsson 
b
Nov 14, 1856 





d
June 24, 1879 



E7
Gerken Gunnarsdotter 
b
Feb 9, 1859 





d
Dec 12, 1862



E8
Anders Gunnarsson 
b
Aug 21, 1861 





d
Dec 13, 1862



E9
Anna Gunnarsdotter 
b
Apr 1, 1864 





d
Feb 12, 1879



Photo_goes_here
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Brita Gunnarsdotter born January 20, 1848 in Lien

Purchase Agreement

Done hereby with my full cognizance that I undersigned with my dear wife agreement and consent release and sells to Nils Persson in Rännö hälften by lk Acre out Farm  No. 1 in Lien out Offerdahls Parish with -2 tea in all their divides, house, land, saw and mill and Fäbodarne in Mountain and flats as that now finds and henceforth legally tillwinnas can against a öffverenskommen purchase amount large Two thousand one hundred (2100) Dollars, which purchase amount shall to me to full erläggas the lsta Maji this year then Farm receive traded to.
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To buyer give half in a äkersplog and harfva as well as half out they träkärl as seller eger out Fäbodarne, then buyer hemmansdelen receive enter into then buyer connects him that from and with the Ista Maji this year reply following Lifetime Care benefit. Two barrels clean grain, such that on farm vexer, set k Barrel potato, 30 Gang wattnad hampa, food(?) and skötsel winter and summer for a cow, five småfäkreatur and trenne afälder as well as wedbrand, drying and bakning to nuwarande Lifetime Care recipient, but after her death ökes Lifetime Care with 118 Barrel Rye and land for utsättning by 4 partly Barrel Potato 4 Golfslätter Starr wäxande.

After one Of Seller or his wife death falls half by mentioned Lifetime Care benefit farm tillbaks. Seller reserve him odlingsland to land a mäling two Mälingar hårdvallsslått six mälingar that cultivate on holmen Farmsmyra. 1 mäling outside lillstugan as falls by old farm collect 200 Kärfvar löf, myrtag to needs.  Then seller does not be able to use named land, falls the farm tillbaks.

To lodging reserve seller him the now upptimrade lillstugan, old shed southern part by jordboden, as well as nödige room in other outhouse. Seller reserve him -2 tea in wedbrand first year as well as 4 tea in kyrkoskjuts as well as for afkastning by slått k tea in a kristlig was shot on old age and to grafwen. Buyer ålägges that hvara all blifwande onera on hemmansdelen from the lsta instundande Naii this is.

With coming contract explains wi us ä both sides nöjde as happened in Rännö on March 9, 1863. And catch wi two alike obeying kontrakter in day establish hvaraf wi each a to us taken. 

Seller:
Gunnar Halfvarsson and Anna Nilsdotter

Buyer:
Nils Pehrsson in Rännön

Witness: 
C.O. Groth Nils flammarberg

Contract

Done hereby with my full cognizance that I Gunnar Halfvarsson release and sells my owning Skattehemmansdel  No. 1 in Lien Offerdahls Parish, consistende by 13/24 Acre with house egor and flats, as that now finds or henceforth legally tillvinnas can, to my son Olof Gunnarsson against a agreed upon purchase amount two thousand (2,000) dollars, as the lsta nestkommande may to full is paid shall, then farm fewr traded to beside to me Lifetime Care utgörande in my remaining lifetime, namely as long Lifetime Care recipient by named husman Brita Gunnarsdotter live, 12 foot 6 pitchers grain, 4 kannar rye as good that on farm annually vexer, as well as cut a half mäling in trädd and crop land contains 80 feet square, hvar Lifetime Care man utvisar, set ik barrel potato in äboens upplöjda land as well as 2k lisspund klamrad hampa.

Food(?) and was shot
winter and summer for a cow, four småfäkreatur with tvänne afelder by that sednare, but when Brita Gunnarsdotter with death afgär is diminished above mentioned Lifetime Care benefit to half, as well as provide to slått a and a half räf in brännan called beside old tegarna utvid holmen, as well as to lodging provide the now existing lillstugan, and a half mäling land along her, necessary room in cellar granary and small house, bakstuga, as well as lillstallet, southern room in jordboden and lillqvarnen with their behör.

With now existing stokreatur shall without password accompany farm, a åkskrinda a seltyg a jernplog and åkerharkvan, my share in mjölqvarn and husbehofssägen with sågblad, hvarvid I reserve skiuts to and from church, as well as all other necessary körslor, as well as half against other hemmansåboen in fire-wood and heat as well as was shot on old age and annalkande diseases, and after death a decent burial. 

That in this manner is arrive to agreement and transaction that bestyrkas with our names undersättande in summon Witnessed presence.


Offerdal and Lien on March 1, 1869


Gunnar Halfvarsson in Lien Seller


Olof Gunnarsson in Lien Buyer

Witness: Olof Andersson in Trången 

Anders Andersson in Trången

Contract

To safety for they undantagsförmåner born  Bonded Gunnar Halfvarsson in Lien according to indentures by on March 9, 1863 and on March 1, 1869 him in lifetime onrligen conditioned, namely 2 barrels of grain, 6 pitchers of rye such that in our hemmansdelar annually wäxer, as well as cut 4 mäling in trädd and crop land, set 1 1/8 partly Barrel potato in åboernes upplöjda onker, 14 lisspund klamrad and 15 gang wattnad hampa. food(?) and was shot winter and summer for 1 Cow and 4-2 småfäkreatur with 2k afälder by they sednare.

Drying and bakning.  To manor house lk räf in Brånnan called, old cottage, lk måling hårdvallsslott and 2 golfslåtter, starr as well as cut 100 kärfar löf. 

To lodging lillstugan, necessary room in cellar, granary, small house and bakstugan, as well as to shed, southern room in jordboden and lillqvarn with betröd, lift to and from church as well as other necessary körslor, wood and heat, sköttsel on old age and by annalkande diseases and after death burial.  Leaves we without worth further hearing beneficiary raw to mortgage out våra hemmansdelar if 13/24 Acre hvardera under  No. In Lien in Offerdal Parish by Jemtlands fief, acknowledge and is Assured Offerdal on November 22, 1875.

Nils Persson Olof Gunnarsson in Lien 

Witness: Per Jönsson Rismon Mattias Norrman in Landön

Purchase Agreement

Done hereby with my full cognizance that I undersigned upplåtit and marketed half by my share consisting by 1/16 partly Swedish acres tax by Lappmarkshemmanet Rännö in undersigned Parish, to Bonded Nils Pehrsson in Rännön. Purchase amount includes in connection with agreement by on March 18, 1863 according to occurred öfwerlåtelse by half farm  No. In in Lien. That in this manner is öffwerenskommet and afhandladt that confirm with wåra names undersättande in summon witness presence, which happened in Offerdahl and Lien on March 26, 1863. 

Seller: 
Gunnar Halfvarsson in Lien 

Buyer: 
Nils Pehrsson in Rännön 

Witness: 
Olof Andersson in Trången Anders Pehrsson in Lien

Gunnar got utfärdat permanent letter for this farm the 23 December 1862

On March 19, 1874 Gunnar Halfvarsson sold 117 part or 1/16 partly swedish acre by Lappmarkshemmanet under  No. 3 in Rännö, against a överenskommen purchase amount 100 dollars, which was paid in cash and became kvitterat of Lars Andersson in Fiskviken. Farm was traded to on May 1, and they summon witnesses was Karl Larsson in Vote and Nils Jonasson in Bångåsen.

See permanent letter 23 December 1862
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D2
Anna Halvarsdotter 
b
May 17, 1810

Anna lived in Berg, Offerdal.



d






m
1838



S
Johan Hjelm 
b
July 2, 1808 

Johan was field soldier and torpare. Johan's second marriage was on April 9, 1873 to Märta Göransdotter born July 3, 1829



d
May 4, 1890 
Vestbyn, Offerdal


E1
Erik Hjelm 
b
Oct 17, 1838 





d
July 16, 1860



E2
Brita Hjelm 
b
Sep 29, 1840 





d
Jan 25, 1859



E3
Halvar Hjelm 
b
Jan 31, 1843 

Halvar emigrated on September 10, 1893 to the USA.



d




E4
Jonas Hjelm 
b
Aug 4, 1845 





d
Jan 19, 1846



E5
Märit Johanna Hjelm 
b
July 28, 1847 





d
Oct 9, 1940



E6
Kerstin Hjelm 
b
Jan 29, 1852 





d
Oct 9, 1940



E7
Anna Hjelm 
b
Jan 23, 1855





d




Purchase Agreement

Makes with my full cognizance that I undersigned by with ownership Farm Mountain  No. In out undersigned Parish, to Field soldier Johan Hjelm release and sells that as called Wulftorpet with house and hägnad, slåtter and skogsnyttning however that latter to own needs and that slåtterna concern, each the as called Slottbrandslotten divorcee, against a overcome purchase amount consistende by two hundred (200) Dollars, which sum shall to full wara erlagd the Ista nästkommande may, as well as apart their constitute following annually days work, by man 6 days wårtiden and 6 hötiden as well as by båthey man and qvinnan 6 days each out fifth weckan after midsummer and besithey'vevest 4 mälingar, which harvest after fifteen year diminish to half.

This farm eger Farmer that for him and wife with heirs beagna in fifty year and after which tids course of events that to farm relapses, against that that Torparens heirs school tillgodonjuta half wärdet by they then existing house and gärdesfarmar.

And had in öfrigt concerns event that if Hjelm or his present wife should come to the age that ofwansagde time not become them for their lifsbergning on old age sufficient, as eg they that ä farm enjoy föda and was shot to dödsdagen. To more more proof of this each this with wåra and summon witness undersk rifter bestyrkt.


Offerdahl on November 12, 1839

Seller:
Erik Olofsson in Mountain 

Buyer:
Johan Hjelm 

Witness: 
Nils Andersson in Rise Abraham Larsson in Ede

Bornoräds and Arfskontrakt

As I this day försäldt with ownership farm if 13/96 partly swedish acre under  No. In in Vestbyn to my son-in-law Per Eriksson from AxelÅsen as I have in my and my present wife remaining lifetime reserve us following annual bornorädsförmåner, namely 4 Barrels Grain for Barrel ärter 1/8 partly Barrel Rye all well rensad and as good as that on farm every is grows, set In Barrel Potato in farm fertilized and plöjda land. Food(?) and was shot all seasons for A cow and four Smäfäkreatur with two afälder by that sednare. To lodging provide the on farm uppförda Cottage as well as necessary needs, lift to and from Church as well as other necessary körslor, tender vård and was shot on old age and annalkande diseases and after lifvets finish a kristlig burial.  By the enes death is diminished Lifetime Care to half by Grain ärter, Potato and Småfäkreaturs bornan as well as their afälder, that other provide oförändradt to bådas our death. 

Against condition that these Lifetime Care benefit to us ordentligen uppfylles as förordna we hereby with our children applause that all as Finnish in inheritance after us goes to bemälde Per Eriksson and his wife or their heirs without intrång by hvem it may be. we also connect us that hjelpa Lifetime Care giver with work after krafter and ability without that we behöfva förtjena for own part so that acquire us coffee, tobacco m.m.

In this manner arrive to agreement and on both sides nöjde and half we this contract in two specimen establish and egenhändigt undersigned as happened in Offerdal and Woestbyn on December 6, 1886. 

Pehr Ersson in Fölinge and Axelås Lifetime Care giver Johan Hjelm and Märit Göransdotter in Vestbyn Lifetime Care recipient Is witnessed by Jonas Simonsson in Bredbyn Lars Andersson in Vestbyn We undersigned explain us hereby pleased with coming and fränsäga us hereby all arfanspråk after Johan Hjelm and his wife. year and day as above. Halfvar Johansson in Vestbyn P.A. Jonsson in Vestbyn Päll Larsson in AxelÅsen Fölinge Is witnessed by J. Simonsson Bredbyn Lars Andersson Vestbyn

Photo_goes_here
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Pål Larsson born on February 26, 1855 married with Anna Hjelm born on January 23, 1855. They lived in Andviken after 1916. Sixten Persson in Gravbränna loaned me this photograph.

Purchase letter

Done with my full cognizance that I undersigned with my wife advice and bee backfall release and to Farmer Johan Hjelm and his wife Märit Göransdotter in Mountain försäljer 13/96 swedish acre utaf with owning farm  No. In in Vestbyn undersigned Parish and district court against a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount by 1500 crowns as this day is paid and hvarder hereby qvitterat as well as that admission fyear happen the Ista nästkommande Maji and from this time ansvara for farm accompanying onera.
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Buyer eger that to courtfarm or building place the hägnad as is vestan before Anders Andersson and northward if Halvar Johansson and further out the samfälda utmarken as well as ansvara his share in they skogskontrakt as are försålda utaf 1 1/12 partly swedish acre in Vestbyn.

Against such reasons and condition afhender we us 13/96 swedish acre by our farm with all that there under obeys such As Say and mill 1110 part in Bredby lakewater, and dedicate same bemälde Johan Hjelm and his wife that everdeligen own and områda as well as on own expense lagfara, hvarvid necessary åtkomsthandlingar tillhandahålles.

To further confirm visso of this half we this purchase letter in summon Witnessed presence undersigned.

As skädde in Offerdal and Mountain on March 24, 1886.

Olof Gabrielsson Vestbyn Margareta Andersdotter Vestbyn Seller

Johan Hjelm in Mountain Mertha Göransdotter

Witnessed by Jon Jonsson Vesterberg Jon Simonsson Vesterberg

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 223

Fr. v. Kerstin Hjelm born January 29, 1852, grandchild Anders öhneby born June 15, 1909, grandchildren Kristina Jonsson born February 10, 1913, Jonas August Jonsson born January 21, 1915, son Johan Teodor Jonsson born May 18, 2886, sonhustru Karin Jonasdotter born March 18, 1895 and grandchild Johan Axis Jonsson born June 16, 1917.

This photograph was taken in Jämtland Bredbyn in 1918/1919.

I borrowed this photograph from Märtha Sunding in Östersund. 
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D3
Catarina Halvarsdotter 
b
May 23, 1812 

Catarina lived in Västbacken, Alsen.



d






m
Oct 12, 1850



S
Halvar Jönsson 
b
June 18, 1823 





d
Nov 12, 1905



E1
Märet Halvarsdotter 
b
Nov 22, 1850 





d
July 15, 1868



E2
Halvar Halvarsson 
b
Oct 20, 1852 

Halvar took the name of Lundberg.



d
Jan 1, 1936
Alsen


E3
Jöns Halvarsson 
b
Jan 14, 1857 





d
1934



Photo_goes_here
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From left stands Anna Carolina born  Lundberg daughter Brita Linnea and spouse Helge Persson, Anna Carolinas mother Brita born Persdotter and father Halvar Lundberg born 20-10-1852.  This photograph was taken in Östbacken, Alsen.

The owner of the photograph is Arvid Skoog from Nordbyn, Nälden

Let Nils Jönsson in Wästbacken with of this The law apprehend if Enter into land register ä farm  No. 1 1 Wästbacken 1 1/4 swedish acre and on reason by a as obeying written purchase:

With a sound mind and free will and also with my wife’s agreement and consent, I hereby  release and sells my aflingejord and fjerdedel afskattehemmanet  No. 1 in Wästbacken, Alsens Parish, consisting by a and ettfjerdedels (1 1/4. acre old tax beside 1/8partly Swedish acre ökeskatt, as well as the share by Trubacken utgafs as firstly read under this farm 114 Rothåll  No. 88 by Offerdahls kompanie and Jämtlands Royal Field soldier regiment, with house and land own and flats, by that name and nattur they be may, as by age lydt, now obey or hädanefter legally tillvinnas can beside a Plow and two barrels Grain, to my älsta son Nils Jönsson, for a agreed upon purchase amount by eight hundred sixty six (866. Dollars 32 specie Bank that by mmans traded to the lsta nästkommande may is paid shall.


ssutom provide for me and my wife as long we both

1-4
following honest bornorädsförmåner namely, four barrels well


for grain as good that on farm grows, with own seed beså a

110
with grain in trädd and plöjd land there I hälst want likewise
half mäling with ärter and a half barrel jordpärons settling

in p1
dt trade and a half (k) Lispund redd lin.

Food(?)
ch sköttsell all Årets times for two cow and six småfäkreatur
ie three afälder by they sednare beside sommarbete for they cattle

 I
elf can food(?) vintertiden.


11 Kål and rotland in old kälsängen 64 qvadrat alnar; To

slått
that self berga the as called hångmyrstrupen southwards from

a
mmalt hagastod to land against Anders Persson äl, beside on

northward
side if hångmyrberget that rödningsland there is found that self

iib4
yes and beagna as well as by new enclosure, west gorden west

after
from hagen east on southern end 142 feet and on the northward

144 a
wide in the east and west on this flat shall Lifetime Care-

bortrödja forests and stumps hvarefter hemmansåboen annually 4 rister a half mäling hvaraf Lifetime Care recipient should provide stone, jöder, seeds and afterwards beagnar as länge he pleases.


4
lodging förbehälles förstugukammaren with wind over densam
ma, m
lkboden south on farm, as well as necessary room in cellar, Kornla-

da,
house and other necessary outhouse, sufficient fire-wood and heat, lift
11 and from church as well as other necessary ärender and kjörslor


for I by farm traded from to buyer lemnar with


they brown stokreatur and in event that dessförinnan should

now

backfall, obtains he in afräkning on purchase amount 60 Dollars even reserve I me share in District-magazinet as länge I and my wife lefva but after beges our death, shall hemmansåboen keep that same and therefore godtgöra mine other heirs after ageeed upon if that that then is värdt or after mätismanna ordom.

Matterialier to
Church building provided to by seller but days work next summer and framgent utgöres by buyer. That hours as provided from for Kornladans repair accompanies farm even connects I seller me that inreda wind over cottage with floor, innantak, 3 pair window and door.

Murgrytan in Small house receive until further be used by buyer but belongs to seller. two barrels grain receive buyer borrow by Seller without renta a year. Deceases man before wife is diminished the above Lifetime Care to hälften apart lodging wood and heat and deceases wife before man is diminished that other to half apart kornsådden a måling as förblifver whole.

For öfrigt provide a tender and sorgfällig skjöttsell on old age and by infallande illness.

With this contract we explain us on both sides nöjde as happened in Alsen and Westbacken on January 14, 1844.

Seller:
Jöns Halfvarsson in Wästbacken 

Buyer:
Nils Jönsson 

Witness: 
Eric Nilsson in Östbacken 


Olof Olofsson in Östbacken

By roll-call to continuous handläggning by from last thing uppskjutna and in they hållna The book under  31 antecknade goal between Government soldier M. Frånberg, on one, as Well As Bonded Nils Jönsson in Vestbacken, on the other hand, concerning responsibility for åverkan tillstädeskom Fränberg personally, but for Nils Jönsson notified him his last representative Erik Nilsson in Berge, which on his hufvudmans behalf being denied indictment as well as, so that ditty that question komna farm Trufbacken were by skattenatur, ingaf a Royal Bef. hafvandes in fief decision, who with exclusively by the occupied besvärshänvisning, was as lydanthey;

Government Decision in Jemtlands fief utslat in occassion by that utaf days work farmer Halfvar Jönsson in Trufbacken, as already 1855 began cultivate and build on that as called utgodset,

now for sjelfständigt government estate explained, Trufbacken in Alsens Parish, framstäldt yrkande that become taken to åbo and win värdskapet ä same government estate or the part deraf, hvarå some åbo before not become in make ordning taken, who yrkande he grundar derä, partly that his now deceased father Jöns Halfvarsson förut been delegare in Trufbacken and partly that his brother Nils Jönsson, as even uses a PART deraf from farm annually to his farm in Vestbacken afför and der sound uppstilla all fourage as well as jemväl bortför skogseffekter by both hours and vedbrand, deröfver innehafvarna by farm Bengt Nordén, Måns Persson, Erik Mårtensson, Jon Persson, Olof Månsson, Måns Ersson and Nils Jonsson, him explained, hvarefter Halfvar Jönsson with påminnelser depend on.

Östersund Land Office on November 27, 1878

Its rights to innehafvande divides by farm Trufbacken, bildadt by land as ahead scent constituted skattegodset with same name under hemmanen Landverk  No. 2 and Vestbacken  No. 1, skattelagt on November 6, 1826 to 4 mantal, half förklaranderne velat base on and strengthened. Bengt Nordén with Offerdals Of this Rights on December 11, 1857 ä 1/16 mantal, that he under on April 2, 1856 for 1250 Dollars as well as for Lifetime Care by Jon Jonsson åtkommit, but hvaraf he on November 19, 1872 against 850 Dollars afyttrat 1/32 mantal to his brother-in-law Jon Persson, on who purchase Offerdals Harads Rights on December 31, 1873, meddelat firm. Måns Persson on Offerdals Harads Rights firm on December 11, 1857 on 1/16 mantal, who he according to sale letter on March 31, 1856 against 1250 Dollars and bornoråie by Jon Persson åtkommit, but deraf he on April 28, for 400 Dollars marketed 1/64 mantal to Erik Mårtensson, on who purchase Offerdals Of this Rights on December 31, 1872 meddelat firm; Olof Månsson with Offerdals Harads Rights firm on December 30, 1871 on 1/32 mantal, who he on May 8, 1870 purchased by Jon Lantz for 900 Dollars; Måns Ersson with Offerdals Harads Rights on May 27, 1874 on 1/48 mantal, that His Persson on October 27, 1864 against 900 Dollars by Jonas Olofsson him tillhandlat, but through purchase letter on March 13, 1873 to Måns Ersson öfverlåtit, and Nils Jönsson through purchase letter the on January 11, 1844, hvar through his father Jöns llalfvarsson to Nils Jönsson against 1300 Dollars marketed 5/24 mantal by farm  No. In Vestbacken, with the to farm hayrande part in Trufbacken, after task 1148 mantal, being in egorna, as constitute this hemmansdel, engaged the land within uppgifna råmärken, as Nils Jönsson meddelat contract on October 26, 1854, on sökanden Halfvar Jönsson, his brother to beagnande under Halfvar Jönssons and his former wife in lifetime against arbetsskyldighet to stamhemmanet upplåtit, and half förklaranderne beside Per Nilsson, innehafvare by other part by farm, 1132 mantal, out on April 10 Ström year ingifven script öfverlemnat excerpt by 1825 year specialjordbok for Alsens Parish with protocol over 1824 year jordrannsakning, as shows, that Trufbacken by Vestbacken is a skatteutjord under Vestbacken and Landverk and inneberipen in farmsskatten without interest, and justifies they lagfarter court meddelat.

Now, because the land, hvaraf farm through afvittringsåtgärderne or derigenom that farm among government property some time upptagits, follows deraf, that innehafvarna by that new farm with complete skattemannarätt occupy land.

And pröfvar thus Royal Bef, hafvandes reasonable Halfvar Jönsson yrkande that dislike.

Frånberg again quoted, that by the time, hvarom now were question, farm Trufbacken still been by government nature, since that first afterward förklarats officially be tax, hvadan Frånberg regarded Nils Jönsson as from farm abducted wood and feed, not half been besides entitled and ingaf Frånberg following deed. 

Through Royal Bef.  Decision on November 20, 1865 has that through decision on November 6, 1826 skattelagde farm Trufbacken if 4 mantal in Alsens Parish become förklaradt for sjelfständigt government estate, but as utredt become that Trufbacken and Vestbacken, hvaraf this farm was formed, was a tax utjord under Vestbacken and Landverk, has Royal Bef.  through decision on November 27, 1878 explained Trufbacken for farm.

Östersund in Land office on January 15, 1879 Adolf Ström.

Erik Nilsson medgaf well, that Nils Jönssons share in Trufbacken inberipes in that 4 mantal, as a time ansetts for Crowns, but förmenade, that then now were utredt, that Trufbacken officially never been Crowns, Nils Jönsson not know consider half öfverskridit his rights in consideration on farm nytjande and being denied if Erik Nilsson in öfrigt correctness by that in goal onberopade synebetyg. 

With occassion of this apprehended Frånberg as uppskof with goal so that to synemännen edeligen afhörde, but Erik Nilsson being denied uppskofvet, because according to his understanding vittnenas hearing not know inverka on målets exit and tillkännagafs here up, that by tingets finish should meddelas.

Decision

because according to that now is enlightened, question komna farm Trufbacken under the time as in summons afses officially been by skattenatur, as well as consequently the to brace för indictment quoted reason not förefinnas each(?) indictment by Of this The law ogilladt.

From Offerdals District court AI:168
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D4
Brita Halvarsdotter 
b
Sep 21, 1814 

Brita lived in Östersund as a widow.



d






m
1835



S
Erik Persson Hag 
b
July 22, 1811 





d
Dec 12, 1883 
Önet, Offerdal


E1
Brita Hag 
b
Sep 7, 1836 





d
Oct 29, 1856 



E2
Anna Hag 
b
Jan 26, 1840 





d
Apr 4, 25
Baker, N.D.


E3
Carin Hag 
b
May 3, 1842 

Carin emigrated on July 6, 1903.



d
ca 1920 



Anna Margareta Hag

Born January 26, 1840

Before Anna emigrates, she livnärde him on that bake bread and sell. Lived before she emigrate in Kallkällan, Aspås Parish.

9 

Her grandchild, Nels Nelson, loaned me this photograph.

Photo_goes_here
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Contract

Done hereby to the best of our knowledge that I, Jon Olofsson, in öhne release to farmer Erik Persson in öhne and his present wife Brita Halvarsdotter in their lifetime a farmhouse westerom öhne town in undersigned Parish and District court, as Farmer receive self process; this flat is situated east ahead Hof farm and contains the hägnad as the now existing gärdesfarmen utvisar. To forest slått receive Farmer öfversta laduänget in Kläppdrolet, for that 2dra Fogelmyren and Fogelmyrsicknan pon northward side if kyrkovägen, for that Mje Fjädersecknan.

Farmer receive use forest and wedbrand to necessary needs but does not take the hitan before. Bredslåtten beside receive Farmer beagna for their cattle mulbete on farm betesland but does not make some damage then he håller vallaren after luck.

Hvaremot Farmer Erik Persson and his wife connects him that constitute following days work, namely; mansdags work A week after midsummer, fjerde höande week one and qvinna as well As cut two Geometrical mälingar if year, then hemmansegaren påkallar beside Three qvins days work every our, to this work holds hemmansegaren kosthållning under that days work is constituted.

Beside connects Farmer him that upplägga and göda 1/6 partly Geometrical mäling if year, beside connects Farmer him in event any distributed should become within by, and farm should come on other hemmansegares egor, shall he remove their house and Field - farmar on his own expense but Farm apartment by just as good make-up as that finds shall hemmansegaren let Farmer few as good again, after ageeed upon.

For winning by defense letter or enter into land register comes all on Torparens expense.  This Farm receive soonest traded to next fardag or the lsta Maji and be used in his and his wife lifetime as before is mentioned, but after beges their death relapses farm to meld, now innehafvande farm  No. In in öhne town without password. .

In this manner warda afhandladt and explain wi us on both sides nöjde as confirm with wära and summon witness signatures, as happened in Offerdahl and öhne on April 20, 1841.

Jon Olofsson in öhnet farm owner Erik Persson in öhne Farmer 

Witness: Farmer Nils Jonsson in öhne 

Dr Anders Persson in Wästsjön Purchase letter.   

I, Eric Persson with my wife's consent, release and sells hereby to my svärson Olof Jonassson and his wife tillhöriga under Skattehemmansdelen  No. 1 in öhne out undersigned Parish and District court situated 1110 part by 1130 partly Swedish acre tax answering Odelstorp against a agreed upon sum 400 Dollars, beside Lifetime Care to me and my WIFE according to this day instituted contract. And as above mentioned purchase amount is with skuldsedel gulden as afhänder I me and mine heirs all rights to above mentioned farm with all that besides now obeys and dedicate bemälde buyer that

same now soonest enter into as well as evärdeligen own and områda is assured by Offerdal and öhne the lsta Maji 1871 Eric Persson and Brita Halfvarsdotter in öhne  äljare With coming purchase letter we explain us to all divides pleased, acknowledge öhne as above. Olof Jonasson Karin Ersdotter Buyer 

Witness: Jonas Olofsson in äflo

Lifetime Care Contract

From that Odelstorp, 1/10 part by 1 1/30 partly Swedish acres tax by Farm  No. 1 öhne undersigned Parish and district court as I and my wife this day tillhandlat by Erik Persson and his wife Brita Ifalfvarsdotter, we connect us that from sagde 0delstorp to them utgifva following annual Lifetime Care benefit calculate from and with this day namely;

1. A barrel Grain and 1/8 partly barrel rye in firm mäl as good on running year vexer, as well as rights that set a barrel potato in Farms fertilized and upplöjda land.

2. To onker, the as called Landströms field, and to slått from a nedsatt stone outside mentioned land by linien against Olof and Nils Jonssöner, as well as derifrän in nordvest to a nedsatt stone by linlen against Per Larssons distributed der Per Persson now innehafver his torphägnad, besides every besides whole Klarmyran(?), and a qvadratref östanför cellar.

3. To lodging förstugukammaren in mansgärds building and southern part by jordboden vest on farm, beside necessary inrymme in öfrige other house as well as free fire-wood and heat and on old age a requisite was shot, and after diethe a decent burial. 

4. When födorådstagarne does not can use fore-mentioned land and slåtter as ega they rights that same to farms owner öfverlemna, hvaremot coming Lifetime Care contract then ökes with a and a half barrel grain in firm mayl, as well as food(?) and was shot all times by year for A cow and four småfäkreatur with 2ne afälder by they sednare, beside 10 lisspund länghö, all for every year.

5. From this day, ega the Lifetime Care recipient rights to mulbete for their cattle on farms pasture, together with äboen deraf.

6. With Lifetime Care recients enderas death, shall Lifetime Care betingen diminish in a for all with a half barrel grain, beside food(?) and was shot for 2ne småfäkreatur. Such as safety for beståndandet by this contract ega Lifetime Care recipient Erik Persson and his wife Brita Ifalfvarsdotter right that without our further hearing seek mortgage out above mentioned Odelstorp, is assured by Offerdahl and öhne on May 1, 1871.    OLOF Jonasson Karin Ersdotter Födorådsgifvare With coming contract we explain us to all divides pleased, acknowledge as above
Erik Persson Brita Halfvarsdotter 

7. Witness: Jonas Olofsson äflo 
Lifetime Care Recipient
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D5
Agnes Halvarsdotter 
b
Oct 20, 1816 

Agnes lived in Bredbyn, Offerdal.



d






m
Nov 12, 1843 



S
Olof Olofsson 
b
Feb 29, 1816 

Odaltorpare



d
Feb 22, 1888



E1
Kerstin Olofsdotter 
b
Feb 23, 1844 





d
Dec 3, 1919



E2
Anna Olofsdotter 
b
Dec 29, 1847 





d
Sep 5, 1937



E3
Agnes Olofsdotter 
b
Sep 21, 1851 





d
May 8, 1932
Sth


E4
Carin Olofsdotter 
b
Oct 10, 1853 





d
Oct 17, 1938



E5
Märit Olofsdotter 
b
May 7, 1856 





d
Oct 12, 1907
Alsen


E6
Olof Olofsson 
b
Feb 12, 1859

Olof emigrated to America on April 21, 1884.



d




E7
Brita Olofsdotter 
b
Nov 15, 1862 





d
Sep 10, 1864



Contract

I undersigned sells a tiondedel by with Farm  No. 1 in Bredbyn, Offerdals Parish to field soldier Olof Kläpp, against a agreed upon purchase amount five hundred Dollars Riksgälds which shall erläggas on May 1, 1845, äfwen then farm traded to.

In grundränta annually give A Lisspund butter to Building place old gärdstomten, as stretches him to sjöwägen.

To skogsslått the as called Wåtmyra and golfslåtte and Lillwaln. To Rödningsland after pelvic Between Wätmyran and Golfslåttet and they as öfwerstiga tenth part by fore-mentioned meadows shall uparbetas on the other hand on  ödra side if Wästbyvägen against Olof Erssons distributed. farm is distributed after occurred before delnings Chartan and all they house as now for present Finnish on old farmstomten shall farmer beagna and own, which happened in wåra and witness presence by Bredbyn and Offerdahl on June 25, 1844.

Seller:
Gabriel Olofsson in Bredbyn, Offerdahl 

Buyer:
Olof Kläpp in Bredbyn 

Witness: 
Nils Nilsson in Rehn 


Olof Johansson in österulfsås

Vidimeras officio E.g.  Weinberg

Purchase amount paid as be rid of by Offerdahl and Bredbyn the

March 3, 1846. Gabriel Olofsson in Bredbyn

Witness: J. Bergman
Anders Eklund

utaf Olof Kläpp has
 I bekommit 125 dollars Rgs to åkerbrytning

he should constitute as be rid of by Bredbyn on May 18, 1846.


Gabriel Olofsson

Witness: Nils Forst in Bredbyn Mattlas Persson in Landön
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Anna Krantz born Olofsdotter Nils Krantz born December 29, 1847 
February born , 8-1844

Owner of photograph is Annie Anderheim in Krokom

7`7

sjumm

as was read, hwarvid is found reasonable partly Government Order in fief on August 29, 1844 for Olof Kläpp from Bredbyn utfärdade tillständsresolution, that ä that farm, obeying under farm  No. 2 in affected town, he according to ofwantagne contract him tillhandlat, him disparage and förswar enjoy, against connection that proportionerligen cultivating, partly also excerpt by this Råtts the book by/for on September 15th 1846, hwaraf inhemtades, that Olof Olofsson had same Thing allowed instämte Olof Kläpp with statement that him must warda order to bemälte Olof Olofsson; should afstä to Farm on Bredbyns own, as Kläpp purchased by Gabriel Olofsson, which beside farm hvartill farm heard, ärft after his father husmannen Olof Olofsson.

But that party afterwards under Rättegången encountered the conciliation that Kläpp, if that it he, among other, bekommen bördeskillingen 500 Dollars Rgs öfwerläfor farm to Olof Olofsson, hwi-: lken äfwen connected him that, for that by Kläpp on farm nedlagda in work, to him the 1 derpå followed may utgifwa 18 Dollars  .m. samt'~ bördesumman räntefri.

With which association Of this The law also let depend, as well as the same to future efterrättelse stadsfästa.

Out the, by now continuous Thing härstädes concurred Rättegång Between undersigned concerning ancestry by a Farm m.m. half we encountered following kind ageeed upon namely;

 I Olof Kläpp bifaller hereby Olof Olofssons stämningspästäende and in sequel deraf to him against bördeskillingen Five hundred Dollars Rg as I now soonest emottager, to Olof Olofsson öfverlemnar farm; hvaremot I Olof Olofsson förbinder me that for the work Kläpp based on farm, to him pays the lsta nästkommande Maij Eighteen (18. Rgr Rg and bördessumman Räntefri, and owns Kläpp that from farm afhemte cottage and Livestock building as well As that Fourage as now Finnish however does not over 125 Lisspund. 


Ilvarjemte seller Gabriel Olofsson connected him through serski- I

ldt evidence that to Kläpp repay they 125 Dollars in Rg, as he to

Gabriel Olofsson instead of åkerbrytning utgifvit.

Trial expense make no difference between party, and decays Rättegången in this manner in its entirety, who with our name bekreftas.


Alsens Tingsstelle on September 15, 1846


Olof Olofsson in Utfarm traded to


Olof Kläpp in Bredbyn afgångstagare

Witness: Nils Gabrielsson in Bängäsen Simon Jonsson in Bärg
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"Bäck-Erik-Kari"
Carin Olofsdotter
Born: 
October 22, 1853
Married: Eric Englund
Born: 
April 9, 1849
Edvin Simonsson in Krokom loaned me this photograph.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 235

Kerstin Olofsdotter "Snäll-Pe-Kirsti” born on February 23, 1844. 
Anna Jonsson in Malmköping loaned me this photograph.

Purchase letter

Gjör with my full cognizance that I Olof Olofsson release and sells with ownership odelstorp a from farm  No. In Bredbyn if 1 1/12 partly swedish acre afsöndrat farmhouse corresponding 1/10 part for to my svärson worker Nils Forss from Vaplan, against a with him agreed upon Purchase amount large 1500 crowns as the In nästkommande may to full gäldas shall, then even admission fewr happen and from this time ansvara fdr farm accompanying onera. Skolande buyer even to me and my wife utgifva annual Lifetime Care benefit according to this day specialt instituted contract. Against such condition afhänder I me above mentioned farmhouse with house and land. , forest and flats and dedicate same bemälde my svärson Nils Forss and his wife, that everdeligen ega and områda and on own expense lagfara. To further confirm visso of this half we this purchase letter in summon Witnessed presence undersigned who happened in Offerdal and Bredbyn on November 16, 1881. 

Olof Olofsson in Bredbyn seller 

Nils Forss in Waplan purchaser. 

Witness: Jon Simonsson in Westerberg Jon Jonsson in Westerberg

Lifetime Care Contract

As I this day försåld with odelstorp a from Farm  No. 1 in Bredbyn if 1 1/12 partly swedish acre afsöndrat farmhouse corresponding 1/10 part, to my svärson Nils Forss from Vaplan, as I have in present wife remaining lifetime reserve us following honest Lifetime Care benefit, namely; 3 barrels well rensad grain and 5 barrels Potato all as good as that on farm every is grows. Food(?) and was shot all seasons for A cow and Ue kmäfäkreatur with a afälder by that later. To lodging provide förstugu kammaren in both downstair and öfre våningen in Mangärds building as well as necessary inrymme in all on farm existing house, fire-wood and heat drying, milling and bakning,1 when horse Finnish on farm shall åboen provide us with lift to and from church as well as in sjukbesök, tender vård and was shot on old age and other kende diseases and after lifvets finish, a kristlig burial.  Lifetime Care provide unaltered to bådas death.  Aslunda transaction, as happened in Offerdal and Bredbyn on November 16, 1881. Nils Forss in Waplan Lifetime Care giver Olof Olofsson in Bredbyn Lifetime Care recipient. 

Witness: Jon Simonsson in Vesterberg Jon Jonsson in Vesterberg
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D6
Anders Halvarsson 
b
Dec 13, 1818 

Anders lived in Indalsmenningen, Vuku. Anders was called there for "Beside-Anders", and the site that he lived on is called Jamtplassen to this day.



d






m
Jan 3, 1840 



S
Ragnhild Olsdotter 
b
1815
Trondheim




d
Feb 15, 1893



E1
Oline Andersdotter 
b
Nov 15, 1839 
Stormoen




d
June 30, 1932



E2
Halvor Andersen 
b
Jan 15, 1841 
Melbyvald
I think there were some children in this marriage.



d
 



E3
Berith Andersdotter 
b
July 18, 1843 
Östgårdsvald




d
?



E4
Olaus Andersen 
b
June 9, 1845 
Melbyvald




d
?



E5
Ragnhild Andersdotter 
b
Mar 2, 1849 





d
Nov 24, 1852



E6
Halvor Andersen 
b
Mar 31, 1852 
Melbyvald




d
Mar 1, 1919
Ösd


E7
Anneus Andersen 
b
Nov 19, 1854 
Melbyvald




d
Mar 16, 1918



E8
Ragnhild Andersdotter 
b
July 10, 1857 
Indalsmenningen




d
?



One spring evening when Jamt-Anders was sick in bed, neighbors came and offered to help them with spring work.  His wife said no thanks, for they had poor with food that was offered, as was a must for her, but they said that they would take them food.  The next day they again offered them food.

She had sat up the whole night and dried grain on gruvstenen, and peeled them. To matdags had she boiled grain and goat milk, and she also put in potatoes which for them were precious. They had very few of them, and each potato was an article of great value.

Taken from Verdals Historielags messageings 5 yearbook 1980
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Kåre Kvelstad points to the hole that Jamt-Anders lived in for the first year.  Then he built a house in Fagerlien.
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Anders Halvarsson lived on this farm his entire life.  The farm is called Fagerlien.
The owner of the photograph is Jenny Nilsen in Åsen, Norway.
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As seen here today with new houses. Kåre Kvelstad is a crofter on this estate.

Anders Halvarsson lived in Fagerlien, Allmenningsåsen in Verdal, and was from Äsingen, Kall. He was the son of Halvar Andersson and his wife Brita Essing.  He moved with their föräldrar and siblings to Lien in Offerdal in 1823, but after some time in Offerdal he moved to Verdal and settled there. Anders was born on December 13, 1818 in Äsingen, also called Sandnäset, and he married Ragnhild Olsdotter who was born in 1815 in Trondheim. In 1865 Anders had a gathering of 2 cows and 8 sheep, and 1/4 barrel of seed-corn, and 2 barrels of potatoes. In 1875 his gathering was 2 oxen, 2 cows, 6 sheep and 4 goats and ½ barrel of seed-corn and 4 barrels of potatoes.

That it was BALNEAL TIMES shows Jamt-Anders as saw him be able to break up land in nordsluttningen in Fagerlien. He came a our migrant above mountain with a goat in gang, and used to that break up land topmost in that area, as later should few name Pagerlien. House was he not as precisely on. But then winter came, dug he down him under land and lived in a jordkula. han klädde that with granbarr, both inside and above the. There he lived with his goat until he had broken a clearing and built a house. Then lejde he away goat to neighbor and took his vandringsstav and went east again.

To summer came he eats, and had with him a woman and a flickunge, as he had had in Sweden, medans he built up a home to them. It became probably a hard stroke, ieon he got know, that he had become utkastad from there. His cottage became later fraktad to Grönningen, there it became the first fjällstugan by the lake.

It was bankchef Ausen in Levanger as fixed so, that it came there. And after more generations with "höggubbar" in cottage, stands the still there, with a memory if a time with Additional Large difference on high and lied. 

Was became that of Beside-anders and his family, is a little uncertain, but he took him ahead with a little different jobs in Inndalen.

Girl as moved with from Sweden, became later married with Mortinus Granheim, but they separated, something which was very unusual to the time. Oline, girl, were well on that help people with krämpor. She läste up mysterious word in a kopp with schnapps, if some had damaged him.  Then became that well again.
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D7
Göran Halvarsson 
b
Apr 12, 1821 

Göran was a farmer in Rismon, Offerdal



d






m
June 15, 1851 



S
Carin Andersdotter 
b
Oct 11, 1832 





d
May 19, 1925



E1
Brita Göransdotter 
b
Oct 31, 1853 





d
June 30, 1885



Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 240

Carin Andersdotter was born in 1832 and lived in this cottage.  She was most called “Jörn-Kari” and in her older days was a widow. She was then a Lifetime Care recipient in Rismon.

I have borrowed this photograph from Olof Andersson in Längan, who now uses this cottage on fritiden, mostly in the summer. Olof remembers Jörn-kari well.

Märita and Carin Andersdöttrar got fastebrev on varsin half of farm  No. In if 2 swedish acre in Rismon after parents Anders Andersson and Lisbet Jonasdotter. Ieit is even ingick in fastebrevet a Lifetime Care benefit for parents. And they apprehended if mortgage to safety for Lifetime Care utbekommande with Royal Ordinance on November 9, 1844.

The undersigned Lifetime Care recipient wishes animal their Lifetime Care benefit intecknade as are by undersigned content as purchase agreement by their in April 1853 forewritten namely; 2 Barrels grain by every Årets harvest expose 11-2 Barrel Potato in åboens upplöjda land to slåtter beagna åslätten apart Dust and qvarnmyran down to lake a afskildt piece in Bergsbovallen with 2ne load gödsel hvart year as well as a little land in eastern Lungret and a mäling south on field as my father held with a little cultivation nedanföre, even 16 lispund hay from Nybovallen food(?) and was shot winter and summer by/for A COW, and 4 småfäkreatur with 2ne afälder by that later even provide lodging in förstugukammaren in new Building vestra herrberget Lillfähuset room in cellar and granary and this for us behöfliga outhouse finally provide forest to necessary wirke alike necessary beagnande in mill and sågqvarn, behöfligt wood and heat lift to and from church, as well as other necessary needs.  Christelig vård and was shot on old age and after death a decent burial.  But after enderas death, is diminished Lifetime Care to half and anhålles vördsamt välloflige Harads Court Mortgage here as undersigned farm owner concede.

Offerdal on November 23, 1867 Märitha Andersdotter and their one Nils Ersson in Rismon Carin Andersdotter and their one Göran Halfvarsson in Rismon Anders Andersson and wife Lisbeth Jonasdotter in Rismon Lifetime Care recipient. 

Witness: Olof Nilsson Jon Nilsson Enarsvedjan

Purchase letter

Done to the best of our knowledge that I, Göran Halfvarsson with my dear wife Karin Andersdotters consent, hereby releases and to wär son-in-law Jon Nilsson and his wife Brita Göransdotter försäljer our ownership Skattehemmansdel under  No. 1 in Rismon if a sjettedels mantal or swedish acre tax within undersigned Parish and district court, against a with them agreed upon purchase amount large two thousand six hundred (2,600) crowns that erläggas the lsta nästkommande may!, then farm even receive traded to. Ifärjemte shall purchase constituting undantags förmåner as we according to this day establish contract us förbehällit half; also they Lifetime Care year father under his lifetime by this hemmansdel him conditioned according to contract; as well as that put him to efterrättelse Skogsafhandlingarne by on August 2, 1855 and by the lsta Maji 1871.

242

In this manner afhänder we us affected hemmansdel with house land and flats, as well as besides hearing share in husbehofssägen and mill, with a word all that to farm heard now for time, or hedanefter legally tillvinnas can, and dedicate same bemälte buyer that evärdeligen ega and områda as well as that self with that lagfara.

To further confirm visso half we out below standing Witnessed nervaro, this purchase letter egenhändigt undertecknadt.



Offerdal on April 19, 1880. 

Seller:
Göran Halfvarsson Karin Andersdotter in Rismon 

Buyer:
Jon Nilsson Brita Göransdotter Rismon

Witness: 
Olof Nilsson in Enarsvedjan 


Olof Persson in Rismon
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D8
Kerstin Halvarsdotter 
b
Sep 10, 1823 

Kerstin lived in Trången, Offerdal.



d






m
Mar 28, 1853



S 
Olof Andersson 
b
Jan 10, 1823 

Olof was a farmer.



d
June 3, 1898 



E1
Anna Olofsdotter 
b
July 24, 1853





d
Mar 4, 1905



E2
Halvar Olofsson 
b
Feb 19, 1855

His nickname was "Lill-Halvar".



d




E3
Kerstin Olofsdotter 
b
May 27, 1866 





d
Mar 20, 1922



E4
Brita Olofsdotter 
b
May 27, 1866 





d
May 22, 1926



Purchase Agreement

Since I, Anders Andersson, am now 72 years old, as well as exactly orkeslös and my oldest son Anders is also in poor health and unable that with hemmansbruk him befatta, as transfer I hereby to second my myndige son Olof Andersson as well as my oldest daughter Karin Andersson with custodial Bonded Erik Olofsson in Bångåsen åberopet to with innehafvande government estate on Forss and Fiskvikens afradsland in Offerdahls Parish if lk swedish acre ökeskatt deruti engaged, that by them the 18 instundande Maji emottages with house and land and all that besides heard, for a efterhållen wärdering åsatt purchase amount large six hundred sixty six (666. Dollars 32 Skr Bco and against following willkor. 

1. Shall I and my wife Anna Olofsdotter annually with farm our remaining lifetime åtnjuta that Lifetime Care as I through serskildt Contract by this day, for us excepted. 

2. Shall my sjuklige son Anders by my or my wife death öfvertaga and annually with farm åtnjuta a fjerdedel by omförmälde Lifetime Care benefit as well as afterwards the other by us with death retire further 4 deraf or ieon together half by same Lifetime Care under his lifetime, against that he now frånsäger him all claim on or the therefore definite köpeskillingen.
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Kerstin Halfvarsdotter with husband Olof and twin girls Kerstin and Brita born on May 27, 1866.
Aina ählström has bid ragit with photograph.

3. Köpeskillingen as blifver to payment due by hemmans traded to, will is distributed alike between all mine child, apart son Anders, namely; Olof, Lars, Sven and Halfvar as well as diettrarna Karin and Anna, against that these mine child ansvara for they utskylder, hvaruti I for present staples.
With this contract we are on both sides nöjde. Blifvande the same and not approve before than Government Decision condition to this åboombyte vunnits.
Offerdahl and Trången on September 27, 1848 Anders Andersson Seller. Olof Andersson self authoritative and Karin Andersdotter through Eric Olofsson in Bängäsen custodian. Such as witnesses undersigned Nils Gabrielsson in Bångäsen, Olof Abrahamsson in Kaxås.
With coming contract we explain undersigned us to all divides completely nöjde, acknowledge, Trången on September 27, 1848 Anders Andersson authoritative.  Gunnar Halfvarsson in Lien custodial for Lars, Sven and Halfvar Anderssöner. Witness as above

Lifetime Care Contract

As I Anders Andersson such as ålderstigen and orkeslös now ornär to some by mine child give åboskapet in with innehafvande Government estate ä Farm and Fiskvikens afradsland if 1 113 partly swedish acre in Trången as reserve I me and my wife Anna Olofsdotter in our remaining lifetime following annual Lifetime Care benefit namely - two tunnör clean and wäl clean grain as good as that on farm wäxer, two mälingar grain kornåker every mäling, 80 feet in qvadrat two cups Rye by own seed, disparage k barrel jordpäron food(?) and was shot winter and summer by/for 2ne cow and six småfäkreatur with two afälder.

To land uppodlingsland wester if than 2ne mälingar the east if twärhagen with Kallbacken and to manor house odlingsland 10 mälingar outside mentioned åkerland. 

Summer livestock building tägten such as he now is enclosure, to wallen with derom around lying Rödningsland, thirty Lispund bowallshö. When they conditioned jordnyttningen does not be able to is managed återlemnas same to Hemmansegaren and afterwards shall bornorädet is increased with Ue småfäkreatur, and Ue afälder. Kornsäningen afkortas not förrän någeondera by us with death retire then is diminished to hälften all Lifetime Care benefit.

To lodging provide in new small cottage building, förstugukammaren with smaller ofvanpå, necessary room in small house, cellar, granary, calving barn and for us in all other necessary outhouse, hemförd and huggen wood.  To all needs and lift o all the errands, hvaremot give that existing stokreatur as now Finnish beside A boat, a åkerherfwa and jernplogar, as well as grytan in small house.

tender and kristelig was shot on old age and after death a decent burial. 

Trängen and Offerdahl on September 27, 1848.

Anders Andersson, as my oldest son Anders Andersson is in poor health and does not jan öfvertaga farm as each(?) hereby for him förbehållet that afterwards I or my wife with death aflidit shall he with farm annually åtnjuta 1/4 part, by all in coming contract conditioned Lifetime Care benefit, as well as with a dera makens dieie further 1/4 part deraf or together half Lifetime Care annually under whole his lifetime. 

Trången date as above Anders Andersson

Coming Lifetime Care contract connects wi us undersigned buyer that exact fulfill. Olof Andersson Carin Andersdotter through Erik Olofsson in Bångåsen Custodian witness Nils Gabrielsson in Bångäsen Olof Abrahamsson in Kaxäs To safety for resisting Lifetime Care benefit give free without with further hearing that seek mortgage in wåra innehafvspirit farm  No. 1 Fiskviken. Offerdal and Trången on December 21, 1860 Olof Andersson, Lars Olofsson in Trången married with Carin Andersdotter. 

Witness: Jacob Danielsson in Trängen Married: Nyfeldt

Lifetime Care Contract

Done hereby with my full cognizance that I undersigned has hereby to my brother Anders Andersson in Trången against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount seven hundred (700) Dollars which now become Contant erlagt, försåldt following annual Lifetime Care benefit lifetime own and åtnjuta, nenligen; odlingsland to land three qvadrat refwar in närbelägne bäckar sydöst if cellar as well as odlingsland to slått about eight qvadrat reftar in Sickna(?) sydöst if wicket however receive he after needs inhägna that country as lies Between åker- and slottodlingsland and that after behof beagna, as well as to utslått my share in western hägn called, and in tjället with åhn above mountain called beside that load meadow east derifrän and shall hemmansåboen after needs göda a by Lifetime Care man self uppbruten qwadrat ref land as and all necessary köring, necessary lodging that first 10 years if förmälde land it shall lsta nästkommande may traded to, but after ten (10. year course of events is increased bornoråthat with (12. foot well ränsat grain as good as that on farm annually wäxer A (11. FOOT rye, beside food(?) and was shot winter and summer for a cow, four småfäkreatur with Ue afälder by that later, as well As to Boningsrum provide a small house with wind ofwanpä, beside necessary room in all other house, beside wood and warmth lift to and from church and necessary ärender and a tender and Christelig was shot on onlderdomen and annalkande Diseases and after death a decent burial. 
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Out above omförmälde Lifetime Care contract is inberipet that by same Hemmansdel namely; 2/3-partly tunlands tax for him Anders Andersson provide Lifetime Care benefit according to agreement by on September 27, 1848 that each hereby to all power and wärkan killed. and komme this, new Contract to apply to to efterrättelse and to safety here also lämnar I him that without with further hearing seek Mortgage out with Hemmansdel in Trången.

That in this manner is öfwerenskommit that bestyrkas with wåra names undersättande in summon witness presence.


Offerdal and Trången on October Me 1865


Olof Andersson in Trången Hemmansägare and


seller.


Anders Andersson younger in Trången buyer


and Lifetime Care recipient

Witness: Göran Nilsson in Trången Johan Fredrik Jonsson in Trången

Contract

Done hereby with my full cognizance that I undersigned beside my wife advice and consent release and sells a Odelstorp consisting by tiondedelen in oarbetat land, by with owning skattehemmansdel  No. 1 in Fiskviken, Offerdal Parish to my brother Sven Andersson in same town, against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount eight hundred (800) Dollars, purchase amount it shall 1 nästkommande Maji tillfullo erläggas then farm even shall traded to, and to everldelig property åtnjutas.

farm receive build does not closer than about one hundred ninety one feet the east from mine own, and receive Farmer own and åtnjuta that Eng as I been owner to down in old farm, as well as my share in der existing stable, but does not any further work, and such as onera for farm erlägger Farmer to Hemmansåboen in February month every year Ten (10. Dollars.

That in this manner is agreed upon and afhandladt, that bestyrkas with our names undersättande in summon Witnessed when and öfvervaro.


Offerdahl and Fiskviken on December 29, 1869

Seller: 
Olof Andersson in Fiskviken Seller

Buyer: 
Sven Andersson in Trången buyer

Witness: 
Jonas Andersson in Offerdal and Simontorp


Nils Sannberg in Finnvattnet

Purchase Agreement

Done here with to the best of our knowledge that I undersigned with my wife consent release and sells with skattehemmansdel by  No. 1 in Fiskviken or Woodngen called, undersigned Parish and District court, consisting by 1/9 mantal, however with exception derifrän by a before afsöndrad Tenth, half of this to hvardera my son-in-law Olof Andersson härstädes and to Matts Olofsson in Trängen för a agreed upon aggregate purchase amount by Two thousand (2000) crowns, as well as Lifetime Care utgörande to me and my wife in our remaining lifetime, according to particular contract this day upprättad, beside that ansvara that Lifetime Care as small school teacher Anders Andersson by same farm him conditioned, efven has purchase that put him to efterrättelse with as vell rättigheter as obligation upprättad contract by the 28 sistlidne April on the then försålda forest, purchase amount ansvarande calculates from this day, then farm efven traded to with share in say and mill house and land and all that under farm obeys with rättigheter and obligation as I that before held or hedanefter legally tillvinnas can that for him and succeeding ävärdeligen ega and omräda and with that lagfara. That in this manner is arrive to agreement and transaction that confirm with our names undersättande, acknowledge Offerdal and Trången the 2 Maji 1887. Olof Andersson Kjerstin Halfvarsdotter Seller Mattias Olofsson Trången Olof Andersson Buyer Testifies Jonas Lycke in Rännön Måns Nilsson in Dahl

ffärjemte företeddes one of this Härads district court on December 21, 1861 for Olof Andersson utfärdade permanent letter on two tredjedels swedish acre by Farm  No. 1 1 Fiskviken, as he on September 28, 1848 tillhandlat him by their parents Anders Andersson and Anna Olofsdotter; and meddelades now enter into land register if 1/9 mantal by Farm  No. In in Fiskviken or Trången, Offerdals Parish, as according to contract on May 2, 1887 Mattias Olofsson to one half and Olof Andersson to other half for 2000 crowns and food utgifvande by Lifetime Care benefit purchase by the senares svärföräldrar Olof Andersson and Kjerstin Ifalfvarsdotter; hvarom note should happen on fångeshandlingen and particular evidence utfärdas.
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D1
Jonas Olofsson 
b
Nov 10, 1811

Jonas lived in Baksjönäset, Kall.



d






m
Oct 14, 1845 



S
Kerstin Mårtensdotter 
b
Sep 3, 1815 
Gråsjön




d
July 2, 1881



E1
Olof Jonasson 
b
Feb 13, 1846 
Kallberg
Olof emigrated to America on May 4, 1880.



d




E2
Mårten Jonasson 
b
Dec 2, 1847

Mårten emigrated to America on April 3, 1871.



d




E3
Katarina Jonasdotter 
b
Dec 6, 1849 





d
July 1, 1931



E4
Margareta Jonasdotter 
b
Feb 26, 1852 





d
Sep 20, 1874 
lungsot


E5
Gudfast Jonasson 
b
Sep 5, 1854

Gudfast emigrated to America on April 13, 1873.



d




E6
Kristina Jonasdotter 
b
Feb 13, 1857 





d
1893
Vera, Norway


E7
Karin Jonasdotter 
b
Mar 11, 1860 





d
Dec 8, 1875



Purchase Agreement

Makes hereby with my full cognizance that I with my dear wife good agreement and consent Release and sells with out Kalls Parish and Baksjönäsets town by Jemtlands Fief and  ödra domsaga ownership farm Under  No. 1 if 2/3 Swedish acres Tax, to Bonded Jonas Olofsson in same town against a agreed upon purchase amount one thousand two hundred (1200) Dollars as shall to full erläggas the lsta nästkommande April then farm fåt traded to, with house and land, forest and land, land and Eng, Say and qvarndelar as well as all that hedanefter Legally tillvinnas can, and consequently tillegnar I sagde farm above mentioned Jonas Olofsson his wife Child and succeeding to ewerdelig property that ega and occupy with they both onera and rättigheter as sagde farm accompany, who is arrive to agreement and aftecknadt in 2ne summon witness presence, as happened in Melen on February 22, 1872.


His Andersen Falstad

Seller: Martha Christina Olufsdotter

Jonas Olofsson

Buyer: 
Christina Mårtensdotter in Baksjönäs

On a reference present Witness

O.W. Widegren

M. Lindgren

Purchase Agreement

Hereby release and sells I undersigned Jonas Olofsson with my wife Kerstin Månsdotters agreement and consent to our mayg His Nikolaus Olsson and his wife Katarina Jonsdotter in Backsjönäset with ownership in farm  No. 1 if 213 Tunland in Backsjönäset and Kalls Parish and Undersåkers District court and Jämtlands fief for a agreed upon purchase amount large one thousand three hundred Dollars, which sum is paid as follows.

The buyer pays to Mikael in Sandviken in Norway eight hundred (800) Dollars on May 1 of this year and the remaining five hundred (500) dollars is paid to seller through particular debt letter, as hereby be rid of. To annual bornorädsförmåner reserve I me and my wife remaining lifetime food(?) and was shot winter and summer for a cow, three small fäkreatur with they sednares affälder beside a meling crop well gödslad plöjd land annually beside to emframt plain grunsundmyran came forslätten. After enderas death by us decays half Lifetime Care. If I as wishes reserve I me that on utmark instänga and cultivate a gärde as does not receive öffverstiga four mälingar. In this manner afhänder I me sagde farm with obligation and rättigheter with house, land, forest, buildings, flats and all that as consider there hear, and in posterity legally tillvinnas can. 

Farm receive traded to the In may. And as safety for Lifetime Care utbekommande provide make mortgage out sagde farm. In this manner is handladt and agreed upon with our egenhåndiga names signatures as happened in Backsjönäset on April 4, 1873. 

Jonas Olofsson 
Kerstin Mårtensdotter 
Seller 


Hans Nikolaus Olsen 
Katharina Jonasdotter 
Buyer 

Witness: 
Eric Alexandersson in Westgärd 
J.L. Sunding in Melen

Owner of this photograph is Karl Otto Andersson in Baksjönäset.

Photo_goes_here
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This farm purchased Olof Pålsson of Kerstin Märtensdotter, against that she got Lifetime Care, and there she lived resten of his life.

 I undersigned Jonas Olofsson, with my wife agreement and consent release and sells with ownership farm  No. In if 2/3 swedish acre tax in Baksjönäsets town, Kalls Parish and Undersåkers district court, Jemtlands fief to my SON Olof Johansson for a purchase amount large (2000) Two thousand Dollars, which purchase amount erlägges through debt letter or particular ageeed upon. as herewith be rid of. To annual bornorädsförmåner provide under our beres remaining lifetime a koborna as well as 3 smäkreatur with they sednares afälder. beside food(?). was shot as well winter as summer, a mäling land well häfdad and crop by åboen. a potato land by badstugan moves from omframt as well as meadow from Ström Between sjöarne to large äkern and skogslått Tustangmyran and Lokmyran, Forbrämyran. öfstra Grundsandmyran and plain by Esinrbäcken. who by åboen hemköres. To lodging förbehälles vestra cottage and small house as well as that in wind. fire-wood and heat. was shot on old age. lift to and from church, as well as other necessary errands. Room for omframt cattle in small house, as well as room in necessary outhouse. A christelig burial after death. Farm receive traded to the la Mai this year with skvldigheter and rättigheter, house. iord.  forest.  buildings and flats and all that as consider there hear and in posterity legally tillvinnas can.

Such as safety for Lifetime Care benefit utbekommande provide mortgage in sagde farm. By enderas death decays half Lifetime Care. Aslunda handladt and agreed upon with our egenhändiga namnteckningar. as happened in

Backsjönäset on April 4, 1873

Seller:
Jonas Olofsson Cherstin Mårtensdotter

Buyer:
Olof Jonasson 

Witness: Erik Alexandersson in Vestfarm J.L.A. Lundin , Mälen

According to Karl Otto Andersson who now lives on this farm, it is called Bustangmyran and not Tustangmyran.

From Undersåkers district court CASE NO:1In 45

To Royal Majesty and Crown release and sells I undersigned with ownership farm Backsjönäset  No. In if 2/3 partly swedish acre in Kalls Parish by Undersäkers District court and Jemtlands fief, with all that besides heard, against a agreed upon purchase amount by 4000 crowns and in öfrigt on following condition. That purchase agreement for seller is binding from and with this day, shall underställas Royal Majesty  pröfning, hvadan that for buyer is binding alone under förutsä'ttning by Royal Majesty  within three months hereafter ieerä meddelade fastställelse. That seller shall give farm free from other inteckningar than the as afser skogsafverkningsrätt according to contract by on April 4, 1873. That farm animal of Royal Majesty and Crown traded to on March 14, 1889. That queuepesumman erlägges by admission and afterwards I, seller behörigen strengthened, partly that farm become befriadt from. other omförmälda mortgage, partly also that I guldit all farm, åliggande utskylder for that gångna onret as well as to buyer öfverlemnat erforderliga åtkomsthandlingar. Two specimen by this deed are instituted and by us undersigned acknowledge. Backsjönäset on September 2, 1888. Olof Paulsson Is witnessed by us on a gong present Adolf Suwe Per Gunnarsson Sandnäset

On January 22, 1901 företredde Citizen Abraham Staaff as well As on Royal Majesty  and Kronans behalf on reason by now företedt written, commission anhöll, that the mortgage as this Härads district court the 4 Ap-j. ril 1877,  5, meddelat Olof Pålsson and his wife Christina Jonsdotter then tillhöriga 2/3 swedish acre by shall,ttehemmanet  No. 1 in Backsjönäset Kalls Parish, Widow Kerstin Mayrtensdotter to safety for utbekommande by her through contract on December 28, 1876 guarantees bornorädsförmåner, know varda dödad, for who purpose now företeddes behörigen strengthened excerpt by Härads court Ini teckningsprotocoll for affected on April 4, 1877 the införda afhan-~ dlingen by on December 28, 1876. Beside företeddes partly one of this Ifäradsrätt on October 2. 18891 for Royal Majesty and Crown utfärdadt lagfartsbevis on 2/3 swedish acre '1 by farm  No. In in Backsjönäset as on September 2, 1888 in~ I purchase from Olof Pålsson, partly excerpt by Härads court Intecknings-1 protocol by lagtima haystetinget on September 28, 1898,  50, hvari was found intaget a certificate, as obeying, that Kerstin Mårtensdot~ ter in Backsjönäset died on July 2, 1881 each(?) hereby on request certify. Kall on March 10, 1890 Gunnar Lilliesköld Komminister

Table 82 (253)

D2
Gunnar Olofsson 
b
Apr 7, 1815 

Gunnar lived in Baksjönäset and emigrated to America with his family on 

March 22, 1869.



d






m
July 24, 1839 



S
Annika Andersdotter 
b
Mar 24, 1815 
Kolåsen 




d




E1
Catarina Gunnarsdotter 
b
Oct 25, 1840





d




E2
Anders Gunnarsson 
b
Feb 13, 1843





d




E3
Ingeborg Gunnarsdotter 
b
July 9, 1845





d




E4
Olof Gunnarsson 
b
Sep 29, 1847 





d
Mar 26, 1855



E5
Ursila Gunnarsdotter 
b
May 17, 1851





d




E6
Johan Gustaf Gunnarsson 
b
Mar 8, 1854





d




Gunnar Olofsson had gotten förtroendet to be custodial to three parter, why he regarded him tvungen that avsäga him a, and he left into a application if this.

Ödmjukast Application

Then I on one side receive explain me grateful for förtroendet that half become honored with 3ne serskilt guardianship, receive I on the other here through öfdmjukast apprehend, that traded from a deraf namely; Brukstorparen Olof Bergströms out Huså sterbhusdelegare or Child, and for I to my after trader suggest Hämmans traded to Gunnar Persson in Sandnäset.

Myckelfarm on October 17 1849


Gunnar Olofsson in Baksjönäset

After court decision, became Gunnar Persson appointed to custodial for Olof Bergströms child, and Be to that fit on their rättigheter and obligation.

Called by Skatte hemmansegaren Gunnar Olofsson in Backsjönäset Kalls Parish and bitred by ledamöterna out Kalls Parish jordafsöndringsmannen Christian Ersson in Konä  and Lars Kristensson in Berge intelde him undersigned so that insyna a Farm place as mentioned Gunnar Olofsson försold to Tailor Pehr Eriksson in KolÅsen for a agreed upon purchase amount seven hundred fifty (750) dollars and shall traded to on May 1, 1864, then purchase amount even will is paid.

Torpstället is beleget on northward side if Baksjön and Limits utgöres on vestsidan from a hölada nere by lake upföre a little land after distributed against Jonas Salomonsson 100 foot derifrån upföre a incompetent mountain 50 foot, der a kned to residues in rights angle against last mentioned Jonas Salomonssons febodevall, der a tag is nedsatt 80 foot, derifrän upföre to same Bowals öfre edge 425 foot, derifrån east in rät liniä 520 foot, constituting northward limit derifrån southwards 425 foot constituting eastern limit derifrån vesterut to western hörnet upom mountain 520 foot. Pon downstair side if Mountain goes difference after åkrens eastern edge down to lake.

To farm will be höre does not smaller free skogsnyttning for Farms needs and mulbete for they Cattle he on farm can utfordra, than even fölljande skogsslåtter namely; Småriksmyrorna, Kalftjernsställerna, a part in bigger Rikmyren, Liorna, Hökbergslåtten, or if this not should reach to 15 load annually in trade skogsslott shall farmer half his complement on hemmansegarens skogsslåtter, there besides eger Farmer right to free förmalning on hemmansegarens mill, and likewise sågning on farm saw, as well as right to Löftäckt about their skogsslåtter, and there besides right that through röjning expand small skogsslåtter.

There besides regards synemännen that in proportion against Farm utskylderbör Torparne such As Grundränta to Bolstaden annually the tidskatterna utgår pay (5. Five Dollars after Two year frihetsär frånj traded to. In this manner traded and agreed upon certify, Sundet on March 11, 1864 Erik Persson in Sundet Gunnar Olofsson in Baksjönäset seller Per Ersson Purchaser 

Witness: Christen Mårtensson in Sellsved Erik Persson in Sundet 

A protocol was held on October 10 1868, concerning a aucktion as was held in Baksjönäset on farm  No. 1 if 2/3 Swedish acre tax and belonging To Gunnar Olofsson därstädes. Afterwards farm through kungörelse become legally utlyst, was opened auction through uppslag, hvarvid after more other offer, finally His Falstad in Saw, Kalls Parish stadnade for highest offer 1203:50, Ettusentvåhundrade and three Dollars and 50 öfre, who with klubbslag befästades. And öfverlåtes consequently mentioned premises/real estate to flans Falstad, such that by age been and in posterity legally tillvinnas can, that the (1. first may nästkommande year traded to, then whole purchase amount shall cash is paid. Kall and Baksjönäset as above, Jakob Persson in Reverse Auctioneer. Gunnar Olofsson Baksjönäset Seller His Falstad buyer 

Witness: N.M.II. Sunding C.M. Sunding
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Häbre and Granary, as stood on farm there Anders Larsson, Tab.89, Ifäbre't became moved 1962, tillbyggt to Eivind Frölichs privatvilla in AnJan.  Photograph taken of Arthur Asplund fr. Baksjönäset.
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On this farm lived Ursilla Olofsdotter and Henrik Persson, as later came that is Called Ward-torpet. On wall in a room stands Henrik Perssons name, and it is even maylazy a picture with fjällmotiv and three ship.
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D3
Ursilla Olofsdotter 
b
July 8, 1818

Ursilla lived in Baksjönäset.



d






m
Oct 10, 1848



S
Henrik Pedersen 
b
Apr 2, 1813 
Meråker
There were no children in this marriage.



d
Nov 22, 1901



There are a bel part mentioned if this pair in my antecedent book "Gränssläkten from Skalstugan", there Henrik enters in relatives, and Ursilla is ingift. Lä  sides 49-52 and Tab.231 from the just now named book.

Found a written mutual testament, as I will åtel-ge.

January 29, 1902

Ingaf Kommunal stämmoord föranden Erik Larsson in Västfarm, with förmälan that does not smaller Henrik Persson in Backsjönäset than even his wife Ursila Olofsdotter aflidit in bevakningsändamål a testament, in head written and bevittnad copy, as obeying:

Mutual testament. - Undersigned genuine mates explain harmed wet extremely want that the by us as öfverlefver the second, shall oinega and tell that in vårt live is found, as well loose as firm, by någonderas dödsfall, but after our death shall kvarlåtenskapen tillfalla present farmer in Kall and Ytterkonäs His Olofsson Rönning and his wife Katarina Jonasdotter. - This inbördes testament half we with free want and sound common sense in Witnessed presence undersigned, is Assured, Kall and Backsjönäset on May 24 1894.
Henrik Persson


Ursila Olofsdotter

Witnessed by 0. Lindgren in Lillnäset, Victor Widegren, Backsjönäset~


year 1895 on February 5, on lagtima thing with Undersåkers district court,

blevo Farmer Olof Erik Lindgren in Lillnäset and Gränsridaren

Oskar Viktor Widegren in Backsjönäset edeligen afhörde concerning this testament, dervid they told, on manner Domboken under the above 1/5 utvisar; certify On Härads district court behalf:


Carl Rosenberg. 

on September 25, 1900 on lagtima thing with Undersäkers district court, was sought on reason this contract enter into land register for Henrik Persson on a land apartment, afsöndrad from 219 mantal  No. 1 in Backsjönäset, but by tingets finish on November 7, 1900 was explained ansökningen by reason, protocollet utvisar, hvhande; certify On Härads district court behalf: Carl Rosenberg. 


After häradsresandet of this after Ursila Olofsdotter in Backsjönäset Behållning 245:87 crowns, a by on October 9, 1897 after Henrik Perssons in Backsjönäet hustru Ursila Olofsdotter, which survived by such as sterbhusdelegare his bemälde one as well as a behållning in property deri inberäknat premises/real estate uptagen to with taxe~ ringsvärdet alike value by 245 crowns and 87 öre.
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D1
Gunnar Persson 
b
June 23, 1822

Gunnar was a farmer in Sandnäset, Kall.



d






m
Mar 27, 1848 



S
Karin Andersdotter 
b
Mar 8, 1826 
Kolåsen




d
Apr 20, 1913



E1
Per Gunnarsson 
b
Mar 5, 1849 





d
Nov 9, 1940



E2
Anders Gunnarsson 
b
Aug 6, 1851 





d
Feb 9, 1944



E3
Brita Gunnarsdotter 
b
Apr 23, 1854 





d
Dec 14, 1895



E4
Gunnar Gunnarsson 
b
Feb 7, 1857 





d
June 24, 1936



E5
Ingeborg Gunnarsdotter
b
June 27, 1862





d
May 5, 1863
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Fr.  . Gunnar Gunnarsson born in 1895 and his father Gunnar Gunnarsson born in 1857 and his wife Berit Marta Andreasd.  Hojem born in 1872, Anders Gunnarsson born in 1851 and his wife Ingeborg Kristina born in 1860, Halvar Jönsson born in 1878 and his wife Karin Nilsson born in 1891, systerdotter to Anders and Gunnar, and Halvars and Karins son Bernhard in Halvars arms. All living in äsingen or that intrinsic name Sandnäset.

Wi undersigned owner by farm under  No. In if two Swedish acres tax, Sannesets town in Kalls Parish release and sells herewith to Handlanden P. Johansson in Offerdal or his råtts innehafvare that to our Farm hearing Furu and Granskog all in Fifty year time, calculate from date, free afverka and haze259

ponera after own godtfinnande all tree twa foot !from marken, contains ten werktum in rights genomskärning and derutöfver Against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount consisting by ättatusen Crowns as as follows erlägges.

That Five hundred Crowns is paid cash and hereby be rid of, A thousands five hundred Crowns in September this year. Three thousands Crowns in March 1875 as well as onterstoden or Tretusen Crowns in March 1876, then all the sum is tillfullo erlagd, and all betalningstärminen shall in Östersund erläggas and be rid of. Seller lemnar buyer free rights to vegar, Bridges, upplagsplatser anläggande der buyer as appropriate find. also right that hew Bomvirke, Bryggvirke, Shakes m.m. without consideration on Dimitionen should some tree through fellning downwards is broken or on OTHER MANNER is damaged bindes not skogsegaren to SOME SUBSTITUTE for that same. Beside förbeholler him Buyer right that establish timmerkojor and by forest necessary wirke without consideration on Dimetionen. Seller förbeholler him nåyou husbehofvsskog for Hemmanen. For inteckningserhållande such as safety for future bestånd by this purchase contract connects him seller that by on demand by buyer besides give erfordeliga åtkomsthandlingen.  ålunda agreed upon with tvänne alike obeying specimen upprättad and växlad as happened.


Sunnet on March 2, 1874


Per Persson Gunnar Persson in Sannesett Seller


P. Johansson Buyer

On once present Witness

CMr. Forström in Konäs 11. Paulsen in Sundet

Coming Purchase Agreement Is Transported A third 113 on Hemmansegaren Christian Forsström in Konäs and 1/3 on N. Jonsson in åspås and Narett with they rättigheter and obligation as coming contract omförmäler. Melen on March 3, 1874 P. Johansson 

Witness: M. Lindgren 11. Paulsen

To Grosshandlaren Mr. Joh. Married: Bye, Levanger or his råtts innehafvare release and sells sign mine out Legend & Sandnäset within Kall Parish ownership skogsandelar namely: 1. A third out forest under farm  No. In Sandnäset enl. Contract by on March 2, 1874. 2. A third out forest under farm Saw enl. Contract on March 3, 1874.

Against a agreed upon purchase amount 8.650 crowns as erlägges as follows:

Etthundrafemtio crowns is paid cash as hereby be rid of. Tvåtusenfemhundra crowns goes afräkning with buyer through Handl. 0.

Berglund in Touches, circa two thousand or that as remains on a by me to Sandnäsets byamän utgifven connection is paid to nämnämnde Sandnäs byamän by Buyer.

Afterwards business with Berglund and Sandnäsgubbarna is ornadt and clear, as connects him seller that Kontraheterna on Buyer behörigen Transport, who should happen before on October 1st this year, then even resterande beloppet erlägges.

Besides connects him buyer that before above mentioned time or on October lsta apart ofvanstäende 8650 crowns in same purchase supply following wares by Melen namely:

A BAG Caffe seven lisspund Sugar, A bag livetemjöl, A bag Rågsikt, A bag Grynmjöl.

In this manner agreed upon as happened in tillhållande witness presence Kall on Touches on August 4, 1881. Christer Forsström in Kall and Konäs Selljare. Joh. Married: Bye, Handl. P. Johansson enl. commission

Buyer.

Coming purchase godkännes Olof Berglund in Touches. Testifies Olof Johansson Erik Alexandersson in Westfarm. 

Da Purchaser in alle dele has done fuld Nest for the paa närvärende Contract anfornrede Purchase amount, over: gaar altsaa they in Gontracten navnte He Udhugsrettigheder herved to Purchaser lavlige

Hjemmelsmand.  Levanger February 3, 1883 Christian Forsström in Konäs.

Närvärende contract to transporteres herved day uden responsibility for Byes Live or dets Bestyrelse Mr.. P. Johansson, as fuld Property, in that he overtager paahvilende Udredsell pr Levanger on March 20, 1883. Byes konkursboes Bestyrelse fire-wood Georg Jenssen, Sagförer.

Purchase Agreement

I, the undersigned Gunnar Persson, with my dear wife’s agreement and consent releases and sells half by with ownership farm  No. 1 if 1 tundlands tax in Sandnäsets town, Kalls Parish and Undersåkers District court in Jemtlands fief, to my son Per Gunnarsson for a purchase amount large Ettusenfemhundra crowns, which purchase amount erlägges through debt letter or particular ageeed upon as herewith be rid of.

To annual Lifetime Care benefit undantages and provide under bägges our remaining lifetime A koborna, 4 Smäfäcattle with they sednares afelder, beside food(?) and was shot as well winter as summer, that few set -2 Barrel Potato, omframt meadow moves from, from Brebacken on southern side if way as goes to våran and Gärdesfarmen vesterut, Skogsslått Andersmyran, Homyran, as Qvarnmyran which by äboen hemköres.

To lodging provide eastern cottage, part in wind as well as föröfrigt in all outhouse, fire-wood and verme, was shot on old age, lift to and from church as well as for other necessary ärender. Room for omframt animals in livestock building, 1/8 Barrel Fjellfisk, -2 Barrel grain, a kristlig burial after death. flemmanet receive traded to the lsta may this year with obligation and rättigheter house and land, forest, buildings flats and all that as consider dithöra and in posterity legally tillvinnas can.

Such as safety for Lifetime Care benefit utbekommande, provide mortgage in sagde farm. By enderas death decay half Lifetime Care. 

In this manner traded and arrive to agreement with our namnteckningar, as happened in Sandnäset on April 27, 1883.

Seller: 
Gunnar Persson Karin Andersdotter

Buyer: 
Per Gunnarsson

Witness: 
Victor Videgren Ivar Persson Sandnäset

P.S .  An identical contract was written for Gunnar Gunnarsson the same day. 
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D2
Per Persson 
b
Dec 19, 1824

Per was a farmer in Sandnäset.



d






m
Apr 10, 1853 



S
Anna Ivarsdotter 
b
Sep 28, 1825 
Meråker




d
Jan 7, 1899



E1
Brita Persdotter 
b
Apr 24, 1854

Brita emigrated to America on May 4, 1880.



d




E2
Ivar Persson 
b
Dec 28, 1857 

både Ivar och Per antog namnet Sandness när de kom to Amerika



d
Nov 28, 1926 
Minnesota


E3
Anna Persdotter 
b
Feb 20, 1860 





d
Apr 20, 1916



E4
Per Persson 
b
Apr 1, 1865 





d
Oct 20, 1941 
San Fernando, Calif


Here is a description above rågångarna Between Royal Majesty and Crown tillhöriga farm Sandnäset  No. In if 1/3 mantal as Well as Kjolands town out Kalls Parish, Undersåkers district court and Jemtlands fief, such these rågångar of age been and become for make difference acknowledged by lantmäterisammans trade on Melens gästgivarefarm within Kjolands area, författad year 1893. 1. Riksröset against Norway  No. 169, in hvars hjertsten Sandnäsets and Kjolands egor coincide, situated on a björkbacke 230 m northward IF Waltjern. Röset consists by a 2 m high stenkummel with a hjertsten in midten and 2 lower pours to sides. On hjertstenen is inhugget on one side a Royal Crown, Adolf Fredriks initials A.born  årtalet 1752 and  No. 169; on the other SIDE BORN: 5 under Royal Crown, årtalet 1752 and 169. 1 rägången between above mentioned two villages 10 m from riksröset is now upstäld and kringskolad A INDICATOR, as shows direction in rät linie, 10372 m long, southwards to II. Röse on Lillvålen, Röset consists by 2 kringskolade stenhällar, who ditty direction the one back to In the other ahead to III in both håll these directions are kringskolade indicator now utsatta on 10 m afstånd from röset, as become förbättradt. From here goes rågänga Between Sandnäset and Kjolands town in rät Iinie 1964 m in southeastern direction to III Röse on a bergknalle östom Abotjern. This röse as were by some few stones with a hjertsten in midten, has now become förbättradt and försedt with a stone, as shows direction back over a indicator on 8 m afständ to II and with a stone, as risar direction by and a indicator on 5 m afstånd to IV. From röset III goes rågången in a räfor linie 29612½ m in nordostlig direction to IV Röse on a bergudde called Mickelhamnäset by Anjansjön. This röse consists by a hjertsten, kringskolad before with some stones and now further improved.  On 20 m afstånd nordost if this röse finishes rågången between Sandnäset and Kjolands town in that that Anjesjön afterwards constitutes limit against Kjoland.  Melen gästgifvarefarm ie July 13, 1893. Leo Ruth

On August 20, 1889 discontinued him sign for.born  Lappfogde in Sandnäset so that according To Government Order on the 4th of  this month officiate sight on farm  No. In if 1 swedish acre Sandnåset in Kalls Parish, which become by Royal Majesty and Crown purchase, and for widening by Skjäckerfjellets renbetesland. 

On vocation was by function tillstädes Juror Johan Jönsson in Brattäggen.

on farm be following build uppförda.

Cottage building 33 foot long, 21 foot wide, and 14 foot high under roof

by shaving indelad to cottage, Small house and was undertaken new in fullgodt

condition. 

Cottage building 30 foot long, 20 foot wide, and 14 foot high under roof by

board, old and due.

Ladufarm 50 foot long, 36 foot wide and 13 foot high under roof by shaving,

new in good condition. 

Shed 66 foot long, 20 foot wide, 12 foot high under roof by torf and

board, old in usable condition.

1 Hölada in usable condition.

1 Calving barn in usable condition.

Milkhouse in usable condition.

Källarbod in usable condition.

Gärdesfarmen in good condition. 

meadow in fullgodt condition. 

on farm born 2 horses, 9 nötkreatur and 20 småfäkreatur.

All buildings does not brandförsäkrade. Some Precept if repairs regard him synemännen does not now be able to livestock building.

Day as above On synemännens behalf

Adolf Suwe

That here written about hemmansdel  No. 1 if In swedish acre Sandnäset is the same as Per Persson therefore marketed to Royal Majesty and Crown aligt contract by on September 1, 1888 certify Adolf Suwe
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Ivar Persson born December 28, 1857

Per Persson born April 1, 1865

Margareta Karlsson in Mörsil loaned me this photograph.
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Tailor Mikael Alnäs


Ivar Persson Sandness born December 28, 1857 g. m. Anna Persdotter born 1860-1857 and hu Anna Kristina.

Harvey Westrom loaned me this photograph.
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D3
Magnus Persson 
b
Apr 25, 1827

They Lived a tag in Vera, for bar-nen year födda there. They Lived afterwards by Edet/Burn among.a. in some year as living, before they moved to Gråviken.



d






m
June 12, 1862 



S
Oline Johannesdotter 
b
Apr 5, 1836 
Vuku




d
Apr 3, 1922



E1
Berit "Brita" Magnusson 
b
Apr 26, 1864 
Sisselvold, Vera




d
Feb 23, 1952
Mörsil


E2
Johan Petter Magnusson 
b
Feb 21, 1866 
Vera




d
Apr 4, 1962



Magnus wrote a contract on July 14, 1876 and had an annual leasehold of 75 crowns in 1893. Gråviken went under Kjoland  No. 2 and it was Huså Use as owned that. Magnus built up and repaired new house there on Copperworks expense.  Houses was EXACTLY due.

In July of 1873 was made sight on farms following buildings.

A Cottage building, 13 1/6 feet long, 17 feet wide and 14 varf high, roof by board. Building is partly in cottage, small house and porch, fireplace in house, 3 window.

A Ladufarm, 23 feet long, 21 feet wide and 12 varf high, roof by land and näfver.

A shed, sammanbyggd with barn, has 3 walls, 17 feet long, 5 feet wide and has roof by board.

A källarebod and Cellar, 8 ½ feet in 4-kant.

A Summer livestock building, balneal A Hölada within hägnaden.

A old calving building, 21 feet long, 21 feet wide and 12 varf high, roof by land and näfver.

Husene in Fäbodevallen consisting by ladufarm, milkhouse and störris.

Sight became girth under the time as Lars Larsson lived there.

IT IS SAID, that Magnus should have disappeared when he was to Levanger on a handelsresa. Huruvida it is right can I not say. His dödsdag is on sensommaren, as if he became detected and the day is calculated as his dödsdag, or if he had come away and afterwards come tillrätta, one can only speculate if.

On page 87 of the book "Gränssläkten from Skalstugan" the names of Olines parents and siblings can be found, and you can even read a whole part of her släkt in Vera.

Johan Aasan in Verdal has even written a book, there Olines släkt is found with as is Called "Slekta etter Maria Johansdotter Kulstad. 

Photo_goes_here
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Fr.v . Petter Magnusson born in 1866, his wife Nikoline, Erling Brandhaug (son-in-law of Petter), Erlings daughter Kari and his wife Anna born  Magnusson (Petters daughter), and Anna Jönsson married Johansen born in 1918 in Äsingen.  Photograph taken in Trondheim by Ingemar Jönsson
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Berit "Brita" Magnusson born 186

g. m. Erik Andersson in Västgårc

Margareta Karlsson loaned me this photograph.
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D1
Karin Bergström
b
Aug 1, 1819

Kerstin på Kjelsmo place in Namsskogan



d






m
July 29, 1845



S
Ole Tronsen
b
1812
Transmoen, Vera, Sweden




d
Apr 11, 1874
Kjelmo Place, Sweden


E1
Tomas Olsen
b
Nov 19, 1846
Vera, Sweden




d
Apr 11, 1874



E2
Peder Olsen
b
Aug 17, 1848
Vera, Sweden




d




E3
Tron Olsen
b


Trom emigrated to Minnesota in 1867.



d




E4
Tibertine Olsdotter
b
May 2, 1860





d
Mar 1946
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Fr.v. Johannes, Tine, Helge, Tibertine and Eli on Lestem


and Olea Grande

Norway

Ole and Karin Tronsen lived for a time in Tronsmoen in Vera, Norway, before they moved to Namsskogan. Ole was the son of Tron Tronsen and Berte Andersdotter. They came from Moldberget in Trysil about 1800-1801, and they settled in Tronsmoen in Vera. Ole had 6 sibling and they were Andreas born 1798 or 1799, Anne born 1800, Tron born 1802, Marta born 1806, Johannes born 1808 and Ingeborg born 1810.

Tron moved to Järpen and lived in Hall, Järpen, and the farm where he lived is called  Tron Farm. Tron was Called Tron Tronsen, and his daughter and son-in-law öfvertog likely farmed after him.

Grandchild Tron Andersson came afterwards that inneha farm. Trons by/for-, äldrar was Märit Tronsdotter and Anders Olsson.  Tron Andersson and his wife were childless. Tron Tronsens eftersläkt is found still in Järpen.

Ingeborg also moved to Sweden and she settled in Nilsha.

llen in Alsen. Was married with Erik Larsson and they had five child.

Siblings Anne and Johannes were both unmarried. Marta became married with widower Ole Bärdsen in Helgäsen. The oldest brother Andreas lived for a time on Tronsmoen, but moved to äfjord.  They återkom, for Andreas Has avlidit the 5-10-1859 in närheten of Ifolmli, Helgådalen.

Ole’s and Karin’s son Tomas, lived in Harran, Norway with his family, their son Tron emigrated to Minnesota in 1867, their son Peder was unmarried, and their daughter Tibertine lived even in harran with her family.

Ole and Karin settled on Kjelsmo place on Namsskogan in 1857 then they moved from Vera. The place site for Stormoen.

By mantalet year 1865 stands that that Ole and Karin has 2 great kvigor, 4 sheep and 3 goats.

Son Peder Olsen was skogsarbetare on Lindsetmoen and Flaatedalen year 1875.
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D2
Anders Persson Bergström 
b
Abt. Oct 21, 1821

Anders was baptized on October 21, 1821.  He lived in Gråviken, but moved to Baksjönäset in 1860, and lived there until his death.



d
June 09, 1886





m
June 25, 1871 



S
Karolina Berg 
b
Jan 3, 1827 
Åre




d
Dec 21, 1896



E1
Erik Olofsson Berg
b
Mar 6, 1854 
Åre
Erik var Karolinas son i första äktenskapet. De hade inga barn gemensamt. Erik flyttade to Aasen, Frosta, Norge 1898 m. fam.



d




Between Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks and sign is

following åbo Contract uprättadt.

As through make hållen and werkstäld Sight on July 10, 1842 with Settler Anders Persson Bergström in Gräwiken, situated on southern side if lake Anjan on a tract by Tjolands Afrads Country, as through Scent become mentioned Copperworks tillerkändt and as

through mentioned Sight utrönt and decided become this New building limits him hear distance and förhålla against adjoining; altsä and in observation by that smaller gynsamma situation this flat owns and that therefore no land can become that påräkna, give here by means of Anders Persson Bergström 10 frihetsår åtnjutande from some afgifts erläggande to Work, calculate from and with 1838 then construction first bewilljades including 1847 year finish, hvarefter afterwards following condition are definite.

1. Erlägganden by four Dollars out äboafgift to Work and

2. All first fifteen Barrels Ore from Bjelkes Grufwa to Huså Smelting-house in 8 Sp per Barrel, as well as

3. Additionally with budning from Mill Contract with willighet tillhandagå out every handa appear Körslor and göromål, after the reward as with Work approve derutinnan äfwen with tjenstbarheter. Kronoutlagor, Pastoralier and Wäghållnings mean which by Work dislocate are engaged and which owilkorligen annually school aftjenas then on the other hand and with unswerving upfyllande of this, äfwensom New building all more and more improving own båtnad heard Anders Persson Bergström become that regard such as

Works second underhafwande and is assured if Besittningen out his lifetime hvarefter afterwards new Contract should upgöras. By which Contract hwarsitt specimen are moved, as försäkras, 

Huså on July 17, 1843 A Copper Works wägnar

J.E. Lindström Works n.w. administrator. Anders P. Bergström

18 - Essing and Randkicf

Witness: 
Gunnar Olofsson in Backsjönäset


Jonas Nilsson in Hamburg

The above contract is transported on Göran Svensson with same

boons and obligation, as them I held.


Anders Persson Bergström

Witness: Strandell Gunnar Olofsson Backsjönäset


To Lifetime Care for me and my mother Ingeborg Gunnarsdotter out

lifetime annually that keep and nytja;

1. A cow and four småfäkreatur born and managed winter and summer with they sednares afwerden.

2. Barrel good clean Grain.

3. To manor house Nybustamyran, Tjernslotten, Johnslotten, Korsmyran,

1. Bråttmyran and to odlingsland, that as is now utstakade for if husens.

4. The onker I exhumed to potatöf. 

5. lodging, förstugukammaren with wind.  Tjellaren, Room in fehusena, necessary part in more house.

6. Skuts to and from church once if year, nödvendig köring after ageeed upon,, wood and werme, as well as skötsell on old age. And down death calls my mother, afterwards shall food(?) and skötsell by/for animals and the ~ Barrel grain disappear. All that other shall I beagna alike in my lifetime. 

Anders purchased a odelstorp of Per Eriksson and his wife Ursilla Salomonsdotter for 800 dollars.

And "Anders Persson owns that farm soonest enter into and above named purchase amount through serskildt debt letter by this day blifver betale and gulden. Under such condition afhänder I me above mentioned farmhouse with all they advantage and rättigheter as to now owns and henceforth tillvinnas can to bemälde Anders Persson and his heirs to everdelig property.

In this manner and us Between agreed upon and traded as happened in Kall and Backsjönäset on May 18, 1860.

Seller: 
Per Eriksson, Ursila Salomonsdotter

Buyer: 
Anders Persson 

Witness: 
J.  Ohlsson Sundet Erik Carlsson Sundet

Farm apartment is avstyckad from farm no 1 if mantal 1/9271

Anders Persson sold farm to stepson Erik against Lifetime Care boons, as comes ahead in following contract. 

 I Anders Persson in Kall and Baksjönäset, release and sells with my dear wife Carolina Mountain agreement and consent to styfsonen Erik Olofsson in Backsjönäset with ownership odelstorp situated in Kall and Backsjönäset against a agreed upon purchase amount by Three hundred crowns (300). Erik Olofsson eger that soonest enter into farm. Above mentioned purchase amount is through special skuldsedel blifven betald and gulden.

Such as Lifetime Care for me and my wife provide us for our remaining lifetime following boons by above mentioned farm.

Food ((?)) and was shot for 1 Cow and 4 småfäkreatur as well as by utsläppningen on spring 2 by smäfäkreaturens afälder.

1 mäling well häfdad and gödslad land as well as besides fertilized potatöf for derogatory by ¾ barrel potatoes.

Such as manor house to afbergning for omframt cattle provide the as called Djupmyran as well as three stackslätter vesterom Kalltjern, as well as for breaching by land or meadow, that jordstycke as is on öfstra side if the pitch as rinner innanföre farms enclosure.  As well as mountain and a jordstycke above field, as well as half in kryddfarmen.

Small house and kammarvind and eastern side by barn with foderrum, part out granary and eastern side by cellar as well as part in other outhouse. And right that by needs beagna torparens boat.

necessary vedbrand as well as was shot on old age. By någonderas demise återlemnas the land as is undantagen for cultivation as well as skogslotterna.

Under such condition afhänder I me above mentioned farmhouse with all they boons and rättigheter as that now eger and henceforth tillvinnas can to bemälde Erik Olofsson and his heirs to everdelig property.

In this manner is us Between agreed upon and handladt, as happened in Kall and Backsjönäset on September 13, 1878.

Seller:
Anders Persson Carolina Mountain 

Buyer:
Erik Olofsson 

Witness: 
J. . Sunding Per Ersson

CI

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 272

Anders Bergströms farm that he sold to stepson Erik Olofsson Mountain.  Erik sold the in his luck to Mikal Ahlnäs, as afterwards aslde that to Crown on August 14, 1907.  Photograph taken by Arthur Asplund from Baksjönäset.
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Here is where Anders Larsson, born in 1855, lived, (Tab.89. and later his son Lars Erik Anderssonborn:  Photograph taken by Arthur Asplund.  For.h. Gammalstugan and for. . New cottage.
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D3
Brita Bergström 
b
Dec 11, 1823 

Brita lived for a time in Gråviken, but moved later to Baksjönäset.



d






m
Oct 28, 1850 



S
Lars Larsson 
b
Mar 1, 1826 
Kopparberg, Dalarna




d
Apr 6, 1903
Kopparberg, Dalarna


E1
Lars Larsson 
b
Nov 24, 1850

Lars emigrated to America.



d




E2
Per Larsson 
b
Nov 9, 1853 





d
May 22, 1881 



E3
Anders Larsson 
b
June 8, 1855 





d
May 29, 1925



E4
Gunnar Larsson 
b
June 18, 1858 





d
May 12, 1865



E5
Johan Larsson 
b
June 22, 1864 

To Flatanger, Norway 1896



d




E6
Erik Gustaf Larsson 
b
Nov 3, 1867 

Erik emigrated to America on June 8, 1892.



d




Artur Asplund found a notation from among his papper, concerning Erik Gustaf, there IT STANDS that; Erik Gustaf Larsson born in Baksjönäset the 3 November 1867, died in Norvay, Mich, USA on June 29, 1917. He sörjes of two brothers, Lars Larsson, USA and Anders Larsson in Baksjönäset.

Lars was married on October 9, 1887 to Maria Olsdotter born on May 5, 1846 in Verdal. She had a daughter from her first marriage who was called: 
E7 Anna Märta Persdotter born on October 1, 1878

Lars took Hand if hay from Gråviken, when he lived in Baksjönäset, but it WAS liked not, as it got he finish with.  They moved Between Gräviken and Baksjönäset some times, as it was enough the reason that he did as.

Farm contract

To user by Farm  No. ? under Kjolandet  No. 2 Farm in Call Parish antages Lars Larsson from Gråviken against that onrligen to Copperworks disburse 30 Dollars as well as there besides to Widow Ingeborg Gunnarsdotter utgifva Lifetime Care under her remaining lifetime. 

After Enkans death höjes arrendet to 100 Dollars per year and shall same aftjenas through timmerhuggning as well as körslors constituting. Husä on October 20 1868


Wollradt Tham

With ofvanstäende contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that faithful perform same.


Lars Larsson in Gräviken

Witness: Gustaf Nilsson Isac Bergström

Omstående contract is
this day uppsagd with skyldighet for Lars Larsson that half left farm the next June 1, and förbjudes Lars that abduct some Feed or fertilizer without shall that as Finnish öfrigt by afflyttningen qvarblifva on place.


Huså on April 17, 1875

Witness: J. Andersson Erik Nyberg

Same farm Gråviken on a half mäling land was written that contract on first time on October 24 1865, with skyldighet that gifva Lifetime Care to his svärmor and priset was 40 Dollars
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Anders Larsson born June 8, 1855 and his wife Gölin Egglund born December 3, 1859

Göta Lindstein in Järpen loaned me this photograph.

in

Afterwards Farm gönom kungörelse become in Make ordning utlyst, was opened auction Sönom uppslag, hvarvid after more bid and öfverbud Brukstorparen Lars Larsson in Gräcove, Kalls Parish, stannade for highest offer with (1100) Dollars, One thousand One hundred Dollars, who with klubbslag befästades. And öfverlätes consequently mentioned premises/real estate to Lars Larsson, his Wife and Child to evärdelig property such that now is, by age read and henceforth legally tillvinnas can, that on May 1, nästkommande year enter into, then whole köpeskillingen should cash is paid. Kall and Baksjönäset as above Jacob Pehrsson in Reverse Auctions performed Jonas Salmonsson Seller Lars Larsson Buyer 

Witness: J.L.A. Sunding Jonas Halfvarsson in Beljom

Purchase Agreement

I, the undersigned Lars Larsson, hereby releases and sells by Farm  No. 1 if 213 partly Swedish acres tax in Baksjönäset town Kalls Parish to Hemmansegaren Christian Forsström in Konäs Kalls Parish or his rättsinnehafvare on a time by 50 Fifty year calculate from undersigned day, afverknings court to all the on mina Hemmanslegenheter existing Spruce and Furuskog with exception by self torkad trees, to a demintion by 9 Nine verktum in through skerning and deröfver 2 two foot from marken, for a agreed upon purchase amount large 750 Sjuhundrafemtio Kr. villken sum after particular ageeed upon is betald as hereby be rid of.

Säjaren reserve him jämväl under afverkningstiden free husbehofsskog for his bemälde farm and their present farmer, as well as free rights öffver the forest as Finnish within Farmer Lars Jonssons enclosure, but does not to of sale.

Buyer reserve him free dispotionsrätt over forest as well as that he for gone find by timmerafall and vrakträn, efven reserve him buyer rights that upphugga and upprödja roads and upplagsplattser for Trämaterialernas provided from and uppläggande as well in forest as ä beaches, free flottleder, efven as right that uppränsa they on region existing stream, and if as for gone Finnish build Dams and rennor by/for skogens framdrift, as well as that take wood besides efven as to Bommar Dams Bridges

Spakar m.m. without consideration to Demintion after particular substitute for this Contract
future bestånd eger Buyer that seek and erhålla make mortgage in with bemälde farm  No. 1 Baksjönäset in Kalls Parish if 2/3 Swedish acres tax hvartill I connects me give qualified åtkomsthandlingar.

In this manner handladt instituted and wexlat, acknowledge and certify.


Kall and Baksjönäset on April 24, 1874

Seller:
Lars Larsson in Baksjönäset

Buyer:
Chr. Forsström in Konäs

Witness: 
Olof Gustafsson Konäs Pehr Eriksson Konäs

Inheritance document

on June 4, 1887 infunno him undersigned after request on place, so that afterwards Bondehustrun Brita Persdotter in Backsjönäset, Kalls Parish through diethe aflidit on June 5, 1886 and make estate inventory the Mra derpå following July become verkställd ' in property officiate proper afvittring and inheritance document Between her surviving relative one Bonded Lars Larsson, as well as with him under äktenskapet sammanaflade child, sons Lars, Anders, and Johan such as authoritative present, and Erik Gustaf 19 year old, hvars rights was guarded by tillstädesvarande Hemmansegaren  .E. Widegren in Backsjönäset.

First efterfrågades they deeds an the like as know tjena to enlightenment if property position and företeddes in such consideration; 1. Purchase and permanent letter on farm Backsjönäset  No. 1 if 213 swedish acre, 

2. Estate inventory by on July 2, 1886.

Afterwards skiftesmännen by these deeds did him precisely informed even as that verbal iinformation informed happened inheritance as follows.

Accesses Immovable property farm

Backsjönäset 2/3 swedish acre according to estate inventory rated to
1700.Movable property according to estate inventory
893.20

Demand by Anders Larsson Backsjönäset
88.95

Sum tillgänar Crowns
2682.15

Deraf bekommer surviving relative man half on affected premises/real estate with 2/6 partly swedish acre according t 

estate inventory pris
 850.00


Half in lösörebo
 446.60


in Receivables
  47.47½
1341.07½

figured on son Lars 1/8 part in



premises or 1/12 swedish acre in



value
 212.50


1/8 part in lösörebo
 111.65


1/8 part in receivables
  11.11⅞
 335.26⅞

   figured    
on son Anders likewise

 335.26⅞

   "   
on son Johan likewise

 335.26⅞

   "   
on son Erik Gustaf likewise

 335.26⅞
2682.15

Sterbhusets skullder, on who surviving relative man as alone



used farm, according to ageeed upon should reply interest from



estate inventory dagen to date according to estate inventory 1607.63
 


inheritance expense
  16.-

1623.63

deraf surviving relative man pays helften
 811.81½


figured on son    Lars that  pay 1/8 part 
 202.95⅜


  "  “  “
Anders    “ “ “ 
 202.95⅜


  "  “  “
Johan     “ “ “
 202.95⅜


  "  “  “
Erik Gustaf    “ “ “ 
 202.95⅜
 811.81½
1623.63

Here should record and explain, that afterwards the in property existing personal property become according to calculation after estate inventory värdet changed between arfvingarna, the surviving relative man were in possession by a sterbhuset tillhörigt stokreatur, as öfrige arfvingarne medgofvo he should few erhålla with condition that he to children, afterwards his anport in animal half by value as according to estate inventory priset is 150 crowns afräknas, pays to everyone by them 18 crowns 77 öre according to ageeed upon. In this manner perform affirm day as above. Erik Larsson Olof Hansson.


With coming inheritance document we explain us to all divides pleased

Backsjönäset as above
Lars Larsson, Anders Larsson, Johan Larsson, Lars Larsson.

W.E. Widegren such as representative for E.g.  Larsson arftagare

Proxy/commission for our BROTHER Anders Larsson that in our behalf sell to Royal Majesty and Crown our through inheritance ownership premises/real estate in Backsjönäset in Kalls Parish, as well as that by blifvande liqvid the conditioned köpeskillingen emottaga and qvittera, keeping we ombudets afgöranden valid, acknowledge, Ytterån on September 5, 1888.

Lars Larsson Erik Gustaf Larsson

Is witnessed by 01. Nilsson in Hof Olaus Ingvaldsson Ytterån


 I Johan Larsson gjör with my full cognizance to have gifvit my FATHER,

fuld rettighet to selge my eighths in Farm Baksjönäset

farm  No. 1.
Johan Larsson

Vidna Paul Olofsson Olof Paulsson

To Royal Majesty and Crown release and sells undersigned our common ownership farm  No. In if 1/3 partly swedish acre Backsjönäset in Kalls Parish by Undersåkers District court and Jemtlands fief, with all that besides heard against a agreed upon purchase amount by Ettusenfemhundra (1500) crowns, and in öfrigt påföljande condition.

That purchase agreement as for seller is binding from and with this day, shall underställas Royal Majesty  pröfning, hvadan that for buyer am binding alone under prerequisite by Royal Majesty 

within three months hereafter there meddelade fastställelse.

That seller shall give farm free from other inteckningar than the as afser skogsafverkningsrätt according to contract by on April 24, 1874.

That farm receive by Royal Majesty  and Crown traded to the 14 blars 1889.

That purchase amount erlägges by traded to and afterwards we seller behörigen strengthened partly that farm become befriadt from other than above omförmälda mortgage, partly also that we guldit all farm åliggande utskylder for IT Period year, as well as to buyer öfverlemnat erforderliga ätkomsthandlingar.

Two specimen by this deed are instituted and by us undersigned, acknowledge Backsjönäset on September 2, 1888.

Anders Larsson, Lars Larsson, Erik Gustaf Larsson through Anders Larsson, Johan Larsson through Lars Larsson.

Witnessed by us on once present Adolf Suwe Per Gunnarsson Sandnäset. With brace by necessary authorization each (?) this purchase agreement assessed in Östersund in Land office on December 4, 1888.


John Eriksson Carl H. Ekberg
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D4
Agnes Bergström 
b
Jan 1, 1827 

Agnes lived in Konäs, but emigrated  to America on April 3, 1870.



d






m
July 4, 1847 



S
Johan Näs 
b
Oct 27, 1829 
Konäs
Field soldier



d




E1
Maria Johanna Johansdotter Näs 
b
Nov 28, 1864 
Konäs




d




I, Anders Johansson, hereby releases and sells to my son Johan Andersson Isthmus one half acre or fjerdedelen by with ownership partly inherit partly bördköpta farm  No. 2 Ytterkonäs out Kalls Parish by Undersåkers district court and söra domsagan by Jemtlands fief, whole farm consisting by two Acre oförmedlat tax, against a overcome purchase amount Six hundred (600) Dollars, which sum erlägges by farm tillträr as receive happen on May 1, 1857.

And afhänder I me my wife and other child affected 114 part or k acre by sagde farm now 114 part out as well house and land as fishwater, saw and mill and all under farm hearing legenheter and tillägnar same bemelde Johan Andersson Isthmus, his wife, child and heirs, that such as his under bördsrätt förvärfvade property oqvald own and occupy and owns he here over behörigen lagfara, and förbinder I me to hemnt after law in this manner traded and arrive to agreement, certify may our signatures in witness presence and afslutas in Kall and Sellswed on November 29, 1856.

Seller:
Anders Johansson in Konäs 

Buyer:
Johan Andersson Isthmus in Konäs 

Witness on once present;

Eric Pehrsson in Sellsved

Olof Olofsson in Notvallen

Anders Johansson had purchased farm on November ll, 1817.

Purchase Agreement

Hereby release and sells I Johan Andersson Isthmus with my wife good agreement and consent with ownership Odelstorp Andersnäset summoned, obeying under farm  No. 2 Ytter Konäs, Kalls Parish,'JEMTLANDS Fief to Millworker Gunnar Olofsson in Huså against a overcome purchase amount by (1000) one thousand Dollars and farm receive traded to on May 1, nästkommande year or 1866 and farm, expanse and all their all rättigheter and onera is after Farms old deeds when that was såldt to Olof Gunnarsson and purchase amount erlägges when farm traded to.

Consequently afhänder I me ofvanbemälde Odelstorp and tillegnar that Gunnar Olofsson, wife and child but after one to everldeliga times oqvald keep and occupy.

In this manner agreed upon and afslutad acknowledge


Kall on October 11, 1865

Seller: 
Johan Andersson in Konäs 

Buyer: 
Gunnar Olofsson in Husä 

Witness: 
Christian Ersson Christian Forsström in Konäs

Johan purchased a farm in Kälen. as he afterwards sold to Erik Alexandersson and Olof Stefansson.

Purchase Agreement

 I, the undersigned Johan Andersson in Käln with my wife Agnis Pehrsdotters consent, release and sells hereby my ownership of Farm  No. 2 if 1116partly Swedish acre tax Käln beleget on Kalls Parish, Undersåkers District court, to Hemmansegaren Olof Stefansson in meadow and Eric Alexandersson in Westfarm against a ÖFfverenskommen purchase amount by A Thousands three hundred 1300 Dollars, which sum this day is to full paid as hereby be rid of.

Farm receive now soonest traded to with skylldigheter and rättigheter as that same legally accompany can, as well as that henceforth tillvinnas can.

In this manner handladt and afslutadt as acknowledge on both sides in Witnessed presence.
Kall on October llte 1869

Johan Andersson Angnis Persdotter Seller Erik Alexandersson in Westgärd Olof Stefansson in meadow Buyer On once present witnesses

Erik Larsson in Reverse Anders Nilsson in Böhle
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D5
Maria Bergström 
b
Jan 7, 1829

Maria lived in Kjoland, Kall.



d






m
Dec 25, 1859 



S
Jonas Abrahamsson 
b
July 24, 1823 

Jonas was a farmer.



d
Nov 9, 1896 



E1
Brita Jonasdotter 
b
July 20, 1861 





d
July 22, 1861



E2
Per Jonasson 
b
Oct 23, 1862

dövstum



d




E3
Anna Brita Jonasdotter 
b
July 14, 1870 





d
1919



Photo_goes_here
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the east-kjoland about 1930 House with on photograph is ladugärdep, and house nearest to the top is Anna Brita Jonasdotter’s born on March 14, 1870 with his one Ole Hyttmo lived. 

Stina Olsson in Kallrör loaned me this photograph.

Farm  No. 64 Kjoland that is now lived in by Jonas Abrahamsson afterwards 1857 then father Abraham Jonsson left flat against Lifetime Care. 

A cottage 14 ½ feet long, 17 feet wide and 20 varf high in same

taklag with Noak Jonssons cottage. Double brädestak, spontat between ceiling, floor by planks. Fireplace without oven with bördås, post by

iron, 2ne window lufter if 4k Op with blybund, door on hinge.

This building as is built by copperworks is much old

but if and påtimrad as well as provided with New Roof and new floor for

6 year afterwards.

A barn, 23 feet long, 23 feet wide and 14 varf high with roof by

näfver, Tron and torf.  This building as even is inredd in vestra

end, finds altogether due in especially that safety vidkommer, hvarföre åboen now beun uppsätta into new as still not

is more than some varf timbered. 
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A Granary, 17 feet long, 17 feet wide and 14 varf high, with 6 feet wide

threshing barn which has floor by planks, floor by klyft. Roof by Tron

näfver and torf.  Double doors with lock is about 26 is old.

Flawless.

A Calving building, on Ue knots against Granary, 9 ½ feet long, 23 feet wide

and 11 varf high.  Roof by näfver klyft and Tron, floor by miscellaneous wood, old in him self but in justifiable condition. 

A flerberge on poles, 9 ½ feet square, 12 varf high. Roof by näfver and Tron, Gill and floor by planks. Door with read, is about

80 Is Old, but still in usable condition.

A Källarbod, 13 ½ feet square, 14 varf high, Roof by näfver, Tron and

land, golfvet by Hours and plank to Roof over cellar which has

murade walls by stone, is 24 year old.

A Hölada with Roof by näfver, Tron and torf.  Can elope 6 load, new

roof. A hölada in Western, elopes 7 load, A hölada in Zetterdahlsvallen elopes 5 load.

Houses in Thornvallen with Noak Jonsson, consisting by Störris Flour!

kbod and Barn, not much old, all the houses covered with näfver,

Tron and land. 

½
in Ue summer livestock building in law with Jonas Andersson and on his synings

length occupied.

1/3 in Badstugan as on Jonas Anderssons syningslängd is occupied.

Cultivation, 11 mäling open land and 9 mälingar nyland. 

Hägnad, 104 of all  Hage.

Bergar 12 load within hemägan, 3 load in Wahlen, 3k in Sundsvalmyran, 2k in Westerkjolmyran, 1 in Nyänget, lk in Hundsjöslotten, 1 in öfverånget and 2 in Lillvallen. Borner 3 cow, 1 ungnöt and 8 småfän. In Horse.

Contract

For that that Jonas Abrahamsson in Kjoland for Ström year receive afberga that by him before such As Brukstorpare second-hand flat, connects he him to Husä Copperworks such as substitute here also by give Three hundred fifty (350) Load outbergat långhö. Should against guess harvest by this feed does not ä flat reach to, as medgifves him that few difference give småhö, all well afbergat and vårdat, as well as put under an obligation him all in afseendet to time for harvest as well as Order hereby coherent conditions put him for valtningens Order to efterrättelse. Husä on April 16, 1878 Jämtl. Copper and Saw-mill LTD Gottfrid Engberg
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With the above contract I explain me to all divides pleased and pledges me same fulfill. Ifuså as above witness
Jonas Abrahamsson

Erik Lundberg C. born  Johansson

Coming contract is renewed for Ström year, with the difference that instead of 350 Lisspund hay shall give 300 Lisspund In öfrigt are all here over stifta they condition same. Huså on April 24, 1879 Gottfrid Engberg With coming I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me same fulfill. Jonas Abrahamsson Same witnesses.

Coming contract is renewed even for Ström year with skyldighet for Jonas Abrahamsson that give 300 Lisspund hay in leasehold and besides that repair roofs on all children against that that he in invoice godgöres for all work and erfordelig spik. Huså on April 13, 1880 Gottfrid Engberg

With coming explains-jag me to all divides pleased and connects me to fulfilment deraf.  Huså as above

Witness: Arthur Nordbeck
Jonas Abrahamsson

Sign as A LONG SEQUEL by is been user and innehafvare by farm apartment  No. 64 in Kjoland, afsäger him hereby, through kind öffverenskommelse all further right on the same and medgifver, that Huså Bruksegare such as farm apartment owner free and unimpeded utarrendera ifrågavarande farmhouse to other without any claim on reimbursement by that make-up it be may from my side. Huså on June 16, 1891 Jonas Abrahamsson 

Witness: Axis Iledberg Salmon Jonsson

Ole 0. Hyttmo took above farm after his father-in-law Jonas Abrahamsson on April 12, 1893. Arrendekontraktet became written of Huså Mill cable. 
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D7
Ingeborg Bergström 
b
Oct 10, 1835 

Inger lived in Vester-Flandern, Åre



d






m
Mar 18, 1863 




Sven Olofsson 
b
Dec 25, 1836





d




E1
Brita Elisabet Svensdotter 
b
Feb 17, 1863





d




E2
Ingeborg Svensdotter 
b
Mar 15, 1867 
Äggsjön




d
Jan 10, 1869



E3
Ingeborg Svensdotter 
b
May 15, 1872 
V. Flandern 




d




E4
Olof Svensson 
b
Dec 3, 1877 
V. Flandern
Olof emigrated to America, and there he drank himself to death.



d




Photo_goes_here
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This lillstugan built Sven Olofsson up. It lies in Rensjönäset, as goes under Wester-flandern. They lived there until they became older and moved to children in Vassnäs. On bridge stands Mr. and Mrs Nitzelius.

Edit Svensson in Häggsjön loaned me this photograph.

Photo_goes_here
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Ingeborg born Mountain

born October 10, 1835 oc:for=nnes spouse Sven Olofsson born 1836 Edit Svensson in Häggsjön, Åre, has länat me this photograph.

contract

To my brother Sven Olofsson and his Wife Ingeborg Pehrsdotter herstädes transfer and sells I with my Wife Anna Märsta Olausdotters consent a onttondedel or 5164 partly mantal by with Ownership Farm under  No. In Flandren in Åhre Parish by Undersåkers District court and Jemtlands Southern Fögderi, According To Tax purchase letter by on October 20 1873, against that Hemmans traded to förbinder him that pay partly Sjuttiofem crowns to my sister Brita such as ärsättning for its part in Farm, partly and that annually ansvara neither utgifva a eighths by that Lifetime Care as is by berörde Farm but mother Widow Brita Nilsdotter tillförsäkrat, according to this day establish contract.

On these condition afhänder I me all eganderätt to ifrågavarande Hemmansdel with there accompanying rättigheter and obligation and tillegnar the buyer that now soonest enter into.

And such as I his välfångena Property evärdeligen Occupy and keep and eger buyer that härå seek make fång. 

In this manner traded and arrive to agreement in summon Witnessed presence as happened in Åre and Flandern on September l, 1877.


Nils Olofsson and Märsta Olausdotter


Seller and öfverlåtare


Sven Olofsson and Ingeborg Pehrsdotter


Buyer and traded to

Witness: Jonas Olofsson Olof Pehrsson in Åre and Nordhallen

Auction


Government Order in Jemtlands fief makes to the best of our knowledge:

that afterwards by Citizen for.Born:  Lantmätningsmannen J. Löfgren from Sven Olofsson in mät tagits five sexitiofjerdedels 5/64 mantal by farm  No. 1 Vestra Flandern in Åhre Parish by Undersåkers district court, there Sven Olofsson and his wife Ingeborg Persdotter the

September 17, 1878 obtained enter into land register, hemmansdelen by by Government Order the sistlidne March 17 perform auction by Government bailiff Per Englund inropats for five hundred (500) crowns, as well as on condition in öfrigt that by auction hållna protocol utvisar; and as, according To Government Order tillhandakommet, by the person concerned tjensteman utfärdadt certificate, sale won make power, as Well as Englund, on manner landskansliets protocol this day utvisar köpeskillingen erlagt; each(?) partly mantal  No. 1

Vestra Flandern, on Englund transfer with the rights Sven Olofssons and his wife åtkomsthandlingar angifna and the exekutiva sale according to law entails.


Östersund on Landskansliet on May 31, 1882


On In,andshöfdinge Office behalf


Carl Ekberg P.g.  Rissler

in

Arrendekontrakt

To Olof Svensson in Vesterflandern release and utarrenderar undersigned under a time by twenty year, calculate from undersigned day, nyttjande court to me according to lagfartsbevis on July 7, 1896 tillhöriga 5164 mantal by farm no In in Vesterflandern, Åre Parish, against following condition and bestämmelser, namely; 1. Olof Svensson åtager and connects him that well häfda and use farm and by traded from give same in alike good condition that by admission, as well in consideration in land as buildings, that without particular substitute hold supervision and vård öffver arrendegifvarens jagtmarker within Vesterflanderns town and soonest anmöta possibly skeende incursion on the same as well as that likewise without serskild substitute by appear needs tillhandagå arrendegifvaren or his öfnskan by jagt or fish on byns areas.

2. Olof Svensson eger not that annorledes than after commission by arrendegifvaren or with his condition idka some as preferably jagt on its jagtområden.

3. Lessee eger that on forest take necessary fuel and wood pole fence,

but building timber only after utsyning or directive by every specialt backfall by arrendegifvaren.

4. All in money outgoing onera and utskylder is paid by arrendegifvaren, hvaemot such in kind is constituted by lessee.

Derest I Olof Svensson should burst in completing by now did commitments, connects I me that soonest or last within three months after occurred uppsägning give arrendet and afflytta from premises.

Lessee must be guilty let their parents Sven Olsson and Ingeborg Persson under their remaining lifetime qvarbo on premises.

In this manner agreed upon and are of this two specimen vexlade.


Östersund on January 9, 1901


Carl Married: Skytte arrendegifvare


Olof Svensson lessee

Egenhändiga undersigned name is wITNESSED

Albert Olsén
Lydia Johansson
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D1
Olof Hjerpe 
b
Oct 13, 1814

Olof lived in Stamgärde, Undersåker.



d






m
Nov 7, 1841 



S
Anna Åkesdotter 
b
Sep 24, 1815 
Kall




d
June 5, 1891



E1
Anders Johan Olsson Hjerpe 
b
June 7, 1838 

Anders emigrated to the USA on April 16, 1870.



d




E2
Andreas 0. Hjerpe 
b
June 23, 1842 
Åre
Andreas emigrated to America.



d




E3
Åke Hjerpe 
b
May 18, 1852 
Åre




d
Jan 28, 1864 
Undersåker


farm  No. 102 in Tjerntorpet as lived in by Olof Hjerpe afterwards 1838

after his father Anders Hjerpe.

Cottage is 27 feet long, hvaraf porch and house 11 ½ feet.

9 1/8 feet wide and 18 varf high.  Double board roof, Spontadt between ceiling, golfven by planks, 3 window in cottage, 1 in house, all

if 7/4. Fireplace in house, fireplace in cottage with murstång by Tree,

post by iron, 3 doors with 1 lock. This building is 8 year old.

A cottage on 22 feet long, hvaraf porch with small house constitutes 8 feet, 14 ½ feet wide and 17 varf high.  Double board roof, spontat between ceiling, floor by planks, fireplace with oven, bördås, post by iron,

2ne window if 5-2 qv. This building is 44 year old and any

damaged by rot.

A barn. 19 feet long, 19 feet wide and 11 varf high.  Roof by board

and oven. Fireplace with bördås and post by tree, gill and floor by

planks, is 23 is old, inrymmer 5 cow and 25 småfäkreatur,

new floor and reparerad for 3 year afterwards.

A calving building united with Small house with a 8 feet wide cover 6 1/8 feet

long, 17 feet wide and 13 varf high.  Roof by board, omreparerad for

23 year afterwards.

A Granary, 9 1/8 feet, hvaraf threshing barn 3 127 feet, 9 1/8 feet wide,

11 varf high, Roof by Tron, bark and torf, Ue torklögrar, new OVEN,

15 is old.

A summer livestock building, 19 feet long, 13 ½ feet wide and 7 varf high. Roof by oven and board, is 1 year old in sound condition. 

A Hölada, 13 ½ feet square, 9 varf high. Roof by näfver, Tron and

torf, floor by kli

2ne Hölador apart hemägan.

Cultivation

8-'2 Mäling Nyland, 3-, open land

Ilägnad, 313 Ilagabottn, 314 of all Ilagabottn worse

Bergar 16 load hay within hägnaden, 1 load förmanigsmyrorna, Ue

load in Eric Anders Drolet, as well as öfre and external flinkdrolen, 19

load in Dolpmyran.
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Borner 2 cow and In ungnöt and 10 småfäkreatur and certain times a horse, then Manor house lidjer and Hay purchases to A 7 load annually.

On they sednare 5 years has åboen uppbrutit about 5 mäling,partly land partly nyland. 

Within hägnaden is good access on oupplogat odlingsland. 

Purchase Agreement

Makes to the best of our knowledge that I with my wife agreement and consent release and sells my qvarinnehafda 5/16 partly Acre to former purchasearen Olof Andersson if same hemmansdel out skattetalet  No. 4 in Stamgärde for a purchase amount large One thousand six hundred Dollars, says (1600) Dollars with house and land and had besides heard, now obeys and henceforth now legally tillvinnas can.

Consequently eger Olof Andersson that now by nästinstundande Lagtima Thing seek make fång and safety härä then he replies by/for all farm onera by had make-up as preferably as well as ansvara they Lifetime Care to seller farbroder according to fulfilling his Lifetime Care dom by whole farm.

Thus is afhandladt and slutadt, as happened in Witnessed presence under on May 1, 1862 and eger Olof Anders now soonest enter into farm, then he be responsible by/for inteckningen as seller staples for with Lars Jonssons sterbhus in Brattland, Erik Ersson and ITS wife Anna Brit a Persdotter Seller, Olof Andersson Buyer 

Witness: Rikard Antonsson in Stamgärde Simon Jonsson in Stamgärde

Purchase letter

Wi undersigned sterbhusdelegare after deceased Bonded Olof Andersson Hjerpe release here through and sells to Worker Pis Danielsson in Dahlen and his wife Kerstin Larsdotter mentioned Olof Hjerpes hemmansdel 95/128 nittiofem etthundratjugoåttondels swedish acre by  No. 4 in Stamgärde, Undersäkers Parish and Härad against a agreed upon purchase amount large two thousand five hundred (2500) Dollars and accountability for Lifetime Care to Jacob Ersson in accordance with derom establish contract, who is in farm intecknadt.

Purchase amount is partly through infriande by buyer intecknade demand and partly through utgifven skuldförbindelse this day erlagd.  Thus afhänder we us mentioned hemmansdel with house and land and that besides obeys and möjligen tillvinnas can, and dedicate same bemälde Per Danielsson with wife to complete ägo.
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And that they with on own cost lagfara, as well as the next May 1 enter into.

With purchase follows a Kokugn, as is out purchase amount engaged.

With farm follows magasinlått, acknowledge and föräkras.


Stamgärde on March 13, 1869


Anna åkesdotter, widow after deceased


Olof Hjerpe Seller


Andreas Olofsson, son eft. Hjerpe


Per Danielsson Buyer

Is witnessed by 11. Edfeldt Olof Carlsson Stamgärde
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D2
Ingeborg Hjerpe 
b
Apr 4, 1816

Ingeborg lived in Berge, Åre.



d






m
July 14, 1839 



S
Johan Ahlgren 
b
1807





d
Mar 28, 1876



E1
Brita Christina Ahlgren 
b
Apr 23, 1839 





d
Apr 29, 1870 
Åre


E2
Jonas Ahlgren 
b
Jan 17, 1842

I think Jonas may have emigrated to America.



d




E3
Elisabeth Ahlgren 
b
Mar 5, 1845 





d
Feb 6, 1930
Luleå


E4
Anders Ahlgren 
b
Oct 29, 1848 





d
Apr 13, 1914 
Hallen


E5
Olof Ahlgren 
b
Oct 7, 1853 





d
Feb 27, 1909 
Åre


E6
Nils Ahlgren 
b
Mar 31, 1862 





d
July 30, 1937 
Jukkasjärvi


Farmhand Johan Ahlgren from Berge, Are, became stämd so that he on March 16, 1842 led schnapps to lappmarken and sold there.

flan deny to to be guilty and being denied truth of fjällmannen Lars Torkilssons and Lars Larssons from Kalls fjäll before Harads The law on April 4, sistlidne year, but Ahlgren could not förete any jä  against these witnesses.

But Ahlgren medgav that he allowed him make of unknown persons from Ilerånger in Norway, that gave tiddriva purifies to Forssa and there besides lead schnapps as belonged to same persons to fjällmännen, but being denied to have ägt same schnapps or sold that.

That resolved, that Lars Torkilsson and Lars Larsson certify on oath, that Johan Ahlgren on March 16, förlidit year 1842 led schnapps to mountain, as well as marketed to more of lappallmogen against cash payment, and Ahlgren because on August 20 same year become stämd, and not had any jäv against these witnesses that enter, thus prövar without regard on Ahlgrens nekande to angivelsen reasonable trap Ahlgren that for ifrågavarande brännvinsinförsel and sale to LapLanders fine 33 Dollars 16 Specie Bank or l missing thereto, avtjäna that in fångeiset in a month, and Ahlgren shall even replace witnesses Lars Torkilsson and Lars Larsson for their journey to thing aggregate 9 Dollars.

Johan Ahlgren tallied Bonded Johan Hansson in Berge and his wife Brita Stina Jönsdotter to Undersåkers District court vårting, so that he had gotten verbal promise of Johan Hansson for him and child few against days work skyldighet beagna Hanssons farm tillhörig trakt situated in proximity of the  .k. Gefsjön, as Johan Ahlgren has confided him on and after ability discontinued ontskilliga costs for beboendet of same land.  But had now to Johan Ahlgrens förfång.  sold same trakt to other persons and resident him there and there through robbed Ahlgren all usefulness of the work he by/for him and children laid down, and Hansson must is pledged that giva a fair substitute, according to syneinstrumentet with together 240 Dollars and substitute for trial expense. Brattland on March 16, 1863

Forsbergsson

on September 29, 1862 for Rettades on demand by worker Johan Ahlgren in Berge, Sight with soldier by Nemndemannen Johan Erssons in Brattland, ä his worker Ahlgren under loppet by five last förflutna years discontinued on the land böhle benemd invind Gefsjön, he second-hand after permission by Bonded Johan Hansson Berge the der eger his farm Berge have under, ifrågavarande land heard, dett jordstycke as is beleget along Ahlgrens iboendefehus building finds wara ungefer a meling hwaraf half is Rothuggen and therefore arbetskostnaden reknade to 5 Dollars and the other half romvend and gödslad and verderat to 10 Dollars afterwards iberekning tagits the usefulness Ahlgren had deraf, out whole omvend ungefer a meling as is gödslad and igensäd with tiondefrö, by beautiful utseende as well as verderades to 30 Dollars on bölesvaln is uprestade, gödslade 4k meling by which treer igensådda with timotejfrö as well as lk ditto out which Ahlgren this summer harvested Rye on this piece as alike as the other cultivation appears be vellarbete and gäls consider cost upgå to 30 Dollars melingen 135 Rd. 

This about this this year bergats on these cultivations by which Ahlgren gone in mistning without åtnjuten lagafar day upskattas to 120 load a 50 öre per lispund.  Aslunda find certify sommÅren P Ersson Bergson Johan Ersson With originalet alike obeying certify Anders Edlund in Brattland

To inhysesmannen Johan Ahlgren and his wife Ingeborg Andersdotter in Åre and Berge release and sells I Jonas Andersson in Bräcke a farmhouse, consistende by the with ownership farm under  No. 1 in Bräcke if 1 swedish acre in Ähre Parish by last hållna make distributed allocated fyllnads land Getvikstrakten called situated on eastern side by Gefsjöns utlopp in forewritten Parish against a agreed upon purchase amount Fyrahundra fyratio Dollars (440) hvarå buyer this day to me utgifvit skuldförbindelse and incumbent upon him, as the 1 nästkommande may receive flat enter into that from trade date to innehafvaren by that farm hvarifrån this afsöndring now verkställa, annually in afgäld pay under they first ten years four Dollars and all framgent afterward five Dollars annually. Against these condition afhänder I me egande court to above mentioned fyllnadsjord with all that there now finds or legally tillvinnas can and tillegnar the buyer to constant eganderätt, says 440 Dollars. Åre on February 1, 1872 Jonas Andersson


Johan Ahlgren Berge buyer
Bräcke Seller

Witness: Per Nilsson Totten Jonas Lindholm Åre Parish

To Olof Olofsson in Offerdal and Olden release and sells I undersigned all existing granskog obeying under Åhre Parish or Getviksnäset. Buyer fewr now soonest enter into and in allo under thirty (30) year time free dispose and afverka all tree as uppgår to 8 inch stump by root and derutöfver all after enge~ lskt measure. Distributed is limited against Barklunds forest in south and in northward and the east against Tönneberg as well as in wester against Jerfsjön and Ström, against a agreed upon purchase amount large Six hundred (600) Dollars as will is paid the In April Ström year. Buyer reserve him right to all under farm going stream so that be able to half free and unrestricted right for flottning in wattendrag.  Buyer reserve him necessary wood tillkommer and piers by that dimontioner as preferably by the purchased forest.

Buyer reserve him right to that animal upprödja necessary roads and upplagsställen for they purchased trävarorna. Buyer reserve him erforderliga uppkomsthandlingar so that seek and erhålla mortgage in the purchased forest.

In this manner handladt and agreed upon as in Witnessed presence ä both sides
acknowledge. To further confirm confirmation is this contract in twänne alike obeying specimen utfärdadt and by kontraheternas egenhändigt undersigned. Undersåker and Hjerpen on March 7, 1872.
Johan Ahlgren Ahre and Gerviksnäset Seller


Olof Olofsson in Offerdal and Olden Buyer

Witness: Oscar Strandell Edet Christian Ersson in Svensta

Olof transported this contract on P. Johansson on April 29, 1872.

Photo_goes_here
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Nils Ahlgren born March 31, 1862. I have borrowed this photograph from Maj-britisher Enberg in Krokom

Photo_goes_here
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Fr. . Nils Olausson born June 16, 1870 and his wife Ida born Lundström, Erik Lagerbäck born October 7, 1879, Elisabet born  Larsson and her spouse Johan Chernström born June 16, 1870 (tvillingbror with Nils), and sitting in middle youngest daughter Emma born June 5, 1886. Sitting for.h. is mother Elisabeth Johansson born  Ahlgren born March 5, 1845 and for. . her spouse Olaus Johansson born August 5, 1844.

To my son Olof Johansson release and sells I with my Wife consent with ownership Odelstorp afsöndrat from Farm  No. 1 Bräcke in onre Parish, that the lsta nest coming Maji traded to, for a Purchase amount large five hundred 500 crowns, as Will Is Paid by traded to, as well as to Lifetime Care for me and my wife under our remaining lifetime förbehälles Föda and was shot all Årets times for a Cow and 4ra small fekreatur and 2ne afelder by småfe, and six foot grain unharmed and velrensat from strange emnen and containing smallest 240 lispund vigt and to smooth provide qvarnvallen and kÅsen, lodging fire-wood and warm as well as a decent was shot on old age and after death a Christelig burial, but after enderas death disappears by Lifetime Care Food? and was shot for Ue småfäcattle beside qvarnvallen and kÅsen as again falls to farm but that other utgöres oafkortad to the sednares death. 

On forewritten condition afhender I me and my Wife Ingeborg Andersdotter ownership the right of above named farm to above Named my son that such as vellfången property animal ega in accordance with mine åtkomsthandlingar.
Åre and Getviksnäset the He Okt 1875 
Johan Ahlgren Seller

With coming trade I explain me nögthey'rekennes by day as above. Olof Johansson

That såvel Seller as Purchaser ärkent and undersigned coming trade, certify by us on once present Witness,

Lars Olsson Tångböle Esten Nilsson Tångböle

Photo_goes_here
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Fr. . Elisabeth born  Ahlgren born 1845, barnbarnsbarnet Bengt Chernström, grandchild Olof, and son Johan Chernström born in 1870. This photograph was possibly taken on Elisabeth’s 80th birthday.  Margit Johansson in Bromma loaned me this photograph.
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D4
Anders Hjerpe 
b
Feb 17, 1821

Anders lived in Berge, Åre.



d






m
June 24, 1849 



S
Agnes Olsdotter 
b
1816





d
June 2, 1881



E1
Anders Hjerpe 
b
Nov 26, 1853 





d
Nov 27, 1920



E2
Olof Andersson Hjerpe 
b
Jan 7, 1857





d
Nov 25, 1915 
Åre


Photo_goes_here
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Maria born  Olausson born October 1, 1857 and spouse Olof Anderssonhjerpe"

Owner of photograph is Torsten ännefarm, born January 7, 1857

Farm Contract

I, Johan Hansson of Berge, release and sells with my wife’s consent, a farm by with recently tillhandlade farm  No. 2 out Berge town, Åhre Parish, to Inhysesmannen Anders Anders-1 son and his wife Agnes Olsdotter therefore against the agreed upon purchase amount of one hundred thirty-three dollars 16 Specie bank, as s- in kola erläggas after 2 year course of events from on the date, then farm apartment through afslutad make distributed receive traded to, with five procentb Ldiålc1, (?) from trade date until payment happens.

Mentioned farm apartment warande and bliftande unaltered scope is wära undersigned limits and situation definite. 

To torpplatts erhåll es a me Gräft-lägden called west if Kläppen situated namely in the east and Northward to Farm usage derwarande distributed; in South to and below a der being föreåldrig åkerren, in Western to a hölada, on Southern end and fortsättes northward to first-mentioned point Intill and with tjugufyra alnars sfständ from Western changed border.

There besides ungefärligen tvänne load nyodlad, situated on farm western distributed, in utmarken, northward if angörne and gränsar in south to Grells Jönssons derwarande distributed, in wester to the smaller pelvic, and to flaarne northward. Necessary mulbete and skogsfång as well as 

Wattusägens beagnande for own needs as long the now being be used.

Such as annual grundränta replies farmer to hemmansåboen six valid karl days work after a year course of events, from trade date

namely three in the beginning of August and three in the month of may under såningstiden on åboens kost. These upplåtna owns tillegnas farmer, his child and succeeding without some change or days work förhöjning; but in the hending that flats want traded from should same hemmansåboen is offered.

As afslutades and is acknowledged on both sides by wära name in witness presence by Berge on May 7, 1851. Johan Hansson in Berge upplåtare.

Anders Andersson and wife Agnis Olsdotter traded to

Witness: Eric Persson in Mörwiken Jonas Andersson in Bräcke

contract

Undersigned release and sells hereby to our older son Anders Andersson our innehafvande and ownership odelstorp obeying under farm  No. 2 in Berge, Ähre Parish and Undersåkers District court, against a agreed upon purchase amount One thousand (1000) crowns, hvaraf buyer WILL DISBURSE nästkommande Nyår to our youngest son Olof Andersson Three hundred (300) crowns, that other by purchase amount is by buyer paid as hereby be rid of. For Lifetime Care terms for me and my wife by farm shall afterwards uppgöras and buyer receive now soonest enter into farm with all their belongings. As in Witness presence afslutades on June 29, 1878. Anders Andersson and Agnis Olofsdotter witness on once present Petter Pehrsson in Björnänge Jonas Andersson in Berge. That the above Purchase Agreement is after öffverenskommelse sanningsenlig acknowledge by undersigned buyer. Anders Andersson. Witness: Petter Persson Gertrud Jacobsdotter
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D1
Nils Andersson 
b
Sep 26, 1816 

Nils lived in Måläng and moved later to Orrviken.



d






m
June 22, 1854 



S
Anna Karlsdotter 
b
1833





d
Jan 24, 1910



E1
Anders Nilsson 
b
Sep 11, 1855 
Sunne




d




Purchase Agreement

 I Göran Bengtsson release and sells to Farmer Nils Andersson in MålänR and his wife half or 1 Acre by with ownership Farm  No. In Orrviken wholly if 2 Acre ii Sunne Parish and District court with half by same onera and advantage as iar same tillhandlat me.  Then reason by purchase agreement by on April 27, 1861. against a us Between agreed upon köpeskillin2 large Two thousand siuhundra tiurufem (2725. Dollars, as in this manner will is paid then farm receive traded to the lsta nä  tkommande may. to Inteckningshafvaren Petter Olofsson in Healthy and Refsund 1500 Dollars as well As remainder 1225 Dollars same mvnt to me sagde day. 

Cash erlägges. To vttermera vissc> of this half we this purchase letter in summon witness presence egenhendigt undersigned,

as happened in Orrviken on April 24, 1865.


Göran Bengtsson, Orrviken Seller


Nils Andersson Mäläng Traded to

On a reference present witness

Per Andersson in Gärde

Eric Jonsson in Gärde


Rights copy betyga


Per Andersson

Contract

Hereby done with my full cognizance that I Nils Andersson and my wife consent release and försäljer to Nils Jonas Pers and his hu stru Lisbeth Olofsdotter with ownership Odels Farm obeying under farm  No. 2 Måläng Sunne Parish and District court against agreed upon purchase amount by Two thousand five hundred (2500) Dollars, as shall erlägga the 1 now instundande may then farm receive traded to as well as to my moders Kerstin Persdotter remaining lifetime utgifva annual Lifetime Care contract:

1. 3 barrels grain 4 cups Rye well ränsadt such that on farm vexer 2 barrels potato, food(?) and was shot as winter as summer by/for a cow and 2ne goats 2ne   sheep   with their sednares by older as Well As Ten Dollars in cash money, a pair shoes and 2ne pair hvartannat year and a sark. To lodging provide I me förstugukammaren with their vindsrum ofvanföre as by purchase shall after my tillsägelse good inredas, free inrymme as well in Small house as also for drying.  brew and bakning, behöflig fire-wood and werme, maling, lift to and from church as well as other necessary ärender, a öfm and decent was shot, as long I lefwer. Under completing by ofwanstående purchase and sale letter as afhänder I me affected farm with house, land, own and flats, asdant that now finds and tillegna that Nils Jonas Persson and Lisbeth Olofsdotter that ewerdeliga ega and områda and apprehend if Harads Court fastställelse härå. Måläng and Sunne on October 18 1864


Nils Andersson and Anna Carlsdotter Seller


Nils Jonas Persson and Lisbeth Olofsdotter Buyer

On once present vitnen Bengt Bengtsson and Olof Bengtsson

Purchase Agreement

 I Nils Andersson with my wife agreement and consent release and sells to our ende son Anders Nilsson and his wife Christina Johansdotter vårt ownership Farm  No. l~om In Swedish acre tax Orrviken out Sunne Parish, against a us Between conditioned purchase amount Two thousand (2000) crowns, as is paid the Ista nästkommande may, then farm receive traded to, as well as following Lifetime Care benefit annually for me and my wife remaining lifetime namely Food(?) and skötsell for as well winter as summer for two cow and four Småfäkreatur with they senares afelder to påföljande autumn.

Thirty-six (36. kubikfot grain, Three (3. kubikfot Rye vel cleaned and free from småkorn such that annually on farm moderåker vexer, Thirty-six (36. kubikfot Potato Twenty skålbund pork, a meling in treddåkern der I me for good find for kornsädd, a meling for ärterutsäde, 11 qvadratstänger in vestra änden out kryddfarmen 4 qvadratrefvar to slått Between farm and buildings beside the derä existing haybarn as well As in Gräsmyrsvedet 5 qvadrat refvar to odlingsland.  To lodging provide Small cottage and Stolpherberget, behöfligt room in barn, cellar Brew and Bakstuga as well as in granary.

The undantagna seden is dried and förmalas by hemmansegaren, 20 load unmixed Ladufarmsgödsel annually påföres the undantagna Odlingsjorden, behöflig dry and huggen fire-wood by farm further provide sjuts from fäbodarne for that as mine cattle der tillvärkes beside to and from mill and church and all other necessary ärender, in öfrigt provide we us a tender and decent was shot then such by us necessary erfodras.

By enderas death retire a third (1/3. by grain Rye and potato and half by ärtersådden beside a koborna.

In this manner in summon Witnessed presence afhandlad certify, 
Orrviken on April 24, 1882

Seller:
Nils Andersson Anna Carlsdotter

Buyer:
Anders Nilsson Christina Johansdotter

Witness: Per Andersson Gärde J. Bellman Sunne Farm
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D2
Anna Andersdotter 
b
Dec 20, 1817 

Anna lived in Hara No.2 in Sunne



d






m




S
Olof Olofsson 
b
Nov 23, 1811 





d
June 9, 1863



E1
Olof Olofsson 
b
Jan 28, 1855 





d
Nov 5, 1862



E2
Lisa Olofsdotter 
b
July 12, 1858 





d
1940



E3
Christina Olofsdotter
b
July 12, 1858





d
1945



Hereby done With my full cognizance that I Lars Jönsson with my Dear Wife Good Agreement and Consent Release and sells with Ownership Odelstorp by Farm  No. 2 in hara, Sunne Parish, as I förut innehade before I tillhandlade me Nemde Farm if Three swedish acre tax, Bengsvend farm called, according To contract derom by on April 21, 1845, besides is a ageeed upon Treffat that Farmer shall get a tillökning by Six Geometrical Melningar as shall Utmätas from Main road on western side if Torphängnaden.

To Farmhand Olof Olofsson in Stackris against a us Between öfve-' I renskommen Purchase amount large Seven hundred Twenty-five Dollars Rgd (725. which sum school the lsta nästkommande Maji ärleggas then farm receive traded to, in Reason Renta shall Farm Innehafvaren annually to Hemmansägaren in all for a disburse Five Cups Grain in firm goal as Well As Two Dollars, then he from något further responsibility is befriadt, with this fulfilling and Constituting afhender I me this affected Farm with house and own, forest and land as under farm obeys and dedicates that same förnemde Olof Olofsson and their

301

Wife Child and Heirs Evärdeligen Use, Use and Områda Without smallest Incursion and Reprehension, with this contract we explain us ä both sides pleased as with Wära Names Undersättande in Witness Presence as
happened in Sunne and Orrviken the 4they December 1834 
Lars Jönsson seller Olof Olofsson buyer 

Witness: A. Andersson in önsvede Anders Nilsson in Stackris

Photo_goes_here
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Fr. . Erik Nikolaus, Oskar Germanius, parents Olof and Lisa Wiklund born Olofsdotter born July 12, 1858, Johannes Sigfrid, and likely Anna Kristina. Photograph taken in Sneezevede in Orrviken. I have borrowed photograph from Dagny and Per Wiklund in Fannbyn, Sunne.

Contract

 I Anna Andersdotter release and sells my ownership share, or half out Odelstorpet, constituting wholly 1/4 by Half farm  No. 2 in Hara Sunne Parish to my son-in-law Olof Olofsson and his wife Lisa Olofsdotter, without other köpeskilling than to now deliver annual Lifetime Care as originates on that so that, as long omvarande buyer inhabits farm I by them obtains daily leed also apparel beside tender and decent was shot as after was bledehof påkallas, but in event farm through purchase öfvergår to some other owner.

will mentioned Lifetime Care benefit utgå on manner this day particular upprättad Lifetime Care Contract omförmäler.


 I Faste Olofsson in Hara release and sells my myndlings

Christina Olofsdotters ownership premises/real estate A fjerdedel in above affected odelstorp to before mentioned Olof Olofsson and his wife against a purchase amount large Nine hundred fifty crowns (950), as is through particular settlement this day erlagd and each here qvitterrad. 

Thus afhänder we us forenamed fastigheter and dedicates same Olof Olofsson and Wife Lisa Olofsdotter that the Ista nästkommande Maji enter into. And shall purchase
alone ansvara lagfarts expense for this purchase. Explanatory us
hereby on both sides nöjde, half we in summon vittnes presence
egenhändigt undersigned. Sunne and hara on February 28, 1882 Anna Andersdotter Faste Olofsson Seller

Olof Olofsson Lisa Olofsdotter Buyer

Witness: Jöns Mattsson Lars Andersson

According To Estate inventory occupied

Immovable property

Odelstorpet 114 by Half farm  No. 2 in hara to
1500.00

Movable property

Together under different rubrics
492.00

From here avgår
Sum crowns
1992.00

Sterbhusets debt according To Estate inventory

miscellaneous posts
587.00

Delningsarvode k%
9.00

Enkans advantage by Loose property
24.00

In morgongåva, not utfäst before wedding, goes tO

Widow ½0part by mannens lott in property
34.00

Then to partition remains
1338.00


Sum crowns 
1992.00

According to resisting invoice remains to partition
1338.00 Ii

By this behållning, as is calculated innestå in Premises,

Odelstorpet constituting 1/14 part by Half farm

 No. 2 hara Goes To Widow: Anna Andersdotter

Half in named Premises/real estate with
669.00

daughter Lisa, beside his one Olof Olofsson obtains

A Fjerdedel in affected Premises/real estate with
334.50

daughter Christina Olofsdotter obtains

A Fjerdedel in before named Premises/real estate with
334.50

Sunne and hara year and day as above
Sum crowns 1338.00

Jöns Mattsson Lars Andersson Hara Utrednings
and Skiftesman

With inheritance we explain us pleased Anna Andersdotter Olof Olofsson Faste Olofsson custodial for Christina Olofsdotter
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D4
Ingeborg Andersdotter 
b
June 29, 1823

Ingeborg lived in Räcksjön No. 1 in Sunne.



d






m
Dec 1, 1857 



S
Olof Persson 
b
Mar 23, 1830 
Sunne




d
Mar 22, 1871



E1
Per Olofsson 
b
Nov 11, 1859 





d
June 3, 1860



E2
Anders Olofsson 
b
Dec 24, 1860 





d
July 14, 1878



E3
Magnus Olofsson 
b
Mar 6, 1863 





d
May 12, 1929
Frösön


Done hereby With my full cognizance that I Lars Månsson with my dear wife good agreement and consent Release and försälljer with ownership Odelstorp by Hemmanett  No. 1 in Räcksjön to Farmhand Olof Pehrsson in Stackris Against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount large eight hundred Dollars as school the lsta nästinstundande Maji ärläggas then farm traded to. With this fulfilling and constituting afhänder I me this affected Farm with Hus and own, forest and land as that by älder lydt and hedanefter legally tillvinnas can and tillängnar that same förbemälte Olof Pehrsson that for him and succeeding child and Heirs Evärdeligen use, Use and Områda and owns that Next fardag farm enter into with this contract we explain us ä both sides pleased as now period in Orrviken the

Me ocktober 1857.
Lars Månsson
Seller

Witness
Olof Pehrsson
Buyer

A. Andersson in önsvede

Pehr Mårtensson in önsvede

On December 29, 1879

 .ie.  Fore traded Bornorädsmannen Olof Olofsson in Stackris as well as on

Erik Anderssons in Räcksjön behalf apprehended if enter into land register on reason by

following now ingifna contract. 

"Protocol way by auction in Räcksjön on June 26, 1876.

 .ie. In property by make custodial for aflidna Olof Pehrsson and his Wife Ingeborg Andersdotter in Räcksjön survived by child, läto sign on reason by Harads Court meddelade decision, on public auction to the haygstbjudande sell for bemälde children invoice their föreldrar in lifetime förverfvat odelstorp, obeying under farm  No. In Räcksjön in Sunne Parish.

farm receive such that now finds with house and vexande gröda soonest traded to and ansvara buyer for farms all onera from the lsta nästlidna Majsålunda was Mustered farm and stannade Eric Andersson in Orrviken for haygsta offer Ettusenfemhundraåttio (1580) crowns, who with klubbslag fästades, and eger Eric Andersson right that seek and

obtain enter into land register there in Räcksjön as above Olof Olofsson in Stackris Seller Eric Andersson in Orrviken Buyer

Same day uppläst and justerad as Well as Seller and Buyer egenhändigt sign deed betyga: Jöns Persson Anders Eriksson both in Räcksjön.

Ifärjämte företeddes partly instrument over deb of January 17, 1876

performed estate inventory after Widow Ingeborg Andersdotter in Räcksjön, which estate inventory gaf by hand, that Ingeborg Andersdotter, as aflidit on December 18, 1875, efterlemnat such as sterbhusdelegare sönerna Anders Olofsson and Magnus Olofsson, as well as that among accesses in property upptagits a farmhouse obeying under

farm  No. 1 if 1 3/8 tunland in Räcksjön, partly one of this

Härads Rights on January 10, 1859 for Olof Persson utfärdadt permanent letter on a under farm  No. 1 in Räcksjön obeying farmhouse,

as he on October 9 1857 by Lars Månsson him tillhandlat, partly

excerpt by Of this Court förmyndarskapsprotokoll for lagtima vintertinget on April 11, 1876, hvaraf inhemtades, that Of this The law

then to custodial for Ingeborg Andersdotters under age sons Anders

Olofsson and Magnus Olofsson appoint Olof Olofsson in Stackris, partly excerpt by Court The book for same on April 11, 1876, as gaf by hand, that Olof Olofsson then sought Of this Court condition that few sell their myndlingars ownership farm under farm  No. In if 1 3/80 swedish acre in Räcksjön, as well As that Of this The law the 23 derpä following may allowed in question being sale on public auction.


year and days as above


On Of this Court behalf


Stone Geetz

On January 17, 1876 was Make boupptekning rd täld after Widow Ingeborg Andersdotter in Recksjön as died on December 18 sistlidne  No.. and survived by child Anders and Magnus Olofssöner, bege Omyndige, hvars rights was guarded by their custodial Olof Olofsson in Stackris. Property framhafdes by close slägtingar such detvid dödstimman be hvarefter boupptekningen företogs in following ordning.  Premises/real estate



Riks Coins
Gångkläder
Riks Coins

A odelstorpslegenhet

trenne caps
  1.00

obeying under farm

5 siden scarves
 17.00

 No. 1 Recksjön if 1 318 Swedish acre

4 Ylleschalar
 10.00

rated to
800.00
3 ea. klädningar
 15.00

Kontanta money
 29.75
6 ea. kjörtlar
  8.00

Gold

2 ea. Tröjjor
  3.00

a Ring
  2.50
4 ea. Disguises
  2.00

Copper

Lintyger


A Kettle o Kaffepanna
  3.00
Bomulstyger
  4.00

Blecksaker
  1.50
3 ea. Mattresses
  10.00

Kokkärl
  5.50
3 ea. Fällar
  12.00

Jordbrucksverktyg
  3.00
2 ea. Pillows
   2.00

a Kokugn
 20.00
Miscellaneous


Furniture

Carpets
   2.00

a Klädskåp
  8.00
a party skin
   6.00

a Sofa
  4.00
a spinrock
   1.00

a Schenk
  2.00
Trekärl
   4.00

Transport
877.25
Transport
 102.00

Wefstolar
  2.00
Property debts


Grain fta kubfot
 16.00
Berafningsom expense
  15.00

a party Forås
 38.00
Debt according to utgifven


Animal, a Cow
 45.00
Revers
 750.00

  a   sheep  
  5.00
Particular uppgifven


  a Goat
  5.00
debt
  37.00

Retained possessions Sum consequently


 290.25



Sum crowns
1092.25

That all become right uppgifvit and does not with want and knowledge

is doldt and utelemnat, under edlig commitment, Sunne and

Recksjön as above. Nils Andersson Orrviken Olof Olofsson Stackris

Witness: Mårten Magnusson Orviken Jöns Persson in Räcksjön
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D3
Brita Wäll 
b
Aug 1, 1817 

Brita lived in Hammerdal and Ström



d






m
Jan 1, 1844 



S
Welam Nilsson 
b
Oct 16, 1798 





d
Apr 18, 1883



E1
Juliana Welamsdotter 
b
Dec 28, 1844 





d
Mar 1, 1919
Ström


E2
Karin Welamsdotter 
b
Aug 19, 1848 

Welam had been married tidigare to Karin Nilsdotter born in 1786, and they had two children;



d
June 24, 1904 



E3
Nils Welamsson 
b
June 17, 1826





d




E4
Brita Lisa Welamsdotter 
b
Dec 1, 1830










November 18, 1839

Afterwards Klockaren Wilhelm Nilsson by my broders Carl Jönsson him tillhandlat their owning a third by whole our above affected together inherit Farm wholly if A and a tredjedels swedish acre, for I have even in consultation with my dear wife

good found that by mine innehafvande Two third to same buyer sell a fjerdedel or a sjettedel by whole hem_ manet against a agreed upon purchase amount (166. One hundred Sixty six Dollars 23 Sp, which release right will be from and me this date by buyer few nyttjas and qvalt is owned and is used,

both in into and utägor still not any by me tillhöriga build or this Årets seed-corn grödan, as well as erläggandet by reserve bornoråthat to my mother for this hemmansdel.

That this IS VOLUNTARY transaction and beslutadt, confirm day as before:

Olof (bar/miss) Jonsson Lisbet (bar/miss) Ersdotter


Seller

Wilhelm Nilsson


Buyer

Witness: AA. Rosenberg
Sven Svensson in Kärrfarm or Näset.

Then in occassion by hemmansägaren Olaus Lithanders in nästlidit Thing likmätigt per 3 in this recorded minutes for on November 21 förlidit year did application if Mortgage out Klockaren Welam Nilssons in Ström hemmansdel  No. 1 Bredkälen if 2/3 part swedish acre to safety if payment for with him owning demand tilhopa one hundred ninety eight Dollars 8 rst Bank beside for written interest according to debt letter that one by on January 4, and that other by on July 6 förlidit year Of this The law forewritten to

Lithander should before this Session beginning give Welam Nilsson

part by this application, as had now Welam Nilsson on that deröfver meddeldte recorded minutes Protracted tecknadt a as obeying opinion. 

Coming Intekning is this today me avställd as well as by me

licensed as acknowledge by Bredfarm in Ström on January 4, 1840.

Welam Nilsson in Ström

Witness: Olof Salin Smideshandlare in Eskilstuna, Lars Johansson

in Häste.

And afterwards after upläsandet of this Nämnden certify Welam Nilsson be owner to poor
hvaruti Intekning was sought as well as there besides was that afterwards inledet Thing or on January 4, 1840 in one skuldsedeln become girth written afbetalning on 104 Dollars 24 sp Bank hvarmed the same hvarföre Intekning become sought consequently should be reduced.

Thus pröfvade in förmågo by Royal. ordinance ang Intekning in fast property on July 13, 1818 Of this The law reasonable that to Olof Lithanders safety if payment for his according to affected debt letter remaining demand 128 Dollars 27 Sp Bank with forewritten interest vested. 

Intekning out Welam Nilssons hemmansdel  No. 1 Bredkälen if 213 part swedish acre to apply to förmonsrätt from nästlidit Thing they Intekningen was sought drew by Protocollet by postskrift on debt letter meddelas should.

From Parish voice found I a little if what Welam Nilsson had for rättigheter and obligation and boons as klockare.

Such as contribution to lodging for Klockaren granted Parish that on own kost provided from to building place 45 ea. Timmerstockar 15 ell long 30 ea. do 10 ell long.

Provided stundom happens that klockaren svårligen for Ringkarlar for sammanringning should now derom lack decision on that Gudstjensten does not may is hindered by/for bursting Reduce. And was offered klockaren liberty that live in Parish cottage kammaren; hold Fire in Parish cottage if söndagarne as well as consist sammanringning every Helgedag against obtaining by as called Parish cottage belöpande that Load on every smoke and a half on every Farmer within Parish. Klockaren Velam Nilsson supposed offer on A year time. 

Klockaren Welam Nilsson had through written request sought tillökning in his Compensation with A Ltt Hay on every Smoke in fame to added inconvenience by klockartiensten and there besides apprehended that Parish this day must afgifva yttrande, hvadan goal now vederbörlig ordning was preferred and answered on different manner and with different opinions. A PART by they present onstod him hälst want gifva after rad and flat it is occasion klockaren uppbär his compensation other again demand that a decided qvartum ought is exposed. Finally ingingo all present as were betydlige to number into derpä that klockaren by löne, probably may obtain some hay after rad and flat but definite grant. This apply for a year. From protocol for the 26/12 1850.

Klockaren Velam Nilsson wakened afresh question if tilökning in Lönen with a Ltt Hay on smoke goal besvarades by most with no and wanted To Sock enmännen have hjelpa him with lodging, then in posterity can is decided if lönetillökning.  Ström Parish cottage as above uppläst and approved. General Parish voice on February 16, 1851.


Eric Andersson Gärde


Mårten Zakrisson in Näset

M. Selberg Comminister

Protocol 2/2 1851

Klockaren Welam Nilsson wakened question if his ringning to Gudstjenst should is being denied under coming year. And medgaf Parish that assist alike payment derföre as under last year or 10 Dollars Sorgring and besörjer by they is killed relatives. Protocol the 2/10 1859.
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D4
Andreas Strömstedt 
b
Apr 24, 1819 

Andreas lived in Thorsfjärden, Ström



d






m
Apr 20, 1845



S1
Karin Olofsdotter 
b
Apr 15, 1806 

There were no children in this marriage.



d
May 28, 1883





m
Aug 17, 1884



S2
Elisabeth Mikaelsdotter 
b
Sep 6, 1846 
Ramsele




d
Oct 19, 1889



E1
Michael Peter
b
Dec 10, 1871 
Ramsele




d




E2
Anders Strömstedt 
b
July 27, 1884 





d
Nov 20, 1956 
Eijde


E3
Märta Brita Strömstedt 
b
Feb 9, 1886 





d
Apr 9, 1964



E4
Johan Erik Strömstedt 
b
June 4, 1889 





d
Jan 17, 1890



Elisabeths son Michael Peter got frejdebetyg for note by Svea Lifgarde on October 11, 1890. According to utsago, it is said that Andreas nudged his first mrs Karin from tvättbryggan and she drowned.

After both föräldrarnas death, came Anders and Märta to children's home. Anders became left there this 6 year, he confirmed there as customary was, and came subsequently to Alavattnet as farmhand. 

Olssons in Alavattnet was snällt people and he became left there in many year. Parents remembers he not and sister had he bottled contact with.  When he should mönstra, became he not uppropad, and när he to finish went ahead and notified him as Anders Strömstedt, got he know, that it not was found on list. Only Anders Andersson. Bortgjord thus! Utskämd! It was after the event, as he took name Eijde, by/for now should he have rights to a own name. That name I have honored, and I am proud of that and happy that Märit has retook that. But had father beun that släktforska first as had that perhaps become anothermen name, Väll or why not Essing?

Anders Eijdes daughter Hedvig has told this in a letter.

Andreas saw enough tillvaron heavy and jobbig, with thought on that he no longer was some youth, and known enough not his arma räd, what he should göra with the minste. Should Tron that he was heartbroken, for he ändade his sons life through suffocation and came then that self hamna in häktet, and it became enough not better, as there åndade he his own life with that strangulate him. 

Märta moved gradually to älvdalen and literate family there.

1866 on Oct24

Purchase Agreement

To Lifetime Care recipient Anders Andersson Strömstedt from Thorsfjerden release and sells I under constantly ownership with equal permanent letter by on March 3, 1863 ownership farm  No. In Acre Thorsfjerden in Ströms Parish on following willkor.

1. 1 purchase amount erlägges five hundred (500) Dollars. which sum is me paid, as hereby be rid of. 2. According to dispensation by old farm inegor and onbuildings tillkommer now efterlåtna farm äfva new Manfarms building, shed, wedleder, barn with foderbo, Calving barn, cellar and eastern fäbodstället with der being house. 3. Table, beds and cupboard accompany building.  åledes afhänder I me mentioned farm, Thorsfjerden, with all that besides heard, hear should legally tillvinnas can, that own and områda, as other välfången property, Egade bemälde buyer property enter into the 1st nästkommande Maji as happened in Thorsfjerden on Apr 28, 1864 Carl Olof Löfgren Seller Anders Andreasson Strömstedt Buyer 

2. Witness: Nils Ersson SjulsÅsen Erik Ersson SjulsÅsen.

And son Seller proprietorship to försålda hemmansdelen was strengthened with one of this Of this Rights on March 3, 1863 for him there utfärdadt now företedt permanent letter; as fann Of this The law hindrance not meet that now inform Anders Andreasson Strömstedt uppbud. 

Photo_goes_here
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Anders Eijde in young year borrowed of Iledvig Eriksson' in Strömsund. 

1869 on October 18

 .ie.  Läto Andreas Strömstedt and his wife Karin Olsdotter anhälla if mortgage out 4 partly swedish acre by Farm  No. in in Thorsfjerden to safety for they Lifetime Care benefit, they him conditioned out following now ingifne deed. 

In consultation with my wife sells I under constant proprietorship to Aaron Hansson from Jougdaberg in with, according to contract innehafvande.farm  No. In if 4 partly Swedish acres tax in Thorsfjerden Ströms Parish against following condition:

Instead of purchase amount incumbent upon buyer ansvara me and my wife Karin Olsdotter following Lifetime Care under my remainende lefnad namely 4 Barrels grain 1/8 partly barrel rye 5 barrels potato all well cleaned and by farm annual gröda, 4 Lispund well insaltat fish, 4 kaappar koksalt, 19 feet strig and 19 feet hampväf, 2 pair ready-made läderskor, everything annually, food(?) and was shot winter and summer for 2 cow and 6 ea. småfäkreatur,   receive   and goats with ofälder by they two sednare beaten to next påföljande autumn; to boningsrum förbehälles förstugukammaren with öfvergäende vinn, necessary room in shed, barn, cellar balneal- and bakstuga, lift to and from church mill and other oundgänglige is under within Parish, necessary fire-wood and heat as well as a tender and decent skötsel and uppassning to döddagen. When one of by me or wife with death retire diminish Lifetime Care to half in to partition lämplige divides. From constituting by this Lifetime Care, apart boskapskötseln, as frthan admission ansvaras, may äboen be released, intill their I common or to alike share with him processed on farmens inägor 10 mälingar well broken and from stone cleaned land, the åboen under time should gödsla, plow and as, but by grain or churn and rotfrukter grödan there annually lemnar reserve I me half instead of Lifetime Care säden. Afterwards mentioned land on manner mentioned am become broken and försatt in frugtbärande condition goes to the äboen as then should constitute whole Lifetime Care. Beside farm owns buyer obtain derä existing land and odlingsverktyg, such as ploughs, harf, spädar, jernspett, gräf and flåhack m.m., also a cow latter against condition to me to cow uppborna a kalf. 

For bornoräds vilkorens bestånd provide rights to mortgage in farm.

Admission by farm with under suffering own and flats happens nästkommande barmark. - Necessary seed-corn next vårantid may buyer without substitute erhålla.


Ström and Thorsfjerden on March 26, 1866


Andreas (bar/miss) Strömstedt


Karin (bar/miss) Olsdotter in Thorsfjerden

With coming contract I explain me pleased. 


Aaron Hansson


Gunilla Amonsdotter

On once present witness

Anders Andersson
Hillsand
Erik Jönsson SjulsÅsen

Contract

 I Per Nilsson release and sells with according to contract

by on October 3 1867, ownership government tax estate  No. 1 in Thorsfjerden if 114 partly Swedish acres tax to Bornorädstagaren Anders Strömstedt therefore on following condition.

1. Then no köpeskilling by me for farm become erlagd, shall same without köpeskilling is restored.

2. Buyer eger soonest receive farm.

3. Seller connects him to hemul after law and by anfordran utlemna all farm belonging to messageings and deeds.

4. Buyer eger without with hearing to safety for this contract seek enter into land register there.

On these condition afhänder I me bemälde 1/4partly swedish acre  No. 1 Thorsfjerden in Ströms Parish and Jemtlands Fief, and tillegnar Anders Strewmstedt and his wife Karin Olofsdotter same, that ega and områda as other his välfängna property.

In this manner kontraktadt, as happened in witness nervaro in


Thorsfjerden on May 15 1871.


Pehr (bar/miss) Nilsson


Seller traded from


Andreas (bar/miss) Strömstedt


Buyer antaget

witness
Erik Ersson in SjulsÅsen


Jonas Olofsson Ström

The above öfverlåtelse is transported from me on Korporalen Is. Hägg, as consequently owns soonest öfvertaga deri omförmälde farm  No. 1 if 1/4 partly swedish acre Thorsfjerden and derä seek enter into land register, against which that Hägg be responsible me and my wife Lifetime Care, according to intecknad contract by on March 26, 1866 and association this day, as well as in purchase amount to me soonest erlägger 400 Dollars then Hägg on the other hand has that beside farm obtain a brown sto, a plow and a Boat.


Ström and Thorsfjerden on October 13 1871


Anders (bar/miss) Strömstedt

With coming öfverlätelser I explain me pleased as above


Is. Hägg

On once present witness

P. Holm Married: Svensson
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D5
Jonas Wäll 
b
Mar 2, 1822 

Jonas lived first in Öijaren and moved later to Kärrnäset. After his wife died, he emigrated to America with his children on August 21, 1889.



d






m
Mar 30, 1862



S
Anna Andersdotter 
b
Mar 30, 1827 





d
Dec 28, 1871



E1
Anders Wäll 
b
June 12, 1863





d




E2
Sigrid Wäll 
b
Jan 31, 1865





d




E3
Jonas Wäll 
b
Jan 24, 1867





d




E4
Juliana Wäll 
b
Jan 24, 1869





d




Contract

Here by means of and in krafts by this contract, release and sells I with complete eganderätt to Bondesonen Jonas Pålsson in öijaren hälften or 5/19 partly swedish acre by with equal permanent letter by on March 6, 1858 ownership farm under  No. 5 in öijaren by Ströms Parish against a conditioned and agreed upon purchase amount large one thousand five hundred (1500) Dollars which purchase amount shall to me is paid the 1 nästkommande Maji then even by and admission shall proceed to which time I be responsible for farm tidy was shot and häfd; Thus afhänder I me child and heirs berörde share by premises in buildings and cultivations or all that under farm heard, by age lydt and legally tillvinnas can, and dedicate same bemälte Jonas Pålsson child and heirs that wärdeligen ega and occupy and after admission ansvara all farm accompanying onera and out314

skylder beside Lifetime Care to my parents Anders Well and Ingrid Nilsdotter in their remaining lifetime according to derom instituted 

Contract on March 1, 1857 and give purchased hereby frälsighet and open that seek him make åtkomst and firm as hereby acknowledge and is assured by Ström and öijarn on October 1 1859.


Jonas Andersson Seller

With coming contract I explain me to all divides noja. In Day as above. Jonas Pålsson Buyer

Egenhändiga signatures and acknowledgment by coming contract certify on once
 present vitnen.

A. Rosenberg Olof Eriksson Bredfarm

On February 25, 1862 sells His ¾ divides or 15/24 partly swedish acre of his tax purchase letter of on November 5, 1861 owning farm under  No. 1 wholly if 5/6 partly swedish acre in öfjaren to Jonas for sum 2050 Dollars and as became betald and kvitterad.  His Strömberg was seller name, and witnesses was Erik Jönsson in Storå-brännan and Nils Jönsson in öjarn.

Of Jonas Svensson in Öhn purchases Jonas 11/64 partly swedish acre of farm  No. 5 against A SUM of 1250 Dollars of which purchase amount is paid they out farm intecknade receivables and other with förmånsrätt possibly outgoing posts, as well as remainder by farm admission and ansvara for Lifetime Care to Widow Margret Andersdotter in her remainende lifetime according to before instituted contract.

Of A. Strömstedt in Öhn purchases Jonas 11/128 swedish acre against A SUM of 600 Dollars, of the sum should is paid intecknade receivables as well as other from there with förmånsrätt utgående fasts. With purchase enters even Lifetime Care to widow Margret Andersdotter in her remaining lifetime. 

On both these farm had a part ståndskog sålts, which do not ingick

in priset.

Jonas purchased these farm on April 19, 1870.

Witnesses was in first backfall A. Rosenberg and A. Strömstedt and in the other Backfall A. Rosenberg and Jonas Svensson.

On May 2 1870 sells Jonas 10/24 swedish acre in öjarn under farm  No. In to farmhand H.E. Strömstedt for a sum of 1200 Dollars and shall even ansvara by/for all farm accompanying onera and utskylder and perform remainder of the continuous myrutdikningen. The ständskog as before sålts enters not in priset. Witnesses was Nils Ersson in Bredfarm and Olof Olofsson in Tullingsås

Jonas Andersson sells to Nils Svensson a third or 5/24 swedish acre of farm  No. 1 wholly if 15/24 partly swedish acre against a sum of 500 Dollars, as am tillfullo betald and kvitterad. 

Out this purchase enters not they to home by farm existing cultivations and buildings, without consist of only in utägor and owns buyer that to building site and inägor the site there he already beun.

Purchase happened on December 11, 1870.

Witnesses was Olof Olofsson in öijaren and Erik Jonsson in Finnvattnet Purchase Agreement

Undersigned release and sells hereby to Jonas Olofsson in Bredfarm wife Ingrid Juliana Jonsson as well as their child Olof Jonsson, Jonas Emanuel Jonsson and Erik Magnus Jonsson or their råtts innehafvare with ownership farm  No. In if Elfva Fyratio åttondels 11/48 partly swedish acre tax situated in Kärrnäsets town by Ströms Parish in Jämtlands fief, with all that as under farm obeys,such as forest, water and land with all there existing build by that name and make-up they be may; all property, both loose and firm as well as all that as to farm henceforth legally tillvin~

nas can; all for a agreed upon purchase amount by Tretusen one hundred 3.100 crowns, which sum liqvideras as follows.

Buyer öfvertaga that pay they in farm intecknade skuldförbindelserna on One thousand Fyrahundrasextionio crowns and 2 öre, 1.469:02.

Resten One thousand sexhundratrettio crowns and 98 öre, 1.630:98, erlägges cash to seller soonest after purchase agreement signing.

Buyer half right that öfvertaga and use the above farm from and with on May 1, this year.

Säl aren connects him that tillhandahålla necessary åtkomsthandlingar for enter into land register obtaining, but shall cost for entry into the land register lonely by buyer is paid. In this manner handladt and agreed upon acknowledge.

Ström and Kärrnäset on May 1, 1889.

Jonas Andersson in Kärrnäset seller

Ingrid Juliana Jonsson for their child gl Jonas Olsson buyer

Witness: A. Norberg Ström Rishogna A. Israelsson Henningsflokälen

As my father, hemmansegaren Jonas Andersson in Kärrnäset, this day försatt his farm to Jonas Olofsson in Bredgärd wife,

Ingrid Juliana Jonsson as well as their child for crowns Tretusen One hundred 3.100 Crowns as afsäger I me hereby all claim on some arfsrätt in same, who hereby acknowledge as above.


Jonas Jonsson Kärrnäset

Witnesses A. Norberg A. Israelsson

Such as slutliqvid on the above hemmansköp I have this day bekommit Crowns One thousand Sexhundratrettio kr and 98 öre 1630:98, acknowledge Ström Kärrnäset on May 1, 1889.


Jonas Andersson Kärrnäset

Witnesses A. Norberg A. Israelsson Henningsflokälen

Here besides företeddes one of this on 11/48 swedish acre by farm  No. 1 in Kärrnäset as Håcan Persson and Jonas Ersson according to contract dated April 9, 1873 by Anders Zakrisson him tillhandlat, but afterwards on October 19th of the same year and on April 19, 1874 on Jonas Andersson transported.

By Lagfartsboken for named inhemtades, that Härads district court on February 18, 1882  49, meddelat enter into land register ä 1/96 mantal by skat' tehemmanet  No. 1 in Kärrnäset, as Olof Larsson and his wife Maria Johansdotter according to contract on February 6, 1882 purchase by Jonas Andersson. With occassion by that in this manner förekommit fann Härads district court skälig now inform enter into land register on 1/6 swedish acre by farm  No. 1 Kärrnäset in Ströms Parish, as Ingrid Jullana Jonsson as Well As Olof Jonsson, 01 nas Emanuel Jonsson and Erik Magnus Jonsson according to contract on May 1, 1889 for a köpeskilling calculated after tretusenetthundra crowns for 11148 swedish acre purchase by Jonas Andersson, but ansöknin' gene if enter into land register on remaining 1/16 swedish acre, hvartill åtkomst now not visats, afslogs, hvarom note should happen on fängeshandlin, gene and particular evidence utfärdas.

Emma
Andrietta married him with Andreas Wilhelm Rose on March 25, 1887 and they got among.a. children Calise Ulrika, Andreas, Johan Albert, Nils
Edvard, Brita Andrietta and Anna Erika.

Family lived in Gisselås.

Photo_goes_here
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Johan Andersson Wäll and his wife Brita Erika born Edlund owner to this photograph and photograph on next side is Erik Gustav Eriksson in Strömsund. 

Photo_goes_here
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Sitting from left:  
Ingrid Juliana, Hanna Maria, Anna Erika
Standing from left:  
Ingeborg Gustava, Ifilma Ulrika, Alma Elida, Hilda Albertina

NEW

Parents: Johan Andersson Wäll and Brita Erika born  Edlund photograph is taken in 1949.

Hanna Plaria is the same as Johanna Margareta

Byteshandling

Underteckade half this day arrive to agreement if following hemmansbyte, that against that I Jonas Olofsson give up with ownership farm if 5116 partly Acre tax under  No. 1 in Kakuålate with all besides hearing house, egor and flats that the lsta nästkommande may enter into and afterward everldeligen keep and områda with skyldighet that ansvara and utgifwa they farm accompanying onera and Lifetime Care benefit shall I on the other hand mentioned day enter into Olof Danielssons innehafvande Farm if 1/4 partly Acre under  No. 1 in Fagerdahl with enahanda obligation and rättigheter by besides hearing boons and tyngder as well as besides by traded to erlägga a agreed upon mellangift by A Thousand three hundred fifty (1350) Dollars; hvaremot I willll be released from all until now uppgångne costs for recently slutadt make distributed, apart such, as möjligen be able to uppkomma after admission, who likasom substitute after odlingsliqviden school by me godtgöras. In öfrigt school we bekosta hvarsina lagfarter.

That in this manner is bytat and arrive to agreement, is assured and acknowledge,


Hammerdahl the 9 March 1865


Jonas Olofsson in KakuÅsen


Olof Danielsson in Fagerdahl

Witness: PX. Nilsson Ilemming Andersson in Grenås


My here above tillbytta hemmansdel in Fagerdahl is transported

with besides hearing obligation and rättigheter on Tailor

Johan Andersson in öijaren, is assured as above,


Jonas Olofsson traded from


Johan Andersson traded to

Witness: P.U. Nilsson Ilemming Andersson in Grenås

In

September 7, 1889

 .ie.  Läto former Hemmansägaren Johan Andersson in Fagerdal and his wife Brita Erika Edlund through Juror Erik Svensson in Hall apprehend by Lifetime Care benefit reserve equal a as obeying deed. 

Lifetime Care Contract

Undersigned as through agreement this day försåld to Local farmers Anders Olofsson in Grenå  with ownership farm if 4 partly swedish acre under  No. 1 Fagerdal Hammerdals Parish, reserve for me and my wife Brita Erika Edlund following annual lifstidsförmådown namely Six:6 hectolitre, femtionio 59 liters and six decilitre grain, CASE NO:1 HECTOLITRE and nine:9 decilitre rye by Årets harvest. ~

well rensad and malen, eight:8 hectolitre, twenty-four :24 litre and five:5 decilitre potato, twenty-six:26 litre salt, Fyrahundratretio :430 kilogram well bergat hay, mixed with timotej, eight:8 meter unbleached Domestik 7 diameter wide, two:2 pair ready-made läderskor 1 mans and 1 fruntimmer, food(?) and was shot winter and summer for a!

cow, two goats and three   sheep   as well as they sistnämndas afälder to på-l following autumn, eight and a half 8k kilogram new-laid butter, as well as just as much in vigt by cow cheese and missmör on autumn, a and a half lk litre sötmjölk dagligen under the time cone stands in his.

In event we should wish utbyta kobornan against that take milk, for keep in as backfall dagligen from Mikaeli to first Mar, two:2 litre 6:six decilitre and derifrån to Mikaeli four litre sötmjölk.

To boningsrum provide under bådas our lifetime a northward on farm existing building with Ue room, a hissed on farm situated shed as well as room in cellar asked and baksterstuga, also erfordelig dry fire-wood hemkörd and huggen or if we as hellre wish tolf:12 of all  after old must hemforslad dry fire-wood.  After enderas our death disparages Lifetime Care in following divides to four:4 hectolitre and tolf:12 litre grain, åttatiotre:83 litre råg, four:4 hectolitre tolf:12 litre, two:2 decilitre potato, thirteen:13 litre salt, Tvåhundrafemton:215 kilogram hay, four:4 meter Domestik, 1 pair shoes,, as well as dagligen 2k two and a half litre sweet milk, food(?) and skötsel winter and summer for In goat Ue   sheep   with they latter afälder to påföljande autumn, but in öfrigt alike.

Besides provide a tender and faithful vård as well as after death a decent burial.  To safety for utbekommandet by ofvan321

standing Lifetime Care benefit provide mortgage by above mentioned farm. In this manner arrive to agreement betyges. Hammerdal on April 6, 1889 Johan (bar/miss) Andersson Lifetime Care recipient. Anders Olofsson Lifetime Care giver witness: Olof Svensson in Mo N. Blix

By Lagfartsprotokollet for thing under  98 inhemtades, that Härads district court before in day meddelat enter into land register for Anders Olofsson ä a from farm  No. In in Fagerdal, Hammerdals Parish, afsöndrad farmhouse after UP   ft constituting k swedish acre tax; And was Johan Andersson and =ns wife Brita Erika Edlund to safety by/for utbekommande by them through above intagna contract guarantees bornorädsförmåner mortgage meddelad out affected farmhouse; hvarom evidence agreement åtecknades.

 .ie.  Let former Hemmansegaren Johan Andersson in Fagerdal through Juror Erik Svensson in Hållen apprehend if mortgage to safety for subject-matter by a as obeying skuldförbindelse.

To born  Bonded Johan Andersson in Hammerdal and Fagerdal or Order pays sign by anfordran a sum money Tretusen:3000 crowns beside derä running five:5 percent honest interest from on May 1 this is to complete liqvid happens currency bekommen acknowledges. To safety for payment by coming connection give hereby Johan Andersson or his rättsinnehafvare right that apart with further hearing seek and win make mortgage out with ownership farm if 4 swedish acre, under  No. 1 Fagerdal, Hammerdals Parish, is Assured Hammerdal on April 6, 1889.

Anders Olofsson
Is witnessed by Is. Jo. Ström, Sven Svensson Näset

Ström.

on May 26, 1889 is härå afbetalt sexhundrasextio:660 crowns.

On June 10, 1889 is härå afbetalt fyrahundrafyratio :440 crowns.

By Lagfartsprotokollet for thing under  98 inhemtades, that Of this The law before in day meddelat enter into land register for Anders Olofsson on a from farm  No. 1 in Fagerdal, Hammerdals Parish, afsöndrad farmhouse after task constituting 4 swedish acre tax: And was to safety for above intagna skuldförbindelses oguldna kapitalbelopp Ettusenniohundra crowns with five percent interest from on May 1, 1889, mortgage meddelad out affected farmhouse; hvarom evidence skuldförbindelsen åtecknades.
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D6
Johan Wäll 
b
Nov 28, 1823

Johan was a farmer in Fagerdal, Hammerdal.



d






m




S
Brita Erika Edlund 
b
June 4, 1844 
Granberget, Tåsjö




d
Sep 6, 1937



E1
Emma Andrietta Edlund? 
b
Apr 1, 1886 
Hammerdal
Emma was born before this marriage.



d




E2
Ingrid Juliana Johansson 
b
Aug 19, 1872 





d
Jan 1953



E3
Erik Johansson 
b
 Sep 16, 1873 





d
Jan 4, 1874



E4
Anna Erika Johansson 
b
Sep 8, 1874 





d
Nov 24, 1952



E5
Brita Katarina Johansson 
b
Mar 8, 1876 





d
May 15, 1910



E6
Ingeborg Gustava Johansson 
b
Jan 4, 1878 





d
June 12, 1965



E7
Johanna Margareta Johansson 
b
July 18, 1879 





d
Dec 12, 1959



E8
Anders Johansson 
b
Oct 28, 1881 





d
Aug 4, 1940



E9
Hilma Ulrika Johansson 
b
Dec 16, 1883 





d
Aug 18, 1971



E10
Alma Elida Johansson 
b
Sep 11, 1886 





d
Nov 12, 1965



E11
Hilda Albertina Johansson 
b
Mar 27, 1889 





d
Feb 6, 1975



Table 103 (322)

D7
Ingeborg Wäll 
b
Apr 18, 1831

Ingeborg lived in Öjaren, Ström.



d






m




S
Jonas Pålsson 
b
Jan 22, 1829 
Öjaren




d
Feb 10, 1919



E1
Maria Jonsdotter 
b
Feb 24, 1861 





d
July 23, 1893 

Maria died of climate fever in USA.

E2
Ingrid Juliana Jonsdotter 
b
June 14, 1864 





d
Apr 27, 1929



E3
Ingeborg Jonsdotter 
b
Jan 26, 1867 





d
Nov 4, 1957



E4
Anna Brita Jonsdotter 
b
Apr 15, 1870 





d
1962



Purchase Agreement

Undersigned upplåta and sell hereby to Fagerviks Trävaru Joint-stock or their rättsinnehafvare vårat ownership flemman, as we us tillhandlat half by Tax. . former Hemmansegaren jonas Pålsson, and his wife  No. 5 if about A half 4 Swedish acre tax or 5/72 partly Mantal situated in öjarens town by Ströms Parish in Jemtlands län with all that there under obeys such as all the to farm hearing forest, water, and land with all there erected build by that name and make-up they be may, as well as all that as to farm henceforth tillvinnas can for a agreed upon purchase amount crowns Four Thousands Five hundred 4.500, that is paid as follows. Buyer öfvertaga that pay a in Farm intecknad skuldförbindelse on highest A Thousands Five hundred on September 15, 1891.

That with Jonas Pålsson instituted in farm intecknad Lifetime Care Contract shall ega make bestånd.  Farm fås by purchase traded to the lsta nästinstundande may, but shall seller give Lifetime Care tagarens cattle to the time animals self be able to food(?) him on bait.

Seller connect him tillhandahålla purchase necessary åtkomsthandlingar on lagfarts obtaining but shall cost for entry into the land register lonely by purchase bekostas.

In this manner transaction in two specimen uppsättande and vexlade acknowledge Östersund on January 14, 1889. Jonas Olsson öjaren Seller

Ingrid Juliana Jonsson Seller

For Fagerviks Trävaru LTD A. Blomberg Buyer

Witness: A. Israelsson Ifenningsflokälen Sven Carlsson Wallen

Myssjö TosÅsen.

One Seller Ingrid Juliana Jonsdotter egenhändiga namnteckning

Witness: A. Norberg A. Israelsson

In afbetalning on coming contract I have this day bekommit

crowns 100, acknowledge Östersund the 14 January 1889 Jonas Olsson.

In afbetalning on coming contract I have this day gl A. Israelsson bekommit Crowns Two thousand One hundred thirty-eight dronor and 59 öre 2.138.59; acknowledge. Kärrnäset and Ström on August 14, 1889.

Here besides företeddes one of this Härads district court on February 15, 1887 for Jonas Olsson and his wife Juliana Jonsdotter utfårdadt lagfartsbevis on now question komna hemmansdel; And meddelade now enter into land register on 5/72 mantal by farm  No. 5 in öjaren, Ströms Parish, as Fagerviks Trävaru Joint-stock according to contract on January 14, 1889 for fyratusenfemhundra crowns and against ansvarande by bornoräds förmåner purchase by Jonas Olsson and his wife Juliana Jonsdotter, hvarom note should happen on fångeshandlingen and special evidence utfärdas.

Jonas Olsson born on July 27, 1860 and his wife Ingrid Juliana Jonsdotter born on June 14, 1864

 I
They lived in Kärrnäset

Photo_goes_here
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P.S. as tells Sigvard Jonsson in Strömsund, that Ingrid Juliana had that much slitsamt and poor, long times alone with small child and remaining gärdssysslor that manage, simultaneous as it was väglöst country on the time.
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D1
Johan Jonsson 
b
May 9, 1822 

Johan lived in Skärvången, Föllinge.



d






m
1847



S1
Kerstin Andersdotter 
b
Jan 3, 1823 
Offerdal




d
1855



E1
Jon Johansson 
b
Apr 15, 1848 





d
Mar 10, 29
Offerdal


E2
Anders Johansson 
b
May 27, 1852 





d
June 19, 1924





m
1856



S2
Anna Eriksdotter 
b
Aug 4, 1832 
Offerdal




d
Mar 29, 1921



E3
Kerstin Johansdotter 
b
Jan 20, 1857





d




E4
Erik Johansson 
b
July 19, 1858 





d
1945



E5
Simon Johansson 
b
Oct 19, 1860 





d
1935



E6
Brita Johansdotter 
b
Oct 12, 1865 





d
1899
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Simon Johansson was born on October 15, 1860, Brita Johansson was born on November 12, 1865, Erik Johansson was born on July 19, 1858 and their mother Anna Eriksdotter was born on August 4, 1832

Purchase Agreement

To our mother widow Anna Ersdotter in Föllinge and Skärvången release and sells undersigned our inheritance after our deceased father Johan Jonsson bekomma fastighetsandelar constituting together 943/34816 partly mantal, or half by farm  No. 1 Skärvängen now 943/17408 partly mantal tax for a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount large 1400 crowns, which sum this day is betald and each(?) hereby kvitterad.  Premises with all hvsd thereto heard fåt traded to below standing day, buyer replies to all the därå belöpande onera. On the above condition afhända we us mentioned fastighetsandelar and tillegna bemälde our mother same that ega and omräda, and eger she rights that on vederbörlig neighborhood seek and obtain make firm; acknowledge by Föllinge and Skärvången on June 25, 1895. Jon Johansson, Anders Johansson, Simon Johansson, Jonas flemmingsson and wife Kerstin Johansson, Brita Johansson seller Anna Ersdotter Buyer Egenhändiga namnteckningar 

Witness: Lars Hedin School teacher and  . Nyberg Trader.

Photo_goes_here
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Johan Jonsson born May 9, 1822


Anna Eriksdotter born August 4, 1832
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D2
Simon Jonsson 
b
June 13, 1829 

Simon lived first in Landön, Offerdal, moved later to Ålåsen, Föllinge.



d






m
Apr 4, 1854 



S
Karin Nilsdotter 
b
Feb 16, 1827 
Föllinge




d
Mar 25, 1868



E1
Jon Simonsson 
b
Mar 28, 1855 





d
Feb 6, 1880



E2
Nils Simonsson 
b
Nov 14, 1856





d




E3
Brita Simonsdotter 
b
Apr 17, 1859 





d
Apr 27, 1889



Contract

I, Matts Mattsson, release to bondesonen Simon Jonsson in rsä Skerwången sells my out Landö town, Offerdahls Parish ownership Skattehemmansdel under  No. 1 if a half Swedish acres tax as that now finds with house and land, own and flats my share in say, mill and fäbodar or with a word all had as under farm lydt now obey or henceforth with time legally tillwinnas can, and this all against a overcome Purchase amount large one thousand one hundred fifty (1,150) dollars, which sum shall to full erläggas the 1 nästkommande Nov, then äfwen farm receive traded to and from this time answara does not smaller they Lifetime Care benefit mine parents and my brother Per, according to contract on September 8, 1846 him in lifetime conditioned without also all by farm utgå-, ende onera, äfwenledes receive tillkännagifwas that all wexande furuskog on 50 year time to Wifsta Warfs Corporation, förut is försåld and besides my share in that as called Snårtorpet as soldat-farm on 2ne mansåldrar for more is back Is From farm afsöndradt. In this manner transaction confirm with wåra name and bomärkens undersättande, as happened in Offerdahl and Landön on September 9, 1854 Matts (bar/miss) Matsson in Landön Seller Simon Jonsson in Föllinge and Skärvången Buyer 

Witness: Simon Abrahamsson in Stafre Simon Jonsson in Mountain

I, the undersigned Simon Jonsson in consultation with my wife Karin Nilsdotter, hereby release and to arbetskarlen Olof Olofsson in österulfsås sells our in Landön Offerdals Parish ownership skattehemmansdel of k swedish acre, with exception by the furuskog as Wifsta Warfs Corporation before him tillhandlat, against a agreed upon köpeskilling large two thousand three hundred fifty (2350) Dollars as this day become erlagt and hereby qwitteradt.

In occassion hwaraf bemälde buyer eger that against constituting by as well they with hemmansdelen accompanying onera as also Lifetime Care to Mattias Persson and his wife Märetha Jonsdotter and these sistnämndes smaller knowing son Per, on manner their before lagfarne deeds contain, the lsta coming traded to. And afhänder I me Simon Jonsson consequently egande court to meranämnde hemmansdel with all as now besides heard or henceforth tillwinnas can, hwarunder inberipes Sågqvarn, fäbodar and Kyrkstall, and tillegnar that him Olof Olofsson sauce if their make fång under framgen besittningsrätt.

One after one, which acknowledge.
Landön on April 2, 1861 

Witness: Gabriel Olofsson
Simon Jonsson
Seller in Skärvången


Olof Olofsson 
Buyer


Mårten Nilsson in Landön

Afterwards Simon purchased a farm in ålviken, Föllinge.

Contract

I, Isak Olofsson, hereby releases and sells half or Swedish acre tax by with ownership lappmarkshemman  No. 1 ählviken in Föllinge Parish if In swedish acre to Bonded Simon Jonsson from Offerdal and Landön with following condition and obligation.

1. Buyer receive all they now befintlige houses likewise that the Ström field, also all the höslått as lies öfverom and about farm and in southeast nedöfver meadow to 2ne passport 2ne mälingar from each other skiljdas jordfasta stones, der land utgöres by mentioned stones, and longer away in southwest by a downcast påle, all in rät linie bortåt forest.

2. 1 skogsslått receive buyer likewise all the present hästfoderslått, but by starrslått alone half, as Well as Bovällen as called Alviksbodarna.

3. Out all they other boons and flats, as now under farm now obey or henceforth legally tillvinnas, receive buyer half or corresponding he tax k swedish acre even receive half by mine share out.

4. Against this shall Simon Jonsson to me by admission pay a agreed upon sum large two thousand two hundred (2,200) dollars as well as answara half by they Lifetime Care benefit as my dear mother 

Sara Isaksdotter according to contract dated October 23, 1855 him reserve eger his that after her death infinnes, obtain they house and land as my mother now beagnar on this farm.

5. Under same purchase amount inberipne receive buyer a murpanna and half out mine possessions in Kyrkobåtarne.

6. Beside that k swedish acre tax as I retains qwar with accompanying boons in forest and land with exception by hästfoder slåtr, undantages the land and land as lies nederom lsta point omnämnda tag intill laken and Laxvikskogen and fjellbowaln and the work I discontinued in Nybodarne also on Simon Jonssons egor der they gränsar intill my brother Olofs egor beagne utlopp for Cattle with 11 1/2 feets wide street.

7. Out they expenses and onera as accompany farm answarar wi hälften---each, or here also his k swedish acre, with exception by Lifetime Care as 1 4 point is omnämndt.

8. By/for constituting by that to my mother outgoing Lifetime Care provide mortgage in farm. To following of this eger mentioned Simon Jonsson that with wederbörlig Court seek enter into land register and firm on k tunn- k country with accompanying apartment and ofwannämnde boons and that for him and his wife their child and succeeding to ewerderlig ego, as well as that now soonest enter into farm.

With coming contract and condition explain wi us on both sides pleased, acknowledge with wåra names signatures in witness presence.


Åhlviken on April 30, 1861

Seller:

Isak Olofsson
Buyer:

Simon Jonsson
Witness: Farmhand Johan Swendsson in Tufwattnet

Mattias Nilsson in Laxviken

Lifetime Care Contract

Undersigned farm owner connect us here through that to alike part to Widow Sara Isaksdotter in Åhlviken, annually for as long she lives, utgifva following Lifetime Care benefit. 2 Barrels välränsadt grain annually, such as that on farm grows and that in complete mät as Well as 1/4 Barrel rye, 2 Lisspund insaltat fish annually, A Skopar, a särk by bomullslärft annually. Food(?) and was Shot Winter and Summer for 2ne Cow, 4 ea. small fäkreatur, 2 Geter, 2   sheep   with 4 afälder by sednare, if year reserve I me a little land, backåkern called as by hemmansåboerne gö~ das with 40 load good gödsel annually and plöjes justifiable, but with ,own frökorn, besäs and by Lifetime Care recipient afbergas, but afterwards levälmnas to hemmansåboaren as school we annually utgifva A Barrel ränsadt grain, right on tjenligt country expose a half Barrel Potato who country plöjes,and ränsas by hemmansåboarne and beside 114 partly barrel ärter onrligen. To lodging give in old farm in vestra rummens l häbärs byggnaden vest on farm, room in barn and granary and cellar, as well as in new farm förbehälles cottage east on farm and room in livestock building, 40 lisspund hay and a hästfoderskrinna, Ue load starrfoder annually, and when Lifetime Care recipient lemnar from him mentioned land, as give in his place 20 lisspund halm annually.

Photo_goes_here
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Taken on the bridge to Simon Jonssons farm.  They are having some sort of gathering, but I cannot say what.  Possibly taken around 1900. Photograph borrowed from Mary Han in AlÅsen.

P. . Can some say when it can be taken, and/or which as is with on photograph, as say to.

On tjenligt place uppsättes a hölada by hemmansåboerne for above mentioned Lifetime Care, fire-wood and heat and decent was shot, and milling to needs, lift to and from church and other necessary ärender, hvarföre a justifiable horse insättes to hemmansäboaren.

If  Lifetime Care recipient Finnish for good to be in sambröd with hemmansåboarne, as disappear fore-mentioned Lifetime Care apart a Barrel Grain, a receive  , a Getkreatur tjenligt to slagt, k lisspund butter, 2 lisspund Getost, -2 lisspund Getmesost, do lisspund komessmör, 2 liaspund woe, 2 lisspund Vest, do pair shoes, do lintyg, a 118 Barrel ärter, lift and necessary room in lodging and necessary and justifiable skötsel.; And eger bemälde Sara Isaksdotter that without our further hearing seek and obtain mortgage out our in älvikens town in Föllinge Parish ownership hemmansdelar, to safety for utbekommande by forewritten lifstidsförmåner, bekännes by Föllinge on April 11, 1868. Olof Olofsson Simon Jonsson in Föllinge and ählviken 

Witness: J. Vidmark Jonas Jönsson Ottsjön
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D2
Anders Pälsson 
b
Mar 19, 1836

Anders lived bl.a. in Märdsund and Bynom in Hallens Parish.



d






m
Dec 1866



S
Karin Mattsdotter 
b
July 2, 1842 





d
Sep 21, 1932



E1
stillborn child 
b
July 15, 1872





d




E2
Pål Andersson 
b
Sep 6, 1880 





d
Sep 7, 1880



E3
Arvid Emanuel Lindqvist 
b
Oct 23, 1896 
Hallen 
Arvid Emanuel was a foster son. He was a sailor by occupation, and I have found no record of him after 1916.



d




Ifärigenom release and sells I Anders Nilsson in öfverhallen, to Anders Påhlsson in Hammarnäset, with ownership Farm  No. 3, mayrdsund, if 1 1/4 partly Swedish acre tax, situated within Hallens Parish and district court, such as that for present finds with same advantage and obligation as I according to contract by the
same me tillhandladt, against a öffverenskommen purchase amount by Two thousand eight hundred (2800) Dollars förbehällande him jemväl seller that against a afdrag by Three hundred (300) Dollars by the above sum, on a time by 10 am free dispose that existing of sale, forest, south if the as called ålsmyran, however with right for hemmansköparen that therefore take behöflig husbehofsskog, ownership farm traded from that upprödja erfordeliga wägar för afverkningar, as well as upplagsplatser and strandrättighet under afverkningstiden, remainder by purchase amount or Two thousand five hundred (2500) Dollars is by means of a by buyer this day to seller utfärdad skuldförbindelse godtgjordt.

In this manner afhandladt and arrive to agreement certify with wåra names signatures, as happened in Ytterhallen on March 10, 1873.

Anders Nilsson Seller Anders Påhlsson Buyer

Witness: L. Ersson
H. Ockling

Here through release and sells I Anders Påhlsson in Mårdsund to Per Pehrsson and Johan Alexandersson in Hammarnåset with ownership farm  No. 3 mayrdsund if 1 114 Tunlands tax, situated in Hallens Parish, such as that for present found and with same boons and obligation as I same me tillhandlat half according to contract by on March 19, 1873 for a öffverenskommen purchase amount by Tvåtusenfemhundrade (2500) Crowns which sum is before in farm intecknad to Anders Nilsson in öfverhallen and buyer receive with the sistnämde ombetalningsvilkoren on affected sum uppgöra.

Farm receive traded to the lsta nästinstundande may. In this manner transaction and arrive to agreement certify with our as well as Witnessed names

undersättande as happened in Arvesund on April 27, 1875

Seller:
Anders Påhlsson Mårdsund

Buyer:
Pehr Pehrsson Hammarnäset

Witness: E. Sundin N. Sundling Arvesund

To Anders Pålsson in Bynom release and sells I Nils Larsson to everdelig property, A and a half (lk) qvadratrefvar land by with in Hallens Parish and District court belägna farm  No. 3 Ytterhallen if In Tunland against a agreed upon and betald köpeskilling Fyratio (40) crowns and few flat soonest traded to.

Omhandlade flat is situated intill Bynoms rågång on the egofigur as on existing changed map is bemärkt with  No. 145 with a Length by 288 feet längs bemälde rågång. 

Buyer erlägges annually such as grundränta 50 öre that is paid in January for antecedent year. In this manner transaction and agreed upon acknowledge. Ytterhallen on March 16, 1885.

Nils Larsson Ytterhallen Seller Anders Pålsson Buyer

Witness: Aug Samuelsson Ytterhallen P. Ersson Iffelnäs

Anders purchased afterwards to more land of Olof Nilsson, Johan Andersson, E. Pistol and Halfvar Bendixson under hemmanen  No. 3 in Ytterhallen, together 2 Swedish acre tax, obeying smaller land apartment if 7 qvadratrefvar, 13 qvadratslängder, against a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount Fyratio (40) crowns as become cash gulden and here through kvitterad. 

Omhandlade flat, as is situated on southern side if Dammån on changed map, occupied under  No. 166 ä, is limited in west of byns common fyllnadsjord, in south of Jonas Andersson åänge, in the east of the  .k. Svartafvan, and in northward of the line as uppkommer then changed line Between seller on one side as Well as Jacob and Jonas Anderssöner on the other hand, framdrages in straight stretch. 

Flat receive soonest traded to, and shall buyer such as grundränta annually utgifva fifty (50) öre.

In this manner transaction and agreed upon, acknowledge

Ytterhallen on June 26, 1888 E. Eriksson Pistol, Olof Nilsson,

Seller:
Johan Andersson, Halfvar Bendixson

Buyer:
Anders Pålsson

Is witnessed by J.E. Karlsson Ytterhallen N. Nolander Norderön

Erik Eriksson  died y. Berge, Alsen A.J. Johansson Östersund
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D1
Isak Bergström 
b
Feb 2, 1821

Isak lived in Fröån



d






m




S
Kerstin Nilsdotter 
b
May 14, 1826





d




E1
Nils Magnus Bergström 
b
Aug 30, 1846 





d
1891



E2
Isak Bergström 
b
Jan 16, 1855 





d
Sep 13, 1931 
Undersåker


E3
Märta Catarina Bergström 
b
Aug 6, 1858 





d
July 16, 1882 
Alsen


Bergströms familjerna was barnrika and brukstorpen in Kall reached not to so that all should few site there. Of the occassion came more that be resident even on Fröå, there they came that few his arbetsplats by mineworker and thereto hearing jobs. In Torpboken has a majority nämnts, but a addition to history is following as framkommit later in a the book for Undersäkers District court 1840. Of this one can simultaneous find that gruvfolket not had any abounded of that timliga need without was tempted that on dishonest manner complete. This considers son to Isak Isaksson Bergström (1799-1866. as also was Called Isak born 1821 (Isak is consequently 19 is now).

He receive a occasion to make visit in Föllinge there he calculates that be a time framöver. Therefore wanders he to parson in Under~ sure so that get a flyttningsattest. But he is late out on day why parson offers him that övernatta there. On morning when he will wander further, stands there in porch a pair new boots as he regards will fit him.

Temptation becomes him for large why he stops them in his påse and knatar away.  After that it gone some hour, upptäcks that boots not is found on his site and Isak becomes suspected so that have resorted to them. Boots tillhörde a "Madam" Sofia Backman, as was on visit in vicarage like her spouse, which was from Sunne.

Backman fixes now lift and land after. By Bye, Mörsil reaches he up him there he goes with his påse with boots in. Isak is urged now that follow with to Undersåker, there fjärdingsman Per Persson meets for further journey to Fröä. After contact with länsman "införpassas" Isak to Länsfängelset in Östersund. 

In Thing framkommer that Isak even earlier pilfered with neighbors on Fröå there exempelvis wife to Elias Grufberg from their härbre mist "svinköttkorc and a kaka bread, with Anders Löfberg had he stolen 4 kakor bread.  Något break-in had he not done because nowhere was that ordinary that lock some doors. Besides framkom that he even stolen 1 lisspund småhö from a barn as tillhörde Olof Andersson in Såå.

Aggregate the value of that stulna was appreciated to In Dollars 41 skilling and 8 runstycken.

Straffet became that he should fine half of the value or 44 Skilling and 10 runstycken. If he not had accesses to fines, should he sit 3 24 hours in prison. But that worst was that he even should undergone individual script.

Boots återfick naturally "Madamen" in unharmed condition, Backman as nämnes unaccustomed, was parson in Sunne.

That undergone "individual script" ansågs be remarkably debasement.

That tillgick so, that persona question must discontinue him with parson there he should make a sorts apology, and there parson then had a possibility that ditty his authority on manner as was detested of all as rawkade out for this penalty. 

One can understand these youths, bornda in great families and there hunger constantly did him påmind, had difficult that abstain from that pilfer food, but even when it applied other cases of material character. As in that his backfall one can expect that he had balneal on feet also.

The påbörjade hike against Föllinge avsåg a distance of more than 10 Swedish miles (about 62 American miles), why that probably was needed more shoes on feet.

Written by Oscar Löding

Purchase Agreement

To Worker Isak Isaksson Bergström in Hall release and sells I Nils Olofsson by with farm  No. 1 if 5/16 swedish acre Hallens town Undersåkers Parish, a jordareal by about 17 kvadratref was, gränsande in the east and south against For. Halldins odelstorp Burn, constituting gränslinien 600 foot and in vester to C.E. Söderholms land apartment, there gränslinien utgör 676 foot as well as in northward to stamhemmanet, where gränslinien is 250 foot in width, against an agreed upon purchase amount of five hundred (500) crowns, by who amount One hundred (100) crowns erlägges by traded to on May 1, Ström  No.. and that resterande within exit by year 1899 and eger buyer rights to utfartsväg after gränslinien between with above mentioned farm and For. Halldins odelstorp Burn egor ahead to Hallens bygata.

Buyer shall even annually on May 1, erlägga a grundränta by five (5. crowns. Of this are two alike obeying specimen instituted and half we deraf taken a to us hvardera.

With the above contract we state that we are in agreement


Hall on April 18, 1899

Seller:
Nils Olofsson Hall 

Buyer:
Isak Isaksson Bergström Hall 

Egenhändiga undersigned name affirm on once present

witnesses A.J. Lalander Hjerpen C.E. Söderholm Hall

This applies Isak In Bergström born January 16, 1855. He was unmarried.

Sight on Mill Farm  No. 155, under Såå farm.year 1873, then Isac Bergström lived there.

A Cottage building 25 feet long, 15 feet wide and 11 ½ feet high with roof by board. Building as tilldels is brädfodrat utvendig constitutes cottage and porch. Cottage as is brädslagen has fireplace with post by iron as well as oven, likasom fireplace is found in porch.

Building has 3 fönstrar and 2 doors.

A ladufarm 13 ½ feet long, 15 feet wide, 9 ½ feet high, roof by board.

A calving building by stolpvärk and board, 11 ½ feet long, 15 feet wide, 9 ½ feet

high. 

A källarbod 11 ½ feet long, 8 ½ feet wide, 5 feet high with roof by board.

k-ten in a Calving barn (with farm  No. 154. 13 ½ feet long, 12 ½ feet wide, 6 feet high, new.

½-ten in a Brygghus in shed (with farm  No. 154. and a Hölada.

Jöns worked for a little while as a mineworker, but then moved to Norway, and was obviously from northern Norway, since his daughters are born there.

Afterwards they came to Verdal, for they have worked by Malså mine for a few years. Afterwards they moved again and left no trail, and they might have migrated.

Son Jonas has in all backfall been resident on more orter in western Jämtland, but removes to Trondheim about 1910 with his family.

Table 108 (335)

D3
Brita Bergström 
b
1825

Brita Lived in Fäviken and moved to Norway about 1865.



d






m




S
Jöns Edlund 
b
1813

fr. Härjedalen



d




E1
Jonas Edlund 
b
Feb 8, 1863 
Åre Hall




d




E2
Catrine Edlund 
b
1866
Vefsen, Norway




d




E3
Jensine Petrine Edlund 
b
1869
Vefsen, Norway
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D4
Per Bergström 
b
Aug 24, 1831 

Per lived in Digernäset, ran away to  Norway, and did not come back.



d






m
1862



S
Märta Indahl 
b
Mar 26, 1836 

Märta was known as "Lagårds-Märta".



d
1922
Canada


E1
Catarina Bergström 
b
July 6, 1859 
Åre




d
Nov 23, 1931



E2
Christina Bergström 
b
Aug 5, 1862 
Åre




d
1946



E3
Brita Bergström 
b
May 13, 1864 





d
Mar 2, 1882



E4
Anna Bergström 
b
May 18, 1866





d




When oldest daughter Catarina was born, was made a accord between Per and Märta, as went to as here;

Between undersigned Pehr Isaksson and wench Märtha Olofsdotter, both of Fröån. To uppfostringsbidrag for our sammanaflade flickebarn, Catarina, as was born on July 6, 1859 connects I me Pehr Isaksson that onrligen on December 28 every year in fifteen year time pay to förenemnda Märtha 10 Dollars and tager his beginning forewritten year, desslikes ansvaras by me half Läkarevård and Sjötsel by barnets oncoming diseases. Likewise half for barnets Christendom Leran by Sockenskolan after the gellande författningen. Efven likewise if child should become cripple can him self not take care of be able to, or if his mother should with death afåä, as tager I me as barnets retta father a paternal wård for his future as lenge I live and after my death may that wara my arfwinge, beside modrens lonely. But should såvel on my, or modrens side become more direct heir ärfva bluefor his lott with they other oavkortadt.

With coming written ageeed upon we explain us ä both sides pleased, as happened on Fröån on November 25, 1859.

Pehr Isaksson by Fröån Märtha Olofsdotter 

Witness: 
P. Löding (mine sheriff) 

Gustaf Nilsson Svedje 

Erik Höglund stigaren

Coming connection lemnar I Märtha Olofsdotter rettighet that without with further hearing with information court Seek him Make sentence there. That in this manner is arrive to agreement as Written am, certify in undersigned witness presence. Day as above Same witnesses
Pehr Isaksson of Fröån As well-known is, as stack from Märta and their four child. han for to Norway and there died he also (see Torpboken sid 246), even Farm No. 88 sid 143, same book. Märta went under name "Lafarms-märta" since she under A Sequel of year on 1880's managed Brukets ladufarm in Huså. She emigrate with daughter Christina and her family to Canada 1904.

Arrende Contract

To lessee of Huså Mill firm property, Farm 25 under Huså Hemman in Kalls Parish, antages here through widow Märta Bergström on a time of 5 year calculate from below omförmälda traded to date against following condition, namely; In leasehold for property shall lessee annually pay 25 crowns cash or that aftjenas through beordrat work by Huså farm. 

Arrendet must be inbetalt before December 15th every year, work aflönas with 80 öre per day.  Märta Bergström shall in höanden constitute by Goesthe smallest a veckas work after 1 crown per day.  All to farm hearing skogsslått förbehälles Bruksegaren

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 337

Märta Olofsdotter Indahl born on March 26, 1836  and died in 1922 in Canada.  She married Per Isacsson Bergström born on August 24, 1831  and he died  in Norway.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 337

Fr.v. Christina Bergström Matilda’s daughter Hannah born ?  and died in 1972, Anna Matilda Lund born on February 1, 1882  and died in 1957 and Hannah’s son Robert.

Anna Matilda married Alec Orr in Canada.

Both photographs were taken from "Farm-boken" by Oscar Löding. 
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D5
Göran Bergström 
b
Jan 2, 1835

Göran was a Millworker He lived in Fäviken, Kall and moved to Ytteröya on 1870-talet.



d






m
June 24, 1860 



S
Ingeborg Jönsdotter 
b
Dec 20, 1838 





d
1920



E1
Isak Bergström 
b
Mar 22, 1861 
Kall




d
1929

was dövstum og

E2
Jöns Bergström 
b
May 11, 1863 
Kall




d
1932



E3
Anders Bergström 
b
Mar 29, 1866 
Kall




d
1930



E4
Olof Bergström 
b
1869
Sandinge, Ytteröya




d




E5
Johan Petter Bergström 
b
1872
in Ytteröya




d




E6
Kristian Bergström 
b
1875





d
1875



E7
Inga Bergström 
b
1882





d
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D2
Jacob Lang 
b
Apr 8, 1824 

Jacob lived in Stackris, and moved later to Rise, before they emigrated to America on May 2, 1872.



d






m
Jan 23, 1852 



S
Märta Abrahamsdotter 
b
Oct 1825 
Stackris




d




E1
Johan Lang 
b
Feb 23, 1855





d




E2
Anders Lang 
b
June 24, 1858





d




E3
Emma Lang 
b
Oct 25, 1861





d




E4
Magnus Lang 
b
May 12, 1864 





d
Aug 4, 1864



E5
Anna Lang 
b
July 17, 1867





d




E6
Magnus Lang 
b
June 27, 1870





d




Göran with family lived as living in Fäviken, and Göran was borrkarl by use. What he worked with on Ytteröya I have not gotten some clarity in. Perhaps worked he in mineworker there, or perhaps became he farmer or farmer. Perhaps devoted/dedicated he him to fishing also.

Contract

done with my full cognizance that I, Abraham Wik with my dear wife’s good agreement and consent, hereby release wårt ownership Odelstorp of Farm  No. 1 in Stackris town, Sunne Parish, to our dear daughter Märta Abrahamsdotter and her husband Jacob Johansson, against us Between agreed upon purchase amount large one thousand two hundred dollars which sum shall to wåra skulders betäckande is used.

And catch wi to wåra framtids bergning or in our other lifetime conditioned us following boons, namely;

1st. Provide us annually four cups rye, Trenne Barrels Grain vål clean and all in firm mäl and åfwen förbehålle we us that after godtycke and der us good appears utvälja a mäling in Torpinnehafvarens kornåker,then Lifetime Care recipient oneself few skördning and inbergnings expense denies.

2nd. äfwen provide we us utställningswidd in tree for a half barrel potato and 2ne cups ärter, as Torpinnehafwaren shall by tillsägelse nedplöja.

3rd. To Hamp.and redtland undantages 19 feet square in that usual hamplandet summoned, as annually by Torpinnehafvaren is fertilized and plöjes as well as six geometrical mälingar the east in ant the east if farm, then torpåboaren shall annually on this just now mentioned trakt obtain thirty load justifiable fertilizer.

4th. Food(?) såväl winter as summer for a cow and two goats and two   sheep   with enderas afälder.

5th. As contribution to apparel provide we us annually a pair shoes for us each, and only nineteen feet lärft.

6th. To lodging förbehålle we us förstugukammaren, as torpåboaren must be us behjelplig that the same repair as well as free inrymme in barn, cellar and barn and necessary visthus.

Me) Dry and huggen fire-wood to worth penurious needs shall Torpäboaren that us hemforsla äfwen drying, milling, bakning as well as tender and decent was shot and free lift in all obligin needs. 

With enderas death retain these boons without some afkortning, and besides shall our dear son Nils Abrahamsson, as is in poor health and smaller arbetsför to döddagen with torpinnehafvaren åtnjuta decent and justifiable food(?), apparel and tobacco that behöfligt va ra can, as well as tender and decent vård and was shot.

Against this fulfilling and constituting afhänder we us this affected Odelstorp obeying under farm  No. 1 in Stackris with house and egor, land and flats, forest and land, as by age lydt and hädanefter legally tillvinnas can and tillegnar same for our dear daughter Märta and her beloved one Jacob Johansson, that for him and their succeeding child and heirs ewerldeligen use, use and områda as another wälfången property and now soonest eger rights that farm enter into.

With this purchase and sale letter we explain us on both sides nöjde, as with our names undersättande in witness presence, as happened in Stackris on May 9, 1859. Abraham Wik Ingeborg Nilsdotter Lars Olofsson in Swedje. Jacob Johansson Märta Abrahamsdotter Buyer

Witness: A. Andersson in önsvede Johan Olofsson in Stackris

To utbekommande by ofvanskrefne Lifetime Care benefit as well for son Nils as wåra parents, give wi them complete right that without wärt further hayrande seek make mortgage out wårt now tillhandlade Farm afsöndradt by farm  No. In Stackris, Sunne Parish day as above. Jacob Johansson Märta Abrahamsdotter.

Let Bonded Jacob Johansson from Rise, beside report that he lyförsålt his under farm  No. In in Stackris if 3 1/13 swedish acre dande Farmhouse, hwarifrån his swärfader Abraham Wik and his wife as well As son Nils become guarantees certain annual Lifetime Care and other förmådown, without that betinga This their swärföräldrar and Brother-in-law some Lifetime Care, apprehend that Lifetime Care benefit instead must intecknas out sökandens Jacob Johanssons now more ownership 23/8 partly swedish acre by farm  No. In in Rise as well as that consequently the in farm under farm  No. 1 in Stackris, to safety for Lifetime Care fömånernas utbekommande, fastställda mortgage maytte is killed and kraftlös is explained, in which consideration ingafs in originalet following written contract. 

Contract

Done hereby to the best of our knowledge that I, Jacob Johansson with my wife’s agreement and consent, release and sells with ownership odelstorp, obeying under and utgörande a tiondedel by Farm  No. In in Sunne and Stackris to Arbetskarlen Anders Larsson from Oviken and JoxÅsen, against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount large Two Thousands (2000) Dollars as will is paid the la nästkommande may, then farm receive by buyer traded to and answara buyer for all they by farm outgoing onera from just now mentioned day. 

Against the above purchase amount and annual oneras utgifvande afhänder wi us affected odelstorp under farm  No. 1 Stackris with house, land and flats, as by onlder lydt, obeys and henceforth legally tillvinnas can and tillegnar same förenemnde Anders Larsson and his wife, child and heirs that ewärdeligen use, use and områda.

With this purchase and sale letter explains wi us on both sides nöjde as happened in Wällviken on October 20th 1862.

Jacob Johansson Märtha Abrahamsdotter Seller 

Anders Larsson from Oviken and JoxÅsen Buyer

On once present Witness: Olof Persson, Göran Olofsson in Rise

Cntract

Hereby done with my full cognizance that I Göran Olofsson release and försäljer with ownership half farm  No. 1 1 Rise, Sunne Parish, if 2 318 partly acre, beside all the me belonging to personal property as the now tillfinnandes are, to Farmer Jacob Johansson in Stackris against a agreed upon purchase amount large Four thousand Two hundred (4200) Dollars as shall erläggas the lsta instundande may then farm with paid for property traded to then Buyer ansvara for farm onera by that name it be may.

Then undantager I me by mentioned farm in my remaining lifetime following advantage, namely; 

1. onrligen reserve I me a half barrel rye, a half barrel ärter and three barrels well clean grain all in firm goal, calculated, two barrels potato.

2. Jemtea a mäling in tredets as by me be used to ärter and potato utsede as Hemmansegaren shall good nedplöja, to flat apartment undantager I hägnaden söderom farm as she now is, enclosure with free dispositionsrätt by the blifwande afkastning as well as annually 20 load fertilizer.

3. Food(?)  åwäl winter as summer and skötsell for two cow and four   sheep   with ändast two afälder by their latter.

4. Utaf these undantagna advantage shall afgå to Widow Karin Persdotter while she live A Koborna and two barrels Grain, but after her death if I öfwerlefver goes to that me back.

5. Free lodging to with torfliga needs as wäd and warmth, but afterwards last Lifetime Care hjonet is death.  as goes to me förstugukammaren and house ofvanföre and little stolpherberget and a old shed.

6. onrligen reserve I me to with own needs a shirt and a pair shoes.

7. even provide milling, bakning, drying, if and anstän you skjötsell as well as lift and körslor in all mine necessary needs. 

8. While I live undantager I by paid for property, to midt daily use and needs bigger Copper Kettle, a Gryta, A Frying-pan, 2ne Chairs, a Sofa, a längskåp , 6 ea. Lockbyttor, Ue Tub, a be said to, two Sängbäddar, a dozen mjölktråg, but afterwards I am with death aflidit, as goes to their my existing property left Hemmansägaren to godo.

Against this fulfilling and constituting afhänder I me this affected farm  No. 1 Rise if 2 3/8 partly Acre with house and land, forest and land as that by onlder lydt and hedanefter tillvinnas can and tillegnar same förbemälte Jacob Johansson a for him and their succeeding child and heirs evärdeligen use, use and områda as another wälfången property   With this öffverenskommelse explains wi us on both sides nöjde as with names undersättande happened and is strengthened by Wällviken the Udra March 1862. Göran Olofsson Seller

Jacob Johansson Märtha Abrahamsdotter Buyer 

Witness: Jon Olofsson in MänsÅsen Olof Persson in Wällviken

To safety for utbekommande by forewritten Lifetime Care benefit lemnar I Lifetime Care recipient permission that without with further hearing söka make mortgage out farm  No. 1 in Rise if 2 3/8 partly Acre day as above. Jacob Johansson in Stackris.

Purchase Agreement

Hereby release and sells I Jakob Johansson with my wife agreement and consent to Glasmästaren Nils Nilsson in Wällviken a Odelstorpslägenhet consistende by a tiondedel (1/10)part after degree by with ownership half farm  No. 1 if 2 3/8 Swedish acre tax in Rise, Sunne Parish and District court, with accompanying alike share out 2ne qvarnar and places in Wällvik-pelvis against a us Between öffverenskommen köpeskilling large One thousand (1000) Dollars, as is paid shall trade date the 1 nästkommande may; Flat shall afsöndras in a single formlig figur östom farm after hålmen against Wällvikens town.


And reserve him buyer open and necessary wägar to and from farm.

Thus reserve wi us wära heirs 1/10 part by affected farm beside qvarnar, against a to farm after 2ne year course of events from admission annually out Feb month pay the öfverenskomna grundräntan with Fourteen Dollars and tillegna same buyer förbemälde Nils Nilsson and his heirs that the In May 1864 enter into as well as to ewerlderlig property use and occupy, which in this manner afhandlades in summon witness presence as happened in Rise on April 4, 1864. Jakob Johansson Seller


Nils Nilsson buyer

Witness: Olof Persson in Rise Anders Ersson in Wällviken

Purchase Agreement

Done with this with my full cognizance that I Jakob Johansson with my Kustrus agreement and consent release and sells to Farmhand Per Nilsson in Sunne and Wällviken a odelstorpslägenhet, consisting by a tiondedel (1/10. part after degree; And with ownership half farm  No. 1 if 2 3/8 Swedish acre tax in Rise, Sunne Parish and District court, Against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount large One thousand (1,000) Dollars, as Well As Ten Dollars honest grundränta

Above mentioned Flat shall afsöndras in a single formlig figur, as utgöres by Wälltorphängnaden and the der situated trackten, in the east against Nils Nilssons farmhouse, and in south against Wällvikens rawlinie. As well as in vester according to skäende uträkning after degree. 

Thus afhender we us and our heirs 1/10 part by affected farm. And dedicate same förbemälde buyer Per Nilsson and his heirs that this day enter into, then köpeskillingen ärlägges. As well as to evärdelig property use and områda. Who in this manner afhandlades in summon Witnessed presence, as happened in Wällviken on May 1, 1865 Jacob Johansson Seller Per Nilsson Purchaser 

Witness: Eric Andersson and A. Eriksson in Wällviken

With request if enter into land register inlemnade Kr. Citizen J.J. Pira a

as obeying Protocol, way with exekutiv auction by farm  No. 1 if

2k swedish acre Rise in Sunne Parish, on April 30, 1868.

Afterwards ofvannåmnde farm tillhörigt Jakob Johansson become for its debt to Halfwar Olofsson in Ytterhallen in mät taken and värderadt to Twothousands seven hundred Dollars and with 2ne before hållna auctions presumable offer does not been able to is obtained, had to this day through Government Decision general Kungörelse new auction become utlyst as well as undersigned förordrad, that same auction officiate.

That to errand hearing necessary deeds blefwo företedde and upplästa hwarefter and afterwards la inteckningshafvanden sökanden Hauwar Olofsson offered him that in the event he with this auction inropade farm let a by Mr. Häradshöfding C. Liljesköld in farm ownership mortgage to safety for leverering by 5

of all  with qwarstå, äfwen if the blifwande köpeskillingen does not uppginge to as great amount, that inteckningen still had approve power, farm
was pronounced firstly in uppslag derwid bemälde Halfwar Olofsson stadnade with highest offer One thousand five hundred Dollars.

With afterward anställdt exclamation in afslag was heard gäldenären Jakob Johansson with interjection Twåtusentwåhundratjugo Dollars pronounce word "with" however as Jakob Johansson does not war wederhäftig does not neither know put bail, as underkändes its offer hwarefter by interjection Twåtusentvåhundrafemton Dollars, Halfwar Olofsson shouted "with" and who offer was antaget. In sequel hwaraf Halfwar Olofsson was explained for owner to ifrågawarande farm  No. 1 if 2 3/8 Tunland Rise, Sunne Parish, hwarå he eger that with företeende by
this protocol seek enter into land register.


year and day as above


J.J. Pira Länsman

Witness: C.N. Dahl Sergeant Jonas Jonsson in Genvalla
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D6
Anders Lang 
b
Aug 19, 1836 

Anders lived mostly in Heljesund, Hallen



d






m




S
Karin Nilsdotter 
b
Aug 12, 1825 





d
Dec 29, 1885



E1
Anna Lang 
b
Sep 4, 1860 





d
July 21, 1863



E2
Nils Lang 
b
Aug 17, 1862 
Öhman




d




On January 19, 1886 was make boupptekning anstäld after Living wife Karin Nilsdotter in Ifeljesund as died on December 29 sistlidett year and after him give as nermaste anhörige Man Anders Johansson as well As son Nils which was to authoritative older comes and by Bouppteknings function self nervarande. Man as had in his every the aflidnes qvarlätenskap tillsades that boett with demand and debts uppgifva  ådant that by the aflidnes dödstillfelle be Which TASK happened as afterward verderades and anteknades in following ordning, namely.

tablex



Qvingångkleder





Transport
70.00




Mantle
5.00


3
pair
Shoes
6.00 
76.00



Tröjor
5.00




Linen o dukar





Klädningar
4.00


5
ea.
Lintyg
2.50




        “
18.00


2
pair
Kallsonger
1.00




Western
4.00


3
ea.
Tablecloths
1.50




cholar
16.00


1

Sheet
1.00
6.00



Förkleder
2.00




Sängkleder





Tjortlar
3.00


2
ea.
Mattresses
1.00




Bommulsdukar
1.35


3
ea.
Fårskinfellar 
18.00




sidendukar
8.00


2

Covers
6.00




Bommulsdukar
75


2
ea.
 Pillows
3.00
28.00



Stockings
1.00




Glass o Porcelain





Transport
70.00


6
ea.
Rights
2.00


4
ea.
Combs
1.00




Transport
2.00
110.00

2
pair
Teacups





Spannmål



1

drickning
37


2

barrels grain 1885 
16.00


6

plate 1 gredsneka
65


½

Barrel Erter
7.00




misc Glasvaror
1.00
5.02

5

barrels Potato
20.00




Iron o Bleksaker





Forage



3

hemtar 2 kaggor
2.75


4

load starr
12.00
12.00



miscellaneous for
1.25
4.00



Miscellaneous





Kok kärill



1

Lamp, 1 Mirror
2.00


6
ea.
grytor
2.50


1

Plow
1.00


2
ea.
Frying-pans
1.00
3.50

2
ea.
Rowboats
45.00




Copper, kärill



2
ea.
Gref
50


3

kaffepannor
3.00


1

Flohacka
1.00


3

skopor
75


3
ea.
Grip
2.50


4

kettles
16.00 
19.50

2
ea.
Skafflar
25




Furniture



4

Hatchets
3.00


1

Bed
6.00


1

Sågblad
2.50


1

Sofa
4.00


1

Grindstone m jernås
1.00


4
ea.
Cupboard
6.25




Misc Wefordningar
2.00


4
ea.
chairs
4.00 
20.25



Misc Brooks
1.50




Lagg kärill



2
ea.
Table
3.00


20

Buckets
5.00


4
ea.
Hand-saws
2.00


6

Sorpbyttor
3.00


6
ea.
Häflor
2.00


4

Tub
5.00


4

oberedd hide
4.00


3

Tjernholkar
1.50




Misc Skoverktyg
20.00


3

Stefvar
1.00
15.50

1

Betsman
50




Cattle



1

Kokugn
8.00


2
ea.
Cow
110.00


1

From
1.00


1
ea.
Ungnöt
15.00


1

Spinnrock
3.00 
515.27

6
ea.
sheep  
30.00








5
ea.
Goats
20.00








2

Höns
1.50
176.50









Transport

354.52









Transport

515.27



Transport
69.23




Sum accesses

515.27



Berafnings expense occupied to
35.00




Sterbhusets Debts





for Estate inventory instituting
4.00
108.23



To Karin Nilsdotter





Sterbhusets behållning

407.04



in Bynom enl rekning 2.50
2.50




Sum crowns

515.27



Erik 01 . sson Sundsbacken
10.00










Per Andersson Wåge
7.75










Nils Sandberg in Arfvesund
5.00










Per Ersson Wåge
5.00










E and A Hall in Inheritance vesund enl rekning
39.00










Transport 
69.23








That coming live with receivables and debts become ricktigt uppgifvet as that we the aflidnes dödstillfelle be receive I hereby under Edlig förplicktelse affirm. Anders Johansson

That on coming rett is after task record and rated certify by undersigned summon värderings and officiating person. J.M. Hallman Arfvesund Per Andersson Wäge

on November 23, 1904 was performed make estate inventory after Shoemaker Anders Johansson in Mårdsund which the 18 sistlidne July lunarad aflidit, and as sterbhusdelegare efterlemnat son Nils Andersson öhman vistandes in Minisota, Nordamerika, hvilkens rights was guarded by Handlanden Nils Gustaf Andersson in Heljesund.  Property uppgafs under edlig förplicktelse by Johan Fredrick Bergkvist in Arfvesund as well as antecknades and was valued fööjande ordning. 



Kontanta mean





Transport
   6.50
  43.20



By ieödsfallet

 22.20



Kökspis
   7.00




Gold o Silfver





knif m.m.
     25
  13.75

1

fingerring by gold
   1.00








3
ea.
Silver teaspoons
   l.00
  2.50



Furniture





Copper



1

Bed
   4.00


1

Kettle
   2.00


3

Chairs
   2.50


1

Saucepan
   2.50


1

Table
   5.00
  11.50

1

Bytta in a pot
   6.00




Sängkleder



2

Kettles
   7.00


1

fårskinsfäll
   4.00


1

kaffepanna
   1.00
 18.50 

1

       “
   8.00




Iron o bläcksaker



1

cover
   2.00


1

Tray
   1.50


2

pillows

   1.50

1

flandfat
     75


1

hårbålster
   4.00


1

hemtare m.m.
     25


1

madras o a



1

pan o a pot
     25




sheet
   1.50


1

Hatchet
     75


1

madras
     25


2

hemtare o 2 shoe pore
   1.50


2

sheet
   1.50




A Tray m.m
     25


5
ea.
pillow-case
   1.50
  24.25

2

nafvare
     50




Linen



1

Frying-pan o 1 skopa
     25


6

towels
   1.40




a refsax
     50


1
pair
kallsånger m.m. 
     25




Transport
   6.50
 43.20











111.10

21
ea.
21 ea. Skortor
   7.00 
  18.40



Gängkleder





Transport

 111.10

1

mössa o a pair gloves
   1.00


2

kaffebrennare
     25


1

hose o a vest
     50


1

liorf m.m.
     75


5
pair
pair trousers
   2.50


4
ea.
hand-saws
   2.00


1

kavaj o a vest
     50


2
ea.
jail
   5.00


1

rock
   5.00


1

lamp
     75


1

hose
   4.00


1

party carpets 
   5.00


1

cap
   3.00








1

vest
     50


1

kaffeqvarn



5
pair
stockings
   1.00




o a pan
     50


1

a mantle
   5.00


1

party tree
     50


1

a kavaj
   2.50


2
pair
glasögon 
   1.00


2

rockar
   1.50


1

rakläda o a



2

ditto
   5.00




knif
     50


2

trousers o a vest
   2.50


1

jaktgever
  70.00


3
ea.
rockar
   1.50




sockerskål and



1

fruntimmerkappa
     50


1

gredkanna
     50


4
pair
pair shoes
  19.00


5

tallrikar o



1
pair
elgskinsskor
     50
 56.00

1

breadbasket
     50




Miscellaneous



2
ea.
umbrellas
   2.00


1

a Sewing-machine
   8.00


6

skis o a oar
     60


3
ea.
fickur
  12.00


4
ea.
bastkorgar
   3.00


1

tamankare
   1.50


1

sockerskrin
   3.00


5
pair
innanfönster
   4.00


2

mesingdosar



1

party books
   4.75




m.m.
   1.00


1

bakslåk
     50




rakordningar
   1.00


1

jail
   3.00


1

kappsäck 
   1.00


1

Lamp m.m.
   2.00


1

kledstreck
     75


4
ea.
buckets
   4.00


3

bites tissue woolen
   7.00




Skosäcktyger for
   2.50


2

bites bommuls tissue
   4.00


1

party ullgarn
   2.50


2

spinnrockar 
   3.00


1

basket
     25


1

penningbörs
     35




leads for
   3.50


3
ea.
tomsäckar
     75


1

rufbank
     50


1

rod, steel
   1.00





  49.00
167.10

1

spiskalla
     50




Transport

286.95

1

tillbringare





Receivables



o 4

 pitchers
   1.00




By Halfvar Andersson in Mårdsund revers capital
 300.00


4
pair
kaffekoppar
     75




5% be,stand,there for 25/3 1903
  19.79


2

rights
     50
 119.80



Lars Nordvall, Brasta revers capital
  80.00




Transport

 286.95



6% renta,there 1/10 1903 By Jonas Mountain, Brasta
   4.23




Transport 
1917.39
 286.95



revers capital
 200.00




By Paul Sandgren Brasta vexel by on May 28, 1903 capital 175 crowns berankad in bankruptcy occupied to 25% verde with 
  







  43.75 








1917.14



6% renta fr. 1/5 1903 By Alfred Bergqvist
  14.23




Sa access

2248.09



Arfvesund revers cape. 
 650.00




Retire





5% renta there from 12/7 1903
  49.48




to Alfred Bergqvist enl råk.
   6.20




By Mårten Hallberg,Arfvesund revers cape.
  50.00




to Johan Fredrik Bergkvist enl





6% renta there from 7/1 1903
   4.59




räkn. 
 311.50




By Måns Nilsson Heljesund
 500.00




Berafningsom expense
  63.15




revers capital renta there a 5% from 29/9 1902
  45.07 
      



Estate inventory arfvode
   7.00
 387.81




1917.39
286.95



Utvisande property thus a behållning

1860.22

In this manner after task notified and rated certify as above.

L. Norberg J. M. Ifallman

Home.äg. 

That all become ricktigt uppgifvet and does not any with want and knowledge hidden or utelemnat certify under edlig förplicktelse.


J.born  Bergqvist Arfvesund

With estate inventory nervarande N.g.  Andersson enl proxy/commission

Smemoen became uppbruten of smith Erik Olsens father Ole Aunsmo, see Nordset-ålmo in Snåsaboken, married with Kristine, daughter to Jamtlars on BelbuÅsen. They moved to Ogndal and smith Johan Olsen Nagelhusaunet öfvertog 1915, married with Maria Andreasdotter Aundsmo.

BelbuÅsen eastern br.nr. 4.

First man was Erik Abrahamsen from Söre, as got enter into land register 1820.

He was born in 1789 and died in 1851, he married Kersti Taraldsdotter from Mona, Söre. As widow had she from about 1860 Lars Andersen Stream/torrent or Vahan (Beside-lars) to that manage place to him.  He was married with Berit Maria Eriksdotter Gråsjölien (Beside-berit). Both were from Åre.

From Snåsaboken
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D1
Lars Andersson 
b
Mar 3, 1820 

Lars lived in Gråsjö  new building a time, Lyttade afterwards to Snäsa, Norway.



d






m




S1
Brita Ersdotter 
b
1820





d




El
Kristine Larsdotter 
b
1858





d
1932
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Stina Andersdotter 
b
July 20, 1822 

Stina lived in Vallan, Åre, before they emigrted to America in 1871.



d






m




S
Petrus Pettersson 
b
Dec 9, 1828 
Åre
Petrus was the son of Petter Persson and Ingeborg Pehrsdotter.



d
1871-72



E1
Anders Petrusson 
b
Nov 25, 1857

Anders emigrated to the USA in 1871.



d




E2
Petter Petrusson 
b
Jan 9, 1860

Petter emigrated to the USA in 1904.



d




E3
Kristina Petrusdotter 
b
May 10, 1863 





d
Apr 3, 1929
Brunflo


E4
Ingeborg Petrusdotter 
b
Aug 2, 1868

Ingeborg emigrated to the USA in 1871.



d




Between Gustafs and Carlbergs copperworks and Petter Pehrsson in Wahan is Following Farm contract slutadt, as Well as Farmhouse utsynt in vestra Farm user Wehan hvarå Nils Persson younger as Well As Kerstin Persdotter and Landbönder, then in their as well as other grannars in by presence and with their beifvande. Farm apartment utsyntes as follows; 1. 1 place for the farmhouse with building location, as in Western Farm Wahan was for works räkning utsynt on June 15, 1801 to Per Andersson in Wahan but does not by him built on without after 10 year beagnande by utslåtterne afstått with works applause to His Hansson away beagna but then His Hanssons lifetime was by/for card that only a negligible beginning was made to Farms bebyggande as well as besides flat was in fame to for much sten-

bound odlingstrakt for känbar that päarbeta apart that that access to water was missed was taken another building location to ögonsigte beside odlingsland besides on utmarken as ansågs tjenligare and like last place without förfång for farm with still retention by same uteslåtter as before are utstakade namely;

This now utsynte farmhouse utsyntes straxt västom inägohagen within following points. - Then metningen was beun from wicket against utmarken to vintervägene northward and was be a stretch in straight linie by 383 feet der from after vintervägen vesterut 767 feet. Afterwards from mentioned winter road southwards to gil 13Y or Norgesvägen 690 feet as well as finally derifrän to intoägohagen/wicket, hvarifrän first måtet was taken its beginning 690 feet, afterward vintervägen vesterut, hägnaden should become after valley as well as from gl Norriges way stangningen verkställas on northward side by mentioned length to inägogrinden.

Farmer consist of following uteslåtter by farm, who before is according To Bergs district court protocol by on June 15, 1801 the then utsynta Farm apartment tilslagne namely;

1. Nymyran by tredd starr annually 4 load

2. Kjeringmyran by tredd starr annually 2 load

3. Wester,  öder and Northward if ånsjön by tredd starr annually 10 load

4. Hagåsmyran by tredd starr annually 4 load

5. lierrangsslåtten by tredd starr annually 5 load

6. Djupdolpdalen with rödningsland 1 load

7. Långstarr manor house vest and söderom Iferröholmen 4 load

2. sheep Farmer beagna muhlbete for their cattle, skogfång to

husbehof beside vedbrand on farm forest and land, however provide slätternes fredande with land and meadow against all åverkan farm tillhöriga or through own animosity intrusion in some

motto förfördela Hemmansåboen by bait and responsibility lagstadgan against dylika illegal tillgrepp.

3. Grant Farmer a fäbodelägenhet Långvikvallen for their cattle on besides by åboerna utsynt tjenligt place also beagnandet by Fishing "Udu" summoned, for farm part in resemblance with eastern farm Farmer.

4. sheep Farmer beagna they Days work as Per Andersson in Wallan is according to connection by the In October 1811 guilty on own kost constitute to Farm building completion.

5. Against obtaining by forewritten boons incumbent upon Farmer that with resolve iståndsätta farm with House and cultivation as well as

annually to Copperworks in åboafgift for farm constitute 12 barrels Ore försell from Bjelkes Mine to Huså Smelting-house. 6. Then Farmer out all fullgör their herutinnan ålagde obligation blifver he alike with other Works Farmer who are innehafvare by Röjsel the law tryggade by lifstidsbesittning by farm as well As even Child after him in case någon by them become skickeligen farm emottaga however against new contract with Copperworks.

That in this manner be kontrakteradt with connection to  obråttslig

efterlefnad as well as request if Lofl. Mountain District court promise each(?) with signatures confirm by Wahan on August 20, 1828. ä Copperworks behalf.
Petter Persson in Wallan

N.g.  Rose
taken Farmer

Witness: Anders Larsson in Lund

Nils Persson younger and Kjerstin Persdotter Landbönder ä vestra

Wallans hemmansdel Nils Persson  died ä. Anders Persson lived on

eastern farm in Wallan.

To safety for besittnings court for me and after me for my ende son Petrus Pettersson, to a from vestra farm Wahan in Åhre Parish to me upplåtea Farmhouse according to belagde contract receive I here through ödmjukast apprehend if make mortgage out that farm hvarifrån uplåtelsen become verkstäld, under  tillkännagifvande that same farm now become by copperworks  försåld with half to Bonded Olof Theodor Hyttsten, a quarter to Bonded Lars Ersson in same town and who all obtained first uppbudet ä ifrågavarande farm under ultimo year Fall as well as obtain presumably under now continuous Thing äfvan other upbudet. Undersåker and Svensta on Feb 17, 1869.


Petter Petrusson in Wallan

Undersigned asked for if vocation in summons to now nästinstundande lagtima Thing with Undersåkers District court on Farmer Petter Pettersson and ITS SON Petrus Pettersson härstädes, with statement, that they must is enjoined traded from from the land, they on with now ownership Farm in Vahan inhabits and nyttjar, and this on reason that I purchased land without restriction by some else's rights there, as well as substitute for rättegängs expense. Further both verbal and written talan provide in all that with målets fellowship eger and few can. ödmjukast by Ähre and Vahan on August 20, 1869. Olof For Hyttsten

In occassion by the application Petter Persson in Wahan through Landstingsmannen Gunnar Ersson in Mörviken by Undersåkers Of this Rights pleased make, derom that mortgage maytte meddelas in our farm for future bestånd by a between bemelde Petter Pehrsson and Huså Copperworks for longer back establish leasehold contract in a farmhouse in Wallans town by Ähre Parish, which ansöcan with Of this Court there drew opinion become us delgifven, animal we hereby afgifva förljande svaromål;

Mortgage in our farm for above mentioned contract future bestånd medgifves not aldenstund we never iklädd us some skyldighet for mentioned Kontrakts completing, besides was we by purchase uppgörande altogether okunniga if that any contract by ifrågavarande property vidlådde property, without on the contrary tillförsäkrades us that hemmanen beside farm hvarom now is question were for us that enter into in accordance with upprättad purchase letter, as much more as a evidence företeddes, as utvisade that Petter Persson were from farm in make ordning to afflyttning uppsagd. 

Thus denies we on reason by fore-mentioned circumstances the by Petter Persson did application if mortgage in our farm, and anhålles that sagde inteckningsansökan must without consideration give.


Huså on September 13, 1869


Lars Ersson in Wallan


Olof For. Hyttsten in Wallan


Per Persson in Wallan

On request by Gust. Nilsson by Huså Accountant

As the as called Farmer Petter Pettersson as its son Petrus Pettersson in Vahan not can godvilligt förmås that from the land they occupy under våra farm in Vallans town by Åre Parish whose complete proprietorship we now by Mr.  . Tham such As Disponent for Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks Joint-stock free förvärfvadt, afflytta, receive we here through ödmjukast anhålla if make vocation and summons on as well fore-mentioned Farmer as and fore-mentioned lierr  . Tham to now nästinstundande lagtima thing in Harads the law must pröfva just and legal sentence may This that to us soonest aflämna 0 omförbemälte land with belonging to and us tillerkänna trial expense sättning - open further talan provide. Undersåker on January 20, 1870.

Lars Ericksson and Pehr Pehrsson in Vallan

Decision

As ostridigt is that omstämda land, which to nyttjanderätt on lifetime, according to here ofvanintagne contract to Defendant Petter Persson on certain condition upplåtea, belongs To Kärandens farm  No. 1 Wallan, by purchase hvaraf Kärandene, as vidt visadt is, does not åtagit him some connection that ease Petter Persson or his jemväl Answering son Petrus Pettersson apartment still innehafva, as well as the matter of behörigheten by or skadeersättning for the uppsägning by sagde rights, as will happened before present Bruksdisponent Thams admission to his position, aswhich do not specifically omstämd, in this case does not can become object for judgeing; Thus and near Petter Persson omitted does not smaller that inteckna contract while farm, hvarunder farm obeys, still was in upplåtarens Hand, than even that on forewritten time and seeded fullfölja and afterwards sökta inteckningen and in this manner against stadgandena in 1 pair. by Royal Ordinance the 9 November 1844 jemförd with Royal Förordningen on June 13, 1845 and 9 pair. in Royal Ordinance on July 13, 1818 consider half to same farm some further rights pröfvar Of this The law legal explain Petter Persson guilty that question farmhouse on March 14,  nästkommande is 1871 to Kärandene traded from, however can, in consideration to sakens make-up Defendant does not to some substitute for vederparternes expenses on rättegången is connected.

Not. Petter Persson died 1871 and Petrus Pettersson emigrate same year to America with his family. But in mantalet for year 1872 stands Petrus mrs as widow.
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D3
Erik Andersson 
b
May 1825

Erik lived in Nordhallen, Åre.



d






m
1856



S
Gölin Benjaminsdotter 
b
Oct 5, 1826 





d
Aug 7, 1912



E1
Kristina Eriksdotter 
b
Dec 10, 1861 





d
Oct 4, 1940



E2
Benjamin Eriksson
b
Jan 25, 1863





d




To Worker Rudolf Rehn and his wife Anna Brita Johansdotter as well As to Erik Andersson and his wife Gölin Benjaminsdotter in Nordhallen release we undersigned a farmhouse on fyllnadsjord by lake vester north after following ageeed upon namely;

1. Rudolf Rehn and his wife obtains to building plan and odlingsland Digernäset containing about six Swedish acre good and odlingsbar land to enclosure. 

1. Erik Andersson and his wife obtains to building location the straxt along as called eggs der he to enclosure obtains 6 Swedish acre good land to inägor and uppodlingsland. 

2. To muhlbete,,Building wood and vedbrand receive by them samfäldt to own needs be used in Northward against Nordhallens råskillnad in the east to floslåtten in south to Kjerndaln and Storviken as well as on vestra side if Storviken to Nyvallen in skilnaden against Nordhallen and in south 2000 foot from sjöstranden reknad with eastern and western point with a straight linie deremellan, beside fish in lake performs beach.

3. To skogslott for Torparne samfäldt beagna our hemmansdel in Kjerndalen 4 load in Grufvadalen 3 load in Djupmyran 5 load as Well as Gammalmyra and Jakobdaln 12 load and Skrapadalen called. 

4. These flats receive now soonest traded to against constituting to hemmansegarne under they ten first coming years by 12 mans days work, on May 4 and September  8 month every year on åboens kost, all Karl days work.

The above upplåtelse for by Rudolf Rehn and his wife in beges their lifetime and Erik Andersson and his wife in their lifetime be used with condition that if Torparne not annual constitutes their days work to hemmanen or for öfrigt makes åverkan on farm manor house, bait or forest apart limits, as upplåten is each(?) from Flat skild consequently öffverenskommit and beslutadt by Björnänge on September 25, 1859. Katarina Nilsdotter married with Per Jakobsson, Gölin Nilsdotter married with Olof Larsson, Nils Nilsson y Jakob Nilsson in Björnänge Upplåtare

Rudolf Rehn Erik Andersson Farmer Traded to

Witness: Jonas Persson Petter Olofsson in Nordhallen
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Lars Wikberg 
b
Mar 7, 1824

Millworker in Fröån



d






m
1848



S
Agnes Andersdotter 
b
1828





d
Oct 22, 1921



El
Barbro Wikberg 
b
Jan 21, 1851 





d
Jan 14, 1919



E2
Kerstin Wikberg 
b
1854





d
Aug 24, 1880
Haverö 
childbed

E3
Sven Wikberg 
b
July 15, 1857

Sven emigrated to America.



d




E4
Ingrid Wikberg 
b
May 24, 1861 





d
Apr 6, 1904
Fröå


E5
Anders Wikberg 
b
Aug 31, 1864

Anders lived in Iron River.



d




E6
Karin Wikberg 
b
Jan 28, 1868 

Karin emigrated to America.



d




Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 355

Here lived Kristian Lund born Feb 5, 1844 married with Barbro Larsd.  Wikberg born January 12, 1851. farm got name after åboen Kristian. Kristians-torpet. Cottage am restaurerad, but barn has raged get one's things together, as the year afield.

Lars Wikberg had first a Landbo-kontrakt on Farm  No. 160 and got then pay 50 crowns in leasehold per year, as he got avtjäna through work if he not know pay cash. It should in as backfall be inbetalt latest on October 30th  same year. "A reservation done however härvidlag namely; that torpinnehafvaren ovilkorligt is obliged to under hayandtiden constitute complete 3 veckors work on time and it has by förvaltningen bestämts. Contract is approve to on May 1, 1880. P. . Read remaining Landbo-kontrakt.

That other Landbo-contract as Lars had, was  No. 163, there he should pay 70 crowns annually, which sum should is paid through work on time and site as by förvaltningen was decided, or else cash if Wikberg medgifves that for else's invoice than The corporation constitute work.

Mindst 2ne veckors skördearbete shall however under All Ratios is constituted according to Order. - Against sagde arrendesumma hvaremot The corporation release above mentioned flat, förpligtar him Wikberg that annually as long this contract is approve to game Anders Löfberg and his wife Ingrid give was shot and vård, also that for these give food(?) and was shot by/for a cow and four pieces småfäkreatur, as well as upplåtelse by land, few settling by k barrel potato and 1 kilopund Grain within Farms enclosure. 

This contract was approved by each from and with October 24th of this year to corresponding time 1882, however with right for their still sent the corporation as wishes and Lars Wikberg punctual fulfills all hvard here to come to a decision and arrive at an agreement.

Should the here above definite arrendesumman does not within on March 14th of every year be performed, as eger Copperworks without Wikbergs further hearing tillgodonjuta blifvande gröda or and öfvertaga the same if the and become inbergad, without någon as hälst substitute to torpinnehafvaren. This contract begins to be approve on October 24 Ström year and are by same 2ne alike obeying specimen instituted hvaraf Copperworks and åboen taken hvar his and gäller this contract a year calculate from this day to Ström time 1882.


Huså on September 24, 1881 Jemtl. Copper o Saw-mill LTD Gottfr, Engberg

With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased

and connects me that faithful perform same.

Huså as above Lars Wikberg 

Witness: 0 Was Bled Hedin Artur Nordbeck
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D2
Lena Wikberg 
b
Oct 8, 1828

Lena lived in Svedje and also in Bodsjöedet.



d






m
1853



S
Erik Larsson 
b
Oct 8, 1819 





d
Sep 29, 1887



El
Lisa Brita Eriksdotter 
b
Feb 7, 1859 





d
Nov 13, 1953



E2
Ursila Eriksdotter 
b
Mar 5, 1861 

Ursila emigrated to the USA on April 10, 1882.



d
1951



E3
Sven Eriksson 
b
Dec 31, 1865

Sven emigrated to Hördes and was never heard from again.



d
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Helena Svensdotter  Wikberg born on October 8, 1828

Anna-lisa Edin loaned me this photograph.

I Anders Bergström upläter and sells hereby to worker Eric Larsson and his wife Helena Swensdotter other half by with innehafvspirit and ownership farm  No. 1 Swedje a 21/12 partly swedish acre against a conditioned and agreed upon purchase amount One thousand Seven hundred Dollars Riksgälds, by which sum buyer shall ansvara 100 Dollars Riksgälds the debt as am intecknad in farm and that other or as is seven hundred Dollars same coin shall soonest by buyer erläggas as well as besides shall buyer ansvara half by all they bornoräds and undantags förmådown as my father Per Bergström for him and his wife reserve and eger buyer now soonest farm enter into such that now finds, besådd and with all their tillytande apartment as besides now obey and henceforth tillminnas can, as happened in Björnänge on June 4, 1857.

Anders Bergström in Swedje Seller Eric Larsson and wife Helena Swensdotter in Björnänge Buyer

Witness

Per Jacobsson

Nils Olofsson in Björnänge

Purchase Agreement

With my full cognizance I, Erik Larsson with my wife’s consent, hereby release and sells to Bonded Anders Andersson and his wife Gustafva Hedman in Swedje, wärt ownership farm 21132 partly Swedish acre tax by  No. 1 on Swedje, Åhre Parish, for a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount large A thousands eight hundred (1800), Dollars, as will is paid by tillträthat by farm the la May 1870.

To inteckningshafvaren in farm, Bonded Jöns Larsson in Rennberg.  With farm accompanies in above mentioned purchase 2ne lofter hustimmer, 6 lofter plank and board and 1400 shingle, as well as for öfrigt all that as to farm heard as well house as land, but with! skyldighet for purchase, that answara that Lifetime Care, as Per Bergström and his wife Anica Nilsdotter out this Farm him reserve.

On these condition afhänder we us above mentioned farm and tillegnar that buyer that such as lagvunnen property ega and occupy and hvarä they ega seek him make fång, that acknowledge by Ähre and Swedje on November 14, 1869.

Seller:
Erik Larsson Helena Svensdotter in Swedje

With coming purchase we explain us pleased, acknowledge by day as

above.
Anders Andersson Gustafva Hedman Buyer

Present witnesses Per Jacobsson in Björnänge Hemming Jacobsson

According To Mantalslängden Erik Larsson lived with his family as inneboende with Anders Andersson in Svedje from about 1869 to 1877, then they have moved to Bodsjöedet. He was a landfarmer there until he died in 1887.  His widow Helena lived in Bodsjöedet until 1899, then she moved to Saxvallen where she had her daughter Lisa, who was married to Sven Olsson.

The estate inventory of widow Helena Svensdotter of Saxvallen was conducted on June 21, 1907, as therefore died the 9 sistlidne February and such as sterbhusdelegare efterlemnat daughter Lisa Brita married with Sven Olsson, daughter Ursila married with Sandin, sojourn in America and son Sven, sojourn in America, all authoritative.

Property uppgafs under edlig obligation by daughter Lisa Brita and her one as well as antecknades and was valued in following ordning. ,

To gångar

Kr Sum



Kr Sum

Gold o Silfver



Gångkläde

  51.35

1 Guldring
  0.75


5 Sidendukar
  5.-


Creamer
  0.50
  1.25





Copper



2 hufvuddukar,1 schal
 13.50


Kaffepanna

  1.50

1 vinterkappa,1 sommarkappa
  9.-


Jernvaror



1 vinterkappa,4 aprons
  2.50


1 gryta, 1 våffeljern
  1.50


3 klädningar
  8.-


1 scissors, 1 pair glasögon
  0.50


1 Tjortel, In do with hissed
  2.25


3 pair knifvar o forks
  0.75


3 pair Stockings,gloves
  2.-


tray
  0.10
  2.85

2 pair Shoes
  7.-


Furniture



1 cap with piece 8.-
   .25


1 bed, 1 chair
 11.-


6 ell Vadmal
  8.-
  47.50

1 cupboard, In table
  4.25






1 brödkafvel,



Glass o Porcelain



1 knifkorg
  0.20
 16.70

1 ättikskarafin 3 tumbler
  0.55


Bedding



1 sockerskål,6 tallrikar
  0.75


3 Fårskinnsfällar
 15.-


Utestående ensure receivables in Jämtlands Läns savings-bank

1341.29

1 fälltäcke,1 mattress
  l.-


Kontanta money

1459.44

Sängtäcke,3 pillows
  3.-


By dödsfallet Finnish inside

  18.-

1 mattress,1 renhud
  4.-


Sum accesses

1459.44

2 golfmattor
  l.-
l

Debts



Linen



To Sven Olsson Saxvallen for lodging kost o was shot they last 5 years

 370.

1 tablecloth 2 sheet
  2.50


Berafnings expense

 125.-

2 pillow-case,3 towels
  1.75


Property behållning

 964.44

4 nattlinnen,6 näsdukar
  1.30







 51.35







Omstående is in this manner according to task antecknadt and värderadt, betyga as above J.P. Bodin Great Rensjön


L. Larsson Medstugan

That all become rights uppgifvit and nothing with wit and want become doldt or utelämnadt certify under edlig obligation, as above Lisa Brita and Sven Olsson Present by estate inventory Per Larsson Saxvallen according to proxy/commission from Ursila Sandin
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Brita Jacobsson, born Ersdotter, born on June 14, 1869  and died in 1923

Photo_goes_here
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Jacob Jacobsson born on July 2, 1864  and died on February 29, 1940

The owner of this photograph is Jan-Erik Lalander in Sth
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D3
Karin Wikberg 
b
June 25, 1834 

Karin lived in Björnänge, Wikböle, Åre.



d






m
Oct 18, 1863 



S
Jacob Jacobsson Lalander 
b
June 17, 1827 





d
Nov 1, 1892



E1
Jacob Jacobsson 
b
July 2, 1864 





d
Feb 29, 1940



E2
Barbro Jacobsson 
b
Sep 3, 1865 





d
Apr 9, 1951



E3
Anders Jacobsson 
b
Sep 18, 1868 





d
Nov 27, 1931 
Lalander


E4
Sven Jacobsson 
b
Jan 8, 1872 





d
Sep 13, 1953 
Lalander


E5
Per Jacobsson 
b
Nov 9, 1875 





d
Oct 17, 1943 
Lalander




m




S
Agnes Larsdotter 
b
Mar 10, 1822 

Jacob's first wife was Agnes.



d
June 18, 1861



E6
Märit Jacobsdotter 
b
Feb 28, 1856 





d
June 2, 1940
Poulsbo, Wash


E7
Lars Jacobsson 
b
June 9, 1857 





d
July 13, 1931 
Åre
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Per Lalander was born on November 9, 1875  and died on October 17, 1943.

I, Jacob Jacobsson with my wife’s agreement and consent, transfer her igennom vårdt aflinge Farm her in Björnänge  No. 2 if one Tunnelande tax to our children sönerne Pehr, Jacob and Anders as Well As Döttrarne Gertru and Ursilla, that in consideration on her below åsatt verde to just as easy dehle; but in consideration on Besittnings retten tillkommer this only they trenne Elsta by Children as now all ero myndige.


After mutual treffad ageeed upon because lättning;

Receive Son Jacob besittnings retten on this farm; hvarföre he has that after that verde as by öfverlåtarna become åsatt;

constituting a sum large a thousand Dollars Deraf that pay samsyskonens tillhöriga easy heri with tvåhundrade Dollars same coin each Of Beside to traded to answarar does not alenast such Lifetime Care contract as according To Make kraf two deeds by öfverlåtena been utgjorda; without efven be responsible in farm öfverlåtarna their Lifetime Care contract enlikt Lifetime Care Contract by this day. 

Farm aflemnas on March 1, neither Maij 1849 and shall syskonens bifallande Solutions a heri bettalas the 1 derpå following

November by Farm traded to, obtains traded to one hestkreatur in werde for thirty-three dollars 16 cents without password utaf traded from.

Consequently and with fulfilling by these condition eger our son Jakob that to this farm for him and succeeding seek Make fång on house and land, Down and fjerran town, that what by onlder lyd, now obey, neither Legally tilvinnas can; As in venlighet traded and afslutad was out Björnänge on September 5, 1848


Jacob Jacobsson Merith Pehrsdotter traded from


Jacob Jacobsson younger traded to

Witness: Eric Pehrsson A. Sundin in Björnänge


This contract godkjennes to whole sit content, Day as above

Pehr Jacobsson Björnänge Nils Olausson Married with


Gertrud Jacobsdotter

Jacob Jacobsson got permanent letter on his farm in Björnänge on December 19, 1849. It LIED in Wik and had denotation Björnänge  No. 2 and was on 1 swedish acre. 

1867 must he, so that be able to pay back debts, sell farm and his brother Per purchased the.

To my brother Per Jacobsson härstädes sells I with now innehafvande and ownership farm in Björnänge In swedish acre by  No. 2 against a purchase amount Ettusenåttahundratjugofem (1825. Dollars, hvar by inteckningarne to Erik Jonsson and my sister Ursilla as well as my debt to kyrkokassan in Ahre Will Is Paid, that other is through liqvid me tillfullo paid, as hereby be rid of.

Traded to constitutes forewritten birthright to my parents and farm traded to now soonest with they rättigheter and obligation as with that accompany. Acknowledge by Ähre and Björnänge the Out March 1867. Jacob Jacobsson in Björnänge.

Forewritten contract is sanningsenlig after ageeed upon, acknowledge by Per Jacobsson Buyer.

Witness: 
Jonas Hedman in Björnänge 

Nils Jonsson in England

Conract

To my Brors sons Lars Jacpbsson and Jacob Jacobsson, release and försäljer I undersigned 18 2/3 kapland or 7/12 Tunlands tax, or 7/24 Tunlands tax to them hvardera, by Farm  No. 2 in Björnänge that now soonest traded to, with house and land such that now finds for a agreed upon Purchase amount large Two Thousands (2000) Crowns, as with this quitteras as well as utgifvande by Lifetime Care to my Brother Jacob Jacobsson and this Wife Karin Svensdotter out their remaining lifetime after to them by purchase give Lifetime Care contract. Purchase approves efven sentence Torpafsöndring as from above mentioned estimate become to Jonas Grönlund for always upplåten. On these condition afhender I me egande court to above omförbemelte 7112 Tunlands tax by Farm  No. 2 in Björnänge that such as velfången property egas and områdas, acknowledge Åre and Björnänge on May 1, 1891. Per Jacobsson in Björnänge Seller With coming purchase förklarar we us nöjgd acknowledge Jacob Jacobsson Lars Jacobsson Buyer On once present witnesses Olof Persson Erik Hedman Björnänge

Lifetime Care Contract

To our father Jacob Jacobsson and our mother Karin Svensdotter in Björnänge connects we us, that to them out their remaining lifetime annually from this day calculate, utgifva her below forewritten birthright, Namely;

1. Food(?) and was shot all Årets times for 2 cow and four smäfäkreatur with Ue afälder by småfe, 100 kg skredt and 100 kg sammalt kornmjöl by Farm gröda, as well as 50 kg Fine and sigtad rågmjöl, because right that out Farm Plogade and Fertilized land set four hegtoliter Potato, all annually.

2. Give följande jordomräden that by Lifetime Care recipient is used and afbergas, in south against water well and in the east to middle by Stable and derifrån to a bigger Forest and further in northward against utmarken, and in vester to a der built fence, downwards to mit vesterut from water well, as well as on southern side lake the part by febodevallen as finds on vestra side by the little becken in drolet and downwards against sjöstranden, as well as vesterut from vallen that reddningsland as is found to grensen against Torprönningen, as well as right to fish on Farm rights in Åresjön, and to berpläckning on Farm area.

3. To lodging erhålles small cottage building norröst on farm in its entirety, room in fehuset for they cattle as bornas from undantaget, as well as room for hay and forase on fehusjellen, as well as room out Farm öffriga house after needs, beside 35 qvadratmeter hemkörd and huggen Dry granved annually, because raucous to necessary körslor and Erender, skuts to and from church down such päfordras, a decent vård and was shot on onlderdomen and by påkommande skjuklighet, and after death a Christlig burial. 

4. By the one of by Lifetime Care recipient death, disappears food(?) and was shot for a cow, 100 kg sammalt kornmjöl, half by Potato Settningen, and whole undantaget that animal beagne the her above describe land, såvel to home by gorden as in Febodevallen on southern side if Åresjön, but they other bornorädsförmonerna originates oafkortat to the sednares death. 

5. To säkerhet for utbekommande by forewritten birthright, lemnar we bornorädstagarne right that obtain make Mortgage out that now by us Purchase 7/12 Tunland tax by Farm  No. 2 Björnänge, acknowledge and försäkras, Åre and Björnänge the 1 Maji 1891


Lars Jacobsson Jacob Jacobsson Lifetime Care giver

On once present witnesses Olof Persson and Erik Hedman


Björnänge

Purchase letter

I, undersigned Lars Jacobsson, sells hereby to my brother Jacob Jacobsson and his wife Brita Eriksdotter with ownership 7/144 partly mantal tax by Farm  No. 2 Bearänge, Åre Parish, that now soonest traded to, for a purchase amount large two thousand (2,000) Crowns, as through utfärdad skuldförbindelse with inteckningsrätt in above mentioned premises/real estate such as to full paid be rid of.

Buyer shall even constitute they birthright to Widow Karin Svensdotter after her Lifetime Care Contract for that as figured on

above named premises/real estate.

Seller reserve him now jordareal on 1000 qvadratmeter to building location west from farmstomten against Farmer Olof Perssons distributed besides 3 meters bruksväg from Main road to this site that in its remainende lifetime be used and afterward äterfaller to farm without password, even reserve him seller that under five year time on Farm skogsmark take five load fire-wood by thereto tjenlig forest annually.


That in this manner is
traded and agreed upon acknowledge,


Åre and Björnänge on May 9, 1902

Seller:
Lars Jacobsson

Buyer:
Jacob Jacobsson

Witness: Nicol. Nilsson Björnänge Nils Jonsson in Såå, Åre Purchase letter

I, undersigned Sven Jacobsson, sells with this to my brother Jacob Jacobsson and his Wife Brita Eriksdotter my tillhöriga 7/144 partly mantal tax by Farm  No. 2 in Björnänge, Åre Parish that now soonest traded to for a agreed upon purchase amount large two thousand (2,000) dollars as through utgifven skuldförbindelse is paid as with this be rid of. buyer shall efven to widow Karin Svensdotter utgifva they birthright as she from this Hemmansdel him förbehällit.

On these condition afhender I me eganderätten to above mentioned hemmansdel and explains Jacob Jacobsson and his wife be rät- intsegare with all that besides heard and connects me to hemul after law, acknowledge, Åre and Björnänge on May 9, 1902.


Sven Jacobsson Seller


Jacob Jacobsson Buyer

Witness: Nicol. Nilsson Björnänge Nils Jonsson Såå, Åre
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D1
Catharina Magnusdotter 
b
July 24, 1836 

Catharina lived in Sulviken, Kall.



d






m




S1
Gustaf Magnus Rydell
b
1823

Gustaf was a widower.



d




E1
Magnus Gustaf Gustafsson 
b
July 11, 1858 
Wikström




d






m
Mar 30, 1861 



S2
Olof Olofsson 
b
Sep 20, 1829 





d
June 23, 1914



E2
Olaus Olofsson 
b
Feb 13, 1862 





d
Apr 6, 1890 
lungsot


E3
Anna Christina Olofsdotter 
b
May 21, 1865 





d
Mar 24, 1953 
Alsen


E4
Katarina Olofsdotter 
b
Dec 6, 1869





d




E5
Sven Aug Olofsson 
b
May 1, 1875 
Backén
Sven emigrated to America.



d





Oscar Löding has researched a little if Rydell, as I got part of, and


as I tycker is worth that messagee down.


Rydell receive a summons to Thing with occassion of this


with "utskänkning". There concedes he a part why he judge that


fine "for first time of utskänkning" with 20 Dollars


as well as in utskänkningsavgift with 40 Dollars same coin, "but derest


Rydell misses accesses shall he undergo 12 days prison by


bread and water.  Besides shall he replace the three witnesses with


10 Dollars each of, consequently rather kännbara fine.


But so that revert to that as händes when they had Uekstuga"


with Magnus Larsson. Nils Axelsson Westerberg - as was plaintiff -


was interrogated first. After dansens finish by 4-5 time on morning came
more he in ordväxling with Rydell and it becomes racket them Between med'


scrimmage.  Rydell had given Nils a "knuff" and unsteady as he


was, fell he on the floor but travels him on new and takes stryptag on


Rydell and puts him against väggen with words: "Believes you not I


can accept if I will(?)" Then gives Rydell him on new a knuff as


that Nils falls into in the open fireplace whereby glow ramlar ahead on


floor. Thereby beats he him and receive a blånad in länden.


Rydell denies, that he self been of strong drinks överlastad. 


ffärefter takes hearing with inkallade witnesses. flär stands that it is


Nils' brother "Hunter Anders Axelsson Westerberg as is angifvare


and that försvarslöse manspersonen Gustaf Magnus Rydell answering"!


Gustaf Magnus Rydell was barnhusbarn from Stockholm with number


1163 and born on Skogsö farm in Saltsjöbaden. He came to Jämtland

for
in company with 21 child and became placerad in Hallen. 1842 came he


as 21-åring to Hook and Bratteggen in Kall there he by marries
goal befann him 1854.


Father was Called Nils Rydell born 1779, but drowned on February 6, 1825 then so
nen Gustaf Magnus consequently was barely 2 year. He married him 1815 with

Ulrika (Ulla) Elisabeth Vogel (or Fogel) from Stockholm born 1795 as died 1834. She became after makens death alkoholiserad why she was dispossessed son Gustaf Magnus.

Tili Undersäkers District Court Härads-rights Afterwards we to Ström year lagtima Fall with Undersåkers district court undfått summons in Grosshandlanden g. P. Braathens in Sundsvall with yrkande that we, asas Magnus Larssons and his daughter Kattarina Magnusdotters beside her one Olof Olofssons heirs must before Braathen and his fångesman tillerkännas åbo and besittnings court beside skattemanna court to they 518 swedish acre by farm  No. In in Sulviken in Kalls Parish, to which Gustafs and Carlbergs Copperworks purchase skattemanna court and Magnus Larsson in lifetime been legal åborättsinnehafvare; as few we hereby öfdmjukast apprehend that this our talan each(?) in Harads Court lagfartsprotokoll notified. 

Hjerpen on June 30, 1898

Sven Aug Backén in Reverse

Katarina Olofsdotter Grönlund and her one Lars Erik Grönlund

in Ilvassnäs.

Anna Kristina Olofsdotter and her one Lars Erik Eriksson in Alsen

Jonas Forsén in Ytterkonäs, custodial for deceased Olaus Olofssons

in Ytterkonäs under age child; daughters Brita Catarina, Johanna Olivi,

and Anna Kristina.

Stämningsansökning

With occassion of this is called and tally Grosshandlaren g. P. Braather in Sundsvall to instundande year lagtima fall with Undersåkers district court, samhälles in Hjerpen and is Beun Tuesday the 27 nästkommande Sep, skolande summons hörsammas by make påföljd.  Östersund on June 14, 1898 On Judge Office behalf Stone Geetz

Through Royal Letter on December 12, 1750 erhöllo egarna by Gustafs and Garlbergs Copperworks right, that for Copperworks bestånd and operation to shall loose ontskilliga kronorhemman in Kalls Parish, deribland whole Sulvikens town, as then was by government nature.

By this rights second-hand sej also Copperworks owner, for who Royal. Combs Collegium on May 7, 1751 meddelade tax purchase letter. 

In affected Royal Letter was found still occupied the bestämmelsen, that if Copperworks with time should come that decay äboerna ä they tax purchase hemmanen then should ega exclusively rights that before every other against same and to köpeskilling from Copperworks insösa skattemanna court, which Copperworks after the time not finge use.

After this time has Copperworks several times ombyte owner and frequently vexlat name. For present is called that Husä use and innehafves by Huså Joint-stock, as förvärfvat same from handelsfirman Jac Elliot Co in Göteborg.  - Under the time this handelsbolag egt use and even afterwards use öfvergått in Huså Aktiebolags ego, Has however work oafbrutet gotten decay so that afterwards many year back some bergshantering therefore not bedrifvits, and ändtligen has Huså Joint-stock, afterwards be as decayed, that same not further had needs by support for bergsdriften.

To Olof Alexandersson in Westfarm sterbhusdelegare marketed skattemanna court for whole Sulvikens town; hvarefter these on Grosshandlanden g. P. Braathen in Sundsvall on March 25, Ström year skattemanna court öfverlåtit.

Likewise has and afterwards 1750 äborätten to under use tax purchase hemmanen in Sulviken öfvergått from a åbo to another. In this Manner has Magnus Larsson by Houseon through byteshandling on April 22, 1858 against its åborätt to by him ditintill innehafda Mill Farm  No. 30 by Huså and a mellangift in money with Gustafs- and Carlbergs Kopparverks interests godkännande, Johan Ersson and his wife Ingeborg Göransdotter tillbytt his and his wife, child and heirs åbo- and besittnings court to 518 swedish acre  No. 1

Sulviken.

Albeit Magnus Larsson in marriage with his wife Kristina Larsdotter had a daughter Katarina Magnusdotter which on reason by law and Magnus Larssons by Copperworks godkända fångeshandling before every other was entitled to åboskapet on these 5/8 swedish acre, be said to he about year 1860 half to a worker Anders Persson, without

Copperworks medgifvande, öfverlåtit äborätten to half by this estimate or 5116 swedish acre, on who afterwards åboråtten come in Ifäradsdomaren Erik Alexandersson in Westfarm förmenta ego as well as after his death by his sterbhusdelegare öfverlåtits on Grosshandlanden g. P. Braathen in Sundsvall.-

Through contract on March 28, 1883 has Magnus Larsson to sitt~ only child, daughter Kattarina Magnusdotter and her one Olof Olof-~, sson öfverlåtit äborätten to keep 5/16 swedish acre; which ate- in gärd dared few consider ega complete justification lonely out advising släg-' tskapsförhällande between father and daughter.

Afterwards be said to Olof Olofsson and his wife Kattarina Magnusdotter half, without Copperworks approval marketed latter 5/16 swedish acre to M.g.  Wikström in Sulviken, which ä his ordning öfverlåtit åboskapet on Ifäradsdomaren Erik Alexandersson in Westfarm; after hvilkens death his sterbhusdelegare on Grosshandlanden Braather öfverlåtit even his förmenta åborätt upon these latter 5/16 swedish acre  No. 1 Sulviken.

Then Magnus Larsson missed befogenhet, that in struggle with law and subject-matter by his fångeshandling to their arfvingars förfång on Anders Persson with make verkan öfverlåta some part by the åborätt to 5/8 swedish acre  No. 1 Sulviken, hån by Johan Ersson with Copperworks approval him tillbytt.

And Magnus Larssons daughter Kattarina Magnusdotter and her one Olof Olofsson, who on reason by purchase and slägtskapsförhållande äboskapet ä hälften or 5/16 swedish acre tillkommit, likewise missed befogenhet that this åboskapet on other than us, their close heirs öfverlåta.

As well As quoted Royal Letter on December 12, 1750 tillförsäkrar åborättsinnehafvare rights, that, in event by Copperworks decay, before some other few redeem skattemanna court to Sulvikens town.

As few we, such as Magnus Larsson and his daughter Kattarina Magnusdotter, beside her one Olof Olofssons heirs, hereby ödmjukast apprehend if summons to Ström year lagtima Fall with Undersåkers district court on Grosshandlanden g. P. Braathen in Sundsvall with yrkande: that we, such as besides tagligen entitled before Braathen and his fångesmän, must tillerkännas åbo- and besittnings court to they 5/8 swedish acre by  No. In Sulviken, to who Magnus Larsson in lifetime held åboskapet; there besides, - and then Huså

Joint-stock afhänder him skattemanna court upon these 5/8 swedish acre, who consequently not further be able to tjena to Copperworks operation and bestånd,- we, with onberopade by Royal Letter on December 12, 1750, yrka that become tillerkända jemväl skattemanna court to same 5/8 swedish acre.  Finally and then Erik Alexanderssons sterbhusdelegare and Braathen under sistlidne winter verkställt extensive afverkning in Sulvikens bys undivided forest, which constitutes byns intrinsic value, and therefore is supposed must, that Braathen has for afsigt that coming winter continue with skogens afverkning, yrka we and, that Jfärads-the law must inform prohibition for Braathen, that on forest verkställa further afverkning intill &ss tvisten if egande court become finally decided.  To last yrka we and substitute for trial expense. öfstersund on June 13, 1898

Sven Aug Backén in Reverse

Kattarina Olofsdotter Grönlund and her one Lars Erik Grönlund

in Ilvassnäs.

Anna Kristina Olofsdotter and her one Lars Erik Eriksson in Alsen

Johan Forsén in Ytterkonäs, custodial for deceased Olaus Olofssons

in Ytterkonäs under age child: daughters Brita Catarina, Johanna Olivia

and Anna Christina.


All through J. Nordvall according to proxy/commission

Similarities with originalet certify by O.P. Mountain J. Nordvall
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Cottage there Magnus Larsson lived in Sulviken. In the photo is parents to Gunvor Christensson in Konäs and her moster Olga and brother Bertil. Taken summer 1930. holder to photograph is Gunvor C.
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D1
Olof Grönlund 
b
Aug 30, 1820

Millworker in Huså



d






m
Dec 27, 1849



S
Katarina Karlsdotter 
b
Feb 17, 1829 
Konäs




d
Dec 27, 1902



El
Erik Gustaf Grönlund 
b
Feb 17, 1850

Erik emigrated to the USA on June 1, 1873.



d




E2
Anna Grönlund 
b
July 18, 1852





d
Apr 29, 1919



E3
Carl Grönlund 
b
Aug 10, 1855 





d
Apr 28, 1856 

Carl died of respiratory illness.

E4
Carl Grönlund 
b
Apr 13, 1857 





d
Mar 20, 1924 
Frösön


E5
Jonas Grönlund 
b
Dec 12, 1859





d




E6
Elisabeth Grönlund 
b
Sep 11, 1862 





d
Apr 15, 1913



E7
Katarina Grönlund 
b
Aug 6, 1865 





d
Feb 26, 1939



E8
Olof Grönlund 
b
Dec 4, 1867

To Tr.heim November 22, 1902



d




E9
Christina Grönlund 
b
Dec 8, 1868

I have found no information on Christina.



d




E10
Anders Grönlund 
b
Jan 2, 1872 





d
Apr 6, 1872



On July 6 anmälder for for.born  Government official, that Odelstorparen Erik Axelsson Borins in Berge, Kalls Parish, daughter Ifelena, born on September 28, 1879, become våldförd by Brukstorparen Olof Ersson Grönlund in Huså, and afterwards with occassion of this bemälde girl been examined by socknens midwife and this explained that girl really were våldförd and likely for all future demolished. 

By with Olof Ersson Grönlund on Sunday the 7th its on Mörsils Jernvegsstation afresh enterprise hearing in presence by stationsinspektoren Hjertman and Kronofjerdingsmannen Olof Pettersson in Ocke, has Grönlund after a stunds nekande and after that that girl Helena for him gotten repeat that she here above berättad downwards her föröfvat otukt.

If him has Olof Ersson Grönlund uppgifvit that he is born on August 30, 1820 by now deceased parents Brukstorparen Erik Olsson Grönlund and its wife Elisabet Jonasdotter on Huså use in Kalls Parish; that he sojourned in föräldrahemmeet all The time and year 1849 self öfvertagit föräldrarnas farm under Huså use, who farm he year 1885 left from him, albeit jan still bott qvar there and åtnjutit Lifetime Care by same, besides we incidental voyages to adjoining Parishes; that he in his childhood bevistat a småskola in Huså and der learned him read and even written for a small school teacher by name His Jonsson Rödin; that he on summer 1835 become in Kalls church konfirmerad by Brukspredikanten Iforrman; that he had 6 sibling, deraf 3ne brothers and 3ne sisters; that he year 1849 entertt marriage with his still lefvande wife Bondedottern Katarina Karlsdotter from Konäs town in Kalls Parish, with which wife he sammanaflat 8 yet lefvande child, 4 lads and 4 girls, as well as besides 2ne now dead child; that his parents like tilltalade self and his wife always had lived in poor circumstances; that he never before been for crime tilltalad than smaller straffad; as well as that he were mantals- and written tax in Husä use in Kalls Parish by this fief.
As above Abr. Staaff

Decision on August 9, 1889

because tilltalade Olof Ersson Grönlund through voluntary by in goal inlaid circumstances strengthened acknowledgment is legally öfvertygad that half thursday the 27 nästlidne June with Farmer Erik Axelsson Borins and his wife Märta Ersdotters daughter Helena, which, according to heard in goal företedt prestbetyg utvisar, is born on September 28, l879 and consequently still not uppnådd tolf year onlder, in his home on a under Huså use in Kalls Parish situated farmhouse föröfvat otukt; förty and near Grönlund vidgått, that affected otuktsbrott happened under such Circumstances, that Grönlund derigenom done him guilty to responsibility jemväl for våldtägt by gentle Helena Borin, as Well as Grönlund, which all afterwards 1849 been in marriage united with his still lefvande wife Catarina Carlsdotter, here apart from done him guilty to horsbrott, pröfvar Härads district court in.förmågo by Strafflagens 18 Cap 7  15 Cap 12  also 4 Cap 1 , 1 and 17 Cap. 1 by same law, just judge him, Olof Ersson Grönlund, that by/for their now named crime is held to servitude Seven is; hvaremot and then for.born  Länsman A. Staaff not strengthened his behörighet that by tilltalade Grönlund demand substitute by/for the cost Helena Borins father, which jemväl been in goal heard, can half gotten vidkännas in and for gentle Ifelenas läkarevärd with more, that in such consideration framstälda yrkandet by Härads district court give without consideration; skolande Grönlund however as a result by this decision to Länscellfängelset återförpassas. <Long bevishänvisning> is and day as above On Härads district court behalf Albert Olsén

Then I with företedde excerpt by uppbördsböckerna on as Well Crowns as kommunalskylderna showed who amount me for ifrågavarande five years onlain that pay as well as in this manner strengthened, that defendant in motboken did debitering is false and exactly oefterrättelig, oafsedt that I for a part year for poverty enjoyed liberation from utskyldernas erläggande; as near defendant not been able to ditty if and that husbands I been guilty that apart ofvanberörde Crowns- and kommunalutskylder, deltaga out farm other onera for I renewal mine stämningspåståenden, öfdmjukast yrka defendant pledging that to me repay they 116 crowns 51 öre he me debited, then derifrån may afgå for Crowns- and kommunalutskylder, according to the by me ingifna Tableau, together 24 crowns 30 öfre, yrkande I jemväl interest and substitute for trial expense to alike amount as for Olof Lalanders sterbhusdelegare is occupied. Session place Myckelfarm on February 16, 1883

Olof Ersson Grönlund in Huså gl Christen Lithström

Decision

Regarding themselves goal, as, alldenstund deri not visats, that equal the contract, hvarigenom Plaintiffs antagits to user by a ' farmhouse under Huså Farm and which contract in terms of brukarens obligation ostridigt contains, that he should pay all onera for farm also they personela utskylder as on him and his people belöpte, or on reason by other ratio Plaintiff.n been guilty that vidkännas they expenses for gästgifvarelön, väghållning, soldatlön and skollärarelön, who, according to that the in goal företedda between Copperworks and Plaintiffs förda motbok utvisar, become under years from and with 1875 including 1879 Plaintiffs påförda, or deri occupied Crowns- and kommunalutskylder to higher amount than hvartill these, såvidt they wasit by personel make-up, according to that Plaintiffs medgifvit and by ingifna deeds inhemtats, uppgått and become by Copperworks guldna, namely kronoutskylderna to a sum by 15 kr 21 öre for omförbemälde five  No.. as well as kommunalutskylder for years from and with 1875 including 1878 to a sum by 9 kr 9 öre, förty and then Defendant not ådagalagt, that Plaintiffs to Copperworks staples in debt, as should go in qvittering against that Käranden in now mention afseenden obehörigen påförts, find Härads district court reasonable that, with applause to Kärandemålet, förpligta Defendant that to Käranden återbära that according to företedda protracted from motboken become under ifrågakomna time Plaintiffs påfördt, constituting tillhopa 116 kr 21 öre, after afdrag by they Käranden officially påförda Crowns and kommunalutskylder to amount by 24 kr 30 öre or 92 kr 21 öre eside five percent interest.
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D2
Jonas Grönlund 
b
Oct 6, 1822

Jonas lived in Björnänge.



d






m
June 29, 1861 



S
Elisabeth Hållstedt 
b
1841





d
1928



E1
Lisbeth Grönlund 
b
Nov 21, 1861

Lisbeth emigrated to America in 1895.



d




E2
Jonas Grönlund 
b
July 28, 1863 





d
1939



E3
Erik Grönlund 
b
Feb 25, 1867

Erik emigrated to America Försvann



d




E4
Anders Johan Grönlund 
b
Sep 11, 1870 

Anders emigrated to  America.



d
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Stårsta in Edsäsdalen where Jonas and Märit Grönlund lived. This house is now rivet.  The owner of this photograph is Jonas' grandchild Eva Hedström in Tossön, Järpen. It is thus Jonas Grönlund born July 28, 1863.

Enter into land register meddelades on 7/108 mantal Edsåsen  No. 3 (k by Edsåsen 3) in Undersåkers Parish, as Jonas Grönlund and his wife Märit Grönlund according to purchase agreement  died  May 1, 1915 for 5500 crowns and against utgifvande by Lifetime Care benefit purchased by the sednares mother

Kerstin Ersdotter.

Lifetime Care Contract

Undertecknadt as this day through purchase by my svärmoder Widow Kerstin Ersdotter förvärfvat me 7/108 mantal or half by her farm if 7/54 mantal by  No. 3 in Edsåsen, Undersåkers Parish has dervid connected me that from and with this in day and intill my svärmoders death annually utgifva following Lifetime Care benefit.

1. Food(?) and was shot all seasons for A cow and four smäfäkreatur besides two afälder by they sednare.

2. A mälling crop kornåker besides rights that set a barrel potato in besides suitable plöjd and gödslad land.

3. To undantagsjord provide a mälling in width as well as two in length when from gärdesfarmen up after changed line against eastern hemmansdelen by inägorna.

4. To lodging is left eastern cottage by manfarms building, as well as förstugukammaren and western vindsrummet on öfre bottom. Site in Baby for undantagskreatur as well as deriämte accommodation in outhouse and cellar.

5. Hälften by all behöflig and requisite fire-wood, hemforslad and huggen to dry småved, also half by the host and was shot by happened illness and on old age can behöfva, as well as after death a decent burial. 
To safety for this kontrakts future bestånd and safety leaves I Lifetime Care recipient rights, that without with further hearing seek and obtain make mortgage in with this day förvärfvade ombemälda farm.

Edsåsen Undersåker on May 1, 1915
Jonas Grönlund Stärsta Bornorädsgifvare

The on the other hand egenhändiga namnteckningen is witnessed by us on once present witnesses. Erik Andersson in Edsåsen and


J.G.  Sahlin in Ocke

Purchase Agreement

I, Jonas Grönlund, hereby releases and sells to millworker Anders Olofsson Westberg of Huså, my current ownership and innehafvande Farmhouse obeying under Farm  No. 2 Björnänge, located in Ähre Parish and Undersåkers District court, with the right and skyldighet as my contract by the fte October 1860 utvisar; against the agreed upon purchase amount of one thousand (1,000) dollars as shall erläggas the 1st of next May. - And farm receive traded to soonest. In this manner agreed upon and beslutadt, acknowledged as well with buyer’s and seller’s signature.


Ähre and Björnänge on April 18, 1870

Seller:
Jonas Grönlund

Buyer:
Anders Olofsson Westberg

Witness

Petter Pehrsson

Jacob Pettersson in Björnänge

Contract

Between Huså Mill Office and Widow Elisabeth Grönlund has this there following ageeed upon träffats; 1. Elisabeth Grönlund bestrides all The upkeep vården and skötseln by their parents, Jonas Hållstedt and his wife Stina, and for öfrigt all expenditure as be able to ifrågakomma. 2. 1 substitute herför obtains Elisabeth Grönlund by Huså Mill office a cash payment by 10 crowns per month.  Besides is liberated her father Jonas Hållstedt from arrendeafgift for that by him innehafvande farm. 3. This contract applies as long Elisabeth Grönlunds both foräldrar live and does not aftal träffats between Husä Mill-kontor and Are community, if fattigvårdens fixing on OTHER manner; however in all events does not longer to including on April 30, 1894.


Fröå, Åre on December 8, 1893.


Elisabeth Grönlund


Huså Mill office


Sverre Breien

Witness:
Bruksförvaltare

Aug.  Stenberg

J.E. Norberg
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D3
Agnes Grönlund 
b
Dec 7, 1824

Agnes lived in Huså on  Farm No. 9.



d






m
June 24, 1846 



S
Per Göransson Lind 
b
Oct 16, 1821 

Per was a farmer.



d
Nov 2, 1886 



El
Göran Lind 
b
June 24, 1847 





d
Dec 25, 1886 
lungsot


E2
Erik Lind 
b
June 1, 1853

Erik emigrated to America on March 23, 1883.



d




E3
Per Jonas Lind 
b
Jan 17, 1861 





d
1942



Photo_goes_here
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Agnes Grönlund was born on December 7, 1824  and she died on September 28, 1900.  I got this photograph from Gösta Lind in Huså, Kall.

Farm-Contract

To User by Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks Share-corporation Farm  No.
under Huså Farm in Kalls Parish antages here through Per Göransson Lind against following condition:

1. in leasehold for farm shall äboen annually to Work disburse Dollars 15 Riks Coins and is he besides guilty constantly hold Borrkarl by Bjelkes Mine and godtgöres for grufarbetet according to that brytningsbeting, as for every time is approve. In consideration on arbetstiderna by Mine apply Grufstadgarna to efterrättelse.
Lind year there besides guilty that to their parents, then these become unable that him self provide for necessary upkeep.

2. ignore pays all onera for farm also they personella utskylder, as on him and his people him belöpa.

3. onlies åboen that farm well use and häfda, as well to land as house and stängsel, hvarvid however towngas that new building does not receive by åboen företagas without besides that Bruksförvaltningen erhållet condition, as well as that gärdesfarmar receive uppstänga only with utmark and inegor, as does not belong To Copperworks. 
Plank and board to necessary repairs give åboen by Copperworks without payment. 

4. Nöyou vedbrand eger åboen that on works forest without substitute afhämta but school ovilkorligen torrskog, stumps and nerlega besides in first room is used.
All svedjande förbjudes also löftägt and huggning by ingot.
For öfrigt towngas that vexande tree does not receive by äboen or his people hvarken täxlas or fällas without antecedent utsyning. 

5. Bait för they cattle, as on farm born, give on Copperworks land apart farms enclosure on the trakt, as by Bruksförvaltningen determines.

6. Sale from farm by feed. fertilizer or skogseffekter by that name it be may förbjudes.

7. äboen förbjudes, as framt not serskildt condition besides erhållits, that in his home or on egorna hold other persons than them, as with Bruksförvaltningens applause with him mantalskrifne are, as and that utgöra work and körslor by that name IT BE may to some other than Copperworks.

8. With Kyrko and Kommunalstämmor, also by prestval and for öfrigt by all occasions, then talan for the Copperworks tillhörige land shall
transport, provide Copperworks him suffrage by/for the same.

9. 9. As framt åboen with fidelity and studiousness performs this contract, as well as in öfrigt sober and tidy, may he be förwissad that to his death, then farm such that then finds with house and land without substitute to åboens rättsinnehafvare relapses to Copperworks, on same use and use, but in contrary backfall or in the case of åboen makes him guilty to crime against contract put under an obligation
he him that on tillsägelse afflytta without that obtain substitute for on farm did förbättringen.

This contract begins to be approve on January 1, Ström

year and are by Copperworks and äboen taken hvar his.

Huså on November 21, 1868
Vollrath Tham

With the above contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that faithful perform same.

Huså as above
Per Göransson Lind Husä

Witness: Gustaf Nilsson Johan Nilsson Huså

In school went that well for Per Jonas Lind.  From Jämten from 1965, read I that, höstterminen 1870 began he school and vårterminen has he only 1 in studiousness and uppförande, but vårterminen 1873 is he the ende which has A in both studiousness and conduct and vårterminen 1876 avgår he as skolans bäste pupil with A and a in more topics as well as A in studiousness and conduct.

1859
Sight Farm 9
Per Göransson Lind

A cottage 25 feet long, hvaraf 9 ½ feet constitutes porch and small house, 8 327 feet wide, 18 warf high.  Double board roof, between ceiling in bege wåningarna by simple board.

Golfven öfveralt by planks, Fireplace with oven with bördås, post and spjell by iron. 4 fönsterlufter in öfre and 3 in downstair wåningen all if 5/4. Cottage and förstugukammaren rappade inside.

Fireplace in house. This building is 15 year old, and has medtagit materialer and Days work m.m.

8k Tolft Hours a 6k Rd
35,12

5 2/3 Tolfte Planks a 3 Dollars 
15

15 Tolfte Board a lk Dollars 
22.24

Upptimringen, Flottningen, fireplace and all inredning enl chord

with timmermännen 
200

Spik 200 3 inch, 300 4 inch, 300 5 inch
6.12

Bördåsar and spiselstolpar
3.36

1 Fönsterlufter 3 Rd, Rappning in 2ne room 8 Dollars 29 specie

3ne Dörrlås a 3, 3 pair gängjern 4.24 
4.24

Small house 17 feet long with extension against feedshed, 18 feet width, 15 warf high. Roof by board because warmtaket, gill and floor by planks, Fireplace with murstång and post by thread. Inrymd for 6 cow and 28 a 30 småfäkreatur. This building is 24 year old, but omtimrad for 7 year afterwards with new roof and much new hours.

Feedshed 23 feet long, hvaraf 8 feet constitutes skylet against small house, 18 feet wide, 17 warf high.  Roof by board, golfvet by miscellaneous wood, door on hinge. is påtimrad for 6 year afterwards and finds now flawless.

Granary 13 ½ feet long, 13 ½ feet wide, 14 warf high.  Roof of boards, 8 foot wide threshing barn with floor of planks, floor in halmrummet by miscellaneous wood, Ue doors. This building am omrimrad for 7 year afterwards and finds now flawless.

Herberget is on 4 poles, 11 ½ feet long with framskott, 9 ½ feet wide, 14 warf high. Roof by board, gill and floor by planks. Door with lock. am omtimrat and försedt with new roof this year, is now flawless.

Sommarfehuset 13 ½ feet in 4-kant, 6 varf high. Roof by board, Door on gängjern, is OLD and erroneous.

A hölada 9 ½ feet on all 4 sides, 13 varf high, Roof by board and golfvet by rundvirke, is new and flawless.

A Hölada vester in Hemägan is small and old.

25 - Essing and Randkicf

k in a
Calving barn in law with Olof Lalander, 13 ½ feet long with framskott,

11 ½ feet wide, 10 varf high.  Roof and varmtak by board, 2 Torklofvar

and oven, is in justifiable condition. 

Cultivation
ä4 mäling land


134 Nyland

Hägnader 359 213 of all  gärdsfarm

Bergar
18 load 11öf within Hemägan


5 load in Rörsänget and Rismyran


3 load in Ifåtil in Wassnäsmarken


26 load 11öf and Myrfoder

On they sednare 5 years has åboen occupied about 3 mäling Nyland. 

Within Farms area is now negligibleer odlingstillgång. 

Please Note! Fäbodevallen as before belonged to this Farm has Smedjevikstorpare now more dedicated him, but it is still oafgjort to which dera farm the officially heard.

From Huså Use 801

Landbo-Contract

To user by Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks LTD, Farm  No. 10 by Kalls Parish, antages here through Per Lind against following condition.

In leasehold for farm shall åboen annually pay 94 crowns then it is inberäknat that seed-corn and work as on flat is girth, and applies this contract intill on April 24, 1876.

As user want him betinga that from farm abduct blifvande höskörd and uppstilla this on that farm as before innehafver, obeying under Work, as is granted this on that condition, that whole höskörden is appreciated in vigt by 2ne ogäfne by Trustee godtagne husbands and is Per Lind guilty for this eftergift to ifrågavarande farmhouse instead of that 11öf as aslunda will be uppstillas on other site, detföra In load (hästlass) Fertilizer on every 20 load 11öf as bortföres. Husä on August 2, 1875 Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks LTD Gottfrid Engberg With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that faithful perform same. Huså as above Per Lind

The above contract is renewed few a year calculated from on April 24 Ström year to same time 1877 with altogether same arrendesumma 94 crowns then instead animal the work and seed-corn, as antecedent year was done and calculate to 14 crowns, erhålles now in the place the fertilizer as ä flat Finnish.


Huså on March 28, 1876


Per Lind

Witness: Erik Nyberg


Coming contract uppsägas to be approve from and with

on April 24, 1881.
Huså on December 9, 1881

Witness
Per Lind

J.A. Lindgren

Artur Norrbeck

That widow after Per Göransson Lind as well as Widow Märta Andersdotter this day become uppsagde to afflyttning instundande our from the farmhouse as on reason by coming contract been upplåtit to förbemälte Per Göransson Lind, that each(?) hereby certify.  Husä on February 26, 1887 

O.B. Hedin P.A. Pettersson
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D4
Kerstin Grönlund 
b
Jan 21, 1827

Kerstin lived in Husä and was bedridden from about 1865 until her death.



d






m
Dec 26, 1853 



S
Anders Sellstedt 
b
Mar 1, 1824 





d
Aug 17, 1887 

Millworker

El
Olof Sellstedt 
b
Apr 20, 1853 





d
Apr 18, 1934



E2
Erik Sellstedt 
b
Jan 5, 1856

Erik emigrated to America on February 23, 1880.



d




E3
Anna Märta Sellstedt 
b
Sep 13, 1860 





d
Feb 14, 1925 
Södertälje


I have not found anything on this family. I know that Anders moved to Huså from Fröå when he married, and lived there afterwards. Anders worked as a mineworker and they had that running poor as most other mine- and mill-workers.

Table 124 (384)

D5
Erik Grönlund 
b
Nov 25, 1829 

Erik lived in Drygsundviken, Kall.



d






m
Sep 2, 1855 



S
Ingeborg Löding 
b
May 27, 1829 





d
Jan 3, 1876



El
Lars Erik Grönlund 
b
May 15, 1858 





d
Apr 14, 1921



E2
Olof Grönlund 
b
Mar 23, 1863 





d
Nov 5, 1932



On August 24, 1863 was performed estate inventory after deceased Sågaren Eric Ersson Grönlund in Drygsundviken as died on April 22, 1863 and survived by two sons, Lars Eric 5 years old and Olof born in March this  No.., then Property uppgafs by surviving relative widow. 

Estate inventory was undertaken in following ordning. 



Gångkläder
  Kr


1
ea.
blue Wadmalsrock 10 kr, 1 ea. grey do 8 kr
 18.00


2
ea.
grey Wadmalströjor 10 kr, 2 ea. blue tröjor
 15.75


2
pair
pair grey Wadmalsbyxor
 10.00


1
pair
pair do skinnskodda
  5.00


1
pair
pair Mollskinnsbyxor
  3.00


1
pair
pair trousers and 1 ea. Sweater by hide
  8.00


1
pair
pair Calsonger by woolen
  1.75


1
ea.
Klädesväst 5 kr, 1 ea. Wadmalsväst 3 kr
  8.00


1
ea.
Pelsrock 3 kr, 2 ea. wästar 0.25
  3.25


1
ea.
Mössa by kaninskinn, 1 ea. Cap by cloth
  4.00


1
ea.
Undershirt
  1.25


1
pair
Gloves and 2 pair Wantar
  1.00


1
ea.
Sheepskin
  2.00


3
ea.
Shirts 6 kr, 2 ea. Ylleskjortor 4.50
 10.50


1
ea.
Yllehalsduk
  0.25


2
pair
Stöflar
  4.50


3
pair
Stockings
  6.50


1
ea.
Cap
  1.00


1
ea.
Hatt
  1.00
104.75

1
ea.
Fäll
 15.00


1
ea.
   “
  5.00


1
ea.
Renshud
  3.00


1
ea.
Cushion
  1.50
 24.50

1
ea.
Sofa
  4.50


1
ea.
Matskåp
  6.00


1
ea.
Bell
  2.50




Transport
 13.00
129.25

2
ea.
Sacks
 00.50


3

stskinnpäsar
 00.75


1

stskinnsäck
  4.00


1
ea.
Bakbord
  5.00


3
ea.
Chests
 11.00


2
ea.
smaller Chests
  2.00


2
ea.
Mjölkar
  1.25


2
ea.
Såll
  1.50


1
ea.
Rissel
 00.50


2
ea.
Baskets
 00.50


2
ea.
Mjölkflaskor by Wood
 00.75


1
ea.
Halfankare
 00.50


6
ea.
Mjölktråg
  2.00


8
ea.
Tallrikar
  1.75


3
pair
Thekoppar
 00.37


1
ea.
Thebricka
  1.00


1
ea.
Mugg
 00.50


1
ea.
Kopparkruka
  3.50


1
ea.
Kopparpanna
  2.50


1
ea.
Kaffepanna
  3.00


1
ea.
Woffeljern
  2.50


1
ea.
Kokugn with Jernrör
 24.00


1
ea.
Stolpjern
 00.60


1
ea.
Jerngrytor
  4.50


1
ea.
Pan
 00.75


1
ea.
Candlestick
  1.25


1
ea.
Trunk
  2.00


2
ea.
Mjölkbyttor
 00.67


2
ea.
Mjölkstäfvar
 00.50


2
ea.
ämbare
 00.75


2
ea.
gräf
 00.50


1
ea.
1 ea. postilla
  3.00




Transport
 96.89
129.25

4
ea.
Liar with orf
  6.00


1
ea.
Handbila
  1.00


2
ea.
Huggyxor
  2.00


2
ea.
Saws
  2.25


1
ea.
Foghyfvel
  3.00


3
ea.
smaller Hyflar
  2.00


2
ea.
ploghyflar with ignites
  3.00


1
ea.
tums? hyfvel
 00.25


1
ea.
Sågblad
  2.00


6
ea.
Slagborrar
  1.25


1
ea.
Borrsväng
  0.75


1
ea.
Nafvare
  0.50


1
ea.
Hyfvelbänk
  3.00


1
ea.
Härfotot?
  0.75


1
ea.
Winkel
  0.12


1
ea.
Whetstone
  0.25


2
ea.
Bockskinn
  6.00


2
ea.
Kalfskinn
  3.00


1
ea.
Qvighud
  7.50


1
ea.
Slipstensås with stone
  2.00


1
ea.
Boat
  8.00


1
pair
Skis
  1.00


2
ea.
Bottles
  0.32


1

Cow 
 40.00


1
ea.
Qviga
 18.00


4
ea.
Goats
 20.00


4
ea.
Killingar
  8.00


6
ea.
Sheep  
 35.00


5
ea.
Lamb
  7.50


1
ea.
Ram
  3.00
284.33



Receivables Digernäset Halfvar Jonsson Flink
  0.00




   “       “    Göran Lind
  4.00




Transport
  4.00
413.58



Digernäset Anders Jonsson
 11.00




Huså                Johan Larsson Löding
 60.00




Lars Löding
  1.75




Digernäset Salomon Olsson
  5.70
 82.45



Retire debts





Sum Dollars

496.03



To Copperworks
100.00




Huså Anders Ersson Grönlund y
 20.44




Berafnings expense
 20.00




Estate inventory expense
  3.00




They Poor share
  0.62
144.06



Behållning Sum Dollars 

351.97



Dollars 

496.03







That all is uppgifvit such that by my mans
demise förefanns, certify under edelig obligation. Drygsundviken on August 24, 1863 Ingeborg Larsdotter. In this manner befunnet and rated certify 0. Grönblad 0. Belin
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D6
Lisbet Grönlund 
b
May 8, 1833

Lisbet lived in Brattäggen, Kall.



d






m
June 23, 1861 



S
Jonas Moverare 
b
Apr 18, 1835 





d
Aug 9, 19/00

magcancer

El
Anna Helena Moverare 
b
July 6, 1862 





d
Dec 24, 1881 
America


E2
Erik Moverare 
b
Aug 12, 1864 

Erik emigrated to America.



d
1871



E3
Nils Moverare 
b
Oct 23, 1866 





d
Nov 28, 1866



E4
Nils Moverare 
b
Nov 11, 1867 





d
1946



E5
Kristina Moverare 
b
Apr 27, 1870 





d
1936



E6
John Edward Moverare 
b
May 6, 1873 





d
1946



E7
Caroline Moverare 
b
1874





d
1918



The family emigrated to America on June 6, 1870, and settled in Worthington, Minnesota. They took the name Moberg. In the Book of Kall, written by Gösta Ullberg, I found a letter from J. Moberg, that he had written to his friend Håcan, and it can be read below:

I wrote to America, and fortunately made contact with a grandchild of Lisbet and Jonas, and she has even told a whole part, as also you can read below. Their children’s families are not in this book, without it becomes in nästföljande book.
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Jonas"Moverare" Moberg and his wife Lisbet born in Grönlund. 

Contract

Undersigned release by with farm in Brattäggen  No. 1 a Farmhouse to miner Nils Johansson Moverare against following condition. Farm apartment is belägene by förlandslinien between Brattäggen and Rislägden and tager his beginning nedervid lake. In förlandslinien in the east to a stone above High Kålbotten and in northward to a stone 399 ½ feet from mentioned stenmärke neder to Lansvägen where a merkessten is oppsatt and derifrån after Main road in south to förrnämda förlandslinie 399 ½ feet mett after Main road. Further receive farmer to skogsslott annually berga 9 golfslätter by södraw country by storflon half in Långflon and half in småängarna Kallmyrorna and Rönningen beside with Roningen above Ilagkolbotten.

Hours to necessary house for farmer take where hemmansåboen gifver låf to but not hvar as preferably, necessary vedbrand and gärdsellfång and muhlbete for his cattle, but must not use muhlbete hvarken on mine or grannens slåtter some time by summer.

Against ofvanskrefne torpförmåner reserve I me by Farmer following days work annually first and Mje höandveckorna shall Farmer work with hemmansåboen and cut 6 mäling on 7 days after first onvocation, 8 of all  wood in grigoritiden hewn on 7 days altsammans on Bondens card, against forementioned days work receive traded to Farmer enjoy five freedom is calculate from 1833 to 1838. On half in altsammans and be used with this contract in two mansåldrar then new contract is instituted or relapse Farm apartment to farm then house and cultivation is paid after metesmanna ordom upper such willkor give up I nemnda Farmhouse to liflig nyttning as wide Farmer performs all they skylldigheter as her ofvanföre utstakad is.

In this manner arrive to agreement certify with wåra name herunder in Witness presence as happened in Brattäggen on February 15, 1833.

Simon Andersson in Brattäggen aflåtare. Nils Johansson Moverare

Witness: Anders Olofsson
Traded to

Antecedent contract is liked and godkännes by me sign such as present owner to farm  No. In Brattäggen hvarifrån this Farm is release, besides every I even approves that contract still approve out present traded to Jonas Nilsson lifetime acknowledge and is Assured, Kall and Brattäggen ie 13 October 1860

Måns Andersson in Brattäggen. On once present witnesses

Erik Persson in Sellsved Lisa Davidsdotter on Rislegden

Contract

To my son Jonas Nilsson, I, the undersigned Nils Johansson, hereby transfer by means of nyttjande the right of with innehafvande, under farm  No. 1 Brattäggen obeying according to contrackt on February 15, 1833 on 2ne mansäldrar Contrackterade Farm Brattsvedet called against fölljande ageeed upon namely, with farm tillträr as fewr happen on May 1, 1861, shall Jonas Nilsson to migsåsom afträrsersättning pay two hundred dollars and from same day to me and my present wife out beges our remaining lifetime annually constitute fölljande Lifetime Care namely; Food(?) and was shot winter and summer for a COW and 3ne småfäkreatur, as well as 2ne afelder by småfäkreaturen.

A meling crop försvarligen gödslad and trär land, right that out farms land by own seed set k Barrel potato. To own use provide the land meadow and odlingsland as Finnish within following limits namely from a by external gärdesgärden nedsatt stone westerut after same gärdesfarm to högden by the western härdlandsrännan, derifrån upföre to a on same röm to a nedsatt stenderifrån east 46 foot to a on öffre side if present fehuset now sat stone, derifrän utföre in straight linia to first-mentioned point.

That to gärde as old Widow Merit Jönsdotter within this trakt now innehar provide even after her death if we school outlive her, besides provide site for a fehus on northward side if sagde fehus. To lodging förbehälles förstugukammarens little wind
on out cottage as well as behöfligt room out Cellar, granary, herberg and other house, free wood and werme as well as we oncoming illness and other coming old age a tender and decent wård and ansning and after death a Christelig burial. 

This Lifetime Care and exception förfar to be approve oafkortadt intill the sednares dead.  There out fehuset warande great Grytan downwards the jernfot on _ with stands öfverlämnar I to traded to without payment.  Aslunda traded and arrive to agreement styrkes with vora names and bomärkens signatures, as happened out nedanstäende witness presence in Brattäggen the 13th Ocktober 1861.

Nils Johansson traded from and Lifetime Care recipient.

Jonas Nilsson traded to and Lifetime Care giver.

Witness: Eric Persson in Sellsved Eric Larsson in Westfarm

Mångs Andersson in Brattäggen

From Moverars in Kall to Worthington in America. Latter half of the 1800's.

A farm on Bonästrakten, situated below Olaus Håkanssons farm, was called in that day "Moverars". Its name has it gotten of his first built on and odlare. Nils Johansson Moverare, who was born in Huså in 1806, son to konstvaktaren Johannes Moverare. With wiry energy and under great hardship cleared and cultivated he here up a a little farm place. This gave with his was bledördiga land gradually skälig outturn and hears through his situation to they vackraste farms in Kall.

The following little story is illustrative of the family's poverty in the first years. On a farm in Brattäggen they boiled - against the prohibition law - schnapps. The leftover from malt, from which schnapps was boiled, kal was laid drank and was a usual food(?) to swine. Moverare and his wife used sometime few fetch a little of dranken to quiet their hunger with.  Once had dranken innehållit a little alcohol, whereof Moverare became elated and felt him strong, why he utbrast: " Yes, now käring, happen may out ä rothägg, you few håll in skogan and je hägg of rottran!"

Moverare and his neighbor David Edlund in Rislägden idkade hunting and fish together. Chase were most therein that they laid out giller and nooses, to which they caught skogsfågel, tjäder, orre and järpe, as that the time was found rather good if. Fishing was practised in Kallsjön and was many time remunerative. Once came they home with the biggest lake one ever skådat in these trakter. Edlund, as mätte their courageous six feet, had stepped skaftet by a handyxa, as always medfördes, through gälarna on laken, laid skaftet on one axis, and yet dragged stjärten of laken on marken. is 1870 emigrerade Moverares child, as ieon antogo name Moberg, to America, there they blevo farmare. After 4 year course of events togo they parents to him.  The following letter to Håkan Olsson in Rislägden testifies if that it gone they poor emigranterna from Moverars  äl in hands.

Worthington February 19, 1892 Guds frid!

My old woe Håkan! After a father dröjsmål receive I take the liberty to senda you some rows, so that you receive see that we live, we have helsan and mayr well. We wish you same good boons; you beerde in your letter that few know how we have that, and I will on that nermaste make that. We have 320 akris country (a ACRE= 0,40 have), half that divide or 160 akris. We have recently purchased 6 hestar, 19 nötkreatur, 1 1 pig and about 100 höns, we ä old and does not can make as much, so that we lemnatt to Nils and Edwi

We have 4 children, Nils and Christina were born in Sweden, Edvard and Carolina were born here. Anna Lena and Erik öro dead for lenge afterwards and which can henda you have heard förut. Her ero many resident from Kall and Undersåker and other orter in Sverje. Vintren is good and and little snow, knapast sleföre.

I will now venda me to anothernu area. You dare wonder how we have that on that Spiritual area, down it is as many svenskar on a Plas. Then receive I reply, that we ero does not mislättade in this henseendet, we have church or bönehus so that is collected out, we have 2 meeting each sunday and Sunday skola and bönemöten each wednesday eve, as to we have many precious tillfellen that listen and hear Guds word.  Parish is about 100 medlemmar. We have Jöns Hållström from Undersäker to Lerare, he is a good Preacher and Has a good vote that sing ennu. Excuse with dröjsmål that reply on your letter, for I is no writer, derför want that not become by.  Few now finish mine simpla rows. With a ker helsning to all which will have some, to last each(?) you helsat from os.

Tenkespräk, Johannis 3 About first to 21 verse. Lef vel for this reference your tillgifne woe.J. Moberg dett has komitt for my ears that you will marry you, if as is I want wish you luck to. Write to us!

This J. Moberg is Jonas Nilsson Moverare, born 1835, son of Nils Johansson Moverare, g. m. Lisbet Ersdotter Grönlund.  He moved to America in 1870. This year was for remaining that antecedent, 1869, amerikafeberns special  No... is 1869 emigrate 16 persons and 1870 44 persons to America. The first emigrant was Ole Olesen from Gråviken, who emigrated in 1866.

Taken from book "A book if Kall Gränsbygd in Jämtland" written by Gösta Ullberg. 

Come to America

Jonas and Elisabeth Moberg and Per and Brita Larsson began planning in the 1860's that they would emigrate together and build a new home in America. They were neighbors and had been close friends all their life. Jonas and Elisabeth were 35 and 37 years old and had their 8 year old Anna, 5 year old Erik, 3 year old Nelson "Nils" and Christina, who was only one month old. The 42 year game Per and 43 year old Brita Larsson had two sons, Lewis 10 years old and Jacob "Jake" 3 years old.

Already began in May 1870, as was made with that go, åka kärra and boat. Women (and children) åkte two wheeled cart, while men went. In Levanger, Norway took we ångbätea to Trondheim, Norway.

From Trondheim we followed the coast to Nordsjön and above to Hull, England   From Hull to Liverpool åkte we train, as was that first train they had seen. After they had been in Liverpool for a week, they traveled over the Atlantic to America. On the coast of Newfoundland thrust we on great iceberg and boat could only travel in the daytime. 

Finally we reached coast North America and stannade in Quebec, Canada.  From there they took the train to Chicago, Illinois. It was then the end of the journey and their tickets. Peter "Per" Larsson had $350 in pocket när he started a new life in America.

In Chicago was that balneal with work and we got to know that there was found good work in Minneapolis, Minnesota, then it lasted not long förrän we traveled further. They came to Minneapolis on July 15,1870. At that time the town was of timmerkojor and huts as beboddes of svenskar, norskar, saw-mill, skogsarbetare, soldiers as saw after indianreservaten. They stannade on a immigranthem near Minneapolis to Peter Larson got work by railroad and Brita as cook to järnvägsarbetarna. It reached to christmas and finish on säsongen. Mobergarna lived in Anoka, Minnesota for a time but was united with Larsons in Minneapolis in January of 1891. Both Peter and Jonas worked together in forest.

In the spring of 1891 Erick Moberg died. In June they got a letter from his Nyström, an earlier this farmer from Sweden as already lived in Nobles County, as told that it was found land that queuepa, and if they would have, should they come firm. He and his brother Olaf "Ole" had staked a claim this summer. Peter and Jonas traveled to Worthington. They traveled by train as farr as the railroad went, which was Mankato, and from there they went the last 100 miles "eng" straight above prairie. There they staked out their claim in Bigelow Township.

Styrelsekontoret was in Jackson, Minnesota and they must go 30 miles east to purchase his land. 

It fell him in 1891, that two families traveled with train to Worthington. They had with them only a few personal belongings and 100 pounds (about 45 kilograms) of flour. Winter was quickly approaching them.  
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The Moberg and Larsson land was next to each other, and they decidedto build a little house, so they could sleep on their own land. Here is a description on how that asg out ..... House was one room, 12 by 20 feet on the inside and it had no floor. The front was to the south.  On middle of forward väggen was a door with a trapp down to the dirt floor. On the side of the door was found a window. The roof it front was three feet ovanför marken which traveled him against rear there roof was only 10 inches (12 inches=30.48 cm9 ovanför marken. The wall was peat and board. The roof was made of board and plank. Line between grounds went in mi- in tten of the room, so that each family lived on his part of land, but under the same roof and in the same room. In each hörn was found a träbrits built as know fällas up on daytime.  The one fireplace stood behind mittemot door. The fireplace pipe went straight up through the roof and out chimney. They to mältiderna together. 1 foot 12 inches.

In January of 1892 Jonas and Peter went to Heron Lake community (20 miles) and purchased a cow together. They weres gone for a week. They had a lot of snow the first winter and had to have a shovel indoors, in order to shovel themselves out. In the spring of 1892 the men traveled to work on järnvägs bygget to earn money and purchase food. The women were left at home to plow up the prairie to åkrar. They broke up 70 acres. Brita Larsson was a large and strong woman and could carry a 50 pound bag of flour on her back when she went home from Worthington, a distance of 10 miles. 1 mile= 1609 meter).

In the end of 1892 when men återkom from järnvägsarbetet and had a little money, they built varsitt house on his land. In the spring of 1893 John Edward was born, a son to the Mobergs. He was the first white boy that was born in Nobles County. In 1894 Carolina was born Lena). I shall mention that on julafton 1881 Anna died at the age of 19 years.

Christine was the first to leave home and marry.  She married Ole Nyström when she was 22 years old and he was 43 years old.

Nels married Hildegard Peterson in 1897. John Edward was bachelor.

When Nels married, he built a new house on the Moberg farm. On September 28, 1898 their first son Linden was born (my father).

In 1900 Edwin was born. Afterwards the family moved to Duluth, Minnesota, and for two years Nels worked there as a foreman for contractor of gatuoch avloppsarbete. While they were in Duluth, Raymond was born.  Afterwards they moved back to hemfarmen and Mildred was born in 1913.

One more time Nels began to plan to build another gång new house. But before that one is built, the old house must be moved.

My aunt Mildred remembers that very well. She was 4 years old at the time. That old house was used as roost until five year afterwards, then my brother John eldade up that. That new house Nels built, was a wonderful house for the time. It was there that I grew up. My stepmother still lives there, and my brother John ä gives and manages the farm. John and family lives directly east and other side way on his own farm.

When Linden and Edwin went out högskolan, they went further on wheat rinärskolan to the state of Kansas. When Linden had gone half course,  called grandfather Nels home him to farmen, and grandfather Nels drew  him back. Edwin finished course and became aveterinarian, and ar betade for state to sin-dead in a heartattack in 1949. Edwin's mrs Grace liver still in Salina, Kansas. They had two sons, Robert and Wesley. They lives in region of Chicago. Robert died by a heartattack in December 1990. Wesley was a architect, but is now pensionerad.  He and his mrs has a antikaffär by their home on rear of the business.

Raymond (Nels third son) became treasurer. He lived in Minneapolis and was married less than one year, then he died in a thrombosis in lung  sequel by a släng of pneumonia. His wife Grace married ald rig if him.  When she lied dying in cancer, she talked with excitement that soon she would be together again with her beloved Raymond in heaven. They had no children.

Mildred as was born seven years after Raymond, got much uppmärk samhet from their three older brothers. When she finished högskolan, Into, had she practice with the local doctor to become sjuksköter happen soldier and take care of sick. Later she traveled to Minnespolis and had various jobs, from fabriksarbete to rengöringsarbeten, that for example. städa house to other. Nis she was 31 is, married she him with Henry Carlson and they got two sons, Rodney and Daniel. Rodney is deceased. Daniel lives in Minneapolis and expects his first child in March of 1992. Daniel is frhansfotograf and choir skolbuss for Minneapolis school district. Aunt Mildred was 72 year on May 4, 1992 and lives in Minneapolis.
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The first house that Jonas and Elisabet built. It is still used on a farm 2 American miles from the Moberg.
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This is the other house that Nels built, in 1892. Nels and Hilda stand in front of the carriage.  Son Linden stands nearest to the horses.
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This is the house as it is found on the Moberg farm now. It was built in 1917.

Let me go back to the days when grandfather Nels and grandmother Hilda lived in the same house with us children and our parents Linden and Margaret. Grandfather Nels always traveled to sta'n for a part of every  Sunday.  He and his friends would meet by järnvägsdepon for a cup of coffee and to see trains arrive. Before he traveled home from sta'n, stannade he by they local dairy to get meat, and it lied a part of dairy there we had frysfack for infrusen food. On the way out he purchased he glass for me and drove home quickly, especially in the summer, so that it would not melt, before I had a chance to eat it.

When I became older and knew time, I knew the time that he should arrive, and saw him by mountain a mile away afterwards slot to garage and open the door so that he could drive his car straight into the garage. Afterwards I received a slant. Grandfather Nels was very active in the Swedish Baptist Church and went on many gatherings. Each journey that he and grandmother took, they always returned with a present for me.  When I reached age, then I bottled mjölktänderna, was grandfather the ende as I allowed that few glance in my mouth. When tooth should away and some on way ahead, he took me behind  ädesladan and plucked nimble out the, before I knew what had happened. He always gave me a slant for each tooth he pulled out.

Anothersätt manner as I got a slant of grandfather, was when I came home with well certificate from school. He gave me 25 cents for each "A" and I was a good student with many "A's". Grandfather Nels died in April 1946. On that day he decided to burn up all the dry grass around a mire by the northward field. Soon the fine fire had become too much for him. In resurrection he had a heartattack and fell deade down in that rykande grass. When he did not come home at noon the evening, my daddy went to search for him and found him. It was the first funeral that I can remember.

It was 1946 and I was 10 years old. Grandfather was 78 years old. Grandmother continued to live with us until her death in a slaganfall 1950. She also died at home. In November of 1946 John Edward died of a heart attack, seven months after his brother Nels. Three months later in February of 1947 my mother Margaret died when she had nourished/bred my brother John. Three funerals in 9 months utkrävde his tribute of Mobergs. With my mothers death, my father was left Linden with 4 children without a mother. I was 11, Ruth was 5, Paul was l ½ and John was a newborn.  Hjälpprästen in our church and his wife were close friends from my farce time on college as they took John home to him and managed him. Women as was medlem in church did 4 law, and once in week went a law as washed apparel, städade house, lagade food and more. Next week was that next law.  Grandmother Hilda helped us the rest of the week as much she could, but she was old and we three cubs were lively and too much for her to handle.  Spring was here again and daddy must as grain. Linden  isste that he needed assistance, and he wrote to another friend from college days of their problems and his friend recommended a woman he had grown up with and who afterwards had become cook at Bethel College in St. Paul, Minnesota. Her name was Alice Anderson. My father wrote a letter to Alice and asked her if she would consider coming to Worthington and be his hushållerska and take care of his children. At that time there were two Alice Anderson who worked in Bethel and the letter arrived in error to Alice. She read the letter and realized that it not was for her, and she gave it to the right Alice and asked if excuse so that she had läea. letter. Weeks went with that she asked God if it was what ffan wanted to she should make. Finally a letter came and told her that she had been accepted for the job and that she should come on June 20,  after school is finished.

I remembers that daddy sat with us and told us that she would come and that we should obey her. Afterwards he would think about where she should live. Grandmother Hilda moved out of her room uppe on the upper våningen, as that became Alice's sovrum. Eighteen months later daddy married her and we took John home to live with us. Day then John came home was that as he realized that it was here he hayrde to home. even if parson moved to other churches was we always near and John was special as had two föräldr ar, as beloved and pysslade if him. Alice was a wonderful new mother for us and we accepted her as mother.

As life goes on, skolarbete, pianolektioner, 4-H club, gang etc. Afterwards I take exam from high school as practiced I as sjuksköterskeelev in St. Paul, and got my diploma from Hamline University in 1957. Six years later Ruth also went to the same college as I, and she also became a registrerad nurse.

Paul went to a general college for one year after high school and after that went in the army and was in VietNam and Thailand in the VietNam war. John has from childhood beloved farmen as daddy drew him back as soon John had taken exam from högskolan, and John took above.

We are proud of our swedish heritage and proud that the Moberg farm still exists as the Moberg farm. Hopefully one of John’s sons will take over and continue. The farm was 121 years old in 1992.

Told by Marilyn Benson from Adrian, Minnesota.
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Anders Grönlund 
b
Aug 3, 1838 
Konstvakt
Anders lived in Huså.



d






m
Sep 17, 1860



S
Brita Rödin 
b
May 27, 1833 
Fäviken




d




El
Anna Lena Grönlund 
b
Aug 11, 1861 

Anna suffered from asthma.



d
1933



E2
Elisabeth Grönlund 
b
Feb 16, 1870 





d
Sep 13, 1901 
rödsot og Lam


E3
Johan Edvard Grönlund 
b
Apr 28, 1874 
TBC




d
Jan 15, 1921



On June 5, 1852  was performed by sign in Copperworks wägnar sight on the manor house and utmark as lies out about Husåberget and as after afwittrings rågängarne Between Grötom and Berge Byamän förlidit  No.. tillkommit Copperworks hwarvid under these rägångar and afwittringsjemförelser, Miner Anders Ersson Grönlund with Huså do without a Rödning and 4 load manor house, hvarför he now first and foremost ought obtain reimbursement out any other

and as now totals and inspected as follows.

1. Husåmyrkilen which wärderades to 1 load manor house annually.

2. Husåant northward if above mentioned Husåmyrkil wärderades to 1 ½ loads annually.

3. A below Husåmyran and lying ofvanföre Anders Ersson Grönlunds Täcktilaga, as well as

4. Northward Kihlen out a connection with the above myrslotter wärderades together annual manor house by 2 skrindor, which in this manner tillhopa makes 4 skrindor annual manor house as Anders Ersson

Grönlund obtains to his Farm for had he in this manner through scent do without and hwarmed he to a beginning not explained him as extremely pleased, because his former Rödningshö wore by a better make-up than this starrslotter, but in observation by they benefit situation they sednare catch, with above his inägor, låte he nevertheless with that him nöga; as well as regarding rågångar or marks Between slotterne as öfwerenskommas that they should is held alike such as after old and customary be.

Millworker Magnus Larsson as äfvenledes mistade rörd afwittringsråns uppgående förledet year egmot Grötom, a little piece by his Rödning for which he late lemnades a small utwiggning and tillökning out Northward by his förra manor house and limit against Anders Ersson by means of last råstens uppflyttning, as well As in case Magnus Larsson further out the remaining PART by his Rödning will make some röijning and ängesförbättring may that not him förmenas, without happen him free.

Then in this manner they, as with before quoted afwittrings function something do without become nögda, nevertheless befuno following manor house flats over, blefwo they as follows disposed.

Grötomslier with Sweden as lies south if summer road and gränsar against Grötoms rån, and hwarå can bergas 2 skrindor Nö, receive by Kolgillaren Olof Ersson Grönblad until further be used against 2 Dollars annual afgäld and tillökning out his förda Farm åbo fee to work. Kringelmyran lying northward if sommarwägen and gränsande in the east söö against Magnus Larssons slottermyra, hwarä after wärdering onrligen can bergas 2 load starr and feed can undersigned biggest reason out, all äfwen until further give to Brukspredikants Bostället and Miner Anders Bengtssons Farm k tea each because these Farm tillföres not catch that smallest accommodation, that first on spring and slip their småfäkreatur on bait, äfwensom in missing by Löftäckt and hwarjehanda as for a Torpinnehafware is highest nödwändigt, regards I this considerable tillökning for these Farm as much skäligare, as Anders Bengtsson behörer in åboafgift to Use in propotion after innehaf and goodness that highest by some Farmer by House.

Norrdrolet hwarpå after wärdering bergas 3 skrindor annually, cannot better is used than then that uplåtes to Miner Jonas Ersson Grönlunds New Farm, as is established der straxkt nedanföre, and as derigenom winner was bledåde out usefulness and flat as well as in this manner as well for this manor house as for other Farm apartment now should äligga and constitute some suitable åboafgift.

Regarding bait, as öfwerenskommas that it should wara samfält and with ömsesidit skyldighet that does not damage or insult.hwarandra.

In this manner öfwerenskommit and resolved out all delägares presence, certify and is assured, Huså as above. J. Lindström 
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Johan Edvard Grönlund born April on 28, 1874 and his wife Kristina Elisabet Olausson born on August 18, 1880. They first lived in Huså, and then in Smedjeviken. They had 8 children. Both of them died of tuberculosis.
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D2
Olof Teodor Hyttsten 
b
Mar 4, 1824

Olof lived in Svedje, Åre, moved to Hallen, and later moved to Utgård, Alsen.



d






m
July 2, 1854



S1
Märta Mårtensdotter 
b
June 24, 1834 
Såå 





June 17, 1870



El
Brita Hyttsten 
b
June 1, 1854 

Brita emigrated to America on August 26, 1891 fr. Ösd,



d




E2
Magdalena Hyttsten 
b
Dec 29, 1856 
Svedje




d
Sep 28, 1896 
TBC


E3
Erik Johan Hyttsten 
b
Sep 27, 1867 





d
1904
America


S2
Eva Olofsdotter 
b
Aug 23, 1850 





d
May 21, 1899



E4
Johan Olof Hyttsten 
b
Feb 12, 1886 

Johan emigrated to America.



d




Olof Teodor’s father-in-law Mårten Jonsson had avlidit 1867 and then became that sight on Mill Farm as he held in Såå. farm was well built on according to syneprotokollet. Cottage was 254 times 17 feet and had 8 knots, 17 varv 15 gonger 115 feet and 16 varv högdessutom was found a receive and Gethus anslutet against barn as was 12 times 15 feet.

This Mårten Jonsson had by a occasion applied with District court. if that few son-in-law sat under custodial with occassion of its doubtful farmsaffärer, but retaken application.

Daughter Brita lived certain in British Columbia, for when it had been estate inventory after brother Erik Johan, was even unmarried, and his estate inventory became girth in Polk County.

Purchase agreement

I, Göran Andersson in Solbringen or Björnänge, called good hereby with my full cognizance that I to Bondesonen Olof Theodor,llyttsten and his wife Märta Mayrtensdotter now in Svedje release and sells with according to contract by the 5 nästlidne Maji förvärfvade Farm härstädes obeying under farm  No. 2 in Björnänge town by Åhre Parish, Undersåkers District court, with house and land all that besides obeys, against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount large seven hundred (700) Dollars beside constituting by they Lifetime Care contract as my Mother Märtha Göransdotter in accordance with above mentioned contract forewritten Finnish. - Purchase amount shall within trenne months from this day either with presumable säkerhetshandlingen or also Contant erläggas beside five percent interest from this day. 

Here besides owns I enjoy free lodging beside my mother in western cottage as by me inrädes for wårt common needs then the by my mother Undantaliga flirstugukammaren relapse to buyer.

l

And this reservation by lodging for my person fortfar as långe I be able to hold fuel both for me and my mother, as utfästes only on they times ieon I am with her living. - farm receive now soonest traded to with house and land, as well as growing gröda by that name it be may. Boningsrummet or österstugan such the now finds möblerat; And if forewritten condition nöjaktigt upfyllas; owns buyer for him and succeeding seek Make fång.  - Should again that purchase amount erläggande widkomma as much deri burst that purchase deraf häfves, incumbent upon buyer give the on farm bergade grödan without substitute, beside house and land oskadadt to seller. That consequently to mutual nöjaktighet and obrottslig efterlefnad wara handladt and afslutadt, acknowledge with wåra name in summon witness presence by Mörviken on July 2, 1855.

Seller:

Göran Andersson

Buyer:

Olof For. Hyttsten in Svedje

Witness: 
Petter Pehrsson and Jacob Pettersson in Björnänge

In connection with purchase wrote he on a skuldförbindelse as he should pay, as well to capital as interest from the 1st nästinstundande may month. 

On March 22, 1856 Olof sells For. Hyttsten Solbringen under Björnänge  No. 2 to Jöns Ersson Hedman in Nyland, Undersåker for a sum of 1200 Dollars Riksgäld, as shall is paid the In sa mma is. In purchase enters Lifetime Care and days work. Witnesses were Olof flyttsten by Slagsä and Olof Södergren.

I, Petter Pettersson with my dear wife Anna Olofsdotter's agreement and consent, release and sells with this half by with innehafvande and ownership Farm Bunnerviken  No. 1 if a fjerndels 4 Acre Old tax as well as besides under afslutadt afvittring förökte with a and etthalft 1-'2 Acre Lappskatt as is situated in Åhre Parish Undersåkers District court and Jemtlands Fief, to Mine sheriff Olof Theodor Hyttsten and his wife Märta Mårtensdotter in Swedje against a conditioned and agreed upon Purchase amount large, A Thousands One hundred (1100) Dollars, under who purchase purchase efven by me will obtain 20 ea. usable fisknet and a BIGGER boat. Buyer shall ansvara all they Lifetime Care benefit as my Brother Olof Pettersson and his Wife him conditioned on Farm  No. 1 in Bunnerviken.

On these condition owns Olof Theodor Hyttsten and his wife Märta Mårtenådotter that next fardag enter into ofvanberörde share by with innehafvande and äganthey Farm in Bunnerviken with house, own and flats as well as a that besides by age heard now obeys and henceforth legally tillvinnas be able to. Ähre and Bunnerviken on February 25, 1857 Petter Pettersson Anna Olofsdotter Seller Olof Theodor Hyttsten Märta Mårtensdotter Buyer 

Witness: Olof Larsson Eric Danielsson in Handöl With originalet alike obeying Certify Nils Nilsson older in Björnänge

On September 28, 1857 Olof T. Hyttsten and his wife sells Bunnerviken  No. 1 to Lars Olofsson from Hede and Ljungdalen in Herjeåvalley and his wife Gertrud Jonsdotter, against a conditional purchase amount of two thousand three hundred (2,300) dollars, under which the buyer even of me obtained 20 ea. usable net and a bigger boat. Buyer shall ansvara by/for all they Lifetime Care benefit as last Bonded Olof Pettersson for him and his Wife conditioned. Witnesses Petter Pehrsson Jacob Pettersson and Nils Nilsson younger in Björnänge.

Undersigned release and sells hereby to farmhand Johan Magnus Jonasson and his wife Lena Nilsdotter in Hamre 5 swedish acre old and 4/5 ökeskatt, by with now ownership farm by  No. 1 in Wahan by Ähre Parish, as buyer eger that keep without afdrag by that farm, as Petter Pettersson and his son Petrus Pettersson now inhabits, against a agreed upon purchase amount 800 Dollars, hvaraf 50 Dollars will is paid before by farm admission the lsta next Mai. And shall buyer obtain under this trade they house, as he him conditioned, but does not more, according to this day derom particular upprättad written association.  Buyer receive enter into farm the Ista next may, however egér he right that hold in houses when as preferably. In this manner afslutadt acknowledge on both sides, as well by Buyer as Seller. Åhre the 12tea 0 ctober 1869

Olof T. Hyttsten Seller Johan Magnus Jonasson Buyer

Purchase Agreement

With this done vitterligt that I, Olof Gabrielsson with my wife’s consent, release and sells a farmhouse utaf Farm  No. 2 obeying hemmansdel if 5/24 partly tunland to worker Olof Hyttsten from onre and Svedje as well As wench Eva Olofsdotter from Aspås.

This farm is located in Offerdal, Utfarm, Sandmyran called and grensas in the east to Rödöns febomark, in vester to Christoffer Bergströms farmhouse, in northward and south Per Magnus Jonsson and is in längden 192 feet and width 632 feet as Well as 5 Refar oarbetat hårdmark to land as Well as Building location nor if farm Sandmyran and strecker him in vester to Agnis Gabrielsdotters distributed as well as forest to husbehof as well as with bait Against a agreed upon purchase amount by (500) five hundred crowns as well as 10 crowns in honest grundränta as shall erläggas in February month each year the conditioned purchase amount shall erlegas on May 1 then farm house receive traded to.

As afhänder I me nämda torplegenhet and öfverlemna that to nämda buyer that for everdeliga ega and områda as well as besita and the with behörigen lagfara.

In this manner agreed upon in Offerdal Utfarm Sandmyran on April 24, 1882.
Olof Gabrielsson Bergström Seller


Olof For Hyttsten Eva Olofsdotter Buyer

Witness: Lars Kransts Nälden Lars Olof Olofsson Nälden

Contract

Landshöfdinge Office in Jemtlands fief makes to the best of our knowledge; that afterwards for intecknad debt in mät tagits a from 5/24 swedish acre by farm  No. 2 in Utfarm, Offerdals Parish, afsöndrad land apartment called Sandmyran, there Olof For. Hyttsten and his wife Eva Olofsdotter on January 27, 1894 obtained enter into land register; as has by before Landshöfdinge Office on January 28, 1902 performed exekutiv auction omförmälda flat for three hundred crowns and on condition in öfrigt, that by auction hållna protocol utvisar, inropats by Mårten Ersson in Böle, and as auction won make power also queuepeskillingen become in staid ordning erlagd, thus each(?) ifrågavarande flat here through öfverlåten on bemälde Mårten Ersson with the rights, Olof For. Hyttstens and Eva Olofsdotters åtkomsthandlingar innebära and the exekutiva sale after law entail.

Östersund in Landskansliet on March 25, 1902. On In,andshöfdinge Office behalf. L. Th. Jacobsson E.J. Norman.

As sign, enlig that enclosed excerpt by Förmyndareskapsprotokollet utvisar on February 7, 1900 was appointed as custodian for Johan Olof Hyttsten in Utfarm, but as I now will be afflytta from Offerdal receive in occassion deraf hereby vördsamt apprehend that Härads district court liberates me from mentioned guardianship as well as förordnar other suitable person to custodial by/for the omyndige and receive I besides suggest Hemmansegaren Erik Ersson in Böle. Offerdal on May 26, 1904. Anders Ersson in Böle
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D4
Anna Christina Hyttsten 
b
Dec 27, 1825 

Anna lived in Svedje, Åre.



d






m
June 20, 1852



S
Anders P. Bergström 
b
Feb 22, 1879 





d
Feb 16, 1905



El
Anna Brita Bergström 
b
Feb 5, 1853 





d
Nov 18, 1878



E2
Annica Bergström 
b
Oct 6, 1855 





d
June 19, 1917
Svedje
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The farm farthest to the left was Anders Bergström’s farm. The light cottage was new. The little cottage at the top was Anders föräldrahem. It was torn down in the early 1900's.

Contract

I, Pehr Andersson Bergström with my wife Anika Nilsdotter’s agreement and consent, hereby release to our son Anders Pehrsson, wårt innehafwande and owning farm  No. 1 if 1 5/16 partly Swedish acres tax in Swedje, situated in Åhre scoken, against following condition, namely;

1. Shall hemmans traded to in password to his brother Nils Persson a year after admission by farm utbetalda five hundred dollars, hvaremot my son Nils to hemmans traded to Anders give up half sum by his Benefaction after his förfader Anders Bergström, as is to his whole amount 460 dollars.

2. Provide for my wife and I for our lifetime the following lifetime care, as utgöres annually: Food(?) and tending to for 2ne Cow and 8 smäfäkreatur with afälder to half by småfä, 2ne Barrels grain good and well ränsat such that by farm wexer and 1 Barrel brödkorn, to äget use and beagnande provide 2ne mälingar in old field on southern side if Landswegen, a a little åkerstycke on northward side if kolsengen, to meadow gränsande in Northward against Bywägen in the east against J. Nilssons distributed in south against cellar field and in western against Pelvic. Walldrolet northward in marken wästanföre Swedjewallen; there besides shall hemmansåboen sommartiden, when this by us beeras, manage and take care of against wanlig payment they cattle as by us will be be used apart they cattle as åbon shall food(?), äfwen shall åbon aflemna annually 20 tidy load fertilizer to gödning on reserve lne mälingar land sör if Landswägen - but when wåra arbetskrafter disappear as relapses to hemmansbrukaren both land and meadow, then grain heightens with a BARREL with same sort as for nävet is.  By enderas our death disappears half härutaf.  - To lodging provide northward cottage beside house in External building, who room I self inreder, in other house provide room after needs, äfwen room in smithy för wrought iron to other, as well as skogsnytning to kolning for nemde wrought iron; Fish to own needs in farm fiskewatten, as well as free mulbete for mine cattle. Foror and lift in necessary ärender when that behöfves, and after diethe a Christelig burial. 

3. On forewritten condition, öfwerlemnas to our son Anders Pehrsson Bergström wårt now innehafvande and owning farm Swedje  No. In if 5/16 partly Acre situated in Åhre Parish, Undersåkers District court, with all that as to farm by age and now legally obey so that next fardag enter into. As happened in Ähre and Swedje on October llte 1852. Per Bergström Anica Nilsdotter Traded from

Anders Pehrsson Traded to

Witness: Christen Andersson Anders Andersson in Swedje

Anders should even hold Lifetime Care to his grandmother Märet Andersdotter


Sign has this day to my brother Nils Bergström

härstädes and Bondesonen Olof Mårtensson in Björnänge försåld following personal property, namely;

2
ea.
2ne ea. Cow a 26, 32
 53.16 

2
ea.
2ne Fjolqvigor a 16,32
 33.16  

4
ea.
4 ea. Fewr a 2 Rd
  8

4
ea.
4 ea. Goats a 2 Rd
  8

4
ea.
4 ea. Bettre and semre fällar 20 Rd
 20

1
ea.
1 ea. Baqugn by tackjern with rörar 13,16
 13.16 

1
ea.
1 ea. Grönmåladt,äkskrinna 13,16
 13.16 

2
ea.
2 ea. Ullsäng bolster 8 Rd
  8

2
ea.
2 ea. Dunkuddar 6 Rd
  6

2
ea.
2 ea. Bettre and semre renshudar 5 Rd
  5

1
ea.
In ea. Röbrunt ?
  6.32

2
ea.
2 ea. Silfverskedar 6,32
  6.32 

2
ea.
2 ea. Caffepannor by copper 3,16
  3.16 

1
ea.
In ea. Sälatyg 3,16 Rd
  3.16 

2
ea.
2 ea. painted sofas 2 Rd
  2

6
ea.
6 ea. Bettre and semre chair case 3 Rd
  3

1
ea.
1 ea. Röbrunt fällbord 2 Rd
  2

1
ea.
1 ea. Malmsläde with jerndrag and Jernbäge 1,16 Rd
  1.16



Total
196.32 

The forementioned 196.32 is me tillfullo paid, as that they here above teknade, by me försålda paid for property is with me qvar on loan, and connects I me therefore after they utsatta prices ansvara 5 percent annual interest and replace loss on that hvarom on can through slitning or hvarjehanda coincidences försemras to his qvalitet, and owns purchase when as preferably these lösören without some further legal handräckning, with me afhemta, as that I connects me that ansvara they overhead, which can uppkomma through written purchase enter into land register so that liberate varorne for seizure. 


Åre and Svedje on December 5, 1857.


Anders Bergström
Svedje

Witness: Jonas Hedman Göran Andersson in Björnänge

That the above written property tillkännagifvits from Pulpit in Ahre church on December 6, 1857, Certify J. Staflin year 1857 on December 12 by/for me exhibited and is strengthened copy of this to me tillställd, certify  . Söderberg Government bailiff.

To my son-in-law Anders Bergström and his wife Anna Christina release and sells I with my wife consent hälften by farm Swedje  No. 1 if 21132 partly Swedish acre tax in Åhre Parish and Jemtlands southern Härad, against a besides particular Lifetime Care contract by this day, who by hemmanets traded to to half utgöras, conditioned purchase amount large One thousand eight hundred (1800) Dollars, which through particular forewritten this day to full paid, as hereby quitteras on farm receive now this day traded to with ä farm accessor share in Hårbörsta Distriktsmagasin on such condition afhänder I me egande court by 21/32 swedish acre by förberörde farm and tillegnar that Anders Bergström his wife and child to ewerdelig property, with all rättigheter and obligation, as that now accompanies as well as had henceforth legally tillkommas can, which happened in Ähre and Swedje on May 1, 1963.

Seller:
Jonas Nilsson and wife Brita Olofsdotter

Buyer:
Anders Bergström in Swedje and wife Anna Christina

Witness: Erik Larsson in Swedje Carl Fredrik Wikström in Hårbörsta

Same as antecedent became sold even to Jonas Andersson Tab. 129, with same date. Text is the same.

1. Undersigned release hereby to worker Carl Wikström and his wife Gertrun Johansdotter in Hårbörsta a farm on with forest border on southern side if laken obeying under with farm Swedje  No. 1 if 21132 Tunland tax as follows namely; 1. Farm apartment receive build der the by Carl Wikström preferably good find, preferably when by lake Between 25 and 30 mälingars accommodation to inhägnad, besides release that the myrslått as Finnish within my limits on this trakt. Forenamed Farmhouse eger Carl Wikström and their present wife åtnjuta and beagna in his lifetime beside all necessary skogsfång by/for own needs, as well as mulbete for their cattle.

2. Shall Farmer annually in afgäld to hemmansinnehafvaren constitute six days work in Jun, six in finish by July and six in October month, as well as harvest 2ne mälingar when that påkallas all ä bondens quota.

3. Farm apartment receive traded to next our, then afgälden is beun that is calculated.

4. Should Farmer under time traded from from farm, as eger hemmansinnehafvaren right before some other same igenlösa against Make sight and valuation. 

5. Against fulfilling by fore-mentioned condition tillegnas Carl Wikström and his Wife Gertrun Johansdotter in his lifetime oqvald beagna and eger that with Välloflige Harads The law without with further hearing seek laglikmätig säkerhet and mortgage, acknowledge by Swedje on October 28th 1867. Anders Bergström Carl Wikström Witness: Erik Mårtensson in Björnänge Anders Svensson in Såå 

Purchase letter

I, Anders Bergström, hereby releases and sells to Gästgifvaren Nils Bergström and his son Nikolaus Bergström in Forssa with ownership farm Svedje  No. In if 21/32 swedish acre in Åre Parish, against a, besides particular Lifetime Care contract, who by purchase is constituted, betingadt purchase amount large 5,000 dollars, which sum is paid on as sätt, that purchase öfvertager all mine in farm intecknade debts and same tidy pays.

Thus afhänder I me egande court to above mentioned farm with house, land, forest and all that besides now heard and henceforth tillvinnas can and tillegnar same purchase and their rawttsinnehafvare to everdelig property, that by purchase now soonest traded to. Svedje the In May 1896 Anders Bergström 

Witness: Nils Grälsson K.P. Wikström With coming purchase letter we explain us to all divides pleased and förbinder us that same to all divides perform. Svedje on May 1, 1896 Nils Bergström Nikolaus Bergström in Forssa 

Witness: Nils Grälsson Fröån K.P. Wikström Svedje

Lifetime Care Contract

We undersigned owner by 21/32 swedish acre tax by farm  No.

In Svedje, Åre Parish, as we by Anders Bergström therefore gemen~

as well as tillhaqdlpt us, connect we us that to nemnde Anders Bergström and the/they~'hustru Anna Christina Nilsson under their remaining lifetime hold following Lifetime Care benefit as from this farm

annually shall utgå, reknad from on May 1, present year, namely;

1. Food(?) and was shot all Årets times for a cow and four pieces smäfäkreatur with Ue afelder by smäfä.

2. One hundred fifty kg skredd kornmjöl and fifty kg finsigtad rågmjöl by prima sort.

3. Rettighet that setta a barrel potato in Farm plöjda and gödsade land.

4. Three qvadratrefvar land eger Lifetime Care recipient that under his lifetime use and beagna. From bryggstugan vest to field partition against Johan Magnusson 192 feet in Northward from bryggstugan reknad and 144 feet in wide from field partition öfsterut as well as besides farm belongings in vallmyran.

5. To lodging erhålles small cottage building vest on farm in his entirety, but tillbynad by a höbod as well as necessary accommodation in farm other house and cellar.

6. Fire-wood huggen and hemkörd obtains Lifetime Care recipient after needs, as well as skuts to and from church, and other necessary needs.  Behöflig was shot on old age and by påkommande morbidity, but by enderas death disappears föda for 2 pieces smäfe, 50 kg kornmjöl and äkerland for a half barrel potato, as well as whole fjerde point before written jordland and vallmyran.

They other shall utgå oafkortad to they sednares death, and to såkerhet for obtaining by coming Lifetime Care benefit as annually will is obtained, lemnar we Lifetime Care recipient right, that obtain mortgage out us tillhöriga 21132 swedish acre tax by farm

 No. 1 Svedje, acknowledge Svedje on September 7, 1896.


Nils Bergström
Nikolaus Bergström Egenhändig signature


is witnessed by II.In. Karlsson A.L. Bylund
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D6
Brita Kristina Nilsson “Flink”
b
Aug 18, 1831

Brita lived in Svedje.



d






m
June 11, 1854



S
Jonas A. Lalander
b
Mar 26, 1827

Jonas was a farmer.



d
Oct 10, 1919



E1
Anders Jonasson
b
Oct 5, 1854





d




E2
Brita Lena Jonasdotter
b
July 5, 1857





d




E3
Jonas Jonasson
b
Mar 13, 1860





d
Feb 3, 1869



E4
Jacob Jonasson
b
Dec 21, 1863





d
Oct 24, 1918



E5
Nils Magnus Jonasson
b
Aug 2, 1867





d
Sep 12, 1934



E6
Per Jonas Jonasson
b
Aug 2, 1867





d
Aug 2, 1919
Åre


E7
Anna Märta Jonasdotter
b
Dec 18, 1871





d
Mar 20, 1918
Åre


E8
Jonas Jonasson
b
Aug 22, 1874





d




I, Anders Bergström, hereby releases and sells to lessee Jonas Andersson in Swedje and his wife Brita Stina Jonsdotter half by with innehafvande and ownership farm  No. In with 21/32 partly swedish acre, against a conditioned and agreed upon purchase amount one thousand (1,000) dollars, by which purchase amount buyer shall an reply one thousand dollars Riksgälds in the debt as is intecknad in farm and that other or as is five hundred dollars Riksgälds shall soonest by Buyer erläggas - as well as besides shall Buyer answara half in all they Lifetime Care and undantagsförmäner as my father Per Bergström for him and his wife reserve and eger Purchase now soonest farm enter into with all their tillydande flats as besides now obey and henceforth tillwinnas can as happened in Swedje on April 6, 1857.

Seller: 

Anders
Bergström in Swedje 

Buyer: 

Jonas Andersson in Swedje and his wife Brita Stina Jonsdotter 

Witness:
Petter Persson in Björnänge Jonas Hedman ibidem


Jöns Jönsson in Swedje

Photo_goes_here
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Brita Lena Jonasdotter born on July 5, 1857

The owner of this photograph is Christer Christiansson in Åre

On January 30, 1861 Jonas Andersson and his wife Brita Stina Jonsdotter sells skattehemmansdelen 21/32 swedish acre of farm  No. 1 in Svedje for a sum of 1500 Dollars, as will is paid the lsta nästkommande may, then farm receive traded to, and buyer shall besides ansvara for födorådet as that incumbent upon hemmansdelen that constitute.

But under same trade has he of affected hemmansdel, excepted a farm with following flats and boons; On southern sithey'reesjön west against Vikskillnaden 18 kvadratrevar odlingsbar land in square shape down by laken, as well as three lassäng in tredd myrslott by Greningsvallen and three square revar in höslott on Greningsvallen all annually, as well as right to beagnande by houses after needs on Greningsvallen for as well gröda and cattle as boningsrum for people. Necessary mulbete and forest fång, even if this torps building plan build ä against hemmansomräde, as well as right to speed from main road to utmarken on northward side if farm för mine cattle under they times I needs mulbete to this håll.

For this Farm apartment boons erlägges to farm åbo each year two Dollars in avgäld.  On these condition disposes of we us named Hemmansdel and dedicates buyer Nils Fredriksson and his wife that there  increase him make fång and safety.

Seller:
Jonas Andersson in Svedje

Buyer:
Nils Fredriksson in England

Witness: Nils Nilssson  died y. in Björnänge Jöns Pettersson in Wik

Jonas Andersson purchased a jordstycke as lied in inrösningsjorden, as thrust in the east and northward against Svedje town in west against my neighbor Fredrik Fredriksson and in south against Åresjön, against a purchase amount of 600 Dollars as under same purchase amount owns Jonas that annually on my hemmansskog on södersidan if äresjön to his benyttning avverka of all  fire-wood as well As in Gravadalen or  .k. fyllnadsjorden after ning försig salve/salvage in trädd slått in southern valley Ue load starr.


krivna sum will is paid on May 1, then I receive 100 Dollars,


00 Dollars shall översmältaren Jonas Wiksten by Huså uppbära,


ar of me in förrberörde farm intecknad demand, as in both


in likvid walidera.


änge and Åre on February 9, 1861. Erik Mårtensson in Björnänge


re. Jonas Andersson in Svedje Buyer


a Jonas Hansson in Mörviken Carl Andersson in Totten
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D8
Gustaf Nilsson "Flink" 
b
Mar 24, 1838 

Gustaf was an accountant in Huså and Slagsån.



d






m




S
Catarina Rödin 
b
Mar 10, 1837 





d
1930



El
Eva Kristina Nilsson 
b
Nov 29, 1865 





d
May 4, 1952
U-åker


E2
Brita Carolina Nilsson 
b
May 7, 1867 





d
1942



E3
Gustava Katrina Nilsson 
b
Aug 17, 1868 





d
Dec 28, 1951 
Sth


E4
Anna Lovisa Nilsson 
b
Jan 27, 1877 





d
May 21, 1929 
U-åker


Purchase Agreement

I, Per Persson Staf with my wife's consent, hereby release and sells to bookkeeper Gustaf Nilsson in Huså my ownership share of 9/25 partly swedish acre by Farm Nyland  No. 2 in Undersäkers Parish and District court against a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount One thousand eight hundred Dollars that by admission by hemmansdelen shall erläggas, hvadan I here by means of afhänder me, my wife, and wåra heirs, affected hemmansdel with land, house, forest and all that besides by age heard, now heard and henceforth legally tillvinnas can deri jemväl included all me or hemmansdelen tillkommande right to Halls afradsland with thy accompanying fish and tillegnar the same bemälte Married: Nilsson or his råtts innehafvare that the In nästkommande may enter into, as well as everdeligen ega and occupy.

And incumbent upon that buyer that from trade date constitute all they hemmansdelen åliggande onera beside half Lifetime Careet to Elisabeth Larsdotter according to her Lifetime Care contract, however reserve I me that self uppbära the sum money as goes to hemmansdelen for the already försålda forest.

To further confirm visso hafver I in Witnessed presence this contract undertecknatt. Undersåker and Nyland on January 25, 1873

Seller:

Per Persson Staf 
Buyer:

Gustaf Nilsson 
Witness: 
Olof Nilsson Per åström

Purchase Agreement

 I 11. Rödin release hereby and sells with my wife consent to Bookkeeper Gustaf Nilsson and his wife with ownership odelstorp Slope called afsöndrat from farm  No. in in Nyland, Undersåkers Parish, against a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount, besides specialta Lifetime Care contract, Fifteen hundred crowns, which sum such as tillfullo paid hereby be rid of.

thus afhänder I me egande court to bemälde odelstorp with house, land, forest and all that besides heard now hayrer and henceforth tillvinnas can and tillegnar the same above mentioned Accountant Nilsson and his wife or rättsinnehafvare to everdelig property that by him traded to the lsta nästkommande Maji. Undersåker on April 2, 1877 H. Rödin Seller 

Witness: P. Bengtsson Pehr Mickelsson in Nyland With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased.  Time and neighborhood as above Gustaf Nilsson 

Witness: P. Bengtsson Pehr Mickelsson in Nyland

Purchase Agreement

By Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks Aktiebolagets ownership farm Moo  No. 1 if 3 213 swedish acre old and 1/3 swedish acre ökeskatt, situated in Undersåkers Parish and District court upplagain sign and sells on reason by receive proxy/commission to Bookkeeper Gustaf Nilsson in Huså, a farmhouse against a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount Dollars Five hundred Riks Coins, which sum such as tillfullo betaldt, herewith quitteras. The försålda flat has his situation on mentioned farm vestra part, nearest rågångslinien against Nylands and Svensta byars egdområde and beginning by farm northward limit or the as called Undersåkerselfven and stretches him in south utefter mentioned rågångar to southern beach by the as called Svarttjern der flat afskäres with a vinkelrät tvärlinia; under all the stretch retention a width from vester to the east by one thousand one hundred forty nine feet.

They house and gärdesfarmar as well as all the forest as finds within they here above angifna limits accompanies flat, äfvenså fiskerättigheten in Svarttjern. Such as grundränta for apartment is paid to hemmansinnehafvaren after åtnjutandet by fifteen frihetsår an annual fee by A Dollars and fifty öre Riks Coins. On these condition afhänder him Aktiebolaget egande court to this farmhouse and tillegnar the purchase or his rättsinnehafvare to everldelig property. Admission by flat is calculated from on October 24 Ström year. Huså on August 1, 1871. Vollrath Tham With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased.  Gustaf Nilsson. 

Witness: C.A. Spjuth L.J. Blomqvist

Purchase Agreement

 I, Gustaf Nilsson with my wife’s consent, releases and sells to my son-in-law kyrkovärden Olof fledman in Nyland and his wife as well with ownership odelstorp Slope summoned, afsöndrat from farm Nyland  No. 2, as and the share by me tillhöriga Motorp" benämnd, afsöndrat from farm Mo  No. 1, as in a coherent distributed if 356,3 meters width sträcker him from apartment northward limit in Undersåkerselfven to Gälån, against a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount large Tolftusen (12,000) crowns, beside several bornorädsförmåner according to specialt contract. And ieon purchase has utfärdadt specialt skuldförbindelse on named purchase amount, each(?) the same hereby qvitterad. 

Such as here above is antydt, enters does not in this purchase the share by farm apartment "Motorp" as is situated south if Gålån without förblifver named torpandel still my belongings.

all taxes, utskylder and onera by that name and make-up they half may as figured him on they here through försålda fastigheterna and hereafter decay to payment incumbent upon that purchase that tidy pay. Besides school purchase alone ansvara for costs by enter into land register on captive, but seller shall tillhandahålla åtkomsthandlingar. Admission by they here through försålda fastigheterna happens the 1 nästkommande may. With purchase are following servitutsaftal encountered; Köarne tillförsäkras rights; that for on they försålda fastigheterna vinterbornda cattle beagna mulbetet on the oförsålda andelen by farm apartment Motorp.

that on latter oförsålda torpandel, förde försålda fastigheternas needs, take bränsleved by torrskog and vindfällda tree as well as by after afverkningar tillkommer peaks, cape, vrak and other to bränsleved, tjenligt skogsaffall, however shall by on root standing torrskog extremely sparsamt tagas bränsleved as long son vindfällda tree, peaks, cape, vrak and other to bränsleved tjenligt skogsaffall is found that to be obtained, should någon by vindfällda tree befinnas dugligt to hours, owns purchase right that for they försålda fastigheternas needs take named hours.

Now if förmälde buyer guarantees rättigheter upplåtes to benefit for they försålda fastigheterna and their owner and school under all future such as inconvenience and cargo hvila on the oförsålda andelen by farm apartment Motorp, out which latter torpandel, mortgage to rättigheternas future bestånd for without sell a417

rens further hearing is sought and meddelas. In this manner transaction and are of this likalydande specimen between buyer and seller vexlade. Nyland on April 30, 1907 Gustaf Nilsson in Nyland Seller 

Witness: Jonas Rödgn Jöns Nilsson With coming Purchase Agreement we explain us hereby to all divides pleased.  Nylanie on April 30, 1907 Olof Hedman and Kristina Hedman born Nilsson Buyer. 

Witness: Jonas Rödén Jöns Nilsson

Lifetime Care Contract

Simultaneous with that I in day försåldt to my son-in-law Kyrkovärden Olof Hedman in Nyland and his wife as well with ownership odelstorp Slope called, afsöndradt from farm  No. 2 in Nyland, as and a share by me tillhöriga from farm Mo  No. 1, afsöndrat farmhouse Motorp benämnd, I have by named jordbruksfastigheter excepted and reserve me and my WIFE, under was bledådas our remaining lifetime, following Lifetime Care benefit, namely; Ettusenåttahundratjugofem 1825 litre good and sweet oskummad milk hvaraf shall to us aflemnas five litre every day.  Food(?) and was shot såväl winter as summer for two   sheep   and two goats with their afälder. One hundred kg skrädt kornmjöl, one hundred kg skrädt Rågmjöl and fifty kg Ilvetemjöl, tolf kg smör and nine hectolitre oskadadt and good potato as well as twenty of all  kastved to farm hemkörd and tidy smähuggen.

To boningsrum for me and my wife as well as they tenants as we find for good inhysa, undantages and förbehälles the northward manfarms byggnaden beside necessary inrymme in bryggstugan, barn, cellar and other outhouse.

In öfrigt incumbent upon that egarne by above named fastigheter that tillhandahålla me and my wife lift to church and in necessary ärender, as well as that omvårda us on onlderdomen and by happened morbidity with a tender and painstaking skötsell and after death with a decent burial. 

Here above omförmälda and reserve bornorädsförmäner to me and my wife shall Some Reduction or afkortning annually is constituted as well under my as my wife remaining lifetime. In this manner öffverenskommet and afslutadt, is Confirmed, Nyland on April 30, 1907. Gustaf Nilsson in Nyland Katarina Nilsson Lifetime Care recipient

Olof Hedman Kristina Hedman Lifetime Care giver

Witness: Jonas Rödén Jöns Nilsson both in Nyland
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Dl
Brita Grufberg 
b
Feb 28, 1820

Brita lived in Hårbörsta, Åre



d






m
July 1839



S
Grels Nilsson 
b
Sep 20, 1816 





d
Jan 17, 1888



El
Nils Grelsson 
b
Dec 19, 1840 





d
Oct 25, 1904



E2
Anna Stina Grelsdotter 
b
Apr 30, 1843 





d
Mar 7, 1914



E3
Elias Grelsson 
b
Nov. 1842 





d
Feb 10, 1846?



E4
Elias Grelsson 
b
Nov 8, 1847





d




Purchase Agreement

I, Grels Nilsson with my wife Brita Eliasdotter’s good agreement and consent, release and sells with ownership and innehafvande 2/3 partly Acre by Farm  No. 1 in flårbörsta, situated in Åhre Parish and Undersåkers County, to my SON Nils Grelsson and his wife Brita Pehrsdotter härstädes, that traded to the lsta nästkommande may, with house and land, forest and pasture, as well as all that now to this farm hear for a agreed upon purchase amount large A Thousands three hundred (1,300) Dollars as is paid by hemmans traded to in such a manner, that buyer be responsible them by me out Farm granted mortgage on 2ne skuldsedlar with tillhopa 850 Dollars and that other or 450 Dollars is disbursed to me against qvitto, beside constituting by Lifetime Care to me and my wife after this day establish and agreed upon Lifetime Care Contract on these condition afhänder I me with ownership The right of by now affected farm to my son Nils and his wife, to evärdelig property and give them safety that seek make fewng, hvartill I lemnar erforderliga åtkomsthandlingar. Åre and Ifårbörsta on April 17, 1871 Grels Nilsson Brita Eliasdotter Traded from 

Witness: Johan Roebuck Anders Johansson in Ifårbörsta With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased and ar coming contract according to ageeed upon highly placed, acknowledge by day and place as above written stands. Nils Grelsson Brita Pehrsdotter Traded to On once present witnesses Johan Roebuck Anders Johansson in Hårbörsta

Bornoräds kontrakt

According to this day establish Purchase Agreement by 2/3 partly Swedish acre tax by  No. 1 in Hårbörsta as I upplåtit to my son Nils Grelsson and his wife, I have to Lifetime Care for my and my wife reserve following Lifetime Care that by this farm annually utgå namely;

1. Food(?) and was shot all Årets times for a cow and four smäfäkreatur with two afälder by smäfä, Two barrels grain well ränsadt such that on farm grows.

2. To exception by farm own as I self afbergar undantages by farm eastern distributed, from ähresjön in South, and in Northward to 287 feet in from Main road, constituting whole distirbuted width from lake to above mentioned point, the a tvärlinie drages over whole distributed, as well as on utmarken on southern side Åhresjön, farm share out they as called afundrolen and vackerdrolen but when our krafter as aftagas that this exception by us not can afarbeta and bergas, as äterlemnas these flats to farm, with exception by 4 mälingar ä vestra side by home border, as afbergas through own försorg, and derför in substitute by/for us utgifnes food(?) and was shot all Årets times for a cow and Ue småfäkreatur as well as a barrel grain.

3. To lodging provide eastern and southern room out manfarms building, with room derofvanpå, as we self inseder, same room in farm other house after needs with exception by herberge as we holds for us self, fire-wood and  ärme and other needs, horse for all necessary körslor, as well as lift to and from church when that påfordras, as well as free milling on farm mill. A tender and decent was shot on old age and by oncoming illness and after death a kristlig burial. 

4. By enderas by us Lifetime Care recipient death, disappears Lifetime Care Ura point.
Ifårbörsta on April 17, 1871

Grels Nilsson
Wife Brita Eliasdotter Lifetime Care recipient

With coming Lifetime Care Contract I explain me pleased, and lemnar Lifetime Care recipient right that without with further hearing to safety for ItTake kontrakts fulfilling seek him make mortgage out with now tillhandlade 2/3partly acre by farm  No. 1 in Ifårbörsta - that acknowledged on this day and place as noted above. Nils Grelsson Brita Persdotter On once present witnesses Johan Roebuck Anders Johansson Ifårbörsta
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D2
Agnes Grufberg 
b
May 19, 1822

Agnes lived in Fröån.



d






m
June 1, 1846 



S
Lars Sellstedt 
b
1821





d
Oct 10, 1905



El
Anna Märta Sellstedt 
b
Sep 18, 1846

I think Anna May have migrated.



d




E2
Elias Sellstedt 
b
Dec 5, 1850 





d
1942
Wisconsin


E3
Olof Sellstedt 
b
Nov 9, 1853 





d
Sep 18, 1945
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Elias Sellstedt born December 5, 1850  died 1942 in Wisconsin

Borrowed photograph from Oscar Löding in Östersund.

Mill Farm  No. 159, there Lars Sellstedt lived. Under farm

Härbörsta. Sight was performed 1873.

A cottage building 27 feet long, 17 feet wide, 10 ½ feet high with spåntäckstak. Building indelar in cottage, combs and porch. In cottage which has rappade walls is found fireplace with murstång ä post by iron.

Kammarens walls rappade. Building has 4 fönstrar and 3 doors and is in excellent condition. 

A ladufarm, 0 alder long, 17 feet wide, 9 ½ feet high with roof by board.

Baby hvarin fireplace is in fullgod condition. 

A calving building, 13 ½ feet long, 17 feet wide, 9 ½ feet high, has roof by board

and is sammanbyggd with ladugärden.

A Herberge, 13 ½ feet long, 13 ½ feet wide, 9 ½ feet high, has roof by board

ä 3 small fönstrar.

A Vedlider, offends up to cottage nordra side, built

by stolpwärk and board.

1/3 in a Calving barn (with Farm 157 and 158)

A Summer livestock building, 15 feet long, 11 ½ feet wide, 6 ½ feet high, and a smaller Hölada.

Photo_goes_here
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Farm  No. 159 on Fröån

lJ
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D3
Kerstin Grufberg
b
Dec 6, 1827

Kerstin lived in Berge, Åre.



d






m
Mar 28, 1853 



S1
Per Mattsson 
b
July 21, 1823





d
Nov 1, 1856 
vattusot


El
Anna Brita Persdotter 
b
Jan 3, 1851 





d
Oct 29, 1919



E2
Anna Persdotter 
b
Aug 18, 1855





d






m
Dec 5, 1858



S2
Göran Jönsson 
b
May 22, 1821 





d
May 25, 1875



E3
Jöns Göransson 
b
Sep 14, 1861

Jöns emigrated to America on October 3, 1888



d
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Anna Persdotter was born on August 18, 1855 and her husband Hans Olof Nilsson was born on October 27, 1852. They lived in Berge, Åre.

I have gotten this photograph from Anna-Lisa Kålen in Åre

Contract

Between the undersigned is the following ageeed upon träffad. 

I, Per Mattsson in Berge, hereby releases by means of to fördelsmannen Matts Olofsson in Kläppen, by with ownership and innehafvande skatte~ farm Berge in onhre Parish  No. 2 if lk tunland tax a rödningsland if 6 mälingars expanse every mäling to 48 ell in qvadratform by my lott hissed if ärstjernbäcken and that as the western, then altsammans obeying under with farm become taken pon eastern farm if and by same brook. As this Rödningsland for occasion is forest beväxt and incompetent shall lessee does not pay some afgäld but förpligtas that by aflemnandet then he rättmätigt n yttjat and second-hand that in his and his wife lifetime, half land well rothuggen and to slått planned then that to farm relapses.

That in this manner is arrive to agreement also that Matts Olofsson eger right härföre without with further hearing seek with Lofl.

Of this The law fastställelse härå to his safety that acknowledge.


Lund in Ähre the He October 1853


Pehr Mattsson in Berge Aflåtare


Matts M Olofsson in Kläppe Traded to

Witness: Nils Nicusson in Lund Anders Larsson in Lund

November 24, 1856 förättades estate inventory after deceased Per Matsson in Kläppen as with death died the lsta in this maynad and after him left Widow Kerstin Eliasdotter, as well as with her under marriage sammanaflade Ue child, daughters Anna Brita and Anna. Widow tillsades that uppgifva property such that by dödstimman was, even framlemna they deeds and räkenskaper, as were that to be obtained and was as follows, namely:


Silver



Transport
 27.00.10


Bordsilfver
 12.10.10

 2
2 Renhudar
  3.16


Large kettle
  3.16

 1
1 dunsäng 1 cushion
 10


a smaller
  1

 1
1 hårsäng
  3.16


fotpannor
  1.16

 4
4 pillows, half hair o down
  4.32


kaffepannor
  1.32

 1
1 cover by hair
    32


skopa
  1.16

 2
2 blåprässe räckar
 10.


spray
  2.

 1
1 blue with pelsfoder
  2.


Pewter
 10.32

 4
4 trousers a 1.32
  6.32


stop and 1 bowl
    32

 3
3 old trousers
  1.


Brass
   

 2
tröjor, 3 innanvästar
  5.16


candlesticks
    24

 2
2 kalsånger, 1 röluva
    32


Postlin, blecksaker


 1
skäggmösaa, 2 hats
  2.32


Spillkummar
    16

 3
3 pair stöflar, 2 old
  4.16


plate
    28

 2
2 ullstrigar, 2 shirts
  3.

 3
pair thekoppar
    18

 2
2 woolen stocking, 1 pair cotton
  2.


bleckburkar
    16

 1
1 old Skinpels 
  1.


plate and rifjern
     8


Kokkärl
 74.


Sil and kogs
     8

 2
2 grytor, 2 by gråsten 
  3.


funnel o skålvigt
  1.

 1
1 frying-pan
    8.


Bedding and mens clothes



Transport
104.8.10


Rödludna fällar,


 1
1 potatisqvarn
    8.

 1
with cover
  6.32

 1
1 väggklocka
  2.32


klippingsfällar
  2.32

 1
1 rödväska, 1 torkesak?
  1.16


Killingskinfällar
  4.

 2
2 garfvade svinhudar
  4.







  8.8


Choir o åkerredskap


 2
smaller skins inlemnade


 1
kärra, lassflaka
  10.16


to beredning
  3.16





 1
1 getskinn with Dedring
    32

 1
brädskrinda,1 färdsläde
  6.32

 2
2 barkade kalfskinn
  1.

 1
forskrinda,


 5
oredda testludna hide
  5.

 1
stakedrög
  2.16

 1
1 new åqvarn
 10.

 1
stytting with iron-


 1
1 grindstone with jernås
  2.


rope o 2 pair skaklar
  2.16

 ½
tvärvedsåg
  2.16





 1
1 new handsaw
  1.

 1
ploughs, 1 left,1 upper
  3.16

 1
1 snickarbänk, 2 hyflar
    24

 1
selatyg, 1 grimma
  1.32

 1
1 nafvareref and nafvare
     8

 2
jernselar,l bridle
  1.32

 2
2 huggyxor, 2 axes
  1.16

 1
ridsal, In klöfsal
  4.16

 1
1 jernskyffel
     8

 4
gräf, In qvissel
    40

 1
1 skinnsäck, 3 strigsäckar
  1.


Boskapskreatur


 3
3 skinnposar
    12


in grey vallack 4 year
 66.32

 5
5 liar with orf, 2 riftor
  1.16

 3
cow
 40.

 1
1 hållhake, 3 dumbjällor
    32

 4
goats, 2 killingar8.32


 1
1 hästbjälla, 1 jernklafva
     8

 5
sheep  , 7 lamb
 14.32

 3
3 stenskålar, 4 rights
    12

 2
höns, 1 rooster
    16

 1
1 brömatta, 1 tray
    20


Smedjeredskap


 1
1 kaffeqvarn, In burner
  1.

 1
anvil, 1 puff
  5.

 1
1 glaslykta m.m.
    16

 3
tongs, 1 slägga


 2
2 rakknifvar
     8

 1
hammer
  2.

 4
4 lisspund wool, 2 lisspund veft
  2 


Trävaror and miscellaneous
  2.

 1
1 pair väfstolar with bolts 1.
  1

 1
fallbord, 1 smaller 
  3.

 1
1 gängskaft, 6 vafskedar,


 2
sofas
  4.

 2
2 spools
  1.8





 3
3 träkoppar
  4.

 3
chairs
  1.24

 2
2 drelsdukar, In duk
  1.16

 1
måladt cupboard
  4.


Transport
344.28.10

 1
 barnvagga
  1.


fårsaxar, 1 fingersax
    32






stenkrukor
  1.

 1
barkkar against in.Olausson
  1.


glasflaskor
    32

 1
drickstunna
  1.16


glass
     8

 1
tappså, 1 ditto
  2.

 3
3 pair kalar, 3 skinnsäckar
    32

 3
sorpbyttor
    24


Trunk, box, jail
  1.

 4
hänkbyttor
    32


miscellaneous books
    16

 4
låckbyttor
    24


kamfor
    16

10
trough, 1 bigger
  2.16

14
14 ell stampad vandå?
  4.32

 4
stäfvor, some spilträn
    16


handskinn
  4.

 1
anchor, 2 smaller kaggar
    16


Contanta money
 10.







358.4.10

 2
mjölkflaskor
    12







 22.36






Property debts



To Åhre church
 80.


Handlanden Stendal
 24.16


Ingeborg Matsdotter
 22.33.8


Siblings Göran, Anna and Ingeborg
 90.32


Modren Anna Persdotter
 33.16


Elias Grufberg
 13.16


Ingeborg for job
  4.


flandlanden Bowline
  4.


Jonas Andersson
  1.16


Mårten Staffansson
  1.16



275. 1.8

 7
månaders interest to



Church
  2.16


Jägarelön
  3.16


Berafnings expense
 36.32


they poor share
    22


Bouppteckningsarvode
  6.32


Likstol to Pastor
  1.16



 50.38


Arftagarne, auction after father
  2.


Göran Matsson
 14.32


Jöns Göransson for on Ullsjövall
 20.



 36.32


Same debts
362.23.8


Property balance
  4.18.10

That this live with access and debts such that by dödstimman be is right uppgifvit and nothing with wit and want undandöljt, it can
with liflig oath bestyrkas if as påfordras, day as above Widow Kerstin Eliasdotter in Kläppen That this live after task precisely antecknadt and värderadt, certify, time and neighborhood as above. Erik Ersson in Mörviken Jonas Andersson in Bräcke Upptecknings and appraisers They poor share is paid with 22 sp be rid of.

J. Nilsson

Between undersigned is this day summon witness presence my present wife Kerstin Eliasdotter before wärt ingågna marriage ownership Child daughter Anna Brita asas own bröstarfvinge against that that my swärfader Millworker Elias Grufberg to me with anfordran disburses a hundred Dollars. With such condition åtager I Per Mattsson me that this present two onrs old flickebarn christeligen upbringing, as well as assure her with they child as under this marriage be able to tillkomma, few åtnjuta all legal supervision and right, who ä both times with wåra name acknowledge by Kleppen on March 30, 1853.

Per Mattsson in Kleppen. Elias Grufberg on Fröå mine 

Witness: Eric Pehrsson in Mörviken Anders Larsson in Lund Omstående One hundred Rs Bank are by my swärfar Elias Grufberg complete out paid as be rid of by Pehr Mattsson in Kleppen and certify by Isak Ersson in Berge, Göran Mattsson in Kleppen.
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farm Kläppen, Berge in Åre. Anna-lisa Kålen loaned me me this photograph.

For wärdering by deceased Jöns Göranssons inherit farm  No. 1 England if 1 1/6 Swedish acres tax situated in Åre Parish, Undersåkers District court, Instälde him undersigned gode husbands upper vocation by information sterbhus part-owner, as all are present.

This farm should now öfverlännas to the aflednes samtelige Child; sönerne Göran, Erik, and Olof, the latter through their Make custodial Bonded Eric Ericsson in Mörviken, as Well As Döttrarne Christina and Läns, bitredd by Guardian Bonded Olof Larsson in Björnänge. Wärderingen was undertaken as follows. Farm misses Byggnadsskog and Fish, but owns good mulbete, äbuilding on Farmstomten is apart Mangärds Building as for some year afterwards become new highly placed, nestan over all dilapidated and demands bigger and smaller repairs. Utsedet IS annually 2k Grain apart ärter and Rotfrukter and can is supposed gifva a öring by Mje on 4they grain. ä farm bornas ten klofbundna nut and thirty Småfäkreatur with tidingar, as well As a Raucous, to their skötsell is demanded smallest five arbetsföre Persons.

The blifvande hemmansåboen will constitute Lifstids Lifetime Care to the aflednes surviving relative maka, Widow Annabrita Ersdotter, according to in day uprettad Lifetime Care Contract.

When consequently Farm hefd and boons in berekning with their outgoing onera, find Godemännen just åsetta a värde by one thousand dollars. In this hemmanvärde inberipes åqvarnen, a gammall black Wallach and trenne barrels grain to farm seed-corn nesta our. Förenemnde five sibling own partly mentioned valuation amount in jemnlika låtter, then every lått ärhålle tvåhundrade dollars, who blifvande åboen disburses or förräntar after five percent from on November 1, nestkommande year 1856.

Farm traded to nesta our.

Afterwards they two older sönerne and guardian for the still omyndige son Olof taken part by terms with farm beslöto they, that through Lättning urskillja owning and besittnings court deraf as in godemän öfvervara utföll for oldest son Göran.

Allts owns mentioned Göran Jönsson traded to farm in forewritten ordning with house and land, when and father-away town, all that as besides lydd, now obey and hedanefter legally tillvinnas can; as well as owns for him and succeeding with wäderbörlig Court seek Make fång. 

Ilvilket afslutad become on England on October Mde 1855.

Erik Persson in Mörviken Anders Larsson in Lund Per Jacobsson in

Björnänge ' summon godemän. With coming wärdering and all heri intagna decision and agreed upon, we explain us all all nöjde, who by day and place in undersigned godemäns presence acknowledge with our name. Göran Jönsson in Mound, Hem traded to. Olof Jönsson through guardian Erik Eriksson in Mörviken. Olof Larsson in Björnänge custodial för Döttrarne Stina and Borrow, Erik Jönsson in Mound.

Lifetime Care Contract

According to in day highly placed värderings Instrument and to mine Child öfverlemnande deceased Mans inherit Farm  No. 1 England if in 116 swedish acre, provide in my remainende Lifetime following Lifetime Care contract ährligen.

Food(?) and sköttsell winter and summer for a cow and 6 ea. Småfäkreatur with four tidingar by they sednare. Three Barrels good and well clean grain, such that by farm ährligen grows, four kp rye and four do ärter. In farm plöjda and Fertilized land nedsettes A barrel Potato annually.

Two mälingar odlad meadow as by hemmansåboen is fertilized hvart third year and is situated northward if Torkhuset afbärga Widow self.  A PAIR halfstöfvell shoes finished done by åboen annually by/for Enkans needs.  To Boningsrum shall åboen by eastern manbyggnader repair and in fullgodt condition soonest färdiggöra two room consisting of cottage porch and small house with fireplace, fönsterlufter and all other inredningar. To Härberge and Höbod nedlägger äboen Låftbyggnaden east of farm, provided with necessary marks for their rebuilding, which afterwards by Widow uppföres and is repaired to äget use.

Efven provide necessary inrymme in all other house as well as wood and warmth beside skuts to and from church, with a tender and decent skötsell on old age.

and ärhindras that then åqvarnen become in Hemmanswärdet occupied, shall hemmansåboen hold Widow free milling. 

That consequently be in kindness afslutad, ärkennes by England's förrättnings ställe on October Ude 1855.

Anna Brita Ersdotter Lifetime Care recipient

Göran Jönsson traded to and bornorädsgifvare Correctness of this affirm Erik Persson in Mörviken

Pehr Jacobsson in Björnänge

year 1855 on October 18 was Called Undersigned gode but, by information Sterbhusdelegare, so that syna and take in öfverwegande, the Torpafsöndring as now being Innehafvaclean Jöns Larsson and his Wife Anna Jacobsdotter förvärfvat by Farm  No. In if 1 116 partly Tunland England called. 

Afterwards grunderne by older Deeds; who bestemma Torpafsöndringens egorymd, and dervid forewritten future condition to Bålstaden become inhemtade. Because the reduction as as wel Bålstaden beside farm, by that now öfvergångna; and under Nestledne years Fastelda Make Distributed in inrösningsjorden undergåt, förestogo Synemennen parterne after his afigt by bege Legenheterna; hvaraf following association treffades.

1. farm fyear keep the egorymd out inrösningsjorden as now Finnish retained by this area. According To Cartans updragna egoskilnadslinier against intil bumping delegare in Distributed namely; In South against Farm user constitute Farms egor in wideie vesterut, two hundred sjuttiotvä Alnar, and against the east from derintil bumping egoskilnadslinia tvärs over farms present öpna land, two hundradetrettio alnar in vester against bålstadens egor. 
Against northward and westerut after förlandslinien one hundred ninety one feet, reknad from eastern grannens Changed line. Consequently in wester against Bålstadens egor constitute these three points a ret linie from south to northward.

2. farm ärhålles by skogsslåtter in utmarken on southern distributed as tillfallit Bålstaden, the as called Hestskomyran. As well as on northward Distributed in utmarken the part there as offends intil Hellbecken and storfletet, as well as further southwards from nysnemnde wattendrag after Husåbecken called to Distirbuted grenslinia.

3. Farmer bettalar in åhrlig afgeld to Hemmansegaren every year in September month a agreed upon sum six Dollars 32 sp Bank Ström inberipet and fortfar intil this to gennom Make action, endring deri occurs.

There besides is arrive to agreement to farmer shell deltaga in Distributed expense with sixty six Dollars 32 sp Bank as now efven become ärlagde and qvitterade, vhilket that to his rettighet and venliga afslutanthey'rekännes with wära name by day as äfvan.

Erik Pehrsson in Mörviken, Anders Larsson in Lund, Pehr Jacobsson in Björnänge.

That this association to all divides godkjennes that each(?) in åfvanskrifne Embets mens nervaro with wåra nams signatures by same day bestyrkt. Erik Eriksson in Mörviken, custodial for son Olof.  

Olof Larsson in Björnänge, custodial for Daughters Stina and Läna, Göran Jönsson, Erik Jönsson in Mound. Sterbhusdelegare.

Lifetime Care Contract

Tillyår mother Widow Kerstin Eliasdotter, we connect us that from and with on May 1, Ström year, out her äterstående lifetime annually to her utgifva following Lifetime Care benefit as shall utgå by vårt ownership farm, a half tunland tax by  No. 1 Berge in Ähre Parish, Kläppen called, namely;

1. Food(?) and was shot all Årets times for a cow and 4 ea. small fäkreatur, with Ue afälder by småfä, six foot good and well ränsat from strange topics, does not under 90 lisspund vigt, Right that utså six foot potato in farm plöjda land, A pair läderskor, qvinshalfstöflar after ortens use, all annually.

2. To lodging erhålles bornorädstagerskan ferdstugukammaren ti- I- I her beqvämt is repaired and house der with against on öfre vån I~gen in mangärds byggnaden as well as room in farm other house after needs, to ample fire-wood for värma in rooms as well as to bakning and drying as well as other necessities. A tender and decent was shot by påkommande sjukdomsfall and on old age and after death a christlig burial. 

To safety for these Lifetime Care benefits obtaining give Lifetime Care recipient right that without worth here above described farm, seek and erhålla make mortgage, acknowledge.


Åre and Berge on February 9, 1876


Anna Persdotter in Berge


His Nilsson married with Anna Persdotter


Anna Brita Persdotter 

Witness: Per Jacobsson and Petter Persson in Björnänge


Nicolaus Nilsson in Wik
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D1
Agnes Grönlund 
b
Apr 12, 1828 

Agnes lived in Huså, and emigrated to America on March 23, 1883.



d






m
Oct 25, 1846 



S
Olof Hyttsten 
b
June 9, 1819





d




El
Anders Hyttsten 
b
Jan 21, 1848





d




E2
Stillborn gossebarn 
b
Aug 14, 1850





d




E3
Olof Hyttsten 
b
Mar 30, 1856

Olof emigrated to America on April 2, 1870.



d




E4
Märta Helena Hyttsten 
b
June 23, 1864





d




Farm 28.

Undersigned uplåta here by means of to Copperworks free disposion wära with Husä Bridge and on holmarne innehafvande Torpägare against that that wi, in substitute by/for odlad land, animal alike volume odlad land again, or also by oupodlad land a third FORER;  the to Farm hearing oupodlade land give us on the other hand alike volume there appropriate Finnish.

äfwenledes explain wi us nöjde with that to other place utflytta buildings on Farm. Förbehållande us however, that such either happens on Copperworks expense or that wi therefore few complete substitute. 

By this öfwerenskommelse has copperworks Mr. Disponent and wi

bekommit have his specimen.


Huså on October 30, 1834


Fredrik Adler Olof A. Hyttsten

On once present witness

J.11. Charling Carl Ax. Sparrman

Olof A. flyttsten took Over Farm  No. 7 of Fredrik Prestberg, against

a traded from amount by three hundred Dollars (300) Riks Coins Rgs bank-notes.

which Farmhouse he owns emottaga and benytta this our in

May month with house and land, skogsslätter and All FLATS as

to farm obeys against same rättigheter and obligation to

Copperworks as I same held, then I reserve me

to 1/4 part in Fäbodevallen in Knuckle such the now finds, as

well what houses as manor house vidkommer.

In this manner transaction as happened by Huså in undersigned Witnessed

presence on March 24, 1849.

Witness
Fredrik Prestberg Traded from

L. Murén
Olof A. flyttsten younger Traded to

Olof Grönblad

On Rostvändare Olof A. Hyttstens farm no 7.

Cottage, 25 feet long hvaraf porch with small house medtager 8 ½ feet, 17 feet wide and 12 varf high.  Roof of double board, spontat between ceiling to wind, floor of planks, fireplace and oven with bördå  and post by iron, spjell by stone, brädslagen external on 3ne walls, 2ne fensterlufter in cottage if 6/4 a fensterluft if 6/4 and fireplace in house. 4 doors, hvaraf 2ne with lock. Cottage rappad inside, the now existing sängen with cupboard and tälgstens kakelugnen belongs to not farm.
-Jon.

Roof is dilapidated and is required k tolft board to reparat.

In this building can still in some year be used but should if some is supplies with upkeep?

Small house, 19 feet square, roof by board, between ceiling to gill and floor by planks. Fireplace with bördås and post by tree, can hold 4 a 5 cow and 15 a 20 småfäkreatur.

is about 21 year old. Wäggarna finds rot and åsarna to gill försedda with stood from golfet. Should is built if if some year.

Feedshed, even be used to granary, 19 feet long, with 6 feet wide threshing barn, hvaraf floor is by plank. 11 ½ feet wide and 12 varf high. 

Roof by board and oven, all THE building damaged by rot.

Old small house as above second-hand to calving building, 19 feet long, 8 feet wide cover against just now described calving building, 15 feet wide and 11 varf

high roof by board and oven with half golfet förruttnat, even building.

Old cottage, 25 feet long hvaraf porch constitutes 8 feet wide cover,

17 feet wide and 12 varf high.  Roof by board, floor in house by plank,

be used to vedbod.  Without window and fireplace, as well as much förruttnad. 

Iferberge on 4 poles, 11 ½ feet long, 48 feet wide and 13 varf high.  Roof and gällbotten of board, golfvet by plank, door with lock, 21

year. Roof and stolparna, as well as golfvet to framskottet rotten must is repaired.

Calving barn, 11 ½ feet square, 6 varf high.  Roof by board and oven,

much förruttnad. In,afvarugnen any dilapidated.  Door on hinge.

Summer livestock building, 14 ½ feet square, 5 varf high, dilapidated roof by board and oven. Door on hinge, old and dilapidated.

Cultivation southwest from house a gärde. Digenlagd land containing ¾ mäling within hägn, open land 1 1/4 mäling, within häng nyrista

1 mäling, Igenlagd land 2/3 mäling. 

A kålland the east from cottage, 115 feet long, 20 feet wide, provided

with justifiable hägnad runtom against cottage.

Hägnader, 63 of all  -2gild hage, 700 due, about 92 213

of all  k gild. 

Fäbodarne -2 with Fredrik Prestberg, for summer livesstock house in medelmått

condition about 19 feet long and 17 feet wide with näfver and board roof

with floor by klufvet wood.

k in cottage as is without floor with fireplace in usable condition.  Roof by

bark and Tron, but dilapidated, walls damaged by rot.

Mjölkboden forked in 2ne divides, hvaraf k belongs to this Farm, justifiable roof by näfver and Tron, and for öfrigt in usable condition. 

A hölada in justifiable condition. 

Skogsslätter in Rörsänget west för Windsänget against Grönblads manor house, can bergas annually. Hölada is found in justifiable condition. 

Westatfallet southeast from unaccustomed. Rismyran can bergas hvartannat year.

On this farm can bergas on Ilemägan and gärdet 10 skrindor, hwarmed can bornas 2ne cow and 10-20 småfäkreatur.

Farm Contract

To User by Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks Share-company farm  No. In under Ifuså farm in Kalls Parish antages here through Farmer Olof Andersson Ifyttsten against following condition: 1. 1 leasehold for farm shall åboen annually hospitalize hultet(?) to all kallrostar by Huså remove also ansvara for supervision and skötseln by rostarne under the time dr ryka. For öfrigt shall åboen utgöra work in Wändrosthusen by Huså and godtgöres derför in accordance with that for vändrostningen uppgjorde contract.  2. Aboen pays all onera for farm also they personella utskylder, as on him and his people him belöpa. 3. Aligger äboen that farm well use and häfda, as well to land as house and stängsel, hvarvid however towngas that new building does not receive by åboen företagas without besides by Bruksförvaltningen obtained condition, as well as that gärdesfarmen few uppstängas only against utmark and inegor, as does not belong To Copperworks. Plank and board to necessary repairs give åboen by Copperworks without payment. 

J.1

4. necessary vedbrand eger åboen that on works forest without substitute afhämta, but school ovilkorligen torrskog, stumps and nerlega besides in first room is used.

All svedjande förbjudes, äfvensä löftägt and huggning by ingot.

For öfrigt towngas that growing tree does not few by åboen or fällas without antecedent utsyning. 

5. Bait for they cattle, as on farm born, give on Copperworks land apart farms enclosure on the trakt, as by Bruksförvaltningen determines.

6. Sale from
farm by feed, fertilizer or by skogseffekter by that name it be may förbjudes.

7. åboen förbjudes,
as framt not serskildt condition besides erhållits, that in his home or on egorna hold other persons than them as with Bruksförvaltningens applause with him mantalskrifne are, as also that utgöra work and körslor by that name it may be by some other than Copperworks.

8. With Kyrko and Kommunalstämmor, also by prestval and for öfrigt by all occasions, then talan for the Copperworks tillhöriga land shall transport, reserve Copperworks him suffrage for the same.

9. As framt åboen with fidelity and studiousness performs this contract, as well as in öfrigt erects him
honest, sober and tidy, may he be förvissad that to his death, then farm such that then finds with house and land without substitute to åboens rättsinnehafvare relapses to Copperworks, on same use and use; but in contrary backfall or in
the case, of åboen gör him guilty to crime against contract, put under an obligation he him that on tillsägelse afflytta, without that obtain some substitute for on farm possibly did enhancements.

This contract begins to be approve on January 1, Ström

year and are by same Ue alike obeying specimen instituted, hvaraf Copperworks and åboen takes hvarsitt.


Huså on December 1, 1868


Vollrath Tham

With the above contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that faithful perform same.

Huså as above Olof Andersson Hyttsten

Present witnesses  died  Blomcreutz Gust. Nilsson
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D2
Anders Grönlund 
b
Aug 29, 1830 

Anders lived in Grötom, Kall, before they   emigrated to America on April 30, 1894.



d






m
June 23, 1854 



S
Anna Märta Johansdotter 
b
Feb 9, 1833





d




El
Per Olof Grönlund 
b
Jan 4, 1860 





d
Aug 20, 1869



E2
Jöns Grönlund 
b
July 22, 1863 





d
Nov 20, 1928 
Mörsil


E3
Anna Lena Grönlund 
b
Sep 22, 1867





d




E4
Agnes Grönlund 
b
Apr 27, 1869





d




E5
Johan Olof Grönlund 
b
Nov 4, 1871

Johan emigrated to America on April 30, 1894.



d




E6
Maria Grönlund 
b
Dec 8, 1879

Maria emigrated to America on April 30, 1894.



d




To worker Anders Andersson Grönlund in Grötommen upläter and försälljer I, the undersigned Bengt Andersson in Berge with my wife Kärstin Olofsdotters common amenit and consent, with ownership odelstorp under farm  No. 1 Grötommen in Kalls Parish by Undersåkers District court, against a agreed upon purchase amount consisting by one thousand (1,000) Riks Coins, as to me is paid the 1 maij Ström is then farm receive traded to. farm afhänder I me, my wife child and heirs with house, land , egor and legenheter such that according to contract by on February 8, 1839 become me and according to contract by on February 20, 1837 become my fore traded tillförsäkrat. And tillegnar same bemälde Anders Andersson Grönlund his wife child and succeeding that such as his rights förvärfvade property one after one, to everderliga times oqvald ega use and dispose förbindande I me to hemul after Law. 

In this manner arrive to agreement strengthens with our signatures in Witness: presence.
Kall and Ranommen ie 21 February 21, 1862

Eric Pehrsson
Bengt
Andersson and Kerstin Olsdotter

in Sellsved
Selljare

Salmon Sallmonsson
Anders Andersson Grönlund

in Grötommen
Buyer
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D3
Lisbet Grönlund 
b
July 14, 1833 

Lisbet lived in Huså and Berge, Kall.



d






m
June 10, 1855 



S
Erik Lalander 
b
Aug 28, 1829 





d
Sep 23, 1901 
Översmältare


E1
Johan Olof Lalander 
b
July 31, 1859 





d
Oct 15, 1864 

Johan died of measles.

E2
Anders Lalander 
b
May 10, 1862 





d
Oct 7, 1864 

Anders died of measles.

E3
Jakob Lalander 
b
Apr 25, 1864





d




E4
Anders Gustaf Lalander 
b
Aug 17, 1868 





d
Nov 12, 1952



E5
Anna Kristina Lalander 
b
Aug 17, 1868 





d
Apr 14, 1912



Purchase Agreement

I, the undersigned Christian Larsson in Berge, releases and sells to millworker Erik Lalander in Huså a from with ownership Farm  No. 2 Berge Kalls Parish by Undersåkers District court for everdeliga times afsöndrat Thorpställe against a agreed upon Purchase amount consisting by Seven hundred (700) Dollars which sum through serkild settlement am paid as hereby be rid of.

Self Torpstället is floodlit east farm inegor within following limits namely; Southwest hörnet by sjöstranden der a stenmärke am nedsatt, derifrån western limit goes in Straight linie in nordöst 1,040 feet to nedspickingg by present gärdesfarmen derifrån northward limit in a straight linie 800 foot in southeast to nedspickingg derifrån eastern gränsen, 700 foot south to sjöstranden by the cultivation buyer him before tillhandlat by Jonas Jonsson and derifrän in west after sjöstranden constituting southern limit 1,000 foot to förstnemnde point, there besides will be tillhear farm following plains and legenheter, namely southern part in Storhessjemyren, Trånefloslotten, that nordesta stocksanget in Goffaranglet half gammelvallen to distributed against Johan Nilssons Torpsandel, a eighths in byns asgverk, half in a old qvarnhus together with Matts Jonsson, beside or mill place, free skogsnyttning for Farms needs but does not to of sale free mulbete for they Cattle as on farm frambornas everything on farm skogstrakt and inegorna.

There besides shall Farmer to hemmansinnehafvaren such As Grundränta annually pay Ten Dollars under first fifty years after which tids
Grundräntan determines after then blifvande tids conditions. Farmer eger besides right that expand his antecedent in such a manner that western end by northward gärdesfarmen kriflyttas on northward to nordöstra hörnet by the now purchased and transported fne legenheter so that northward limit goes in ret linie from nordvästra hörnet by the and to nordöstra hörnet by purchased before ownership legenhet.

Upper forewritten condition traded from this farm place with rättigheter and obligation as now is forewritten and to bemälte Erik Lwlander that same that by him and his succeeding to everdelig time egas and besittas as other välfången property that traded to on May 1, 1873.

In this manner traded and öfverensko mmet, acknowledge


Kall and Berge on October 28, 1872


Christian Larsson


Seller


Erik Lalander Huså


Buyer

Witness:

Erik Larsson in Reverse

Jacob Persson in Reverse

Photo_goes_here
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Anders Gustav Lalander was born on August 17, 1868  and died on November 12, 1952 and his wife Agnes Hyttsten was born on October 6, 1879  and died on September 1956.

Path Dahleman loaned me this photograph.

On September 26

 .ie.  Afterwards Erik Lalander in Berge  died  September 25, 1901,  23, sought mortgage in Anders Gustaf Lalander tillhöriga 226/5031 mantal and Jacob Lalander tillhöriga 616/15093 one of farm  No. 2 in Berge, Kalls Parish, for Lifetime Care to sökanden and his wife Elisabeth Grönlund according to contract  died  September 22, 1901, but Härads court  died  23 nästföljande Dec. explained ansökningen hvhande in afbidan on, that enter into land register on affected hemmansdelar blefve Anders Gustaf and Jacob Lalander meddelad, as let now Erik Lalander through Erik Larsson in Vestgärd fullfölja ansökningen with företeende by does not smaller excerpt by Härads court protocol in errand year even ifde contract. 

Undantagskontrakt

on our ownership share by farm Berge No. 2 in Kalls Parish, tillförsäkra we our parents Erik Lalander and his wife Elisabeth Grönlund undersigned Lifetime Care and undantagsförmåner, that by them on hemmansdelarne common åtnjutas in beges their remaining lifetime, namely; To lodging nordvestra hörnrummet in manfarms byggnaden other våningen as well as in öfre våningen skrubben on vestra side necessary room in Källare and other outhouse all on eastern hemmansdelen.

Food(?) and was shot Årets all times for two (2. Cow, three   sheep   and Three Goats beside two afälder by småfäkreatur. 300 kilo flour by Grain such that on farm annually vexer, 18 foot potato, lift to and from Church as well as other necessary needs, fire-wood and werme, a tender and decent vård and was shot.

With one of by Lifetime Care recipient demise disappears half by they forewritten Lifetime Care benefit, besides lodging, fire-wood, lift, vård and skötsel as the surviving relative still retains to döddagar.


Kall and Berge on September 22, 1901


Jacob Lalander A.g.  Lalander

With coming contract we explain us pleased, as above.

Erik Lalander Elisabeth Grönlund

On once present witnesses.

Erik Larsson in Vestfarm Olof Borin
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D4
Anna Brita Grönlund 
b
Jan 13, 1841

Anna lived in Huså, and later in Back.



d






m
June 19, 1864



S
Tysk Daniel Ersson 
b
1842
Falun
Konstvaktare



d




E1
Anna Danielsson 
b
June 21, 1864 

Anna (El) kallades för Vackra Anna, för sin skönhet. cancer.



d
Oct 2, 1900



E2
Agnes Danielsson 
b
Aug 28, 1868 





d
Aug 29, 1934



E3
Anders Edvard Danielsson 
b
Apr 18, 1871

Anders emigrated to the USA in 1891 with his father.



d




E4
Matilda Karolina Danielsson 
b
Aug 19, 1873





d




E5
Gustaf Danielsson 
b
Aug 18, 1883 
Back
Gustaf emigrated to the USA in 1897.



d




Farm Contract

To user by Farm No. 22 under Huså farm in Kalls Parish, antages German Daniel Ersson against that annually to their svärföräldrar under their remainende lifetime, utgifva food(?) and was shot for their death annually to work disburse 75 Dollars. äligger that Daniel Ersson that helped by appear buildings and repairs, as well as that then as is demanded, impend vaskningen by Huså vaskverk, all against compensation by 16 öre per hour.

Besides obtains Daniel Ersson annual gratifikation as long he by work qvarstannar 50 Dollars.

Contract applies from Jan 1, 1870.


Huså on December 31, 1869


Wollrath Tham


With the above
contract I explain me to all divides

pleased and connects me that faithful perform same.


Huså as above


German Daniel Ersson

Witness: L. Hallgren A. Eklund

Coming contract is uppsagt for afflyttning from farm apartment this day.  Huså on May 7, 1875 Daniel Ersson

Sight on Mill Farm  No. 22 under Husä farm is 1859.

Cottage,25 feet long, hvaraf 8 feet constitutes porch and small house, 17 feet wide, 18 varf high.  Double brädstak, mellantaken öfveralt by spontade board, efven in Vindskammaren, all THE rooms in bege våningarna with floor by planks, whole bygnaden brädslagen both out and inside, Fireplace and oven with murstång, post and spjell by iron, as well as a slaggtegelugn by side if fireplace, 4 window in downstair våningen if 7/4, 5 window in öfre våningen if 5/4. This building is påtimrad and provided with NEW roof for 12 year afterwards, now flawless.

Small house, 20 feet long, 10 wide, 11 varf high, simple board roof, gill by board and oven, floor by planks, Fireplace with bördås and stolp by tree, Ue 5/4 window, inrymd for 4 a 5 cow and smäfäkreatur; is 10  No. old and flawless.

Feedshed, 17 feet in 4-kant apart 8 feet wide cover against small house, 11 varf high, Roof by board, floor by miscellaneous, Roof 1 year old but wall 64 is.

A Barn, 17 feet long, 19 feet wide, 9 varf high, Roof by board gill by klyfd, floor by planks, Fireplace with bördås and post by tree, A vedlider with snetak by board by one väggen; is 26 year old but provided with new roof on sednare years.

Cellar with Boden, Boden as efven be used to Herberge 13 ½ feet long, 9 ½ feet wide, 15 varf high, Roof by board, gill and floor by planks, door with lock, is pätimrad 5 varf for 5 is afterwards and new roof for 4  No.. afterwards; self Cellar is 9 ½ feet in 4-kant and 6 feet high wäggar and 4 feet svale, in svalewäggar as roof by murad stone, roof over svalen by board näfver and land. 

k in A Granary, in law with Is. 01:n Grönlund. 

Summer livesstock house, 11 ½ feet in 4-kant, 6 varf high with roof by board, is old and damaged by rot.

A Klensmedja, 10 ½ feet in 4-kant, 7 varf high, Hland by stone and door,

10 is old (öfverflödshus for a farmer)

A Hölada,pä Hemägan 11 ½ feet in 4-kant 8 varf high, Roof by board, floor

by miscellaneous wood, 6 IS OLD.

1/4 in a old due Calving barn, as well as share in a skvaltqvarn.

Houses in Knogevallen, consisting by Cottage Barn and Hölada.

k-ten in a Hölada in Rörsänget with Is. 01:n Grönlund

Cultivations 2 1/4 Mäling land, 7 Mäling Nyland

Hägnader 312 of all  Gärdesfarm, 11 213 of all  Stenmur

Bergar 20 Load Hay within Hägnaden, 3 load in Rörsänget, 2 load in Knogewallen, 1/4 load in Ant ofvanföre Rörsänget, k load in Smedfallandet, aggregate 25 ¾ load Hay and myrfoder.

Under sednare 5 years has äboen processed 2k Mäling Nyland.  Within Farms area is still much good land ouppodlade.

Husens äges by åboen, but goes to by its death Copperworks.

Contract

Between Undersigned is Following arbetskontrakt uppgjort.

Daniel Ersson connects him that repair with trädklans=clothe and entertain ore channel Between Bielkes mine and Huså

Veskverk, during the year 1873, so that all the ore, as from mine to Huså under sagde time will is transported, may without

hindrance be able to in channel nedforslas.

That to malmrännans iståndsättning and upkeep necessary

Wood blifver in stammers acquired to Huså by Copperworks,

hvarefter Daniel Ersson besörger his workmanship to pieces fitting for application by channel. They besides to rånnans upkeep necessary planker, board and spik lemnar Copperworks.

Transporten by all Trädmaterialerna from Huså to proximity by that place hvar they school is used for channel ombesörjes

by Copperworks, provided same can happen after a with Horse navigable way. 

For fulfilment by the above contract pays Copperworks

to Daniel Ersson 500 Rgd Riks Coins consequently that 100 One hundred Rgd

Riks Coins is paid as förskott directly 200 Tvåhundrade Rgd Riks Coins after

channel is sat in condition and by Malmforslingen beginning has

showed him flawless as well as completely usable.

remainder 200 Rgd Riks Coins afterwards malmforslingen is slutad by vinterns beginning.

Besides gifves Daniel Ersson complete Disposionsrätt over that by

timrets workmanship and for rännans upkeep obrukbart affall.


Huså on April 9, 1873


For Jemtl. Copper and Saw-mill

Purchase Agreement

To worker Daniel Ersson from Huså and his wife Anna Brita Grönlund release and försäljer I, the undersigned Jakob Persson with my wife's agreement and consent, with ownership farm  No. 1 if 7/8 Swedish acres tax, Reverse beleget in Kalls Parish Undersåkers District court and Jemtlands Fief against the agreed upon purchase amount large six thousand (6,000) Dollars, which sum erlägges smallest to half by Farm admission and remainder against interest and mortgage. 

Farm qvarstå until further, there besides incumbent upon Buyer that until me and my wife utgifva that Lifetime Care and exception we reserve according to this day upprättat serskilld contract, from förbemällte farm is already before frånsålld a odelstorp Höknäset called according to contract on December 5, 1870 as well as a days work farmer on certain condition upplätet according to afdeed on October 27, 1873 as well as a part forest by Djufveln as on certain year and condition is försålld according to contract on November 15, 1872.

Upper such condition afhänder I me förbemällte farm and tillegnar mentioned Daniel Ersson, his wife and succeeding, with land, house, forest, saw and qvarndelar, that ega and occupy as all other välfängen property asdant that now finds and legally tillvinnas can.

Farm receive traded to the nästkommande May 1, 1875.

In this manner traded and arrive to agreement acknowledge -KALL and Reverse on October 31, 1874 Jakob Pehrsson in Reverse Seller Daniel Ersson and Anna Brita Grönlund Buyer On a gong present 

Witness: Erik Larsson in Reverse Nils Simonsson do

To former Bonded
Jacob Persson in Reverse or Order pays undersigned after two månaders uppsägning a sum large Two Thousands (2000) Crowns beside six percent interest from date currency is bekommen through Ifemmansköp as hereby erkennes and Reverseras by


Kall and Reverse on May 1, 1875


Daniel Ersson

Witness: Nils Simonsson in Reverse Jonas Halfvarsson in Reverse

in

Such as safety for the above capital and interest lemnar I

fordringsegaren right, that without with further hearing seek and obtain Make Mortgage out with ownership farm  No. 1 Reverse if 718 partly Acre situated in Kalls Parish and Undersåkers District court, acknowledge day as above. Daniel Ersson in Reverse 

Witness: Nils Simonsson Reverse Jonas Halfvarsson Reverse

Purchase Agreement

Sign
release and sells to Kalls Besparings Joint-stock or their råtts innehafvare, for A FUTURE a o mitt ownership farm Reverse  No. 1 if 718 swedish acre in Kalls Parish situated, tvävånings cottage or the northward on with farm in Reverse town such the now to all divides finds with inredning and accessory against a öffverenskommen and conditioned purchase amount by Tvåhundra (200) crowns, which sum through specialt ageeed upon is paid and hereby be rid of; And eger sagde joint-stock or their råtts innehafvare, to following by this purchase, råttighet that under a time by fifty year calculate from this day half mentioned building qvarstående on same site or empty the now stands, also that l proximity by the same or der the corporation regards that appropriate on mine own, let erect a depository or or packbod; as well as there besides rättigheter to necessary accommodation such as roads and site for miscellaneous varors uppläggning or that that is required, for Bolagets or their råtts innehafvares rörelse that under a time by fifty, 50, year and on mine own, with skyldighet for the corporation, that as long forewritten rättigheter come that be used, to me erlägga such as grundränta a half k crown annually.

And eger aktiebolaget that without with further hearing right that seek and obtain mortgage out with förbemälte farm  No. In in Slope town, Kalls Parish, for forewritten rättigheters future bestånd.  Kall and Reverse it January 2, 1876 
Daniel Ersson, Reverse

Witness: Johan Johansson, Hook Olof Persson in Touches

With coming contract we explain us to all divides pleased. 

Time and neighborhood as above. on Kalls Besparings Aktiebolags behalf

Gustaf Nilsson in Huså Erik Larsson in Reverse

Witness: Johan Johansson in Reverse Olof Grelsson in Touches

Has gotten copy on a PAIR letter, as Agnes Larsson in Wästfarm in Kall got from his brother, likely Anders Edvard, as resident him in Alaska.

Seldovia Alaska November 8th 1932

beloved sister

courage and frid

 I grasp pen and let you know that I in lifvet and with good greet and hopes to these rows encounters you with that same how is everything in old Sweden joint states has they hårdaste times as they some reference but they have not come here still it will say we can not starve we have fish in hafvet and meat in forest and when one not needs starve as needs one not complaint.

 I had otur förliden our it was A FAMILY as läfde in one of mine house and they burned down that and I had no fire-insurance I had two tusand dollars loss as I must build up a instead I sänder 30 dollars to julgåfva well I receive finish for this time with a DEAR greeting and good luck a good christmas and greet all as live and feels me

Vänligen Oath That the other letter is likely from Matilda Karolina as was married with Johan Carlbom, and as probably called him Carlsson instead in America.

Cass Lake May 15, 1921

Dear Sister

receive send nogra rows we liver as vandligt but I have such reumatis as I can nestan not go it is hips and legs I have now 80 little chickens as it is as much springen with däm now as sändar I cards as we took we church on burial Erick got a letter in vicka her from Mrs. Johanson from Tafnes she messagees as nice letter you can   messagee to hänne that Erick is Dead as he got not hännes letter I sees in hännes letter that Ingeborg has fott him a girl Ingeborg had rung up hänne as she talk with her Erick sende hänne a fottografi she tyckte as if that has not you fott your he sende to oaths all on same gong Ingeborg also to Alsen sende he to Hilda Svensson how it is with Törnberg has he dead I wrote a letter to him in winter but Has not heard noget I took häm nogra flowers from grave and

should press but it became not well they was forstonde became mogliga I tängte send däm I took a little gauze as was on flowers I sender däm we had that as hot in was bledörjan of vickan but now in three days has it been as kalt it has frysit is and in morse was that white of snow but it becomes enough hot now it uses be such call tag I wrote a letter to you in last vickan as I hope to that you fewr that before you receive that her skriv soon and greet all old known o a dear greeting to oaths all from us all and Mr Törnberg if he liver I hope to that Vändligen Sister
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D1
Anna Brita Sjöberg 
b
Sep 27, 1828

Anna lived in Fröån, and then moved to Offerdal.



d






m
June 24, 1848



S1
Lars Ersson Hellberg 
b
November 26, 1825 





d
Jan 29, 1872



El
Kristina Hellberg 
b
Aug 14, 1849 





d
Mar 15, 1922 
Kall


E2
Bengt Hellberg 
b
May 16, 1851 





d
May 13, 1918 
Ösd


E3
Eric Hellberg 
b
Jan 4, 1854 





d
Dec 22, 1868



E4
Olof Hellberg 
b
July 17, 1856 





d
November 10, 1940
Sth Sundgren


E5
Brita Héllberg 
b
Mar 2, 1864 





d
Feb 25, 1951 
Offerdal


E6
Lars Hellberg 
b
June 8, 1867 





d
Apr 21, 1939 
Offerdal


Mill Farm  No. 158 under Hårbörsta farm This farm IS SITUATED with Between Fröå saw and Mine. farm has first become occupied and åbodt by Johan Lindbom, which succeed by dismissed Drafton Olof Hellberg, as first alone and afterwards beside his son Lars Hellberg innehade that. After latter traded to farm by Erik Hellberg, hvarefter son Lars Hellberg emottog and innehade that to 1856, then he was from works job uppsagd, and then he got to after trader on farm his brother-in-law Nils Olsson Lind, as now innehar that. By Lars Hellbergs younger afflyttning 1856, was his debt to work (?) Dollars by/for which no access was found and hvadan his cultivations even blefvo omhändertaget by work.

For first journey larceny in association with break-in döms to a year servitude and loss by medborgeligt confidence in six  No... That straffet got Olof Hellberg born July 17, 1856. He is described be 5 foot and 3 inch long, has brown eyes and brown hair. He has a round face. Was 16 year old and born in Are and skattskriven in Offerdal.

He became inställd for Offerdals district court on September 12, 1872 to hearing.

171

Affördes there on September 11, kl. 7 born m. without aflöning, återkom the 13 same month kl. 3 e.m. with aflöning.  On July 7, 1873 kl. 8 frigiven without upkeep by/for day.

Olof moved afterwards to Stockholm and lived his life out there. He took him name Sundgren.

On September 11, 1857 was Undertaken Sight and valuation Cultivation and Buildings on farm  No. 105 by Gustafs Mine; This Farm has first and Cultivated and built up by Lars Hellbergs ancestor and in 10-11 year by this Ifellberg be benyttadt, but was skildt from Copperworks the In October 1856 and öfverlämnades flat again to his father Lars Ifellberg, as on May 1 this year afstädt that to Miner Nils Olsson Lind.  Cottage building 23 feet long hvaraf porch medtager 8 feet, 15 feet wide, 14 hvarf high, roof by dubla board Spontat between ceiling to wind. Fireplace with post by iron, as Well as Kitteljern 2ne fensterlufter if 7, if 6/4 wind oinredd.  Förstugukammaren with fireplace and In fensterluft if 5/4 inredning with floor and between ceiling. This building is 17-18 am old, hvarmed taken wood, 8 stoltimmer 36 Rs, 2 stolplankor 4 Rs


40



16 Stolbräder 24 Rs, Fireplace with iron with jernstolpe 26 Rs 56


Upptimring 30 Rs, Spik 5 Rs, Snickning and Taklaga 14 Rs
49


Slättäljning 6 Rs, Window with Chests 8 Rs
14


3ne Doors with 1 lock 4 Rs, mellanbalken to ports 6.24
2.24


Staircase to wind 24 Rs
24



Sa Rs
160

Afdrages. Floor and Between ceiling, as virket påkost. 15 Rs
145 Rs


Bagarstugan 13 ½ feet long, 6 127 feet wide, 10 varf high, roof by board,



Fireplace with bördås by tree, Oven with bördås by iron, fireplace and



oven dilapidated and Building for öfrigt oinredd, is highly placed



for 2ne year afterwards and mediate 4  , Tim 13 R, 12 R, 6 Th. Takbräder 18



1 Rs, 6 Stolptimring and flattälgning 16, Takläggning 2 Rs
18.


100,4 inch spik 36. 1 muhren advising finds 8 
8.36


BördÅsen in oven
36


Small house, 17 feet square and feedshed and störste is if 20 year



old. Whole Building in synmerket.



Small house is much dilapidated and förruttnadt and must omsä,



is rebuilding consider now verd
36.


Summer livesstock house exactly förruttnadt and much dilapidated5



Härberget in usable condition 9 ½ feet long 8 ½ feet wide 16 varf high,



roof by board, floor, door with lock verd
25.


A calving barn new, apart roof, Nyinmurad verd
5.


A hölada on änäset new but small, can only elope 11



cargo fire-wood
5.


4 Hölador on miscellaneous places dilapidated with dilapidated roof



and floor.  A hölada with 4 poles
18.


Cultivation 3/8 mäling Kålning and Potatöf 12 Rs
4.24


3k mäling nyland 10 Rs
35.
39.24

Hägnader 166 of all  dilapidated Hage
10.18


73, 1/3 Any better Hage
6.5.4
16.23.4
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In this house lived Anna Brita and Lars Hellberg.  Then lied cottage in proximity of Hällberget and Hällsjön, not as father from church, Between Hällberget and church in Ede. Cottage were only then of the vänstra half. Became tillbyggd afterwards it was moved to Cove. year 1864 became it called "Jonas Jons farm". Photograph taken in February 1994 by Harry Hellberg. 

Farmer Lars Hellbergs ä Prestbordets wife Brita has, according to the evidence, utfärdadt by Pastor N.O. Nordenmark, with him on peoples task tillägnadt him a by my son Per Gustaf, with Edesåns beach found, bronsurna and the same him to usefulness användt, hvarföre I nödgar apprehend if Make Vocation and summons on her out statement, that she must standnda make responsibility for her affected doings as well As with 15 Rs Riks Coins replace me wärdet for mentioned urn, as wida she not helldre föredrages that restore the.

open talan provide and ärsättning for trial expense yrkas.
Offerdal on November 19, 1871. Per Olof Hallin With roll-call by goal instälde him Käranden personally but Defendant let him not afhöra oaktadt she according to that härads domaren Nils Gabrielsson in Bångåsen tillkännagaf become by him with soldier by farmhand Nils Olofsson from onmountain tillställd summons in goal, hvarefter courtroom present for.born  citizen K.J. Falcon and kyrkoherden Staaf tillkännagåfvo, that Svarandehustruns one born n. were bedridden sick, hvarföre none of by makarne flellberg know court in goal on this thing. 

Plaintiffs ingaf that in stämningsansökningen omförmälde proof, who was as obeying; That the by Farmer in Offerdals prestbord P.0. Jfallin for some  No.. afterwards to me give they on nemnde prestbord found bronsurna card afterward was by Farmer L. Hellbergs wife afhemtat, certify Offerdal on September 25, 1871. N.O. Nordenmark Plaintiffs förmälde hereafter, that he in property by maylsman for his omyndige son Per Gustaf förde talan against Brita Ifellberg and uppgaf, that her son Erik beside with his fore-mentioned son Per Gustaf midsommarstiden 1867 in land found 2ne metallurnor by immemorial model by who gossarne behållit hvar his, that Plaintiffs 14 days after find left the urn his son bekommit, to Pastor Nordenmark, and that this some days afterward on Brita Hellbergs request to her öffverlemnat urn, which beside with the the other Urn Brita Ifellberg marketed to Royal Majesty and Crown, through hvars Command in fief Brita Ifellberg for urns bekommit 30 Dollars and that Plaintiffs by/for the urn his son found, now demanded half by mentioned amount. Verdict was; that Brita Ifellberg pledged that to Plaintiffs soonest and with utmätningstvång gälda half by mentioned amount with 15 Dollars as well as that replace Kärandens trial expense äfvenledes with 15 Dollars
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Antecknat 1960 according to what berättats for me:

Cottage in Cove:

Grandfather's father built a timmerstuga (a room) possibly first intended for other than home, there present Sigfrid in Jonas-jons,

Sönna å-s (Sunnanå) lives. This was a prästfarmstorp. Prosten

Wimmercrants inköpte (?) cottage. Grandfather's father moved the likely to Cove. According to grandmother was grandfather's mother with and timbered

cottage. 1906 M bekostade Wimmererantz a renovering. 

Uppgifternas correctness I have not called against for example deeds in kyrkoarkivet.

ill of daddy on 1920-


Was built for

Original.
speech

timbered part

Later tillbyggnad.  Was found when daddy was child (from 1906?)

Grandmother and grandfather's called this part for "house", it HAD opening to the timbered part, as was a single combined kitchen and boningsrum.


All THE house had lying panel. Rödmålat. White knots. Spåntak.


Wind was not inredd, but on sommarnätterna was it discerned that sleep there.


House was warmed only with vedspisarna.


Water was carried into in hink. Slask was poured in a hink and was emptied on suitable site


out. Dishwater was poured in particular hink and became dricksvatten for grain.


 No. telephone.  No. electricity. Lighting: fotogenlampa.

Was divided of on 1930's


L J
Sängkam-

3.
-2.
mare
Here lived we until 1939 then we moved

Room
Kitchen
Kitchen
Storkam-
ti . 11 änge . This part of the house was


mare
daligt incommunicado.   No. trossbotten.


 -n
to
In
Almost direct on marken.


03 .1

HIA
Was built to on 1920's


In this room was born I (Harry) and my


in this part
sister, Gunvor


lived grandfather and grandmother as well as aunt


Julia and her child John and Agnes

1 
fireplace

2: flar had grandmother and grandfather his dubbelsäng

3. Here sav Julia and her child.
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Hellbergstorpet in Cove, Offerdal. Make sure that this is only a planritning. 

Proportions tallies does not with reality.
3

Lived tillhörig grandfather,

Lars Hellberg


Kgs
us
Dass


   
in  . ~_
   dyngstad

Grandfather's vedbod
    jämtska:  

Farce vedbod
Ladufarm
go1 = levirkesg


Brunno

Hölada (of board)

Brunno


Lekstuga
Summer us -y Ursp

cåken'

aspen


Törnroshäck

Syrén

IFARFAR,
Boningsflus
Farce and mothers


rädfarm
garden


(was called


"kryddfarm")

(gr asp

birch

:o

Jordkälla

r0

Granary downwards bodar

On åkrarna was cultivated potato, hay, grain and "grönfoder"


timbered

Lövskog

r r2 r I-:1

173
Stj2 through forest to tvättstugan  


sjo
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Märta Sjöberg 
b
Sep 6, 1830

Märta lived in Brattland, then they emigrated to America on April 19, 1890.



d






m
Apr 19, 1854



S
Erik Nilsson Lilja 
b
Mar 30, 1832










El
Nils Lilja 
b
July 6, 1854





d




E2
Bengt Lilja 
b
Sep 24, 1858





d




E3
Nils Magnus Lilja 
b
Oct 30, 1862





d




E4
Anna Brita Lilja 
b
July 23, 1865





d




E5
Anna Märta Lilja 
b
May 12, 1867





d




E6
Agnes Lilja 
b
Aug 5, 1871 





d
Sep 17, 1887



E7
Emma Carolina Lilja 
b
July 6, 1874





d




Contract

Between Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks Joint-stock and Erik Nilsson in Brattland Is Following ageeed upon träffad namely; That Erik Lilja shall afberga Ström onrs all growing Hay on bailiff house on Fröå with exception by  .k. Pervallen and Rismyrorna and to bostället hearing skogsslott, against that that Aktiebolaget by all skördadt Hay tidy upphärsat will obtain a share ea.year two third (2/3), hvarken consequently Lilja for his skördearbete obtains a third (1/3).

Then hay blifver dried and finished for running-in is Lilja guilty about this inform then the corporation has that efterlotsning of härsorna uttaga his anfart for running-in.  Lilja is granted that from flat afföra his part, but must not this happen first than simultaneous with The corporation.

Should Lilja want, then some hölador not is found for him amenable stack his erhållna part, as is granted this on site as by Bruksförvaltningen determines. In this manner arrive to agreement is assured by Huså on July 8, 1876


Jämtl. Copper and Saw-mill LTD


Gottfrid Engberg

With the above I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me same to all divides fulfill.


Huså as above


Erik Nilsson Lilja in Brattland

Witness: L. Th. Staaf J.P. Dahleman
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D3
Olof Sjöberg 
b
1832

Olof lived en Fröän.



d






m
1859



S
Ingeborg Jonsdotter 
b
1838





d




El
Bengt Sjöberg 
b
Nov 25, 1859 





d
Apr 22, 1906



E2
Anna Margareta Sjöberg 
b
Aug 16, 1861

Anna emigrated in 1889 with her family.



d




E3
Olof Sjöberg 
b
Sep 11, 1869

Olof ran away to America.



d




E4
Johan Aug Sjöberg 
b
Nov 16, 1876





d




E5
Nils Magnus Sjöberg 
b
Nov 16, 1878





d




E6
Ida Sjöberg 
b
Apr 18, 1881





d




Olof emigrated to America with his wife Ingeborg and children Johan Aug, Nils Magnus and Ida on June 18, 1902.

The family lived for a time in Offerdal after 1857, but returned to Fröå.

Mill Farm  No. 151, located under Såå farm. By förrettat sight in July 1873 and was on farm following buildings.

A cottage,  25 feet long, 14 ½ feet wide, 11 ½ feet high with roof by board. In cottage fireplace with post by iron as well as oven, 2 window and 3 doors. Building in good condition. 

a ladufarm and calving building, under a roof. building is 36 ½ feet long 14 ½ feet wide, 10 ½ feet high.  baby constitutes 15 feet by length, feedshed likewise 15 feet and between these a shed 6 feet long. building new and in extremely good condition.  was available 1/5 1876.

Olof Sjöberg arrenderade this farm a time. 

Landbo-Contract

To User by Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks LTD:  Farm  No. 151 in Åre Parish antages here through Olof Sjöberg against following condition.

In leasehold for farm shall åboen annually pay 35 crowns as sednast will is paid on July 1, also all onera as falls on this torps part. Olof Sjöberg förbinder him ävenledes that under Årets lopp on old debts afbetala mindst 25 crowns, hvarförutom for slotterarbetet shall afgå from same.

This contract begins to be approve on April 15 Ström year and are by same 2ne alike obeying specimen instituted, hvaraf Copperworks and åboen taken hvar his and applies this contract a year calculate from this day to Ström time 1877 and shall uppsägning happen before March 15, for the event some by party does not in the same manner want fortfara. Huså on April 15, 1876

Jemtl. Copper and Saw-mill LTD Gottfrid Engberg

With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that/to'troget perform same.

witness
Huså as above

Erik Nyberg
Olof Sjöberg

Svante Fagerskog

Please Note! Olof Teodor Hyttsten utbyter this contract to Olof Sjöberg and obtains Hyttsten Helbergs-torpet to 25 crowns and onera against condition that abduct Käringen.

This farm is located directly below gråbergsvarpen by Gustafs Mine. It has first become to rice and root occupied by Olof Sjöberg, which succeed by his as Nils Sjöberg after which again efterföljdes by its son Jonas Sjöberg.  After this came present innehafvaren Miner Olof Sjöberg He arrenderade this farm is 1893 with a fee of 50 crowns.
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Agnes Sjöberg 
b
Oct 7, 1834

Agnes lived in Fröån.



d






m
Nov 7, 1858



S
Olof Sellstedt 
b
Mar 1, 1831 





d




El
Anna Märta Sellstedt 
b
Mar 1, 1859 





d
Nov 3, 1864 

Anna Märta died of croup.

E2
Anna Christina Sellstedt 
b
Apr 14, 1861 





d
Oct 22, 1864 

Anna Christina died of croup.

E3
Agnes Sellstedt 
b
Feb 7, 1864





d




E4
Olof Sellstedt 
b
Dec 15, 1866 





d
Jan 7, 1902



E5
Bengt Sellstedt 
b
Sep 17, 1869 





d
Jan 27, 1957



E6
Anna Märta Sellstedt 
b
Mar 8, 1872 





d
Apr 29, 1895 

Anna Märta died of suicide of fosforförgiftning

Farm contract

Undersigned Olof Walter owner to farm  No. 2 if 1/47/ 64 Tunland Eggen in Mörsills Parish, accept hereby Olof Sällstedt and his wife Agnes Bengtsdotter to Farmer on a under farm obeying legenhet against following rättigheter and skylldigheter. 1. Self torpstället is one of they säkallade Semlatorpen and benämnes Kullerbacken and hvars inegor shall half fölljande gränser namely in northward against Olof Bernts egor, in vester from hörnet by same egor and derifrån after old distributed between Ridderbergstorpet and flerrfarmen to farmer Sefenias Mickelssons torpegor and in south against the sistnemndes egor and in the east from hörnet by these egor derifrån tvärs over tegen on eastern side if little field by

ant to above mentioned Olof Bernts egor.

2. To skogsslåtter eger farmer beagna half old Hovallen and they two södersta laduängen in strömdrolen.

3. Skogsnyttning for farms needs such As Hours, gärdsle and fire-wood then to gärdsell and fire-wood företrädesvis be used vindfällen, Timmertoppar and sjelfdöda trees as well as the vexande forest hvaraf farmer on anvista ställen and by means of gallring receive hew granris to strew and gödsellblandning. 

4. Mulbete for they cattle as through farms fodertillgång can vinterbornas however so that farmer in 2ne månaders time by summer shall beagna farm bait on southern side if Mörsills Ström and the as der vårdar cattle fyear beagna gödningen.

5. Hemmansegaren häller Häst and kördon for provided from by building material for house on farm without payment. 

6. Farmer eger remove and beagna old cottage as Well as Herberget and feedshed on Ridderbergstorpet.

7. For åtnjutande by coming rättigheter shall farmer to hemmansegaren annually constitute fölljande days work namely. in Maii 4 days, for Junu, Julu, Aug and September months utgöres 12 mans and 12 kvins days work in first and third höanveckan and 4 mälingars harvest in skjördanden as well as 2 mans or kvins days work under potatisupptagningen; in Ocktober 4 days in November 4 in December 3 in January in February 4 in March 4 and in April 4, all mansdags work on hemmansegarens kosthållning. 

8. Farmer eger self hägna if their egor and slåtter as well as take care of their cattle for damage and åverkan on farm or others' egor.

9. All on farm vexande forage uppstillas on place so that fertilizers comes farms land tillgodo.

10. Farmer eger not öfverlåta this contract on other person or partake of  tenants without hemmansegarens medgifvande.

11. Against coming skylldigheters tidy constituting eger Olof

Sällstedt and his above mentioned wife odrifven possession by farm out beges his lifetime as well as right that let their advantage out farm inteckna, but after beges their death relapses farm to farm with land, house and hägnader such that then finds without payment.  And as farm already is traded to are forewritten days work utgjorda to the In Maij Ström year.

12. Farmer kännes guilty constitute all as well ordingarie as Additional utskyllder and onerar a such days work farmer legally be able to påföras.
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By this contract half we taken hvar his Specimen. Mörsil the 14th Maij 1881.

Addition Farmer eger for his needs beagna by farm rättigheter by Semelsägen 0. Walter in Eggen Upplåtare Olof Sellstedt

Agnes Sellstedt.

On once present Testify Erik Persson and Peter Eriksson in

Eggen.

Here besides företeddes two by this Häradsr ätt on March 31, 1876 for Olof Walter utfärdade lagfartsbevis on tillhopa 1/47/64 swedish acre by farm  No. 2 in eggs, Mörsils Parish.

Bornoräds kontrakt

Afterwards our son-in-law Jöns Grönlund and his wife Agnes Sellstedt this day purchased that days work farmer, Kullerbacken called, under farm  No. 2 in Eggen if 1 47/64 Swedish acre tax in Mörsils Parish, as ag and my wife held, provide we us, then we traded from our arrenderätt to nämda farm, following annual Lifetime Care boons that under bådas our remaining lifetime by farm utgå and by farms owner is constituted namely; 1. Room in barn, as well as food(?) and was shot by/for a cow and likewise for a receive with afälder.

2. Rights that on appropriate place on farm few erect necessary home for me and my wife besides every we provide us free and sönderhuggen fire-wood to our needs and on Our Old Age necessary was shot and vård.  in this manner arrive to agreement. Mörsil and Eggen on July 31, 1893


Olof Sellstedt Agnes Bengtsdotter Lifetime Care recipient

Witness: Lars Pettersson Olof Allgusén

With coming Lifetime Care Contract we explain us pleased and concede we Lifetime Care recipient that to safety for beståendet deraf, without our further hayrande seek mortgage out above mentioned our farm acknowledge, Mörsil and Eggen as above. J.A. Grönlund Agnes Sellstedt Lifetime Care giver 

Witness: Lars Pettersson Olof Allgusén

Purchase Agreement

Sign owner by farm under  No. 2 in eggs if 147/64 Swedish acre tax in Mörsils Parish release and sells hereby for a agreed upon purchase amount by One thousand five hundred (1500) crowns to worker Jöns Andersson Grönlund and his wife Agnes Sällstedt from Kall and Grötom that place by they under farm hearing Semlatorpen, who benämnes Kullerbacken and who now on lifetime is as days work farmer upplåtit to purchased svärföräldrar Olof Sällstedt and his wife Agnes Bengtsdotter.

Limits for flat are following. In northward linien against Elias Olofssons torpegor, in the east gärdesfarmen against Johan Anderssons days work farmer, in south a by distributed function exposed linie against the  .k. Hanfarmen, in vester the now vinkelrät from linien against El. Olofsson, approximately six of all  from a in linien existing röse, uppstängde gärdesfarmen. This part by farm has a area by circa fyratio (40) qvadratrefvar. Besides follows a skogstrakt on southern side if Semmelån which with (120) etthundratjugo fots width stretches him from Semmelån utefter linien against Elias Larssons in eggs skogstrakt to that  .k. öfre stenbäcksdrolet a linie by tvåtusenåttahundra foot. This skogstrakt year in this manner in area 33.6 qv. refvar or six swedish acre. 

Farmer eger right that by vindfällen and timmertoppar as to other does not are dugliga, take fuel to husbehof.  A on Semmelsåplanen existing gammalstuga medföljer and purchase.

The rights to mulbete as Olof Sällstedt according to his day work farmers kontrakt had, öfvergår now after same conditions on Grönlund. 

Free utfartsväg from farm to general main road utefter limit against Elias Olofssons egor, give buyer.

With his svärfader 01. Sällstedt eger buyer that set agreed upon if substitute for they rättigheter he according to contract had and who rättigheter, also obligation to farm from and with this day upphöra.

In grundränta erlägger farmer every January 1, give hemmansinnehafvaren five(5. crowns. Köpeskillingen erlägges partly with three hundred (300) crowns cash and partly with a Mortgage out Farm apartment on tolfhundra (1200) crowns.

Mörsil and Ocke on July 31, 1893 J. Ocklind Seller Godkännes J.A. Grönlund buyer. Testify Nils Nilsson Höla Nils Benjaminsson Sellsjö
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Nils Sjöberg 
b
Sep 4, 1837 

Nils was a miner in Fröån, and moved later to Undersåker on September 21, 1891.



d






m
1866



S
Kerstin North 
b
1840





d
June 6, 1919



El
Bengt Sjöberg 
b
Oct 10, 1866 





d
June 17, 1947



E2
Anders Sjöberg 
b
June 25, 1871 





d
June 1956



E3
Nils Johan Sjöberg 
b
Nov 25, 1876 





d
Feb 6, 1968
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Family Sjöberg.  The man in the middle is Nils Johan, born November 25, 1876, and his wife Ingeborg born in Roebuck, his son Nils Robert born August 20, 1918 stands in front of father, and daughter Anna Kristina born June 29, 1916, as holds in a however. Woman furthest to left is Ingeborg's mother and man furthest to upper is father to Ingeborg.  They emigrate to America. Ingeborg died there in TBC, and son died in a motorcykelolycka. Daughter stannade in America, when Nils Johan return to Sweden. He died in Åre. Photograph is taken in Björnänge, Åre.

To user by Farm  No. 165 under ärbörsta Farm in Åhre Parish, antages Miner Nils Sjöberg, against that annually pay 25 crowns, as well as to his svärmor as länge she live, utgifva Lifetime Care, consisting in free food(?) and was shot for A COW and two småfäkreatur, and shall this arrendesumma aftjenas through work as Borrkast with Fröä grufwa or other site as by förwaltningen determines.

Then days work arbete affordras Nils Sjöberg, shall such happen against a substitute by 10 öre per hour.

That new house as he for Copperworks invoice connected him that erect, shall after inflyttandet in same well wårdas and underhälla. Under grufarbete ställes grufstadgan to efterrättelse and against arbetspriser as by/for every time is approve. Contract gälls from and with on May 1, 1875.

Huså on June 11, 1875


Jemtlands Copper and Saw-mill LTD Married: Engberg

With the above contract I explain me to all divides pleased

and connects me that faithful perform same.


Ifuså as above Nils Sjöberg

Witness: O. . Möllenhoff Erik Nyberg

Contract

Undersigned connects him hereby that few invoice Jemtl. Copper

and Sågverks LTD on Fröän on anvisadt place develop a cottage building on that farm as now innehafves by Miner Nils Sjöberg

on following condition.

Building must be 25 feet long, 19 feet wide and 11 ½ feet high.  Wirket here also shall tagas by that as finds fresh and ändamålsenligt gets it cottage as now lived in by Nils Sjöberg, hvilkens rifning and removal consequently besörjes by sign. 

That wood as lack for månde by ofvannämda dimensions, will is replaced by that in proximity by new building place existing hours.

Building indelas to Porch, Storstuga, daily room, as Well as Small house, and connects I me that moss well between stockarna, verkställa complete and complete inredning by Window with arches, doors, floor and Roof, all in accordance with they forewritten förvaltningen decides. Murarbetet besörjes even by undersigned even after the device with oven and spislar as trustee meddelar.

House will is covered with shaving or board, who by parts Trustee by stommens conduct decides. Necessary board and plank shall by Work provided from to site äfvenså a or other bigger stone for grundmurarna, however shall all other murningsmaterial forslas on my expense.  Then building is finished, as must be verkställd sednast the 15 nästkommande Aug, shall afsyning happen, hvarefter undersigned has that by work uppbära a substitute then building to all divides is passed, to Etthundrasextio crowns.


Huså on May 29, 1875 Esten Rödell

Witness: Erik Nyberg Grels Nilsson

Contract

As according to contract by May 29 Ström year between Jemtl. Copper and Sågverks LTD and Laplander school teacher Esten Rödell including conditions for this sednare, that on Fröän nedrifva a old cottage building as bebodts by Miner Nils Sjöberg as well as in his place on anvisad site erect a new such, and this work does not contractual fullföljts, as accept here through nemde corporation through their förvaltning sign, Miner Nils Sjöberg and Olof Persson on Fröån, to complete itdess vidd  ifrågavarande buildings conduct for risk and invoice Esten Rödell and on completely same condition and obligation as this contract in whole its expanse includes, however with that exception that Twenty-five crowns afräknas from the sum as in this contract is definite, räknandes on the work as am done by nedrifvandet by old cottage, as well as few tomtning to new; hvadan consequently Nils Sjöberg and Olof Persson has that godtgöras One hundred förtio crowns then the new building is tillfullo built and to all divides passed in accordance with that here above quoted contract with Esten Rödell.


Huså on June 11, 1875 Nils Sjöberg Olof Persson

Witness: Erik Nyberg O. . Möllenhoff

Landbo-Contract

To User by Jemtl. Copper and Sågverks LTD:  Farm  No. 161 in Åre Parish antages here through Miner Nils Sjöberg against following condition; In leasehold for farm shall åboen pay 40 crowns, which sum ovilkorligen cash must be inbetalt sednast July 1, also all onera as falls on this torps part.

Under slotterantiden is Nils Sjöberg guilty that on place as

Bruksförvaltningen anvisar constitute complete 2 veckors work. Should the here above definite arrendesumman and onera does not on sagde day tillfullo be erlagd, as has Copperworks complete rights without with further hearing öfvertaga and tillgodonjuta vexande gröda without the ringaste substitute to farm apartment innehafvare. Complete supply for fattighjonet Anders Nords Widow shall give, ieon this is inberipet in the cheaper arrendesumman. On these conditioned condition eger Nifs Sjöberg by year seek him arbetsförtjenst hvar he for good find ändock with observation that then Bruksförvaltningen as öfnskar and can offer, is Sjöberg guilty discontinue him in Copperworks job for the above work under slottantiden shall arbetslönen is calculated alike with that other Copperworks work tjena, but shall afgå on the debt hvari Sjöberg this day stands to Copperworks.

This contract begins be approve after April 15, Ström is and are by same 2ne alike obeying specimen upprättade, hvaraf Copperworks and Aboen taken hvar his and applies this contract a is, calculate from this day to corresponding time 1877 and shall uppsägning happen before March 15, for the event some by party does not on same  ätt want fortfara.

Husä on April 15, 1876 Jemtl Copper o Sågberks LTD Gottfrid Engberg With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that faithful fullgear same.

Huså as above Nils Sjöberg 

Witness: Erik Nyberg O. . Möllenhoff

Coming contract is this day uppsagd.  Huså on November 30, 1891 Nils Sjöberg 

Witness: Axis Iledberg Emil Wernström

Purchase Agreement

I, Olaus Olofsson, release and sells here through with my wife consent to millworker Nils Bengtsson Sjöberg and his WIFE Kerstin Andersdotter from Fröån, that me and my wife ti~ llhöriga out Undersåkers Härad and Parish, situated farm under  No. 3 in Stamgärde if ½4 partly mantal or 1/4 swedish acre against a agreed upon and conditioned purchase amount large Tretusen crowns, which purchase amount derigenom that buyer connected him ansvara for my in farm intecknade debt to Undersäkers Parish fattigka~ ssa to amount 1400 crowns and utfärdadt particular connection on

1000 crowns, as well as cash to me now erlagdt 600 crowns, is to full betald and each(?) hereby qvitterad. 

ALL TAXES, utskylder and trouble as for farm shall utgå before the 1 nästkommande may utgöres by me, but all such as school utgå after named time utgöres by buyer.

Thus afhänder I me my wife and mine heirs egande court to above mentioned farm with house and land, and all that besides now heard, and henceforth legally tillvinnas can and tillegnar same buyer to everdelig property that by him traded to the 1
nästkommande Oct.

To further confirm visso hafver I out below standing Witnessed presence

this Purchase Agreement egenhändigt undertecknadt.


Stamgärde on September 29, 1890


Olaus Olofsson in Stamgärde

Witness: Jonas Rödin Anders Nilsson Nyland

With coming Purchase Agreement I explain me to all divides

pleased in Time and neighborhood, as above. Nils Bengtsson Sjöberg

Witness: Jonas Rödin Anders Nilsson Nyland

Photo_goes_here

Anders Sjöberg born June 25, 1871 and his maka Anna Kristina Westlund born September 22, 1878. Alma Sjöberg in Östersund loaned me this photograph.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 462

Gruvarbetarna by Huså- and Fröå gruvor, taken about 1897, before Mine-vinden on Fröå.

Fr. . Inspektor Johan Erik Norberg in Huså (Fäviken) born 1840.

Johan Petter Larsson, Huså born 1860, behind him Johan Svensson Löding born 1850, Bengt Olof Nilsson-lindström born August 17, 1882, Göran

Nilsson Mountain, Berge, Kall born 1842, Erik Höglund  died ä. Fröå born 1836,

Per Svensson Löding born 1862, Aug Höglund, Fäviken born 1874 (son

to Erik 11, Erik Höglund  died y. born 1867 (son to Erik 11, Emil

Thunander (fr. Närke) born 1872, Andersson, Unknown, Sven Erik Lind

born 1879.

Sitting fr. . Olof Bengtsson Sjöberg born 1832, Jöns Ilöglund,Fröå

born 1870, Gustaf Eriksson, Björnänge born 1869, Lars Sellstedt, Fröå

born 1891, son to Olof L. Sellstedt as stands as next one born 1853,

Per Olsson, Oscar örnberg, Lars Lund, Berge, Kall born 1878,

Anders Stefansson, Huså born 1834, Christian Lund, Berge, Kall born 1871,

Göran Lund born 1869, Nils Magnus Forss born 1854, Lars Olsson Sellstedt

Fröå born 1821.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 463

Miner by Huså-fröå worry, taken about 1897. The other HALF of antecedent photograph.

Standing fr. . Unknown, Sven Erik Lind born 1879, Unknown, J 11 (Janne) Ström, Huså born 1830, Unknown, Olof Persson, Storvallen, Fröå, Gustaf Prestberg, Huså born 1875, Nils Sjöberg, Fröå born 1878 (son to Olof

Bengtsson Sjöberg), Wikberg, Fröå, Nils Grelsson Lindström, Fröå 1843, Anders Höglund, Fröå born 1859, (son to Erik 11), Lena Grelsson Lindström (born Sjöberg 1845, Wilhelmina Grelsson Lindström, Fröå born 1890, Mine Sellstedt, Fröå born 1887 (daughter to Olof Larsson Sellstedt, Ida Sjöberg born 1881 (daughter to Olof Bengtsson Sjöberg), 

Amanda Grelsson Lindström, Fröå born 1882.

Sitting fr. . Göran Lund born 1869, Nils Magnus Forss born 1854, Lars

Olsson Sellstedt born 1821 ( father to Olof Larsson Sellstedt born 1853)

Erik Carlsson Iledbom, Sellsved, Kall born 1855, Gustav Löding born 1883 (son to Per Svensson Löding), Nickolaus Höglund, Fröå born 1871, standing in forward raden; Johanna Sellstedt, Fröå born 1879 (daughter to Olof L. Sellstedt and sister Anna Maria Sellstedt born 1894.

Asked fotoavd.  on museum that divide this photograph, so that few more nårbild on worker, and it became much felicitous tycker I.  photograph is found on museum, but Oscar Löding has original.
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D6
Anders Sjöberg 
b
Feb 12, 1841

Millworker in Fröån



d






m
June 24, 1863 



S
Helena Rödin 
b
Oct 12, 1840





d




E1
Bernhard Nikolaus Sjöberg 
b
Oct 1, 1862





d




E2
Anna Märta Sjöberg 
b
Oct 1, 1862





d




E3
Jonas Sjöberg 
b
Nov 16, 1865





d




E4
Agnes Sjöberg 
b
Dec 16, 1867





d




E5
Bengt Sjöberg 
b
Sep 9, 1870





d




E6
Johan Petter Sjöberg 
b
Apr 8, 1874 





d
1875



E7
Johan Gustaf Sjöberg 
b
Jan 1, 1876





d




E8
Anders Gustaf Sjöberg 
b
Apr 19, 1879





d




The family emigrated to America on July 6, 1881

Landbo-Contract

To User by Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks LTD:  Farm  No. 152 in Åre Parish antages here through Anders Sjöberg against following condition.

In leasehold for farm shall åboen annually pay förtiofem (45) crowns, which sum ovilkorligen cash must be inbetalt sednast July 1, also all onera as falls on this torps part.

For work under slottantiden shall aflöningen is calculated alike with Copperworks other worker, but shall this förtjenst afgå from the debt Sjöberg to Copperworks this day has.

This contract begins to be approve on April 15 Ström year and are by same 2ne alike obeying specimen instituted, hvaraf Copperworks and ignore taken hvar his and applies this contract a year calculate from this day to Ström time 1877 and shall uppsägning happen before March 15, for the event some by party does not in the same manner want fortfara. Huså on April 15, 1876 Jemtl. Copper o Sågverks LTD Gottfr. Engberg bled coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that faithful perform same. Huså as above Anders Sjöberg

l

Sight On Mill Farm 152 as obeys under Såå farm year 1859

A Cottage building, 21 feet long, hvaraf 6 feet constitutes '-2-ten porch, 15 feet wide, 16 varf high.  Double brädstak, bottentak by board, floor by planks, Fireplace and oven with bördås by tree, post and SPIELL by iron, Ue window in cottage, 1 smaller window on the oinredda wind, 2ne doors with 1 lock, brädslagen external on Ue sides. is 24 am old and flawless. A Cottage building, 17 feet long with framskott against porch, 15 feet wide, 15 varf high, Double board roof, spontat between ceiling to the oinredda wind. Fireplace with murstäng and post by woodie, 2ne window in Cottage if 7 square and 1 smaller on winden, golfvet by planks, Ue doors. This building is 8 year old, flawless. Small house, 17 feet long, 18 feet wide, 15 varf haygt as well as a tillbyggt cover by board. Roof and warmtak by board, gill and floor by planks, without fireplace, inrymmes 5 cow and 20-25 småfäkreatur, is 30 year old and in sound condition with 2ne smaller window. Feedshed by old livestock building. 15 feet long, 7 1/8 feet wide, 14 varf

~s

high.  new board roof and 1 warf new hours and new åsar, golfvet by

planks, is 29 year old, but omreparerat this year.

A Calving building against the above described by means of skylet, 16 feet long, 13 ½ feet wide, 12 varf high, new roof by board, floor by miscellaneous wood, is in him self much old but omreparerad this year.

Badstugan 11 ½ feet in 4-kant, 9 varf high, Roof by näfver Tron and land,

Ue torklafvar and oven, is 7 year old, flawless.

A Källarbod with pit to cellar without stenmurning, 9 ½ feet in 4edge, 8 varf high, Roof by board, floor by hours and plank. Door with lock, is omtimrad, 20 year old.

Summer livesstock house 15 feet in 4-kant, 7 varf high, Roof by näfver Tron and land, is old but provided with new roof for 6 year afterwards.

4 ea. Hölador hvaraf a New, all in sound condition, and can together

inryma 12 load Hay.

A Wedlider eomt väggen by western cottage, with 3ne wäggar and snetak by board.

Cultivations 1 114 mäling land, 11 314 mäling Nyland. 

Hägnader 420 of all  Gärdesfarm. 

On they sednare 5 years has äboen processed near 8 mäling Nyland

and still is good access on odlingsland within hägnaden. Bergar 24
ji

load Ilä annually within hemägan.

Anm: This åbo has uppbrytit any over a half (k) mäling land

on southern side if than, as is situated on Såå Byamens utmark, and

is not occupied in this syningslängd. 
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D8
Helena Sjöberg 
b
Sep 16, 1845

Helens lived in Fröån, until they emigrated to America on July 7, 1900.



d






m
1869



S
Nils Lindström 
b
Sep 3, 1843 
Östbacken, Alsen
mördad of mågen Nils was son of Field soldier Måns Lindström and his wife Brita Olsdotter. De flyttade några år efter Nils födelse to Are.



d




El
Anna Brita Lindström 
b
Sep 6, 1869 

Anna emigrated on June 19, 1887.



d




E2
Magnus Gustaf Lindström 
b
Dec 1, 1871 

Magnus emigrated on March 9, 1891.



d




E3
Emma Carolina Lindström 
b
Dec 24, 1878  

Emma emigrated on June 15, 1893.



d




E4
Bengt Olof Lindström 
b
Aug 17, 1882





d




E5
Amanda Lindström 
b
Aug 17, 1882





d




E6
Vilhelmina Anna Kristina Lindström 
b
May 26, 1890





d




Hereby fullmöjligas my son Nils Grellsson to uppgöra with Mr. Bruksförwalltare Engberg if your building and House Reppratsjon as I have åkostad under the time as I and my afl. mann was inehafvare by farm.

building bestor by Ue Hölador, Hu reppratsjonen consists by 1-2 in than Torkbastuga as well as inanredning in förstukammaren Summer=Barn and Wädbod. 

By the above building will go in afrekning as gone for gåttgörelse for the debt wherein I häffta to Huså Copperworks According to Motbok and what over becomes ägger my son Nils rettighet to utloga and qvittera, as holds I gone what this with representative makes and sound.

Gustafs Mine on October 5, 1881

Brita Olsdotter

Witness: 
Erik Höglund

For the above buildings m.m. in a for all has sign this day receive liqvid with Thirty-five (35. crowns 5 öre as here with be rid of.
Huså the 10 Ocktober 1881


Nils Grälsson

Witness: 0. Hedin
Olof Bloom

Nils was eventual fosterson to Grels Nilsson, and became well therefore called Grellsson in surname, instead of Månsson Lindström.

Land Use Contract

To User by Jemtlands Copper and Sågverks LTD:  Farm No. 158 in Åre Parish antages here through Nils Grelsson against foals jande condition:

In leasehold for farm shall åboen annually pay Femtiosju (57. crowns 5 öre, which sum ovilkorligen cash shall be inbetalt sednast July 1, also all onera as fal
ler on this torps part.

Under slottantiden is Nils Grelsson guilty that on place as Bruksförvaltningen anvisar, constitute 2 veckors work.

Should the here above definite arrendesumman and onera does not on sagde day tillfullo be erlagd, as has Copperworks complete rights without with further hearing öfvertaga and tillgodonjuta wexande 
gröda without the ringaste substitute to torplågenhetens inside hafvare. On these conditioned condition eger Nils Grelsson rättig
het seek him arbetsförtjenst for other time by year hvar he 
him good find; however with observation, that then Bruksförvaltningen as wishes and can offer is Grelsson guilty discontinue him in Cupparwerkets job.

Grelsson is guilty under instundande summer upptaka all on Fröån blifvande ore against a substitute by 1:75 crowns pr day, who work shall afgä from the debt as he now to Work has. Same applies even for slotterarbetet then days money here also is calculated alike with that Copperworks other worker has.

This contract begins to be approve on April 15 current year and are by same 2ne alike obeying specimen erect they, hvaraf Copperworks and äboen taken hvar his and applies it
take contract a is calculate from this day to Ström time 1877 and shall uppsägning happen before March 15, for the event some
by party does not in the same manner want fortfara.


Huså on April 15, 1876


Jemtl. Copper o Sågverks LTD


Gottfr. Engberg


Mäd coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased


and connects me that faithful perform same.


Husä as above


witness
Nils Grälsson


Erik Nyberg 0   Möllenhoff

Under acknowledgment by correctness by that in mellanvarande invoice with Copperworks and me Nils Grelsson is debit and well written, has the settlement this day woodffats, that annual arrendet from and with January 1, Ström year erlägges with Förtio crowns then häruti is inberipet ALL TAXES and onera as on this farm him figured apart all personella såväl to Crowns, comes as presterskap m.m. against that condition that I Nils Grelsson put under an obligation me that annually for my father-in-law Bengt Sjöberg give food(?) and was shot for A Cow, as well as allow him settling by In barrel potato and utsäde by k foot Grain within Farms enclosure, as well as besides that he eger right to lodging and necessary vård on his old age. In this manner free and unforced arrive to agreement is assured by Huså on May 14, 1881. Nils Gräls son in Fröån Is witnessed by Erik Höglund Olof Life

Addition.  Eger right to liberation from work from date including December 31 Ström year, after which time he is guilty discontinue him without någon further reminder in work. On September 8, 1877 Engberg arrive to agreement January 4, 1884 that.Nils Grelsson påbeynner timmerhuggning in KolÅsen now 1 months time. 
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D9
Erik Sjöberg 
b
June 12, 1848 

Erik lived for a time in Vardö, Norway, and their first two children were born there.  Afterwards they came back and lived in Fröå until they moved to Trångsviken, Alsen, where their youngest child was born. 



d






m
1872



S
Marie Matilda Sellström 
b
Aug 17, 1851 
Hammerfest, Norway




d
June 7, 1943
Alsen


El
Auga Johanna Bertina Sjöberg 
b
Jan 23, 1871 





d
Oct 25, 1956



E2
Anna Erika Sjöberg 
b
Jan 25, 1872





d




E3
Lisbet Sjöberg 
b
Mar 2, 1875 





d
1950



E4
Mathilda Sjöberg 
b
Sep 14, 1877 





d
May 14, 1959



E5
Emma Kristina Sjöberg 
b
Jan 16, 1880 





d
July 5, 1911



E6
Ulrika Margareta Sjöberg 
b
Nov 19, 1882 

Ulrika emigrated to the USA on August 14, 1905



d




E7
Bengt Otto Aug Sjöberg 
b
June 30, 1886 

Bengt emigrated to the USA on February 21, 1906



d




E8
Hilma Elvira Sjöberg 
b
Oct 6, 1893 





d
Nov 3, 1968



To user by Farm 156 in Åre Parish antages Miner Erik Sjöberg against following condition;

1. Shall annually pay 30 crowns as cash will is paid sednast July 1, also all onera as falls on this torps part. Under slottantiden is Erik Sjöberg guilty that on place as Bruksförvaltningen anvisar constitute complete 2 veckors work.

Should the here above definite arrendesumman and onera does not on sagde day tillfullo be erlagd, as has copperworks complete rights that without with further hearing öfvertaga and tillgodonjuta vexande gröda without the ringaste substitute to farm apartment innehafvare.

On these conditioned condition eger Sjöberg right seek him arbetstjenst for other time by year hvar he as for good find, however with observation, that then Bruksförvaltningen as wishes and can offer is Sjöberg guilty discontinue him in Copperworks job.

Huså on April 15, 1876
Jemtl Copper and Sägverks Joint-stock


Gottfrid Engberg
Erik Sjöberg

With coming contract I explain me to all divides pleased and connects me that faithful perform same.


Husä as above
Erik Sjöberg

Witness: O.J. Hedin
Nils Grälsson

Under acknowledgment by complete correctness by all that Between me Erik Sjöberg and Huså Copperworks is well written and debit in mellanvarande invoice from and with year1875, has the öfverenskommelsen this day träffats that from and with last Årets beginning äboafgiften for that farm I until now tillåtits inhabit, with inberäkning by they onera and taxes as on same him figured, annually shall erläggas with Thirty-six (36. Crowns; then I self pays all expenditure for me and my people.

Should the here above definite åboafgiften does not within every year finish with money or work ordentligen be paid, put under an obligation I me and medgifter, without with further hearing or myndighets anlitande, that Huså Bruksegare retreat farm apartment to free siposition which time they than find appropriate.

In this manner free and unforced, acknowledged and arrived at agreement in nedanteknade witnesses presence. Huså on January 4, 1884.

Witness: 
O.B. Hedin Nils Grälsson

Erik Sjöberg

Sight on Mill Farm  No. 156 obeying under Såå farm, year 1859.

Cottage 20 feet long hvaraf 6 ½ feet constitutes porch and small house, 15 feet wide, 12 warf high.  Double board roof, spontad between bottom, timmermanstak in house, golfven by planks, fireplace with.  oven, bördå  post and spjell by iron, 2ne window if 6/4, a smaller window in House and a do on winden, 4 doors with 2ne lock, stenfot under and mullbänk about cottage. This building is 54 year old, but reparerad and provided with new floor and kva roof for 3 year afterwards.

Small house, 17 feet in 4-kant apart framskott to cover against feedshed, 15 varf high, Double board roof with varmtak, gill by planks, floor by hours and planks. Fireplace with murstång and post by tree double gate for skylet and double door för small house, Ue smaller window, can ryma 5 a 6 cow and 20 småfäkreatur; is 7 year old and flawless.

Feedshed 23 feet long with 8 feet wide cover against small house, 17 feet wide, 16 varf high, Simple brädstak, gill by tälgd wood with gate and körbro, as well as door against skylet; is old but omtimrad with 5k new varf, new åsar and new roof för 3 year afterwards, finds now in

sound condition. 

Granary 9 1/8 feet long, 17 feet wide, 11 varf high, afbalkad to

vedlider on the north end, 8 feet wide threshing barn, Roof by board, gill

by oven and klyfd, 2ne doors with 1 stockläs, is 2 year old.

1/3 part in a calving barn with Isac Isacsson and Grels Berg.

Summer livesstock house 13 ½ feet on all four sides, roof of board is old and dilapidated.

Cultivations -2 mäling land and 5 314 mäling Nyland. 

Hägnader 138 of all  Gärdesfarm. 

,Bergar 12 load 11öf within hägnaden, In load hay in Rönningen, -2 load in

Pipmyran, aggregate 13-'2 load 11öf and Myrfoder.

They sednare 5 years has åboen uppodlat 4 mälingar Nyland. 

Within hägnaden is still much tjenlig land that cultivate.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 471

Erik Sjöberg born on June 12, 1848.  He worked in Trångsvikens ångsåg for many years. han was dagavlönare.

photograph is a delförstoring from a photograph on arbetslaget on Trångsvikens ångsåg.  Jämtlands läns museums fotoavdelning did this fökstoringen.
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D2
Brita Lena Noraeus 
b
Dec 27, 1817

Brita lived in Såå, Björnänge.



d






m
Mar 1854



S
Anders Svensson 
b
Aug 30, 1825 
U-åker




d
Sep 3, 1892



E1
Lars Abraham Andersson 
b
June 9, 1854 





d
Nov 16, 1928



Done with this with my full cognizance that I, Daniel Jacobsson in Såå with my dear wife Brita Ersdotters agreement and consent, release and sells half by with ownership partly inherit, partly förwärfda Farm by  No. 1 and  No. 2 in Såå town if 15/32 partly swedish acre tax to farmhand Anders Svensson and his wife Brita Lena Noreus in Hårbörsta for a us Between agreed upon purchase amount two thousand 2,000 dollars, which sum förräntes from this day and farm traded to the lsta nestledne may, varjemte I reserve, that half Lifetime Care annually utgöres by traded to to my mother Märta Persdotter, according to their ärhällna Lifetime Care agreement by on October fte 1846 in resemblance against what I am connected constitute, and provided my mother self medgifvit under this trade be nögd if farm know come that förseljas to oskyld one as va that with that, without någon tillökning, on such reasons and condition afhänder I me this hemmansdel half in house and land such that now finds and with posterity legally tillvinnas can, as vel on väto as torro, and tillegnar that Anders Svensson and his wife Brita Lena Noreus such as their correct and legal welfängen property for him, child and succeeding, use and inhabit, and lemnar them condition that herä seek him make fewng and sekerhet as happened in Såå on June 23, 1859.


Daniel Jakobsson Brita Ersdotter


Traded from


Anders Svensson Brita Lena Noreus

Witness: Traded to

Erik Olofsson in Såå

Erik Malmsten in Såå

With the above bornoräds förmåner I explain me to all

divides pleased.  Märta Persdotter in Såå

I, Anders Svensson, in As hereby releases and sells under complete ownership rights aterton refvar land by the febovall me tillhörer on southern side by ähresjön under name Qvitslevaln from with ownership tax Farm  No. 1 and 2 in As 15/32 partly swedish acre, to Widow Sara Nilsdotter in As against a us Between agreed upon purchase amount One hundred Dollars, as hereby be rid of, and eger buyer right that under the time on summer she has his cattle on febovaln take necessary brensle in proximity by valn, and such as annual grundränta for this afsöndring shall buyer right seek mortgage out onfvannemnde farm, that as lunda is traded and arrive to agreement, acknowledge with our name by Brattland on February 10, 1870. Anders Svensson in Såå Seller Sara Nilsdotter Buyer 

Witness: Jonas Larsson and Johan Ersson Brattland

Purchase letter

I, Anders Svensson, with my wife Brita Lena Norues’ consent, release and sells hereby to worker Elias Grelsson and his wife Kerstin Ersdotter in Såå a torplegenhet utaf with ownership 15/32 swedish acre tax by Farm  No. 1 and 2 in Såå, as consists by following legenheter and boons namely; 1. That to with Farm under Make distributed in Såå town 1866 allocated odlingsland belaget Between Main road and Åresjön, and as grenser in the east against Daniel Jakobsson and in vester against Anders Westerbergs distributed upplåtes to building by/for improvements to Farms inegor. 2. To odlingsland and febodevall on southern side Åresjön erhålles from sjöstranden against Daniel Jakobsson distributed in the east and in vester against into to lake nedrinnande pitch and in south against a steep slope together 5 mälingar expanse and by Farm tillhöriga old Febovall Qvitslevallen called, erhålles the part deraf as is belegen the east from the now on vallen standing hölada and against Daniel Jakobsson  changed line beside width from this changed line on both southern and northward side by vallen as width constitutes from above mentioned Hölada to same changed line in east and by Farm skogsslåtter erhålles Klingermyran if Ue load and Tomasmyrrönningen 1 load ängs manor house, and andelen in Eggtorpet beside necessary roads that is required. 3. Obtains Farmer forest to farms all necessities as well as muibete for they cattle as on the upplåtna legenheten vinterbornes

4

samfell with farm as well on hemtrakten as fyllnadsjorden.

Coming legenheter receive by buyer this day traded to and such as välfången property ega and områdas for a agreed upon purchase amount large Nine hundred (900) Crowns, as this day cash paid and each(?) with this qvitterad. 

In grundränta »to Farm has Buyer and Seller until further arrive to agreement that annually on May 1, erläggas with six crowns, on these condition afhender I me egande retten to the above land apartment and förmådown and tillegnar that buyer that herå seek him make fång, hvarför I tillhandahåller mine åtkomsthandlingar.
Åre and Såå on February 9, 1885.


Anders Svensson in Såå Seller

With coming trade I explain me to all divides pleased and is this deed after ageeed upon highly placed, acknowledge by day as above
Elias Grelsson Såå Buyer ärkännandet and undersigned correctness is witnessed by us on a reference present
Benjamin Hansson Merit Persdotter in Såå

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 474

Lars Abrahams son Anders Larsson lived on this farm, and the came in släktens ägo through Anders Svensson purchase 1864-65.


From Swedish Goods and Farmar 1939
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D2
Anne Nilsdotter 
b
1808





d






m




S
Ole Nilsen Eklo "Ausen"
b






d




E1
Martinus Olsen Lyng/Prestmo 
b
Jan 12, 1838 





d
Apr 20, 1912



It is said, that error father is highly placed on Martinus, and that Anne had gotten a sum money so that disappear from building.

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 475

Family Prestmo

upper raden fr. . Karen Henrikke born June 17, 1891, Marianne Kristine was born on August 1, 1880, Peter lialvdan born April 27, 1882, Anton Julius was born on October 1, 1884, Marie Karoline was born on August 11, 1888.

Downstair fr. . Hermann Alfred born March 25, 1894, Ivar Aneus born June 25, 1859,

Johan born November 14, 1900, Ingeborg-anna born  Storstad born February 17, 1855 and

Ingrid Sofie Prestmo born 1898.

Ivar Aneus was the son of Martinus Olsen Lyng/Prestmo Tab.147

Reidar Prestmo in Verdal loaned me this photograph, and also the photograph on next side of farm Prestmo.

Table 148 (476)

D1
Agnes Olsdotter 
b
Aug 6, 1815 

Agnes lived in Bredingsvald and Dillanv.



d






m
May 17, 1835



S
Anders Mikkelsen Ekren 
b
July 21, 1810 
Dillanvald
Anders second marriage on November 19, 1857 was to Serianna Mortensdotter Vestgrunn born March 23, 1813 and died after 1865.



d
Nov 23, 1861
Dillanvald


El
Marta Dillenget 
b
Sep 18, 1835 





d
Apr 8, 1882



E2
Beret Dillenget 
b
Aug 10, 1838 





d
Feb 24, 1843



E3
Olaus Dillenget 
b
July 26, 1841 





d
Oct 30, 1846



E4
Mikal Dillenget 
b
July 22, 1844 

for. Tr.heim July 10, 1868



d




E5
Olaus Dillenget 
b
Oct 10, 1846 





d
Feb 11, 1897 
Kvernmo


E6
Hanna Birgitte Dillenget 
b
Oct 23, 1853 





d
Sep 28, 1863



E7
Anneus Dillenget 
b
Oct 12, 1855 





d
May 20, 1889 
Strinden
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A photograph of the Prestmo farm in Verdal in older times.

1862 is Dillenget or Smedsplassen under Dihan uthyrd to brukssmed Anders Mikkelsens widow for 1 year against 6 specie daler, as then had duty for their stepchild. Dillenget is now more well-known as Lilleenget. 1886 exchanged he place against farm Kvernmo, and Per Spellman moved to Lilleenget. Anders Mikkelsen was a smith by occupation, and teach early up Olaus as became a very clever smith.  Olaus smidde different tools, that were used in agriculture and other körslor. Tillverkade even tool as he afterwards sold, so that few a little income. From Verdalsboken.

Table 149 (477)

D2
Ola Larsen "Ola Jale" 
b
Nov 13, 1818 

Ola lived in Bredingsvald and in Jale.



d






m
Nov 6, 1840



S1
Kjersti Rasmusdotter Breding 
b
Sep 27, 1817 
Ulvild




d
Apr 15, 1880



El
Marta Olsdotter 
b
Dec 29, 1840 





d
Feb 6, 1887 



E2
Lars Olsen 
b
Aug 25, 1843 





d
Aug 25, 1848



E3
Lars Olsen 
b
May 18, 1850

Lars was dräng on Breding 1865, and dräng on Östgård 1875, afterwards aar he antagligen moved from Verdal. Or did he emigrate?



d




E4
Bergitte Olsdotter 
b
Apr 23, 1854 





d
Apr 20, 1938



E5
Johan Olsen 
b
Feb 27, 1857 
Jale 
Att.t.Tr.heim July 13, 1881



d






m




S2
Marta Pedersdotter Ulvild 
b
Sep 20, 1843 





d
1936



E6
Ole Marius Olsen 
b
Aug 22, 1883 
Jale
Ole died of diphtheria.  



d
Dec 10, 1890 

Marta had three children before her marriage to Ola and they were called;

E7
Karoline Olsdotter 
b
Jan 10, 1866 
Kall
Karoline's father was called Ole Danielsen fr.Norway. 



d
Aug 9, 1870 
Kall


E8
Maren Anna Olsdotter 
b
May 8, 1871 

Maren emigrated to USA on August 17, 1899.  Her father was Olof Larsson Bergqvist.



d




E9
Dina Petrine Olausdotter/Westerberg 
b
1876

Dina's father was Olaus Westerberg.



d




Marta was a spike aunt even on old days, and Jens told for me, that she had klivit up on roof and nailed firm shaving, for she tyckte not that she could slip daughter Your there up. It was about 1930, as she was about 85 year. She was also a woman who knew what she wanted. She reigned as a general, says Jens Brönstad.  Jens remembers her well.

31 - Essing and Randkicf
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Bergitte Olsdotter was born on April 23, 1854 married Jonas Landén who was born on November 6, 1853 in Näskolt. They resided in Landverk, Alsen. I have borrowed this photograph from Britisher-inger Hamrin on Frösön.

From Verdal Historielag year 1978

Marta Mountain and Ola, he as was "askeladden" from Ulvilla.

It is the year 1870. Two youths is on voyagers foot, from a small industristad to a bigger, from Ulvilla to Husä work in Kall. They have hayrt that it shall be able to is served well with money there. Right enough goes that that serve a little in Ulvilla also, and somliga days comes that enough as many people there. Kvarnmännen has that jäktigt in these times, particular när it comes drängar from Touch and Inderöy with kornlass, as must they grind besides nights so that reach away. IT applies that serve money as one manages him. 

And so that eke out hay on spring, slips they out goats as they receive eat from hösäckarna as horses receive when they becomes bundna along husväggarna. Other comes to Ulvilla so that few vadmel and stampa. And it is neither not free so that somliga is jealousy for this activity in Ulvilla, among.a. is found that a ditty if Ulvill byggarna there it stands "Dei stamper og stel, perse og mel, lyg og bedreg".

They two as shall go the long way to fots, is Marta and Ola Ulvilden, she is born on September 20, 1843 and he on August 21 1850. Föräldrarna was Peder Jakobsen born March 24, 1820, son of Jakob Olsen Vangstadvald and Marta Mikkelsdotter, and Anne born November 26, 1825 daughter to mölnar and bachelor Daniel Kristoffersen Ulvild born 1799 and Malens Olsd.  Ulvild. 

Marta and Ola are not the first to travel. It is many as prövar luck in Jämtland, and goes göd they, there are no other manner that come ahead on, special for husmansfolky of both genders "on ste wiry" as slåttkarl or rakstra or in gruvorna. When one is young, much can much happen. It may Marta ascertain. flon must turn nose hemöver. The May 8, 1871 borner she a daughter to world his other child.  The child is baptized on July 23, 1871 and is given the name of Maren Anna.  The father is the 20 year old bachelor worker Ole Larsen Bergqvist. As goes that four-five year, and Marta goes above gränsen again. And results becomes a new daughter: Your Petrine Olausd.  Westerberg.  Now Marta must support him as well as she can, with spinning, weaving, and tunnbröds bakning, all has she learned him to home in Danielstugan. As bagerska in över-bragn möter she husman Ola Jali, he is 25 year older, and son to Lars Pedersen Storvukuvald and wife Beret Nisdotter, and Marta removes to Jalet with they two children and receive a own home.

4

Jalet lies in a glade in forest between Ekerknoppen and Bergvola with view east against Hellbackarna. In äktenskapet got they had a son Marius but he died young of diphtheria. Maren Anna or Anna as she was called, did not stay in Jalet for long. After she was 18 years old on August 17, 1899 she migrates to California. She travels alone, e negro meets her pon järnvägs stationen and choir her there she should. It was said that she was both beautiful and well dressed, it had she in heritage, and after a tag, she married she Admiral 0' Brien. An emigrant who was well known visited her and wrote home afterwards and said that Anna lived like a Queen.  But she "had not forgotten her mother and half-sister at home, as after that Ola had avlidit. lived alone on Jalet. Each month, as long as she lived, sände she a sum dollars to them, and rather frequently came that Amerikapaket also.

I remember her well. Either once or twice a week Marta came home, either to get a little milk or if it was något she would have done. She had a manner that one did not question. For example, "Could you come and chop fire-wood for me in the morning?" It was not a question of whether or not you had time.  On winter came she going on trygor. She stood very erect with a straight back and she was very healthy. I think that she was well over eighty when I saw her dance hambo on köksgolvet on the way home. She was a little breathless afterwards and then she said: "You should have seen me in my twenties". Otherwise she liked music, and she said that her maternal uncle "I think it was that" Jo spelman, was as clever that play, that they had weddings up by Ulvilla so that few him. She had many stories to tell and an unusually good memory, and said she self any or other said any funny, as came that a card laugh and as slog she him on knäna and spat afterwards. In 1931 Marta moved from Jalet and immediately afterwards the house was torn down.  She moved into a small house with Oline and Ole Evjen in Berge. Later they moved to Holmlimoen with Ingeborg and Jens Holmlimo.  Marta died there in 1936.

Table 150 (481)

D1
Beret Samuelsdotter 
b
1819

Beret lived in Brenna, Sul



d






m
Oct 4, 1839



S
Nils Rasmussen Brändmo 
b
1810
Lillemoen




d




El
Elen Rebekka Sandness 
b
Oct 19, 1839





d




E2
Martinus Nilsen 
b
Aug 18, 1842 
Garnesvald




d
May 12, 184?



E3
Zephanias Nilsen 
b
Nov 17, 1846 





d
Dec 21, 1846



E4
Karen Sandness 
b
Mar 27, 1847 
Sul




d
May 16, 1921 
Åre


E5
Martha Sandness 
b
Oct 1, 1850 
Sandnesset




d




E6
Nils Martin Sandness 
b
Oct 29, 1854 
Bränden




d




E7
Bernt Anton Sandness 
b
May 17, 1858 
Lillemovald




d
May 6, 1878



E8
Maria Cecilie Sandness 
b
June 11, 1864 





d
Dec 4, 1865
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Nils Martin Sandnes born on October 29, 1854 standing before the cottage in Klivlebakken in former Frol community, about ½ mile from Levanger center. 
Karl Arne Sandnes in Levanger loaned me this photograph.

In Verdals Historielags yearbook for 1950, is found a small berätteise if Nils Sandnesset born in 1810 and who lived on the karga place in Sandnesset. has taken me liberty that message of the.

He was kvikk og spökefull, "tralla og song", but was ofte matlaus. Han'klaga aldri, but he "let berre vel". He set poteter the one spring, but if 2-3 veker beynte he on take them opp igjen. - He know ikke undväre them lenger. - But that fortalte ikke he.

A time was he with on vegarbeide. Reaches they second karer set wiry downwards og to his niste, gikk Nils away in forest fog wiry sjöl, og reaches he came igjen, sa he: "now hi ä one mon as diger, to ä e knaft good tea on arbe" (Niste hadde ikke Nils og hadde consequently nothing spist).

Nils hadde worth etter fjellhöy a gang.  He drew on a forkjelke, og da föret was heavy, came he wholly utkjört to ädalsvollen mellomveis. Der lived people og he gikk inn for on hvile. But der fikk he og litt food, og da ble he as kvikk igjen to he fortalte if his meritter in eksersistiden. Og da he drew videre with höykjelken, hörte they ham synge on lang lei. - Nils fortalte to 3 sildhau hadde mountain life his on a slitsom fjelltur a gang. 

A gang was he within handelsmann Hegge on Verdalsören for on purchase pepper. But Nils husket ikke navnet.- He forklarte da to it was "no rundt og black as hail og sake is used tea on remove görsmaken ti pölsen".

As gammel mann met også he opp fire-wood godtaking of the nettopp ferdige "Skjippbrua" or "ea. Olavs bru". A part offiserer o.fl. betraktet brua. Nils, as was empty in stomach as usual, gikk plutselig on östre ende, set wiry on brus og spente beina if nakken og hendene foran og rullet forover as a kule over brua. On vestre ende spratt Nils opp og sa "Gjörrå may this ätte, di karra"! Of they beundrende herrer fikk he a slant for "oppvisninga", og it was for ham that nödvendigste, as he fikk purchase wiry food.

Table 151 (483)

D1
Anne Amundsdotter 
b
1828

Anne lived in Stiklestadmoen



d






m
Jan 31, 1851



S
Olaus Larsen Bjartnesvald 
b
1824





d
Nov 9, 1879 
Fierdingsman


El
Lars Stiklestad 
b
Mar 2, 1851

0 Bygdevekter



d




E2
Anneus Olaussen 
b
Jan 13, 1854 





d
Dec 4, 1857



E3
Elling Olaussen 
b
Oct 9, 1858 





d
Mar 10, 1865



E4
Bernt Olaussen 
b
Oct 9, 1858 





d
Mar 14, 1865



E5
Anneus Olaussen 
b
Feb 28, 1861 





d
Mar 9, 1865



E6
Anton Olaussen 
b
Jan 12, 1867 
Lund
for. Sweden June 24, 1886



d




E7
Bernt Olaussen 
b
Nov 24, 1869





d




E8
Ole Olaussen 
b
June 11, 1864

for. Sweden January 6, 1883 Anton and Ole came to ås Parish. and Lived there until they emigrate äll America. Anton traveled the May 13, 1893 and Ole the March 20, 1886.








Table 152

D2
Peder Amundsen 
b
Oct 2, 1830

Peder lived in Tronesvald



d






m
Oct 28, 1853



S
Berit Olsdotter 
b
Sep 1, 1831





d




El
Kristina Pedersdotter 
b
Nov 29, 1858 
Ören




d




E2
Anne Pedersdotter 
b
Jan 25, 1862 





d
Jan 1, 1866



E3
Anna Oline Pedersdotter 
b
Oct 5, 1867 
Tronesvald




d




I have found little information on Peder Amundsen and wife.

Johannes Dahl messages was b.a;  Peder had an extremely good place, and as operated he trade with egg and herring m.m. as he skickade to Sweden.

He purchased eggs and stored them using his own methods so that they stayed fresh until winter and then he sold them for a good profit in Östersund.  

He had an economical disposition, put away money, and became a prosperous man. Site lies now underltill Trones.

There are a distributed after them, dated November 20, 1917.

Oline Pedersdotter Endresen married Handelsreisende Kristian Endresen in Trondheim.
Kristine Pedersdotter, Austad, dead
Hennes child Peder Rasmussen Austad. lives in Australia.
Ragnhild Austad adr. gross. H. Hanssen, Nordregaten Trondheim
Otelie Austad adr. 3 J.K. Lykke, Trondheim
Helge Austad Trones Verdal (1895) married Sofie Minsås born in 1893
Valborg Austad Drammens veg 93 Oslo
Gudrun Austad 17 year Mellemvegen 30 Trondheim
Aslaug Austad 15 year Mellemvegen 30 Trondheim

Table 153 (484)

D3
Sivert Amundsen 
b
Nov 19, 1833

Sivert lived in Hallemsenget, and purchased that and Hallemsenget downstair for 1092 crowns as became stafäst.



d






m
1862



S
Berit Sivertsdotter
b
Oct 28, 1830





d
Aug 21, 1914
Hallemseng


E1
Live Severine Sivertsdotter
b
Sep 15, 1862





d
1932
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Liva Severine Sivertsdotter and her husband Johannes Johnsen Kolshaug.
This photograph is from Knut Enes in Vuku.


Kolshaug  dated  October 13, 1886

Indbydelse

Da we undertegnede ägter that indträde in ägteskab, saa is that our prayer to they efternävnte, if they vil väre saa good og besögive os paa vor bryllupsdag: Friday on October 29th kl. 9 formiddag in bryllupshuset "Moenget", for to fölge os to Kirken, to väre videre to vor ägtevielse, og afterward to fölge os hjem to bryllupshuset, for to nyte a cup coffee og a tarvelig maaltid. 

Moenget 
Sivert with Kone og Sön

Kolshaug
John, sön Jens og daughter Grethe

Leklemsvald
Karl with Kone og Börn

Moe

Nikkolai with Kone og Börn

Stiklestad 
Peder with Kone og Sön

Ögstad

Ole with Kone og Child

     “

Nils with datter Lovise

Moenget
Johannes with Kone

Skaget

Peder with Kone og datter Oline

     “ 

Rasmus with Kone og Börn

Jermstadvald 
Olaus with Kone og Börn

Grundenvald 
Ole with Kone og Börn

Haukaa
Andreas with Kone og Börn

     “

Johannes with Kone og Börn

Fiksevald
Anders with Kone

      “

John Johannessen with Börn

Semsvald
Peder with Kone og Sön Johan

Fleskhusvald
Nils with Kone

Haug

Seffanias with Kone og Börn

Stiklestadvald
Elling with Kone, as Well as Karen

Hägstad
Johannes Hanssen

Stiklestad
Enke Ragnhild

Fagerhöi
Bernt Olausen

ärbödigst

Liva Severine Sivertsdatter 

og

Johannes Johnsen

Moenget






Kolshaug
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Purchase Contract

I, the undersigned Berret Sivertsdatter Hallemseng, erkjender herved to have solgt to Johannes Johnsen Kolshaug the me og afdöde mans Sivert Amundsens fällesbo in fölge skjöde by 16/3 1889 belong parceller

Hallemsenget g. nr. 36, was bled.nr. 
51 c by skjyld 
48 öre


“
“
“
“
51 i
“
37 öre

in Värdalens herred, paa fölgene conditions.

1. The solgte property overtakes fra date to brug og benytelse by purchaser Kr. 1300,00, trettenhundrede kroner, - who belöb udgjör sälgerens gjäld, as altsaa overtakes by purchaser n og likvideres in nävnte klöbesum.

2. 1 handelen medfölger ogsaa uden faröget udgift for purchaser they paa property standing house as well as all indbo og lösöre, as belong sell.

3. Purchaser shell uden udgift for sell provide this lodging, underhold og pleie to hendes dead, as Well as Kr. 20,00 - syve Kr.- in cash pr aar. In tilfälde property traded to by a anden opsidder for sälgerens dead, shell sell by property have fölgende borneraad: 20,00 - syve Kr. pr aar in cash, A kammer, 3 -tre faane to kl poteter, A hundrede Kg byg, Arhundrede Kg oat, as well as 2 1 nysilet melk pr day og 18 - atten kg flesk. Forövrigt henviser to the in day mellem klöber og seller oprettede kaarkontrakt.

4. Skjöthey adstedes by sell, naar that forlanges, og they with that, forbundne udgifter, as well as alle second paa property hvilende byrder udredet by purchaser.

Hallemseng on October 22, 1906

Seller:
Berret  S. Hallemseng

M.p. h.p.
To vitterlighed
J. Dahl
Th. Elnes
Purchaser:
Johannes Johnsen Kolshaug

Kaar Contract

In henhold to the mellem Berret S. Hallemseng og Johannes J. Kolshaug oprettede purchase contract on property Hallemsenget, shell sell Berret ffallemseng by nävnte property erholde fölgene borneraad: Bebaelsrum, bestaaende by A kammer, Kr 20, 00 to
kl poteter, 100
A hundrede kg oat, 100 - A hundrede
nybyg, 18 - atten
kg flesk all pr sar; as well as 2 -to 1 nysilet melk pr day, to hendes dieie. 

This contract takes effect kun in that tilfelde, to property traded to by a anden opsidder end the nuvärende. Forövrigt henviset to purchase contract.

Hallemsenget on October 22, 1906

Berret  . Hallemseng





Johannes J. Kolshaug

M.p.h.p.

To vitterlighed

J. Dahl

Th. Elnes

Table 154 (488)

D4
Jonetta Amundsdotter Gulstad 
b
Sep 29, 1836 

Jonetta lived under gården Rise in Ogndalen.



d






m
Oct 17, 1861 



S
Johannes Johannessen Gravås/Ris 
b
Apr 9, 1832 





d
July 9, 1887



El
Elen Birgitta Johannesdotter 
b
July 10, 1863 

Elen emigrated in 1884



d




E2
Jon Aurelius Johannessen 
b
Feb 24, 1866





d




E3
Julianne Johannesdotter 
b
Aug 14, 1869





d




E4
Anneus Johannessen 
b
Dec 13, 1871 

Anneus took name Trana.



d




E5
Ingeborg Oline Johannesdotter 
b
Mar 13, 1875





d




E6
Johanna Johannesdotter 
b
Mar 13, 1875 

Johanna was unmarried.



d




E7
Peter Anton Johannessen 
b
May 17, 1878 

Peter drowned under timmerflottning.



d
July 1, 1897 



Table 155

D5
Johannes Amundsen 
b
Nov 20, 1840

Johannes lived in Levanger.



d






m
July 5, 1877 



S
Bine Jokumine Rasmusdotter 
b
Dec 23, 1842

I Have not found any children, and perhaps they were childless.



d
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Fr.v. Ida, and Anneus Trana born 1871, Anneus' grandchild Ingebjörg born in 1915 with son Asbjörn, maygene Ragnvald Christensen and daughter Tora and their daughter Ranveig and a girl from Follafoss. Tab.154. I have borrowed this photograph from Odd Moe in Sparbu.
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Anton Jermstad born on March 13, 1885 and Julie Edvardsdotter Langmark Tab.156




Mette Pauline Kvelstad born on May 2, 1864 Tab.157




Table 156 (490)

D6
Martha Amundsdotter 
b
1845

Martha lived in Hammer, nedre.



d






m
June 9, 1871 



S
Olaus Peder Jermstad 
b
Dec 2, 1841 





d
June 1915



E1
Anneus Jermstad 
b
Feb 27, 1868

Anneus mother was Jonetta Eriksdotter Årstadvald born on August 15, 1843



d




E2
Petter Jermstad 
b
June 10, 1870





d




E3
Anna Jermstad 
b
1876

Tjänarinna on Valstad goes



d




E4
Marie Othelie Jermstad 
b
1882 

Marie lived on use  dog on Henning 1973.



d




E5
Anton Jermstad 
b
Mar 13, 1885 





d
1918



Table 157 (490)

D3
Zephanias Bardosen 
b
June 9, 1839

Zephanias lived in Lanesskogen.



d






m




S1
Marie Kristine Jakobsdotter 
b
Oct 8, 1842 





d
Mar 12, 1927



E1
Mette Pauline Zephaniasdotter Kvelstad 
b
May 2, 1864 

The mother of Mette was Marit Pedersdotter Kvelstad born on September 30, 835.



d
1941



E2
Amalie Olianne Sefaniassen 
b
1871





d
1907



E3
Ragnhilde Bardoline Sefaniassen 
b
1873





d
1956



E4
Johan Edvard Martin Lanesskog 
b
1874





d
1960



E5
Leonarda Josefine Sefaniassen 
b
1878





d
1961



E6
Simon Martin Lanesskog 
b
1879





d
1937



E7
Wilhelm Teodor Lanesskog 
b
1882





d
1958



E8
Regnor Karl Edvin Lanesskog 
b
1885





d
1973



Table 158 (490)

D4
Martinus Bardosen 
b
Mar 18, 1842

Martinus lived in Haganesset in 1865, Balgärdsöra in 1891 and Skogtröa in 1900.



d






m
Nov 9, 1866 



S
Beret Martha Halstensdotter 
b
May 27, 1844 





d




E1
Bernt Martin Stene/Balgård 
b
1867

Bernt emigrated in 1893.



d




E2
Hans Severin Balgård 
b
Oct 2, 1870 





d
Apr 27, 1946



E3
Ragnhild Birgitta Balgård 
b
Sep 1, 1873 

Ragnhild  came to Sul and Brennmoen in 1907, and then she married Jon. She lived there probably until about 1952. In her last years she lived in Verdal Ålderdomshem, and she died there in 1958.



d
1958



E4
Marius Balgärd 
b
July 14, 1879 





d
June 1951



E5
Beret Marta Balgård 
b
1886





d
1979



E6
John Christoffer Balgård 
b
June 12, 1876 





d
June 25, 1946 
Fossheim


E7
Anne Marta Balgård 
b






d




Ragnhild came to Sul and Brennmoen in 1907 and then she married Jon. She probably lived there until about 1952.  During her last years she lived in Verdal Ålderdomshem, and she died there in 1958.
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Zephanias Bardosen born on June 9, 1839 and his wife Marie Kristine Jakobsdotter born on October 8, 1842.  The owner of this photograph is Harald Trohaug

Photo_goes_here

Swedish Page 491

Ragnhilde (Hilda) Sefaniassen born in 1873 and her husband Richard Strand born in 1878.  
This photograph was taken in 1890.
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Zephanias Bardosen’s children and their better half’s:

Top row left to right: Jörgen Pareli Strand husband of Leonarda Josefine, Wilhelm Lanesskog, Regnor Lanesskog, Johan or Simon?, Ragnhilde’s husband Richard.  

Bottom row left to right: Wilhelm’s wife Helga Jakobsen, Leonarda and Ragnhilde.
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Jon Rasmussen Brendmo born in 1880 and his wife Ragnhild Bergitte born in Balfarm on September 1, 1873 and their son Rasmus who was born on February 12, 1908.

Table 159 (493)

D5
Eliseus Bardosen 
b
Nov 13, 1845

Eliseus lived in Fossnes, Skjoodehamn, and emigrated in 1910 with his wife Kaja. He was then over 60 years old.



d






m




S
Kaja Forsnes?
b






d




E1
Simon Forsnes?
b


Simon was from Kaja's first marriage.



d




Table 160 (493)

D6
Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosen 
b
Sep 13, 1849





d






m




S
Andersson?
b






d




Ragnhild Birgitta moved to Sweden in 1876 and according to her relatives should have been a resident in Sundsvallstrakten.

I have done a lot of searching but have found nothing. I hope to find some information on her later.
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Hans Sverin Balfarm born on October 2, 1870 and his wife Bereth Martha Johannesdotter born on October 10, 1873.
Tab.158

Appendix A

Old Measures

Loose measure (same as level teaspoonful) was a measure without packing or shaking.  A firm measured means heaped measure. In firm measure a barrel of grain was 36 cups = 164.9 litre.

However, great care must be taken when it comes to old measures. New measurement regulations have changed meaning through the centuries.  Measurements have, even though they had the same name, had different meanings in different Nordic countries. For example a Fjärding (quarter) is a Norwegian measure that held 34.74 litres. However, a Swedish Fjärding was 18.3 litres or a quartz bucket. 

What then was a crown?

The origin is in the 1500's when the king had more power to control and create taxes.

After the 1760's Sweden was divided into different districts.

The crown symbol, year, district head’s initials, date, and denomination number were burned into all crowns. It was also used on the Lars-John’s barrel.

Even the crown has had different meanings through the years, but the crown which was in use during Lars-Johns time probably meant "sanctioned by the state" or "approved to be correct".  In that case proof that the article must be of the proper value. 

Gradually the metric system and decimal system came into the picture in the latter half of the 1800's.

The measurements were rounded off upwards or downwards according to the approved local rounding system. 

It can be interesting to study some old measures.

Old Measurements of Length and Distance:

Swedish
Metric
English
approximate  U.S. equivalent

Svensk Mil
10.7 Kilometers (3,600 Stänger)
Swedish Mile
6.6 Miles

Pilskott
228 Meters
Arrow Shot
249 Yards

Musköthåll
225 Meters
Musket Hole
246 Yards

Riphäll
50 to 60 Meters

55 to 65 Yards

Stenkast
40 to 50 Meters
Stone’s Throw
44 to 55 Yards

Spjutkast
35 to 50 Meters
Spear Throw
38 to 55 Yards

Stänger
2.97 Meters (1.67 Famn)
Rod
9.7 Feet

Fjärdingsväg
2.672 Meters (4.500 Alnar)

8.8 Feet

Famnar
1.78 Meters (3 Alnar)
Fathom
5.8 Feet

Alnar
0.59 Meters ( 2 Fot)

23 Inches

Fot
0.296892 Meters

11.7 Inches

Kvarter
0.15 Meters (1/4 Alnar)

5.9 Inches

Verktum
0.025 Meters

1 Inch

Fingerbredd
2.47 Centimeters
Finger Width
1.0 Inch

Verklinje
0.00206175 Meters

0.1 Inhes

Knogmätt, Krympaln
62.64 Centimeters
Knuckle Length
24 Inches

After 1699 the distance between inns was supposed to be one Swedish mile.

Yxkast, dagsled, kyndelsmil, näverskomil, are other unidentified  measures.

Old Measurement of Area:

Swedish
Metric
English
approximate  U.S. equivalent

Tunnland
4,963,568 square Meters

1,300 Acres (about 2 Sections)

Spannland
2,468,284 square Meters 
(½ Tunnland)

610 Acres (about 1 Section)

Halvspannland
1,234,142 square Meters 
(½ Spannland)

305 Acres (about ½ Section)

Fjärdingsland
617,071 square Meters  
(1/4 Spannland)

152.5 Acres (about ¼ Section)

Kappland
154.3 square Meters

1,660 square Feet

Kannland
88.15 square Meters

948 square Feet

Old Dry Measures: (1 Liter = 0.908 Quarts in Dry Measure)

Swedish
Metric
English
approximate  U.S. equivalent

Läst
24 Barrel
Ton
800 Gallons

Barrel
146.55 Liters
Barrel
33.2 Gallons

Spann
73.3 Liters (½ Barrel)
?
16.6 Gallons (½ Barrel)

Fjärding
18.32 Liters 
(¼ Spann or 4 Kappe)
Quarter
4.15 Gallons 
(¼ Barrel or 4 Pecks)

Ask
6.8 Liters
Box
1.5 Gallons

Kappe
4.58 Liters
Peck
1.0 Gallons

Kanna
2.617 Liters (or 1/10 of a Swedish kubikfot)
Tankard
0.6 Gallons (or 0.09 American cubic foot)

Another ordinary measure was the bushel, but here we are not able to determine a definite amount.  It is well-known that it had different meaning in different parts of Sweden from the 1200's until it was standardized in 1735.  In Jämtland a bushel appears to have been about 30 liters.

Old Measurements of Volume (Dry - 1 Liter = 0.908 Quarts in Dry Measure):

Swedish
Metric
English
approximate  U.S. equivalent

Foder
942.12 Liters

214 Gallons

Bryggspann
735 Liters

167 Gallons

Pipa
471 Liters

107 Gallons

Oxhuvud
236 Liters
OxHead
54 Gallons

Drittel, Fat
157.02 Liters
Basin
35.6 Gallons

Kista, Kittel
125.5 Liters 
Chest, Kettle
28 Gallons

Hummerträ
62 Liters

14 Gallons

Så
41.87 Liters
Tub
9.5 Gallons

Fingerborg, Ankare
39.25 Liters
Thimble, Anchor
8.9 Gallons

Balja
50 to 150 
Pod
?

Grepp, Handelsläst, Handfull, Hink
10 to 12 Liters
Grip, Handelsläst, Handful, Hink
2.3 to 2.7 Gallons

Kopp, Krucka, Kutting
15 to 39 Liters
Cup, Jar, Pot
3.4 to 8.9 Gallons

Kar, Kagge
12 to 15 Liters
Keg
2.7 to 3.4 Gallons

Skå
3 Liters
Bowl
0.7 Gallons

Stop
1.3 Liters

1.2 Quarts

Pris
0.5 Liters
Pinch
0.5 Quarts

Bunke
several Liters

several Quarts

Bägare
seldom over two deciliters
Goblet
seldom over 0.2 Quarts

Sillkärra, Skrinda
18 Barrels
Herring Cart


Kolstig, Kolryss
12 Barrels or 19 hg Liters
Coal Cart


Gilling (Norwegian measure of hay)
255 Kilograms

562 Pounds

Smörtunna
132 to 136 Kilograms
Butter Barrel
291 to 300 Pounds

Vedfamn
1 cubic Meter
Cord of Wood
35 cubic Feet

Liquids had a different measurement system from dry materials: (1 Liter = 1.057 Quarts in Liquid Measure)

Old Measurements of Liquids

Swedish
Metric
English
approximate  U.S. equivalent

Kanna
2,617 Liters

690 Gallons

Barrel
125.6 Liters
Barrel
33.2 Gallons

Fjärding
62.8 Liters

16.6 Gallons

Åtting
31.4 Liters 

8.3 Gallons

Sextondel
15.7 Liters

4.15 Gallons

Stop
1.3 Liters

1.37 Quarts

Kvarter
0.327 Liters (1/4 Stop)
Quart
0.35 Quarts

Jungfru
0.08 Liters

0.1 Quarts

Valid measures in the days copper had to be weighed: 

Swedish
Metric
English
approximate  U.S. equivalent

Skeppund viktualievikt
20 Lispund
Shipping Pound, Provisions Weight
 376 Pounds

Lispund
8.5 Kilograms

18.8 Pounds

Stapelvikt
6.8 Kilograms or 0.8 Lispund

15 Pounds 

Lispund
20 Skålpund

18.8 Pounds

Skålpund
0.425 Kilograms
Swedish Pound
0.94 Pounds

This was a letter sent to the press, and was in Östersund’s Posten dated January 1, 1990.  It was written by Kalle Berglund of Svenstavik.  

The American decimal measures have been rounded off to give only rough approximations of the metric equivalent.
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Questions:

Old Measurements of Length and Distance

Balja is 50 to 150 of what units?

Seems like Musköthåll of 246 meters should somehow be a musket shot distance, but I don’t see how håll could ever mean shot.

For a kolstig, what is 19 hg liter?.

A knogmätt of 24 inches doeesn’t seem right.  It seems like it should be maybe 2.4 Inches.

Seems like Fjärdingsväg should be ¼ of something.

Old Dry Measures

What is 19 hg liters for a kilstig?

Old Liquid Measures

It seems like there should be something equal to 2 barrel or 251.2 liters.  Then a barrel could be ½ of that unit, fjärding ¼ of that unit, åtting 1/8 of that unit and a sextondel 1/16 of that unit.

Appendix B

Translation Notes

This book has been translated by:

Nels Nelson8 (Nils Eric Edstrum Nelson7, Anna Hag6, Brita Halvarsdotter5, Brita Essing4, Gunnar Essing3, Anders Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 and Måns Essing1)

and 

Ron Dahl10  (Kenneth Marvin Dahl9, Anna Erika Josefina Persson8, Anna Maria Jonasdotter7, Anna Hag6, Brita Halvarsdotter5, Brita Essing4, Gunnar Essing3, Anders Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 and Måns Essing1)

Inger Qvarnström, Harvey Westrom, Ron Johnson, etc. etc. also helped

Inger’s original documents for much of this information were handwritten and the original handwritten documents contained spelling and grammatical errors.  Inger maintained the historical integrity and typed the text exactly as it was originally written into her Swedish book.

The following rules were used during the translation process.

1. We were not able to translate misspelled Swedish words into misspelled English words so the English words appear spelled correctly according to today’s spelling rules.

2. The original documents were written in Old Swedish.  This created similar problems as old English where words such as olde became old, colour became color, defence became defense, etc. This meant that in many cases the old Swedish words could not be found in modern translation dictionaries.  
We used our best judgment in changing the old Swedish words to the modern Swedish word and then translated them into modern English.
Examples are:


Old Swedish
Modern Swedish

af
av

icke
inte

blifwa
bliva

gjöra
göra

hwad
vad

fruchtan
fruktan

3. We changed the sentence structures and grammar to make it easier to read.  

4. In certain cases, paragraphs consisting of one sentence were changed to paragraphs consisting of several sentences.

5. Proper names of people and places were not changed.

6. In certain cases it proved impossible to translate certain words.  In that case we changed the words to a bold font. 

7. Units of measure were converted into their English decimal equivalents so that English readers could better understand the dimensions.  So five tunnland from the original Swedish became seven acres and the acre mentioned in the English translation is equal to the American 43,560 SF.  Appendix A contains the conversion factors we used.

8. Currency was changed to dollars to make it easier to read.  So 5 Riksdaler silfermynt became 5 dollars.  The value of currency varied in different parts of Sweden and in different time periods so there is no comparison to actual American dollars.

9. The dates were changed from the Swedish 25-12-1900 fomat to the English December 25, 1900 format.  The dates in the tables were shortened to the Dec 25, 1900 format.  

10. etc.

Please contact us with any translation questions or comments at:

Nels Nelson

330 Lindley Place

Bozeman, MT 59715-4835

Ron Dahl

2110 Wyandot Drive

Denver, CO 80221-3868

Phone:
303-426-7006

email:
Ron@ghpd.com
www:
http://www.WebFamilyTree.com

Appendix C

Appendices

Descendants of Agnis Nilsdotter

Table Order

Table 
Page
Name
Generation



From Table

0
17
Agnis Nilsdotter



1
17
Kerstin Randklef
1


2
19
Anders Essing
1


3
22
Nils Essing
1


4
28
Brita Essing
1


5
29
Petrus "Per" Edberg
2
1

6
32
Agnis Edberg
2
1

7
38
Esten Edberg
2
1

8
45
Gunnar Essing
2
2

9
50
Nils Essing
2
2

10
53
Anders Essing
2
2

11
56
Karin Essing
2
2

12
60
Agnes Essing
2
2

13
64
Märeta Essing
2
2

14
68
Agnes Essing
2
3

15
68
Brita Ridderberg
2
4

16
68
Johan Ridderberg
2
4

17
68
Per "Petter" Ridderberg
2
4

18
69
Agnes Ridderberg
2
4

19
69
Samuel Ridderberg
2
4

20
69
Kerstin Ridderberg
2
4

21
69
Ole Ridderberg
2
4

22
70
Kerstin Persdotter
3
5

23
75
Mårten Andersson
3
6

24
84
Kerstin Andersdotter
3
6

25
90
Märet Andersdotter
3
6

26
97
Agnes Andersdotter
3
6

27
100
Anna Stina Ersdotter
3
7

28
102
Brita Essing
3
8

29
105
Agnes Essing
3
8

30
108
Catarina Essing
3
8

31
112
Per Essing
3
8

32
114
Ingeborg Essing
3
8

33
116
Brita Essing
3
9

34
123
Anders Nilsson Essing
3
9

35
126
Anders Wäll
3
10

36
134
Brita Essing
3
10

37
140
Lisa Essing
3
10

38
143
Catarina Essing
3
10

39
145
Johan Lang
3
10

40
146
Nils Wikberg
3
11

41
148
Anders Larsson
3
11

42
149
Sven Wikberg
3
12

43
151
Magnus Larsson
3
11

44
154
Erik Grönlund
3
12

45
156
Brita Grönlund
3
12

46
160
Anna Grönlund
3
12

47
162
Anders Grönlund
3
12

48
165
Agnes Grönlund
3
12

49
168
Lisa Jonsdotter
3
13

50
172
Nils Nilsen
3
14

51
172
Jacob Nilsen Grunden
3
14

52
172
Berit Nilsdotter
3
14

53
172
Samuel Mikelsen
3
15

54
172
Hans Johansen Ridderberg
3
16

55
172
Berit Johansdotter Ridderberg
3
16

56
173
Martha Pedersdotter
3
18

57
173
Beret Pedersdotter
3
18

58
173
Beret S. Ridderberg
3
19

59
173
Randi S. Ridderberg
3
19

60
174
Ole Ridderberg
3
19

61
174
Nils Olsen
3
20

62
174
Catharina Hindriksdotter
4
22

63
177
Per Söder
4
22

64
183
Ingeborg Henriksdotter
4
22

65
184
Jonas Henriksson
4
22

66
186
Jöns Henriksson
4
22

67
189
Annika Mårtensdotter
4
23

68
193
Anders Mårtensson
4
23

69
195
Jonas Mårtensson
4
23

70
199
Agnes Andersdotter
4
24

71
206
Brita Lang
4
25

72
212
Anna Lang
4
25

73
215
Gunnar Halvarsson
4
28

74
220
Anna Halvarsdotter
4
28

75
224
Catarina Halvarsdotter
4
28

76
229
Brita Halvarsdotter
4
28

77
232
Agnes Halvarsdotter
4
28

78
237
Anders Halvarsson
4
28

79
240
Göran Halvarsson
4
28

80
242
Kerstin Halvarsdotter
4
28

81
248
Jonas Olofsson
4
30

82
253
Gunnar Olofsson
4
30

83
256
Ursilla Olofsdotter
4
30

84
258
Gunnar Persson
4
31

85
262
Per Persson
4
31

86
265
Magnus Persson
4
31

87
267
Karin Bergström
4
32

88
269
Anders Persson Bergström
4
32

89
273
Brita Bergström
4
32

90
279
Agnes Bergström
4
32

91
281
Maria Bergström
4
32

92
284
Ingeborg Bergström
4
32

93
288
Olof Hjerpe
4
33

94
290
Ingeborg Hjerpe
4
33

95
296
Anders Hjerpe
4
33

96
298
Nils Andersson
4
34

97
300
Anna Andersdotter
4
34

98
303
Ingeborg Andersdotter
4
34

99
306
Brita Wäll
4
35

100
309
Andreas Strömstedt
4
35

101
313
Jonas Wäll
4
35

102
317
Johan Wäll
4
35

103
322
Ingeborg Wäll
4
35

104
324
Johan Jonsson
4
36

105
326
Simon Jonsson
4
37

106
330
Anders Pälsson
4
37

107
332
Isak Bergström
4
38

108
335
Brita Bergström
4
38

109
335
Per Bergström
4
38

110
338
Göran Bergström
4
38

111
338
Jacob Lang
4
39

112
344
Anders Lang
4
39

113
349
Lars Andersson
4
41

114
349
Stina Andersdotter
4
41

115
354
Erik Andersson
4
41

116
355
Lars Wikberg
4
42

117
357
Lena Wikberg
4
42

118
362
Karin Wikberg
4
42

119
367
Catharina Magnusdotter
4
43

120
372
Olof Grönlund
4
44

121
375
Jonas Grönlund
4
44

122
378
Agnes Grönlund
4
44

123
383
Kerstin Grönlund
4
44

124
384
Erik Grönlund
4
44

125
387
Lisbet Grönlund
4
44

126
399
Anders Grönlund
4
44

127
402
Olof Teodor Hyttsten
4
45

128
406
Anna Christina Hyttsten
4
45

129
411
Brita Kristina Nilsson "Flink"
4
45

130
414
Gustaf Nilsson "Flink"
4
45

131
418
Brita Grufberg
4
46

132
420
Agnes Grufberg
4
46

133
422
Kerstin Grufberg
4
46

134
431
Agnes Grönlund
4
47

135
435
Anders Grönlund
4
47

136
436
Lisbet Grönlund
4
47

137
439
Anna Brita Grönlund
4
47

138
445
Anna Brita Sjöberg
4
48

139
451
Märta Sjöberg
4
48

140
452
Olof Sjöberg
4
48

141
453
Agnes Sjöberg
4
48

142
457
Nils Sjöberg
4
48

143
464
Anders Sjöberg
4
48

144
466
Helena Sjöberg
4
48

145
468
Erik Sjöberg
4
48

146
472
Brita Lena Noraeus
4
49

147
475
Anne Nilsdotter
4
50

148
476
Agnes Olsdotter
4
52

149
477
Ola Larsen "Ola Jale"
4
52

150
481
Beret Samuelsdotter
4
53

151
483
Anne Amundsdotter
4
57

152
483
Peder Amundsen
4
57

153
484
Sivert Amundsen
4
57

154
488
Jonetta Amundsdotter Gulstad
4
57

155
488
Johannes Amundsen
4
57

156
490
Martha Amundsdotter
4
57

157
490
Zephanias Bardosen
4
59

158
490
Martinus Bardosen
4
59

159
493
Eliseus Bardosen
4
59

160
493
Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosen
4
59

Descendants of Agnis Nilsdotter

Last Name Alphabetical Order

Table 
Page
Name
Generation



From Table

154
488
Amundsdotter Gulstad
4
57

151
483
Amundsdotter, Anne
4
57

156
490
Amundsdotter, Martha
4
57

153
484
Amundsen
4
57

152
483
Amundsen, Amundsen
4
57

155
488
Amundsen, Johannes
4
57

26
97
Andersdotter, Agnes
3
6

70
199
Andersdotter, Agnes
4
24

97
300
Andersdotter, Anna
4
34

98
303
Andersdotter, Ingeborg
4
34

24
84
Andersdotter, Kerstin
3
6

25
90
Andersdotter, Märet
3
6

114
349
Andersdotter, Stina
4
41

115
354
Andersson, Erik
4
41

113
349
Andersson, Lars
4
41

23
75
Andersson, Mårten
3
6

96
298
Andersson, Nils
4
34

159
493
Bardosen, Eliseus
4
59

158
490
Bardosen, Martinus
4
59

160
493
Bardosen, Ragnhild Birgitta
4
59

157
490
Bardosen, Zephanias
4
59

90
279
Bergström, Agnes
4
32

88
269
Bergström, Anders Persson
4
32

89
273
Bergström, Brita
4
32

108
335
Bergström, Brita
4
38

110
338
Bergström, Göran
4
38

92
284
Bergström, Ingeborg
4
32

107
332
Bergström, Isak
4
38

87
267
Bergström, Karin
4
32

91
281
Bergström, Maria
4
32

109
335
Bergström, Per
4
38

6
32
Edberg, Agnis
2
1

7
38
Edberg, Esten
2
1

5
29
Edberg, Petrus “Per”
2
1

27
100
Ersdotter, Anna Stina
3
7

12
60
Essing, Agnes
2
2

14
68
Essing, Agnes
2
3

29
105
Essing, Agnes
3
8

2
19
Essing, Anders
1


10
53
Essing, Anders
2
2

34
123
Essing, Anders Nilsson
3
9

4
28
Essing, Brita
1


28
102
Essing, Brita
3
8

33
116
Essing, Brita
3
9

36
134
Essing, Brita
3
10

30
108
Essing, Catarina
3
8

38
143
Essing, Catarina
3
10

8
45
Essing, Gunnar
2
2

32
114
Essing, Ingeborg
3
8

11
56
Essing, Karin
2
2

37
140
Essing, Lisa
3
10

13
64
Essing, Märeta
2
2

3
22
Essing, Nils
1


9
50
Essing, Nils
2
2

31
112
Essing, Per
3
8

48
165
Grönlund, Agnes
3
12

122
378
Grönlund, Agnes
4
44

134
431
Grönlund, Agnes
4
47

47
162
Grönlund, Anders
3
12

126
399
Grönlund, Anders
4
44

135
435
Grönlund, Anders
4
47

46
160
Grönlund, Anna
3
12

137
439
Grönlund, Anna Brita
4
47

45
156
Grönlund, Brita
3
12

44
154
Grönlund, Erik
3
12

124
384
Grönlund, Erik
4
44

121
375
Grönlund, Jonas
4
44

123
383
Grönlund, Kerstin
4
44

125
387
Grönlund, Lisbet
4
44

136
436
Grönlund, Lisbet
4
47

120
372
Grönlund, Olof
4
44

132
420
Grufberg, Agnes
4
46

131
418
Grufberg, Brita
4
46

133
422
Grufberg, Kerstin
4
46

51
172
Grunden, Jacob Nilsen
3
14

77
232
Halvarsdotter, Agnes
4
28

74
220
Halvarsdotter, Anna
4
28

76
229
Halvarsdotter, Brita
4
28

75
224
Halvarsdotter, Catarina
4
28

80
242
Halvarsdotter, Kerstin
4
28

78
237
Halvarsson, Anders
4
28

79
240
Halvarsson, Göran
4
28

73
215
Halvarsson, Gunnar
4
28

64
183
Henriksdotter, Ingeborg
4
22

65
184
Henriksson, Jonas
4
22

66
186
Henriksson, Jöns
4
22

62
174
Hindriksdotter, Catharina
4
22

95
296
Hjerpe, Anders
4
33

94
290
Hjerpe, Ingeborg
4
33

93
288
Hjerpe, Olof
4
33

128
406
Hyttsten, Anna Christina
4
45

49
168
Jonsdotter, Lisa
3
13

104
324
Jonsson, Johan
4
36

105
326
Jonsson, Simon
4
37

112
344
Lang, Anders
4
39

72
212
Lang, Anna
4
25

71
206
Lang, Brita
4
25

111
338
Lang, Jacob
4
39

39
145
Lang, Johan
3
10

149
477
Larsen "Ola Jale", Ola
4
52

41
148
Larsson, Anders
3
11

43
151
Larsson, Magnus
3
11

146
472
Lena Noraeus, Brita Lena
4
49

119
367
Magnusdotter, Catharina
4
43

67
189
Mårtensdotter, Annika
4
23

68
193
Mårtensson, Anders
4
23

69
195
Mårtensson, Jonas
4
23

53
172
Mikelsen, Samuel
3
15

0
17
Nilsdotter, Agnis



147
475
Nilsdotter, Anne
4
50

52
172
Nilsdotter, Berit
3
14

50
172
Nilsen, Nils
3
14

129
411
Nilsson "Flink", Brita Kristina
4
45

130
414
Nilsson "Flink", Gustaf 
4
45

83
256
Olofsdotter, Ursilla
4
30

82
253
Olofsson, Gunnar
4
30

81
248
Olofsson, Jonas
4
30

148
476
Olsdotter, Agnes
4
52

61
174
Olsen, Nils
3
20

106
330
Pälsson, Anders
4
37

57
173
Pedersdotter, Beret
3
18

56
173
Pedersdotter, Martha
3
18

22
70
Persdotter, Kerstin
3
5

84
258
Persson, Gunnar
4
31

86
265
Persson, Magnus
4
31

85
262
Persson, Per
4
31

1
17
Randklef, Kerstin
1


18
69
Ridderberg, Agnes
2
4

58
173
Ridderberg, Beret S.
3
19

55
172
Ridderberg, Berit Johansdotter
3
16

15
68
Ridderberg, Brita
2
4

54
172
Ridderberg, Hans Johanssen
3
16

16
68
Ridderberg, Johan
2
4

20
69
Ridderberg, Kerstin
2
4

21
69
Ridderberg, Ole
2
4

60
174
Ridderberg, Ole
3
19

17
68
Ridderberg, Per “Petter”
2
4

59
173
Ridderberg, Randi S.
3
19

19
69
Ridderberg, Samuel
2
4

150
481
Samuelsdotter, Beret
4
53

141
453
Sjöberg, Agnes
4
48

143
464
Sjöberg, Anders
4
48

138
445
Sjöberg, Anna Brita
4
48

145
468
Sjöberg, Erik
4
48

144
466
Sjöberg, Helena
4
48

139
451
Sjöberg, Märta
4
48

142
457
Sjöberg, Nils
4
48

140
452
Sjöberg, Olof
4
48

63
177
Söder, Per
4
22

100
309
Strömstedt, Andreas
4
35

127
402
Teodor Hyttsten, Olof
4
45

35
126
Wäll, Anders
3
10

99
306
Wäll, Brita
4
35

103
322
Wäll, Ingeborg
4
35

102
317
Wäll, Johan
4
35

101
313
Wäll, Jonas
4
35

118
362
Wikberg, Karin
4
42

116
355
Wikberg, Lars
4
42

117
357
Wikberg, Lena
4
42

40
146
Wikberg, Nils
3
11

42
149
Wikberg, Sven
3
12

Descendants of Agnis Nilsdotter

Descendent Order

Kinship of Agnis Nilsdotter

Name
Relationship with Agnis Nilsdotter
Civil
Canon

"Skrove", Ingeborg Larsdotter Roberg
Wife of the great-grandson



Abrahamsdotter, Märta
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Abrahamsson, Jonas
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Ahlgren, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Ahlgren, Brita Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Ahlgren, Elisabeth
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Ahlgren, Johan
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Ahlgren, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Ahlgren, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Ahlgren, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Åkesdotter, Anna
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Amundsdotter, Anne
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Amundsdotter, Jonetta
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Amundsdotter, Martha
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Amundsen, Johannes
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Amundsen, Olaus
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Amundsen, Ole
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Amundsen, Peder
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Amundsen, Sivert
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Andersdotter, Agnes
Wife of the great-grandson



Andersdotter, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Andersdotter, Agnes
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Andersdotter, Agnis
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Anna
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Anna
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Andersdotter, Anna
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Andersdotter, Annika
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Andersdotter, Berith
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Andersdotter, Brita
Daughter-in-law



Andersdotter, Brita
Wife of the grandson



Andersdotter, Carin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Andersdotter, Catharina
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Andersdotter, Elin
Wife of the great-grandson



Andersdotter, Ingeborg
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Ingeborg
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Ingeborg
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Andersdotter, Karin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Andersdotter, Kerstin
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Kerstin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Andersdotter, Märet
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Maria
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Oline
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Andersdotter, Ragnhild
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Andersdotter, Ragnhild
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Andersdotter, Sara
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Andersdotter, Stina
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Andersen, Anneus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Andersen, Halvor
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Andersen, Halvor
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Andersen, Olaus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Andersson, Erik
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Andersson, Halvar
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Andersson, Jacob
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Andersson, Lars
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Andersson, Lars Abraham
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Andersson, Mårten
Great-grandson
III
3

Andersson, Mårten
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Andersson, Nils
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Andersson, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Andersson, Pål
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Andersson, Pelle
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Andersson?
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Ausen
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Balgård, Anne Marta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Balgård, Beret Marta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Balgård, Hans Severin
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Balgård, John Christoffer
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Balgärd, Marius
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Balgård, Ragnhild Birgitta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bardosdotter, Inger Maria
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bardosen, Eliseus
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bardosen, Martinus
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bardosen, Nikolai
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bardosen, Zephanias
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bardosotter, Ragnhild Birgitta
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bastiansdotter, Kirsti
Wife of the grandson



Benjaminsdotter, Gölin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Berg, Erik Olofsson
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Berg, Karolina
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Bergström, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bergström, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bergström, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bergström, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Anders P.
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Bergström, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergström, Anna Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergström, Annica
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergström, Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bergström, Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bergström, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergstrom, Carin Persdotter
Wife of the grandson



Bergström, Catarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergström, Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergström, Göran
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bergström, Gunnar
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bergström, Inga
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergström, Ingeborg
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bergström, Isak
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Bergström, Isak
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bergström, Isak
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Isak
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Johan Petter
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Jöns
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Karin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bergström, Kristian
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Maria
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Bergström, Märta Catarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Bergström, Nils Magnus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Olof
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bergström, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Bergström, Per
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Bergström, Per I.
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Bjartnesvald, Olaus Larsen
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Björken, Bardo Nilsen
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Brändmo, Nils Rasmussen
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Breding, Kjersti Rasmusdotter
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Bredingsvald, Malene Olsdotter
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Brita
3rd great-grandson
V
5

child, stillborn
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Danielsson, Agnes
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Danielsson, Anders Edvard
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Danielsson, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Danielsson, Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Danielsson, Matilda Karolina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Dillenget, Anneus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Dillenget, Beret
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Dillenget, Hanna Birgitte
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Dillenget, Marta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Dillenget, Mikal
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Dillenget, Olaus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Dillenget, Olaus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Edberg, Agnis
Granddaughter
II
2

Edberg, Esten
Grandson
II
2

Edberg, Olof Persson
Son-in-law



Edberg, Petrus
Grandson
II
2

Edlund, Brita Erika
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Edlund, Catrine
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Edlund, Jensine Petrine
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Edlund, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Edlund, Jöns
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Edlund?, Emma Andrietta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Eklo, Ole Nilsen
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Ekren, Anders Mikkelsen
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Erik, Lösdrivaren
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Eriksdotter, Anna
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Eriksdotter, Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Eriksdotter, Lisa Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Eriksdotter, Sara
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Eriksdotter, Ursila
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Eriksen, Mikel
Husband of the granddaughter



Eriksson, Benjamin
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Eriksson, Sven
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Ersdotter, Brita
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Ersdotter, Stina
Wife of the great-grandson



Ersson, Johan
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Ersson, Tysk Daniel
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Essing, Agnes
Granddaughter
II
2

Essing, Agnes
Granddaughter
II
2

Essing, Agnes
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Anders
Son
I
1

Essing, Anders
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Anders
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Essing, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Essing, Brita
Daughter
I
1

Essing, Brita
Granddaughter
II
2

Essing, Brita
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Brita
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Brita
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Catarina
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Catarina
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Gertrud
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Gunnar
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Ingeborg
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Johan
Great-grandson
III
3

Essing, Johan
Great-grandson
III
3

Essing, Jonas
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Karin
Granddaughter
II
2

Essing, Lisa
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Essing, Magnus
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Magnus
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Magnus
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Magnus
Great-grandson
III
3

Essing, Måns
Husband



Essing, Märeta
Granddaughter
II
2

Essing, Nils
Son
I
1

Essing, Nils
Grandson
II
2

Essing, Olof
Granddaughter
II
2

Essing, Per
Great-grandson
III
3

Essing/Lang, Johan
Great-grandson
III
3

Essing/Wäll, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Estensdotter/Ersdotter, Anna Stina
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Estensson, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Estensson, Gölin
Wife of the great-grandson



Flink, Jonas Nilsson
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Flyckt, Nils Svensson
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Forsnes?, Kaja
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Forsnes?, Simon
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Göransdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Goransson, Erik
Husband of the 3rd great-granddaughter



Göransson, Jöns
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

gossebarn, Stillborn
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gravås/Ris, Johannes Johannessen
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Grelsdotter, Anna Stina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grelsson, Elias
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grelsson, Elias
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grelsson, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Agnes
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Grönlund, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grönlund, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grönlund, Agnes
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Grönlund, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Grönlund, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Grönlund, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Anders Johan
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Anna
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Grönlund, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Anna Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grönlund, Anna Lena
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Anna Lena
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Brita
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Grönlund, Carl
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Carl
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Elisabeth
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Elisabeth
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Emfrid
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Grönlund, Erik
Great-grandson
III
3

Grönlund, Erik
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Grönlund, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Erik Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Ingeborg
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Grönlund, Johan Edvard
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Johan Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Jonas
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Grönlund, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Jöns
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Katarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Kerstin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grönlund, Lars Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Lisbet
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grönlund, Lisbet
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grönlund, Lisbeth
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Maria
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Grönlund, Olof
Husband of the granddaughter



Grönlund, Olof
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Grönlund, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grönlund, Per Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Grufberg, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grufberg, Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grufberg, Elias
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Grufberg, Kerstin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Grunnan, Amund Sivertsen
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Grunnan, Ingeborg Olsdotter
Wife of the great-grandson



Gulstad
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Gunnarsdotter, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Brita
Daughter-in-law



Gunnarsdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Carin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Catarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Gerken
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Ingeborg
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Ingeborg
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsdotter, Ursila
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Gunnarsson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Gunnar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Gunnar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Halvar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Johan Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gunnarsson, Per
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Gustafsson, Magnus Gustaf
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hag, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hag, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hag, Carin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hag, Erik Persson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Halfvorsdotter, Ingeborg
Wife of the grandson



Hållstedt, Elisabeth
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Halstensdotter, Beret Martha
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Halvarsdotter, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Halvarsdotter, Anna
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Halvarsdotter, Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Halvarsdotter, Catarina
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Halvarsdotter, Göran
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Halvarsdotter, Kerstin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Halvarsdotter, Märet
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Halvarsson, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Halvarsson, Gunnar
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Halvarsson, Halvar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Halvarsson, Jöns
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hansdotter, Berit
Wife of the great-grandson



Hellberg, Bengt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Héllberg, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hellberg, Eric
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hellberg, Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hellberg, Lars
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hellberg, Lars Ersson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Hellberg, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Henriksdotter, Catharina
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Henriksdotter, Ingeborg
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Henriksdotter, Kerstin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Henriksson, Jonas
Husband of the granddaughter



Henriksson, Jonas
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Henriksson, Jöns
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Henriksson/Söder, Pehr
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Hjelm, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hjelm, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hjelm, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hjelm, Halvar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hjelm, Johan
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Hjelm, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hjelm, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hjelm, Märit Johanna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hjerpe, Åke
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hjerpe, Anders
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Hjerpe, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Hjerpe, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hjerpe, Anders Johan Olsson
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hjerpe, Andreas 0.
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hjerpe, Ingeborg
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Hjerpe, Nils
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Hjerpe, Olof
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Hjerpe, Olof Andersson
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hyttsten, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hyttsten, Anna Christina
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Hyttsten, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hyttsten, Erik
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Hyttsten, Erik Johan
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Hyttsten, Erik Johan
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hyttsten, Johan Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hyttsten, Magdalena
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hyttsten, Märta Helena
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Hyttsten, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Hyttsten, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Hyttsten, Olof Teodor
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Hyttsten, Olof Teodor
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Indahl, Märta
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Indal, Ingeborg Ingebrigtsdotter
Wife of the great-grandson



Ivarsdotter, Anna
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Jacobsdotter, Anna
Wife of the great-grandson



Jacobsdotter, Sigrid
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Jacobsen, Nils
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Jacobsson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jacobsson, Barbro
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jacobsson, Jacob
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jacobsson, Per
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jacobsson, Sven
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jakobsdotter, Marie Kristine
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Jakobsson, Anders
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Jale, Ola
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Jensdotter, Ellen
Wife of the great-grandson



Jermstad, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jermstad, Anton
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jermstad, Marie Othelie
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jermstad, Olaus Peder
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Jermstad, Petter
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Johannesdotter, Elen Birgitta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johannesdotter, Ingeborg Oline
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johannesdotter, Johanna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johannesdotter, Julianne
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johannesdotter, Oline
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Johannessen, Anneus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Johannessen, Jon Aurelius
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Johannessen, Peter Anton
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Johansdotter, Anna Märta
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Johansdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Alma Elida
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Anders
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Johansson, Anna Erika
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Brita Katarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Johansson, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Johansson, Hilda Albertina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Hilma Ulrika
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Ingeborg Gustava
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Ingrid Juliana
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Johanna Margareta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Jon
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Johansson, Simon
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasdotter, Agnes
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Anika
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Anna Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Anna Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Brita Lena
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Karin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Katarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasdotter, Margareta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonasson, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Jonasson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Fredrik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Gudfast
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Jacob
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Jonas
Great-grandson
III
3

Jonasson, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Mårten
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Mårten
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Nils Magnus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Olof
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Jonasson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Per
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonasson, Per Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jönsdotter, Agnis
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonsdotter, Anna Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jönsdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonsdotter, Christina
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Jönsdotter, Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jönsdotter, Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonsdotter, Elisabet
Wife of the great-grandson



Jonsdotter, Ingeborg
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Jonsdotter, Ingeborg
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jönsdotter, Ingeborg
Wife of the grandson



Jönsdotter, Ingeborg
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Jonsdotter, Ingrid Juliana
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonsdotter, Karin
Daughter-in-law



Jönsdotter, Kerstin
Wife of the great-grandson



Jönsdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonsdotter, Lisa
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Jonsdotter, Maria
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jönsdotter, Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jönsdotter, Ursilla
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Jonsson, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Jönsson, Göran
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Jönsson, Halvar
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Jonsson, Johan
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Jönsson, Jonas Petrus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jönsson, Mårten
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonsson, Olaf
Husband of the 3rd great-granddaughter



Jönsson, Pehr
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jonsson, Simon
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Jönsson, Sven
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jönsson, Sven
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Jörgensdotter, Marit
Wife of the grandson



Karlsdotter, Anna
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Karlsdotter, Katarina
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Karmhus/Östnes, Peder Pedersen
Husband of the granddaughter



Kjällander, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Kvelstad, Marit Pedersdotter
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Kvelstad, Mette Pauline Zephaniasdotter
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lalander, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lalander, Anders Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lalander, Anna Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lalander, Erik
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lalander, Jacob Jacobsson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lalander, Jakob
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lalander, Johan Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lalander, Jonas A.
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lanesskog, Johan Edvard Martin
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lanesskog, Regnor Karl Edvin
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lanesskog, Simon Martin
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lanesskog, Wilhelm Teodor
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lang, Agneta
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Lang, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Lang, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Lang, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Lang, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lang, Anna
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Lang, Anna
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Lang, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lang, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lang, Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Lang, Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Lang, Emma
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lang, Jacob
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Lang, Johan
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lang, Lisa
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Lang, Magnus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lang, Magnus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lang, Maria
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Lang, Mårten Olofsson
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Lang, Nils
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lang, Olof
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Lang, Olof
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Larsdotter, Annica
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Larsdotter, Kristine
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Larsen, Ola
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Larsson, Anders
Great-grandson
III
3

Larsson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Larsson, Erik
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Larsson, Erik Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Larsson, Gunnar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Larsson, Johan
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Larsson, Lars
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Larsson, Lars
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Larsson, Magnus
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Larsson, Per
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Larsson/Wikberg, Nils
Great-grandson
III
3

Larsson/Wikberg, Sven
Great-grandson
III
3

Lilja, Agnes
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lilja, Anna Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lilja, Anna Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lilja, Bengt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lilja, Emma Carolina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lilja, Erik Nilsson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lilja, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lilja, Nils Magnus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lind, Anna Helena
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lind, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lind, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lind, Göran
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lind, Johan Magnus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lind, Kerstin Larsdotter
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Lind, Märet
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lind, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lind, Per Göransson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lind, Per Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lind, Per Nilsson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lindholm, Anna Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lindholm, Erik Hansson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lindholm, Hans
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lindholm, Katarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lindholm, Märet
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lindholm, Mårten Eriksson
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lindström, Amanda
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lindström, Anna Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lindström, Bengt Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lindström, Emma Carolina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Lindström, Magnus Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Lindström, Nils
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Lindström, Vilhelmina Anna Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Löding, Ingeborg
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Lyng/Prestmo, Martinus Olsen
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Magnusdotter, Catharina
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Magnusson, Berit
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Magnusson, Johan Petter
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Mårtensdotter, Annika
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Mårtensdotter, Kerstin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Mårtensdotter, Märta
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Mårtensson, Anders
Husband of the granddaughter



Mårtensson, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Mårtensson, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Mårtensson, Jonas
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Mattsdotter, Karin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Mattsson, Per
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Mikaelsdotter, Elisabeth
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Mikelsdotter, Sara
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Mikelsen, Erik
Great-grandson
III
3

Mikelsen, Samuel
Great-grandson
III
3

Mörling, Olof Bengtsson
Husband



Mörling, Olof Olofsson
Son
I
1

Mortensen, Morten
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Moverare, Anna Helena
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Moverare, Caroline
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Moverare, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Moverare, John Edward
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Moverare, Jonas
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Moverare, Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Moverare, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Moverare, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Näs, Johan
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Näs, Maria Johanna Johansdotter
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Nätt, Pål
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Nilsdotter, Agnis
Self

0

Nilsdotter, Anna
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Nilsdotter, Anne
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Nilsdotter, Beret Maria
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Nilsdotter, Berit
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Nilsdotter, Brita Christina
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Nilsdotter, Ingrid
Wife of the great-grandson



Nilsdotter, Karin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Nilsdotter, Karin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Nilsdotter, Kerstin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Nilsdotter, Kjerstin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Nilsdotter, Ragnhild
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Nilsdotter, Sigrid
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Nilsen, Lars
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Nilsen, Martinus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Nilsen, Nils
Great-grandson
III
3

Nilsen, Zephanias
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Nilsen/Grunden, Jacob
Great-grandson
III
3

Nilsson, Anders
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Nilsson, Anna Lovisa
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Nilsson, Brita Carolina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Nilsson, Erik
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Nilsson, Eva Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Nilsson, Grels
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Nilsson, Gustaf
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Nilsson, Gustava Katrina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Nilsson, Lars
Husband of the granddaughter



Nilsson, Nils Magnus
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Nilsson, Per Jonas
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Nilsson, Welam
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Noraeus, Anna Märta
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Noraeus, Brita Lena
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Noraeus, Lars Abraham
Husband of the great-granddaughter



North, Kerstin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olaussen, Anneus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olaussen, Anneus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olaussen, Anton
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olaussen, Bernt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olaussen, Bernt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olaussen, Elling
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olaussen, Ole
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olofsdotter, Agnes
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Anna Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Anna Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Carin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Catharina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Eva
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olofsdotter, Gerken
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olofsdotter, Ingeborg
Wife of the grandson



Olofsdotter, Karin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olofsdotter, Katarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Kerstin
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olofsdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Lisa
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Märit
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsdotter, Ursilla
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olofsson, Anders
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsson, Gunnar
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Olofsson, Halvar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olofsson, Henrik
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsson, Jonas
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Olofsson, Magnus
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsson, Olaus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olofsson, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Olofsson, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Olofsson, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Olofsson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olofsson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olofsson, Per
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Olofsson, Per
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olofsson, Sven
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Olofsson, Sven August
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olsdotter, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olsdotter, Agnes
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olsdotter, Bergitte
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olsdotter, Berit
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olsdotter, Julianna Maria
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olsdotter, Julianna Maria
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olsdotter, Karen
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olsdotter, Marta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olsdotter, Ragnhild
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Olsdotter, Sigrid
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Olsdotter, Tibertine
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Olsen, Ellev
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olsen, Johan
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olsen, Lars
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olsen, Lars
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olsen, Nils
Great-grandson
III
3

Olsen, Ole
Great-grandson
III
3

Olsen, Ole Marius
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olsen, Oluf
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olsen, Peder
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olsen, Petter
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Olsen, Simon
Great-grandson
III
3

Olsen, Tomas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Olsen, Tron
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Öra/Bergsvald, Ole Pedersen
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Ören, Karen Olsdotter
Wife of the great-grandson



Pålsson, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Pålsson, Erik
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Pålsson, Jonas
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Pedersdotter, Anna Oline
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Pedersdotter, Anne
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Pedersdotter, Beret
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Pedersdotter, Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Pedersdotter, Martha
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Pedersen, Henrik
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Per
Grandson
II
2

Persdotter, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persdotter, Anna
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persdotter, Anna Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persdotter, Brita
Wife of the great-grandson



Persdotter, Brita
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Persdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persdotter, Kerstin
Wife of the great-grandson



Persdotter, Kerstin
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Persdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persdotter, Kerstin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Persdotter, Kerstin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Persdotter, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persdotter, Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Persson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Persson, Gunnar
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Persson, Ivar
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Persson, Jacob
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Persson, Jacob
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Persson, Magnus
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Persson, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Persson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Persson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Persson, Per
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Persson, Per
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Persson, Per
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Peter, Michael
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Petrusdotter, Ingeborg
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Petrusdotter, Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Petrusson, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Petrusson, Petter
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Petter
Grandson
II
2

Pettersson, Petrus
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Randklef, Kerstin
Daughter
I
1

Randklef, Måns
Husband



Rasmusdotter, Bine Jokumine
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Rasmussen, Tomas
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Ridderberg, Agnes
Granddaughter
II
2

Ridderberg, Beret Johansdotter
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Ridderberg, Beret P.
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Ridderberg, Beret S.
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Ridderberg, Brita
Granddaughter
II
2

Ridderberg, Brita
Wife of the grandson



Ridderberg, Dorte P.
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Ridderberg, Hans Johansen
Great-grandson
III
3

Ridderberg, Johan
Grandson
II
2

Ridderberg, Kerstin
Granddaughter
II
2

Ridderberg, Magnus
Grandson
II
2

Ridderberg, Magnus
Grandson
II
2

Ridderberg, Malena S.
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Ridderberg, Marit P.
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Ridderberg, Ole
Grandson
II
2

Ridderberg, Ole P.
Great-grandson
III
3

Ridderberg, Ole S.
Great-grandson
III
3

Ridderberg, Per
Grandson
II
2

Ridderberg, Randi S.
Great-granddaughter
III
3

Ridderberg, Samuel
Son-in-law



Ridderberg, Samuel
Grandson
II
2

Ridderberg, Samuel P.
Great-grandson
III
3

Rödin, Brita
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Rödin, Catarina
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Rödin, Helena
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Roebuck, Stina Johansdotter
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Rydell, Gustaf Magnus
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Salbergvald/Nordbergvald, Anne Larsdotter
Wife of the great-grandson



Salomonsson, Olof
Husband of the granddaughter



Samuelsdotter, Beret
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Sandness, Bernt Anton
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sandness, Elen Rebekka
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sandness, Karen
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sandness, Maria Cecilie
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sandness, Martha
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sandness, Nils Martin
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sefaniassen, Amalie Olianne
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sefaniassen, Leonarda Josefine
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sefaniassen, Ragnhilde Bardoline
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sellstedt, Agnes
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sellstedt, Anders
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Sellstedt, Anna Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sellstedt, Anna Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sellstedt, Anna Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sellstedt, Anna Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sellstedt, Anna Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sellstedt, Bengt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sellstedt, Elias
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sellstedt, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sellstedt, Lars
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Sellstedt, Olof
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Sellstedt, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sellstedt, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sellstedt, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sellström, Marie Matilda
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Simonsdotter, Barbro
Wife of the great-grandson



Simonsdotter, Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Simonsdotter, Guru
Wife of the grandson



Simonsson, Jon
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Simonsson, Jon
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Simonsson, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sivertsdotter, Berit
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Sivertsdotter, Live Severine
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Agnes
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Sjöberg, Agnes
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Sjöberg, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Anders Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Anna Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Sjöberg, Anna Erika
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Anna Margareta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Anna Märta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Augusta Johanna Bertina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Bengt
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Sjöberg, Bengt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Bengt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Bengt
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Bengt Otto August
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Bernhard Nikolaus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Emma Kristina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Erik
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Sjöberg, Helena
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Sjöberg, Helena
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Sjöberg, Hilma Elvira
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Ida
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Johan August
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Johan Gustaf
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Johan Petter
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Lisbet
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Märta
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Sjöberg, Mathilda
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Sjöberg, Nils
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Sjöberg, Nils Johan
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Nils Magnus
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Olof
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Sjöberg, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Sjöberg, Ulrika Margareta
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Söder, Henrik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Södergren, Henrik Jonsson
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Södergren, Sven Jönsson
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Södergren, Sven Jönsson
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



son, stillborn
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Spelman, Jonas
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Stene/Balgård, Bernt Martin
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Stiklestad, Lars
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Stillborn
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Storvuku, Lars Pedersen
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Storvuku, Ole Eriksen
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Storvuku, Ole Eriksen
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Storvukuvald, Nils Sivertsen
Husband of the granddaughter



Strömstedt, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Strömstedt, Hans Ersson
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Strömstedt, Johan Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Strömstedt, Märta Brita
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Svensdotter, Brita Catarina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Svensdotter, Brita Elisabet
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Svensdotter, Christina
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Svensdotter, Ingeborg
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Svensdotter, Ingeborg
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Svensdotter, Ingeborg
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Svensson, Anders
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Svensson, Erik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Svensson, Henrik
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Svensson, Jöns
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Svensson, Jöns
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Svensson, Olof
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Tomassen, Rasmus
Husband of the great-granddaughter



Tronsen, Ole
Husband of the 2nd great-granddaughter



Ulvild, Marta Pedersdotter
Wife of the 2nd great-grandson



Volden, Ole Nilsen
Husband of the granddaughter



Wäll, Anders
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Wäll, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Wäll, Brita
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Wäll, Erik
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Wäll, Ingeborg
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Wäll, Johan
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Wäll, Jonas
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Wäll, Jonas
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Wäll, Juliana
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Wäll, Sigrid
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Wäll/Strömstedt, Andreas
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Welamsdotter, Brita Lisa
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Welamsdotter, Juliana
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Welamsdotter, Karin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Welamsson, Nils
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Wikberg, Anders
3rd great-grandson
V
5

Wikberg, Barbro
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Wikberg, Ingrid
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Wikberg, Karin
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Wikberg, Karin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Wikberg, Kerstin
3rd great-granddaughter
V
5

Wikberg, Lars
2nd great-grandson
IV
4

Wikberg, Lena
2nd great-granddaughter
IV
4

Wikberg, Sven
3rd great-grandson
V
5
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